
 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

February 15-16, 2024 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Agenda 

 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 

  PRESIDENT                    VICE-PRESIDENT                         SECRETARY 
Nathan Black                Nichole Williamson                    Van Maddox 

 
 
Location:    Granzella’s Inn 
   391 6th st, 
   Williams, CA 95987 
 

 Date:          Thursday, February 15, 2024 
 Time:         9:00 AM – 4:00 PM 
 

Date:          Friday, February 16, 2024 
 Time:         9:00 AM – Noon  

  

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

As to each agenda item, the Board may take action, give direction and/or receive informational reports. 
 

1. Call to Order: 
2. Roll Call: 

Article IV, Section 3. Of the Bylaws: Quorum-A majority of the Directors holding office shall constitute a 
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting. All actions of the Board shall require the affirmative 
vote of a majority of the members at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present.  

3. Public Comment: (Welcome from Wendy Tyler, Trindel Past President, and, CAO, 
County of Colusa.) 
 
Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the posted Final Agenda, may be addressed 
by the general public at this time. The total amount of time for public comment shall be no more than fifteen 
minutes. The President, with consensus of the Board, may establish reasonable regulations including, but not 
limited to, limiting the amount of time allocated for a particular issue and for each speaker. No action is to 
be taken or substantive discussion pursued on matters not on the posted Final Agenda. 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
2 of 3 | P a g e  

 

4. Consent Calendar: Approval of October 3, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An 
action item to approve the Minutes of the above meeting. Check Register& 
Invoices: An action item to approve check register and invoices from the first and 
second quarter of fiscal year 2023-24. 

Presentation 

5. Robert Marshburn: Presentation on Automated Risk Transfer and Coverage 
Compliance software. Informational only for the Boards future consideration of 
its application to Risk Management Continuity for the members. 
 

Programs 
 

6. Annual Third-Party Financial Audit 2023 and Annual Comprehensive Financial 
Report (ACFR): Action item to approve financial audit and ACFR for fiscal year 
2023. (James Marta) 

7. 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Actuarial Reports: Action item to review and approve 
the 2023-2024 & 2024-2025 Actuarial Reports for the Workers’ Compensation, 
General Liability, Property, and Medical-Malpractice Programs. (Mike Harrington, 
Bickmore) 

8. PRISM Benchmark Comparison: Informational item to compare Trindel Counties 
with other members in PRISM’s GL1 and EWC programs. (Gina Dean, Andrew 
Fischer) 

9. 2024-2025 Premiums: Action item to approve Self-Insured Retentions (SIR’s), and 
premiums for 2024-2025. (Andrew Fischer) 
 

General Business 

10.  Review of Budget and Financial Statements as of 12/31/2023: Review of 
Budgets, Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues and Expenses and 
changes in Net Position through second quarter of fiscal year 2023-2024. (Jack 
Contos). Informational Item. 

11.  Budget Adjustment Fiscal Year 23-24: Action item for the Board to review the 
request for budget adjustment to the property, and liability claims administration 
budget, and the risk control department budget for 23-24. (Jack Contos) 

12.  Trindel Family Medical Leave Policy:  Action item to review the updated Family 
Medical Leave Policy. (Coral Ferrin, Andrew Fischer) 

13.  Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy: Action item to review 
the Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy. (Henie Ring, 
Andrew Fischer) 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
3 of 3 | P a g e  

 

14.  Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy: Action item to review the 
Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy. (Judi Behlke, Andrew Fischer) 

15. Contract with Municipal Resources Group (MRG) for Human Resources 
Consulting: Action item for Board to consider contract with MRG for Human 
Resources Consulting. (Andrew Fischer) 

16.  Position Allocations for 2023-2024 fiscal year: Action item to approve 
allocations of positions on 2023-2024 salary schedule. (Andrew Fischer) 
 

Reports 

17. Committee Reports: Report on Executive Committee meetings, and ad hoc 
committee, HR Task Force, since the October 4, 2023 meeting. (Andrew Fischer) 

18. Department Reports: Reports on Department Activities from Risk Control, 
Workers’ Compensation, Liability and Property, and Administration. (Rachael 
Hartman, Andrew Fischer, Sean Houghtby, Andrew Fischer) 

19. Treasurers Report: Treasurer’s report on investment activities and holdings as of 
12/31/2023. (Andrew Fischer, Carlos Oblites from Chandler) 

20. County Reports: Informational item for Counties to report on matters in their 
Counties. 
 

General Business (Resume) 
 

21.  Future meetings: June 13-14 meeting in Plumas County. Fall meeting with 
PRISM or hold the meeting in a different location, at a different time. 

 

22.  Closed Session: Executive Directors Evaluation: Government Code Section 
54957.6 Andrew Fischer 
 
 

 
23. Adjournment:  

 
Disability Access: The meeting room is wheelchair accessible and disabled parking is available at the meeting 
location. If you are a person with a disability and you need disability-related modification or 
accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director at (phone) 530-623-
2322, (fax) 530-623-5019 or (email) afischer@trindel.org. Requests for such modifications or 
accommodations must be made at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 

ROLL CALL 

2. 

CALL MEETING TO ORDER 

 
Alpine County Nichole Williamson  Plumas County  Travis Goings 
  Klaus Leitenbauer     Debra Lucero 
      
Colusa County Kaline Moore   San Benito County Ray Espinosa 
         Henie Ring 
 
Del Norte County Neal Lopez   Sierra County  Van Maddox 
     Randy Hooper      Judi Behlke 
 
Lassen County Richard Egan   Sutter County  Nate Black 
  Tony Shaw      Jason Claunch 
 
Modoc County Chester Robertson  Tehama County  Gabriel Hydrick 
  Tex Dowdy      Coral Ferrin 
 
Mono County Mary Booher   Trinity County  Suzie Hawkins 
  Jay Sloane      Trent Tuthill 
 

Total Member Entity’s present___________ 
      (7 members are required to hold a quorum) 
Other people present:  
 
 

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
Article IV, Section 3. Of the Bylaws: Quorum-A majority of the Directors holding office shall constitute a 
quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting. All actions of the Board shall require the 
affirmative vote of a majority of the members at a meeting duly held at which a quorum is present.  

  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 

  PUBLIC COMMENT 

3. 

 

Allow public to address the Board of Directors: 

Matters under the jurisdiction of the Board, whether or not on the 
posted Final Agenda, may be addressed by the general public at this 
time. The total amount of time for public comment shall be no more 
than fifteen minutes. The President, with consensus of the Board, may 
establish reasonable regulations including, but not limited to, limiting 
the amount of time allocated for a particular issue and for each speaker. 
No action is to be taken or substantive discussion pursued on matters 
not on the posted Final Agenda. 

  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
  

CONSENT CALENDAR 

4. 

 
• Approval of October 4, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An action 

item to approve the Minutes of the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors 
meeting. They were sent out on October 25, 2023, and January 31, 2024. 

•  Check Register& Invoices: An action item to approve check register and 
invoices from the first and second quarters of fiscal year 2023-24.  

 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

October 4, 2023 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Minutes 

 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 

  PRESIDENT                    VICE-PRESIDENT                         SECRETARY 
Nathan Black                Nichole Williamson                    Van Maddox 

 
 
Location:    Intercontinental the Clement Monterey 
   Ocean Terrace 1 – Meeting Space 
   750 Cannery Row 
   Monterey, CA 93940 
 

 Date:          Wednesday, October 4, 2023 
 Time:         9:00 AM – 4:00 PM  

  

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS 

As to each agenda item, the Board may take action, give direction and/or receive informational reports. 
 

1. Call to Order: 
 
Call to order and introductions around the room, the meeting was called to order 
at 9:00 am. 

2. Roll Call: 
Alpine County  Nichole Williamson (Vice President) 
Colusa County  Todd Manouse, and Kaline “Kiki” Moore 
Del Norte County Neal Lopez 
Lassen County  Richard Egan 
Modoc County  Chester Robertson (Officer) 
Mono County  Jay Sloane 
Plumas County  Travis Goings (Officer), Debra Lucero 
San Benito County Ray Espinoza, Henie Ring 
Sierra County  Judi Behlke 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Sutter County  Nathan Black (President), Jason Claunch 
Tehama County Gabriel Hydrick, Coral Ferrin 
Trinity County  Trent Tuthill 
Others present:  Gina Dean (PRISM), Kevin Bibler (Alliant), Carlos Oblites 
(Chandler), Jawharah Alkhaldi(Trindel), Jack Contos (Trindel), Sean Houghtby 
(Trindel), Rachael Hartman (Trindel), Andy Fischer (Trindel) 

3. Public Comment: 
 
President Nathan Black opened up the floor for public comment, and there was 
no public comment.  

4. Consent Calendar: Approval of June 23-24, 2023 Board of Directors Minutes: An 
action item to approve the Minutes of the above meeting. Check Register& 
Invoices: An action item to approve check register and invoices from the fourth 
quarter of fiscal year 2022-23. 
 
Nathan Black of the County of Sutter announced the purpose of the consent 
calendar is to streamline meetings by grouping noncontroversial items into a 
single item for the Board to consider under a single motion. Andrew Fischer of 
Trindel advised that the minutes of the June 23-24, 2023 Board of Directors 
meeting were sent to the Board for review on July 6, 2023, and that he only 
received comments from Tony Shaw (Lassen Alternate Board Member), and 
Gabriel Hydrick of Tehama County (Director) advising that they approved of the 
minutes. No other comments were received from the Board. 
 
Andrew also advised that the check register was sent to each County Board of 
Director and Alternate on September 17, 2023, and that he did not receive 
comment prior to the meeting.  
 
Motion by Gabriel Hydrick of Tehama County to approve all items on the consent 
calendar. 
 
Seconded by Nichole Williamson of Alpine County. 
 
Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Reports 

5. Committee Reports: Report on Executive Committee meetings since last board 
meeting. 
 
Andrew Fischer reported to the Board on the activities of the Executive 
Committee. The Executive Committee met on July 28, 2023, and September 1, 
2023. The committee attended Kevin Webb of RW Baird’s investment boot camp 
at both meetings and the Executive Committee gave direction to Andrew to 
revise the investment policy to extend the duration on securities under CA Gov. 
Code Section 53601, and to begin managing a portion of the portfolio with Kevin 
Webb. Jay Sloane of Mono County asked about Kevin Webb and Andrew 
explained that they met at CAJPA from an introduction from other JPA managers. 
Those pools that have worked with him consistently returned 3.5% on their 
investments year over year when we have been struggling to obtain a positive 
return. Nathan Black, President, advised of some of the mechanics and things we 
learned with Kevin Webb during the meetings. Debra Lucero of Plumas County 
asked if Trindel could give investment trainings to County Treasurer’s. Andrew 
Fischer replied by stating that we certainly could try to do that if that is 
something the Board wanted him to do but thought that there may be better 
options that are already available. Carlos Oblites, Chandler, advised that he 
would be more then willing to go and train for Trindel, or at the individual 
counties that are a client of Chandler. Richard Egan, County of Lassen, advised 
that the best training would be through the State of California office of the 
Treasurer California Debt and Investment Advisory Commission, or through the 
Association of California Municipal Treasurers. 
 
Andrew went on to report that the Executive Committee was apprised on the 
plan for future meeting structure, the results of the 2023 risk control audit, 
workers’ compensation claims audit, the 23-24 premiums, and our efforts to 
obtain pricing on prior years general liability, med-mal, and property should we 
have gone to the reinsurance market. He also advised that the committee will 
learn of those results when available.  
 
The claims review committee met once in closed session regarding a potential 
exposure to litigation but no action was taken.  
 

6. Department Reports: Reports on Department Activities from Risk Control, 
Workers’ Compensation, Liability and Property, and Administration. 
 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control, presented the Risk Control 
Department report. She advised on the number of virtual trainings conducted, 
and that they have had 624 County employees attend from June through August 
of 2023. They conducted 33 in person trainings or inspections at the member 
County. She mentioned that there was a lot of in person meetings in Trinity to 
help with their new loss prevention staff, Nathan Black, President, asked if that is 
because we hired Becca Cooper from the County. Andrew Fischer advised that is 
the case, and that we promised the County we would help out through the 
transition to ensure they passed the audit. Andrew went onto advise the Board 
that Trindel also hired Sean Houghtby from Tehama County and that Sean 
continues to spend days at Tehama County to help with the transition. Andrew 
also advised that we will continue to pay special focus and to anticipate extra 
attention when Todd at Colusa retires. Rachael then continued and reported on 
the following new legislative laws and their potential impact: Pregnant Workers 
Fairness Act, new CA Minimum Wage, changes to designated persons under 
CFRA/HWHF sick leave, California Change to Definition of COVID-19 Outbreak, 
California Indoor Heat Illness Rule, Workplace Violence Prevention, and SB 553. 
She followed up with information on prior Trindel conferences/events, her 
activities at PRISM, and her enrollment in NACO, in addition to the website that 
was unveiled later in the meeting. She then talked about the Law Enforcement 
Task Force that we will be proposing to create, the newly visioned Road 
Commissioners Meeting/Equipment Olympics, and the next DSR meeting. 
Nathan Black, President, commented on how anti-employer these new laws are, 
and Debra Lucero, Plumas County, advised on how much she appreciates these 
updates.  
 
Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on behalf of the Workers’ 
Compensation Department. He reported on the current staffing structure, that 
the Director of Workers’ Comp, Katie Twitchell, continues to be off work since 
February 27, 2023, and that he and Tim Vincent from Praxis have been acting in 
her stead performing supervisory reviews. He advised the board on Praxis 
historical involvement at Trindel, and how they have been instrumental in the 
success of the programs. He also apprised the Board that unfortunately both 
claims technicians had to leave employment simultaneously but we had a very 
successful recruitment and hired two very capable people to fill the roles. 
Andrew went on to talk about how great of a job the workers’ comp team has 
been doing, and how they banded together during this time of transition without 
having a claims manager or technician with great success. He reported on how 
they have been doing in person claims reviews, meeting with services providers, 
and including risk control on losses with an emphasis on our future return to 
work efforts. He then apprised the Board on the examiners current professional 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

education efforts, and the peer review system that has been implemented. He 
then talked about claim trends for fiscal year 22-23, and increase in IDR’s. 
Andrew then went over the trends in claim frequency, medical spend, and 
indemnity spend by County. Nathan Black, President, requested additional 
metrics on performance like number of claims divided by number of employees, 
or payroll etc., and to show graphs. Chester, Jay and Kiki, also made comments 
about the claim trends analysis. Andrew agreed to provide those in the future. 
Todd and Andrew had a discussion about the development of future leaders in 
workers’ compensation. 
 
Sean Houghtby, Director of Property and Liability Claims, reported on the 
property and liability claims department as of 6/30/2023. He reported on his 
progress trying to obtain the ARM, and CPCU designation, the file reviews he has 
conducted, and that he is still working on scheduling one in every County. He 
reported on the increase in claim volume this last year compared to prior years, 
and the amount of incurred losses has increased in the liability program. He then 
went over the property program with the frequency of claims, and the amount of 
incurred including which County has the most claims and what type. Future plans 
include providing trainings to members on ways to effectively litigate in new 
climate, and manage increased case load in cost effective manner. He also 
reported on the future County Counsel meeting to be held 10/18/23-10/19/23 as 
well as the training he put on with Patrick Deedon regarding Heck v. Humphrey 
and the role of the DA in avoiding liability. He then discussed frequency, 
indemnity, and legal spends per County over ten years. He did the same for the 
property program. Andrew Fischer emphasized the importance of DA 
involvement in avoiding liability, Chester also commented that there is going to 
be a new exposure in that Counties will not have DA’s in the future so it won’t be 
so much overturned conviction matters that we will have to anticipate, and 
Andrew also emphasized that Trindel had more property and liability claims then 
workers’ compensation this fiscal year, which is a rarity. He also emphasized that 
these losses were from prior years with lower SIR’s so PRISM bore the burden 
but we will have significant exposures to these types of losses in our GL pool. Kiki 
Moore of Colusa asked if the weather was a driving factor on the increase in 
claims, to which Sean replied that it was a factor. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on the administration departments 
activities up unto the meeting. He reported on his activities in providing 
orientations to new Board members, a one year check in with Tehama County, 
completion of the NACO leadership program, financial audit, actuarial studies, 
insurance certificate process, the year end adjustments, the revision of the 
investment policy, and the HR policy. Andrew Fischer, as part of the Executive 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Directors report recognized Todd Manouse on his retirement and 11 years of 
service with the County of Colusa, Trindel, the impact he has had on Colusa 
employees, the public, Trindel, and especially Trindel employees. The Board gave 
him a round of applause, and thanked him for his years of service.  A discussion 
then ensued regarding the increase in vehicle accidents amongst Rachael, Todd, 
Nate, Trent, Richard, Henie about holding County employees accountable, and 
what we are doing to prevent these losses. 

 

7. Treasurers Report: Treasurer’s report on investment activities and holdings as of 
6/30/2023. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, reported on the funds holdings in check 
general account, workers’ compensation claims account, property and liability 
claims account, money market account, the newly created California Asset 
Management Pool account, and the investment account with Chandler Asset 
Management for fiscal year end 6/30/23. Emphasis was provided on the 
individual account earnings as well as the earnings as a whole.  
 
Carlos Oblites of Chandler Asset Management, Registered Investment Advisor for 
Trindel Insurance Fund, reported on Chandlers activities for fiscal year 22-23. He 
advised the Board on the changes to the investment strategy in trying to extend 
the duration across their managed portfolio whereas the prior strategy focused 
on investments between 1-3 years with a duration of 1.8 years, and the new 
strategy focuses on maturities between 1-10 with a target of 3.63 years. The 
reason for this is to protect longer term income, and enhance long-term return. 
Carlos advised that this strategy coupled with our investment into CAMP 
maximizes short term income while also ensuring we capitalize on longer 
duration high yield opportunities. He also encouraged Andrew to attend a CAMP 
board meeting, and the Board advised Andrew to include the holdings report of 
CAMP as well as all other investment accounts at the next Board meeting.  

Programs 

8. Risk Control Audit Results: Informational item to review the results of the 22-23 
fiscal year Risk Control Audit Results. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Executive Director, introduced the item by giving a background 
on Trindel Insurance Fund Resolution 18-02 which authorizes Trindel to 
incorporate $60,000 into the workers’ compensation premiums to distribute for 
the purpose of funding a loss prevention specialist position at the County upon 
achieving an 80% on the Risk Control Audit.  



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control, then presented the 2023 Risk Control 
Audit results, advising the Board that everyone passed this year, and gave 
recognition to Sierra County for excellence in their Risk Control program, an 
award was given to Todd Manouse of Colusa County recognizing his successful 
career, and an award to Tehama County for achieving the highest score of all the 
Counties, even though it was only their first year in Trindel. She also advised that 
the Counties who did not pass last year received the balance of the money they 
left on the table.  
 
It is an informational only item.  

9. 2022-2023 Workers’ Compensation Claims Audit: Action item to review and 
approve the Workers’ Compensation Claims Audit for 2022-2023. 
 
Andrew Fischer presented the 2023 PRISM Workers’ Compensation Claims 
Administration. He provided a background on the program, and how it was the 
first department at Trindel to administer claims in house. He advised the Board 
on the importance of the audit as a tool to learn, and we look involve all the 
adjusters in a collaborative approach. He reported to the Board that this year we 
achieved the highest score to date since taking the claims in-house. He also 
advised the Board that the workers’ compensation team met together 
afterwards to go over the results, and they came up with a plan to address the 
deficiencies for the next audit. Todd Manouse commented that he considers this 
a 90% score, rounding up from the 89.61%, and Gina Dean from PRISM also 
agreed. Motion by Modoc to approve the workers’ compensation audit, and 
seconded by Lassen.  
Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

10.  Law Enforcement Task Force Resolution 24-01: An action item to review, discuss, 
advise and approve a Trindel Law Enforcement Task Force as part of our 
increased focus on law enforcement from Strategic Plan. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Trindel, began by presenting why it is imperative to focus risk 
management on law enforcement as they account for the majority of losses to 
the programs. He advised that at the 2022 Strategic Planning Session direction 
was given to staff to increase our focus on law enforcement with the intention on 
reducing claims. He advised that Trindel staff met multiple times over the past 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

year, to re-imagine our law enforcement services, it was agreed that because our 
law enforcement agencies are the most trained employees in the County our 
most productive efforts will be to focus on education on how to avoid expensive 
claims through risk management, safety, and leadership training opportunities 
instead of trying to position ourselves as a POST provider.  
 
Rachael Hartman, Trindel, then presented the resolution to create a law 
enforcement task force. She discussed that they will not have any authority but 
outlined the purpose to foster communication amongst departments, Trindel and 
County staff, to strategize risk control measures, provide professional 
development to ultimately try to reduce claims in our coverage programs. She 
talked about how they are going to collaborate and meet, and what the topics of 
the meetings will be. She also talked about the types of resources that would be 
made available to advise them, and that they will plan on having three meetings 
annually, then working with them to provide specialized advice to avoid liability. 
She then advised that the task force would be made up of Sheriff, Corrections, 
District Attorney, probation and administrative staff, with a member, and 
alternate from each County to participate. 
 
Gabriel asked about tracking the costs, and Andrew advised that it will be tracked 
under the law enforcement conference line item but Trindel will change the 
name to law enforcement task force. Debra Lucero, Plumas, and Kiki Moore, 
Colusa, Jay, Mono, Travis, Plumas, and Todd, Colusa,  discussed the changing 
dynamics in the workforce with retirees and new employees and the importance 
of continuity of knowledge in operations. Rachael was asked about how it will be 
marketed to the agencies, and she said that her and Tony will market it in person 
at each County. A discussion about the need to hire District Attorney’s in the 
Counties and the shortages was led by Chester, and the new exposure for the 
new way of justice. Gabriel advised that education, fund, and forth was 
misspelled. Mono made the motion to approve with Gabriels suggested spelling 
corrections, and it was seconded by Alpine.  
Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

11.  2023-2024 PRISM Excess Premiums: Informational to update the Board of 
Directors on the 2023-2024 PRISM Excess Premium costs. 
 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the Board on the paid costs for the 23-24 
excess premiums on a comparison to 22-23, and noted a significant increase, 
notably in the general liability program, compared to prior years, and the plans 
for exploring potential placement in the reinsurance market. Jay Sloane, Mono, 
asked Gina Dean, PRISM, and Kevin Bibler, Alliant, if they think it would be wise 
to shop the programs apart from PRISM, and what risks would be associated with 
it. Gina and Kevin advised that if they leave the program that they would be 
prohibited from re-joining for 3 years. They also advised that because of their 
size that there is more stability in obtaining carriers to underwrite the 
reinsurance/excess insurance. Jay also asked if we had really bad losses, and 
Andrew discussed the large settlements that the Counties have had in the last 
couple of years. A discussion was had about how the individual members were 
underwritten based on experience. Gina Dean, PRISM, talked about the 
benchmarking app, and compared the Trindel Counties to other members in the 
GL1 program advising that Counties have bad losses too and it is just not the 
schools. Kevin advised that a lot of these losses are related to law enforcement. 
They also discussed the make up of the GL1 program advising that the large 
entities are in the GL2 program, and that small counties are not immune from 
large losses. Andrew Fischer, Trindel, then talked about the PRISM GL 1 loss 
portfolio transfer, and how that pulled the program out of a significant deficit.  
 
This item was informational only. 
 

12.  2022-2023 Return of Funds: Action item to approve return of funds from fiscal 
year 2022-2023. 
 
Andrew Fischer presented the return of funds calculation for 2022-2023. He 
advised the Board that per resolution 22-01, for each member who has retained 
earnings about 90% confidence level, and one program SIR at year end, the 
Board may declare a dividend/return of funds. The return of funds/dividend shall 
not exceed 50% of the amount above 90% confidence level plus one SIR. To be 
eligible the individual must have 70% confidence in all programs. This applies to 
the banking layer only. Andrew then went through the individual members 
calculations in the workers’ compensation, general liability, property, and 
pollution banking layers. The only County to not qualify for the return of funds 
was the County of Trinity as they do not have 70% confidence level in funding 
across all programs.  
 
Andrew then walked through the workers’ compensation and general liability 
pool, and the resolution approving the calculation. In order to be eligible, the 
coverage year must be at least three years old, and that there should be 10 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

multiples of the layer above the expected (50%) confidence level. The workers’ 
compensation pool does not have the assets to qualify for a dividend, and the 
general liability pool is not three years old. Jay Sloane, Mono, stated that it would 
be nice to give back to the Counties in the form of a dividend of the pool. Andrew 
Fischer, Trindel, advised that there are many ways of doing that without declaring 
a dividend, and having the assets grow will give opportunity to allow a decrease 
in funding requirements, increasing the SIR, and lower excess/reinsurance 
premiums. Richard Egan, Lassen, advised that he views the banking layer as the 
Counties money and should be free for the taking if the criteria is met but any 
dividend from the pool should be decided on by the entire board.  
 
Motion by Lassen and seconded by Plumas to declare a dividend as calculated in 
the banking layer, and pooling layer.  
 
Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
 

13.  Review of Workers’ Compensation and General Liability pool performance: 
Informational item to review financial position of pools as of 6/30/2023, and 
benchmarking criteria for Captive/Increased SIR. 

 
Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the board on the wc and gl pools assets to 
liabilities. He went through the benchmarking equation by looking at annual 
contributions, earnings, change in claims liabilities, and then the model to 
determine when they will be in a position of “catastrophic funding” which would 
be funding over 90% confidence level. He also reminded the Board about the 
break even point for being able to create a captive with “catastrophic funding”. 
He advised that while they are not in a position to safely create a captive, they 
are in a position to explore increasing the SIR/attachment to excess insurance 
potentially up to a $5 million SIR. He advised that the actuarial studies with 
various funding options at increased SIR will be presented to the Board at the 
February Board meeting. It was also discussed from Kevin Bibler, Alliant, that we 
may be a good candidate for a corridor deductible.  

 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

No action taken, informational only.  

 

General Business 

14.  Review of Budget and Financial Statements as of 06/30/2023: Review of 
Budgets, Statement of Net Position, Statement of Revenues and Expenses and 
changes in Net Position for fourth quarter of fiscal year 2022-2023. 
 
Jack Contos, Financial Analyst for Trindel, presented the financial statements as 
of 6/30/23. He began by reviewing the statement of net position for Trindel as a 
whole, noting the net position in each program, then moved onto the five year 
comparison and noted the increase in assets over five years but also noted the 
decrease in net position from prior year, and the increase in claim liabilities over 
the years. Jack also pointed out the change in pension liability and that we no 
longer have a contra liability for pension. Jack then went over the common size 
analysis, and Nathan Black, President, advised that the common size financial 
statement was historically provided as its own statement. Jack then presented  
the income statement, and the five year comparison income statement. Andrew 
Fischer, Trindel, noted the increase in claims expense, and insurance expense in 
recent years. Jack then went over the budgets, increase in pension expense due 
to GASB 68 adjustment, and increase of Board meeting expenses along with 
increases in insurance, claims expense, and excess recoveries. Jack concluded by 
letting the Board know he would be happy to go over their individual financial 
statements if anyone had any questions. Hearing none, we concluded this 
agenda item.  
 

15.  Pension Liability and Pension Expense Update: Informational item to update 
the Board on new pension liability, and expense, and funding options for 2024-
2025. 
 
Per the request of the Board of Directors Andrew Fischer, Trindel, updated the 
Board with the most recent actuarial evaluation for Trindel’s PEPRA and 
Classic/Misc pension plans through Calpers. Andrew, Trindel, reported that on 
8/15/23, Trindel received the updated Calpers actuarial evaluation that changed 
us from a super funded status to having an unfunded accrued liability totaling 
$306,728 as of 6/30/2022, $333,827 as of 6/30/2023, and $356,528 as of 
6/30/2024. Andrew advised that we could continue to make minimum 
discretionary payments, invest in a section 115 trust to fund the UAL, or pay it off 
in a lump sum. Making the minimum discretionary payments would result in us 
paying between $142,849-$227,958 in interest according to the amortization 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

schedule. The Board gave direction to Trindel staff to bring back an option to pay 
it off in a lump sum as of 6/30/2024, and to incorporate it in the budget for 24-
25.  
 
Informational only, not an action item for approval.  

16.  HR Policy Updates:  Action item to review and approve updates to HR polices 
that were adopted by the Board of Directors in 2015. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Trindel, presented proposed revisions to the Trindel HR policies 
that were adopted by the Board in 2015, as well as a new policy (PDL, FMLA, and 
CFRA Policy). The existing policies that were revised were the additional time off 
policy, confidentiality policy, performance appraisal and evaluation policy, Anti-
Harassment Policy, Reporting EEO and Harassment Complaints Policy, Return to 
Work Policy, Reasonable Accommodation Policy, and Personal Leave of Absence 
Policy. There was a lot of discussion amongst the Board including from Judi 
Behlke, Sierra, Debra Lucero, Plumas, Richard Egan, Lassen, Henie Ring, San 
Benito, Jay Sloane, Mono, Chester Robertson, Modoc, Kaline Moore, Colusa, 
Nathan Black, Sutter, and Corral Ferrin of Tehama. The discussion moved toward 
the bereavement policy, what is seen in various Counties, and Andrew Fischer, 
advised that he would like to policy to be five days of paid bereavement leave per 
death in the employees family, Richard Egan, Lassen County, agreed. Debra 
Lucero made a motion to revise the bereavement leave policy to 5 days paid time 
off annually, and it was seconded by Alpine.  
Motion carried with 11 ayes, 1 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Modoc, Plumas, San Benito, Sierra, Sutter, 
Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: Lassen 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
After that motion passed Henie Ring, San Benito, recommended to create an ad 
hoc committee consisting of Coral Ferrin, Judi Behlke, and herself to review, 
revise, and present the new HR policies to the Executive Committee, then the 
Board of Directors. Debra Lucero, Plumas, asked if she could rescind her motion 
on the bereavement policy. The Board advised her that she could not rescind the 
motion, and Andrew Fischer, Trindel, advised that they let the motion stand as 
approved but make another motion to approve the creation of an ad hoc 
committee to create the Trindel HR policies, present them to the Executive 
Committee for approval, and then present them to the Board of Directors in a 
manner where each policy is its own agenda item.  
 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Motion made by Travis Goings at Plumas, seconded by Sierra. 
Motion carried with 12 ayes, 0 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

17.  Investment Policy Revision: Action item to discuss, modify, or approve revision 
to investment policy that will allow us to extend the duration of our investments 
under CA Gov. Code Section 53601 beyond five years. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Trindel, reported to the Board of Directors that the Executive 
Committee, and he, have been going through Kevin Webb’s investment boot 
camp the last two months. After the meeting on September 1, 2023, he received 
direction from the committee to revise the investment policy to allow us to begin 
managing a pool of our own investments with Kevin with the hopes that we will 
be able to take advantage of the current market by investing in municipal bonds 
with an extended duration in anticipation of a consistent cash flow at the current 
rates. The goal with this strategy, as it is for any type of investment vehicle, is to 
take advantage of returns with the hope of being able to use the income derived 
from the investment to increase our pool retentions and rely less on the 
excess/reinsurance markets. Prior to this amendment, the investment policy was 
last amened on September 25, 2020 to allow us to invest in US Treasuries with a 
duration in excess of five years. This proposed amendment will allow us to invest 
in securities allowed under CA Gov. Code Section 53601 with a duration beyond 
five years. If adopted by the Board, we will have to wait 90 days before making 
an investment.  
 
Jay Sloane advised that investing beyond 10-years is inherently risky and subject 
to swings in volatility. He thought it was risky to place this responsibility in the 
hands of the Executive Director. Andrew advised that he would continue to 
provide update on the holdings and duration as part of his quarterly Treasurer’s 
report, and was hoping to enlist involvement from the Executive Committee 
when selecting investments. Richard Egan advised that the Executive Director is 
appointed as the Treasurer every spring, and that could be pulled so every 
investment would be have to be made by the Board. Richard talked about the 
strategy of laddering 30-year bonds, and Andrew discussed only seeking 
opportunities with a small percentage of the portfolio. Chester then presented 
the strategy of taking advantage of these higher interest rates with longer 
durations to match the claims liabilities, and that is a strategy that could 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

outperform equities. He also advised that insurance companies are currently 
buying up all of these opportunities. Jay Sloane, thought that the revision of the 
policy to allow duration up to 30 years was too risky, and would like to see it only 
be 10 years.  
Lassen County made a motion to approve the revision of the investment policy as 
presented, and it was seconded by Modoc. 
Motion carried with 10 ayes, 1 Noes, 0 Abstains, and 1 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Lassen, Modoc, Plumas, San Benito, Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, 
Trinity. 
Noes: Mono 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Del Norte 
 
 

18.  Approval of Position Allocations for 2023-2024 fiscal year: Action item to 
approve allocations of positions on 2023-2024 salary schedule. 
 
Andrew Fischer, Trindel, presented that currently we have allocations for the 
Executive Director, Financial Analyst, and Administrative Technician in the 
Administration Departments. Director of Risk Control, and 2 Risk Control Analysts 
in the Risk Control Department. Director of Workers’ Compensation, 3 Claims 
Examiners, and 2 Claims Technicians in the Workers’ Compensation Department. 
A Director of Property and Liability Claims, and an allocation for a Property and 
Liability Claims Adjuster in the Property and Liability Claims Department.  
 
We are proposing that we change the allocation with the addition of one Senior 
Risk Control Analyst, and one Risk Control Analyst in the Risk Control 
Department. We are also proposing an allocation for one Property and Liability 
Claims Technician.  
 
Nathan Black asked if this was going to add an additional position to the Risk 
Control Department to which Andrew said no, it is to just open up the 
opportunity to promote one of the Risk Control Analysts but it would add a 
position to the property and liability claims department for an additional 
technician. Andrew also advised that they would be bringing a budget 
adjustment in the future if they are able to hire someone.  
 
Motion by Plumas, second by Tehama. 
Motion carried with 12 ayes, O Noes, 0 Abstains, and 0 Absences. 
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 



 
P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 

 

Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 
 

19.  New Website Demonstration: Informational presentation from Trindel staff on 
the new website. 
 
Rachael Hartman, Director of Risk Control for Trindel Insurance Fund, unveiled 
the new Trindel website to the Board and gave a demonstration of all of its 
features. It was well received by the Board.  
Informational only, no action taken.  

20. Future Meetings: Informational for review and comment, select new date for 
February meeting in Colusa, and meeting and location of Spring 2024 meeting. 
 
The Board of Directors voted to conduct the next meeting on February 15-16, 
2024 at Granzellas in Williams, CA. The Board of Directors also voted to have the 
spring meeting June 13-14, 2024 in Plumas or Alpine County.  
Motion by Plumas, seconded by Alpine.  
Ayes: Alpine, Colusa, Del Norte, Lassen, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, 
Sierra, Sutter, Tehama, Trinity. 
Noes: None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: None 
 

21.  Closed Session: Executive Directors Evaluation: Government Code Section 
54957.6 Andrew Fischer 
 
No action taken. 

 

22. Adjournment: 4:38 pm. 
 
Disability Access: The meeting room is wheelchair accessible and disabled parking is available at the meeting 
location. If you are a person with a disability and you need disability-related modification or 
accommodations to participate in this meeting, please contact the Executive Director at (phone) 530-623-
2322, (fax) 530-623-5019 or (email) afischer@trindel.org. Requests for such modifications or 
accommodations must be made at least two full business days before the start of the meeting. 



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22636 JORDAN WARDRIP (48.21) 8/14/2023 4/6/2023 Meeting with Agile Mileage Reimbursement 
WardripJ

CL

22692 ALPHACOPY 11,217.28 7/6/2023 Invoice #453187 Toshiba e-STUDIO 3525AC Full 
Color

CL

22693 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 7/7/2023 INV#623862 7/1-7/31/23 Maintence Contract 
Trindel

CL

22694 ANDREW FISCHER 429.68 7/7/2023 6/21/23-6/23/23 Trindel BoD Travel Reimbursement 
FischerA

CL

22695 CATHY HAFTERSON 169.73 7/7/2023 6/21/23-6/23/23 BoD Trindel Travel Reimbursement 
HaftersonC

CL

22696 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,890.59 7/7/2023 inv#2306TRINDEL Accnt# Trindel Insurance Fund 
June 2023

CL

22700 JASON CLAUNCH 192.57 7/7/2023 6/22/2023 Trindel BoD Meeting Mileage 
Reimbursement ClaunchJ

CL

22705 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 3,547.50 7/7/2023 INV#TD06302023 CustID#Trindel Supervisory 
Reviews 6/2023

CL

22707 SHAW LAW GROUP PC 139.00 7/7/2023 INV#5254  6/21/2023 Perfomance Management 
Training

CL

22708 VAN MADDOX 268.53 7/7/2023 6/21-6/23/2023 BoD Meeting Mileage 
Reimbursement MaddoxV

CL

22711 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY 35.00 7/10/2023 INV#533766 Monthly Service 07/01/23-7/31/23 CL
22712 GOLDEN STATE RISK MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY 3,326.00 7/10/2023 INV#EB-000940 Memeber Code#Eb-00051 Jul-23 CL
22714 Government Executive Media Group 3,990.00 7/10/2023 7/31/23 NACo Professional Developement Academy 

Rachael/Sean
CL

22715 SHRED AWARE 140.04 7/10/2023 INV#51756 Monthly Shred Service 07/03/23 CL
22716 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 7/10/2023 INV#356360 Acct#1096 Monthly Service 7/1/23-

08/01/23
CL

22717 Martha Navarro 49.78 7/10/2023 6/2023 Mileage Reimbursement Mail NavarroM CL
22718 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 7/10/2023 Acct#2852 Monthly Service for 6/1/2023-6/30/23 CL
22719 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration BabisT CL
22720 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration BarocioE CL

22721 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration 
BaumgardnerV

CL

22722 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration BehlkeJ CL

22723 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration FerrinC CL

Page:  1



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22724 CALPELRA 1,140.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration FischerA CL

22725 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration 
HaftersonC

CL

22726 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration HamiltonE CL

22727 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration 
HartmanR

CL

22729 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration RandallP CL

22731 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SchaapR CL

22732 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SelvageN CL

22733 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration SimisS CL
22734 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 7/25/2023 INV#624060 Monthly Maintence Service 08/1/2023-

08/31/2023
CL

22735 ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE 400.00 7/25/2023 INV#545268 Monthly Cleaning Service- Trindel 
7/2023

CL

22736 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 768.50 7/25/2023 INV#B09F34 Cust#P0237-0001 Monthly Benefits 
Trindel 7/2023

CL

22737 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 453.61 7/25/2023 Accnt#: 530-623-2322-1290909-5 Monthly Service 
7/2023

CL

22740 TRINITY HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING 70.52 7/25/2023 INV#3458-113 Capacitor for AC Unit- Trindel 
7/6/2023

CL

22742 Kaline Moore 145.22 7/31/2023 6/21/2023-6/23/2023 BoD Meeting Travel 
Reimbursement MooreK

CL

22743 MITCHELL INTERNATIONAL, INC. 188.10 7/31/2023 INV#CI3194618 Acct#1021854 6/01/23-6/30/23 
Reg FROI/SROI

CL

22744 OPTUM FINANCIAL, INC. 67.50 7/31/2023 INV#0001471740 Cust#0000026062 HSA April- 
June 2023

CL

22746 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 43.95 8/3/2023 AC Adaptor and USB-C to USB-C Cable for PJones CL
ADVANCED CONCEPTS 1,980.59 8/3/2023 Jack 2023 Laptop and Set-Up CL

22748 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 712.80 8/3/2023 Cust#P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 $712.80 CL
22749 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,886.05 8/3/2023 Inv# 2307Trindel Investment Manager Fees 

7/1/2023-7/31/2023
CL

22751 RACHAEL HARTMAN 319.95 8/3/2023 Alpine County Meeting less mileage gas CL
22752 Shield Regional Training Consortium 200.00 8/3/2023 Frontline First Peer Support Training Aug 7&8 2023 CL

Page:  2



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22753 SHRED AWARE 140.04 8/3/2023 7/31/2023 2 64 Gallon Bin Pickup CL
22754 TRINITY HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING 250.00 8/3/2023 Cooling Maintenances Trindel Insurance Fund CL
22755 TRINITY P.U.D 263.59 8/3/2023 Acc# 26462 06/10/2023-07/10/2023 TPUD Fees CL
22756 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 8/3/2023 Internet Access Fees 8/1/23-9/1/23 CL
22757 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY 35.00 8/3/2023 Monthly Alarm System Lease 08/01/2023-

08/31/2023
CL

22758 TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 46.00 8/3/2023 Trindel Insurance Fund July 2023 TCSW Pickup CL
22763 GABRIEL HYDRICK 332.74 8/8/2023 HydrickG BoD Mileage Reimb. 6/22-23/23 CL
22765 JORDAN WARDRIP 48.34 8/8/2023 JWardrip 6/28/2023 Tehama File Review CL
22767 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 2,227.50 8/8/2023 Trindel Supervisory Reviews July 2023 CL
22770 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 31.00 8/8/2023 Acct#11688 Water Usage June 2023 CL
22786 Jack T. Contos 51.61 8/14/2023 Jack Contos Post Office and Bank Deposit Mileage 

July 2023
CL

22788 NETSOUND 1,300.00 8/14/2023 Netsound Gaia Deposit $1,300 4/15/2023 CL
22790 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 8/14/2023 Acct# 2852 ; July 2023 Sanitary Fees CL
22791 JORDAN WARDRIP 48.21 8/14/2023 4/6/2023 Meeting with Agile Mileage Reimbursement 

WardripJ
CL

22792 ANDREW FISCHER 213.27 8/17/2023 Meeting with RCRC, Alpine, Sutter CL
ANDREW FISCHER 169.65 8/17/2023 Plumas BoD Orientation 8/10/2023 CL

22794 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 101.25 8/17/2023 Sept 2023 Life Insurance Premiums CL
22795 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 452.71 8/17/2023 July 2023 Frontier Phone Charges CL
22797 SUZIE HAWKINS 416.58 8/17/2023 HawkinsS BoD Travel Reimbursement 06/2023 

Meeting
CL

22798 Trent Tuthill 417.89 8/17/2023 TuthillT BoD Mileage Reimb. 06/2023 Meeting CL
22800 TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 46.00 8/17/2023 Trinity County Solid Waste August 2023 Fees CL
22801 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 28.00 8/17/2023 Acct#11688 July 2023 Water Usage Fees CL
22814 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 8/22/2023 Managed IT Maintenance & Technical Services 

September 2023
CL

22815 JAMES PUBLISHING 214.49 8/22/2023 CWC-PS CA WC Law and Practice Print Subscription CL

22816 KNOW BE 4 690.00 8/22/2023 Vust# C-014309 KnowBe4 Training 08/28/2023-
08/27/2024

CL

22818 NATHAN BLACK 271.11 8/22/2023 Board of Directors 06/2023 Mileage Reimbursement CL

22819 VERIZON WIRELESS 695.87 8/22/2023 Acct#642075311-00001 Verizon Bill /14-8/13/23 CL
22820 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 4,761.63 8/30/2023 Acct# K92567 Trindel Insurance Fund 

Health/Life/AD&D 09/2023
CL

Page:  3



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22821 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 712.80 8/30/2023 Cust# P0237-0001 ; Grp# PDV00237 Dental Sept 
2023

CL

22824 COUNTY OF SIERRA 6,599.00 8/30/2023 Trindel Investigation Services 07/28/2023 CL
22826 NETFILE, INC. 1,200.00 8/30/2023 ANnual Subscription Form 700 8/16/23 - 8/15/24 CL
22829 SHRED AWARE 140.04 8/30/2023 Shred Aware 08/28/2023 2 64 Gallon Bins CL
22830 TRINITY P.U.D 307.56 8/30/2023 Acct# 26462 07/10/2023-08/10/2023 PUD Fees CL
22831 ULINE 125.84 8/30/2023 Order# 5629455 Cust#9431147 100 12x9x4 boxes CL

22832 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 24.66 9/11/2023 Cable USB-C to USB-C CBUSBCC10 CL
22833 ANGELA BENSON 0.00 9/11/2023 August 2023 Weekly Cleanings CL
22834 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,889.62 9/11/2023 Investment Management Services 8/1/23-8/31/23 CL
22837 FRONTLINE FIRST 944.32 9/11/2023 Peer Support Trianing 7/8 and Chaplin Services 8/31 CL

22838 HARVEST PRINTING 309.36 9/11/2023 2,000 #9 regular envelopes black ink (Return 
Address)

CL

22839 JAMES MARTA & COMPANY 11,000.00 9/11/2023 Progress Billings Audit CL
22840 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 1,691.25 9/11/2023 August 2023 Supervisory Reviews CL
22841 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 9/11/2023 Internet services September 2023 CL
22842 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 9/11/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Fees August 2023 CL
22843 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 9/27/2023 IT contract services Oct. 2023 CL

ADVANCED CONCEPTS 41.01 9/27/2023 Penny Computer Supplies CL
22844 ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE 400.00 9/27/2023 Regular cleaning CL
22845 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 472.11 9/27/2023 acct# 530-623-2322-120909-5 August 2023 CL
22846 Jack T. Contos 76.24 9/27/2023 Mileage reimbursment Sep. 2032 CL
22850 NICHOLE WILLAMSON 68.71 9/27/2023 DOB Meeting meal and Miles June 21. 2023 CL
22851 TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 46.00 9/27/2023 Solid waste #21108 Sep. 2023 CL
22853 TRINITY JOURNAL 106.60 9/27/2023 Ads Statement #00000924  07/31-08/31 2023 CL
22854 TRINITY P.U.D 284.74 9/27/2023 PUD Acc#26462 08/10-09/10 2023 CL
22855 VERIZON WIRELESS 521.58 9/27/2023 Acc#642075311-00001 09/14/2023 CL
22857 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 37.00 9/27/2023 #1168 CSD Water Bill 08/01-09/01 2023 CL
22859 ALVAREZ ASSOCIATES LLC 2,000.00 10/2/2023 Counsulting Training difficult people CL
22860 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 2,970.00 10/2/2023 September 2023 supervisory reviews CL
22861 TODD MANOUSE 176.32 10/2/2023 Manouse Todd 09/29/2023 Loss control /HR meeting CL

22862 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY 70.00 10/6/2023 Monthly Alarm System Lease CL
22863 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,877.83 10/6/2023 Invesment Managment Services 09/01-09/30/ 2023 CL

22864 JDI DATA CORPORATION 4,808.34 10/6/2023 JDI #002287 09/01- 10/05/2023 Services CL

Page:  4



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22865 VERONICA BAUMGARDNER 128.39 10/6/2023 Baumgardner 9/28/23 LPS/HR & DSR Q1 meeting CL
22867 JUDI BEHLKE 161.69 10/12/2023 Behlke Judi 09/26-28/2023 HR Meeting CL
22868 NANCY SELVAGE 107.16 10/12/2023 SelvageNancy09/26-28/2023 HR/Risk control 

Meeting
CL

22870 Travis Goings 142.79 10/12/2023 GoingsTravis09/26-28/2023 HR-Risk Control Meeting CL

22871 TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 46.00 10/12/2023 Solid Waste #21108 Oct. 2-3/ 2023 CL
22872 TRINITY JOURNAL 48.50 10/12/2023 Ads Statement #00000924  07/31-08/31 2023 CL
22873 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 10/12/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District WSD 09/01-30/2023 CL
22877 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 483.46 10/12/2023 #530-623-2322-120909-5 Sep. 2023 CL
22879 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 32.00 10/12/2023 #11688 Water Bill WCSD 9/01 -10/02/2023 CL
22880 ABILA 5,067.26 10/17/2023 MIP (Abila) #Q-113690 11/03/2023- 11/02/2024 fee CL

22882 L.L. Bean, Inc 1,277.20 10/17/2023 Branded Apparel Trindel CL
22884 NATHAN BLACK 322.54 10/17/2023 BlackNathan 09/3-6/2023 for the Board meeting 

Monterey
CL

22885 OPTUM FINANCIAL, INC. 52.50 10/17/2023 #0001509664 Optum Maintenance Fee for Jul, Aug 
and Sep. 2023

CL

22886 SHRED AWARE 70.02 10/17/2023 Shred Aware 09/25/2023 1 64 Gallon Bin CL
22889 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 10/18/2023 Advanced Consepts #624720 IT Service from Nov. 1 

- 30/2023
CL

22891 Gail Dublanc 268.28 10/18/2023 Dublanc Gail 09/26-28/2023 Risk control meeting CL
22892 Henie Ring 0.00 10/18/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 10/04/2023 CL

Henie Ring 0.00 10/18/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 6/22-23/2023 CL
22896 ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE 800.00 10/23/2023 October 2023  Weekly Cleaning CL
22897 ANTHEM BLUE CROSS 2,286.56 10/23/2023 Grp# K92567 ; Billing period 11/1/2023 to 

12/1/2023 H,L, ADD
CL

22898 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 712.80 10/23/2023 Cst# P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 Dental Nov. 2023 CL

BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 712.80 10/23/2023 Cus#P0237-0001 Grp#PDV00237 Dental Oct. 2023 CL

22899 Henie Ring 294.43 10/23/2023 Ring Henie Board Meeting 6/22-23/2023 CL
22900 JASON CLAUNCH 172.86 10/23/2023 Claunch Jason LSP meeing 10/18-19/2023 CL
22902 TODD MANOUSE 132.38 10/23/2023 County Counsel Confrernce 10/18-19/2023 CL
22903 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 10/23/2023 Internet Services October 2023 CL
22904 JASON CLAUNCH 234.53 10/20/2023 Claunch Jason Hr/LPS  meeting 09/26-28/2023 CL
22905 SHRED AWARE 70.02 10/20/2023 Shred Aware 10/23/2023 1 64 Gallon Bin CL
22906 VERIZON WIRELESS 522.16 10/20/2023 Verizon Acc#642075311-00001 10/13/2023 CL

Page:  5



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22907 REGINA SCHAAP 167.48 10/26/2023 Chaap Regina10/18-19/2023 County Counsel 
Conference

CL

REGINA SCHAAP 145.87 10/26/2023 Chaap Regina9/26-28/2023 Risk control meeting CL
22908 TRINITY P.U.D 286.01 10/26/2023 Acct# 26462 9/10 - 10/11/23 PUD fees CL
22912 NANCY SELVAGE 176.85 10/31/2023 Selvage Nancy 10/18-19/2023 County Counsel 

Conference
CL

22914 ANITA COOPER 125.00 10/31/2023 Cooper Anita 8/26/2023 WCCP 18 Course CL
22915 Kristina Rogers 176.85 10/31/2023 Rogers Kristina 10/18/2023 County Counsel 

Conference.
CL

22916 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,857.84 11/7/2023 Investment Management Services 10/01/2023- 
10/31/2023

CL

22917 JAMES MARTA & COMPANY 10,000.00 11/7/2023 Progress Billings Audit Oct. Nov. 2023 CL
22918 Kara Scott 75.97 11/7/2023 Scott Kara 09/25-28/2023 LPS/HR Meeting CL
22919 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 1,608.75 11/7/2023 Praxis #TD10312023 Trindel Oct.2023 Supervisory 

Reviews
CL

22920 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 11/7/2023 Acc#1096 Inv#362592 Internet Services November 
2023

CL

22923 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY 35.00 11/9/2023 California Safety Co. Monthly Alarm System Lease CL
22927 RACHAEL HARTMAN 104.80 11/9/2023 Hartman Rachael 09/20/2023 Sutter Health Fair 

Reimbursement
CL

22928 Sean Houghtby 341.25 11/9/2023 Houghtby Sean 10/30/2023 Walktrogh San Benito 
Courthouse

OS

22930 TRINITY JOURNAL 52.70 11/9/2023 The Property & Liability Claim Technician Ad Oct 
2023

CL

22931 ALPHACOPY 65.00 11/15/2023 Alpha Copy #44463 LCF Jamming CL
22932 ANDREW FISCHER 0.00 11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/02/2023 RCRC Alpine & Sutter CL

ANDREW FISCHER 0.00 11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/10/2023 Plumas BOD Orientation CL

ANDREW FISCHER 0.00 11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/25/2023 Motherlode Auditors 
Association

CL

ANDREW FISCHER 0.00 11/15/2023 Fischer Andrew 09/19-22/2023 RCRC CL
22933 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 11/15/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Acc#2852 Oct.01-

30/2023
CL

22936 EUREKA HUMBOLDT FIRE EXTINGUISHER CO., INC. 59.00 11/20/2023 Fire extinguisher recharging CL
22937 TRINITY COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 46.00 11/20/2023 November 2023 CL
22939 WEAVERVILLE C.S.D. 33.00 11/20/2023 Water USage Fees 10/5 - 11/3/2023 CL
22940 WEAVERVILLE SANITARY DISTRICT 28.00 11/20/2023 Weaverville Sanitary District Fees Oct 2023 CL

Page:  6



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22942 Gail Dublanc 386.45 11/20/2023 Dublanc G Calpelra 11/14/2023 mileage 
reimbursement

CL

22943 Jack T. Contos 68.78 11/20/2023 Daily Mileage Sept 21 - Nov 20 2023 CL
22944 Robert Thorman 192.57 11/20/2023 ThormanR Nov 2023 Roads Conference mileage 

Reimb.
CL

22945 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 3,688.00 11/20/2023 December 2023 Adv Concepts monthly fees CL
ADVANCED CONCEPTS 317.46 11/20/2023 HYPBERV31 replacement CL

22947 TODD MANOUSE 108.46 11/20/2023 Todd Manouse Road Conference Reimb. CL
22948 ANDREW FISCHER 213.27 11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/02/2023 RCRC Alpine & Sutter CL

ANDREW FISCHER 169.65 11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/10/2023 Plumas BOD Orientation CL

ANDREW FISCHER 203.05 11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 08/25/2023 Motherlode Auditors 
Association

CL

ANDREW FISCHER 471.60 11/29/2023 Fischer Andrew 09/19-22/2023 RCRC CL
ANDREW FISCHER (213.27) 11/29/2023 Meeting with RCRC, Alpine, Sutter CL
ANDREW FISCHER (169.65) 11/29/2023 Plumas BoD Orientation 8/10/2023 CL

22949 ANGELA'S CUSTODIAL SERVICE 400.00 11/30/2023 Weekly CLeanings November 2023 CL
22951 Anthem Life 60.00 11/30/2023 K92417 Life ins. Premiums Dec 2023 CL
22952 BENEFIT COORDINATORS CORP. 770.20 11/30/2023 Cust#P0237-0001 Grp# PDV00237 Dental Premium 

Dec 2023
CL

22953 CHRISTINE LUIGARD 314.40 11/30/2023 LuigardC CALPELRA Mileage Reimb. CL
22954 Coral Ferrin 374.66 11/30/2023 FerrinC CALPELRA 2023 mileage reimb. CL
22956 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 496.96 11/30/2023 Acct# 530-623-2322-120909-5 October 2023 CL
22957 Stiefel Consulting Inc. DBA Praxis Claims Consulting 1,650.00 11/30/2023 Trindel Supervisory Reviews November 2023 CL
22958 SHRED AWARE 70.02 11/30/2023 1 64 gallon bin Nov 20 2023 CL
22959 VERIZON WIRELESS 522.16 11/30/2023 Acct# 642075110001 verizon fees Oct 2023 CL
22960 CATHY HAFTERSON 720.70 11/30/2023 HaftersonC CALPELRA Conference Mileage and 

Meals Reimb.
CL

22961 ANGELO. KILDAY & KILDUFF LLP 42.00 12/7/2023 Ask an Attorney Colusa 42$ OS
22962 ANGELO. KILDAY & KILDUFF LLP 47.00 12/7/2023 Acct# 288-012M Ask an Attorney Sierra 10/16/2023 OS

22963 CALIFORNIA SAFETY COMPANY 35.00 12/7/2023 CA Safety Monthly Alarm Lease December 2023 CL
22964 CHANDLER ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. 3,885.43 12/7/2023 Trindel Insurance FUnd Investment Management 

Services Nov 23
CL

22965 JUDI BEHLKE 440.03 12/7/2023 BehlkeJ CALPELRA Reimb. CL
22967 OAKLEYS PEST CONTROL 130.00 12/7/2023 Pest Control Services, Trindel Insurance Fund CL
22968 SARAH SIMIS 345.84 12/7/2023 SimisS Calpelra Mileage Reimb. 11/14-17/2023 CL
22969 TRINITY JOURNAL 29.65 12/7/2023 Trinity Journal Admin Assistant Advertisement CL

Page:  7



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

110 - Trindel

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22970 TRINITY P.U.D 333.19 12/7/2023 TPUD Utility fees Oct 11 - Nov 10, 2023 CL
22971 VELOCITY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. 379.95 12/7/2023 Fiber Internet December 2023 CL
22972 ADVANCED CONCEPTS 58.32 12/26/2023 CAMUSB for Jordan Wardrip OS
22975 HARVEST PRINTING 1,695.99 12/26/2023 Harvest 6x9 Special Window Envelopes CL

HARVEST PRINTING 446.41 12/26/2023 Harvest Printing 2000 sheets of letterhead CL
22977 HONEYCUTT, SHANE 215.23 12/26/2023 Outside Lights and Timer Work - Sharp Electric OS
22978 SHRED AWARE 140.04 12/26/2023 Shred Aware 12/18/2023 Pickup 2 64 gallon bins OS
22980 Anthem Life 60.00 12/27/2023 Group# K92417-0000  -  Life Insurance - January 

2024
OS

22981 B Sharp Electrical Contractor, Inc. 215.23 12/27/2023 Outside lights repair OS
22982 CALIFORNIA WORKERS' COMPENSATION REPORTER 475.00 12/27/2023 Acct# 02R-7132 - Annual Subscription CWCR OS
22983 COUNTY OF TRINITY 685.79 12/27/2023 Laila Cassis - CalPELRA Mileage Reimbursement, 

November 2023
OS

Total 110 - Trindel 179,984.71

Page:  8



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22697 COUNTY OF ALPINE 340.97 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
Alpine Co

CL

COUNTY OF ALPINE 402.68 7/7/2023 6/11/23-6/14/23 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
Alpine County

CL

22702 MICHELLE BECKWITH 290.43 7/7/2023 6/11/23-6/14/23 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
BeckwithM

CL

22704 Patricia Griffin 114.89 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
GriffinP

CL

22728 CALPELRA 1,140.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration 
LeitenbauerK

CL

22771 COUNTY OF ALPINE 74,400.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Alpine 
County 89%

CL

22802 COUNTY OF ALPINE 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Alpine CL
22848 JANET SCHWERTSCHARF 120.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL
22883 MICHELLE BECKWITH 265.11 10/17/2023 BeckwithMichelle 09/26-28/2023 Risk control / HR 

meeting
CL

Total 120 - Alpine 87,074.08

Page:  9



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22738 TODD MANOUSE 435.13 7/25/2023 7/19/2023 Summer Safety Kits Reimbursement 
ManouseT

CL

22750 COUNTY OF COLUSA 199.00 8/3/2023 Colus County Probation Peer Support Training 
RenaniS

CL

COUNTY OF COLUSA 398.00 8/3/2023 Colusa COunty Prob. Peer Support Training 
SimmonsK & OrtizG

CL

22759 Constance Rios 18.00 8/8/2023 The Body Shop 15% reimb. Jan-June 2023 CL
22762 Courtney Elliott 37.50 8/8/2023 Brickyard Gym Reimbursement Feb-June 2023 CL
22768 ROBERT ZUNINO 26.10 8/8/2023 Gym Reimbursement Jan-June 2023 ABC Gridley 

Fitness
CL

22769 Stephanie Rosas 146.70 8/8/2023 Fit House Gym Membership RosasS Jan-June 2023 CL
22772 COUNTY OF COLUSA 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - colusa 96% CL

22803 COUNTY OF COLUSA 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Colusa County CL
22817 KULJEET SINGH MUNDI 123.90 8/22/2023 Kuljeet Mundi Gym REimbursements 1/5/2023-

08/5/2023
CL

22822 COUNTY OF COLUSA 2,942.82 8/30/2023 Colusa County Employee Summer Safety Kits CL
22828 Government Executive Media Group 7,500.00 8/30/2023 09-18-23 HPL NACo Colusa County CL
22887 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 17,037.55 10/17/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-

09/15/2026
CL

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (17,037.55) 11/8/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-
09/15/2026

OS

22895 PRISM 292.50 10/18/2023 PRISM Claim Reimbursement #24600075 Claimant 
#20221000082

CL

22909 COUNTY OF COLUSA 300.00 10/31/2023 Colusa Work Stretch Program, October 2023 CL
22921 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 17,037.55 11/8/2023 Alliant Colusa Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-

09/15/2026
CL

22946 COUNTY OF COLUSA 570.13 11/20/2023 Colusa County Fall Safety Festival 2023 Reimb. 
$570.13

CL

22955 COUNTY OF COLUSA 329.17 11/30/2023 Colusa COunty Work Stretch Program annual prizes 
and tickets

CL

22974 COUNTY OF COLUSA 4,660.00 12/26/2023 Liebert Cassidy Whitmore Training Workshops 2024 OS

Total 130 - Colusa 105,016.50

Page:  10



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22699 DEL NORTE AMBULANCE 1,100.00 7/7/2023 5/2023-6/2023 CPR First Aid Training for First 
Responders

CL

22701 MARLA BARTOW, M.F.T. 240.00 7/7/2023 EAP CL
22741 BECKY BLATNICK, MA, LMFT 270.00 7/31/2023 EAP CL
22760 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE 1,287.75 8/8/2023 SHRM Learning System PincombeW CL
22773 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Del Norte 

95%
CL

22804 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Del Norte CL
22848 JANET SCHWERTSCHARF 120.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL
22925 FRONTLINE FIRST 3,549.66 11/9/2023 Del Norte Grief Counseling, Chaplain services, 

tehama consul
CL

22934 COUNTY OF DEL NORTE 511.04 11/20/2023 Ergonomic Chair for HR Technician CL
22973 BECKY BLATNICK, MA, LMFT 270.00 12/26/2023 EAP OS

Total 140 - Del Norte 77,348.45

Page:  11



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22706 REGINA SCHAAP 850.11 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
SchaapR

CL

22713 LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE 5,560.00 7/10/2023 INV#242423 ERC Memebership Lassen County 
7/7/23

CL

22774 COUNTY OF LASSEN 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Lassen 85% CL

22796 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 450.00 8/17/2023 EAP CL
22805 COUNTY OF LASSEN 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Lassen CL
22847 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 360.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL
22893 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 180.00 10/18/2023 EAP CL
22926 JAMES L. SNELL, PHD/LMFT 90.00 11/9/2023 EAP CL
22929 SHAYLA J ASHMORE 240.00 11/9/2023 EAP CL

Total 150 - Lassen 77,730.11

Page:  12



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22730 CALPELRA 1,135.00 7/10/2023 11/14/-11/17/2023 CALPELRA Registration 
RobertsonC

CL

22775 COUNTY OF MODOC 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Modoc 92% CL

22806 COUNTY OF MODOC 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Modoc CL
22869 STEVE LEE 210.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL

Total 160 - Modoc 71,345.00

Page:  13



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22710 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES, INC.-NPB MAIN 17.50 7/10/2023 inv#2353473 Account#MONOCOU-01 Notery Policy CL

22747 ALVAREZ ASSOCIATES LLC 3,250.00 8/3/2023 Inv#2306 Mono County Threat Assessment Training CL

22776 COUNTY OF MONO 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies CL
22783 LOREN CRONK 240.00 8/11/2023 EAP OS
22784 Boutin Jones, Inc. 5,000.00 8/14/2023 Client # 031844 ; Matter #00001 ; Dungy, Gage C. CL

22793 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT 240.00 8/17/2023 EAP CL
22807 COUNTY OF MONO 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Mono CL
22827 PRISM 6,023.40 8/30/2023 Claim # 20211000013 $6,023.40 CL
22910 PRISM 2,199.11 10/31/2023 Claim # 20211000013 Norma Villanueva $2,199.11 

12/09/2021
CL

22941 COUNTY OF MONO 450.00 11/20/2023 Mono County Safety Award CL
22950 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT 360.00 11/30/2023 EAP CL
22976 PRISM 494.39 12/26/2023 Med Mal Claim reimb. VillanuevaN 12/9/21 CL
22979 ANNIE LINAWEAVER MFT 360.00 12/27/2023 EAP OS

Total 170 - Mono 88,634.40

Page:  14



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22703 NANCY SELVAGE 233.93 7/7/2023 6/11/2023-6/14/2023 SHRM Travel Reimbursement 
SelvageN

CL

22777 COUNTY OF PLUMAS 90,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Plumas 94% CL

22808 COUNTY OF PLUMAS 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Plumas CL

Total 180 - Plumas 100,233.93

Page:  15



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22778 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 75,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - San Benito 
87%

CL

22809 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies San Benito CL
22823 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 3,610.72 8/30/2023 San Benito AED Pads, machines, batteries CL
22835 COUNTY OF SAN BENITO 1,479.00 9/11/2023 Safety - AED Machines for Sheriff/Jail office CL
22858 Ron Gilbert 0.00 10/2/2023 EAP CL
22874 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL
22875 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL
22876 DAVID REIKOWSKI, Ph.D. 80.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL
22901 Rick Uribe 240.00 10/23/2023 Reimbursement CL

Total 190 - San Benito 90,569.72

Page:  16



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22764 HEALTH-METRICS, INC. 2,000.00 8/8/2023 Member Hearing Tests ; Weaverville, Loyalton & 
Downieville

CL

22779 COUNTY OF SIERRA 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Sierra 99% CL
22810 COUNTY OF SIERRA 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Sierra CL
22849 JUDI BEHLKE 77.68 9/27/2023 Safety Fund meeting CL
22878 NANCY RARICK 360.00 10/12/2023 EAP CL
22911 California County Information Services Directors Association 3,894.00 10/31/2023 CCISDA Ethical Certified Hacker (Jeremy, Karston 

and Carey)
CL

Total 200 - Sierra 76,331.68

Page:  17



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22709 VERONICA BAUMGARDNER 123.03 7/7/2023 6/11-6/14/2023 SHRM Mileage/Meal Reimbursement 
BaumgardnerV

CL

22766 NATIONAL PEN CO. LLC 390.28 8/8/2023 Order # ONAL1LO-03I29-4V5 - Safety Swag for 
Sutter

CL

22780 COUNTY OF SUTTER 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Sutter 98% CL
22789 VERONICA BAUMGARDNER 208.71 8/14/2023 Employee Recognition supplies and safety gear for 

county eve
CL

22811 COUNTY OF SUTTER 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Sutter CL
22856 VERONICA BAUMGARDNER 196.46 9/27/2023 Baumgradner Veronica 09/11 Giveaways,First Aid for 

DSR
CL

22865 VERONICA BAUMGARDNER 284.39 10/6/2023 Baumgardner 9/28/23 LPS/HR & DSR Q1 meeting CL
22913 Government Executive Media Group 5,000.00 10/31/2023 Naco High Performance Leadership Sutter County CL

Total 205 - Sutter 76,202.87

Page:  18



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22781 County of Tehama 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Tehama 
99%

CL

22812 County of Tehama 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Tehama CL
22837 FRONTLINE FIRST 736.61 9/11/2023 Peer Support Trianing 7/8 and Chaplin Services 8/31 CL

22866 FRONTLINE FIRST 983.80 10/12/2023 EAP CL
22890 FRONTLINE FIRST 949.14 10/18/2023 EAP CL
22925 FRONTLINE FIRST 80.00 11/9/2023 Del Norte Grief Counseling, Chaplain services, 

tehama consul
CL

22954 Coral Ferrin 683.98 11/30/2023 Coral Ferrin Reimbursement - Employee 
Appreciation

CL

Total 207 - Tehama 73,433.53

Page:  19



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1010 - 
General 
Account - Tri 
Counties Bank
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

22698 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 7/7/2023 December 2022 Stretch Ticket Reimbursement 
Trinity Co

CL

COUNTY OF TRINITY 101.45 7/7/2023 November 2022 Trinity Stretch Tickets 
Reimbursement

CL

22739 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 80.00 7/25/2023 EAP CL
22745 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 160.00 7/31/2023 EAP CL
22761 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 8/8/2023 Trinity County Stretch Prize Winners June 2023 $100 CL

22764 HEALTH-METRICS, INC. 2,000.00 8/8/2023 Member Hearing Tests ; Weaverville, Loyalton & 
Downieville

CL

22782 COUNTY OF TRINITY 60,000.00 8/11/2023 FY 22-23 Risk Control Audit Subsidies - Trinity 92% CL

22783 LOREN CRONK 240.00 8/11/2023 EAP OS
22785 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 8/14/2023 July 2023 Stretch Prize Reimbursement CL
22787 Michelle Cardona 47.26 8/14/2023 Michelle Cardona May - July 2023 Gym 

Reimbursement
CL

22799 TRINITY COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE 3,311.22 8/17/2023 TCSO Reimbursement - Airsoft Training Guns CL
22813 COUNTY OF TRINITY 10,000.00 8/21/2023 23/24 Risk Management Subsidies Trinity CL
22825 JIL CHIPMAN, MFT 160.00 8/30/2023 EAP CL
22836 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 9/11/2023 Trinity County Stretch Ticket Prize Reimbursement 

$100
CL

22852 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 640.00 9/27/2023 EAP CL
22881 KATIE GLAZEWSKI 64.29 10/17/2023 Glazewski Kate Reimburesement Nov- Dec/2022- 

Jan- Jun/2023
CL

22888 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,441.89 10/17/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-
09/15/2026

CL

ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (5,441.89) 11/8/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-
09/15/2026

OS

22894 JIL CHIPMAN, MFT 320.00 10/18/2023 EAP CL
22922 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES ATTN: ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 5,441.89 11/8/2023 Alliant Trinity Pollution Liability 09/15/2023-

09/15/2026
CL

22924 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 11/9/2023 September 2023 Stretch Prize Reimbursement CL
22935 COUNTY OF TRINITY 100.00 11/20/2023 Trinity County Stretch Prize Reimbursements $100 

October '23
CL

22938 Trinity Family Therapy, PC 240.00 11/20/2023 EAP CL
22966 Michelle Cardona 29.25 12/7/2023 CardonaM Gym Reimb. Aug-Oct 2023 CL

Total 210 - Trinity 83,435.36

Page:  20



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96672 262.80 7/18/2023 TIBY-600214 CL
96728 75.00 7/18/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
96751 348.15 7/24/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
96813 581.21 7/26/2023 TIBY-600214 CL
96846 910.00 7/31/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
96927 77.18 8/7/2023 TIBR-550481 CL
96933 10.95 8/8/2023 TIBP-550025 CL

10.95 8/8/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBY-600214 CL

96935 131.33 8/8/2023 TIBP-550025 CL
97053 217.36 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97087 0.00 8/15/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97117 1,732.50 8/21/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97212 154.50 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97256 645.00 8/29/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97361 53.44 9/11/2023 TIBP-550025 CL
97362 131.33 9/11/2023 TIBP-550025 CL
97400 21.90 9/11/2023 TIBP-550025 CL

21.90 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97466 181.50 9/18/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97756 142.76 10/10/2023 TIBY-600214 CL
97778 217.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97779 154.50 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97845 2,000.00 10/10/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97876 71.65 10/16/2023 TIBY-600214 CL

21.90 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
97919 302.13 10/17/2023 TIBO-549752 CL
97933 264.00 10/23/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
97937 408.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
98143 2,015.00 11/6/2023 TIBR-550481 CL
98258 2,194.50 11/13/2023 TIBV-600247 CL

49.50 11/13/2023 TIBY-600115 CL
98264 645.00 11/13/2023 TIBV-600247 CL
98340 805.18 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL
98535 481.00 12/4/2023 TIBO-549752 CL
98618 14.93 12/5/2023 TIBO-549752 CL

10.95 12/5/2023 TIBR-550481 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600061 CL

Page:  21



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98870 1,269.60 12/26/2023 TICA-600097 OS

Total 120 - Alpine 16,667.81

Page:  22



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96534 438.21 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96536 75.00 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600145 CL
96539 4,344.99 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96556 233.12 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96557 1,762.16 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96581 1,276.30 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96604 4,245.54 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96605 4,624.13 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96620 64.09 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL
96640 1,762.16 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96658 107.68 7/18/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
96659 107.68 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96660 107.68 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96666 92.71 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96667 96.93 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96668 107.25 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96674 359.77 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL
96675 444.02 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL
96676 205.10 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600186 CL
96678 69.46 7/18/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
96701 487.53 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96718 79.84 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96719 79.84 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96722 16.50 7/18/2023 TIBW-600066 CL
96736 167.69 7/24/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
96764 1,276.30 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96784 132.94 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
96791 106.01 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
96792 122.88 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96801 175.10 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96805 369.59 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96808 81.07 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96811 119.72 7/26/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96812 17,694.00 7/26/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96833 81.07 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96855 1,762.16 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
96894 1,276.30 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96906 390.60 8/7/2023 TIBN-543900 CL

Page:  23



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96930 107.68 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
96932 98.99 8/8/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
96933 25.88 8/8/2023 TIBY-600088 CL

33.68 8/8/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
12,563.14 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL

102.12 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
34.88 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL

100.09 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
11.47 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600186 CL
23.76 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TICA-600006 CL

96946 244.53 8/8/2023 TICA-600006 CL
96949 232.67 8/8/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
96951 57.86 8/8/2023 TICA-600006 CL
96969 105.57 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
96983 809.72 8/14/2023 TICA-600006 CL
96984 11.52 8/14/2023 TICA-600006 CL
97005 1,762.16 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97020 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
97026 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97029 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97068 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97069 136.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97071 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97072 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97078 184.50 8/15/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL
97082 81.07 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97083 105.57 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97084 105.57 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97085 108.90 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97117 49.50 8/21/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
97127 1,276.30 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97170 1,762.16 8/28/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97180 132.94 8/29/2023 TICA-600015 CL
97182 107.68 8/29/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
97183 107.68 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97186 107.68 8/29/2023 TICA-600015 CL
97187 178.97 8/29/2023 TIBY-600088 CL

Page:  24



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97194 85.34 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97195 207.08 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97201 115.74 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97202 98.28 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97233 214.26 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97234 214.26 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97244 156.32 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97245 108.90 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97246 919.80 8/29/2023 TIBN-543900 CL

1,667.71 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97247 246.68 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97249 137.08 8/29/2023 TIBY-600088 CL

450.00 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97270 129.36 9/5/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
97271 129.36 9/5/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
97274 182.33 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97275 258.72 9/5/2023 TIBY-600169 CL
97294 1,276.30 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97314 3,953.25 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97328 168.50 9/11/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
97343 102.51 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97344 273.22 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97345 127.24 9/11/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
97346 51.04 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL

65.34 9/11/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
44.63 9/11/2023 TIBY-600169 CL

137.43 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
171.44 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
11.78 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
44.63 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
21.90 9/11/2023 TICA-600006 CL
23.76 9/11/2023 TICA-600015 CL

97414 1,762.16 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97428 107.68 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97429 107.68 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97438 108.94 9/12/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
97466 16.50 9/18/2023 TIBY-600088 CL

Page:  25



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97474 1,276.30 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97496 338.12 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97519 1,762.16 9/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97537 90.49 10/2/2023 TIBS-600017 CL
97550 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97552 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97580 121.74 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97582 91.36 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97588 107.40 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL
97589 181.71 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97590 109.86 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600145 CL
97591 109.86 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600186 CL
97592 198.77 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600225 CL
97593 118.25 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97594 91.48 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97683 214.26 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97697 148.61 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97707 1,276.30 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97724 345.00 10/2/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
97742 91.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97743 91.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97744 91.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97745 91.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97757 122.88 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97815 169.17 10/10/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL
97819 79.37 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97820 80.65 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97821 155.80 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97824 99.64 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97832 702.16 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97834 831.85 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97854 1,762.16 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97861 1,276.30 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97876 25.04 10/16/2023 TIBN-543900 CL

10.95 10/16/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL
24.61 10/16/2023 TIBS-600017 CL
43.88 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL

124.47 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL

Page:  26



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600144 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600145 CL
62.93 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600186 CL
77.48 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600225 CL

97884 126.68 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97887 79.78 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
97946 453.60 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97965 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
97970 214.26 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97971 214.26 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97973 105.14 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
97983 1,365.31 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97988 1,762.16 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97989 176.22 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
97998 396.00 10/25/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98038 1,276.30 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98095 254.54 10/31/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98096 209.26 10/31/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98102 533.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98117 958.25 11/1/2023 TICA-600056 OS
98118 95.83 11/1/2023 TICA-600056 OS
98123 109.86 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600146 CL
98191 1,762.16 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98211 64.09 11/7/2023 TICA-600030 CL
98213 115.74 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98237 277.20 11/7/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
98248 624.91 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600225 CL
98255 169.17 11/13/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL
98259 418.50 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98265 1,276.30 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98297 107.68 11/14/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98309 56.87 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98310 112.69 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98325 19,836.30 11/14/2023 TICA-600006 CL
98348 307.97 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98349 15.36 11/20/2023 TICA-600055 CL

Page:  27



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98363 1,762.16 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98366 49.50 11/20/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98378 63.98 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98380 2,205.58 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98381 625.00 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98388 121.74 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
98389 121.74 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
98404 243.75 11/21/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98439 165.54 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98440 108.90 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98441 105.56 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98442 148.60 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98449 214.26 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98450 110.57 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98451 112.74 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98456 1,276.30 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98463 491.40 11/27/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
98512 573.78 12/4/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98514 237.19 12/4/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
98515 237.19 12/4/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
98516 237.19 12/4/2023 TIBN-543900 CL
98517 184.50 12/4/2023 TICA-600031 CL
98523 152.27 12/4/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98534 573.80 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600146 CL
98535 369.82 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL

491.50 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
387.00 12/4/2023 TICA-600056 CL

98557 1,762.16 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98580 115.74 12/5/2023 TIBS-600017 CL
98586 227.75 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98592 193.46 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
98609 135.39 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98618 81.66 12/5/2023 TIBN-543900 CL

10.95 12/5/2023 TIBQ-550170 CL
44.63 12/5/2023 TIBY-600088 CL

106.11 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
160.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600146 CL

Page:  28



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

11.78 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600172 CL
33.47 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600224 CL
12.53 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600225 CL

12,460.60 12/5/2023 TICA-600006 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600030 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600031 CL
54.18 12/5/2023 TICA-600056 CL

98619 91.57 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98620 127.24 12/5/2023 TIBY-600088 CL
98639 59.36 12/5/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98640 10.08 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600146 CL
98641 12.01 12/5/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98669 359.77 12/11/2023 TICA-600055 CL
98670 1,257.48 12/11/2023 TICA-600047 CL
98682 1,276.30 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98689 592.20 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600060 OS
98703 98.99 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98716 9.70 12/12/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98722 970.20 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600172 OS
98727 246.68 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600146 CL
98730 873.00 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98751 1,762.16 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98771 633.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98776 105.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98822 112.69 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600060 CL
98823 332.32 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125 OS
98827 161.23 12/26/2023 TICA-600047 CL
98828 130.60 12/26/2023 TICA-600056 CL
98848 246.68 12/26/2023 TICA-600056 OS
98851 1,186.45 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98857 1,276.30 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125 CL
98864 958.25 12/26/2023 TICA-600056 OS
98865 359.34 12/26/2023 TICA-600056 OS
98867 523.46 12/26/2023 TIBN-543900 OS
98887 1,256.34 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600125 OS

Total 130 - Colusa 168,452.80

Page:  29



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96526 175.00 7/3/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
96535 813.50 7/3/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96538 82.50 7/3/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
96541 1,968.64 7/3/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96579 746.00 7/10/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96590 2,215.46 7/10/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
96630 1,968.64 7/17/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96681 298.43 7/18/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96698 57.63 7/18/2023 TIBY-600093 CL
96699 57.47 7/18/2023 TIBY-600093 CL
96723 814.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600189 CL
96744 395.70 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
96745 206.75 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
96751 396.00 7/24/2023 TIBY-600166 CL

313.50 7/24/2023 TIBY-600167 CL
96772 2,215.46 7/24/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
96816 321.49 7/26/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
96818 70.56 7/31/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
96828 185.34 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
96839 1,968.64 7/31/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96852 170.52 7/31/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
96853 1,339.72 7/31/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
96893 223.40 8/7/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
96910 627.20 8/7/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
96928 2,215.46 8/7/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
96931 183.10 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
96933 10.95 8/8/2023 TIBS-600248 CL

53.91 8/8/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
56.93 8/8/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
39.23 8/8/2023 TIBY-600093 CL
54.05 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL

96938 172.68 8/8/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
96956 217.47 8/8/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
96995 1,968.64 8/14/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97014 877.50 8/14/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
97041 234.33 8/15/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97067 159.02 8/15/2023 TIBU-600047 CL

Page:  30



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97118 703.00 8/21/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97119 924.49 8/21/2023 TIBY-600216 CL
97146 379.50 8/21/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
97159 2,215.46 8/23/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97160 221.55 8/23/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97198 83.21 8/29/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
97205 886.01 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
97249 408.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97254 1,968.64 8/29/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97262 220.00 8/29/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97265 802.47 8/29/2023 TIBY-600217 CL
97286 196.86 9/5/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97305 615.70 9/5/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97306 2,215.46 9/5/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97342 1,279.28 9/11/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
97348 272.62 9/11/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97373 200.00 9/11/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97376 7.17 9/11/2023 TICA-600024 CL
97380 186.79 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIBS-600248 CL

24.44 9/11/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
222.55 9/11/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
29.23 9/11/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
26.51 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
11.56 9/11/2023 TICA-600024 CL

97403 1,968.64 9/11/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97440 298.43 9/12/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97452 115.22 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97481 2,215.46 9/18/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97483 518.00 9/18/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97508 502.00 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
97512 1,968.64 9/25/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97583 70.56 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97584 82.90 10/2/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
97585 99.15 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL

Page:  31



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97586 161.08 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97587 83.21 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97618 589.82 10/2/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97619 447.46 10/2/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97646 48.16 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
97648 200.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97649 175.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97650 200.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97658 164.09 10/2/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
97659 2,015.00 10/2/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
97661 115.22 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97680 195.72 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
97681 178.01 10/2/2023 TICA-600024 CL
97685 880.14 10/2/2023 TICA-600026 CL
97713 479.77 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600132 OS
97715 2,215.46 10/2/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97732 479.77 10/3/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
97749 273.35 10/10/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97751 109.32 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97752 205.07 10/10/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97753 109.32 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
97754 1,369.86 10/10/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97830 1,968.64 10/10/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97847 803.71 10/10/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97876 21.06 10/16/2023 TIBX-600177 CL

32.85 10/16/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
143.22 10/16/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
24.79 10/16/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
44.60 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL

180.18 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
41.45 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TICA-600024 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TICA-600026 CL

97879 970.02 10/16/2023 TIBX-600189 CL
97880 2,215.46 10/16/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97912 103.98 10/17/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97914 177.35 10/17/2023 TICA-600043 CL

Page:  32



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97916 109.86 10/17/2023 TICA-600040 CL
97932 851.70 10/23/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
97936 252.69 10/23/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
97941 1,968.64 10/23/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
97972 487.53 10/25/2023 TICA-600040 CL
97985 485.72 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98020 234.33 10/30/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98021 222.52 10/30/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98022 222.52 10/30/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98023 109.32 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
98024 217.47 10/30/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98025 375.65 10/30/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98026 217.47 10/30/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98027 217.47 10/30/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
98028 59.36 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
98029 59.36 10/30/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
98030 10.08 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
98031 158.18 10/30/2023 TICA-600043 CL
98047 2,215.46 10/30/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
98067 217.47 10/31/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98068 217.47 10/31/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98069 217.47 10/31/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98070 217.47 10/31/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98090 187.08 10/31/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98102 481.00 10/31/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98114 520.21 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98121 82.90 11/6/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
98122 82.90 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
98124 95.99 11/6/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98125 95.99 11/6/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98132 214.52 11/6/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98133 217.47 11/6/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98134 189.52 11/6/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98135 189.52 11/6/2023 TIBT-600073 CL
98142 217.47 11/6/2023 TIBS-600248 OS
98147 9.09 11/6/2023 TICA-600040 CL
98151 93.99 11/6/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98154 187.08 11/6/2023 TIBU-600047 CL

Page:  33



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98156 158.18 11/6/2023 TICA-600043 CL
98179 1,968.64 11/6/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98188 485.72 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98214 217.47 11/7/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98215 217.47 11/7/2023 TIBT-600073 CL
98232 185.34 11/7/2023 TICA-600026 CL
98252 373.87 11/13/2023 TICA-600048 CL
98253 223.15 11/13/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
98254 111.01 11/13/2023 TICA-600029 CL
98257 599.60 11/13/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
98275 194.93 11/13/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98281 246.68 11/13/2023 TICA-600050 CL
98292 2,215.46 11/13/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
98313 697.58 11/14/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98348 740.04 11/20/2023 TICA-600026 CL

402.20 11/20/2023 TICA-600032 CL
493.36 11/20/2023 TICA-600050 CL

98350 203.07 11/20/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98353 1,968.64 11/20/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98360 485.72 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98396 222.07 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98445 0.00 11/21/2023 TICA-600032 OS
98452 654.24 11/27/2023 TICA-600026 CL

246.68 11/27/2023 TICA-600050 CL
98460 792.00 11/27/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
98465 2,215.46 11/27/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
98474 4.06 11/27/2023 TICA-600032 CL
98490 83.21 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
98491 83.21 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
98492 83.21 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
98493 82.90 11/28/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
98519 141.34 12/4/2023 TICA-600043 CL
98524 809.47 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98540 1,968.64 12/4/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98554 485.72 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98560 104.19 12/4/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
98590 217.47 12/5/2023 TIBS-600248 OS
98595 158.18 12/5/2023 TICA-600043 CL

Page:  34



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98618 21.90 12/5/2023 TIBS-600248 CL
54.75 12/5/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TIBT-600073 CL
73.05 12/5/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
42.12 12/5/2023 TIBX-600177 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
67.63 12/5/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
65.70 12/5/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
30.30 12/5/2023 TIBY-600204 CL
32.85 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
78.52 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600154 CL
73.31 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600205 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600026 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600029 CL
33.59 12/5/2023 TICA-600040 CL
43.80 12/5/2023 TICA-600043 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600048 CL

98621 217.47 12/5/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98622 217.47 12/5/2023 TIBY-600073 CL
98623 217.47 12/5/2023 TIBT-600011 CL
98652 75.55 12/5/2023 TICA-600029 CL
98664 303.28 12/5/2023 TIBX-600177 OS
98677 449.20 12/11/2023 TIBX-600200 CL
98692 2,215.16 12/11/2023 TIBX-600199 CL
98694 80.44 12/11/2023 TICA-600026 CL
98736 1,968.64 12/18/2023 TIBY-600016 CL
98747 485.72 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600132 CL
98754 246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600026 CL
98755 80.44 12/18/2023 TICA-600026 CL
98756 246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600050 CL
98779 481.50 12/18/2023 TIBU-600047 CL
98813 361.71 12/19/2023 TICA-600032 OS
98835 141.34 12/26/2023 TICA-600043 OS
98862 1,650.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600016 OS
98869 2,215.16 12/26/2023 TIBX-600199 OS
98874 345.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600016 OS

Total 140 - Del Norte 108,756.31

Page:  35



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96516 1,106.09 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
96517 11.52 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600209 CL
96518 486.05 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96519 194.33 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96520 1,160.84 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96521 1,572.36 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600209 CL
96522 611.54 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600210 CL
96546 1,551.46 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96560 185.50 7/3/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
96566 163.03 7/3/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
96583 288.20 7/10/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
96592 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
96600 103.50 7/10/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
96621 1,155.71 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600173 CL
96633 1,551.46 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96643 185.50 7/17/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
96644 163.03 7/17/2023 TIBY-600184 OS
96646 1,615.71 7/17/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
96669 5,714.28 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
96723 166.50 7/18/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
96724 528.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600158 CL

297.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600104 CL
96752 15.17 7/24/2023 TIBN-537456 CL

36.69 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
96767 212.22 7/24/2023 TIBX-600168 OS
96773 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
96782 2,015.00 7/25/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
96797 220.10 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96814 7,250.00 7/26/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
96815 1,800.00 7/26/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
96825 144.28 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600138 CL
96827 99.87 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96842 1,551.46 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
96857 240.50 7/31/2023 TIBX-600108 OS
96862 185.50 7/31/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
96865 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
96879 116.95 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600054 CL
96883 75.97 8/7/2023 TIBL-503213 CL

Page:  36



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

75.97 8/7/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
96884 87.09 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600119 CL

87.09 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
87.09 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL

96909 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
96917 861.53 8/7/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
96933 16.96 8/8/2023 TIBL-503213 CL

16.96 8/8/2023 TIBT-600166 CL
16.96 8/8/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
27.91 8/8/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
22.29 8/8/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
13.49 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600054 CL

1,189.53 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
16.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600119 CL
14.09 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600138 CL
16.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600163 CL
16.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL

249.32 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600173 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600209 CL

137.08 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600210 CL
96934 75.97 8/8/2023 TIBT-600166 CL

75.97 8/8/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
96959 99.87 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600163 CL
96971 190.00 8/14/2023 TIBN-542748 CL
96972 63.42 8/14/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
96973 335.86 8/14/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
96974 43.25 8/14/2023 TIBN-542748 CL
96986 370.04 8/14/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
96998 1,551.46 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97012 185.50 8/14/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97048 75.97 8/15/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
97086 58.71 8/15/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97099 1,447.45 8/15/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
97118 1,239.50 8/21/2023 TIBV-600192 CL

729.50 8/21/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97124 107.71 8/21/2023 TIBX-600108 CL

Page:  37



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97125 1,077.14 8/21/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97135 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97147 75.97 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97152 244.53 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600209 CL
97154 14,913.25 8/22/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
97157 2,631.75 8/22/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
97165 1,551.46 8/28/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97173 185.50 8/28/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97200 214.39 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97206 75.97 8/29/2023 TIBP-550083 CL
97207 75.97 8/29/2023 TIBS-600072 CL
97257 96.94 8/29/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
97276 19.83 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL
97281 640.63 9/5/2023 TIBV-600253 CL
97284 8.41 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97291 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97307 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97350 75.97 9/11/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
97351 87.09 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97352 87.09 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97353 87.09 9/11/2023 TIBV-600253 CL
97363 154.50 9/11/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97400 21.90 9/11/2023 TIBN-542748 CL

33.45 9/11/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
16.96 9/11/2023 TIBP-550083 CL
16.96 9/11/2023 TIBS-600072 CL
16.96 9/11/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
26.95 9/11/2023 TIBV-600253 CL
21.90 9/11/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
16.96 9/11/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
86.98 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL
16.96 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600209 CL

97406 1,551.46 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97418 185.50 9/11/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97441 2,609.00 9/12/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
97444 75.97 9/12/2023 TIBX-600109 CL

Page:  38



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97451 261.40 9/12/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97467 22.46 9/18/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
97472 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97482 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97494 362.55 9/18/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
97514 1,551.46 9/25/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97521 185.50 9/25/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97529 493.67 9/26/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
97596 349.52 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97622 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBP-549992 CL
97623 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600173 CL
97624 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
97625 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
97626 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
97637 154.50 10/2/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97644 217.36 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97662 224.74 10/2/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
97667 124.73 10/2/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
97668 183.60 10/2/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
97702 67.38 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
97705 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97717 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97718 111.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97727 481.00 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97768 75.97 10/10/2023 TIBT-600166 CL
97769 75.97 10/10/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97770 75.97 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97771 75.97 10/10/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97781 154.50 10/10/2023 TIBX-600108 OS
97791 503.75 10/10/2023 TIBX-600158 OS
97833 1,551.46 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97846 580.00 10/10/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97859 385.36 10/16/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97867 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
97876 33.92 10/16/2023 TIBL-503213 CL

112.38 10/16/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
16.96 10/16/2023 TIBP-549992 CL
16.96 10/16/2023 TIBS-600174 CL

Page:  39



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

16.96 10/16/2023 TIBT-600166 CL
83.92 10/16/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
33.92 10/16/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
14.54 10/16/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
16.96 10/16/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
82.68 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
16.96 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600173 CL
27.91 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL

97897 75.97 10/17/2023 TIBP-550083 CL
97898 75.97 10/17/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
97931 230.00 10/23/2023 TICA-600020 CL
97932 92.50 10/23/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
97933 627.00 10/23/2023 TIBX-600158 CL

1,815.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600104 CL
280.50 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600162 CL

97937 126.00 10/23/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
97943 1,551.46 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
97952 580.00 10/23/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
97969 1,316.25 10/25/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
97980 10.00 10/25/2023 TICA-600020 CL
97981 10.00 10/25/2023 TICA-600020 CL
97982 230.00 10/25/2023 TICA-600020 CL
98008 387.00 10/25/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
98018 2,161.57 10/25/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98034 469.91 10/30/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98041 230.00 10/30/2023 TICA-600020 CL
98048 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
98071 75.97 10/31/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
98072 75.97 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98073 75.97 10/31/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
98074 75.97 10/31/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
98075 87.09 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
98101 15.17 10/31/2023 TIBN-537456 CL

36.69 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
98107 305.00 10/31/2023 TICA-600020 CL

Page:  40



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98140 407.20 11/6/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
98152 136.41 11/6/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
98155 183.60 11/6/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
98173 611.50 11/6/2023 TICA-600020 CL
98174 58.71 11/6/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
98183 1,551.46 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98194 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
98212 680.38 11/7/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98223 1,697.53 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98224 209.87 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98257 129.50 11/13/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
98258 1,848.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600162 CL
98260 1,315.72 11/13/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98276 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
98304 490.45 11/14/2023 TICA-600069 CL
98314 75.97 11/14/2023 TIBP-550083 CL
98329 2,178.00 11/14/2023 TICA-600020 CL
98348 246.68 11/20/2023 TICA-600051 CL
98355 1,551.46 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98368 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
98394 976.30 11/21/2023 TICA-600073 CL
98401 75.97 11/21/2023 TIBP-549992 CL
98402 75.97 11/21/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
98403 75.97 11/21/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
98406 87.09 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
98407 87.09 11/21/2023 TICA-600051 CL
98408 87.09 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL
98409 87.09 11/21/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
98413 295.64 11/21/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
98424 6.96 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
98425 7.17 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
98426 16.92 11/21/2023 TICA-600073 CL
98454 1,315.72 11/27/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98467 580.00 11/27/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
98518 87.09 12/4/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98534 246.68 12/4/2023 TICA-600051 CL

246.68 12/4/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98543 1,551.46 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL

Page:  41



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98551 230.00 12/4/2023 TICA-600020 CL
98562 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
98572 786.00 12/4/2023 TIBS-600072 CL
98585 243.90 12/5/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
98588 146.66 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98618 50.44 12/5/2023 TIBN-537456 CL

33.92 12/5/2023 TIBN-543247 CL
16.96 12/5/2023 TIBP-549992 CL
33.92 12/5/2023 TIBP-550083 CL
16.96 12/5/2023 TIBS-600174 CL
38.86 12/5/2023 TIBX-600108 CL
16.96 12/5/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600158 CL
13.13 12/5/2023 TIBX-600168 CL
16.00 12/5/2023 TIBY-600184 CL
16.96 12/5/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
23.13 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600063 CL
32.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
16.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600167 CL
38.86 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
16.00 12/5/2023 TICA-600051 CL

167.28 12/5/2023 TICA-600061 CL
111.20 12/5/2023 TICA-600069 CL
223.27 12/5/2023 TICA-600073 CL

98624 75.97 12/5/2023 TIBS-600072 CL
98625 75.97 12/5/2023 TIBY-600212 CL
98626 75.97 12/5/2023 TIBX-600109 CL
98627 75.97 12/5/2023 TIBT-600166 CL
98665 7,498.57 12/6/2023 TIBX-600109 OS
98668 1,248.01 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600139 CL
98673 183.60 12/11/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
98675 22.46 12/11/2023 TIBN-537456 CL
98678 1,315.72 12/11/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98679 75.00 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600104 CL
98693 580.00 12/11/2023 TIBU-600129 CL
98738 75.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600104 CL
98740 1,551.46 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600189 CL
98761 957.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600104 OS

Page:  42



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98768 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBL-503213 CL
98781 497.14 12/18/2023 TIBX-600109 OS
98819 797.35 12/26/2023 TICA-600088 OS
98824 228.10 12/26/2023 TIBX-600109 OS
98826 75.97 12/26/2023 TIBX-600108 OS
98829 87.09 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600139 OS
98832 136.50 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600189 OS
98848 246.68 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600235 OS
98853 1,315.72 12/26/2023 TICA-600061 CL
98871 580.00 12/26/2023 TIBU-600129 OS

Total 150 - Lassen 139,422.39

Page:  43



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96562 9.93 7/3/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
96572 1,254.26 7/10/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
96726 481.00 7/18/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96804 205.87 7/25/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96822 503.75 7/31/2023 TIBW-600207 CL
96835 460.50 7/31/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96864 1,134.46 7/31/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96877 129.60 8/1/2023 TIBY-600201 CL
96913 165.06 8/7/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
96918 139.64 8/7/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96921 193.00 8/7/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96933 285.42 8/8/2023 TIBN-541928 CL

67.36 8/8/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBW-600207 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600017 CL

96955 79.05 8/8/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
96968 182.06 8/8/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97086 11.10 8/15/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97104 162.00 8/21/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
97117 33.00 8/21/2023 TIBU-600127 CL
97144 2,977.49 8/21/2023 TICA-600016 CL
97146 115.50 8/21/2023 TIBW-600207 CL
97219 1,437.70 8/29/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
97230 2,847.55 8/29/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
97243 160.99 8/29/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97247 185.01 8/29/2023 TIBY-600201 CL
97311 165.06 9/5/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
97319 1,860.93 9/5/2023 TICA-600016 CL
97400 346.51 9/11/2023 TIBN-541928 CL

11.36 9/11/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600017 CL

97453 170.00 9/12/2023 TIBU-600281 CL
97455 19.10 9/12/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97465 2,233.11 9/12/2023 TICA-600016 CL
97469 303.50 9/18/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97507 217.42 9/20/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97523 2,419.21 9/25/2023 TICA-600016 CL
97632 146.00 10/2/2023 TIBN-541928 CL

Page:  44



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97654 358.98 10/2/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
97671 115.74 10/2/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97679 95.56 10/2/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97787 109.43 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
97876 100.22 10/16/2023 TIBN-541928 CL

79.59 10/16/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
16.35 10/16/2023 TIBU-600281 CL
20.17 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL

97906 109.86 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
97924 292.50 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600188 CL
97925 108.38 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
97926 94.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
97927 510.54 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
97933 82.50 10/23/2023 TIBS-600048 CL
97934 345.00 10/23/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
97954 5,210.60 10/23/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98099 190.05 10/31/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98102 408.00 10/31/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98106 264.00 10/31/2023 TIBW-600207 OS
98138 63.75 11/6/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98141 138.57 11/6/2023 TIBN-541928 CL
98198 2,605.30 11/6/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98259 450.00 11/13/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98287 649.34 11/13/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98311 580.81 11/14/2023 TIBS-600048 CL
98317 69.91 11/14/2023 TIBX-600085 CL
98326 14.52 11/14/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98339 396.36 11/20/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98358 2,250.00 11/20/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98377 2,605.30 11/20/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98414 69.91 11/21/2023 TIBY-600201 CL
98415 69.91 11/21/2023 TIBY-600201 CL
98432 125.61 11/21/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98433 131.33 11/21/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98435 46.92 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600088 CL
98438 199.00 11/21/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98531 102.85 12/4/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98532 1,484.20 12/4/2023 TICA-600016 CL

Page:  45



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98571 2,605.30 12/4/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98584 497.99 12/5/2023 TICA-600016 CL
98618 10.95 12/5/2023 TIBN-541928 CL

24.71 12/5/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBS-600048 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600085 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TIBY-600201 CL
19.78 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600088 CL

103.20 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600176 CL
35.61 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600188 CL
76.65 12/5/2023 TICA-600016 CL

98772 82.69 12/18/2023 TIBN-542108 CL
98812 2,605.30 12/19/2023 TICA-600016 CL

Total 160 - Modoc 47,817.39

Page:  46



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96523 51.60 7/3/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
96525 184.50 7/3/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
96543 68.53 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
96547 12,645.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600059 CL
96561 2,000.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600059 CL
96568 473.94 7/3/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
96574 61.57 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
96588 113.97 7/10/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
96589 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
96599 288.49 7/10/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
96609 12.03 7/11/2023 TIBZ-600215 CL
96610 168.49 7/11/2023 TIBZ-600215 CL
96623 431.73 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600215 CL
96624 93.57 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
96625 105.12 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
96645 473.94 7/17/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
96684 131.33 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
96687 145.12 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600026 CL
96737 261.32 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
96738 94.16 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600014 CL
96752 13.05 7/24/2023 TIBB-453446 CL
96762 69.30 7/24/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
96763 199.71 7/24/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
96771 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
96779 176.00 7/24/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
96781 1,566.44 7/24/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96835 439.00 7/31/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
96838 13,125.00 7/31/2023 TIBR-550486 CL
96843 193.88 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
96863 473.94 7/31/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
96867 74,375.00 7/31/2023 TIBR-550486 CL
96878 752.76 8/1/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96881 449.50 8/1/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96885 1,353.55 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL

1,156.68 8/7/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96901 1,566.44 8/7/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96908 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
96933 10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600044 CL

Page:  47



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600090 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBY-600059 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
66.76 8/8/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600014 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600026 CL

356.63 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
44.17 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL

122.90 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600215 CL
436.51 8/8/2023 TICA-600007 CL

96935 126.44 8/8/2023 TIBX-600090 CL
154.50 8/8/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
250.05 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL

96957 92.96 8/8/2023 TICA-600007 CL
96967 59.36 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
96987 699.49 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
96988 261.31 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
96989 184.50 8/14/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97016 473.94 8/14/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97054 123.74 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97055 123.74 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97056 149.05 8/15/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
97057 88.95 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97058 88.95 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97059 217.36 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97060 154.50 8/15/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
97061 123.74 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97064 15.50 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600014 CL
97065 428.26 8/15/2023 TIAW-453606 CL
97095 230.00 8/15/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
97096 75.00 8/15/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
97097 230.00 8/15/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
97101 453.45 8/15/2023 TIBW-600210 CL
97105 13.02 8/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97106 473.81 8/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97107 20,719.07 8/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97108 127.12 8/21/2023 TIBR-550486 CL

Page:  48



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97109 2,301.29 8/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97130 1,566.44 8/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97134 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
97146 940.50 8/21/2023 TIBR-550486 CL

990.00 8/21/2023 TIBY-600059 CL
97176 473.94 8/28/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97218 130.60 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
97247 268.13 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL

493.36 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97278 2,042.00 9/5/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
97282 903.00 9/5/2023 TIBR-550486 CL

3,118.50 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
97283 426.53 9/5/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97287 230.00 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97293 60.26 9/5/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
97298 1,566.44 9/5/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97304 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
97318 6,160.00 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97339 612.72 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97364 161.23 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97365 217.36 9/11/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
97366 161.23 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97367 161.23 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97368 161.23 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97370 604.73 9/11/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
97371 287.74 9/11/2023 TIBY-600192 CL
97372 32.23 9/11/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIAW-453606 CL

10.95 9/11/2023 TIBR-550486 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
21.90 9/11/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBY-600192 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
15.14 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600014 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL

282.38 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL

Page:  49



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

109.50 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
4,387.24 9/11/2023 TICA-600007 CL

97420 473.94 9/11/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97445 217.36 9/12/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
97446 558.24 9/12/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97469 481.00 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL

439.50 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97477 1,566.44 9/18/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97480 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
97493 2,464.00 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97522 473.94 9/25/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97600 291.08 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97601 89.24 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97639 161.23 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97640 161.23 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97641 131.33 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
97642 154.50 10/2/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
97643 161.23 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97647 130.60 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
97686 157.04 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97714 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
97720 80.44 10/2/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97728 481.50 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97729 2,464.00 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97755 651.06 10/10/2023 TIBY-600192 CL
97765 2,075.00 10/10/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
97780 217.36 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600211 OS
97782 66.59 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97783 99.87 10/10/2023 TICA-600037 CL
97784 597.04 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
97785 176.96 10/10/2023 TICA-600037 CL
97786 184.50 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
97797 83.38 10/10/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97804 1,828.76 10/10/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
97836 628.80 10/10/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97850 473.94 10/10/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97857 3,061.65 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
97866 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBU-600274 CL

Page:  50



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97874 2,464.00 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
97876 10.95 10/16/2023 TIBU-600229 CL

10.95 10/16/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600099 CL

287.78 10/16/2023 TIBY-600192 CL
135.50 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
94.83 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
54.75 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL

161.12 10/16/2023 TICA-600007 CL
58.81 10/16/2023 TICA-600037 CL

97881 356.00 10/16/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
97882 173.78 10/16/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
97901 80.44 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
97905 81.11 10/17/2023 TICA-600039 CL
97922 1,610.63 10/23/2023 TICA-600039 CL
97923 642.02 10/23/2023 TICA-600007 CL
97953 473.94 10/23/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
97968 111.01 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98001 14.49 10/25/2023 TIBB-453446 CL
98004 428.26 10/25/2023 TIAW-453606 CL
98011 397.50 10/25/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
98013 470.50 10/25/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98033 491.50 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98035 2,857.54 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600161 OS
98044 113.97 10/30/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98045 2,980.00 10/30/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98046 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
98053 500.00 10/30/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98055 2,464.00 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600211 OS
98078 154.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
98079 131.33 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98081 184.50 10/31/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98082 111.01 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
98083 130.60 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
98084 278.08 10/31/2023 TICA-600039 CL

Page:  51



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98085 13.02 10/31/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98101 13.05 10/31/2023 TIBB-453446 CL
98102 408.00 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
98111 70.74 10/31/2023 TIBY-600226 CL
98112 155.89 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98113 243.66 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98116 3,088.83 10/31/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
98127 4,414.60 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
98139 1,011.52 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
98144 1,236.59 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
98146 475.29 11/6/2023 TICA-600007 CL
98150 69.21 11/6/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
98186 132.00 11/6/2023 TIBY-600059 CL
98196 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
98227 6.86 11/7/2023 TICA-600007 CL
98236 397.00 11/7/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98238 2,958.00 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600026 OS
98259 450.00 11/13/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98262 2,857.54 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
98272 1,138.34 11/13/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98274 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBU-600274 CL
98288 2,464.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
98305 29.75 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
98306 47.59 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
98307 270.67 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98308 535.40 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98318 156.83 11/14/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98337 650.00 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98338 446.45 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
98343 157.12 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
98347 792.00 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
98350 141.72 11/20/2023 TIBX-600044 CL

376.50 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98370 345.00 11/20/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98376 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
98379 1,577.49 11/20/2023 TIBW-600210 CL
98412 333.00 11/21/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
98416 130.60 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL

Page:  52



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98417 104.68 11/21/2023 TICA-600007 CL
98447 8,952.50 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
98448 184.50 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98453 397.00 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98464 580.00 11/27/2023 TIBU-600274 OS
98471 2,464.00 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600211 OS
98475 2,857.54 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600161 OS
98476 388.35 11/27/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98477 38.84 11/27/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98479 1,225.90 11/27/2023 TICA-600039 OS
98507 755.72 12/4/2023 TICA-600081 CL
98508 268.16 12/4/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98509 184.76 12/4/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98535 450.00 12/4/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
98568 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
98569 877.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
98570 9.04 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL
98613 184.76 12/5/2023 TICA-600081 CL
98614 131.33 12/5/2023 TICA-600081 CL
98615 131.33 12/5/2023 TICA-600081 CL
98618 11.08 12/5/2023 TIBS-600311 CL

10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600044 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBY-600099 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600026 CL
43.80 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL

386.47 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600136 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL

3,759.76 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600161 CL
32.85 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600211 CL

199.55 12/5/2023 TICA-600007 CL
401.65 12/5/2023 TICA-600039 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TICA-600080 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600081 CL

98680 2,857.54 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600161 OS
98690 525.39 12/11/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98691 580.00 12/11/2023 TIBU-600274 OS
98711 1,684.31 12/12/2023 TIBY-600019 CL
98712 232.66 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL

Page:  53



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98720 18.62 12/12/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98721 332.74 12/12/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98726 843.31 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600155 CL
98732 428.26 12/12/2023 TIAW-453606 CL
98733 2,464.00 12/12/2023 TIBY-600099 OS
98778 366.00 12/18/2023 TIBY-600192 CL
98780 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBS-600311 CL
98790 22,665.86 12/18/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98791 2,271.60 12/18/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98803 531.76 12/19/2023 TICA-600039 CL
98804 84.30 12/19/2023 TIBZ-600036 CL
98809 201.59 12/19/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98810 2,464.00 12/19/2023 TIBY-600019 OS
98811 858.05 12/19/2023 TIBY-600099 OS
98821 144.00 12/26/2023 TICA-600080 CL
98833 217.36 12/26/2023 TIBY-600099 OS
98834 66.59 12/26/2023 TIBY-600192 OS
98848 246.68 12/26/2023 TICA-600080 OS
98850 174.15 12/26/2023 TIBY-600099 OS
98854 2,857.54 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600161 OS
98868 580.00 12/26/2023 TIBU-600274 OS
98880 287.50 12/26/2023 TIBY-600226 OS
98883 358.00 12/26/2023 TICA-600080 OS
98884 2,464.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600099 OS

Total 170 - Mono 317,434.08

Page:  54



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96532 650.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
96535 439.50 7/3/2023 TIBT-600046 CL

513.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96538 165.00 7/3/2023 TIBV-600185 CL
96555 3,018.68 7/3/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96582 146.88 7/10/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
96603 10,970.66 7/10/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96611 127.12 7/11/2023 TIBF-362819 CL
96622 168.49 7/17/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
96639 1,509.34 7/17/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96686 137.86 7/18/2023 TIBY-600170 CL
96695 182.04 7/18/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
96696 847.98 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600221 CL
96712 52.01 7/18/2023 TIBA-362792 CL
96713 169.38 7/18/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
96724 726.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600070 CL

2,508.00 7/18/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
96725 345.00 7/18/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
96749 90.48 7/24/2023 TIBA-362792 CL
96750 1,245.42 7/24/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
96752 23.37 7/24/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

217.58 7/24/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
11.11 7/24/2023 TIBU-600045 CL

96765 146.88 7/24/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
96800 335.29 7/25/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
96817 116.71 7/26/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
96835 245.85 7/31/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

428.50 7/31/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96847 999.06 7/31/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
96854 1,509.34 7/31/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
96861 80.44 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600192 CL
96886 1,242.63 8/7/2023 TIBL-485208 CL

132.93 8/7/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
96895 146.88 8/7/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
96904 412.50 8/7/2023 TIBX-600198 CL
96933 21.90 8/8/2023 TIBA-362792 CL

69.96 8/8/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBF-362819 CL

Page:  55



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

128.84 8/8/2023 TIBL-485208 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBO-549639 CL
45.46 8/8/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
90.65 8/8/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
12.26 8/8/2023 TIBY-600170 CL

364.12 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600196 CL
73.40 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600221 CL

96936 23.04 8/8/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
3,791.49 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600196 CL

96942 11,737.63 8/8/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
96990 126.90 8/14/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97004 1,509.34 8/14/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97013 64.19 8/14/2023 TIBA-362792 CL
97066 159.02 8/15/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97086 23.37 8/15/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97117 33.00 8/21/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
97128 146.88 8/21/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
97138 345.00 8/21/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97140 216.33 8/21/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
97146 16.50 8/21/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97169 1,509.34 8/28/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97222 214.13 8/29/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97223 11.52 8/29/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
97224 184.50 8/29/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
97225 130.60 8/29/2023 TIBT-600253 CL
97229 461.27 8/29/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97236 75.84 8/29/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
97247 493.36 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600192 CL
97277 294.95 9/5/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97282 214.50 9/5/2023 TIBV-600185 CL

264.00 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600011 CL
97284 103.14 9/5/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97285 386.15 9/5/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97290 8,486.40 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600037 CL
97295 146.88 9/5/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
97369 154.50 9/11/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

Page:  56



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

21.90 9/11/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBT-600253 CL
33.85 9/11/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600070 CL
49.76 9/11/2023 TIBY-600203 CL

97408 1,489.88 9/11/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
97409 6,246.91 9/11/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
97413 1,509.34 9/11/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97421 2,262.26 9/12/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97466 264.00 9/18/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
97467 23.37 9/18/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
97475 146.88 9/18/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
97489 345.00 9/18/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97518 1,509.34 9/25/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97531 990.00 9/26/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97532 349.66 9/26/2023 TIBP-550074 CL
97603 217.36 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97604 217.36 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97605 1,703.92 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97606 137.21 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97607 278.72 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97608 206.15 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97609 242.53 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97610 1,703.92 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97611 244.53 10/2/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97636 403.44 10/2/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
97638 75.66 10/2/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97663 184.50 10/2/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
97702 216.33 10/2/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
97708 146.88 10/2/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
97759 306.96 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600196 CL
97799 184.50 10/10/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
97840 1,509.34 10/10/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97862 146.88 10/16/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
97876 10.95 10/16/2023 TIBP-550013 CL

109.50 10/16/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TIBY-600203 CL

Page:  57



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600196 CL
97913 136.41 10/17/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
97921 2,367.05 10/23/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
97933 33.00 10/23/2023 TIBX-600070 CL

792.00 10/23/2023 TIBY-600122 CL
429.00 10/23/2023 TIBY-600203 CL

97949 1,509.34 10/23/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98033 429.00 10/30/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
98039 146.88 10/30/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
98077 154.50 10/31/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
98091 130.60 10/31/2023 TIBT-600253 CL
98101 98.41 10/31/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

434.56 10/31/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
385.31 10/31/2023 TIBF-362819 CL
349.66 10/31/2023 TIBP-550074 CL
11.11 10/31/2023 TIBU-600045 CL

98106 16.50 10/31/2023 TIBX-600198 OS
98128 184.76 11/6/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
98153 136.41 11/6/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98174 98.41 11/6/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
98182 542.93 11/6/2023 TIBY-600047 CL
98190 1,509.34 11/6/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98258 214.50 11/13/2023 TIBX-600070 CL
98266 146.88 11/13/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
98273 503.75 11/13/2023 TIBX-600070 CL
98315 184.76 11/14/2023 TIBG-362830 CL
98323 288.98 11/14/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98329 445.50 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600011 CL
98345 1,316.25 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600011 CL
98347 841.50 11/20/2023 TIBV-600185 CL
98349 24.09 11/20/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
98350 105.68 11/20/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
98357 529.24 11/20/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
98362 1,509.34 11/20/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98399 163.00 11/21/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
98411 503.75 11/21/2023 TIBX-600070 CL
98423 530.84 11/21/2023 TIAS-362786 CL
98428 130.60 11/21/2023 TIBO-549639 CL

Page:  58



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98429 184.50 11/21/2023 TIBY-600047 CL
98431 1,022.99 11/21/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
98457 146.88 11/27/2023 TIBC-362799 OS
98466 150.93 11/27/2023 TIBY-600203 OS
98537 216.33 12/4/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
98556 1,509.34 12/4/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
98593 130.60 12/5/2023 TIBU-600045 CL
98618 10.95 12/5/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

10.95 12/5/2023 TIBC-362799 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBG-362830 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBO-549639 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
32.85 12/5/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBT-600253 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600070 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBX-600127 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBY-600047 CL
41.82 12/5/2023 TIBY-600203 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600011 CL

98672 25.54 12/11/2023 TIBT-600253 CL
98675 98.41 12/11/2023 TIAS-362786 CL

206.70 12/11/2023 TIBF-362817 CL
429.44 12/11/2023 TIBT-600046 CL

98683 146.88 12/11/2023 TIBC-362799 OS
98705 206.15 12/12/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
98706 137.21 12/12/2023 TIBT-600046 CL
98715 37.39 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600196 CL
98750 1,509.34 12/18/2023 TIBY-600203 OS
98760 99.00 12/18/2023 TIBX-600070 OS
98762 1,452.00 12/18/2023 TIBY-600203 OS
98770 345.00 12/18/2023 TIBP-550013 CL
98838 136.41 12/26/2023 TIBY-600203 OS
98842 124.07 12/26/2023 TIBY-600170 OS
98849 257.45 12/26/2023 TIBF-362817 OS
98858 146.88 12/26/2023 TIBC-362799 OS

Total 180 - Plumas 112,038.96

Page:  59



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96515 133.57 7/3/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
96531 162.79 7/3/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
96537 86.25 7/3/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
96540 1,890.41 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96549 201.88 7/3/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96567 860.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600199 CL
96571 24.31 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
96584 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
96587 242.47 7/10/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96593 2,082.81 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
96594 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
96601 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
96602 143.90 7/10/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
96608 2,015.00 7/11/2023 TIBX-600182 CL
96627 1,890.41 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96635 3,894.24 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
96664 200.96 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96670 120.44 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
96671 116.93 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
96677 192.84 7/18/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
96683 24.31 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
96685 62.06 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
96725 345.00 7/18/2023 TIBY-600199 CL

345.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
96726 471.00 7/18/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
96729 919.23 7/18/2023 TIBX-600182 CL
96739 253.97 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96742 125.80 7/24/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96746 140.55 7/24/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
96752 195.65 7/24/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

73.34 7/24/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
96753 236.50 7/24/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

64.50 7/24/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
258.00 7/24/2023 TIBX-600001 CL
903.00 7/24/2023 TIBX-600096 CL
430.00 7/24/2023 TIBX-600182 CL
365.50 7/24/2023 TIBY-600056 CL

2,085.50 7/24/2023 TIBY-600199 CL

Page:  60



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

64.50 7/24/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
1,333.00 7/24/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

96754 48.47 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96766 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
96768 242.47 7/24/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96774 2,429.94 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
96775 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
96780 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
96786 200.96 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
96787 214.32 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
96788 283.10 7/25/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
96789 157.14 7/25/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
96790 180.36 7/25/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
96793 314.74 7/25/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
96796 195.65 7/25/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96798 2,015.00 7/25/2023 TIBY-600199 CL
96799 71.26 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
96803 283.98 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
96806 97.34 7/25/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
96807 190.05 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
96810 218.43 7/26/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
96819 125.39 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
96820 127.71 7/31/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96824 649.11 7/31/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
96834 11.00 7/31/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96835 460.50 7/31/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
96836 1,392.00 7/31/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

602.00 7/31/2023 TIBO-550374 CL
903.00 7/31/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
279.50 7/31/2023 TIBX-600182 CL

1,225.50 7/31/2023 TIBY-600199 CL
215.00 7/31/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

96837 1,890.41 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96845 230.00 7/31/2023 TIBY-600199 CL
96882 1,000.00 8/1/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
96887 167.50 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
96888 126.94 8/7/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
96889 163.32 8/7/2023 TIBY-600132 CL

Page:  61



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96896 134.27 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
96897 253.97 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96898 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
96899 146.16 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96903 242.47 8/7/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96905 165.51 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
96911 2,429.94 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
96912 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
96919 481.50 8/7/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
96920 215.00 8/7/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
96922 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
96931 381.54 8/8/2023 TIBY-600132 CL

357.17 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
177.41 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
401.92 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
200.96 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL

96932 162.85 8/8/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
147.43 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL

96933 13.60 8/8/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
15.25 8/8/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
41.30 8/8/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
36.48 8/8/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
32.85 8/8/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
16.88 8/8/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600182 CL
58.26 8/8/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBY-600199 CL
39.59 8/8/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
24.26 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
70.85 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL

102.02 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
17.06 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600065 CL
38.29 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
24.39 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
32.85 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
54.75 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
30.64 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

Page:  62



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

104.72 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
30.64 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL

96941 157.14 8/8/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
96945 2,069.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
96950 464.01 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600065 CL
96953 3,059.79 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
96954 137.37 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
96961 217.36 8/8/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
96975 200.96 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
96976 214.32 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
96977 200.96 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
96978 340.89 8/14/2023 TICA-600012 CL
96979 177.41 8/14/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
96980 297.26 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
96982 314.74 8/14/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
96985 24.31 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
96994 1,890.41 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97017 350.75 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97031 214.32 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97036 147.43 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97037 147.43 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97038 162.85 8/15/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
97043 276.79 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97044 101.84 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97045 101.84 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97046 144.03 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
97047 144.03 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
97050 137.37 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97051 137.37 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97052 300.88 8/15/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97079 279.66 8/15/2023 TICA-600002 CL
97086 9.62 8/15/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97098 481.50 8/15/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
97102 356.96 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
97129 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97131 242.47 8/21/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97132 1,808.06 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97136 2,429.94 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL

Page:  63



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97137 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97139 3,276.69 8/21/2023 TIBQ-550572 CL
97142 450.00 8/21/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97143 242.07 8/21/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
97145 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
97149 154.50 8/22/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
97150 217.36 8/22/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
97156 148.35 8/22/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
97161 1,890.41 8/28/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97174 39,567.50 8/28/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
97175 7,500.00 8/28/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
97188 156.21 8/29/2023 TICA-600002 CL
97189 156.21 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97190 214.32 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97191 214.32 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97192 162.85 8/29/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
97193 112.56 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97199 250.46 8/29/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97204 253.97 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97208 796.18 8/29/2023 TICA-600009 CL
97209 137.37 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97210 137.37 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97211 195.65 8/29/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97220 225.18 8/29/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97228 140.55 8/29/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
97232 13.74 8/29/2023 TICA-600009 CL
97237 13.00 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97238 154.50 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97239 282.14 8/29/2023 TICA-600002 CL
97240 284.84 8/29/2023 TICA-600002 CL
97241 86.25 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97247 493.78 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600169 CL

493.36 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
294.19 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
246.68 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

1,066.19 8/29/2023 TICA-600002 CL
97250 2,360.50 8/29/2023 TIBO-550374 CL

688.00 8/29/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL

Page:  64



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

193.50 8/29/2023 TIBV-600022 CL
292.50 8/29/2023 TIBX-600001 CL

4,139.19 8/29/2023 TIBX-600096 CL
1,084.50 8/29/2023 TIBY-600056 CL

817.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
97251 600.00 8/29/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
97261 500.00 8/29/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97263 59,500.00 8/29/2023 TIBO-550374 CL
97264 3,956.75 8/29/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
97266 10,500.00 8/29/2023 TIBO-550374 CL
97273 147.43 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97283 246.68 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97284 315.01 9/5/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

9.62 9/5/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97285 157.68 9/5/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL

450.00 9/5/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
526.02 9/5/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

97297 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97300 264.75 9/5/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
97301 242.47 9/5/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97302 1,947.14 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97309 2,429.94 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97310 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97315 150.50 9/5/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97321 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
97322 18.07 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97329 162.85 9/11/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
97337 161.11 9/11/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97349 274.62 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
97356 4.95 9/11/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97357 9.90 9/11/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97358 180.30 9/11/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97359 137.37 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97360 650.00 9/11/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
97375 249.63 9/11/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
97377 167.54 9/11/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97378 93.85 9/11/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97379 237.23 9/11/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

Page:  65



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97388 140.55 9/11/2023 TIBV-600022 CL
97398 13.00 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97400 24.55 9/11/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

53.14 9/11/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
28.70 9/11/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
21.90 9/11/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
32.85 9/11/2023 TIBU-600100 CL
13.60 9/11/2023 TIBV-600022 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
16.88 9/11/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
36.71 9/11/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
54.31 9/11/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
15.32 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
94.26 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
84.40 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
80.61 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98.55 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
60.89 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
47.20 9/11/2023 TICA-600002 CL

397.89 9/11/2023 TICA-600009 CL
18.36 9/11/2023 TICA-600012 CL

97401 1,350.29 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97430 214.32 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97431 156.21 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
97432 176.04 9/12/2023 TICA-600023 CL
97433 161.11 9/12/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97434 161.11 9/12/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97436 192.84 9/12/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
97437 256.29 9/12/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
97439 253.97 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97443 347.95 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97457 215.64 9/12/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
97458 20.92 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
97459 13.00 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97460 154.50 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97461 86.25 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97462 86.25 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97469 345.50 9/18/2023 TIBY-600213 CL

Page:  66



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

377.00 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97470 540.12 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97476 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97478 242.47 9/18/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97487 2,429.94 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97488 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97495 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
97504 1,947.12 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97509 276.48 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97510 1,890.41 9/25/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97527 70.20 9/26/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97528 13.21 9/26/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97530 1,081.95 9/26/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
97533 3,087.91 9/26/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97534 1,056.22 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
97553 200.96 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
97555 214.32 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97556 214.32 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97557 214.32 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
97559 200.96 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97560 258.91 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
97561 177.41 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
97562 200.96 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97563 177.41 10/2/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97564 203.32 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97565 331.17 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97566 200.96 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
97567 176.04 10/2/2023 TICA-600027 CL
97571 190.77 10/2/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97572 139.04 10/2/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97573 133.57 10/2/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
97595 161.11 10/2/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97599 120.44 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL
97613 314.74 10/2/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
97614 192.84 10/2/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
97615 253.97 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97620 137.31 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97621 274.62 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

Page:  67



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97627 134.75 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600148 OS
97633 125.80 10/2/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97634 195.65 10/2/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97656 213.08 10/2/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97657 93.85 10/2/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97672 212.26 10/2/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97674 140.55 10/2/2023 TIBX-600134 CL
97677 107.29 10/2/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97687 102.50 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97688 102.50 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97689 154.50 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97690 13.00 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97691 536.89 10/2/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
97702 638.34 10/2/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

25.24 10/2/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97703 2,372.50 10/2/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

129.00 10/2/2023 TIBO-550374 CL
643.00 10/2/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
574.50 10/2/2023 TIBX-600001 CL

1,569.50 10/2/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
4,295.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600096 CL

64.50 10/2/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
64.50 10/2/2023 TIBY-600213 CL

516.00 10/2/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
97709 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97711 242.47 10/2/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97712 1,947.12 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97721 2,429.94 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97722 21.99 10/2/2023 TICA-600044 CL
97723 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97730 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
97737 214.32 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97738 234.40 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97739 156.21 10/10/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
97740 126.11 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97741 156.21 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97750 161.12 10/10/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
97762 253.97 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL

Page:  68



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97766 4,590.88 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97767 137.31 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97774 18.62 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
97775 136.47 10/10/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
97776 215.64 10/10/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97777 137.37 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97792 10.49 10/10/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97793 28.52 10/10/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97794 110.41 10/10/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97795 310.15 10/10/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97796 130.39 10/10/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97816 282.14 10/10/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
97817 279.66 10/10/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
97827 675.15 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97828 1,215.26 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97851 9.69 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97852 148.16 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
97856 156.21 10/16/2023 TICA-600023 CL
97863 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
97864 242.47 10/16/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
97865 1,947.12 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97869 2,429.94 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
97870 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
97875 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
97876 15.01 10/16/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

33.84 10/16/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
64.86 10/16/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
38.74 10/16/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
25.11 10/16/2023 TIBT-600027 CL

453.95 10/16/2023 TIBT-600292 CL
36.25 10/16/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
72.76 10/16/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
13.60 10/16/2023 TIBX-600134 CL
87.68 10/16/2023 TIBY-600132 CL

102.86 10/16/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
71.91 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
57.34 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
35.74 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600055 CL

Page:  69



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

16.90 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600148 CL
14.81 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
30.93 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
76.19 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL

102.92 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
111.29 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
42.85 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600219 CL
62.24 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
29.13 10/16/2023 TICA-600023 CL
14.78 10/16/2023 TICA-600027 CL

97891 214.32 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
97892 176.04 10/17/2023 TICA-600044 CL
97893 156.21 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
97894 214.32 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
97895 157.14 10/17/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
97899 137.37 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97907 97.50 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
97909 78.96 10/17/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97910 93.85 10/17/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97911 172.33 10/17/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
97915 93.70 10/17/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
97920 156.21 10/23/2023 TICA-600044 CL
97934 345.00 10/23/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL

345.00 10/23/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
97935 2.61 10/23/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

9.62 10/23/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
13.04 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

97938 1,463.94 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
97939 1,890.42 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
97966 192.84 10/25/2023 TIBU-600285 CL
97967 293.76 10/25/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
98009 397.50 10/25/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98014 243.99 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98015 243.99 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98016 85.00 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98040 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98042 242.47 10/30/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98043 1,947.12 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

Page:  70



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98051 2,429.94 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98052 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
98056 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
98059 214.32 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98060 156.21 10/31/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98061 214.32 10/31/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98062 142.85 10/31/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98076 7.97 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98087 110.83 10/31/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98088 225.18 10/31/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98089 131.80 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98101 897.66 10/31/2023 TIBN-545375 CL

163.88 10/31/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
9.86 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL

98102 491.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
408.00 10/31/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

98103 816.97 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98104 843.00 10/31/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

277.50 10/31/2023 TIBU-600285 CL
252.00 10/31/2023 TIBX-600096 CL

1,103.50 10/31/2023 TIBX-600182 CL
1,442.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600056 CL

172.00 10/31/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
853.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

98119 156.21 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98129 253.97 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98136 377.95 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600092 CL
98163 140.55 11/6/2023 TIBX-600134 CL
98164 215.64 11/6/2023 TIBN-541402 CL
98168 101.22 11/6/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98169 13.00 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98174 394.52 11/6/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL

9.62 11/6/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98175 429.00 11/6/2023 TIBY-600213 CL

429.00 11/6/2023 TICA-600062 CL
98176 975.96 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98177 1,890.42 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98185 3,750.00 11/6/2023 TIBY-600056 CL

Page:  71



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98195 222.00 11/6/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
98197 16,073.50 11/6/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
98201 513.92 11/7/2023 TICA-600065 CL
98202 156.21 11/7/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98204 156.21 11/7/2023 TICA-600062 CL
98205 156.21 11/7/2023 TICA-600023 CL
98206 152.86 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
98207 177.41 11/7/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
98219 2,375.77 11/7/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98220 137.37 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98221 69.35 11/7/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98222 137.37 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98225 73.31 11/7/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98226 167.54 11/7/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98235 154.50 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98243 191.47 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98244 258.91 11/13/2023 TICA-600062 CL
98247 176.04 11/13/2023 TICA-600066 CL
98249 137.37 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98250 195.65 11/13/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98267 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98268 242.47 11/13/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98270 1,947.12 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98280 246.68 11/13/2023 TICA-600035 CL
98282 2,429.94 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98283 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
98289 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
98290 225.84 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98300 176.04 11/14/2023 TICA-600071 CL
98301 156.21 11/14/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
98302 156.21 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98312 256.29 11/14/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
98316 125.80 11/14/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98319 268.20 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98324 33.59 11/14/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
98327 102.50 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98328 2,015.00 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98334 142.85 11/20/2023 TICA-600035 CL

Page:  72



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98335 156.21 11/20/2023 TICA-600035 CL
98336 159.23 11/20/2023 TICA-600009 CL
98344 162.79 11/20/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98348 246.68 11/20/2023 TICA-600035 CL

246.68 11/20/2023 TICA-600062 CL
98349 597.25 11/20/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98351 1,890.42 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98367 253.58 11/20/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
98369 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
98373 243.99 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98374 254.32 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98383 156.21 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
98384 156.21 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98385 139.04 11/21/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
98386 200.96 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98387 214.32 11/21/2023 TIBY-600158 CL
98400 220.28 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600065 CL
98410 153.03 11/21/2023 TICA-600071 CL
98422 131.33 11/21/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98427 419.52 11/21/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
98430 157.19 11/21/2023 TIBN-541402 CL
98458 580.00 11/27/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98459 242.47 11/27/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98461 1,947.12 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98468 2,429.94 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98472 580.00 11/27/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
98506 187.04 12/4/2023 TIBY-600213 OS
98525 79.32 12/4/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98529 154.50 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98534 246.68 12/4/2023 TICA-600035 CL
98535 376.50 12/4/2023 TIBM-533666 CL

439.50 12/4/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
418.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
165.03 12/4/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

98536 688.00 12/4/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
86.00 12/4/2023 TIBV-600081 CL

301.00 12/4/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
544.50 12/4/2023 TIBX-600096 CL

Page:  73



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

1,569.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600056 CL
451.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600222 CL

1,182.50 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
4,321.50 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL

98537 16.77 12/4/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98538 1,890.42 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98545 455.00 12/4/2023 TIBX-600042 OS
98550 230.00 12/4/2023 TIBV-600022 CL
98563 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
98564 770.44 12/4/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98565 243.99 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98566 254.32 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98567 243.99 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98573 116.72 12/4/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
98574 19.39 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98575 5,500.00 12/4/2023 TIBX-600096 OS
98583 261.00 12/5/2023 TIBQ-550203 OS
98587 253.97 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98598 214.83 12/5/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98610 200.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98611 400.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98612 400.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98618 40.14 12/5/2023 TIBG-549887 CL

28.92 12/5/2023 TIBN-541402 CL
40.21 12/5/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBQ-550203 CL
14.02 12/5/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
25.53 12/5/2023 TIBU-600285 CL
14.35 12/5/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
43.20 12/5/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
13.60 12/5/2023 TIBX-600134 CL
28.78 12/5/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
15.61 12/5/2023 TIBY-600158 CL

168.18 12/5/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
46.22 12/5/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
44.31 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
65.11 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
13.85 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600065 CL

Page:  74



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

190.19 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600092 CL
14.27 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600178 CL
36.58 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600182 CL
52.83 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
91.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
30.72 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
28.70 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600009 CL
14.35 12/5/2023 TICA-600023 CL
28.41 12/5/2023 TICA-600035 CL

1,220.19 12/5/2023 TICA-600044 CL
30.93 12/5/2023 TICA-600062 CL
22.12 12/5/2023 TICA-600065 CL
14.78 12/5/2023 TICA-600066 CL
97.99 12/5/2023 TICA-600071 CL

98632 13.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98633 154.50 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98634 37.00 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600197 CL
98637 26.82 12/5/2023 TICA-600065 OS
98638 14.93 12/5/2023 TICA-600071 CL
98661 58.23 12/5/2023 TIBX-600153 OS
98675 25.24 12/11/2023 TIBT-600027 CL

56.55 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98676 124.94 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98684 455.00 12/11/2023 TIBS-600115 OS
98685 580.00 12/11/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98686 1,316.25 12/11/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98687 242.47 12/11/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98688 1,947.12 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600214 OS
98695 2,429.94 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600223 OS
98698 418.50 12/11/2023 TIBY-600158 CL
98699 580.00 12/11/2023 TIBU-600283 CL
98701 156.21 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600223 CL
98707 50.70 12/12/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
98709 222.43 12/12/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98710 137.37 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600043 CL
98713 73.31 12/12/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98714 15.28 12/12/2023 TIBY-600213 CL

Page:  75



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98734 1,890.40 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600043 OS
98769 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBG-549887 OS
98773 450.00 12/18/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98782 869.84 12/18/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98783 156.21 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98784 156.21 12/18/2023 TICA-600044 CL
98785 186.77 12/18/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
98786 156.21 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600191 CL
98787 156.21 12/18/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98788 156.21 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600017 CL
98789 140.55 12/18/2023 TIBX-600042 CL
98792 210.85 12/18/2023 TIBY-600213 CL
98793 157.19 12/18/2023 TIBG-549887 CL
98794 162.79 12/18/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98795 192.84 12/18/2023 TIBN-541402 CL
98796 151.08 12/18/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98797 214.32 12/19/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98798 200.96 12/19/2023 TIBZ-600214 CL
98799 139.04 12/19/2023 TIBY-600132 CL
98800 156.21 12/19/2023 TIBW-600190 CL
98801 142.85 12/19/2023 TICA-600062 CL
98802 62.05 12/19/2023 TIBM-533666 CL
98805 624.76 12/19/2023 TIBN-541402 CL
98806 79.65 12/19/2023 TIBV-600022 CL
98807 162.79 12/19/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98808 171.60 12/19/2023 TIBS-600355 CL
98820 600.00 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600230 CL
98825 522.06 12/26/2023 TIBM-533666 OS
98830 313.69 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600214 OS
98831 58.36 12/26/2023 TIBN-545375 CL
98836 174.74 12/26/2023 TIBY-600213 OS
98837 17.00 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600197 OS
98850 387.00 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600197 OS
98859 580.00 12/26/2023 TIBT-600027 CL
98860 238.98 12/26/2023 TIBN-545375 OS
98861 242.47 12/26/2023 TIBN-545375 OS
98866 1,947.12 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600214 OS
98872 503.75 12/26/2023 TIBX-600153 OS

Page:  76



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98873 2,429.94 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600223 OS
98881 7,796.71 12/26/2023 TIBY-600222 OS
98882 560.12 12/26/2023 TIBY-600222 CL
98885 580.00 12/26/2023 TIBU-600283 OS

Total 190 - San Benito 424,719.17

Page:  77



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96538 660.00 7/3/2023 TIBR-550635 CL
96539 2,532.98 7/3/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96550 1,588.26 7/3/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96564 126.59 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96573 1,000.00 7/10/2023 TIBS-600358 CL
96575 580.00 7/10/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96596 788.12 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96597 4,597.35 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96598 16,747.43 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96607 79.36 7/11/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96636 1,588.26 7/17/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96650 712.00 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
96651 71.20 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
96679 255.48 7/18/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96680 156.83 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
96706 184.76 7/18/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96707 97.69 7/18/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96717 79.84 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600126 CL
96721 690.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96740 79.36 7/24/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96751 1,072.50 7/24/2023 TIBV-600065 CL

2,277.00 7/24/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
1,831.50 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL

96756 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96769 2,921.43 7/24/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96776 1,838.94 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96795 1,415.00 7/25/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96829 214.26 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96830 214.26 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96831 214.26 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96832 177.35 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600126 CL
96834 1,452.96 7/31/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
96868 1,558.26 7/31/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
96876 315.00 8/1/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96891 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
96915 1,838.94 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
96933 85.41 8/8/2023 TIBY-600061 CL

28.55 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600126 CL

Page:  78



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

32.85 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL

96965 190.05 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
97001 1,558.26 8/14/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
97077 214.26 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97117 1,254.00 8/21/2023 TIBV-600065 CL

2,046.00 8/21/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
957.00 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL

97121 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
97122 650.00 8/21/2023 TIBP-550506 OS
97141 1,838.94 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97258 85,000.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
97259 15,000.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
97282 82.50 9/5/2023 TIBR-550635 CL
97284 18.85 9/5/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
97303 693.00 9/5/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
97313 1,838.94 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97396 1,133.85 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL

285.65 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
97466 693.00 9/18/2023 TIBP-550507 CL

313.50 9/18/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
693.00 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL

97490 1,838.94 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97502 2,557.50 9/20/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
97524 58,960.33 9/26/2023 TIBP-550506 CL

44,501.43 9/26/2023 TIBP-550507 CL
41,415.00 9/26/2023 TIBV-600065 CL

97525 9,373.00 9/26/2023 TIBP-550506 CL
9,373.00 9/26/2023 TIBP-550507 CL
9,373.00 9/26/2023 TIBV-600065 CL

97617 790.28 10/2/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
97726 1,838.94 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97747 261.90 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
97826 896.90 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
97872 1,838.94 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97876 71.90 10/16/2023 TIBY-600061 CL

32.77 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL

Page:  79



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97917 214.26 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
97918 369.59 10/17/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
97933 874.50 10/23/2023 TIBV-600065 CL

99.00 10/23/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
544.50 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL

97935 7.05 10/23/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
97984 277.20 10/25/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
98017 148.03 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
98054 1,838.94 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98101 11.80 10/31/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
98108 503.75 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98130 130.60 11/6/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
98131 130.60 11/6/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
98174 1,445.91 11/6/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
98233 214.26 11/7/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
98258 198.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98271 945.00 11/13/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
98294 1,838.94 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98329 16.50 11/14/2023 TIBR-550635 CL
98349 7.05 11/20/2023 TIBM-522562 CL
98390 102.66 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
98391 158.24 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
98392 104.33 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
98393 104.33 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL
98462 953.43 11/27/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
98470 1,838.94 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98473 90.39 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600160 OS
98497 214.26 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98526 214.26 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98527 214.26 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98618 21.90 12/5/2023 TIBW-600045 CL

21.90 12/5/2023 TIBY-600061 CL
43.80 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
82.92 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600160 CL

98656 750.00 12/5/2023 TIBS-600285 CL
98657 750.00 12/5/2023 TIBR-550635 CL
98658 750.00 12/5/2023 TIBS-600360 CL
98681 381.79 12/11/2023 TIBW-600045 CL

Page:  80



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98697 1,838.94 12/11/2023 TIBZ-600143 CL
98745 327.60 12/18/2023 TIBW-600045 CL
98764 16.50 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600143 OS
98847 137.05 12/26/2023 TICA-600091 OS
98849 18.85 12/26/2023 TIBM-522562 OS
98856 125.76 12/26/2023 TICA-600078 OS
98863 280.50 12/26/2023 TIBW-600045 OS
98878 1,838.94 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600143 OS

Total 200 - Sierra 370,658.49

Page:  81



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96512 107.68 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600187 CL
96513 152.13 7/3/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96514 132.94 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
96524 214.33 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96533 115.74 7/3/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
96535 222.13 7/3/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
96542 580.00 7/3/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
96545 1,150.00 7/3/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
96548 580.00 7/3/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
96554 580.00 7/3/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
96558 580.00 7/3/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
96563 133.00 7/3/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
96576 1,440.00 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96578 920.00 7/10/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
96585 248.98 7/10/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96586 1.25 7/10/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96595 1,526.67 7/10/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
96612 1,742.34 7/11/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96613 1,657.14 7/11/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
96614 4,719.16 7/11/2023 TIBW-600174 CL
96619 98.99 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96626 299.83 7/17/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
96631 580.00 7/17/2023 TIBV-600146 OS
96634 580.00 7/17/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
96638 580.00 7/17/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
96641 580.00 7/17/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
96653 168.50 7/18/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
96655 104.86 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96656 104.86 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96657 104.86 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96661 107.68 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600212 CL
96662 107.68 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
96663 159.62 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
96665 135.39 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
96688 13,950.55 7/18/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
96693 63.39 7/18/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
96694 99.43 7/18/2023 TIBY-600029 CL
96702 373.87 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL

Page:  82



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96704 12.34 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96705 537.89 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96710 3,623.47 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96711 3,623.47 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96725 345.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
96730 104.86 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96731 107.68 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
96732 107.68 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
96733 107.68 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
96734 142.91 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
96735 107.68 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
96747 113.66 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
96752 928.91 7/24/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

50.38 7/24/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
2,825.44 7/24/2023 TIBV-600146 CL

6.70 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
8.19 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL

96757 24.09 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96758 1,440.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96761 580.00 7/24/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
96770 1,468.46 7/24/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96777 278.40 7/24/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96778 204.90 7/24/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96783 107.68 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600131 CL
96785 132.94 7/25/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
96794 420.00 7/25/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
96809 1,742.34 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96835 439.50 7/31/2023 TIBV-600159 CL

397.50 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
96836 418.50 7/31/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
96840 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
96844 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
96848 604.80 7/31/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96849 2,142.13 7/31/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96851 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
96858 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
96869 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96870 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL

Page:  83



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96871 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96872 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96873 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96874 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96875 104.86 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96880 481.00 8/1/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96892 580.00 8/7/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
96902 1,638.50 8/7/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
96914 360.00 8/7/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
96916 948.61 8/7/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96925 822.86 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96926 75.79 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600174 OS
96929 209.72 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96930 107.68 8/8/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96932 98.99 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
96933 35.23 8/8/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

10.95 8/8/2023 TIBT-600241 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
43.98 8/8/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
13.71 8/8/2023 TIBY-600029 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
44.13 8/8/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
62.99 8/8/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
11.98 8/8/2023 TIBY-600227 CL

240.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
11.78 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
19.20 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL

154.84 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
33.68 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
11.78 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600131 CL
22.73 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
34.08 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
11.78 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600212 CL
23.84 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL

96937 179.01 8/8/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
187.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL

Page:  84



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96940 101.22 8/8/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
96943 1,742.34 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96947 143.80 8/8/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
96952 179.27 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
96960 193.46 8/8/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
96962 244.92 8/8/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96963 233.61 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96966 315.61 8/8/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
96970 130.60 8/8/2023 TIBT-600241 CL
96981 173.22 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
96991 158.13 8/14/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
96992 12,847.16 8/14/2023 TIBY-600175 CL
96993 278.97 8/14/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
96996 580.00 8/14/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
96999 580.00 8/14/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97000 248.98 8/14/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97003 580.00 8/14/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97006 580.00 8/14/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97009 49.50 8/14/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
97010 49.50 8/14/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97011 214.50 8/14/2023 TIBX-600136 CL
97015 15.60 8/14/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97021 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97022 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97023 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97024 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97025 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97027 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
97028 107.68 8/15/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
97033 140.28 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97034 140.28 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97035 208.33 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97039 197.98 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97040 153.87 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97042 101.22 8/15/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97070 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97073 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97074 68.00 8/15/2023 TIBY-600172 CL

Page:  85



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97080 1,075.24 8/15/2023 TIBY-600175 CL
97086 910.04 8/15/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

1,400.00 8/15/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
940.81 8/15/2023 TIBY-600200 CL

97090 1,357.20 8/15/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97091 975.48 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
97093 1,710.86 8/15/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97100 530.28 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
97103 12.34 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97116 211.35 8/21/2023 TIBX-600137 OS
97117 1,732.50 8/21/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
97123 448.50 8/21/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
97126 580.00 8/21/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97133 1,892.22 8/21/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97146 1,287.00 8/21/2023 TIBW-600174 CL
97148 17.66 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600128 CL
97151 12.34 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97153 1,742.34 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97158 2,868.07 8/22/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97162 580.00 8/28/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
97166 580.00 8/28/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97168 580.00 8/28/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97171 580.00 8/28/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97177 25,959.00 8/28/2023 TIBW-600177 CL
97178 5,625.00 8/28/2023 TIBW-600177 CL
97181 231.92 8/29/2023 TICA-600011 CL
97184 107.68 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
97185 156.39 8/29/2023 TICA-600019 CL
97196 101.07 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97197 98.99 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97221 46.54 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600128 CL
97226 68.00 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97227 68.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97231 199.51 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97235 297.19 8/29/2023 TIBU-600093 CL
97242 126.38 8/29/2023 TIBX-600136 CL
97247 735.52 8/29/2023 TIBX-600072 CL

246.68 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600200 CL

Page:  86



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

493.36 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97248 452.61 8/29/2023 TIBY-600172 CL

37.05 8/29/2023 TICA-600005 CL
97252 690.00 8/29/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97255 1,223.60 8/29/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
97260 310.73 8/29/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97267 658.92 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600200 CL
97268 1,360.92 9/1/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97269 107.68 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97272 147.39 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
97279 650.00 9/5/2023 TIBV-600190 CL
97283 246.68 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97284 897.72 9/5/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

63.90 9/5/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
930.46 9/5/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
21.51 9/5/2023 TIBW-600055 CL

97288 1,742.34 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97289 876.00 9/5/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
97292 580.00 9/5/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97296 910.00 9/5/2023 TIBV-600190 CL
97308 340.23 9/5/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97312 300.75 9/5/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
97316 5,124.00 9/5/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97317 400.00 9/5/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97320 273.00 9/5/2023 TICA-600011 CL
97325 81.43 9/11/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97326 115.74 9/11/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97330 101.07 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97331 113.42 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
97332 140.28 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97333 180.04 9/11/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
97334 113.42 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
97335 113.42 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
97347 68.96 9/11/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
97354 90.49 9/11/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97355 108.94 9/11/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
97381 68.00 9/11/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97382 68.00 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL

Page:  87



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97389 722.10 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600141 CL
97391 12.34 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97399 203.65 9/11/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIBU-600093 CL

10.95 9/11/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
21.90 9/11/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBV-600190 CL
25.44 9/11/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
43.88 9/11/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600136 CL
38.82 9/11/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
36.82 9/11/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
41.85 9/11/2023 TIBY-600172 CL

12,613.44 9/11/2023 TIBY-600175 CL
11.86 9/11/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
47.47 9/11/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
22.73 9/11/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
23.28 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
43.80 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
67.58 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
89.53 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
24.70 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600128 CL
22.73 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600141 CL
11.78 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL

100.91 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
12.74 9/11/2023 TICA-600011 CL
12.16 9/11/2023 TICA-600019 CL

97404 580.00 9/11/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
97407 580.00 9/11/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97410 1,072.50 9/11/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97412 580.00 9/11/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97415 580.00 9/11/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97419 408.00 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97422 152.13 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97423 107.68 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600131 CL
97424 9.97 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
97425 107.68 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL

Page:  88



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97426 156.39 9/12/2023 TICA-600021 CL
97427 126.68 9/12/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97435 258.04 9/12/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97450 50.11 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600128 CL
97466 1,419.00 9/18/2023 TIBX-600136 CL
97467 63.90 9/18/2023 TIBU-600168 CL

574.96 9/18/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97473 580.00 9/18/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97484 1.44 9/18/2023 TICA-600021 CL
97485 1,587.74 9/18/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97491 62.40 9/18/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97492 519.40 9/18/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97497 1,742.34 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97513 580.00 9/25/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
97515 580.00 9/25/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97517 580.00 9/25/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97520 580.00 9/25/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97526 888.00 9/26/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
97536 31.92 10/2/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97538 171.16 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97539 104.86 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97540 104.86 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97541 156.39 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600212 CL
97542 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97543 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
97544 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97545 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97546 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
97547 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
97548 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
97549 107.68 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97551 126.68 10/2/2023 TICA-600019 CL
97574 135.39 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97575 135.39 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97576 98.99 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97577 98.99 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97578 98.99 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97579 98.99 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL

Page:  89



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97581 140.28 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
97602 143.22 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600174 OS
97612 143.80 10/2/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
97616 302.91 10/2/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
97629 12.34 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97630 949.83 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97631 12.34 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97635 168.50 10/2/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
97652 75.97 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
97655 141.03 10/2/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97664 68.00 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97665 134.54 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97666 68.00 10/2/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97675 113.66 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600187 CL
97684 233.77 10/2/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97698 158.57 10/2/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97699 104.34 10/2/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97700 79.96 10/2/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97701 184.50 10/2/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97702 458.18 10/2/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

75.76 10/2/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
1,377.56 10/2/2023 TIBV-600146 CL

97706 580.00 10/2/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97719 1,587.74 10/2/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97725 856.22 10/2/2023 TIBV-600190 CL
97731 1,742.34 10/3/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97734 90.49 10/10/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
97735 72.00 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97736 132.94 10/10/2023 TICA-600036 CL
97746 240.65 10/10/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
97758 354.79 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97761 143.80 10/10/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
97772 519.01 10/10/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97773 12.34 10/10/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97790 193.46 10/10/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97798 88.64 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600200 CL
97800 45.52 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97801 91.04 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL

Page:  90



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97802 91.04 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97803 68.00 10/10/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97805 136.76 10/10/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97806 9.44 10/10/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97807 333.24 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97810 3,623.47 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97811 1,746.23 10/10/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97812 268.70 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97813 268.70 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97814 156.83 10/10/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97818 203.65 10/10/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97822 104.33 10/10/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97823 104.34 10/10/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97825 292.62 10/10/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97831 580.00 10/10/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
97835 580.00 10/10/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97839 580.00 10/10/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97842 580.00 10/10/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97848 418.50 10/10/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
97849 481.00 10/10/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
97853 155.51 10/10/2023 TICA-600041 CL
97860 580.00 10/16/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97868 1,587.74 10/16/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
97873 551.04 10/16/2023 TIBX-600129 CL
97876 10.95 10/16/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

32.56 10/16/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
32.85 10/16/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
17.29 10/16/2023 TIBX-600038 CL

105.20 10/16/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBX-600129 CL
45.89 10/16/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
11.78 10/16/2023 TIBY-600168 CL

149.22 10/16/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
37.67 10/16/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
58.00 10/16/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
11.78 10/16/2023 TIBY-600227 CL

184.36 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL

Page:  91



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

24.46 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
11.78 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
85.52 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL

109.30 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
20.25 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600128 CL
67.44 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
11.78 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600131 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600187 CL
33.54 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600200 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
12.16 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600212 CL
22.81 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
11.93 10/16/2023 TICA-600019 CL
12.16 10/16/2023 TICA-600021 CL
11.98 10/16/2023 TICA-600036 CL

97877 579.60 10/16/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97878 1,058.66 10/16/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
97883 9.97 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
97885 115.77 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
97886 126.68 10/17/2023 TICA-600036 CL
97896 1,742.34 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97900 282.29 10/17/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
97942 580.00 10/23/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
97945 580.00 10/23/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
97951 580.00 10/23/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
97955 2,792.35 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
97956 104.86 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97957 104.86 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97958 104.86 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97959 104.86 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
97960 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
97961 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
97962 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
97963 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
97964 107.68 10/25/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
97974 39.01 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
97986 580.00 10/25/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

Page:  92



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97987 58.00 10/25/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
97996 1,881.00 10/25/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
97997 99.00 10/25/2023 TIBV-600096 CL
97999 31.19 10/25/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98000 10.16 10/25/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98002 1,306.61 10/25/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98003 1,466.95 10/25/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98005 500.00 10/25/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98006 176.00 10/25/2023 TIBV-600190 CL
98007 917.87 10/25/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
98010 408.00 10/25/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98012 418.50 10/25/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98033 439.50 10/30/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
98037 580.00 10/30/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98050 1,587.74 10/30/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98058 168.50 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98063 147.91 10/31/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98064 155.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98065 155.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98066 143.80 10/31/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
98080 42.65 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98092 114.79 10/31/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98093 67.50 10/31/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98094 165.75 10/31/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
98098 203.65 10/31/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
98100 184.50 10/31/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98101 1,411.73 10/31/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

176.52 10/31/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
1,854.81 10/31/2023 TIBV-600146 CL

624.49 10/31/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
14.11 10/31/2023 TIBY-600172 CL

574.96 10/31/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
46.16 10/31/2023 TIBY-600227 CL

117.55 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98102 171.20 10/31/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98105 605.96 10/31/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
98106 610.50 10/31/2023 TIBW-600174 OS

16.50 10/31/2023 TIBY-600147 OS

Page:  93



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98109 1,742.34 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98110 708.00 10/31/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
98137 44.49 11/6/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98165 649.41 11/6/2023 TICA-600005 CL
98166 487.53 11/6/2023 TICA-600042 CL
98180 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98181 572.25 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98184 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98189 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98193 580.00 11/6/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
98199 45.77 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98200 90.49 11/7/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98208 155.50 11/7/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98209 122.98 11/7/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98210 147.91 11/7/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98216 12.34 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98217 12.34 11/7/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98218 519.01 11/7/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98234 1,746.23 11/7/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98236 192.20 11/7/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98241 561.25 11/7/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98242 38,000.00 11/7/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98251 101.22 11/13/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98261 230.00 11/13/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
98263 580.00 11/13/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98279 113.41 11/13/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98284 919.38 11/13/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98285 17.33 11/13/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98286 780.00 11/13/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98298 107.68 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
98299 107.68 11/14/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
98303 258.72 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98321 650.00 11/14/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98322 650.00 11/14/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98330 1,742.34 11/14/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98333 152.13 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98346 690.00 11/20/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98347 610.50 11/20/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

Page:  94



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98348 401.97 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600231 CL
98349 75.76 11/20/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
98354 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98356 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98361 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98365 580.00 11/20/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
98371 345.00 11/20/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98372 9.75 11/20/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
98375 89.07 11/20/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98382 101.94 11/21/2023 TICA-600034 CL
98395 140.93 11/21/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
98397 157.04 11/21/2023 TICA-600036 CL
98398 60.07 11/21/2023 TICA-600036 CL
98405 184.50 11/21/2023 TICA-600041 CL
98418 8.63 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600070 CL
98436 268.70 11/21/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
98437 251.74 11/21/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98443 184.50 11/21/2023 TIBW-600055 OS
98444 79.96 11/21/2023 TIBW-600055 OS
98446 107.68 11/27/2023 TIBY-600227 CL
98452 336.57 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600231 CL
98453 481.00 11/27/2023 TIBV-600159 CL

439.50 11/27/2023 TIBY-600172 CL
98478 579.48 11/27/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98480 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98481 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98482 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98483 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98484 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98485 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98486 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98487 104.86 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98489 155.50 11/28/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98494 90.49 11/28/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
98496 139.83 11/28/2023 TICA-600041 CL
98498 1,742.34 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98499 30.90 11/28/2023 TIBY-600172 OS
98501 104.86 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL

Page:  95



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98502 71.22 12/4/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98503 104.04 12/4/2023 TIBY-600032 CL
98505 237.03 12/4/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
98510 250.93 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600058 CL
98511 168.49 12/4/2023 TICA-600042 CL
98513 143.80 12/4/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98522 254.54 12/4/2023 TICA-600036 CL
98528 42.27 12/4/2023 TICA-600072 CL
98530 203.65 12/4/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
98533 65.30 12/4/2023 TIBY-600032 CL
98534 1,197.28 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600231 CL
98535 397.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600172 CL

376.50 12/4/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98537 458.18 12/4/2023 TIBT-600225 CL

75.76 12/4/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
1,377.56 12/4/2023 TIBV-600146 CL

574.96 12/4/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98541 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98542 696.00 12/4/2023 TIBX-600038 CL
98544 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98546 2,200.00 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
98552 428.40 12/4/2023 TIBY-600172 OS
98555 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98561 580.00 12/4/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
98576 71.22 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98577 71.22 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98578 71.22 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98579 71.22 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98581 236.70 12/5/2023 TICA-600041 CL
98589 88.49 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
98597 132.89 12/5/2023 TICA-600036 CL
98601 151.03 12/5/2023 TIBY-600032 CL
98602 140.28 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
98603 98.99 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98604 98.99 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98605 296.97 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98606 131.45 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
98607 98.99 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL

Page:  96



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98608 357.71 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
98618 40.58 12/5/2023 TIBV-600146 CL

21.90 12/5/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
32.85 12/5/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
35.55 12/5/2023 TIBX-600038 CL

105.20 12/5/2023 TIBX-600053 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
61.97 12/5/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
27.60 12/5/2023 TIBY-600032 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBY-600074 CL
60.03 12/5/2023 TIBY-600168 CL
99.38 12/5/2023 TIBY-600187 CL
61.59 12/5/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
11.78 12/5/2023 TIBY-600227 CL

245.23 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600058 CL
11.78 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600102 CL
99.28 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
11.78 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600129 CL
23.63 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600174 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
22.81 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600216 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TICA-600005 CL
11.74 12/5/2023 TICA-600034 CL
47.64 12/5/2023 TICA-600036 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TICA-600041 CL
21.90 12/5/2023 TICA-600042 CL
17.94 12/5/2023 TICA-600072 CL

98628 223.15 12/5/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98629 13.02 12/5/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98630 123.00 12/5/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98631 13.00 12/5/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98635 168.13 12/5/2023 TICA-600076 CL
98636 63.80 12/5/2023 TICA-600076 CL
98659 130.60 12/5/2023 TICA-600041 CL
98660 184.50 12/5/2023 TICA-600042 CL
98667 1.70 12/6/2023 TIBV-600159 OS
98700 147.10 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL

Page:  97



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98702 129.36 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600107 CL
98704 132.12 12/12/2023 TIBX-600053 OS
98708 12.34 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98717 48.16 12/12/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98718 161.23 12/12/2023 TIBY-600096 CL
98719 1,742.34 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600002 CL
98723 856.80 12/12/2023 TIBY-600227 OS
98724 310.57 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600231 CL
98728 80.44 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600208 CL
98729 1,930.50 12/12/2023 TIBV-600096 CL
98731 1,285.00 12/12/2023 TIBZ-600066 CL
98737 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBV-600146 CL
98741 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBW-600055 CL
98749 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBT-600225 CL
98753 580.00 12/18/2023 TIBU-600168 CL
98774 480.00 12/18/2023 TIBX-600137 CL
98775 273.32 12/18/2023 TIBV-600159 CL
98777 439.50 12/18/2023 TICA-600076 CL
98814 115.74 12/26/2023 TIBY-600200 CL
98815 104.86 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600002 OS
98816 104.86 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600002 OS
98817 104.86 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600002 OS
98818 180.04 12/26/2023 TICA-600042 OS
98840 130.65 12/26/2023 TICA-600036 OS
98841 86.95 12/26/2023 TICA-600036 OS
98843 211.35 12/26/2023 TIBX-600072 CL
98844 180.00 12/26/2023 TIBY-600096 OS
98845 92.46 12/26/2023 TIBY-600096 OS
98846 58.85 12/26/2023 TIBY-600032 OS
98848 104.11 12/26/2023 TIBX-600072 OS

246.68 12/26/2023 TICA-600072 OS
456.35 12/26/2023 TICA-600075 OS

98849 75.76 12/26/2023 TIBU-600168 OS
919.38 12/26/2023 TIBV-600146 OS
21.77 12/26/2023 TICA-600076 OS

98850 481.00 12/26/2023 TIBV-600159 OS
397.50 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600002 OS

98855 1,742.34 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600002 OS

Page:  98



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98875 345.00 12/26/2023 TIBX-600137 OS
98876 741.00 12/26/2023 TIBV-600190 OS
98877 1,020.00 12/26/2023 TIBX-600137 OS
98879 429.21 12/26/2023 TIBY-600172 OS
98886 1,965.69 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600066 OS
98888 1,718.61 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600231 OS
98889 204.88 12/27/2023 TICA-600101 OS
98890 20.49 12/27/2023 TICA-600101 OS
98891 1,184.54 12/27/2023 TICA-600076 OS

Total 205 - Sutter 356,105.01

Page:  99



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96535 368.00 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
96569 250.86 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
96577 1,512.00 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96591 294.81 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
96606 833.87 7/10/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96616 166.12 7/11/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
96617 29.78 7/11/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
96628 52.40 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96629 341.91 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96647 40.61 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600142 OS
96648 170.95 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600142 OS
96649 40.61 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600142 OS
96673 168.49 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL
96697 48.90 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600202 CL
96703 90.49 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
96708 501.27 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600199 CL
96709 219.15 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600204 CL
96725 345.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
96726 387.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
96727 230.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600177 CL
96748 506.33 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL
96751 1,864.50 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600177 CL
96755 1,180.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96759 165.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL
96760 165.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
96802 90.49 7/25/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
96821 148.45 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96823 98.79 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
96826 88.31 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
96834 6.84 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
96890 13.07 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
96907 133.45 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600217 CL
96924 676.53 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
96931 183.10 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL

127.00 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
183.10 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600202 CL

96933 10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
42.92 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL

Page:  100



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

15.31 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
14.93 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
14.48 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
11.31 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
66.22 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
12.22 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600199 CL
31.48 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600202 CL
11.50 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600204 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL

96939 102.83 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
97030 219.96 8/15/2023 TICA-600014 CL
97032 183.10 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
97049 40.17 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
97075 90.49 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
97088 165.00 8/15/2023 TICA-600008 CL
97089 165.00 8/15/2023 TICA-600004 CL
97094 2.75 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600217 OS
97113 105.77 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600165 OS
97115 75.97 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600062 OS
97117 957.00 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600177 CL
97155 30,000.00 8/22/2023 TIBZ-600071 CL
97247 677.82 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600217 CL
97253 719.23 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97280 203.64 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97283 542.68 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600217 CL
97285 366.50 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
97338 13.07 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97340 168.49 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97374 98.79 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
97383 90.49 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
97384 90.49 9/11/2023 TICA-600008 CL
97385 220.89 9/11/2023 TICA-600008 CL
97386 129.18 9/11/2023 TICA-600004 CL
97387 90.49 9/11/2023 TICA-600004 CL
97390 90.49 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
97395 219.15 9/11/2023 TICA-600018 CL
97397 370.07 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
97400 10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL

Page:  101



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

20.47 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
26.26 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
14.93 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
26.05 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
22.26 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
18.77 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600165 CL
49.22 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
51.79 9/11/2023 TICA-600004 CL
49.32 9/11/2023 TICA-600008 CL
15.73 9/11/2023 TICA-600014 CL
11.50 9/11/2023 TICA-600018 CL

97402 1,168.76 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97442 2,060.00 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
97447 12.01 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
97454 31.71 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97468 165.00 9/18/2023 TICA-600014 CL

165.00 9/18/2023 TICA-600017 CL
165.00 9/18/2023 TICA-600018 CL
165.00 9/18/2023 TICA-600022 CL

97469 481.00 9/18/2023 TICA-600014 CL
97511 1,258.66 9/25/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97554 148.33 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600204 CL
97558 133.51 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
97569 183.10 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
97597 13.07 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97598 381.73 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97628 12.34 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
97645 148.45 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600164 CL
97651 17.66 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
97660 71.83 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
97669 158.51 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
97670 113.56 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
97676 179.62 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
97682 877.15 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL
97716 2,017.40 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
97763 145.12 10/10/2023 TICA-600022 CL
97764 194.80 10/10/2023 TICA-600022 CL
97829 1,258.66 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL

Page:  102



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97844 360.00 10/10/2023 TICA-600038 CL
97855 75.97 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
97876 18.88 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL

23.41 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
28.78 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
41.49 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
43.82 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600164 CL
36.66 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600184 CL
14.18 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600204 CL
19.27 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600206 CL
13.17 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600213 CL
21.90 10/16/2023 TICA-600022 CL

97888 183.10 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
97889 183.10 10/17/2023 TICA-600014 CL
97890 133.51 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
97902 203.64 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97903 203.64 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97904 203.64 10/17/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97930 165.00 10/23/2023 TICA-600038 CL

165.00 10/23/2023 TICA-600045 CL
165.00 10/23/2023 TICA-600046 CL

97933 330.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600177 CL
97937 471.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
97940 1,258.66 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
97975 165.00 10/25/2023 TICA-600059 CL
97994 12.05 10/25/2023 TICA-600038 CL
98049 589.62 10/30/2023 TICA-600052 CL
98057 635.20 10/30/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98086 98.79 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
98097 213.28 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
98101 9.20 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
98102 481.50 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
98120 133.51 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
98145 203.64 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
98174 8.95 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600142 CL
98178 1,258.66 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
98203 152.80 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL

Page:  103



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98246 183.10 11/13/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98256 165.00 11/13/2023 TICA-600052 CL

165.00 11/13/2023 TICA-600053 CL
165.00 11/13/2023 TICA-600060 CL
165.00 11/13/2023 TICA-600070 CL
165.00 11/13/2023 TICA-600074 CL

98258 3,217.50 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600177 CL
98269 2,046.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600217 CL
98293 1,778.56 11/13/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98348 956.13 11/20/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98352 1,258.66 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
98452 875.69 11/27/2023 TICA-600046 CL

703.03 11/27/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98469 1,778.56 11/27/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98488 41.13 11/28/2023 TIBZ-600202 CL
98495 6,033.26 11/28/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98504 148.33 12/4/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98520 90.49 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
98534 80.44 12/4/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98539 1,258.66 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
98547 2,879.37 12/4/2023 TICA-600060 CL
98582 70.07 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
98591 98.79 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
98594 491.65 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600121 CL
98616 165.00 12/5/2023 TICA-600083 CL
98617 165.00 12/5/2023 TICA-600093 CL
98618 43.80 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL

15.71 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600062 CL
26.26 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600082 CL
39.73 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
39.07 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600122 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600156 CL
11.84 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600202 CL

553.46 12/5/2023 TICA-600014 CL
14.18 12/5/2023 TICA-600057 CL

98642 108.94 12/5/2023 TICA-600053 CL
98643 108.94 12/5/2023 TICA-600059 CL
98644 90.49 12/5/2023 TICA-600059 CL

Page:  104



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98653 17.70 12/5/2023 TICA-600060 CL
98654 80.44 12/5/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98655 246.68 12/5/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98666 719.10 12/6/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
98696 1,143.36 12/11/2023 TICA-600014 CL
98725 246.68 12/12/2023 TICA-600060 CL
98735 1,258.66 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600001 CL
98742 1,033.62 12/18/2023 TICA-600060 OS
98748 629.21 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600099 CL
98757 209.67 12/18/2023 TICA-600046 CL
98758 246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98759 246.68 12/18/2023 TICA-600057 CL
98766 231.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600177 OS
98848 912.70 12/26/2023 TICA-600060 OS
98852 285.58 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600001 OS

Total 207 - Tehama 102,270.66

Page:  105



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

96527 175.23 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
96528 898.40 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96529 407.80 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
96530 74.87 7/3/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
96535 136.50 7/3/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
96536 233.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96537 75.00 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96544 1,947.20 7/3/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
96551 26,785.16 7/3/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96552 494.51 7/3/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96553 2,267.68 7/3/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96559 1,372.80 7/3/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96565 3,280.00 7/3/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
96570 580.00 7/3/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
96580 665.75 7/10/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
96615 1,801.43 7/11/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96618 805.35 7/11/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96632 1,947.20 7/17/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
96637 989.02 7/17/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96642 1,372.80 7/17/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96652 580.00 7/17/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
96654 168.50 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96682 129.75 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96689 126.00 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600179 CL
96690 69.91 7/18/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
96691 64.09 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600222 CL
96692 126.00 7/18/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
96700 139.64 7/18/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
96714 224.60 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96715 1,057.58 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600222 CL
96716 705.69 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
96720 94.58 7/18/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
96721 553.10 7/18/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96722 1,485.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
96725 345.00 7/18/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
96741 544.74 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96743 126.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600179 CL
96751 214.50 7/24/2023 TIBW-600061 CL

Page:  106



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

132.00 7/24/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
66.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL

858.00 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
96752 14.09 7/24/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96834 12.94 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96835 418.50 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
96841 1,947.20 7/31/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
96850 989.02 7/31/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
96856 64.19 7/31/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
96859 1,435.59 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS
96860 1,372.80 7/31/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96866 580.00 7/31/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
96900 28.53 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96923 91.03 8/7/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
96931 183.10 8/8/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
96933 14.93 8/8/2023 TIBW-600061 CL

22.25 8/8/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
10.95 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL

169.32 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
37.36 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
83.47 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
21.90 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600179 CL
76.53 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600222 CL

96944 2,015.00 8/8/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
96948 650.00 8/8/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
96958 3,966.47 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
96964 85.79 8/8/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
96997 1,947.20 8/14/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
97002 989.02 8/14/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97007 559.50 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97008 1,372.80 8/14/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97018 580.00 8/14/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
97019 75.97 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97062 210.49 8/15/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97063 1,262.94 8/15/2023 TIBY-600139 CL

Page:  107



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97076 81.04 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97081 653.08 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
97092 123.14 8/15/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL
97110 90.48 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600170 OS
97111 69.91 8/21/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97112 69.91 8/21/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
97114 140.55 8/21/2023 TIBX-600188 OS
97117 643.50 8/21/2023 TIBS-600361 CL

874.50 8/21/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
148.50 8/21/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
462.00 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL

97120 1,456.94 8/21/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS
97146 346.50 8/21/2023 TIBW-600071 CL
97163 834.51 8/28/2023 TIBW-600061 OS
97164 1,112.69 8/28/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
97167 989.02 8/28/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97172 1,372.80 8/28/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97179 82.86 8/28/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
97203 216.30 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97213 252.99 8/29/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97214 210.49 8/29/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97215 210.49 8/29/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97216 210.49 8/29/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97217 210.49 8/29/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97247 596.42 8/29/2023 TIBZ-600109 CL
97249 429.00 8/29/2023 TIBW-600009 CL

470.50 8/29/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
481.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600219 CL

97251 230.00 8/29/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97283 290.11 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97285 408.00 9/5/2023 TIBW-600061 CL

429.00 9/5/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97299 230.00 9/5/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97323 496.49 9/5/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97324 12.34 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97327 75.97 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97336 1,508.00 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97341 650.00 9/11/2023 TIBY-600149 CL

Page:  108



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97392 81.04 9/11/2023 TIBW-600009 CL
97393 258.41 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97394 53.34 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
97400 47.77 9/11/2023 TIBW-600009 CL

10.95 9/11/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
13.60 9/11/2023 TIBX-600188 CL

189.99 9/11/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
72.50 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
68.78 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
74.96 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
10.95 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL

97405 1,947.20 9/11/2023 TIBW-600061 OS
97411 989.02 9/11/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97416 326.74 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97417 640.58 9/11/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97448 128.82 9/12/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97449 126.00 9/12/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
97456 132.60 9/12/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
97463 2,500.00 9/12/2023 TIBS-600361 CL
97464 2,500.00 9/12/2023 TIBS-600356 CL
97466 2,211.00 9/18/2023 TIBS-600361 CL

1,881.00 9/18/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
33.00 9/18/2023 TIBY-600219 CL

330.00 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL
97469 335.00 9/18/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
97471 2,812.80 9/18/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97479 2,458.50 9/18/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97486 80.44 9/18/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
97498 250.00 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97499 230.00 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97500 759.00 9/20/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
97501 82.50 9/20/2023 TIBW-600071 CL
97503 16.50 9/20/2023 TIBW-600044 CL
97505 564.61 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97506 209.67 9/20/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97516 989.02 9/25/2023 TIBY-600149 CL

Page:  109



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97535 90.49 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97568 183.10 10/2/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
97570 183.10 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97653 249.63 10/2/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97673 187.24 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
97678 81.04 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97692 170.44 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97693 420.55 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
97694 99.37 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97695 93.69 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97696 118.13 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97704 1,875.20 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97710 230.00 10/2/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL
97733 90.49 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97748 7,737.00 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97760 7,613.00 10/10/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97788 126.00 10/10/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
97789 111.01 10/10/2023 TICA-600025 CL
97808 3,691.50 10/10/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97809 53.34 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
97837 230.00 10/10/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97838 989.02 10/10/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97841 1,473.92 10/10/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97843 22.45 10/10/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
97858 1,875.20 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97871 1,048.50 10/16/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97876 14.93 10/16/2023 TIBW-600061 CL

34.81 10/16/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
25.88 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
68.97 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL

125.88 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
22.71 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
32.67 10/16/2023 TIBZ-600168 CL
10.95 10/16/2023 TICA-600025 CL

Page:  110



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

97908 69.91 10/17/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97928 4,597.28 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL
97929 192.84 10/23/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
97931 612.50 10/23/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97933 1,501.50 10/23/2023 TIBS-600361 CL

445.50 10/23/2023 TIBY-600219 CL
1,518.00 10/23/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL

97944 856.20 10/23/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97947 6,539.05 10/23/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97948 989.02 10/23/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
97950 1,587.30 10/23/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97976 576.40 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
97977 287.50 10/25/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
97978 230.00 10/25/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97979 598.20 10/25/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
97990 277.72 10/25/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97991 428.00 10/25/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97992 26.23 10/25/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97993 52.05 10/25/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
97995 246.68 10/25/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98019 115.74 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
98032 279.55 10/30/2023 TIBW-600061 CL
98036 1,875.20 10/30/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98101 37.03 10/31/2023 TIBX-600186 CL

12.94 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
98115 90.48 10/31/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL
98126 791.00 11/6/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
98148 115.04 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98149 69.91 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98157 15.63 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98158 575.46 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98159 638.20 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98160 23.52 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98161 28.50 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98162 12.65 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98167 155.99 11/6/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
98170 105,707.09 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98171 160.99 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL

Page:  111



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98172 703.54 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98173 535.00 11/6/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
98187 989.02 11/6/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
98192 1,587.30 11/6/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98228 258.01 11/7/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98229 1,352.54 11/7/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98230 4,284.54 11/7/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98231 81.04 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
98239 548.89 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
98240 1,468.50 11/7/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98245 183.10 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98258 594.00 11/13/2023 TIBY-600219 CL

495.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
1,848.00 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL

98277 17.28 11/13/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98278 19.10 11/13/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98291 1,875.20 11/13/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98295 10.02 11/14/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
98296 10.02 11/14/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
98320 4,134.00 11/14/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
98329 2,574.00 11/14/2023 TIBY-600055 CL

858.00 11/14/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
98331 74.96 11/14/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
98332 26.99 11/14/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
98341 59.50 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL
98342 3,357.50 11/20/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL
98348 246.68 11/20/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98350 439.50 11/20/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98359 989.02 11/20/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
98364 1,587.30 11/20/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98419 69.91 11/21/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98420 279.60 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98421 165.67 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL
98434 98.34 11/21/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS
98455 1,875.20 11/27/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98500 90.49 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
98521 108.94 12/4/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98548 75.00 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL

Page:  112



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98549 75.00 12/4/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98553 989.02 12/4/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
98558 281.00 12/4/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98559 1,587.30 12/4/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98596 106.01 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS
98599 53.34 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
98600 182.06 12/5/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98618 25.39 12/5/2023 TIBW-600061 CL

464.22 12/5/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
14.58 12/5/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
34.11 12/5/2023 TIBY-600055 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
62.21 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL

101.47 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600077 CL
29.90 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600079 CL
10.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600127 CL
19.51 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600133 CL

130.44 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600170 CL
55.78 12/5/2023 TICA-600025 CL

98645 111.01 12/5/2023 TIBY-600139 CL
98646 185.34 12/5/2023 TICA-600085 CL
98647 57.86 12/5/2023 TICA-600085 CL
98648 109.86 12/5/2023 TICA-600068 CL
98649 12.03 12/5/2023 TICA-600068 CL
98650 69.91 12/5/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98651 42.61 12/5/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98662 113.71 12/5/2023 TICA-600025 CL
98663 73.95 12/5/2023 TIBZ-600035 OS
98671 2,020.29 12/11/2023 TICA-600085 CL
98674 1,014.77 12/11/2023 TICA-600068 CL
98739 2,920.80 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600035 CL
98743 1,518.00 12/18/2023 TIBX-600188 CL
98744 82.50 12/18/2023 TIBW-600071 CL
98746 989.02 12/18/2023 TIBY-600149 CL
98752 1,587.30 12/18/2023 TIBX-600186 CL
98763 891.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600127 OS
98765 330.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS
98767 1,485.00 12/18/2023 TIBZ-600035 OS

Page:  113



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1020 - Claims 
Account - WC
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

98839 106.01 12/26/2023 TIBZ-600077 OS

Total 210 - Trinity 329,746.98

Page:  114



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
120 - Alpine

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12776 184.00 7/6/2023 ALP22-0005 CL
12861 1,344.86 9/7/2023 ALP23-0003 CL
12879 1,536.00 9/21/2023 ALP23-0005 CL
12930 580.25 10/25/2023 ALP23-0005 CL
12955 2,761.16 11/15/2023 ALP23-0005 CL
13008 508.06 12/27/2023 ALP23-0005 OS
13012 763.60 12/27/2023 ALP23-0007 OS

Total 120 - Alpine 7,677.93

Page:  115



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P

130 - Colusa

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12743 (1,547.00) 10/31/2023 COL21-0003 OS
12816 2,428.90 8/9/2023 COL21-0003 CL
12825 0.00 8/9/2023 COL23-0011 CL
12830 0.00 8/9/2023 COL23-0011 CL
12832 6,831.68 8/10/2023 COL23-0011 CL
12867 3,160.60 9/20/2023 COL21-0003 CL
12907 3,032.00 10/12/2023 COL21-0003 CL
12919 1,547.00 10/25/2023 COL21-0003 CL
12939 1,549.47 11/2/2023 COL23-0015 CL
12988 2,669.50 12/7/2023 COL21-0003 CL
13004 1,029.50 12/27/2023 COL23-0003 OS

Total 130 - Colusa 20,701.65

Page:  116



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
140 - Del 
Norte

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12829 1,414.75 8/9/2023 DEL22-0015 CL
12898 3,877.02 10/5/2023 DEL23-0016 OS

Total 140 - Del Norte 5,291.77

Page:  117



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P

150 - Lassen

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12788 1,348.50 7/13/2023 LAS23-0005 CL
12792 970.00 7/13/2023 LAS22-0010 CL
12795 2,452.70 7/13/2023 LAS22-0010 CL
12811 821.50 7/26/2023 LAS22-0012 CL
12812 206.50 7/26/2023 LAS19-0011 CL
12826 3,551.50 8/9/2023 LAS23-0005 CL
12843 4,978.50 8/29/2023 LAS22-0012 CL
12845 1,344.00 8/29/2023 LAS23-0014 CL
12848 30,056.45 8/29/2023 LAS23-0015 CL
12860 541.38 9/7/2023 LAS22-0010 CL
12862 21,045.84 9/7/2023 LAS23-0009 CL
12886 2,367.50 9/27/2023 LAS22-0012 CL
12895 147.00 10/5/2023 LAS19-0011 CL
12925 1,412.00 10/25/2023 LAS23-0014 CL
12944 4,914.08 11/6/2023 LAS24-0001 CL
12971 1,009.50 11/29/2023 LAS22-0012 CL
12972 3,425.00 11/29/2023 LAS23-0014 CL

Total 150 - Lassen 80,591.95

Page:  118



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
160 - Modoc

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12781 3,477.79 7/6/2023 MOD23-0007 CL
12791 970.00 7/13/2023 MOD22-0006 CL
12794 2,492.20 7/13/2023 MOD22-0006 CL
12802 540.00 7/26/2023 MOD22-0005 CL
12859 541.38 9/7/2023 MOD22-0006 CL
12863 1,143.93 9/7/2023 MOD23-0004 CL
12875 4,560.08 9/20/2023 MOD23-0004 CL
12888 6,437.50 9/27/2023 MOD23-0008 CL
12916 9,062.14 10/12/2023 MOD24-0002 CL
12927 3,865.41 10/25/2023 MOD23-0008 CL
12957 5,477.99 11/15/2023 MOD23-0010 CL
12973 3,066.91 11/29/2023 MOD23-0008 CL

Total 160 - Modoc 41,635.33

Page:  119



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
170 - Mono

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12774 601.70 7/6/2023 MON23-0014 CL
12782 3,784.83 7/6/2023 MON23-0012 CL
12801 313.99 7/26/2023 MON22-0010 CL
12807 580.61 7/26/2023 MON22-0008 CL
12814 3,000.00 7/26/2023 MON23-0017 CL
12842 3,306.38 8/29/2023 MON22-0008 CL
12877 696.00 9/21/2023 MON24-0003 CL
12894 1,028.42 10/5/2023 MON22-0008 CL
12934 81,779.32 10/25/2023 MON23-0009 CL
12941 7,162.54 11/2/2023 MON23-0016 CL
12946 22,567.09 11/6/2023 MON23-0005 CL
12961 7,985.49 11/16/2023 MON24-0001 CL
12989 1,669.78 12/7/2023 MON22-0008 OS
12991 19,904.00 12/13/2023 MON24-0004 CL
12997 968.30 12/13/2023 MON24-0007 OS

Total 170 - Mono 155,348.45

Page:  120



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P

180 - Plumas

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12855 2,642.50 9/7/2023 PLU18-0004 CL
12883 2,559.00 9/27/2023 PLU18-0004 CL
12908 1,067.50 10/12/2023 PLU18-0004 CL
12926 20,082.96 10/25/2023 PLU18-0004 CL
12938 3,500.00 11/2/2023 PLU23-0009 CL
12951 1,807.05 11/15/2023 PLU23-0009 CL
12978 625.04 11/29/2023 PLU24-0001 CL
12979 2,281.25 11/29/2023 PLU23-0014 CL
12986 2,407.50 12/7/2023 PLU23-0009 CL

Total 180 - Plumas 36,972.80

Page:  121



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
190 - San 
Benito

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12778 483.00 7/6/2023 SAN23-0017 CL
12779 1,261.33 7/6/2023 SAN23-0043 CL
12780 1,646.33 7/6/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12785 902.25 7/13/2023 SAN15-0003 CL
12787 5,176.74 7/13/2023 SAN22-0024 CL
12799 216.44 7/19/2023 SAN23-0060 CL
12804 66.00 7/26/2023 SAN21-0012 CL
12821 4,648.50 8/9/2023 SAN15-0003 CL
12822 66.00 8/9/2023 SAN17-0025 CL
12824 3,549.11 8/9/2023 SAN23-0014 CL
12840 66.00 8/29/2023 SAN21-0012 CL
12849 2,497.38 8/29/2023 SAN23-0043 CL
12850 1,357.00 8/29/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12853 253.00 8/29/2023 SAN23-0017 CL
12856 2,275.00 9/7/2023 SAN23-0014 CL
12857 492.50 9/7/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12868 2,987.50 9/20/2023 SAN15-0003 CL
12878 920.00 9/21/2023 SAN23-0043 CL
12881 46.00 9/21/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12915 4,311.18 10/12/2023 SAN23-0062 OS
12921 617.40 10/25/2023 SAN15-0003 CL
12937 1,072.48 11/2/2023 SAN24-0001 CL
12945 1,522.10 11/6/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12947 28,315.21 11/6/2023 SAN23-0007 CL
12952 2,444.50 11/15/2023 SAN15-0003 CL
12960 1,390.61 11/16/2023 SAN23-0014 CL
12976 1,626.01 11/29/2023 SAN23-0014 CL
12977 212.50 11/29/2023 SAN21-0003 CL
12980 1,000.00 11/29/2023 SAN23-0011 CL
12983 120.00 11/29/2023 SAN24-0009 OS
12994 12,800.00 12/13/2023 SAN15-0003 OS
13002 3,311.52 12/27/2023 SAN15-0003 OS

Total 190 - San Benito 87,653.59

Page:  122



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
200 - Sierra

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12910 2,311.79 10/12/2023 SIE23-0006 CL
12914 2,857.36 10/12/2023 SIE23-0006 CL
12933 700.00 10/25/2023 SIE23-0011 CL
12962 1,031.35 11/16/2023 SIE23-0007 CL

Total 200 - Sierra 6,900.50

Page:  123



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12777 966.00 7/6/2023 SUT20-0012 CL
12803 430.90 7/26/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12805 1,404.39 7/26/2023 SUT06-0001 CL
12808 558.50 7/26/2023 SUT01-0001 CL
12827 3,375.61 8/9/2023 SUT22-0028 CL
12836 14,151.26 8/23/2023 SUT23-0013 CL
12837 512.38 8/23/2023 SUT24-0001 CL
12838 549.59 8/23/2023 SUT24-0002 CL
12839 2,098.01 8/29/2023 SCMJ010191 CL
12841 1,251.50 8/29/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12844 3,435.00 8/29/2023 SUT01-0001 CL
12851 13,836.45 8/29/2023 SUT20-0012 CL
12852 1,617.86 8/29/2023 SUT21-0036 CL
12872 200.00 9/20/2023 SUT24-0003 CL
12873 581.74 9/20/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12876 1,325.85 9/20/2023 SUT24-0005 CL
12880 1,840.00 9/21/2023 SUT20-0012 CL
12882 69.00 9/21/2023 SUT21-0036 CL
12884 1,273.76 9/27/2023 SUT01-0001 CL
12885 1,013.00 9/27/2023 SUT06-0001 CL
12890 4,575.88 9/27/2023 SUT24-0006 CL
12892 1,581.00 10/5/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12899 3,536.63 10/5/2023 SUT24-0007 CL
12902 91.20 10/12/2023 SCMJ010179 CL
12912 6,388.00 10/12/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12920 1,282.30 10/25/2023 SCMJ010191 CL
12922 369.00 10/25/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12928 3,583.95 10/25/2023 SUT06-0001 CL
12931 5,592.85 10/25/2023 SUT20-0012 CL
12932 161.00 10/25/2023 SUT21-0036 CL
12935 45.00 11/2/2023 SCMJ010182 CL
12943 120.00 11/2/2023 SUT24-0008 CL
12953 3,799.00 11/15/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12954 368.00 11/15/2023 SUT20-0012 CL
12956 1,059.03 11/15/2023 SUT23-0022 CL
12974 881.11 11/29/2023 SUT06-0001 CL
12975 3,053.50 11/29/2023 SUT19-0007 CL
12981 663.09 11/29/2023 SUT23-0038 CL

Page:  124



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
205 - Sutter

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12982 85,697.95 11/29/2023 SUT23-0006 CL
12987 6,032.88 12/7/2023 SCMJ010191 CL
12992 1,130.00 12/13/2023 SUT21-0011 CL
12996 711.62 12/13/2023 SUT24-0011 OS
13001 738.39 12/27/2023 SUT19-0007 OS
13009 1,979.09 12/27/2023 SUT20-0012 OS
13010 1,405.43 12/27/2023 SUT23-0022 OS
13011 46.00 12/27/2023 SUT21-0036 OS
13013 5,686.80 12/27/2023 SUT24-0012 OS

Total 205 - Sutter 191,069.50

Page:  125



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P

207 - Tehama

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12773 4,297.50 7/6/2023 1416 CL
12775 231.00 7/6/2023 1467 CL
12796 486.91 7/13/2023 TEH23-0017 CL
12798 478.00 7/19/2023 1516 CL
12809 141.00 7/26/2023 TEH22-0007 CL
12810 2,910.50 7/26/2023 TEH99-0001 CL
12817 40.00 8/9/2023 1416 CL
12818 386.00 8/9/2023 1484 CL
12819 3,800.00 8/9/2023 1459 CL
12823 25.60 8/9/2023 1516 CL
12831 184.00 8/10/2023 1484 CL
12833 1,240.00 8/23/2023 TEH22-0009 CL
12864 36,555.35 9/7/2023 TEH23-0004 CL
12870 1,072.03 9/20/2023 1516 CL
12903 20.00 10/12/2023 1416 CL
12904 282.00 10/12/2023 1484 CL
12905 308.00 10/12/2023 1484 CL
12906 654.00 10/12/2023 1459 CL
12911 528.00 10/12/2023 1467 CL
12918 539.50 10/25/2023 TEH23-0039 CL
12923 1,053.53 10/25/2023 TEH99-0001 CL
12940 627.00 11/2/2023 1467 CL
12964 152.00 11/29/2023 TEH23-0039 CL
12965 1,034.00 11/29/2023 1484 CL
12966 1,813.50 11/29/2023 1484 CL
12967 1,192.40 11/29/2023 1459 CL
12968 355.70 11/29/2023 1459 CL
12969 3,465.00 11/29/2023 1459 CL
12970 1,442.90 11/29/2023 1416 CL
12999 19.00 12/27/2023 TEH23-0039 OS
13000 3,709.90 12/27/2023 TEH23-0038 OS
13003 609.00 12/27/2023 TEH22-0007 OS
13005 267.03 12/27/2023 1516 OS
13006 938.71 12/27/2023 1516 OS

Total 207 - Tehama 70,859.06

Page:  126



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12783 434.00 7/13/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12784 85.50 7/13/2023 TRI21-0004 CL
12786 4,077.50 7/13/2023 31516 CL
12789 8,691.38 7/13/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12790 970.00 7/13/2023 TRI22-0009 CL
12793 2,452.70 7/13/2023 TRI22-0009 CL
12797 1,339.00 7/19/2023 TRI19-0014 CL
12800 3,583.66 7/19/2023 TRI23-0012 CL
12806 4,304.65 7/26/2023 TRI23-0011 CL
12813 2,470.00 7/26/2023 TRI23-0017 CL
12815 332.50 8/9/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12820 1,364.00 8/9/2023 31516 CL
12828 2,137.80 8/9/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12834 20,935.00 8/23/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12835 758.63 8/23/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12846 1,585.50 8/29/2023 TRI23-0011 CL
12847 10,450.00 8/29/2023 TRI23-0017 CL
12854 1,646.27 8/29/2023 TRI23-0013 CL
12858 541.38 9/7/2023 TRI22-0009 CL
12865 315.00 9/20/2023 TRI21-0004 CL
12866 162.00 9/20/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12869 1,271.50 9/20/2023 31516 CL
12871 2,262.95 9/20/2023 TRI23-0017 CL
12874 15,681.50 9/20/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12887 1,981.00 9/27/2023 TRI23-0011 CL
12889 2,330.50 9/27/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12891 1,366.00 10/5/2023 TRI23-0003 CL
12893 682.50 10/5/2023 31516 CL
12896 0.00 10/5/2023 TRI24-0002 CL
12897 1,338.75 10/5/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12900 13,732.00 10/12/2023 TRI21-0004 CL
12901 3,634.50 10/12/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12909 3,121.83 10/12/2023 TRI23-0017 CL
12913 13,779.00 10/12/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12917 2,401.37 10/25/2023 TRI23-0003 CL
12924 1,390.50 10/25/2023 TRI23-0011 CL
12929 1,428.00 10/25/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12936 712.00 11/2/2023 TRI19-0014 CL

Page:  127



Trindel Insurance Fund
Check/Voucher Register - For Board Meeting

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

1030 - Claims 
Account - L/P
210 - Trinity

Check Number Vendor Name Check Amount Effective Date Transaction Description Cleared Status

12942 2,722.50 11/2/2023 TRI24-0002 CL
12948 11,387.00 11/6/2023 TRI23-0008 CL
12949 3,819.00 11/15/2023 TRI21-0004 CL
12950 259.50 11/15/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12958 1,870.04 11/15/2023 TRI23-0010 CL
12959 97.50 11/16/2023 TRI23-0017 CL
12963 1,059.37 11/29/2023 TRI23-0003 CL
12984 1,152.50 12/7/2023 TRI21-0004 CL
12985 2,830.00 12/7/2023 TRI21-0008 CL
12990 14,700.00 12/7/2023 TRI23-0021 CL
12993 8,434.13 12/13/2023 TRI23-0018 CL
12995 2,473.36 12/13/2023 TRI23-0013 CL
12998 1,340.69 12/27/2023 TRI23-0003 OS
13007 9,683.63 12/27/2023 TRI23-0018 OS

Total 210 - Trinity 197,579.59

Report Total 4,583,712.51

Page:  128



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 5. 
 

SUBJECT: Presentation from Robert Marshburn on the Automated Risk Transfer and 
Coverage Compliance software. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: This is an informational item for the Board of 
Directors. 

BACKGROUND:  Robert Marshburn is a renowned risk management, insurance and 
contract expert who has helped many public entities during the course of his career. 
He is especially known for his work with Alliant on their annual Insurance 
Requirements in Contracts manual that is updated annually, and used by our risk 
managers. Most recently he has been featured as our keynote speaker for Trindel’s 3-
part series on Risk Transfer in Contracts that has reached hundreds of our members 
employees.  

This presentation is an overview of his new insurance certificate tracking software, 
Automated Risk Transfer and Coverage Compliance. This is for the Board of Directors 
to consider in regards to their current insurance certificate tracking and compliance, 
as well as in consideration of continuity in their risk management practices with 
ensuring contractors are obtaining appropriate coverage to financially protect the 
County. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 6. 
 

SUBJECT: Presentation from James Marta, of James Marta and Co., regarding the 
2023 Trindel Financial Audit, as well as presenting the 2023 Trindel Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR) to the Board that has been submitted to the 
GFOA for a Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: This is an action item for the Board of Directors to 
accept the financial audit, and the 2023 ACFR. 

BACKGROUND:  On December 3, 2021 James Marta and Company entered into a 
three year agreement with Trindel for financial auditing for the fiscal years 2022, 
2023, and 2024.  

In 2022 Trindel was recognized by the GFOA, for the first time ever, with a Certificate 
of Excellence in Financial Reporting. We have implemented their recommendations, 
and we are confident that we will receive certification for 2023. 

James Marta has audited Trindel previously, and is well known in the jpa/risk pooling 
community for his financial auditing, as well as acting as CFO/Executive Director for a 
number of jpa/risk pooling organizations, and has been on the CAJPA accreditation 
committee for a number of years.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

  





















































































































































































 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 7. 
 

SUBJECT: Presentation from Mike Harrington, Bickmore, regarding the actuarial 
studies they performed for fiscal years 2023-2024 and 2024-2025. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: This is an action item for the Board of Directors to 
accept the Actuarial Studies for the Workers’ Compensation, General Liability, 
Medical – Malpractice, and Property programs. 

BACKGROUND:  Bickmore Actuarial Services, and specifically Mike Harrington, have 
performed actuarial studies for Trindel for a number of years. They have been 
instrumental in the creation of our pools, exploring captive insurance options, and 
providing analysis to adequately fund our self-insured programs.  

 

They are back again this year with the four major program reports but have also 
provided us funding options for increasing the pooling layers. This will be a good 
time to discuss our target funding which is 90% confidence level plus one SIR in the 
banking layers, and 5x-10x the pooling layers. They will also provide historical 
background on the financial conditions surrounding the organization when we have 
increased in our self-insured retentions.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Accept the actuarial reports, and SIR Funding options. 

  



Actuarial Review of the Self-Insured 
Workers’ Compensation Program 

Outstanding Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024 
Forecast for Program Year 2024-25 

Presented to 
Trindel Insurance Fund 

November 16, 2023 



180 Promenade Circle, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95834 • (916) 244-1160  • www.bickmoreactuarial.net  

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 
Trindel Insurance Fund (“the Fund”) has engaged Bickmore Actuarial to conduct an 
actuarial review of unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses for claims that occurred on 
or before June 30, 2023 for its self-insured workers’ compensation program utilizing data 
valued as of June 30, 2023. The Fund also seeks guidance on the appropriate funding 
level for claims to be incurred during the upcoming program year. 
The specific objectives of the study are: 

1. Estimate the Fund’s net liability for outstanding claims as of June 30, 2023 and
June 30, 2024. Liabilities net of reinsurance are presented on an undiscounted
basis, without reflection of investment income. The net liabilities are also presented
at the expected level (i.e. without a risk margin) and with risk margins, which are
quantified via confidence levels. The net liabilities include provisions for loss,
allocated loss adjustment expense (ALAE), and unallocated loss adjustment
expense (ULAE). ALAE and ULAE are defined in the Glossary section of this
report.

2. Project ultimate claims costs for the 2024-25 program year. Similar to the liability
projections, the ultimate program year costs are presented on an undiscounted
basis. Projections with and without risk margins are also included.

3. Provide a statement of compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement #10.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Fund in preparing this report. Please 
feel free to call Greg Beaulieu at (916) 290-4632, Stefan Zepernick at (279) 895-1461 or 
Mary Ann Case at (503) 419-0459 with any questions you may have concerning this 
report. 
Greg Beaulieu and Stefan Zepernick meet the Casualty Actuarial Society continuing 
education requirements and the American Academy of Actuaries’ qualification standards 
to sign Statements of Actuarial Opinion. 

Greg Beaulieu, FCAS, MAAA 
Senior Actuarial Manager 

Stefan Zepernick, ACAS, MAAA 
Actuarial Manager 

Mary Ann Case, PSM 
Senior Actuarial Analyst 

Jennifer Blythe 
Assistant Actuarial Analyst 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

BACKGROUND 9

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 11

Comparison of Actual and Expected Loss Development 11

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 16

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 17

Loss Rate Trend 18

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 19

Claim Frequency Trend 20

METHODOLOGY 21

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 23

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 26

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 27

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 28

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 30
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

3 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Net Claim Liabilities 
The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s claim liabilities. 

Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $28,351  $30,591  $31,441  $32,462  $33,653  $35,240  
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 2,358 2,544 2,615 2,700 2,799 2,931 
Total Loss & LAE $30,709  $33,135  $34,056  $35,162  $36,452  $38,171  

Assets2 58,459 58,459 58,459 58,459 58,459 58,459 
Surplus/(Deficit) 27,750 25,324 24,403 23,297 22,007 20,288 

Short Term3 $5,485  $5,919  $6,083  $6,281  $6,511  $6,818  
Long Term3 25,224 27,216 27,973 28,881 29,941 31,353 

Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $4,856 $5,417 $5,670 $5,916 $6,297 $6,748 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $4,856 $5,417 $5,670 $5,916 $6,297 $6,748 

Assets2 10,507 10,507 10,507 10,507 10,507 10,507 
Surplus/(Deficit) 5,651 5,090 4,837 4,591 4,210 3,759 

Short Term3 $725 $809 $847 $883 $940 $1,008 
Long Term3 4,131 4,608 4,823 5,033 5,357 5,740 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $33,207 $35,996 $37,092 $38,354 $39,915 $41,941 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 2,358 2,556 2,634 2,724 2,834 2,978 
Total Loss & LAE $35,565 $38,552 $39,726 $41,078 $42,749 $44,919 

Assets2 68,966 68,966 68,966 68,966 68,966 68,966 
Surplus/(Deficit) 33,401 30,414 29,240 27,888 26,217 24,047 

Short Term3 $6,210 $6,732 $6,937 $7,173 $7,465 $7,844 
Long Term3 29,355 31,820 32,789 33,905 35,284 37,075 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Assets as of June 30, 2023 were provided by the Fund. 
3 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

4 

The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s claim liabilities. 
Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities as of June 30, 2024 

Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per occurrence) 
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $31,571  $34,065  $35,012  $36,149  $37,475  $39,243  
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 2,449 2,643 2,716 2,804 2,907 3,044 
Total Loss & LAE $34,020  $36,708  $37,728  $38,953  $40,382  $42,287  

Assets2 63,911 63,911 63,911 63,911 63,911 63,911 
Surplus/(Deficit) 29,891 27,203 26,183 24,958 23,529 21,624 

Short Term3 $6,115  $6,598  $6,781  $7,002  $7,258  $7,601  
Long Term3 27,905 30,110 30,947 31,951 33,124 34,686 

Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $5,799 $6,455 $6,749 $7,037 $7,479 $8,003 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $5,799 $6,455 $6,749 $7,037 $7,479 $8,003 

Assets2 12,455 12,455 12,455 12,455 12,455 12,455 
Surplus/(Deficit) 6,656 6,000 5,706 5,418 4,976 4,452 

Short Term3 $627 $700 $733 $764 $814 $872 
Long Term3 5,172 5,755 6,016 6,273 6,665 7,131 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers  

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $37,369 $40,508 $41,741 $43,161 $44,917 $47,197 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 2,449 2,655 2,736 2,829 2,944 3,093 
Total Loss & LAE $39,818 $43,163 $44,477 $45,990 $47,861 $50,290 

Assets2 76,366 76,366 76,366 76,366 76,366 76,366 
Surplus/(Deficit) 36,548 33,203 31,889 30,376 28,505 26,076 

Short Term3 $6,742 $519 $535 $553 $575 $605 
Long Term3 33,076 42,644 43,942 45,437 47,286 49,685 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Assets as of June 30, 2024 were estimated. 
3 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

5 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the banking layer. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per occurrence) 
 ($000s) 

 

 
 
 
 
  

30,709
33,135 34,056 35,162 36,452

38,171

58,459

0

10,000

20,000

30,000

40,000

50,000

60,000

70,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

6 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the pooling layer. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 
 ($000s) 

 

 
 
 
 
  

4,856
5,417

5,670
5,916

6,297
6,748

10,507

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

7 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the combined banking and pooling layers. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 
($000s) 

 

 
 
We generally recommend that risk pools maintain assets for historical liabilities at no less 
than the 90% confidence level.  However, we understand that each entity is unique, and 
that proper funding levels can vary based on issues such as the organization’s risk 
tolerance, financial circumstances, and priorities. 

Per CAJPA accreditation requirements, Trindel’s undiscounted outstanding liabilities as 
of June 30, 2023 for the pooling layer ($300,000 to $1,000,000) at the 98% confidence 
level are $9,160,000.  
 
 
  

35,565 
38,552 39,726 41,078 

42,749 
44,919 

68,966 

 -

 10,000

 20,000

 30,000

 40,000

 50,000

 60,000

 70,000

 80,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

8 

Statement of Compliance with GASB #10 
The outstanding liabilities presented in this section that include claims administration 
costs comply with the requirements promulgated by GASB #10. 

 
Funding Projections 
The following tables present our estimates of ultimate costs for the coming year. 

Projected Undiscounted Ultimate Costs for Program Year 2024-25 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per occurrence)  

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $9,848  $10,803  $11,167  $11,601  $12,113  $12,792  
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 892 979 1,012 1,051 1,097 1,159 
Total Loss & LAE $10,740  $11,782  $12,179  $12,652  $13,210  $13,951  

Other Expense2 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 
Total Cost $12,550  $13,592  $13,989  $14,462  $15,020  $15,761  

Total Funding Rate3 $3.150  $3.412  $3.511  $3.630  $3.770  $3.956  

Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence)  
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $1,825 $2,190 $2,346 $2,527 $2,760 $3,075 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $1,825 $2,190 $2,346 $2,527 $2,760 $3,075 

Other Expense2 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Cost $1,825 $2,190 $2,346 $2,527 $2,760 $3,075 

Total Funding Rate3 $0.458 $0.550 $0.589 $0.634 $0.693 $0.772 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $11,673 $12,981 $13,494 $14,101 $14,837 $15,817 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 892 992 1,032 1,078 1,134 1,209 
Total Loss & LAE $12,565 $13,973 $14,526 $15,179 $15,971 $17,026 

Other Expense2 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 1,810 
Total Cost $14,375 $15,782 $16,335 $16,989 $17,780 $18,836 

Total Funding Rate3 $3.608 $3.961 $4.100 $4.264 $4.463 $4.728 
1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Other expenses are provided by the Fund and may include excess insurance and general 

administrative costs. 
3 Rate is per $100 of payroll.  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

9 

BACKGROUND 
 
Trindel Insurance Fund began its self-insured workers’ compensation program with two 
member counties, Trinity and Del Norte in 1980. Ten additional members have joined the 
Fund since then, with the most recent being Tehama County effective July 1, 2022.   
The table below shows the year that each member joined the Fund: 
 

Member County Year Joined 
Alpine 1986 
Colusa 1986 
Del Norte 1980 
Lassen 1986 
Modoc 1986 
Mono 2000 
Plumas 2010 
San Benito 1991 
Sierra 1986 
Sutter 2014 
Tehama 2022 
Trinity 1980 

 
With the exception of Mono and Plumas Counties, the Trindel Insurance Fund was a 
member of the Public Risk Innovation, Solutions and Management (PRISM)’s Primary 
Worker’s Compensation (PWC) program until 2008 when it became self-insured. 
Effective July 1, 2018, Trindel incorporated a pooling layer from $300,000 to $ 1,000,000 
in addition to its current self-insured retention of $300,000 for the banking layer. 
The Fund is a member of Public Risk Innovation Solutions and Management (PRISM), a 
risk sharing pool, for coverage above its self-insured retention (SIR).  
Claims administration services are provided by the Trindel Insurance Fund. 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

10 

 

  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

11 

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 
 
 
In this section, we present a comparison to the prior analysis as well as an overview of 
claims trends that we have observed. The prior report for the Fund was dated November 
2, 2022 and relied on data evaluated as of June 30, 2022. The current analysis relies on 
data evaluated as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Comparison of Actual and Expected Loss Development 
The following tables describe how incurred and paid losses have emerged between the 
two points in time referenced above. We also compare how our projected ultimate loss & 
ALAE amounts have changed between these two points in time. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per Occurrence) 

 
Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $33  ($46) ($78) 

2003-04 5 0 (5) 
2004-05 2 0 (2) 
2005-06 2 0 (2) 
2006-07 1 0 (1) 
2007-08 2 0 (2) 
2008-09 17 (22) (39) 
2009-10 18 15 (3) 
2010-11 22 115 93 
2011-12 33 1 (32) 
2012-13 266 94 (172) 
2013-14 58 (5) (63) 
2014-15 60 (123) (183) 
2015-16 114 11 (103) 
2016-17 112 (166) (278) 
2017-18 108 (1) (109) 
2018-19 214 (249) (464) 
2019-20 404 423 19 
2020-21 639 1,060 421 
2021-22 1,383 1,245 (138) 
2022-23 3,157 3,970 813 

Total 6,651 6,323 (328) 
 

1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

12 

 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per Occurrence) 

 
Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $45  $8  ($37) 

2003-04 6 0 (6) 
2004-05 2 0 (2) 
2005-06 2 0 (2) 
2006-07 4 0 (4) 
2007-08 2 0 (2) 
2008-09 17 0 (17) 
2009-10 22 2 (19) 
2010-11 47 60 13 
2011-12 39 20 (19) 
2012-13 347 39 (307) 
2013-14 68 13 (55) 
2014-15 103 7 (96) 
2015-16 230 127 (104) 
2016-17 213 141 (72) 
2017-18 311 281 (30) 
2018-19 487 434 (53) 
2019-20 386 463 77 
2020-21 880 736 (144) 
2021-22 1,306 628 (678) 
2022-23 915 948 33 

Total 5,432 3,909 (1,523) 
 
1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

13 

Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1  

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $14,189  $14,148  ($41) 

2003-04 1,465 1,460 (5) 
2004-05 473 471 (2) 
2005-06 646 644 (2) 
2006-07 503 506 3 
2007-08 369 367 (2) 
2008-09 2,804 2,774 (30) 
2009-10 2,880 2,869 (11) 
2010-11 3,984 4,039 55 
2011-12 4,365 4,335 (30) 
2012-13 4,497 4,333 (164) 
2013-14 3,650 3,616 (34) 
2014-15 4,096 3,977 (119) 
2015-16 7,371 7,344 (27) 
2016-17 6,341 6,134 (207) 
2017-18 4,970 4,906 (64) 
2018-19 5,999 5,534 (465) 
2019-20 3,732 3,928 196 
2020-21 5,358 5,859 501 
2021-22 5,962 5,465 (497) 
2022-23 7,757 8,582 825 

Total 91,411 91,291 (120) 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
 

  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

14 

Pooling Layer ($300,000 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $219  ($295) ($514) 
2019-20 (4) 70 73 
2020-21 213 0 (213) 
2021-22 287 0 (287) 
2022-23 108 0 (108) 

Total $822 ($226) ($1,048) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $766  $0  ($766) 
2019-20 2 0 (2) 
2020-21 50 0 (50) 
2021-22 126 0 (126) 
2022-23 11 0 (11) 

Total $956 $0 ($956) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $1,680  $1,380  ($300) 
2019-20 330 383 53 
2020-21 958 630 (328) 
2021-22 1,570 883 (687) 
2022-23 1,415 1,580 165 

Total $5,953 $4,856 ($1,097) 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

15 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $433  ($545) ($978) 
2019-20 400 493 93 
2020-21 852 1,060 208 
2021-22 1,670 1,245 (425) 
2022-23 3,265 3,970 705 

Total $6,620 $6,223 ($397) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $1,253  $434  ($819) 
2019-20 388 463 75 
2020-21 930 736 (194) 
2021-22 1,432 628 (804) 
2022-23 926 948 22 

Total $4,929 $3,209 ($1,720) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2018-19 $7,679  $6,914  ($765) 
2019-20 4,062 4,311 249 
2020-21 6,316 6,489 173 
2021-22 7,532 6,348 (1,184) 
2022-23 9,172 10,162 990 

Total $34,761 $34,224 ($537) 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

16 

 
Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The table below compares our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims by 
component as of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding 
claims as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin)  

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $10,705  $13,119  $2,414  22.6% 
IBNR2 13,918 15,232 1,314 9.4% 
Claims Administration 2,212 2,358 146 6.6% 
Total (Undiscounted) 26,835 30,709 3,874 14.4% 

 
Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $1,821  $1,595 ($226) -12.4% 
IBNR2 2,717 3,261 544 20.0% 
Claims Administration 0 0 0 n/a 
Total (Undiscounted) $4,538 $4,856 $318 7.0% 

 
Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $12,526 $14,714 $2,188 17.5% 
IBNR2 16,635 18,493 1,858 11.2% 
Claims Administration 2,212 2,358 146 6.6% 
Total (Undiscounted) $31,373 $35,565 $4,192 13.4% 

 
1 Established by the claims administrator. 
2 IBNR: Incurred But Not Reported for development beyond the case reserves. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

17 

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The following table compares our funding estimate for the 2023-24 year from our prior 
report to our funding estimate of the 2024-25 year from our current report. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$300,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin)  

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $8,306  $9,848  $1,542  18.6% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 944 892 (52) -5.5% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $9,250  $10,740  $1,490  16.1% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted)2 $2.685  $2.696  $0.011  0.4% 

 
Pooling Layer ($300,000-$1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin)  

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $1,578  $1,825 $247 15.7% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 0 0 0 0.0% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $1,578 $1,825 $247 15.6% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted) 2 $0.458 $0.458 ($0.000) 0.0% 

 
Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $9,884 $11,673 $1,789 18.1% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 944 892 (52) -5.5% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $10,828 $12,565 $1,737 16.0% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted) 2 $3.143 $3.154 $0.011 0.3% 

 
1 The SIR in both the prior and current reports is assumed to be those listed on the Background 

section of this text. 
2 Rate is per $100 of payroll. 

 
 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

18 

Loss Rate Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate loss & ALAE rate. This rate 
equals projected ultimate loss and ALAE (limited to the banking layer) divided by payroll 
in $100s, as displayed in the following graph. 
 

Loss & ALAE Rate Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / payroll ($100s) 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

1.685

2.004

2.387

1.833

1.258
1.385

0.865

1.408

1.174

1.543 1.575 1.583

2.504
2.690

3.700

2.811

2.118

2.332

1.608

2.349

1.919

2.353
2.442 2.472

0.000

0.500

1.000

1.500

2.000

2.500

3.000

3.500

4.000

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Lo
ss

 &
 A

LA
E 

R
at

e

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)
Limited to $100,000 Limited to $300,000



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

19 

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate claim size (or “severity”). 
The ultimate claim size equals projected ultimate loss & ALAE (limited to the banking 
layer) divided by the projected ultimate number of reported claims, as displayed in the 
following graph. 
 

Average Claim Size Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / Ultimate Reported Claims 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

11,500

15,800 16,100

14,400

11,500

13,800

10,600

19,200

17,400

25,000
24,200

24,900

17,100

21,100

24,900

22,200

19,400

23,200

19,600

32,000

28,500

38,100 37,600
38,800

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

30,000

35,000

40,000

45,000

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Av
er

ag
e 

C
la

im
 S

iz
e 

("
Se

ve
rit

y"
)

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)
Limited to $100.000 Limited to $300,000



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

20 

Claim Frequency Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s claim frequency. The claim frequency equals 
projected ultimate number of reported claims divided by payroll in $ millions, as displayed 
in the following graph. 
 

Claim Frequency Trend 
Ultimate Reported Claims / payroll ($ Millions) 

 

 
 
  

1.461

1.272

1.486

1.269

1.092

1.007

0.819

0.734
0.674

0.617
0.650 0.637

0.000

0.200

0.400

0.600

0.800

1.000

1.200

1.400

1.600

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

C
la

im
 F

re
qu

en
cy

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

21 

METHODOLOGY 
 
 
The methodology that we have used to estimate ultimate Loss & LAE liabilities is in 
accordance with standard actuarial principles. The 6-step process described below 
outlines the methods used to calculate the liabilities. 
 
1. Estimate Ultimate Loss & ALAE: The ultimate value of losses associated with a given 

policy year is usually not known until many years after the policy year has expired. 
One estimate of future payments for a given policy year is the case reserve. However, 
to accurately project future payments for a given policy year, we also calculate 
indicated IBNR reserves that consider the following three factors: 
 

 The amount that case reserves are redundant or deficient. 

 Losses that occurred during the policy period but have not yet been reported. 
This is called “Pure IBNR”. 

 Future payments on claims which are closed but will reopen in the future. 
 
Ultimate loss & ALAE projections are developed for costs limited to limited to the 
retention. Loss development factors are primarily based on the Fund’s own historical 
experience supplemented with industry data. The following methods are used to 
estimate ultimate loss & ALAE: 
 

 Reported Loss Development: Includes paid losses and case reserves. 
 

 Paid Loss Development: Based on payments only. 
 

 Reported Exposure Method: This calculates IBNR based on expected ultimate 
loss times an IBNR factor. For the first layer of losses, the expected ultimate 
loss is based on exposure times initial loss rates. These loss rates are based 
on historical losses in that layer developed to ultimate using loss development 
factors. The loss rates in the higher layer incorporate increased limits factors 
based on the Fund’s historical losses and industry data. Where appropriate, 
historical data is adjusted for both claims and exposure trend, to reflect issues 
such as inflation, benefit level changes, and legal changes. 

 
 Paid Exposure Method: This calculates unpaid costs based on expected 

ultimate loss times an unpaid factor. The loss rates are identical to those 
utilized in the reported exposure method. 

 
 Frequency x Severity: This calculates ultimate costs based on expected 

ultimate severity and expected ultimate frequency derived from historical 
experience. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

22 

2. Select Ultimate Loss & ALAE: Based on the indicated ultimate loss and ALAE from 
the various methods described previously, the ultimate losses by year are selected. 
 

3. Calculate Expected Undiscounted Unpaid Loss & ALAE: Unpaid loss & ALAE equals 
ultimate Loss & ALAE (calculated in step #2, above) minus payments to date. 
 

4. Discounting/Net Present Value: Since payments associated with claims liabilities will 
be spread out over several years, they are discounted to reflect anticipated investment 
income on the assets set aside to pay these costs. The expected Loss & ALAE payout 
pattern is based on the paid loss development factors previously described. 
 

5. Claims Administration: Liabilities associated with claims administration expenses are 
calculated based the average cost per claim method. We first develop an average 
cost per claim by comparing historical ULAE costs to historical claim counts. We then 
apply this cost per claim to open and IBNR claims to arrive at the ULAE liability. 
 

6. Confidence Levels: The “expected” estimate of unpaid Loss & ALAE is our best 
estimate given current information. However, there is uncertainty inherent in the 
claims settlement process. This uncertainty is quantified via confidence levels. For 
example, we believe that future payments have a 75% chance of being less than the 
liabilities at the 75% confidence level and have only a 25% chance of exceeding the 
75% confidence level estimates. The confidence levels are based on the Heckman 
Meyers approach. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

23 

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
Several considerations should be taken into account when evaluating Workers’ 
Compensation/casualty claim liabilities and funding projections for upcoming years. The 
following is a list of issues that we have considered in this report, along with some key 
assumptions that we have made. 
 

Data 
Data Quality: Our analysis is based on loss experience, exposure data, and other general 
and specific information provided to us by or on behalf of the Fund. While we have not 
independently audited or verified this information, we have reviewed it for reasonability 
and internal consistency. We have assumed that the data is accurate and complete. Any 
material inaccuracy or omission could invalidate the conclusions in this report and should 
be brought to our attention immediately.  
 
Exposure: The exposure base utilized in this study is payroll, which was provided to us 
by the Fund. A list of exposure by year can be found in Appendix N. 
 
Claims: The claims data utilized in this study was provided to us by the Fund. 
 
Other Program Information: Key program information, including historical retentions, 
claims administration costs, other program costs, and program assets, were provided to 
us by the Fund. We relied on this information without audit.  
 

Key Dates 
Accounting Date: This study presents liabilities as of an accounting date of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2024. 
 
Valuation Date: The data underlying this study are valued as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Review Date: We have not reflected any actual claims activity subsequent to the valuation 
date. 

 
Accounting Standard 

The accounting standards applicable to this analysis follow the guidance promulgated by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

24 

Other Actuarial Considerations 
Discounting to Reflect Net Present Value: At the Fund’s instruction, reserves in this report 
are presented on an undiscounted basis. We have not reflected investment income that 
assets will generate over the time during which the loss liabilities are paid out. 
 
Uncertainty & Risk Margin: There is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of the reserves 
and funding amounts that are estimated in this report. Our estimates are presented both 
at the expected level (also known as the actuarial central estimate) and at higher 
confidence levels. The projections at higher confidence levels reflect uncertainty by 
including a risk margin for the potential of costs coming in higher than at the expected 
level. 
 
Trending: We have adjusted historical payroll and claims costs to reflect inflation as well 
as other changes in the claims environment. The payroll, claim frequency, and claim cost 
trend factors by year are in Appendices N and E, respectively. Benefit level changes are 
based on estimates from the California Workers’ Compensation Rating Bureau (WCIRB). 
We have also projected payroll and claim costs to account for future changes in cost 
levels. 
 
External Influences: This analysis contemplates a continuation of current social, economic, 
judicial, and legislative trends. Historical changes have been reflected through the use of 
trend factors. 
 
Homogeneity: The accuracy of loss estimates may be improved by subdividing loss 
experience into groups exhibiting similar characteristics. In evaluating the Fund’s loss 
experience, we considered all of the experience together. 
 
Credibility: Credibility is a measure of the predictive value attached to a body of data. The 
degree to which consideration is given to homogeneity is related to the consideration of 
credibility. While making more homogeneous groupings may increase the credibility of the 
data, partitioning into cells too small to be reliable statistically may also decrease it. As 
discussed above, further subdivision of data (by individual member, for instance) would 
reduce the statistical credibility too greatly. This aggregation of data assumes that there has 
been a relatively stable distribution of exposures among various risk characteristics during 
the years included in this analysis. 
 
Loss Development: The rate at which costs develop to their ultimate level was included in 
the calculation of loss development factors. The loss development factors are described in 
the Methodology section of this report. 
 
Claim Emergence Patterns: The delay between the occurrence of claims and the recording 
of claims was considered in the estimation of loss development factors. 
 
Claim Settlement Patterns: The rate at which claims are closed and the impact upon 
incurred losses are considered in the calculation of loss development factors. 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

25 

Reopened Claim Potential: The effect of reopened claims is included in the calculation of 
loss development factors. 
 
Claim Frequency and Average Claim Size: The average and potential claim frequency and 
average claim size have been measured and considered in the liability estimates. 
 
Large Losses & Catastrophes: The impact of large losses and catastrophes have the 
potential to distort the results of actuarial analyses. This risk is mitigated by the relatively 
lower self-insured retentions. In addition, our net liability and funding estimates limit loss 
& ALAE to the appropriate SIR. Lastly, we have utilized industry size of loss curves and 
increased limits factors where we feel that the Fund’s experience is not fully credible. 
 
Loss Limitations: Our projections of claim costs are limited to the Fund’s SIR. We have 
assumed that all relevant reinsurance purchased by the Fund for costs above the SIR is 
collectible. The retentions used in the study are displayed by year in the Background 
section of this report. 
 
Recoveries: The data underlying this report are gross of recoveries. 
 
Portfolio Transfers, Commutations, and Structured Settlements: No historical loss portfolio 
transfers or commutations have been reflected in this analysis. To the extent there are 
structured settlements, they have been reflected in the claims data utilized in this analysis. 
 
Operational Changes: This analysis has not made special adjustment for any specific 
operational changes at the Fund. 
 
Reasonableness: We have established the reasonability of our results by utilizing standard 
actuarial techniques and reasonable assumptions. 
 
Claims Administration Costs (Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense or ULAE): ULAE 
costs have been  

 included in our estimate of outstanding liabilities, and 
 included in our estimate of funding amounts for future program years. 

 
Other Program Costs: Our estimate of the funding amounts for future program years  

 includes contributions for excess insurance to cover claims or portions of claims 
that fall outside the program, and 

 includes costs for general administrative expenses associated with the 
program. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

26 

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 
 
 
It is important to recognize that the projections in this report are estimates at one point in 
time and are subject to future changes. Since the emergence and settlement of claims 
are subject to uncertainty, actual developments likely will vary, perhaps significantly, from 
the amounts carried in this report. No warranty is expressed or implied that such variance 
will not occur. The accuracy of the conclusions in this report depends on many factors, 
including the following: 
 
Loss Activity since the Evaluation Date: The losses in this study were valued as of June 
30, 2023. It is possible that there has been significant loss activity that has occurred since 
that date which would change the findings of this report. 
 
Data Accuracy: This report relies on unaudited loss and exposure information provided 
by the Fund. The accuracy of our projections relies on the accuracy of this data.  
 
Loss Development: The appropriateness of the Fund’s historical and industry loss 
development patterns in projecting future loss development. 
 
Trend Changes: The appropriateness of the trend indices used to adjust historical losses. 
 
Discounting/Net Present Value: Our estimates that are discounted to reflect net present 
value assume a certain investment return on assets. This adjustment to reflect net present 
value is inaccurate to the extent that actual investment returns deviate from the assumed 
returns. 
 
Insurance: Our estimates assume that all excess insurance is valid and collectible. 
Further, our funding recommendations do not include a provision for losses greater than 
the Fund’s excess coverage. 
 
Future Law Changes: We cannot predict, nor have we attempted to predict, the impact of 
future law changes and court rulings on claims costs. 
 
New Classes of Claims: Our projections make no provision for the extraordinary future 
emergence of new classes of loss or types of loss not sufficiently represented in the 
Fund’s historical data, or which are not yet quantifiable. 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

27 

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 
 
 
This report was prepared for the sole use of Trindel Insurance Fund and its auditors. This 
report is neither intended nor necessarily suitable for any other use. It may be forwarded 
to regulatory authorities as required by law. Any other distribution of this report requires 
the express written consent of Bickmore Actuarial. If such consent is granted, the report 
should be forwarded in its entirety, including all exhibits and appendices. It should also 
be understood that Bickmore Actuarial would be available to answer any questions 
regarding this report and its conclusions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

28 

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 
 
 
Accident Year – Year during which the accidents that generate a group of claims occurs, 
regardless of when the claims are reported, payments are made, or reserves are 
established. 
 
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ALAE) – Expense incurred in settling claims 
that can be directly attributed to specific individual claims (e.g., legal fees, investigative 
fees, court charges, utilization review, bill review, etc.) 
 
Benefit Level Factor – Factor used to adjust historical losses to the current level of 
workers’ compensation benefits. 
 
Case Reserve – The amount left to be paid on an open claim, as estimated by the claims 
administrator. 
 
Claim Count Development Factor – A factor that is applied to the number of claims 
reported in a particular accident period in order to estimate the number of claims that will 
ultimately be reported. 
 
Claim Frequency – Number of claims per $1 million of payroll. 
 
Confidence Level – An estimated probability that a given level of funding will be 
adequate to pay actual claims costs. For example, the 85% confidence level refers to an 
estimate for which there is an 85% chance that the amount will be sufficient to pay loss 
costs. 
 
Discount Factor – A factor to adjust estimated loss costs to reflect net present value. 
 
Expected Losses – The best estimate of the full, ultimate value of losses. 
 
Exposure Base – An objective and easily measurable quantity that is correlated with 
loss. Commonly used exposure bases include payroll, population, revenue, number of 
employees (FTE), average daily attendance (ADA), number of vehicles and total insured 
value (TIV). 
 
Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) Losses – This is the ultimate value of losses less 
any amount that has been paid to date or set up as a case reserve by the claims adjuster. 
It includes amounts for claims incurred but not yet received by the administrator as well 
as loss development on already reported claims. 
 
Loss Adjustment Expense – The sum of Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ALAE) 
and Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ULAE). 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

29 

Loss Development Factor – A factor applied to losses for a particular accident period to 
reflect the fact that reported and paid losses do not reflect final values until all claims are 
settled. See the Methodology section. 
 
Loss Rate – Ultimate losses per $100 of payroll. 
 
Non-Claims Related Expenses – Program expenses not directly associated with claims 
settlement and administration, such as excess insurance, safety program expenses, and 
general overhead. These exclude expenses associated with loss settlements 
(Indemnity/Medical, BI/PD), legal expenses associated with individual claims (ALAE), and 
claims administration (ULAE). 
 
Outstanding Losses – Losses that have been incurred but not paid. This is the ultimate 
value of losses less any amount that has been paid. 
 
Paid Losses – Losses actually paid on all reported claims. 
 
Program Losses – Losses, including ALAE, limited to the SIR for each occurrence. 
 
Reported Losses – The total expected value of losses as estimated by the claims 
administrator. This is the sum of paid losses and case reserves. 
 
Self-Insured Retention (SIR) – The level at which an excess insurance policy is triggered 
to begin payments on a claim. Financially, this is similar to an insurance deductible. 
 
Severity – Average claim cost. 
 
Ultimate Losses – The value of claim costs at the time when all claims have been settled. 
This amount must be estimated until all claims are actually settled. 
 
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ULAE) – Claim settlement expenses that 
cannot be directly attributed to individual claims (e.g., claims administration expenses, 
taxes, etc.) 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Workers’ Compensation Actuarial Study 

30 

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 



Exhibit 1 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Banking and Pooled Layer

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $96,147,000
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 62,940,000
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $33,207,000
((A) - (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 2,358,000
(From Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, Page 1)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $35,565,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $35,565,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.084 1.117 1.155 1.202 1.263
(From Exhibit 6 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 2,987,000 4,161,000 5,513,000 7,184,000 9,354,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $38,552,000 $39,726,000 $41,078,000 $42,749,000 $44,919,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: $68,966,000 $68,966,000 $68,966,000 $68,966,000 $68,966,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $30,414,000 $29,240,000 $27,888,000 $26,217,000 $24,047,000
((K) - (J))

31



Exhibit 1 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Banking and Pooled Layer

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $107,275,000
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 69,906,000
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $37,369,000
((A) - (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 2,449,000
(From Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, Page 2)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $39,818,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $39,818,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.084 1.117 1.155 1.202 1.263
(From Exhibit 6 - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 3,345,000 4,659,000 6,172,000 8,043,000 10,472,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $43,163,000 $44,477,000 $45,990,000 $47,861,000 $50,290,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: $76,366,000 $76,366,000 $76,366,000 $76,366,000 $76,366,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $33,203,000 $31,889,000 $30,376,000 $28,505,000 $26,076,000
((K) - (J))

32



Exhibit 2 - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (SIR = $1,000,000)
One-Year Funding Plan

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $11,673,000 $2.930
Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees 
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 892,000 0.224
(From Exhibit 2 - Banking Layer

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $12,565,000 $3.154
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $12,565,000 $3.154
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

1.112 1.156 1.208 1.271 1.355

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 1,407,000 1,960,000 2,614,000 3,405,000 4,461,000
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $13,972,000 $14,525,000 $15,179,000 $15,970,000 $17,026,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Budgeted Non-Claims Related Expenses: 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000
(Provided by the Fund)

(J) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs, Other Expenses,
and Non-Claims Related Expenses: $15,782,000 $16,335,000 $16,989,000 $17,780,000 $18,836,000
((H) + (I))

(K) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $3.961 $4.100 $4.264 $4.463 $4.728
((J) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

33



Exhibit 3 - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated Reported as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 6/30/24 Reported 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $14,148,000 $13,952,437 $195,563 14.2% $28,000 $167,563
2003-2004 1,460,000 1,432,223 27,777 36.1% 10,000 17,777
2004-2005 471,000 462,951 8,049 15.2% 1,000 7,049
2005-2006 644,000 624,545 19,455 18.5% 4,000 15,455
2006-2007 506,000 496,061 9,939 15.5% 2,000 7,939
2007-2008 367,000 356,643 10,357 13.4% 1,000 9,357
2008-2009 2,774,000 2,655,139 118,861 11.7% 14,000 104,861
2009-2010 2,869,000 2,770,937 98,063 13.5% 13,000 85,063
2010-2011 4,039,000 3,947,899 91,101 11.8% 11,000 80,101
2011-2012 4,335,000 4,101,621 233,379 14.9% 35,000 198,379
2012-2013 4,333,000 4,015,547 317,453 48.7% 155,000 162,453
2013-2014 3,616,000 3,180,148 435,852 14.8% 65,000 370,852
2014-2015 3,977,000 3,525,264 451,736 13.3% 60,000 391,736
2015-2016 7,344,000 6,443,427 900,573 14.4% 130,000 770,573
2016-2017 6,134,000 5,192,876 941,124 12.2% 115,000 826,124
2017-2018 4,906,000 4,171,599 734,401 11.8% 87,000 647,401
2018-2019 6,914,000 5,867,257 1,046,743 13.8% 144,000 902,743
2019-2020 4,311,000 2,937,098 1,373,902 18.4% 253,000 1,120,902
2020-2021 6,489,000 4,375,985 2,113,015 25.9% 547,000 1,566,015
2021-2022 6,348,000 3,173,848 3,174,152 29.8% 946,000 2,228,152
2022-2023 10,162,000 3,970,005 6,191,995 33.6% 2,081,000 4,110,995
2023-2024 11,128,000 38.5% 4,284,000 6,844,000

Totals $107,275,000 $77,653,510 $18,493,490 $8,986,000 $20,635,490

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking and Pooling Layers, .
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Appendix A - Banking Layer.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

34



Exhibit 4 - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $14,050,104 $14,245,644 $13,968,306 14,148,000 
2003-2004 1,447,977 1,470,407 1,447,009 1,466,448 1,344,343 1,460,000
2004-2005 468,969 471,365 469,272 472,148 485,898 471,000
2005-2006 634,538 652,650 634,179 650,436 602,344 644,000
2006-2007 505,486 495,275 505,255 494,917 483,750 506,000
2007-2008 364,489 368,311 365,302 369,704 393,470 367,000
2008-2009 2,721,517 2,825,068 2,720,240 2,817,891 2,713,122 2,774,000
2009-2010 2,851,294 2,886,029 2,849,303 2,880,293 2,797,792 2,869,000
2010-2011 4,078,180 3,998,079 4,075,642 3,996,238 3,991,400 4,039,000
2011-2012 4,261,584 4,407,036 4,259,553 4,383,089 4,155,905 4,335,000
2012-2013 4,332,775 4,713,162 4,365,691 4,728,783 4,796,061 4,333,000
2013-2014 3,479,082 3,751,961 3,482,225 3,703,634 3,511,040 3,616,000
2014-2015 3,913,043 4,039,572 3,951,138 4,099,159 4,303,132 3,977,000
2015-2016 7,287,516 7,400,092 7,248,115 7,283,496 6,936,335 7,344,000
2016-2017 5,982,193 6,485,406 5,970,981 6,311,688 5,897,330 6,134,000
2017-2018 4,905,800 4,749,448 4,821,195 4,612,283 4,327,565 4,906,000
2018-2019 7,398,611 5,866,090 6,993,086 5,681,334 5,911,665 6,914,000
2019-2020 3,950,397 3,792,977 4,373,913 4,696,374 5,166,200 4,311,000
2020-2021 6,616,489 5,320,447 6,362,022 5,633,422 5,077,518 6,489,000
2021-2022 5,947,791 3,867,249 6,347,686 5,973,082 5,660,352 6,348,000
2022-2023 11,782,975 8,653,849 9,763,616 8,725,716 6,954,750 10,162,000

Totals $96,147,000

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $11,127,994
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $11,673,000

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

35



Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

Prior
   Ultimate Loss $17,229,000 $17,229,000 $17,229,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  53,056 44,382
   Paid to Date 16,885,103 16,938,159 16,982,541
   Outstanding Liability 343,897 290,841 246,459

2007-2008
   Ultimate Loss $367,000 $367,000 $367,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  2,170 1,573
   Paid to Date 348,449 350,619 352,192
   Outstanding Liability 18,551 16,381 14,808

2008-2009
   Ultimate Loss $2,774,000 $2,774,000 $2,774,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  12,243 12,474
   Paid to Date 2,655,139 2,667,382 2,679,856
   Outstanding Liability 118,861 106,618 94,144

2009-2010
   Ultimate Loss $2,869,000 $2,869,000 $2,869,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  23,091 16,349
   Paid to Date 2,687,178 2,710,269 2,726,618
   Outstanding Liability 181,822 158,731 142,382

2010-2011
   Ultimate Loss $4,039,000 $4,039,000 $4,039,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  42,496 39,578
   Paid to Date 3,684,865 3,727,361 3,766,939
   Outstanding Liability 354,135 311,639 272,061

2011-2012
   Ultimate Loss $4,335,000 $4,335,000 $4,335,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  36,212 33,772
   Paid to Date 4,017,353 4,053,565 4,087,337
   Outstanding Liability 317,647 281,435 247,663

2012-2013
   Ultimate Loss $4,333,000 $4,333,000 $4,333,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  264,112 27,024
   Paid to Date 3,831,839 4,095,951 4,122,975
   Outstanding Liability 501,161 237,049 210,025

2013-2014
   Ultimate Loss $3,616,000 $3,616,000 $3,616,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  63,654 305,301
   Paid to Date 2,973,028 3,036,682 3,341,983
   Outstanding Liability 642,972 579,318 274,017

36



Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

2014-2015
   Ultimate Loss $3,977,000 $3,977,000 $3,977,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  84,990 77,443
   Paid to Date 3,109,755 3,194,745 3,272,188
   Outstanding Liability 867,245 782,255 704,812

2015-2016
   Ultimate Loss $7,344,000 $7,344,000 $7,344,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  196,126 162,103
   Paid to Date 5,493,758 5,689,884 5,851,987
   Outstanding Liability 1,850,242 1,654,116 1,492,013

2016-2017
   Ultimate Loss $6,134,000 $6,134,000 $6,134,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  178,371 144,087
   Paid to Date 4,596,319 4,774,690 4,918,777
   Outstanding Liability 1,537,681 1,359,310 1,215,223

2017-2018
   Ultimate Loss $4,906,000 $4,906,000 $4,906,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  191,987 176,573
   Paid to Date 3,191,833 3,383,820 3,560,393
   Outstanding Liability 1,714,167 1,522,180 1,345,607

2018-2019
   Ultimate Loss $6,914,000 $6,914,000 $6,914,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  912,314 303,294
   Paid to Date 3,293,706 4,206,020 4,509,314
   Outstanding Liability 3,620,294 2,707,980 2,404,686

2019-2020
   Ultimate Loss $4,311,000 $4,311,000 $4,311,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  313,052 532,654
   Paid to Date 1,884,241 2,197,293 2,729,947
   Outstanding Liability 2,426,759 2,113,707 1,581,053

2020-2021
   Ultimate Loss $6,489,000 $6,489,000 $6,489,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  561,464 476,275
   Paid to Date 2,235,482 2,796,946 3,273,221
   Outstanding Liability 4,253,518 3,692,054 3,215,779

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $6,348,000 $6,348,000 $6,348,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  991,238 561,450
   Paid to Date 1,103,352 2,094,590 2,656,040
   Outstanding Liability 5,244,648 4,253,410 3,691,960

37



Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $10,162,000 $10,162,000 $10,162,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  1,815,065 1,398,310
   Paid to Date 948,471 2,763,536 4,161,846
   Outstanding Liability 9,213,529 7,398,464 6,000,154

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $11,128,000 $11,128,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  1,224,080 1,951,072
   Paid to Date -  1,224,080 3,175,152
   Outstanding Liability -  9,903,920 7,952,848

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $11,673,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  1,284,030
   Paid to Date -  -  1,284,030
   Outstanding Liability -  -  10,388,970

Totals
   Ultimate Loss $96,147,000 $107,275,000 $118,948,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  6,965,721 7,547,744
   Paid to Date 62,939,871 69,905,592 77,453,336
   Outstanding Liability 33,207,129 37,369,408 41,494,664
   Total Outstanding ULAE 2,358,173 2,449,153 2,569,129
   Outstanding Liability
                 plus ULAE 35,565,302 39,818,561 44,063,793

Notes appear on the next page.

38



Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $991,238 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $2,094,590 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $4,253,410.

·     Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from Exhibit 4 - Banking and Pooling Layers, .

·     Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
      previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
      pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $561,450 = $4,253,410 x 13.2%.

·     Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
      calendar period.  For example, $2,656,040 = $561,450 + $2,094,590.

·     Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,  
      $4,253,410 = $6,348,000 - $2,094,590.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

39



Exhibit 6 - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Confidence Level Table

Probability Projected Losses Outstanding Losses

95% 1.489 1.361
90% 1.355 1.263
85% 1.271 1.202
80% 1.208 1.155
75% 1.156 1.117
70% 1.112 1.084
65% 1.072 1.054
60% 1.035 1.027
55% 1.000 1.002
50% 0.968 0.977
45% 0.936 0.954
40% 0.904 0.931
35% 0.873 0.908
30% 0.841 0.884
25% 0.807 0.858

To read table:  For the above retention, there is a 90% chance
that final loss settlements will be less than
1.355 times the average expected amount of losses.

This exhibit shows the loads that must be applied to bring estimated losses
at the expected level to the various indicated confidence levels.

40



Exhibit 7 - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $68,966,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $15,945,000
Interest: 468,000
Other: 262,000
Total Income: $16,675,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $6,965,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 500,000
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 1,060,000
Other: 750,000
Total Payments: $9,275,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $76,366,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Loss and ALAE paid is estimated in Exhibit 5 - Banking and Pooling Layers.
(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

41



Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Banking Layer ($0 -$300,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $91,291,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 62,940,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $28,351,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 2,358,000 
(From Appendix F - Banking Layer)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $30,709,000 
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 1, (G))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $30,709,000 
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.079 1.109 1.145 1.187 1.243
(From Appendix J - Banking Layer)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 2,426,000 3,347,000 4,453,000 5,743,000 7,462,000 
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $33,135,000 $34,056,000 $35,162,000 $36,452,000 $38,171,000 
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: 58,459,000 58,459,000 58,459,000 58,459,000 58,459,000 
(From Appendix L - Banking Layer)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $25,324,000 $24,403,000 $23,297,000 $22,007,000 $20,288,000 
((K) - (J))

42



Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Banking Layer ($0 -$300,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $100,736,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 69,165,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $31,571,000 
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 2,449,000 
(From Appendix F - Banking Layer)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $34,020,000 
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 1, (H))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $34,020,000 
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.079 1.109 1.145 1.187 1.243
(From Appendix J - Banking Layer)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 2,688,000 3,708,000 4,933,000 6,362,000 8,267,000 
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $36,708,000 $37,728,000 $38,953,000 $40,382,000 $42,287,000 
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: 63,911,000 63,911,000 63,911,000 63,911,000 63,911,000 
(From Appendix L - Banking Layer)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $27,203,000 $26,183,000 $24,958,000 $23,529,000 $21,624,000 
((K) - (J))

43



Exhibit 2 - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Banking Layer ($0 -$300,000)

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (SIR = $300,000)

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $9,848,000 $2.472
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees 
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 892,000 0.224
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, (L))

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $10,740,000 $2.696
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, (G))

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $10,740,000 $2.696
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

(From Appendix J - Banking Layer) 1.097 1.134 1.178 1.230 1.299

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 1,042,000 1,439,000 1,912,000 2,470,000 3,211,000 
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $11,782,000 $12,179,000 $12,652,000 $13,210,000 $13,951,000 
((E) + (G))

(I) Budgeted Non Claims Related Expenses: 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000 1,810,000 
( 2023-2024 Budgeted Non-Claims Related Expenses

(J) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs, Other Expenses,
and Non-Claims Related Expenses: $11,782,000 $12,179,000 $12,652,000 $13,210,000 $13,951,000 
((H) + (I))

(K) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $2.957 $3.057 $3.176 $3.316 $3.502
((J) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

44



Exhibit 3 - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated Reported as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 6/30/24 Reported 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $14,148,000 $13,952,437 $195,563 15.0% $29,000 $167,000 
2003-2004 1,460,000 1,432,223 27,777 36.1% 10,000 18,000 
2004-2005 471,000 462,951 8,049 15.2% 1,000 7,000 
2005-2006 644,000 624,545 19,455 18.5% 4,000 15,000 
2006-2007 506,000 496,061 9,939 15.5% 2,000 8,000 
2007-2008 367,000 356,643 10,357 13.4% 1,000 9,000 
2008-2009 2,774,000 2,655,139 118,861 11.7% 14,000 105,000 
2009-2010 2,869,000 2,770,937 98,063 13.5% 13,000 85,000 
2010-2011 4,039,000 3,947,899 91,101 11.8% 11,000 80,000 
2011-2012 4,335,000 4,101,621 233,379 14.9% 35,000 198,000 
2012-2013 4,333,000 4,015,547 317,453 48.7% 155,000 162,000 
2013-2014 3,616,000 3,180,148 435,852 14.8% 65,000 371,000 
2014-2015 3,977,000 3,525,264 451,736 13.3% 60,000 392,000 
2015-2016 7,344,000 6,443,427 900,573 14.4% 130,000 771,000 
2016-2017 6,134,000 5,192,876 941,124 12.2% 115,000 826,000 
2017-2018 4,906,000 4,171,599 734,401 11.8% 87,000 647,000 
2018-2019 5,534,000 4,572,755 961,245 13.8% 133,000 828,000 
2019-2020 3,928,000 2,636,984 1,291,016 18.4% 238,000 1,053,000 
2020-2021 5,859,000 4,375,985 1,483,015 25.9% 384,000 1,099,000 
2021-2022 5,465,000 3,173,848 2,291,152 29.8% 683,000 1,608,000 
2022-2023 8,582,000 3,970,005 4,611,995 33.6% 1,550,000 3,062,000 
2023-2024 9,445,000 0 0 38.5% 3,636,000 5,809,000 

Totals $100,736,000 $76,058,894 $15,232,106 $7,356,000 $17,321,106

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer, .
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Appendix A - Banking Layer.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

45



Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Ultimate Losses

Selected
Exposure Exposure Estimate of

Reported Paid Method Method Selected Ultimate
Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of Losses

Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate Limited to
Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses Aggregate

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $14,050,000 $14,246,000 $0 $0 $13,968,000 $14,148,000 $14,148,000 
2003-2004 1,448,000 1,470,000 1,447,000 1,467,000 1,345,000 1,460,000 1,460,000 
2004-2005 469,000 471,000 469,000 472,000 487,000 471,000 471,000 
2005-2006 635,000 653,000 634,000 650,000 603,000 644,000 644,000 
2006-2007 505,000 495,000 505,000 495,000 485,000 506,000 506,000 
2007-2008 364,000 368,000 365,000 370,000 395,000 367,000 367,000 
2008-2009 2,722,000 2,825,000 2,720,000 2,818,000 2,714,000 2,774,000 2,774,000 
2009-2010 2,851,000 2,886,000 2,849,000 2,880,000 2,798,000 2,869,000 2,869,000 
2010-2011 4,078,000 3,998,000 4,076,000 3,996,000 3,993,000 4,039,000 4,039,000 
2011-2012 4,262,000 4,407,000 4,260,000 4,383,000 4,157,000 4,335,000 4,335,000 
2012-2013 4,333,000 4,713,000 4,366,000 4,729,000 4,796,000 4,333,000 4,333,000 
2013-2014 3,479,000 3,752,000 3,482,000 3,704,000 3,511,000 3,616,000 3,616,000 
2014-2015 3,913,000 4,040,000 3,951,000 4,099,000 4,303,000 3,977,000 3,977,000 
2015-2016 7,288,000 7,400,000 7,248,000 7,283,000 6,936,000 7,344,000 7,344,000 
2016-2017 5,982,000 6,485,000 5,971,000 6,312,000 5,897,000 6,134,000 6,134,000 
2017-2018 4,906,000 4,749,000 4,821,000 4,612,000 4,328,000 4,906,000 4,906,000 
2018-2019 5,533,000 5,352,000 5,403,000 5,130,000 5,183,000 5,534,000 5,534,000 
2019-2020 3,349,000 3,397,000 3,675,000 4,053,000 4,503,000 3,928,000 3,928,000 
2020-2021 6,135,000 4,674,000 5,831,000 4,883,000 4,395,000 5,859,000 5,859,000 
2021-2022 5,364,000 3,351,000 5,564,000 5,035,000 4,870,000 5,465,000 5,465,000 
2022-2023 10,310,000 7,409,000 8,562,000 7,460,000 5,944,000 8,582,000 8,582,000 

Totals $91,291,000 $91,291,000 

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (H) $9,445,000 $9,445,000 
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (I) 9,848,000 9,848,000 

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(B) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(C) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(D) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (G).
(E) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (C).
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) (F) limited to applicable aggregate.
(H) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K).
(I) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

Banking Layer

46



Exhibit 4 - $100,000

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Ultimate Limited Losses Capped at $100,000 per Claim

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Ultimate
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Limited

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,184,967 $13,230,915 $0 $0 $13,185,051 $13,185,000
2003-2004 1,247,005 1,244,257 1,247,141 1,244,593 1,248,016 1,248,000
2004-2005 450,291 453,406 450,366 453,524 450,984 451,000
2005-2006 557,239 562,185 557,356 561,819 558,011 558,000
2006-2007 447,009 433,076 447,140 433,343 448,017 448,000
2007-2008 363,063 359,599 363,198 359,738 363,990 364,000
2008-2009 2,499,188 2,540,841 2,500,197 2,540,208 2,499,930 2,500,000
2009-2010 2,572,547 2,571,411 2,573,788 2,571,127 2,573,120 2,573,000
2010-2011 3,665,401 3,522,196 3,663,973 3,527,705 3,666,040 3,666,000
2011-2012 3,810,402 3,866,016 3,809,697 3,860,922 3,810,924 3,811,000
2012-2013 3,350,702 3,451,664 3,350,922 3,444,068 3,351,021 3,351,000
2013-2014 2,433,764 2,541,827 2,434,409 2,534,233 2,434,096 2,434,000
2014-2015 2,961,778 2,958,382 2,962,922 2,958,379 2,961,940 2,962,000
2015-2016 4,737,971 4,735,066 4,735,768 4,734,340 4,737,995 4,738,000
2016-2017 3,997,029 4,013,078 3,995,227 4,011,709 3,999,880 4,000,000
2017-2018 2,913,572 2,800,911 2,912,276 2,814,848 2,913,042 2,914,000
2018-2019 3,287,808 2,971,337 3,282,501 3,008,522 3,464,783 3,286,000
2019-2020 2,013,053 1,748,033 2,061,257 2,072,715 2,987,600 2,113,000
2020-2021 3,517,970 2,785,705 3,503,071 2,950,673 2,895,792 3,511,000
2021-2022 3,290,805 2,224,358 3,393,697 3,034,688 3,185,280 3,343,000
2022-2023 6,187,813 4,827,717 5,604,504 4,847,649 3,859,875 5,629,000

Totals $67,085,000

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $6,092,000 
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $6,306,000 

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D).
(B) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D).
(C) Based on results in Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 1.
(D) Based on results in Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(E) Based on results in Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 1.
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).
(H) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate limited losses
for each year.  These results are used to select a limited loss rate for future years.

47



Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
 

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Ultimate Trended Trended Trended
Accident Limited Trend Limited Payroll Limited

Year Losses Factor Losses ($00) Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

Prior $0 1.087 $0 $0 0.000
2003-2004 1,248,000 1.074 1,340,352 564,317 2.375
2004-2005 451,000 1.395 629,145 556,304 1.131
2005-2006 558,000 1.513 844,254 573,997 1.471
2006-2007 448,000 1.435 642,880 595,189 1.080
2007-2008 364,000 1.339 487,396 600,931 0.811
2008-2009 2,500,000 1.251 3,127,500 2,328,361 1.343
2009-2010 2,573,000 1.150 2,958,950 2,297,839 1.288
2010-2011 3,666,000 1.089 3,992,274 2,133,596 1.871
2011-2012 3,811,000 1.076 4,100,636 2,023,414 2.027
2012-2013 3,351,000 1.094 3,665,994 2,011,952 1.822
2013-2014 2,434,000 1.101 2,679,834 1,848,699 1.450
2014-2015 2,962,000 1.088 3,222,656 1,846,247 1.746
2015-2016 4,738,000 1.123 5,320,774 2,419,591 2.199
2016-2017 4,000,000 1.177 4,708,000 2,594,515 1.815
2017-2018 2,914,000 1.169 3,406,466 2,686,501 1.268
2018-2019 3,286,000 1.133 3,723,038 2,685,821 1.386
2019-2020 2,113,000 1.122 2,370,786 2,696,923 0.879
2020-2021 3,511,000 1.081 3,795,391 2,686,161 1.413
2021-2022 3,343,000 1.051 3,513,493 2,993,763 1.174
2022-2023 5,629,000 1.037 5,837,273 3,739,186 1.561

Totals $53,900,000 $60,367,092 $39,883,307 $1.514
18/19-22/23 17,882,000 19,239,981 14,801,854 1.300
20/21-22/23 12,483,000 13,146,157 9,419,110 1.396

(Fa) Initial Selected Limited Rate: $1.500
(Fb) Rate Differential: 1.050

(Fc) Selected Limited Rate: $1.575

$300,000 SIR $1,000,000 SIR
Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025 2023-2024 2024-2025
(G)  Factor to SIR: 1.550 1.562 1.827 1.851
(H)  Trend Factor: 1.000 1.005 1.000 1.005
(I)  Program Rate: $2.442 $2.472 $2.877 $2.930
(J) Trended Payroll ($00): 3,867,916 3,984,000 3,867,916 3,984,000
(K)  Projected Program Losses: 9,445,000 9,848,000 11,128,000 11,673,000 
(L)  Projected ULAE: 837,000 892,000 837,000 892,000
(M)  Projected Loss and ULAE: $10,282,000 $10,740,000 $11,965,000 $12,565,000 

Notes appear on the next page.

48



Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - $100,000, , Column (F).
For purposes of projecting future losses, losses
are capped at $100,000 per occurrence.

(B) From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) From Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(E) (C) / (D).
(F) Selected based on (E).
(G) Based on a Weibull distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) From Appendix E - Banking Layer.
(I) (F) x (G) x (H).
(J) From Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(K) (I) x (J).
(L) WJ Method

Based on an estimated claim closing pattern and the Fund's
(M) (K) + (L).

This exhibit shows the calculation of future loss costs based on the past loss
rates. The projections will be accurate only to the extent that what has
happened in the past is representative of what will happen in the future.

49



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Reported Loss Development

Limited Reported Program Reported
Reported Loss Ultimate Reported Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,106,329 1.006 $13,184,967 $13,952,437 1.007 $14,050,104
2003-2004 1,234,658 1.010 1,247,005 1,432,223 1.011 1,447,977
2004-2005 444,952 1.012 450,291 462,951 1.013 468,969
2005-2006 549,545 1.014 557,239 624,545 1.016 634,538
2006-2007 439,969 1.016 447,009 496,061 1.019 505,486
2007-2008 356,643 1.018 363,063 356,643 1.022 364,489
2008-2009 2,450,184 1.020 2,499,188 2,655,139 1.025 2,721,517
2009-2010 2,517,169 1.022 2,572,547 2,770,937 1.029 2,851,294
2010-2011 3,576,001 1.025 3,665,401 3,947,899 1.033 4,078,180
2011-2012 3,703,015 1.029 3,810,402 4,101,621 1.039 4,261,584
2012-2013 3,243,661 1.033 3,350,702 4,015,547 1.079 4,332,775
2013-2014 2,349,193 1.036 2,433,764 3,180,148 1.094 3,479,082
2014-2015 2,853,351 1.038 2,961,778 3,525,264 1.110 3,913,043
2015-2016 4,555,741 1.040 4,737,971 6,443,427 1.131 7,287,516
2016-2017 3,843,297 1.040 3,997,029 5,192,876 1.152 5,982,193
2017-2018 2,801,512 1.040 2,913,572 4,171,599 1.176 4,905,800
2018-2019 3,161,354 1.040 3,287,808 4,572,755 1.210 5,533,034
2019-2020 1,931,913 1.042 2,013,053 2,636,984 1.270 3,348,970
2020-2021 3,215,695 1.094 3,517,970 4,375,985 1.402 6,135,131
2021-2022 2,673,278 1.231 3,290,805 3,173,848 1.690 5,363,803
2022-2023 3,490,024 1.773 6,187,813 3,970,005 2.597 10,310,103

Totals $62,497,484 $67,489,376 $76,058,894 $91,975,589

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(C) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses and case reserves as reported by the claims administrator. These
losses tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more information
becomes available about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable
patterns over time.

50



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 4,064,830 4,086,026 4,111,016
2003-2004 5,283,838 5,297,382 5,271,895
2004-2005 2,136,585 2,196,828 2,365,277
2005-2006 2,126,272 2,294,688 2,295,930
2006-2007 2,815,929 2,981,828 2,917,626
2007-2008 2,127,318 2,654,684 2,822,551
2008-2009 1,702,206 2,394,938 2,681,607 2,880,390 2,801,712 2,620,516 2,508,575 2,484,811 2,511,721 2,780,575
2009-2010 1,690,024 2,163,514 2,585,236 2,483,014 2,722,152 2,697,828 2,684,469 2,682,974 2,641,243 2,503,366
2010-2011 1,522,454 2,677,355 3,232,612 3,327,527 3,478,076 3,542,732 3,512,914 3,398,652 3,441,626 3,480,324
2011-2012 1,688,257 3,002,294 3,714,182 3,559,434 3,732,931 3,615,349 3,600,714 3,614,008 3,657,786 3,685,941
2012-2013 1,474,731 2,735,630 3,031,178 3,329,320 3,537,437 3,402,762 3,335,232 3,295,296 3,254,321 3,254,234
2013-2014 1,859,875 2,166,596 2,431,312 2,733,807 2,635,709 2,426,799 2,371,616 2,379,830 2,379,830 2,349,193
2014-2015 1,726,979 2,925,460 3,044,410 2,960,109 2,933,043 2,815,785 2,921,419 2,897,499 2,853,351
2015-2016 2,776,192 4,016,122 4,875,103 4,904,058 4,763,008 4,648,808 4,597,270 4,555,741
2016-2017 2,628,890 3,795,066 3,869,755 4,119,830 4,126,963 3,892,630 3,843,297
2017-2018 2,122,082 2,748,529 2,955,334 3,095,543 2,881,215 2,801,512
2018-2019 1,746,246 2,680,319 3,149,203 3,297,473 3,161,354
2019-2020 1,471,267 1,710,033 2,435,779 1,931,913
2020-2021 1,974,075 3,315,999 3,215,695
2021-2022 1,925,526 2,673,278
2022-2023 3,490,024

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.005 1.006
2003-2004 1.003 0.995
2004-2005 1.028 1.077
2005-2006 1.079 1.001
2006-2007 1.059 0.978
2007-2008 1.248 1.063
2008-2009 1.407 1.120 1.074 0.973 0.935 0.957 0.991 1.011 1.107 0.899
2009-2010 1.280 1.195 0.960 1.096 0.991 0.995 0.999 0.984 0.948 1.000
2010-2011 1.759 1.207 1.029 1.045 1.019 0.992 0.967 1.013 1.011 1.007
2011-2012 1.778 1.237 0.958 1.049 0.969 0.996 1.004 1.012 1.008 1.006
2012-2013 1.855 1.108 1.098 1.063 0.962 0.980 0.988 0.988 1.000 0.997
2013-2014 1.165 1.122 1.124 0.964 0.921 0.977 1.003 1.000 0.987
2014-2015 1.694 1.041 0.972 0.991 0.960 1.038 0.992 0.985
2015-2016 1.447 1.214 1.006 0.971 0.976 0.989 0.991
2016-2017 1.444 1.020 1.065 1.002 0.943 0.987
2017-2018 1.295 1.075 1.047 0.931 0.972
2018-2019 1.535 1.175 1.047 0.959
2019-2020 1.162 1.424 0.793
2020-2021 1.680 0.970
2021-2022 1.388

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.492 1.154 1.021 1.008 0.973 0.999 0.994 1.000 1.010 0.982
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr 1.434 1.142 0.975 0.967 0.964 1.000 0.994 0.990 1.000 1.003
   4-yr 1.458 1.124 1.003 0.969 0.963 0.996 0.993 0.997 1.003 1.003
Comparative
Factors 1.400 1.095 1.010 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001
Prior 1.425 1.130 1.050 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.002 1.001 1.003

Selected 1.440 1.125 1.050 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.002 1.002 1.003

Cumulated 1.773 1.231 1.094 1.042 1.040 1.040 1.040 1.040 1.038 1.03651



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

2,498,447 2,512,221 2,493,311 2,472,184 2,450,184
2,503,640 2,504,521 2,502,169 2,517,169
3,505,683 3,488,627 3,576,001
3,706,517 3,703,015
3,243,661

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.006 0.992 0.992 0.991
1.000 0.999 1.006
0.995 1.025
0.999

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.005 0.999 0.991

0.998 1.008
1.000

1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001
1.004 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.003 1.006

1.004 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.004 1.006

1.033 1.029 1.025 1.022 1.020 1.018 1.016 1.014 1.012 1.010 1.00652



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Reported between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1,472,882 1,469,793 1,668,583
2003-2004 2,198,822 2,678,819 2,981,936
2004-2005 175,962 261,782 286,539
2005-2006 501,449 825,191 841,526
2006-2007 887,251 772,437 1,025,387
2007-2008 183,348 260,384 556,300
2008-2009 118,926 267,532 440,492 632,985 1,271,939 1,597,858 1,837,922 1,905,882 1,753,852 1,393,194
2009-2010 36,489 781,056 983,414 1,348,331 2,103,688 1,899,750 1,683,109 1,688,952 1,711,888 1,589,431
2010-2011 560,715 572,083 1,261,936 1,677,272 2,377,139 2,260,016 2,178,560 2,076,347 2,181,249
2011-2012 469,135 1,501,018 1,610,479 1,995,323 1,719,649 1,811,900 1,674,414 1,623,609 1,608,877
2012-2013 133,856 523,910 671,928 1,347,194 1,127,479 945,719 833,668 789,455 750,983 726,247
2013-2014 24,447 276,590 636,435 759,830 786,870 766,229 764,534 804,653 804,872 830,956
2014-2015 112,262 558,866 689,597 651,117 680,586 538,566 651,068 780,846 708,032
2015-2016 15,692 179,695 1,235,279 2,118,450 2,337,672 2,326,167 2,277,704 2,224,209
2016-2017 279,223 810,583 1,189,982 1,248,989 1,615,331 1,596,623 1,549,579
2017-2018 81,378 693,750 1,264,242 1,527,625 1,574,078 1,639,079
2018-2019 423,500 1,213,337 1,980,358 2,129,092 1,819,256
2019-2020 510,137 631,820 8,653 994,183
2020-2021 132,660 1,160,290
2021-2022 3,183 500,570
2022-2023 479,981

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 0.998 1.135
2003-2004 1.218 1.113
2004-2005 1.488 1.095
2005-2006 1.646 1.020
2006-2007 0.871 1.327
2007-2008 1.420 2.136
2008-2009 2.250 1.647 1.437 2.009 1.256 1.150 1.037 0.920 0.794 0.949
2009-2010 21.405 1.259 1.371 1.560 0.903 0.886 1.003 1.014 0.928 1.045
2010-2011 1.020 2.206 1.329 1.417 0.951 0.964 0.953 1.051 0.963
2011-2012 3.200 1.073 1.239 0.862 1.054 0.924 0.970 0.991 0.986
2012-2013 3.914 1.283 2.005 0.837 0.839 0.882 0.947 0.951 0.967 1.144
2013-2014 11.314 2.301 1.194 1.036 0.974 0.998 1.052 1.000 1.032
2014-2015 4.978 1.234 0.944 1.045 0.791 1.209 1.199 0.907
2015-2016 11.451 6.874 1.715 1.103 0.995 0.979 0.977
2016-2017 2.903 1.468 1.050 1.293 0.988 0.971
2017-2018 8.525 1.822 1.208 1.030 1.041
2018-2019 2.865 1.632 1.075 0.854
2019-2020 1.239 0.014 114.895
2020-2021
2021-2022 157.264

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 20.737 1.936 9.513 1.254 1.048 1.036 1.021 0.981 0.961 1.017
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr 1.430 1.021 1.006 1.004 1.032 0.953 0.996 1.000
   4-yr 1.328 1.046 0.983 1.003 1.016 0.960 1.017 1.012
Comparative
Factors 3.250 1.675 1.300 1.160 1.095 1.060 1.035 1.020 1.020 1.020
Prior 2.797 1.863 1.372 1.240 1.122 1.080 1.070 1.060 1.047 1.041

Selected 3.250 1.863 1.372 1.240 1.122 1.080 1.070 1.060 1.047 1.041

Cumulated 18.600 5.723 3.072 2.238 1.804 1.608 1.489 1.392 1.313 1.25453



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Reported between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1,321,808 1,300,115 1,300,115 1,494,065 1,494,065
1,661,640 1,706,376 1,751,376 1,753,376
2,100,039 2,128,736 2,156,091
1,586,574 1,590,293

830,612

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.984 1.000 1.149 1.000
1.027 1.026 1.001
1.014 1.013
1.002

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.007 1.013 1.075 1.000

1.014 1.014
1.008

1.015 1.012 1.010 1.009 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.031
1.032 1.025 1.024 1.020 1.019 1.015 1.012 1.008 1.006 1.005 1.020

1.032 1.025 1.024 1.020 1.019 1.015 1.012 1.008 1.006 1.005 1.020

1.205 1.167 1.138 1.112 1.090 1.069 1.053 1.041 1.032 1.025 1.02054



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Paid Loss Development

Limited Paid Program Paid
Paid Loss Ultimate Paid Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,074,027 1.012 $13,230,915 $13,911,762 1.024 $14,245,644
2003-2004 1,225,869 1.015 1,244,257 1,423,434 1.033 1,470,407
2004-2005 444,952 1.019 453,406 453,672 1.039 471,365
2005-2006 549,545 1.023 562,185 624,545 1.045 652,650
2006-2007 421,690 1.027 433,076 471,690 1.050 495,275
2007-2008 348,449 1.032 359,599 348,449 1.057 368,311
2008-2009 2,450,184 1.037 2,540,841 2,655,139 1.064 2,825,068
2009-2010 2,463,037 1.044 2,571,411 2,687,178 1.074 2,886,029
2010-2011 3,348,095 1.052 3,522,196 3,684,865 1.085 3,998,079
2011-2012 3,643,747 1.061 3,866,016 4,017,353 1.097 4,407,036
2012-2013 3,222,842 1.071 3,451,664 3,831,839 1.230 4,713,162
2013-2014 2,349,193 1.082 2,541,827 2,973,028 1.262 3,751,961
2014-2015 2,706,662 1.093 2,958,382 3,109,755 1.299 4,039,572
2015-2016 4,289,009 1.104 4,735,066 5,493,758 1.347 7,400,092
2016-2017 3,579,909 1.121 4,013,078 4,596,319 1.411 6,485,406
2017-2018 2,450,491 1.143 2,800,911 3,191,833 1.488 4,749,448
2018-2019 2,476,114 1.200 2,971,337 3,293,706 1.625 5,352,272
2019-2020 1,367,788 1.278 1,748,033 1,884,241 1.803 3,397,287
2020-2021 1,954,881 1.425 2,785,705 2,235,482 2.091 4,674,393
2021-2022 1,103,352 2.016 2,224,358 1,103,352 3.037 3,350,880
2022-2023 948,471 5.090 4,827,717 948,471 7.811 7,408,507

Totals $54,418,307 $63,841,979 $62,939,871 $87,142,843

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(C) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses as reported by the claims administrator. These losses tend to
"develop" or change from period to period as more information becomes available
about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

55



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 3,712,093 3,826,367 3,863,934
2003-2004 4,754,852 4,845,299 4,954,496
2004-2005 1,903,091 1,987,471 2,206,897
2005-2006 1,676,766 1,909,554 1,978,990
2006-2007 2,112,824 2,329,587 2,440,040
2007-2008 1,131,777 1,690,014 2,014,697
2008-2009 436,908 1,288,925 1,852,766 2,073,373 2,259,705 2,358,047 2,419,085 2,424,222 2,446,850 2,698,159
2009-2010 631,165 1,438,622 1,903,057 2,056,848 2,270,943 2,436,580 2,459,878 2,463,397 2,466,250 2,456,235
2010-2011 393,760 1,365,723 2,113,789 2,466,321 2,867,641 3,058,342 3,097,568 3,145,954 3,198,914 3,242,572
2011-2012 498,240 1,664,691 2,525,222 3,103,126 3,328,247 3,399,056 3,447,040 3,516,106 3,554,522 3,565,905
2012-2013 407,781 1,303,509 2,103,373 2,508,241 2,901,841 3,142,285 3,179,156 3,205,907 3,209,284 3,210,590
2013-2014 568,754 1,343,163 1,803,789 2,048,455 2,217,367 2,298,035 2,339,512 2,349,193 2,349,193 2,349,193
2014-2015 575,072 1,539,213 2,130,906 2,337,726 2,527,987 2,655,230 2,674,126 2,700,756 2,706,662
2015-2016 756,791 2,207,106 3,461,942 4,088,889 4,186,518 4,181,136 4,218,287 4,289,009
2016-2017 707,039 2,190,607 2,887,301 3,250,271 3,468,918 3,521,261 3,579,909
2017-2018 653,189 1,501,330 2,064,998 2,224,245 2,329,704 2,450,491
2018-2019 636,400 1,399,838 2,056,577 2,361,203 2,476,114
2019-2020 565,349 965,113 1,421,246 1,367,788
2020-2021 480,703 1,499,788 1,954,881
2021-2022 475,690 1,103,352
2022-2023 948,471

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.031 1.010
2003-2004 1.019 1.023
2004-2005 1.044 1.110
2005-2006 1.139 1.036
2006-2007 1.103 1.047
2007-2008 1.493 1.192
2008-2009 2.950 1.437 1.119 1.090 1.044 1.026 1.002 1.009 1.103 0.906
2009-2010 2.279 1.323 1.081 1.104 1.073 1.010 1.001 1.001 0.996 1.000
2010-2011 3.468 1.548 1.167 1.163 1.067 1.013 1.016 1.017 1.014 1.005
2011-2012 3.341 1.517 1.229 1.073 1.021 1.014 1.020 1.011 1.003 1.016
2012-2013 3.197 1.614 1.192 1.157 1.083 1.012 1.008 1.001 1.000 1.004
2013-2014 2.362 1.343 1.136 1.082 1.036 1.018 1.004 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 2.677 1.384 1.097 1.081 1.050 1.007 1.010 1.002
2015-2016 2.916 1.569 1.181 1.024 0.999 1.009 1.017
2016-2017 3.098 1.318 1.126 1.067 1.015 1.017
2017-2018 2.298 1.375 1.077 1.047 1.052
2018-2019 2.200 1.469 1.148 1.049
2019-2020 1.707 1.473 0.962
2020-2021 3.120 1.303
2021-2022 2.319

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 2.709 1.440 1.129 1.086 1.043 1.023 1.013 1.006 1.019 0.986
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr 2.345 1.406 1.074 1.056 1.017 1.011 1.012 1.001 1.001 1.009
   4-yr 2.302 1.397 1.092 1.045 1.024 1.012 1.011 1.004 1.005 1.007
Comparative
Factors 2.550 1.390 1.165 1.080 1.050 1.035 1.023 1.015 1.010 1.010
Prior 2.750 1.435 1.140 1.080 1.050 1.020 1.015 1.010 1.010 1.010

Selected 2.525 1.415 1.115 1.065 1.050 1.020 1.015 1.010 1.010 1.010

Cumulated 5.090 2.016 1.425 1.278 1.200 1.143 1.121 1.104 1.093 1.08256



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

2,445,698 2,450,184 2,450,184 2,450,184 2,450,184
2,456,409 2,460,675 2,460,675 2,463,037
3,259,088 3,288,190 3,348,095
3,623,432 3,643,747
3,222,842

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.002 1.000 1.001
1.009 1.018
1.006

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.005 1.006 1.001 1.000

1.006 1.007
1.005

1.008 1.007 1.005 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.032
1.010 1.009 1.008 1.007 1.005 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.004 1.004 1.016

1.010 1.009 1.008 1.007 1.005 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.004 1.004 1.012

1.071 1.061 1.052 1.044 1.037 1.032 1.027 1.023 1.019 1.015 1.01257



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Paid between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 796,481 862,805 932,469
2003-2004 1,447,197 1,614,695 1,875,575
2004-2005 35,193 93,263 129,406
2005-2006 96,889 151,411 226,901
2006-2007 225,182 310,651 345,319
2007-2008 3,219 62,544 180,621
2008-2009 62,853 209,651 257,320 435,515 530,808 679,362 916,092 1,048,760 867,802
2009-2010 106,615 276,662 388,771 538,325 848,282 1,037,291 1,060,397 1,107,033 1,122,199
2010-2011 5,913 117,644 338,928 801,845 1,135,479 1,472,715 1,527,728 1,642,414 1,846,003
2011-2012 502,629 757,569 1,100,634 1,311,576 1,404,374 1,459,563 1,462,551 1,463,409
2012-2013 41,579 203,873 422,856 378,641 548,233 601,141 625,113 631,039 640,678
2013-2014 89,403 225,100 432,350 495,847 527,744 587,561 611,072 623,835
2014-2015 6,502 153,420 226,902 264,422 382,283 373,515 401,716 403,093
2015-2016 8,150 511,005 879,889 1,065,841 1,114,470 1,259,746 1,315,573
2016-2017 89,465 166,559 541,849 808,316 933,564 1,023,419
2017-2018 286,443 426,185 581,125 771,459
2018-2019 3,541 57,174 326,534 498,431 817,592
2019-2020 24,686 148,876 516,454
2020-2021 280,601
2021-2022
2022-2023

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.083 1.081
2003-2004 1.116 1.162
2004-2005 2.650 1.388
2005-2006 1.563 1.499
2006-2007 1.380 1.112
2007-2008 19.430 2.888
2008-2009 3.336 1.227 1.693 1.219 1.280 1.348 1.145 0.827 1.388
2009-2010 2.595 1.405 1.385 1.576 1.223 1.022 1.044 1.014 1.020
2010-2011 19.896 2.881 2.366 1.416 1.297 1.037 1.075 1.124 1.018
2011-2012 1.507 1.453 1.192 1.071 1.039 1.002 1.001 1.000
2012-2013 4.903 2.074 0.895 1.448 1.097 1.040 1.009 1.015 1.042
2013-2014 2.518 1.921 1.147 1.064 1.113 1.040 1.021
2014-2015 23.596 1.479 1.165 1.446 0.977 1.076 1.003
2015-2016 62.700 1.722 1.211 1.046 1.130 1.044
2016-2017 1.862 3.253 1.492 1.155 1.096
2017-2018 1.488 1.364 1.328
2018-2019 16.146 5.711 1.526 1.640
2019-2020 6.031
2020-2021
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 11.089 16.003 1.950 1.482 1.427 1.158 1.096 1.050 1.000 1.094
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr 1.505 1.148 1.093 1.067 1.019 1.009 1.015
   4-yr 1.395 1.177 1.088 1.061 1.011 1.052 1.016
Comparative
Factors 11.000 3.300 1.820 1.400 1.260 1.185 1.125 1.115 1.080 1.070
Prior 4.662 3.083 2.271 1.676 1.445 1.265 1.210 1.154 1.098 1.078

Selected 11.000 3.300 2.271 1.676 1.445 1.265 1.210 1.154 1.098 1.078

Cumulated 783.321 71.211 21.579 9.501 5.670 3.924 3.103 2.564 2.223 2.02458



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Weighted 
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Paid between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1,204,576 1,202,214 1,204,955 1,257,597 1,261,496
1,144,134 1,170,880 1,225,360 1,236,351
1,878,846 1,909,265 1,914,083
1,463,409 1,501,131

667,723

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.998 1.002 1.044 1.003
1.023 1.047 1.009
1.016 1.003
1.026

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.016 1.017 1.027 1.003

1.021 1.014
1.016

1.050 1.050 1.050 1.040 1.030 1.030 1.025 1.020 1.020 1.015 1.265
1.068 1.055 1.045 1.035 1.033 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.294

1.068 1.055 1.045 1.035 1.033 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.028 1.294

1.877 1.757 1.665 1.593 1.539 1.489 1.448 1.408 1.369 1.331 1.29459



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Reported Losses

Reported Percentage Incurred
Trended Reported Loss of Losses but not Ultimate

Accident Payroll Losses as Development Yet to Be Program Reported Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Reported Rate (IBNR) Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $0 $0 1.007 0.007 1.310 $0 $0
2003-2004 564,317 1,432,223 1.011 0.011 2.385 14,805 1,447,028
2004-2005 556,304 462,951 1.013 0.013 0.876 6,335 469,286
2005-2006 573,997 624,545 1.016 0.016 1.051 9,652 634,197
2006-2007 595,189 496,061 1.019 0.019 0.815 9,217 505,278
2007-2008 600,931 356,643 1.022 0.022 0.657 8,686 365,329
2008-2009 2,328,361 2,655,139 1.025 0.024 1.166 65,157 2,720,296
2009-2010 2,297,839 2,770,937 1.029 0.028 1.218 78,366 2,849,303
2010-2011 2,133,596 3,947,899 1.033 0.032 1.871 127,743 4,075,642
2011-2012 2,023,414 4,101,621 1.039 0.038 2.054 157,932 4,259,553
2012-2013 2,011,952 4,015,547 1.079 0.073 2.384 350,144 4,365,691
2013-2014 1,848,699 3,180,148 1.094 0.086 1.900 302,077 3,482,225
2014-2015 1,846,247 3,525,264 1.110 0.099 2.330 425,874 3,951,138
2015-2016 2,419,591 6,443,427 1.131 0.116 2.867 804,688 7,248,115
2016-2017 2,594,515 5,192,876 1.152 0.132 2.272 778,105 5,970,981
2017-2018 2,686,501 4,171,599 1.176 0.150 1.612 649,596 4,821,195
2018-2019 2,685,821 4,572,755 1.210 0.174 1.776 829,983 5,402,738
2019-2020 2,696,923 2,636,984 1.270 0.213 1.807 1,038,021 3,675,005
2020-2021 2,686,161 4,375,985 1.402 0.287 1.888 1,455,512 5,831,497
2021-2022 2,993,763 3,173,848 1.690 0.408 1.957 2,390,388 5,564,236
2022-2023 3,739,186 3,970,005 2.597 0.615 1.997 4,592,300 8,562,305

Totals $39,883,307 $62,106,457 $14,094,581 $76,201,038

Notes:

(A) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unreported will cost what this relationship would suggest.

60



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Paid Losses

Paid Percentage
Trended Paid Loss of Losses Incurred Ultimate

Accident Payroll Losses as Development Yet to Be Program but not Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Paid Rate Paid Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $0 $0 1.024 0.023 1.310 $0 $0
2003-2004 564,317 1,423,434 1.033 0.032 2.385 43,069 1,466,503
2004-2005 556,304 453,672 1.039 0.038 0.876 18,518 472,190
2005-2006 573,997 624,545 1.045 0.043 1.051 25,941 650,486
2006-2007 595,189 471,690 1.050 0.048 0.815 23,284 494,974
2007-2008 600,931 348,449 1.057 0.054 0.657 21,320 369,769
2008-2009 2,328,361 2,655,139 1.064 0.060 1.166 162,892 2,818,031
2009-2010 2,297,839 2,687,178 1.074 0.069 1.218 193,115 2,880,293
2010-2011 2,133,596 3,684,865 1.085 0.078 1.871 311,373 3,996,238
2011-2012 2,023,414 4,017,353 1.097 0.088 2.054 365,736 4,383,089
2012-2013 2,011,952 3,831,839 1.230 0.187 2.384 896,944 4,728,783
2013-2014 1,848,699 2,973,028 1.262 0.208 1.900 730,606 3,703,634
2014-2015 1,846,247 3,109,755 1.299 0.230 2.330 989,404 4,099,159
2015-2016 2,419,591 5,493,758 1.347 0.258 2.867 1,789,738 7,283,496
2016-2017 2,594,515 4,596,319 1.411 0.291 2.272 1,715,369 6,311,688
2017-2018 2,686,501 3,191,833 1.488 0.328 1.612 1,420,450 4,612,283
2018-2019 2,685,821 3,293,706 1.625 0.385 1.776 1,836,457 5,130,163
2019-2020 2,696,923 1,884,241 1.803 0.445 1.807 2,168,636 4,052,877
2020-2021 2,686,161 2,235,482 2.091 0.522 1.888 2,647,308 4,882,790
2021-2022 2,993,763 1,103,352 3.037 0.671 1.957 3,931,251 5,034,603
2022-2023 3,739,186 948,471 7.811 0.872 1.997 6,511,359 7,459,830

Totals $39,883,307 $49,028,109 $25,802,768 $74,830,877

Notes:

(A) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts paid above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unpaid will cost what this relationship would suggest.

61



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Exposure and Development Method

Trended Ultimate Trended Trended
Accident Payroll Limited Trend Limited Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year ($00) Losses Factor Losses Loss Rate Loss Rate SIR Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $0 $0 1.087 1.237 1.059 1.310
2003-2004 564,317 1,248,000 1.074 1,340,352 2.375 2.212 1.078 2.385
2004-2005 556,304 451,000 1.395 629,145 1.131 0.811 1.080 0.876
2005-2006 573,997 558,000 1.513 844,254 1.471 0.972 1.081 1.051
2006-2007 595,189 448,000 1.435 642,880 1.080 0.753 1.082 0.815
2007-2008 600,931 364,000 1.339 487,396 0.811 0.606 1.084 0.657
2008-2009 2,328,361 2,500,000 1.251 3,127,500 1.343 1.074 1.086 1.166
2009-2010 2,297,839 2,573,000 1.150 2,958,950 1.288 1.120 1.087 1.218
2010-2011 2,133,596 3,666,000 1.089 3,992,274 1.871 1.718 1.089 1.871
2011-2012 2,023,414 3,811,000 1.076 4,100,636 2.027 1.883 1.091 2.054
2012-2013 2,011,952 3,351,000 1.094 3,665,994 1.822 1.666 1.431 2.384
2013-2014 1,848,699 2,434,000 1.101 2,679,834 1.450 1.317 1.442 1.900
2014-2015 1,846,247 2,962,000 1.088 3,222,656 1.746 1.604 1.453 2.330
2015-2016 2,419,591 4,738,000 1.123 5,320,774 2.199 1.958 1.464 2.867
2016-2017 2,594,515 3,998,000 1.177 4,705,646 1.814 1.541 1.474 2.272
2017-2018 2,686,501 2,914,000 1.169 3,406,466 1.268 1.085 1.486 1.612
2018-2019 2,685,821 3,288,000 1.133 3,725,304 1.387 1.187 1.496 1.776
2019-2020 2,696,923 2,014,000 1.122 2,259,708 0.838 1.199 1.507 1.807
2020-2021 2,686,161 3,518,000 1.081 3,802,958 1.416 1.244 1.518 1.888
2021-2022 2,993,763 3,291,000 1.051 3,458,841 1.155 1.280 1.529 1.957
2022-2023 3,739,186 5,508,000 1.037 5,711,796 1.528 1.297 1.540 1.997

 Total/Avg $39,883,307 $53,635,000 $60,083,364 1.506
17/18-21/22 13,749,169 15,025,000 16,653,277 1.211

Selected Limited Rate: $1.345
Prior: $1.710

Notes:

(A) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) Selected average of results from Appendices A and B.
(C) From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B).
(D) (B) x (C).
(E) (D) / (A).
(F) Selected Limited Rate / (C).  For 2017-2018 and prior (B) / (A).
(G) Based on a Weibull distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the underlying historical relationship between losses and exposure that is
needed to apply the estimation methods shown on pages 1 and 2 of this Appendix.

62



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate
Accident Program Ultimate Program

Year Severity Claims Losses
(A) (B) (C)

Prior $9,006 1551 $13,968,306
2003-2004 17,473 77 1,345,421
2004-2005 7,057 69 486,933
2005-2006 14,034 43 603,462
2006-2007 11,276 43 484,868
2007-2008 7,174 55 394,570
2008-2009 9,624 282 2,713,968
2009-2010 10,286 272 2,797,792
2010-2011 14,259 280 3,992,520
2011-2012 18,809 221 4,156,789
2012-2013 21,507 223 4,796,061
2013-2014 16,640 211 3,511,040
2014-2015 22,889 188 4,303,132
2015-2016 23,513 295 6,936,335
2016-2017 21,290 277 5,897,330
2017-2018 17,105 253 4,327,565
2018-2019 21,688 239 5,183,432
2019-2020 22,515 200 4,503,000
2020-2021 24,015 183 4,394,745
2021-2022 25,363 192 4,869,696
2022-2023 26,419 225 5,944,275

Total 5,379 $85,611,240

Notes:

(A) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (H).
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the estimated
ultimate losses for each year based on the
observed average frequency and severity of
claims. 

63



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate Trended
Accident Limited Ultimate Limited Trend Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year Losses Claims Severity Factor Severity Severity SIR Severity
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $13,185,000 1,551 $8,501 1.648 $14,010 $8,501 1.059 $9,006
2003-2004 1,248,000 77 16,208 1.597 25,884 16,208 1.078 17,473
2004-2005 451,000 69 6,536 2.035 13,301 6,536 1.080 7,057
2005-2006 558,000 43 12,977 2.165 28,095 12,977 1.081 14,034
2006-2007 448,000 43 10,419 2.013 20,973 10,419 1.082 11,276
2007-2008 364,000 55 6,618 1.842 12,190 6,618 1.084 7,174
2008-2009 2,500,000 282 8,865 1.686 14,946 8,865 1.086 9,624
2009-2010 2,573,000 272 9,460 1.520 14,379 9,460 1.087 10,286
2010-2011 3,666,000 280 13,093 1.410 18,461 13,093 1.089 14,259
2011-2012 3,811,000 221 17,244 1.365 23,538 17,244 1.091 18,809
2012-2013 3,351,000 223 15,027 1.361 20,452 15,027 1.431 21,507
2013-2014 2,434,000 211 11,536 1.343 15,493 11,536 1.442 16,640
2014-2015 2,962,000 188 15,755 1.301 20,497 15,755 1.453 22,889
2015-2016 4,738,000 295 16,061 1.316 21,136 16,061 1.464 23,513
2016-2017 4,000,000 277 14,440 1.352 19,523 14,440 1.474 21,290
2017-2018 2,913,000 253 11,514 1.317 15,164 11,514 1.486 17,105
2018-2019 3,286,000 239 13,749 1.252 17,214 14,497 1.496 21,688
2019-2020 2,067,000 200 10,335 1.215 12,557 14,938 1.507 22,515
2020-2021 3,511,000 183 19,186 1.147 22,006 15,824 1.518 24,015
2021-2022 3,215,000 192 16,745 1.094 18,319 16,590 1.529 25,363
2022-2023 5,227,000 225 23,231 1.058 24,578 17,155 1.540 26,419

Average Limited Severity: 18,701
Average 17/18-21/22 Limited Severity: 17,052
Average 18/19-22/23 Limited Severity: 18,935

Selected Limited Severity: $18,150
Prior: $18,476

Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendices A, B, and C.
(B) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) (A) / (B).
(D) From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (J).
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) Selected Limited Severity / (D).
(G) Based on a Weibull distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the historical average cost per claim, or severity.  The observed
average severity is used in the method shown on page 1 of this Appendix.

64



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Frequency and Severity Method
Projection of Ultimate Claims

Reported Closed Selected Trended Trended
Accident Claim Claim Ultimate Payroll Claim Trend Claim

Year Development Development Claims ($000,000) Frequency Factor Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 1551 1557 1551 0.0 0.655
2003-2004 77 77 77 56.4 1.364 0.668 0.911
2004-2005 69 69 69 55.6 1.240 0.682 0.846
2005-2006 43 42 43 57.4 0.749 0.696 0.521
2006-2007 43 42 43 59.5 0.722 0.710 0.513
2007-2008 55 55 55 60.1 0.915 0.725 0.663
2008-2009 282 284 282 232.8 1.211 0.740 0.896
2009-2010 272 269 272 229.8 1.184 0.755 0.894
2010-2011 280 273 280 213.4 1.312 0.769 1.009
2011-2012 221 222 221 202.3 1.092 0.785 0.857
2012-2013 223 224 223 201.2 1.108 0.801 0.888
2013-2014 211 215 211 184.9 1.141 0.817 0.932
2014-2015 188 188 188 184.6 1.018 0.834 0.849
2015-2016 295 287 295 242.0 1.219 0.851 1.037
2016-2017 277 277 277 259.5 1.068 0.868 0.927
2017-2018 253 249 253 268.7 0.942 0.886 0.835
2018-2019 239 234 239 268.6 0.890 0.904 0.805
2019-2020 200 200 200 269.7 0.742 0.922 0.684
2020-2021 183 167 183 268.6 0.681 0.942 0.642
2021-2022 192 178 192 299.4 0.641 0.961 0.616
2022-2023 225 163 225 373.9 0.602 0.980 0.590

Total 5379 5272 5379 3,988.3 0.803
17/18-21/22 1067 1028 1067 1,374.9 0.714

(H) Selected Frequency: 0.650
Prior: 0.790

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(I) Trend Factor: 1.000 0.980
(J) Selected Frequency: 0.650 0.637
(K) Est. Payroll ($000,000): 386.8 398.4
(L) Ultimate Claims: 251 254

Notes:

(A) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 4, (C). (G) (E) x (F).
(B) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 5, (C). (H) The selected frequency of 0.650 is based on (G).
(C) Selected from (A) and (B). (I) Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C) / 10,000. (J) (H) x (I). 
(E) (C) / (D). (K) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C) / 10,000.
(F) Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F). (L) (J) x (K). 

This exhibit summarizes the estimated numbers of claims and shows the
estimated frequencies per $1,000,000 of trended payroll.

65



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Frequency and Severity Method
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported
Reported Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 1551 1.000 1551
2003-2004 77 1.000 77 0.911
2004-2005 69 1.000 69 0.846
2005-2006 43 1.000 43 0.521
2006-2007 43 1.000 43 0.513
2007-2008 55 1.000 55 0.664
2008-2009 282 1.000 282 0.896
2009-2010 272 1.000 272 0.894
2010-2011 280 1.000 280 1.009
2011-2012 221 1.000 221 0.857
2012-2013 223 1.000 223 0.888
2013-2014 211 1.000 211 0.932
2014-2015 188 1.000 188 0.849
2015-2016 295 1.000 295 1.038
2016-2017 277 1.001 277 0.927
2017-2018 252 1.003 253 0.834
2018-2019 238 1.005 239 0.804
2019-2020 198 1.008 200 0.684
2020-2021 181 1.013 183 0.642
2021-2022 188 1.019 192 0.616
2022-2023 210 1.070 225 0.590

Total 5354 5379 0.803

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 6.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on reported claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
filed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

66



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Frequency and Severity Method
Closed Claim Count Development

Claims Closed
Closed Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 1542 1.010 1557
2003-2004 76 1.011 77 0.911
2004-2005 68 1.012 69 0.846
2005-2006 41 1.013 42 0.509
2006-2007 41 1.014 42 0.501
2007-2008 54 1.016 55 0.664
2008-2009 279 1.018 284 0.903
2009-2010 264 1.020 269 0.884
2010-2011 267 1.022 273 0.984
2011-2012 217 1.025 222 0.861
2012-2013 218 1.029 224 0.892
2013-2014 208 1.033 215 0.950
2014-2015 181 1.039 188 0.849
2015-2016 274 1.048 287 1.009
2016-2017 262 1.058 277 0.927
2017-2018 232 1.074 249 0.821
2018-2019 212 1.106 234 0.788
2019-2020 176 1.139 200 0.684
2020-2021 141 1.185 167 0.586
2021-2022 141 1.262 178 0.571
2022-2023 68 2.398 163 0.427

Total 4962 5272 0.776

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 7.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on closed claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
closed claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
closed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

67



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 6

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 447 447 448
2003-2004 424 424 439
2004-2005 366 366 374 69
2005-2006 291 292 293 43 43
2006-2007 346 349 349 43 43 43
2007-2008 333 336 340 55 55 55 55
2008-2009 310 316 325 327 327 327 328 327 282 281 280 282 282
2009-2010 312 345 350 352 353 353 353 273 273 272 272 272 272
2010-2011 287 310 320 324 324 322 279 280 280 280 280 280 280
2011-2012 208 232 232 233 233 218 218 220 220 220 221 221
2012-2013 229 251 252 251 223 223 223 223 223 223 223
2013-2014 206 227 228 211 211 210 211 211 211 211
2014-2015 175 194 187 188 188 188 188 188 188
2015-2016 295 290 293 294 293 294 295 295
2016-2017 254 278 277 276 277 277 277
2017-2018 238 248 249 251 251 252
2018-2019 228 235 237 237 238
2019-2020 191 195 197 198
2020-2021 165 180 181
2021-2022 188 188
2022-2023 210

Reported Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.000 1.002
2003-2004 1.000 1.035
2004-2005 1.000 1.022 1.000
2005-2006 1.003 1.003 1.000 1.000
2006-2007 1.009 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.009 1.012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.019 1.028 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.003 0.997 0.862 0.996 0.996 1.007 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.106 1.014 1.006 1.003 1.000 1.000 0.773 1.000 0.996 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.080 1.032 1.013 1.000 0.994 0.866 1.004 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.115 1.000 1.004 1.000 0.936 1.000 1.009 1.000 1.000 1.005 1.000
2012-2013 1.096 1.004 0.996 0.888 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.102 1.004 0.925 1.000 0.995 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.109 0.964 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 0.983 1.010 1.003 0.997 1.003 1.003 1.000
2016-2017 1.094 0.996 0.996 1.004 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 1.042 1.004 1.008 1.000 1.004
2018-2019 1.031 1.009 1.000 1.004
2019-2020 1.021 1.010 1.005
2020-2021 1.091 1.006
2021-2022 1.000

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.064 1.006 0.999 0.992 0.995 0.991 0.982 0.983 0.999 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000
Claim-Weighted
Averages
   3-yr 1.035 1.008 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.034 1.007 1.002 1.001 1.002 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001 1.002 1.000 1.000
Comparative
Factors 1.070 1.014 1.006 1.005 1.003 1.003 1.003 1.003 1.003 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.002
Prior 1.050 1.006 1.005 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 1.050 1.006 1.005 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 1.070 1.019 1.013 1.008 1.005 1.003 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.00068



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 7

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation 
Closed Claim Development

Claims Closed as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 431 430 431
2003-2004 395 394 411
2004-2005 351 354 365 66
2005-2006 267 271 275 40 40
2006-2007 304 312 324 40 40 40
2007-2008 270 286 300 55 55 55 55
2008-2009 179 266 284 295 297 308 314 316 274 273 274 277 278
2009-2010 194 293 303 314 322 336 339 260 263 264 263 264 265
2010-2011 153 235 257 274 288 296 258 262 264 266 267 267 267
2011-2012 79 159 178 200 204 196 202 209 212 213 215 217
2012-2013 86 184 210 214 195 206 209 213 215 217 218
2013-2014 110 183 195 184 194 201 205 206 206 208
2014-2015 75 144 150 161 165 175 177 178 181
2015-2016 135 205 229 250 254 265 268 274
2016-2017 113 201 222 231 238 255 262
2017-2018 108 202 213 217 223 232
2018-2019 79 195 202 206 212
2019-2020 89 167 176 176
2020-2021 68 131 141
2021-2022 84 141
2022-2023 68

Closed Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 0.998 1.002
2003-2004 0.997 1.043
2004-2005 1.009 1.031 1.015
2005-2006 1.015 1.015 1.000 1.000
2006-2007 1.026 1.038 1.000 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.059 1.049 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.486 1.068 1.039 1.007 1.037 1.019 1.006 0.867 0.996 1.004 1.011 1.004 1.004
2009-2010 1.510 1.034 1.036 1.025 1.043 1.009 0.767 1.012 1.004 0.996 1.004 1.004 0.996
2010-2011 1.536 1.094 1.066 1.051 1.028 0.872 1.016 1.008 1.008 1.004 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 2.013 1.119 1.124 1.020 0.961 1.031 1.035 1.014 1.005 1.009 1.009
2012-2013 2.140 1.141 1.019 0.911 1.056 1.015 1.019 1.009 1.009 1.005
2013-2014 1.664 1.066 0.944 1.054 1.036 1.020 1.005 1.000 1.010
2014-2015 1.920 1.042 1.073 1.025 1.061 1.011 1.006 1.017
2015-2016 1.519 1.117 1.092 1.016 1.043 1.011 1.022
2016-2017 1.779 1.104 1.041 1.030 1.071 1.027
2017-2018 1.870 1.054 1.019 1.028 1.040
2018-2019 2.468 1.036 1.020 1.029
2019-2020 1.876 1.054 1.000
2020-2021 1.926 1.076
2021-2022 1.679

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.813 1.076 1.039 1.019 1.033 1.004 0.992 0.991 1.005 1.003 1.004 1.001 1.003
Claim-Weighted
Averages
   3-yr 1.822 1.053 1.014 1.029 1.052 1.017 1.012 1.008 1.008 1.006 1.004 1.002 1.000
   4-yr 1.981 1.053 1.021 1.025 1.053 1.018 1.014 1.010 1.008 1.003 1.006 1.002 1.000
Comparative
Factors 1.525 1.076 1.054 1.040 1.031 1.020 1.020 1.015 1.010 1.009 1.008 1.006 1.004
Prior 1.900 1.065 1.045 1.030 1.030 1.015 1.010 1.009 1.006 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.002

Selected 1.900 1.065 1.040 1.030 1.030 1.015 1.010 1.009 1.006 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.002

Cumulated 2.398 1.262 1.185 1.139 1.106 1.074 1.058 1.048 1.039 1.033 1.029 1.025 1.02269



Appendix E - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Loss Trend Factors

Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to
Benefit 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024

Accident Level Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Frequency Frequency Frequency Frequency Severity
Year Factor Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J)

Prior 0.981 1.087 1.092 1.098 1.103 0.655 0.642 0.629 0.616 1.648
2003-2004 0.975 1.074 1.080 1.085 1.090 0.668 0.655 0.642 0.629 1.597
2004-2005 1.274 1.395 1.402 1.409 1.416 0.682 0.669 0.655 0.642 2.035
2005-2006 1.389 1.513 1.521 1.528 1.536 0.696 0.682 0.668 0.655 2.165
2006-2007 1.324 1.435 1.442 1.449 1.456 0.710 0.696 0.682 0.668 2.013
2007-2008 1.241 1.339 1.346 1.352 1.359 0.725 0.710 0.696 0.682 1.842
2008-2009 1.165 1.251 1.257 1.263 1.270 0.740 0.725 0.710 0.696 1.686
2009-2010 1.076 1.150 1.156 1.162 1.168 0.755 0.740 0.724 0.710 1.520
2010-2011 1.023 1.089 1.094 1.099 1.105 0.769 0.754 0.739 0.724 1.410
2011-2012 1.016 1.076 1.081 1.086 1.092 0.785 0.770 0.754 0.739 1.365
2012-2013 1.037 1.094 1.099 1.104 1.110 0.801 0.785 0.769 0.754 1.361
2013-2014 1.049 1.101 1.106 1.112 1.117 0.817 0.801 0.785 0.769 1.343
2014-2015 1.042 1.088 1.093 1.099 1.104 0.834 0.818 0.801 0.785 1.301
2015-2016 1.081 1.123 1.129 1.134 1.140 0.851 0.834 0.817 0.801 1.316
2016-2017 1.137 1.177 1.182 1.188 1.194 0.868 0.851 0.834 0.817 1.352
2017-2018 1.136 1.169 1.175 1.181 1.187 0.886 0.869 0.851 0.834 1.317
2018-2019 1.106 1.133 1.139 1.144 1.150 0.904 0.886 0.868 0.851 1.252
2019-2020 1.100 1.122 1.128 1.133 1.139 0.922 0.904 0.886 0.868 1.215
2020-2021 1.065 1.081 1.086 1.092 1.097 0.942 0.923 0.904 0.886 1.147
2021-2022 1.041 1.051 1.057 1.062 1.067 0.961 0.942 0.922 0.904 1.094
2022-2023 1.032 1.037 1.042 1.048 1.053 0.980 0.960 0.941 0.922 1.058
2023-2024 1.000 1.000 1.005 1.010 1.015 1.000 0.980 0.960 0.941 1.000
2024-2025 1.000 -- 1.000 1.005 1.010 -- 1.000 0.980 0.960 --
2025-2026 1.000 -- -- 1.000 1.005 -- -- 1.000 0.980 --
2026-2027 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 --

Notes:
(A) Based on WCIRB.

(B) - (E) (A) adjusted for a 0.5% annual loss rate trend.
(F) - (I) (A) adjusted for a -2.0% annual frequency trend.

(J) (A) adjusted for a 2.5% annual severity trend.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the ways in which we expect claims costs to have changed over the
past twenty years due to changes in statutory workers' compensation benefit levels and changes in actual
claims costs in excess of changes in payroll. Changes in the ways in which claims are filed as a result of
greater awareness of workers' compensation benefits are not generally reflected in the statutory benefit level
factors shown above, but may be part of the reason for changes in actual claims costs in excess of payroll
changes.

70



Appendix E - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Residual Trend Factors

Initial
Estimate of

Ultimate Ultimate Adjusted Trended
Accident Limited Reported Limited Payroll Ultimate

Year Losses Claims BLF Severity ($00) Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,185,000 1,551 0.981 8,343
2003-2004 1,248,000 77 0.975 15,807 564,317 1.364
2004-2005 451,000 69 1.274 8,325 556,304 1.240
2005-2006 558,000 43 1.389 18,019 573,997 0.749
2006-2007 448,000 43 1.324 13,792 595,189 0.722
2007-2008 364,000 55 1.241 8,214 600,931 0.915
2008-2009 2,500,000 282 1.165 10,327 2,328,361 1.211
2009-2010 2,573,000 272 1.076 10,179 2,297,839 1.184
2010-2011 3,666,000 280 1.023 13,396 2,133,596 1.312
2011-2012 3,811,000 221 1.016 17,514 2,023,414 1.092
2012-2013 3,351,000 223 1.037 15,588 2,011,952 1.108
2013-2014 2,434,000 211 1.049 12,101 1,848,699 1.141
2014-2015 2,962,000 188 1.042 16,411 1,846,247 1.018
2015-2016 4,738,000 295 1.081 17,355 2,419,591 1.219
2016-2017 3,998,000 277 1.137 16,415 2,594,515 1.068
2017-2018 2,914,000 253 1.136 13,081 2,686,501 0.942
2018-2019 3,288,000 239 1.106 15,213 2,685,821 0.890
2019-2020 2,014,000 200 1.100 11,081 2,696,923 0.742
2020-2021 3,518,000 183 1.065 20,480 2,686,161 0.681
2021-2022 3,291,000 192 1.041 17,847 2,993,763 0.641
2022-2023 5,508,000 225 1.032 25,267 3,739,186 0.602

Severity Trend Factors Frequency Trend Factors
Latest 10 x 2022-2023 1.014 0.934

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 10 x 2022-2023 1.013 0.958
Latest 5 x 2022-2023 1.096 0.902

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 5 x 2022-2023 0.998 0.921
Prior 1.030 0.990

Default 1.025 0.980

Selected Residual Trend 1.025 0.980
Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendix A - Banking Layer and Appendix B - Banking
(B) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (A).
(D) (A) x (C) / (B).
(E) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(F) (B) / (E) x 10,000.

71



Appendix F - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/23

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2023-2024 397.0   $1,181   1.000 $1,181   $468,857   
2024-2025 244.8   1,181   1.050 1,240   303,552   
2025-2026 195.6   1,181   1.103 1,303   254,867   
2026-2027 159.2   1,181   1.158 1,368   217,786   
2027-2028 129.3   1,181   1.216 1,436   185,675   
2028-2029 103.6   1,181   1.277 1,508   156,229   
2029-2030 81.5   1,181   1.341 1,584   129,096   
2030-2031 68.6   1,181   1.408 1,663   114,082   
2031-2032 57.6   1,181   1.478 1,746   100,570   
2032-2033 49.9   1,181   1.552 1,833   91,467   
2033-2034 42.5   1,181   1.630 1,925   81,813   
2034-2035 32.6   1,181   1.712 2,022   65,917   
2035-2036 26.0   1,181   1.798 2,123   55,198   
2036-2037 20.0   1,181   1.888 2,230   44,600   
2037-2038 14.7   1,181   1.982 2,341   34,413   
2038-2039 11.0   1,181   2.081 2,458   27,038   
2039-2040 6.9   1,181   2.185 2,580   17,802   
2040-2041 3.4   1,181   2.294 2,709   9,211   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/23: $2,358,173   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

72



Appendix F - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/24

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2024-2025 386.0   $1,181   1.050 $1,240   $478,640   
2025-2026 244.9   1,181   1.103 1,303   319,105   
2026-2027 196.5   1,181   1.158 1,368   268,812   
2027-2028 159.0   1,181   1.216 1,436   228,324   
2028-2029 126.6   1,181   1.277 1,508   190,913   
2029-2030 98.8   1,181   1.341 1,584   156,499   
2030-2031 82.3   1,181   1.408 1,663   136,865   
2031-2032 69.0   1,181   1.478 1,746   120,474   
2032-2033 59.2   1,181   1.552 1,833   108,514   
2033-2034 50.4   1,181   1.630 1,925   97,020   
2034-2035 39.6   1,181   1.712 2,022   80,071   
2035-2036 32.1   1,181   1.798 2,123   68,148   
2036-2037 25.4   1,181   1.888 2,230   56,642   
2037-2038 19.6   1,181   1.982 2,341   45,884   
2038-2039 15.4   1,181   2.081 2,458   37,853   
2039-2040 10.8   1,181   2.185 2,580   27,864   
2040-2041 6.8   1,181   2.294 2,709   18,421   
2041-2042 3.2   1,181   2.409 2,845   9,104   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/24: $2,449,153   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

73



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

Prior
   Ultimate Loss $17,229,000 $17,229,000 $17,229,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  53,056 44,382
   Paid to Date 16,885,103 16,938,159 16,982,541
   Outstanding Liability 343,897 290,841 246,459

2007-2008
   Ultimate Loss $367,000 $367,000 $367,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  2,170 1,573
   Paid to Date 348,449 350,619 352,192
   Outstanding Liability 18,551 16,381 14,808

2008-2009
   Ultimate Loss $2,774,000 $2,774,000 $2,774,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  12,243 12,474
   Paid to Date 2,655,139 2,667,382 2,679,856
   Outstanding Liability 118,861 106,618 94,144

2009-2010
   Ultimate Loss $2,869,000 $2,869,000 $2,869,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  23,091 16,349
   Paid to Date 2,687,178 2,710,269 2,726,618
   Outstanding Liability 181,822 158,731 142,382

2010-2011
   Ultimate Loss $4,039,000 $4,039,000 $4,039,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  42,496 39,578
   Paid to Date 3,684,865 3,727,361 3,766,939
   Outstanding Liability 354,135 311,639 272,061

2011-2012
   Ultimate Loss $4,335,000 $4,335,000 $4,335,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  36,212 33,772
   Paid to Date 4,017,353 4,053,565 4,087,337
   Outstanding Liability 317,647 281,435 247,663

2012-2013
   Ultimate Loss $4,333,000 $4,333,000 $4,333,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  264,112 27,024
   Paid to Date 3,831,839 4,095,951 4,122,975
   Outstanding Liability 501,161 237,049 210,025

2013-2014
   Ultimate Loss $3,616,000 $3,616,000 $3,616,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  63,654 305,301
   Paid to Date 2,973,028 3,036,682 3,341,983
   Outstanding Liability 642,972 579,318 274,017

74



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

2014-2015
   Ultimate Loss $3,977,000 $3,977,000 $3,977,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  84,990 77,443
   Paid to Date 3,109,755 3,194,745 3,272,188
   Outstanding Liability 867,245 782,255 704,812

2015-2016
   Ultimate Loss $7,344,000 $7,344,000 $7,344,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  196,126 162,103
   Paid to Date 5,493,758 5,689,884 5,851,987
   Outstanding Liability 1,850,242 1,654,116 1,492,013

2016-2017
   Ultimate Loss $6,134,000 $6,134,000 $6,134,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  178,371 144,087
   Paid to Date 4,596,319 4,774,690 4,918,777
   Outstanding Liability 1,537,681 1,359,310 1,215,223

2017-2018
   Ultimate Loss $4,906,000 $4,906,000 $4,906,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  191,987 176,573
   Paid to Date 3,191,833 3,383,820 3,560,393
   Outstanding Liability 1,714,167 1,522,180 1,345,607

2018-2019
   Ultimate Loss $5,534,000 $5,534,000 $5,534,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  329,323 214,029
   Paid to Date 3,293,706 3,623,029 3,837,058
   Outstanding Liability 2,240,294 1,910,971 1,696,942

2019-2020
   Ultimate Loss $3,928,000 $3,928,000 $3,928,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  277,951 259,574
   Paid to Date 1,884,241 2,162,192 2,421,766
   Outstanding Liability 2,043,759 1,765,808 1,506,234

2020-2021
   Ultimate Loss $5,859,000 $5,859,000 $5,859,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  529,034 420,850
   Paid to Date 2,235,482 2,764,516 3,185,366
   Outstanding Liability 3,623,518 3,094,484 2,673,634

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $5,465,000 $5,465,000 $5,465,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  968,286 495,431
   Paid to Date 1,103,352 2,071,638 2,567,069
   Outstanding Liability 4,361,648 3,393,362 2,897,931

75



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $8,582,000 $8,582,000 $8,582,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  1,763,345 1,303,181
   Paid to Date 948,471 2,711,816 4,014,997
   Outstanding Liability 7,633,529 5,870,184 4,567,003

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $9,445,000 $9,445,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  1,208,960 1,902,525
   Paid to Date -  1,208,960 3,111,485
   Outstanding Liability -  8,236,040 6,333,515

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $9,848,000 
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  1,260,544
   Paid to Date -  -  1,260,544
   Outstanding Liability -  -  8,587,456

Totals
   Ultimate Loss $91,291,000 $100,736,000 $110,584,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  6,225,407 6,896,793
   Paid to Date 62,939,871 69,165,278 76,062,071
   Outstanding Liability 28,351,129 31,570,722 34,521,929
   Total Outstanding ULAE 2,358,173 2,449,153 2,569,129
   Outstanding Liability
                 plus ULAE 30,709,302 34,019,875 37,091,058

Notes appear on the next page.

76



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $968,286 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $2,071,638 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $3,393,362.

·     Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer, .

·     Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
      previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
      pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $495,431 = $3,393,362 x 14.6%.

·     Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
      calendar period.  For example, $2,567,069 = $495,431 + $2,071,638.

·     Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,  
      $3,393,362 = $5,465,000 - $2,071,638.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

77



Appendix H - Banking Layer
Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Short- and Long-Term Liabilities

Liabilities as of 6/30/23: Expected Discounted
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $5,016,447 $5,016,447

ULAE: 468,857 468,857
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $5,485,304 $5,485,304

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $23,334,682 $23,334,682
ULAE: 1,889,316 1,889,316

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $25,223,998 $25,223,998

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $28,351,129 $28,351,129
ULAE: 2,358,173 2,358,173

Total Loss and LAE: $30,709,302 $30,709,302

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $5,636,249 $5,636,249

ULAE: 478,640 478,640
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $6,114,889 $6,114,889

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: 25342353 25342353
ULAE: 2121365 2121365

Long-Term Loss and LAE: 27463718 27463718

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $31,570,722 $31,570,722
ULAE: 2,449,153 2,449,153

Total Loss and LAE: $34,019,875 $34,019,875

Discounted with a Margin for Contingencies
70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence
Liabilities as of 6/30/23:

Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $5,412,746 $5,563,240 $5,743,832 $5,954,523 $6,235,444
ULAE: 505,897 519,962 536,841 556,533 582,789

Short-Term Loss and LAE: $5,918,643 $6,083,202 $6,280,673 $6,511,056 $6,818,233

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $25,178,122 $25,878,162 $26,718,211 $27,698,267 $29,005,009
ULAE: 2,038,572 2,095,252 2,163,267 2,242,618 2,348,420

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $27,216,694 $27,973,414 $28,881,478 $29,940,885 $31,353,429

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $30,590,868 $31,441,402 $32,462,043 $33,652,790 $35,240,453
ULAE: 2,544,469 2,615,214 2,700,108 2,799,151 2,931,209

Total Loss and LAE: $33,135,337 $34,056,616 $35,162,151 $36,451,941 $38,171,662

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $6,081,513 $6,250,600 $6,453,505 $6,690,228 $7,005,858

ULAE: 516,453 530,812 548,043 568,146 594,950
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $6,597,966 $6,781,412 $7,001,548 $7,258,374 $7,600,808

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $27,983,296 $28,761,331 $29,694,972 $30,784,219 $32,236,549
ULAE: 2,126,183 2,185,298 2,256,237 2,338,999 2,449,348

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $30,109,479 $30,946,629 $31,951,209 $33,123,218 $34,685,897

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $34,064,809 $35,011,931 $36,148,477 $37,474,447 $39,242,407
ULAE: 2,642,636 2,716,110 2,804,280 2,907,145 3,044,298

Total Loss and LAE: $36,707,445 $37,728,041 $38,952,757 $40,381,592 $42,286,705

Note: Current (short term) liabilities are the portion of the total estimated liability shown on Appendix G - Banking Layer that is expected to be paid
out within the coming year. Totals may vary from Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, due to rounding.

78



Appendix I - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Discount Factors to be Applied to Overall Reserves

Full Value Discounted Full Value Discounted
Accident of Reserve Discount Reserve of Reserve Discount Reserve

Year at 6/30/23 Factor at 6/30/23 at 6/30/24 Factor at 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $236,238 1.000 $236,238 $201,275 1.000 $201,275
2003-2004 36,566 1.000 36,566 26,839 1.000 26,839
2004-2005 17,328 1.000 17,328 14,746 1.000 14,746
2005-2006 19,455 1.000 19,455 16,965 1.000 16,965
2006-2007 34,310 1.000 34,310 31,016 1.000 31,016
2007-2008 18,551 1.000 18,551 16,381 1.000 16,381
2008-2009 118,861 1.000 118,861 106,618 1.000 106,618
2009-2010 181,822 1.000 181,822 158,731 1.000 158,731
2010-2011 354,135 1.000 354,135 311,639 1.000 311,639
2011-2012 317,647 1.000 317,647 281,435 1.000 281,435
2012-2013 501,161 1.000 501,161 237,049 1.000 237,049
2013-2014 642,972 1.000 642,972 579,318 1.000 579,318
2014-2015 867,245 1.000 867,245 782,255 1.000 782,255
2015-2016 1,850,242 1.000 1,850,242 1,654,116 1.000 1,654,116
2016-2017 1,537,681 1.000 1,537,681 1,359,310 1.000 1,359,310
2017-2018 1,714,167 1.000 1,714,167 1,522,180 1.000 1,522,180
2018-2019 2,240,294 1.000 2,240,294 1,910,971 1.000 1,910,971
2019-2020 2,043,759 1.000 2,043,759 1,765,808 1.000 1,765,808
2020-2021 3,623,518 1.000 3,623,518 3,094,484 1.000 3,094,484
2021-2022 4,361,648 1.000 4,361,648 3,393,362 1.000 3,393,362
2022-2023 7,633,529 1.000 7,633,529 5,870,184 1.000 5,870,184
2023-2024 0 8,236,040 1.000 8,236,040

Totals $28,351,129 $28,351,129 $31,570,722 $31,570,722

(G)  Discount Factor at 6/30/23 for Overall Reserve: 1.000
(H)  Discount Factor at 6/30/24 for Overall Reserve: 1.000

Notes:
(A) From Appendix G - Banking Layer, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/23.
(B) Based on Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (F).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) From Appendix G - Banking Layer, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/24.
(E) Based on Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (F).
(F) (D) x (E).
(G) Total of (C) / Total of (A).
(H) Total of (F) / Total of (D).

This exhibit shows the expected impact of anticipated investment income on the liability for
outstanding claims at the date of evaluation and the end of the current fiscal year.  For
example, if the discount factor in item (G) is 1.000, the discounted liability for outstanding 
claims is 100.0% of the full value.

79



Appendix I - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Calculation of Discount Factors

Payment Payment Return on Discounted Undiscounted Discount
Year Pattern Investment Reserves Reserves Factor
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

22 8.9% 0.00% 0.089 0.089 1.000
21 1.0% 0.00% 0.099 0.099 1.000
20 1.0% 0.00% 0.109 0.109 1.000
19 1.0% 0.00% 0.119 0.119 1.000
18 0.9% 0.00% 0.128 0.128 1.000
17 1.0% 0.00% 0.138 0.138 1.000
16 1.1% 0.00% 0.149 0.149 1.000
15 1.2% 0.00% 0.161 0.161 1.000
14 1.5% 0.00% 0.176 0.176 1.000
13 1.6% 0.00% 0.192 0.192 1.000
12 1.9% 0.00% 0.211 0.211 1.000
11 2.0% 0.00% 0.231 0.231 1.000
10 2.2% 0.00% 0.253 0.253 1.000
9 2.7% 0.00% 0.280 0.280 1.000
8 3.3% 0.00% 0.313 0.313 1.000
7 3.5% 0.00% 0.348 0.348 1.000
6 5.5% 0.00% 0.403 0.403 1.000
5 5.8% 0.00% 0.461 0.461 1.000
4 7.3% 0.00% 0.534 0.534 1.000
3 14.3% 0.00% 0.677 0.677 1.000
2 19.6% 0.00% 0.874 0.874 1.000
1 12.6% 0.00% 1.000 1.000 1.000

(G)  Discount Factor for Future Funding: 2023-2024 1.000
2024-2025 1.000

Notes:
(A) This is the year of payment relative to the accident year.  For example, year 7

refers to payments made in the seventh year after the inception of the accident
year.  We assume that payments are made at midyear.

(B) Percent of ultimate loss paid this year.  This payment pattern is based on the paid
loss development pattern selected in Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 2.

(C) Assumed Investment Income Rates.
(D) Discounted Reserves at the beginning of this year is next year's Discounted Reserves 

discounted one year plus this year's payments discounted six months.  For
example, in year 2, 87.4% = [67.7% / 1.000] + [19.6% / (1.000)].

(E) Summation of future (B) values.  This is the percent of ultimate loss unpaid at the
beginning of the year.

(F) (D) / (E).
(G) (F) at year 1, with interest accumulated for six months.  We assume that the

required funding is deposited at the middle of the first year.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the effect of anticipated investment income on future
claims costs.  Thus, if the discount factor in item (F) is 1.00, on a discounted basis, $1.00
must be budgeted for every $1 that will actually be paid on claims that will be incurred in
the next fiscal year.

80



Appendix J - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Confidence Level Table

Probability Projected Losses Outstanding Losses

95% 1.409 1.332
90% 1.299 1.243
85% 1.230 1.187
80% 1.178 1.145
75% 1.134 1.109
70% 1.097 1.079
65% 1.064 1.051
60% 1.033 1.027
55% 1.004 1.003
50% 0.976 0.981
45% 0.949 0.959
40% 0.922 0.937
35% 0.895 0.915
30% 0.868 0.893
25% 0.839 0.869

To read table:  For the above retention, there is a 90% chance
that final loss settlements will be less than
1.299 times the average expected amount of losses.

This exhibit shows the loads that must be applied to bring estimated losses
at the expected level to the various indicated confidence levels.

81



Appendix K - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Program History

Policy Policy Self-Insured Retention
Year Year Policy Per

Start Date End Date Year Occurrence Aggregate

7/1/1975 6/30/2003 Prior $125,000    (none)
7/1/2003 6/30/2004 2003-2004 125,000    (none)
7/1/2004 6/30/2005 2004-2005 125,000    (none)
7/1/2005 6/30/2006 2005-2006 125,000    (none)
7/1/2006 6/30/2007 2006-2007 125,000    (none)
7/1/2007 6/30/2008 2007-2008 125,000    (none)
7/1/2008 6/30/2009 2008-2009 125,000    (none)
7/1/2009 6/30/2010 2009-2010 125,000    (none)
7/1/2010 6/30/2011 2010-2011 125,000    (none)
7/1/2011 6/30/2012 2011-2012 125,000    (none)
7/1/2012 6/30/2013 2012-2013 300,000    (none)
7/1/2013 6/30/2014 2013-2014 300,000    (none)
7/1/2014 6/30/2015 2014-2015 300,000    (none)
7/1/2015 6/30/2016 2015-2016 300,000    (none)
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 2016-2017 300,000    (none)
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 2017-2018 300,000    (none)
7/1/2018 6/30/2019 2018-2019 300,000    (none)
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 2019-2020 300,000    (none)
7/1/2020 6/30/2021 2020-2021 300,000    (none)
7/1/2021 6/30/2022 2021-2022 300,000    (none)
7/1/2022 6/30/2023 2022-2023 300,000    (none)
7/1/2023 6/30/2024 2023-2024 300,000    (none)
7/1/2024 6/30/2025 2024-2025 300,000    (none)

Third Party
Claims Begin End

Administrator Date Date

Trindel 4/1/2012 Current
York 8/1/2004 3/31/2012
ICS 1/1/1997 7/31/2004
RMS 7/1/1983 12/31/1996

This exhibit summarizes some of the key facts about the history of the program.

82



Appendix L - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $58,459,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $13,257,000
Interest: 468,000
Other: 262,000
Total Income: $13,987,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $6,225,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 500,000
Return of Funds to Members: 0
Excess Insurance: 1,060,000
Other: 750,000
Total Payments: $8,535,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $63,911,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Provided by the Fund.
(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

83



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Incurred Losses as of 6/30/23

Incurred
Additions Subtractions Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Incurred Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Incurred Losses Losses Incurred Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $17,009,342 $0 $647,758 $16,361,584 $2,409,147 $3,255,254 $13,106,329 $846,108 $13,952,437 $13,952,437
2003-2004 2,343,659 0 19,574 2,324,085 891,862 1,089,427 1,234,658 197,565 1,432,223 1,432,223
2004-2005 467,037 0 4,086 462,951 0 17,999 444,952 17,999 462,951 462,951
2005-2006 1,278,737 0 12,960 1,265,777 641,233 716,233 549,545 75,000 624,545 624,545
2006-2007 658,439 0 13,797 644,642 148,581 204,673 439,969 56,092 496,061 496,061
2007-2008 364,324 0 7,681 356,643 0 0 356,643 0 356,643 356,643
2008-2009 4,440,854 0 190,907 4,249,947 1,594,808 1,799,763 2,450,184 204,955 2,655,139 2,655,139
2009-2010 4,441,477 0 140,619 4,300,858 1,529,921 1,783,689 2,517,169 253,767 2,770,937 2,770,937
2010-2011 6,369,245 0 137,359 6,231,885 2,283,987 2,655,884 3,576,001 371,898 3,947,899 3,947,899
2011-2012 5,472,628 0 179,320 5,293,308 1,191,687 1,590,293 3,703,015 398,606 4,101,621 4,101,621
2012-2013 4,196,925 0 122,652 4,074,273 58,726 830,612 3,243,661 771,886 4,015,547 4,015,547
2013-2014 3,313,303 0 133,154 3,180,148 0 830,956 2,349,193 830,956 3,180,148 3,180,148
2014-2015 3,720,707 0 159,324 3,561,383 36,119 708,032 2,853,351 671,913 3,525,264 3,525,264
2015-2016 7,111,776 0 187,698 6,924,078 480,651 2,368,337 4,555,741 1,887,686 6,443,427 6,443,427
2016-2017 5,799,229 0 184,171 5,615,058 422,182 1,771,761 3,843,297 1,349,579 5,192,876 5,192,876
2017-2018 4,609,749 0 169,159 4,440,591 268,992 1,639,079 2,801,512 1,370,087 4,171,599 4,171,599
2018-2019 7,694,611 0 184,615 7,509,996 2,937,241 4,348,642 3,161,354 1,411,401 4,572,755 4,572,755
2019-2020 3,043,383 0 106,286 2,937,098 300,113 1,005,185 1,931,913 705,072 2,636,984 2,636,984
2020-2021 4,576,555 0 200,570 4,375,985 0 1,160,290 3,215,695 1,160,290 4,375,985 4,375,985
2021-2022 3,352,894 0 179,046 3,173,848 0 500,570 2,673,278 500,570 3,173,848 3,173,848
2022-2023 4,105,765 0 135,760 3,970,005 0 479,981 3,490,024 479,981 3,970,005 3,970,005
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $94,370,639 $0 $3,116,496 $91,254,144 $15,195,250 $28,756,661 $62,497,483 $13,561,410 $76,058,893 $76,058,893

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) 
(D) 4850s
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of incurred losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of incurred losses in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

84



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Paid Losses as of 6/30/23

Paid
Additions Subtractions Paid Paid Paid Paid Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Paid Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Paid Losses Losses Paid Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $16,594,253 $0 $647,758 $15,946,495 $2,034,733 $2,872,469 $13,074,027 $837,735 $13,911,762 $13,911,762
2003-2004 2,334,870 0 19,574 2,315,296 891,862 1,089,427 1,225,869 197,565 1,423,434 1,423,434
2004-2005 457,758 0 4,086 453,672 0 8,720 444,952 8,720 453,672 453,672
2005-2006 1,170,448 0 12,960 1,157,488 532,943 607,943 549,545 75,000 624,545 624,545
2006-2007 634,069 0 13,797 620,272 148,581 198,581 421,690 50,000 471,690 471,690
2007-2008 356,130 0 7,681 348,449 0 0 348,449 0 348,449 348,449
2008-2009 3,905,220 0 190,907 3,714,313 1,059,173 1,264,128 2,450,184 204,955 2,655,139 2,655,139
2009-2010 3,840,007 0 140,619 3,699,388 1,012,210 1,236,351 2,463,037 224,141 2,687,178 2,687,178
2010-2011 5,455,471 0 137,359 5,318,112 1,633,247 1,970,016 3,348,095 336,769 3,684,865 3,684,865
2011-2012 5,324,198 0 179,320 5,144,878 1,127,525 1,501,131 3,643,747 373,606 4,017,353 4,017,353
2012-2013 4,013,217 0 122,652 3,890,565 58,726 667,723 3,222,842 608,998 3,831,839 3,831,839
2013-2014 3,105,270 0 132,242 2,973,028 0 623,835 2,349,193 623,835 2,973,028 2,973,028
2014-2015 3,269,079 0 159,324 3,109,755 0 403,093 2,706,662 403,093 3,109,755 3,109,755
2015-2016 5,765,093 0 160,511 5,604,582 110,824 1,315,573 4,289,009 1,204,750 5,493,758 5,493,758
2016-2017 4,772,983 0 169,655 4,603,327 7,009 1,023,419 3,579,909 1,016,410 4,596,319 4,596,319
2017-2018 3,294,508 0 72,559 3,221,950 30,116 771,459 2,450,491 741,343 3,191,833 3,191,833
2018-2019 3,302,024 0 8,318 3,293,706 0 817,592 2,476,114 817,592 3,293,706 3,293,706
2019-2020 1,890,725 0 6,483 1,884,241 0 516,454 1,367,788 516,454 1,884,241 1,884,241
2020-2021 2,243,492 0 8,011 2,235,482 0 280,601 1,954,881 280,601 2,235,482 2,235,482
2021-2022 1,104,524 0 1,173 1,103,352 0 0 1,103,352 0 1,103,352 1,103,352
2022-2023 948,471 0 0 948,471 0 0 948,471 0 948,471 948,471
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $73,781,809 $0 $2,194,989 $71,586,820 $8,646,949 $17,168,514 $54,418,306 $8,521,565 $62,939,871 $62,939,871

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) 
(D) 4850s
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of paid losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of paid losses in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

85



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Case Reserves as of 6/30/23

Reserves
Additions Subtractions Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Reserves Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Reserves Losses Losses Reserves Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $415,089 $0 $0 $415,089 $374,413 $382,786 $32,303 $8,372 $40,675 $40,675
2003-2004 8,789 0 0 8,789 0 0 8,789 0 8,789 8,789
2004-2005 9,279 0 0 9,279 0 9,279 0 9,279 9,279 9,279
2005-2006 108,290 0 0 108,290 108,290 108,290 0 0 0 0
2006-2007 24,371 0 0 24,371 0 6,092 18,279 6,092 24,371 24,371
2007-2008 8,194 0 0 8,194 0 0 8,194 0 8,194 8,194
2008-2009 535,635 0 0 535,635 535,635 535,635 0 0 0 0
2009-2010 601,470 0 0 601,470 517,711 547,338 54,132 29,627 83,759 83,759
2010-2011 913,774 0 0 913,774 650,740 685,868 227,905 35,128 263,034 263,034
2011-2012 148,430 0 0 148,430 64,162 89,162 59,268 25,000 84,268 84,268
2012-2013 183,708 0 0 183,708 0 162,889 20,819 162,889 183,708 183,708
2013-2014 208,033 0 913 207,120 0 207,120 0 207,120 207,120 207,120
2014-2015 451,628 0 0 451,628 36,119 304,939 146,688 268,821 415,509 415,509
2015-2016 1,346,683 0 27,186 1,319,497 369,828 1,052,764 266,733 682,936 949,669 949,669
2016-2017 1,026,246 0 14,515 1,011,730 415,173 748,342 263,388 333,169 596,557 596,557
2017-2018 1,315,241 0 96,600 1,218,641 238,876 867,620 351,021 628,744 979,765 979,765
2018-2019 4,392,587 0 176,297 4,216,290 2,937,241 3,531,051 685,240 593,810 1,279,049 1,279,049
2019-2020 1,152,659 0 99,802 1,052,856 300,113 488,732 564,125 188,618 752,743 752,743
2020-2021 2,333,063 0 192,560 2,140,503 0 879,689 1,260,814 879,689 2,140,503 2,140,503
2021-2022 2,248,370 0 177,874 2,070,496 0 500,570 1,569,926 500,570 2,070,496 2,070,496
2022-2023 3,157,293 0 135,760 3,021,533 0 479,981 2,541,552 479,981 3,021,533 3,021,533
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $20,588,830 $0 $921,507 $19,667,323 $6,548,301 $11,588,147 $8,079,177 $5,039,846 $13,119,022 $13,119,022

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (C) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (C).
(D) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (D).
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of case reserves in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of case reserves in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

86



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Claim Counts as of 6/30/23

Additions Subtractions Additions Subtractions
to from Adjusted to from Adjusted Adjusted

Accident Reported Reported Reported Reported Closed Closed Closed Closed Open Open
Year Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior 2,036 0 485 1,551 2,027 0 485 1,542 9 9
2003-2004 101 0 24 77 100 0 24 76 1 1
2004-2005 83 0 14 69 82 0 14 68 1 1
2005-2006 64 0 21 43 62 0 21 41 2 2
2006-2007 71 0 28 43 69 0 28 41 2 2
2007-2008 67 0 12 55 66 0 12 54 1 1
2008-2009 327 0 45 282 324 0 45 279 3 3
2009-2010 352 0 80 272 344 0 80 264 8 8
2010-2011 323 0 43 280 310 0 43 267 13 13
2011-2012 235 0 14 221 231 0 14 217 4 4
2012-2013 251 0 28 223 246 0 28 218 5 5
2013-2014 229 0 18 211 226 0 18 208 3 3
2014-2015 199 0 11 188 192 0 11 181 7 7
2015-2016 313 0 18 295 292 0 18 274 21 21
2016-2017 298 0 21 277 283 0 21 262 15 15
2017-2018 279 0 27 252 259 0 27 232 20 20
2018-2019 253 0 15 238 227 0 15 212 26 26
2019-2020 212 0 14 198 190 0 14 176 22 22
2020-2021 202 0 21 181 162 0 21 141 40 40
2021-2022 223 0 35 188 176 0 35 141 47 47
2022-2023 224 0 14 210 82 0 14 68 142 142
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 6,342 0 988 5,354 5,950 0 988 4,962 392 392

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) 
(D) Closed No Pay Claims
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Provided by the Fund.
(G)
(H) Closed No Pay Claims
(I) (F) + (G) - (H).
(J) (B) - (F).
(K) (E) - (I).

87



Appendix N - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Exposure Measures

Total Inflation Trended
Accident Payroll Trend Payroll

Year ($00) Factor ($00)
(A) (B) (C)

2003-2004 344,516 1.638 564,317
2004-2005 348,125 1.598 556,304
2005-2006 368,183 1.559 573,997
2006-2007 391,314 1.521 595,189
2007-2008 404,940 1.484 600,931
2008-2009 1,607,984 1.448 2,328,361
2009-2010 1,626,213 1.413 2,297,839
2010-2011 1,547,205 1.379 2,133,596
2011-2012 1,504,397 1.345 2,023,414
2012-2013 1,533,500 1.312 2,011,952
2013-2014 1,444,296 1.280 1,848,699
2014-2015 1,478,180 1.249 1,846,247
2015-2016 1,984,898 1.219 2,419,591
2016-2017 2,182,098 1.189 2,594,515
2017-2018 2,315,949 1.160 2,686,501
2018-2019 2,372,633 1.132 2,685,821
2019-2020 2,442,865 1.104 2,696,923
2020-2021 2,494,114 1.077 2,686,161
2021-2022 2,848,490 1.051 2,993,763
2022-2023 3,647,986 1.025 3,739,186
2023-2024 3,867,916 1.000 3,867,916
2024-2025 3,984,000 1.000 3,984,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Based on WCIRB.
(C) (A) x (B).

88



Exhibit 1 - Pooling Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Pooled Layer ($300,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $4,856,000

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 0

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $4,856,000

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 0

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $4,856,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $4,856,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.116 1.168 1.218 1.297 1.390

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 561,000 814,000 1,060,000 1,441,000 1,892,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $5,417,000 $5,670,000 $5,916,000 $6,297,000 $6,748,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: $10,507,000 $10,507,000 $10,507,000 $10,507,000 $10,507,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $5,090,000 $4,837,000 $4,591,000 $4,210,000 $3,759,000
((K) - (J))

89



Exhibit 1 - Pooling Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Pooled Layer ($300,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $6,539,000

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 740,000

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $5,799,000

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 0

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $5,799,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $5,799,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.113 1.164 1.213 1.290 1.380

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 656,000 950,000 1,238,000 1,680,000 2,204,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $6,455,000 $6,749,000 $7,037,000 $7,479,000 $8,003,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: $12,455,000 $12,455,000 $12,455,000 $12,455,000 $12,455,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $6,000,000 $5,706,000 $5,418,000 $4,976,000 $4,452,000
((K) - (J))

90



Exhibit 2 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation
Pooled Layer ($300,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025
One-Year Funding Plan

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,825,000 $0.458

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees 
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 0 0.000

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,825,000 $0.458
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,825,000 $0.458
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

1.200 1.285 1.385 1.512 1.685

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience:
((E) x [(F) - 1]) 365,000 521,000 702,000 935,000 1,250,000

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $2,190,000 $2,346,000 $2,527,000 $2,760,000 $3,075,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $0.550 $0.589 $0.634 $0.693 $0.772
((H) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

91



Exhibit 3 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated Reported as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 6/30/24 Reported 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

7/1/2018 2018-2019 1,380,000 1,294,502 85,498 12.9% $11,000 74,498
7/1/2019 2019-2020 383,000 300,113 82,887 18.1% $15,000 $67,887
7/1/2020 2020-2021 630,000 - 630,000 25.9% 163,000 467,000
7/1/2021 2021-2022 883,000 - 883,000 29.8% 263,000 620,000
7/1/2022 2022-2023 1,580,000 - 1,580,000 33.6% 531,000 1,049,000
7/1/2023 2023-2024 1,683,000 - 1,683,000 38.5% 648,000 1,035,000

Totals $6,539,000 $1,594,616 $4,944,384 $1,631,000 $3,313,384

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Appendix A - Banking Layer.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

92



Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019 1,865,577 513,818 1,590,348 551,171 728,233 1,380,000
2019-2020 601,427 395,690 698,908 643,497 663,200 383,000
2020-2021 $481,358 $646,054 $530,525 $750,632 $682,773 $630,000
2021-2022 583,988 516,369 783,450 938,479 790,656 883,000
2022-2023 1,472,872 1,245,342 1,201,311 1,265,886 1,010,475 1,580,000

Totals $4,856,000

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $1,682,994
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $1,825,000

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

93



Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 6/30/2024 6/30/2025
2020-2021
   Ultimate Loss $630,000 $630,000 $630,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  32,430 55,425
   Paid to Date 0 32,430 87,855
   Outstanding Liability 630,000 597,570 542,145

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $883,000 $883,000 $883,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  22,952 66,019
   Paid to Date 0 22,952 88,971
   Outstanding Liability 883,000 860,048 794,029

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $1,580,000 $1,580,000 $1,580,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  51,720 95,129
   Paid to Date 0 51,720 146,849
   Outstanding Liability 1,580,000 1,528,280 1,433,151

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $1,683,000 $1,683,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  15,120 48,547
   Paid to Date -  15,120 63,667
   Outstanding Liability -  1,667,880 1,619,333

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $1,825,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  23,486
   Paid to Date -  -  23,486
   Outstanding Liability -  -  1,801,514
Totals
   Ultimate Loss $4,856,000 $6,539,000 $8,364,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  740,314 650,951
   Paid to Date 740,314 1,391,265
   Outstanding Liability 4,856,000 5,799,000 6,973,000

Notes appear on the next page.

94



Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $22,952 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $22,952 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $860,048.

95



Exhibit 6 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Workers' Compensation

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $10,507,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $2,688,000
Interest: 0
Other: 0
Total Income: $2,688,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $740,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 0
Other: 0
Total Payments: $740,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $12,455,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Provided by the Fund.  Loss and ALAE paid is estimated in Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer.
(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

96



Actuarial Review of the Self-Insured 
Liability Program 

Outstanding Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024 
Forecast for Program Year 2024-25 

Presented to 
Trindel Insurance Fund 

November 17, 2023 



180 Promenade Circle, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95834 • (916) 244-1160  • www.bickmoreactuarial.net  

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 
Trindel Insurance Fund (“the Fund”) has engaged Bickmore Actuarial to conduct an 
actuarial review of unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses for claims that occurred on 
or before June 30, 2023 for its self-insured liability program utilizing data valued as of 
June 30, 2023. The Fund also seeks guidance on the appropriate funding level for claims 
to be incurred during the upcoming program year. 
The specific objectives of the study are: 

1. Estimate the Fund’s net liability for outstanding claims as of June 30, 2023 and
June 30, 2024. Liabilities net of reinsurance are presented on an undiscounted
basis, without reflection of investment income. The net liabilities are also presented
at the expected level (i.e. without a risk margin) and with risk margins, which are
quantified via confidence levels. The net liabilities include provisions for loss,
allocated loss adjustment expense (ALAE), and unallocated loss adjustment
expense (ULAE). ALAE and ULAE are defined in the Glossary section of this
report.

2. Project ultimate claims costs for the 2024-25 program year. Similar to the liability
projections, the ultimate program year costs are presented on an undiscounted
basis. Projections with and without risk margins are also included.

3. Provide a statement of compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement #10.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Fund in preparing this report. Please 
feel free to call Greg Beaulieu at (916) 290-4632, Stefan Zepernick at (279) 895-1461 or 
Mary Ann Case at (503) 419-0459 with any questions you may have concerning this 
report. 
Greg Beaulieu and Stefan Zepernick meet the Casualty Actuarial Society continuing 
education requirements and the American Academy of Actuaries’ qualification standards 
to sign Statements of Actuarial Opinion. 

Greg Beaulieu, FCAS, MAAA 
Senior Actuarial Manager 

Stefan Zepernick, ACAS, MAAA 
Actuarial Manager 

Mary Ann Case, PSM 
Senior Actuarial Analyst 

Jennifer Blythe 
Assistant Actuarial Analyst 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

BACKGROUND 9

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 12

Comparison of Actual and Expected Loss Development 12

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 19

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 20

Loss Rate Trend 21

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 22

Claim Frequency Trend 23

METHODOLOGY 24

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 26

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 29

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 30

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 31

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 33
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

3 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 
Net Claim Liabilities 
The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s claim liabilities. 

Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 
Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $5,764 $6,375 $6,640 $6,951 $7,343 $7,857 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 333 369 384 402 425 454 
Total Loss & LAE $6,097 $6,744 $7,024 $7,353 $7,768 $8,311 

Assets2 16,168 16,168 16,168 16,168 16,168 16,168 
Surplus/(Deficit) 10,071 9,425 9,144 8,815 8,400 7,858 

Short Term3 $2,510 $2,776 $2,891 $3,027 $3,198 $3,421 
Long Term3 3,587 3,967 4,133 4,326 4,570 4,889 

Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $1,750 $2,014 $2,134 $2,276 $2,449 $2,691 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $1,750 $2,014 $2,134 $2,276 $2,449 $2,691 

Assets2 1,832 1,832 1,832 1,832 1,832 1,832 
Surplus/(Deficit) 82 (182) (301) (443) (617) (860) 

Short Term3 $409 $482 $515 $555 $603 $671 
Long Term3 1,341 1,532 1,618 1,720 1,846 2,021 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $7,514 $8,389 $8,774 $9,227 $9,792 $10,548 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 333 369 384 402 425 454 
Total Loss & LAE $7,847 $8,758 $9,158 $9,629 $10,217 $11,002 

Assets2 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 
Surplus/(Deficit) 10,153 9,243 8,843 8,372 7,783 6,998 

Short Term3 $2,919 $3,258 $3,406 $3,582 $3,801 $4,092 
Long Term3 4,928 5,499 5,751 6,046 6,416 6,910 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Assets as of June 30, 2023 were provided by the Fund. 
3 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

4 

The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s claim liabilities. 
Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities as of June 30, 2024 

Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per occurrence) 
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $5,991 $6,626 $6,902 $7,225 $7,633 $8,166 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 359 397 414 433 457 489 
Total Loss & LAE $6,350 $7,023 $7,316 $7,658 $8,090 $8,655 

Assets2 17,372 17,372 17,372 17,372 17,372 17,372 
Surplus/(Deficit) 11,022 10,349 10,057 9,714 9,282 8,717 

Short Term3 $2,591 $2,865 $2,984 $3,124 $3,300 $3,531 
Long Term3 3,759 4,158 4,331 4,534 4,790 5,124 

Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $2,572 $2,934 $3,096 $3,290 $3,527 $3,854 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $2,572 $2,934 $3,096 $3,290 $3,527 $3,854 

Assets2 3,242 3,242 3,242 3,242 3,242 3,242 
Surplus/(Deficit) 670 308 145 (47) (285) (612) 

Short Term3 $848 $973 $1,029 $1,095 $1,177 $1,290 
Long Term3 1,724 1,961 2,068 2,194 2,350 2,564 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $8,563 $9,560 $9,998 $10,515 $11,160 $12,020 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 359 397 414 433 457 489 
Total Loss & LAE $8,922 $9,957 $10,412 $10,948 $11,617 $12,509 

Assets2 20,614 20,614 20,614 20,614 20,614 20,614 
Surplus/(Deficit) 11,692 10,657 10,202 9,667 8,997 8,105 

Short Term3 $3,439 $3,838 $4,013 $4,219 $4,477 $4,821 
Long Term3 5,483 6,119 6,399 6,728 7,140 7,688 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Assets as of June 30, 2024 were estimated. 
3 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

5 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the banking layer. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per occurrence) 
 ($000s) 

 

 
 
 
  

6,097
6,744 7,024 7,353

7,768
8,311

16,168

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

18,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

6 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the pooling layer. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 
 ($000s) 

 
 

 
 
  

1,750

2,014
2,134

2,276

2,449

2,691

1,832

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

7 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 for the combined banking and pooling layers. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 
($000s) 

 

 
 
 
We generally recommend that risk pools maintain assets for historical liabilities at no less 
than the 90% confidence level.  However, we understand that each entity is unique, and 
that proper funding levels can vary based on issues such as the organization’s risk 
tolerance, financial circumstances, and priorities. 

Per CAJPA accreditation requirements, Trindel’s undiscounted outstanding liabilities as 
of June 30, 2023 for the pooling layer ($250,000 to $1,000,000) at the 98% confidence 
level are $3,802,000.  
  

7,847 
8,758 

9,158 
9,629 

10,217 
11,002 

18,000 

 -

 2,000

 4,000

 6,000

 8,000

 10,000

 12,000

 14,000

 16,000

 18,000

 20,000

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

8 

 
Statement of Compliance with GASB #10 
The outstanding liabilities presented in this section that include claims administration 
costs comply with the requirements promulgated by GASB #10. 

Funding Projections 
The following tables present our estimates of ultimate costs for the coming year. 

Projected Undiscounted Ultimate Costs for Program Year 2024-25 
Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per occurrence) 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $2,857 $3,319 $3,539 $3,797 $4,120 $4,551 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 312 363 387 415 450 497 
Total Loss & LAE $3,169 $3,682 $3,926 $4,212 $4,570 $5,048 

Other Expense2 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 
Total Cost $9,038 $9,551 $9,795 $10,081 $10,439 $10,917 

Total Funding Rate3 $2.269 $2.397 $2.459 $2.530 $2.620 $2.740 

Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per occurrence) 
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $1,310 $1,563 $1,691 $1,844 $2,037 $2,289 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Loss & LAE $1,310 $1,563 $1,691 $1,844 $2,037 $2,289 

Other Expense 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total Cost $1,310 $1,563 $1,691 $1,844 $2,037 $2,289 

Total Funding Rate3 $0.329 $0.392 $0.424 $0.463 $0.511 $0.575 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers 
                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $4,167 $4,882 $5,230 $5,641 $6,157 $6,840 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 312 363 387 415 450 497 
Total Loss & LAE $4,479 $5,245 $5,617 $6,056 $6,607 $7,337 

Other Expense2 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 5,869 
Total Cost $10,348 $11,114 $11,486 $11,925 $12,476 $13,206 

Total Funding Rate3 $2.597 $2.790 $2.883 $2.993 $3.132 $3.315 
1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Other expenses are provided by the Fund and are comprised of $5.7 million for excess insurance 

and $0.2 million for administrative and general overhead expenses. 
3 Rate is per $100 of payroll. 

 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

9 

BACKGROUND 
 
Trindel Insurance Fund began its self-insured Liability program in 1980 with two member 
counties, Trinity and Del Norte.  Ten additional members have joined the Fund since then, 
with the most recent being Tehama County effective July 1, 2022.  
Tehama County joined the general liability program on both a prospective and 
retrospective basis, with Trindel assuming the liability for Tehama’s existing claims as of 
July 1, 2022. 
The table below shows the year that each member joined the Fund: 
 

Member County Year Joined 
Alpine 1986 
Colusa 1986 
Del Norte 1980 
Lassen 1986 
Modoc 1986 
Mono 2000 
Plumas 2010 
San Benito 1991 
Sierra 1986 
Sutter 2014 
Tehama 2022 
Trinity 1980 

 
Trindel has a banking arrangement with its members wherein, over time, each member 
is fiscally responsible for its own losses and costs. All members share the costs of 
administration and the safety officer equally.  Trindel acts as the cash flow mechanism 
for the members. Should a member be responsible for several large losses in any given 
year or time period, the pooled cash within the banking layer will pay the bills and the 
member will, over time, repay Trindel. 
Effective July 1, 2021, Trindel incorporated a pooling layer from $250,000 to $1,000,000 
in addition to its current self-insured retention of $250,000 for the banking layer. Claim 
amounts that fall within this pooling layer are shared amongst the members. 
Excess coverage is provided by Public Risk Innovation, Solutions, and Management 
(PRISM).  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

10 

Claims administration services are provided by the Trindel Insurance Fund. Additional 
background on the program is given in Appendix K. 
 
The table below illustrates Trindel’s structure. 
 

Policy Year Policy Year Per Occurrence Limit 

Start Date End Date Banking Layer Pooling Layer     

7/1/1980 6/30/2002 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2002 6/30/2003 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2003 6/30/2004 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2004 6/30/2005 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2005 6/30/2006 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2006 6/30/2007 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2007 6/30/2008 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2008 6/30/2009 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2009 6/30/2010 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2010 6/30/2011 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2011 6/30/2012 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2012 6/30/2013 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2013 6/30/2014 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2014 6/30/2015 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2015 6/30/2016 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2018 6/30/2019 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 100,000    (none) 
7/1/2020 6/30/2021 250,000*    (none) 
7/1/2021 6/30/2022 250,000*    1,000,000 
7/1/2022 6/30/2023 250,000    1,000,000 
7/1/2023 6/30/2024 250,000    1,000,000 

*Tehama at $100,000 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

11 

 

  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

12 

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 
 
 
In this section, we present a comparison to the prior analysis as well as an overview of 
claims trends that we have observed. The prior report for the Fund was dated November 
8, 2022 and relied on data evaluated as of June 30, 2022. The current analysis relies on 
data evaluated as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Comparison of Actual and Expected Loss Development 
The following tables describe how incurred and paid losses have emerged between the 
two points in time referenced above. We also compare how our projected ultimate loss & 
ALAE amounts have changed between these two points in time. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per Occurrence) 

 
Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $0 $170 $170 

2003-04 0 0 0 
2004-05 0 0 0 
2005-06 0 20 20 
2006-07 0 (0) (1) 
2007-08 0 0 0 
2008-09 0 (5) (5) 
2009-10 0 0 0 
2010-11 0 (15) (15) 
2011-12 0 (99) (99) 
2012-13 1 (31) (32) 
2013-14 0 (95) (95) 
2014-15 0 (0) (0) 
2015-16 0 (54) (54) 
2016-17 0 (188) (188) 
2017-18 6 41 35 
2018-19 8 (172) (180) 
2019-20 227 (16) (243) 
2020-21 258 196 (62) 
2021-22 1,087 451 (636) 
2022-23 808 1,430 622 

Total $2,396 $1,633 ($763) 
 

1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

13 

Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Payments Payments Payments 
Prior $0 $41 $41 

2003-04 0 0 0 
2004-05 0 0 0 
2005-06 30 5 (25) 
2006-07 1 0 (1) 
2007-08 0 0 0 
2008-09 0 (5) (5) 
2009-10 0 0 0 
2010-11 15 0 (15) 
2011-12 30 (69) (99) 
2012-13 32 0 (32) 
2013-14 95 0 (95) 
2014-15 0 0 (0) 
2015-16 50 24 (26) 
2016-17 159 0 (159) 
2017-18 46 60 15 
2018-19 286 131 (154) 
2019-20 627 175 (452) 
2020-21 793 469 (324) 
2021-22 473 328 (145) 
2022-23 151 539 389 

Total $2,788 $1,700 ($1,088) 
 
1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

14 

Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

Fiscal Prior Current Change in 
Year Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 
Prior $13,061 $13,244 $183 

2003-04 2,128 2,128 0 
2004-05 1,469 1,469 0 
2005-06 1,891 1,913 22 
2006-07 2,046 2,045 (1) 
2007-08 1,739 1,739 0 
2008-09 1,712 1,707 (5) 
2009-10 922 922 0 
2010-11 1,837 1,822 (15) 
2011-12 1,738 1,640 (99) 
2012-13 1,232 1,200 (32) 
2013-14 1,609 1,514 (95) 
2014-15 905 905 (0) 
2015-16 1,605 1,551 (54) 
2016-17 1,432 1,249 (183) 
2017-18 1,482 1,519 37 
2018-19 1,653 1,473 (180) 
2019-20 1,868 1,729 (139) 
2020-21 2,475 2,428 (47) 
2021-22 1,886 1,256 (630) 
2022-23 2,472 2,917 445 

Total $47,162 $46,370 ($792) 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
 

  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

15 

Pooling Layer ($250,000 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 

2021-22 664 0 (664) 
2022-23 180 50 (130) 

Total $844 $50 ($794) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Payments Payments Payments 

2021-22 276 0 (276) 
2022-23 3 0 (3) 

Total $279 $0 ($279) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

Fiscal Prior Current Change in 
Year Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 

2021-22 934 478 (456) 
2022-23 1,097 1,272 175 

Total $2,031 $1,750 ($281) 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

16 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $0  $170  $170 

2003-04 0 0 0 
2004-05 0 0 0 
2005-06 0 20 20 
2006-07 0 (0) (1) 
2007-08 0 0 0 
2008-09 0 (5) (5) 
2009-10 0 0 0 
2010-11 0 (15) (15) 
2011-12 0 (99) (99) 
2012-13 1 (31) (32) 
2013-14 0 (95) (95) 
2014-15 0 (0) (0) 
2015-16 0 (54) (54) 
2016-17 0 (188) (188) 
2017-18 6 41 35 
2018-19 8 (172) (180) 
2019-20 227 (16) (243) 
2020-21 258 196 (62) 
2021-22 1,751 451 (1,300) 
2022-23 989 1,480 492 

Total $3,240 $1,683 ($1,557) 
 

2 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

17 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Payments Payments Payments 
Prior $0  $41  $41 

2003-04 0 0 0 
2004-05 0 0 0 
2005-06 30 5 (25) 
2006-07 1 0 (1) 
2007-08 0 0 0 
2008-09 0 (5) (5) 
2009-10 0 0 0 
2010-11 15 0 (15) 
2011-12 30 (69) (99) 
2012-13 32 0 (32) 
2013-14 95 0 (95) 
2014-15 0 0 (0) 
2015-16 50 24 (26) 
2016-17 159 0 (159) 
2017-18 46 60 15 
2018-19 286 131 (154) 
2019-20 627 175 (452) 
2020-21 793 469 (324) 
2021-22 750 328 (422) 
2022-23 153 539 386 

Total $3,067 $1,700 ($1,367) 
 
2 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

18 

Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 
 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE ($000’s)1 

Fiscal Prior Current Change in 
Year Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 
Prior $13,061 $13,244 $183 

2003-04 2,128 2,128 0 
2004-05 1,469 1,469 0 
2005-06 1,891 1,913 22 
2006-07 2,046 2,045 (1) 
2007-08 1,739 1,739 0 
2008-09 1,712 1,707 (5) 
2009-10 922 922 0 
2010-11 1,837 1,822 (15) 
2011-12 1,738 1,640 (99) 
2012-13 1,232 1,200 (32) 
2013-14 1,609 1,514 (95) 
2014-15 905 905 (0) 
2015-16 1,605 1,551 (54) 
2016-17 1,432 1,249 (183) 
2017-18 1,482 1,519 37 
2018-19 1,653 1,473 (180) 
2019-20 1,868 1,729 (139) 
2020-21 2,475 2,428 (47) 
2021-22 2,820 1,734 (1,086) 
2022-23 3,569 4,189 620 

Total $49,193 $48,120 ($1,073) 
 
2 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
 

  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

19 

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The table below compares our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims by 
component as of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding 
claims as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $3,287 $3,220 ($67) -2.0% 
IBNR2 2,497 2,544 47 1.9% 
Claims Administration 325 333 9 2.7% 
Total (Undiscounted) $6,109 $6,097 ($11) -0.2% 

  
Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $0 $50 $50 n/a 
IBNR2 934 1,700 766 82.0% 
Claims Administration 0 0 0 n/a 
Total (Undiscounted) $934 $1,750 $816 87.4% 

 
Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Claims Liabilities at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $3,287 $3,270 ($17) -0.5% 
IBNR2 3,431 4,244 813 23.7% 
Claims Administration 325 333 9 2.7% 
Total (Undiscounted) $7,043 $7,847 $805 11.4% 

 
1 Established by the claims administrator. 
2 IBNR: Incurred But Not Reported for development beyond the case reserves. 
 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

20 

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The following table compares our funding estimate for the 2023-24 year from our prior 
report to our funding estimate of the 2024-25 year from our current report. 
 
Banking Layer ($0-$250,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $2,567 $2,857 $290 11.3% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 252 312 60 23.8% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $2,819 $3,169 $350 12.4% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted)2 $0.818 $0.795 ($0.023) -2.8% 

 
Pooling Layer ($250,000-$1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $1,174 $1,310 $136 11.6% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 0 0 0 n/a 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $1,174 $1,310 $136 11.6% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted) 2 $0.341 $0.329 ($0.012) -3.4% 

 
Combined Banking and Pooling Layers ($0 - $1,000,000 per Occurrence) 

Change in Funding Estimates at Expected (without Risk Margin) 

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE1 $3,741 $4,167 $426 11.4% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 252 312 60 23.8% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $3,993 $4,479 $486 12.2% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted) 2 $1.159 $1.124 ($0.035) -3.0% 

 
1 The SIR in both the prior and current reports is assumed to be those listed on the Background 

section of this report. 
2 Rate is per $100 of payroll. 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

21 

Loss Rate Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate loss & ALAE rate. This rate 
equals projected ultimate loss and ALAE (limited to the banking layer) divided by payroll 
in $100s, as displayed in the following graph. 
 

Loss & ALAE Rate Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / payroll ($100s) 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

0.415

0.654

0.489

0.546
0.520

0.398

0.451

0.265

0.592

0.482 0.482

0.709

0.817

0.377

0.800

0.712 0.717

0.000

0.100

0.200

0.300

0.400

0.500

0.600

0.700

0.800

0.900

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Lo
ss

 &
 A

LA
E 

R
at

e

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)
Limited to $100,000 Limited to Banking Layer



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

22 

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate claim size (or “severity”). 
The ultimate claim size equals projected ultimate loss & ALAE (limited to the banking 
layer) divided by the projected ultimate number of reported claims, as displayed in the 
following graph. 
 

Average Claim Size Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / Ultimate Reported Claims 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

10,000

7,300

10,300

7,000

8,700

8,300

11,900

7,400

10,600
10,100 10,200

7,900

21,500

10,500

14,400
15,000 15,200

0

5,000

10,000

15,000

20,000

25,000

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Av
er

ag
e 

C
la

im
 S

iz
e 

("
Se

ve
rit

y"
)

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)
Limited to $100.000 Limited to Banking Layer



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

23 

Claim Frequency Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s claim frequency. The claim frequency equals 
projected ultimate number of reported claims divided by payroll in $ millions, as displayed 
in the following graph. 
 

Claim Frequency Trend 
Ultimate Reported Claims / payroll ($ Millions) 

 

 
 
  

0.708

0.569

0.637

0.697

0.626
0.660

0.479

0.380
0.360

0.556

0.475 0.473

0.000

0.100

0.200

0.300

0.400

0.500

0.600

0.700

0.800

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

C
la

im
 F

re
qu

en
cy

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

24 

METHODOLOGY 
 
 
The methodology that we have used to estimate ultimate Loss & LAE liabilities is in 
accordance with standard actuarial principles. The 6-step process described below 
outlines the methods used to calculate the liabilities. 
 
1. Estimate Ultimate Loss & ALAE: The ultimate value of losses associated with a given 

policy year is usually not known until many years after the policy year has expired. 
One estimate of future payments for a given policy year is the case reserve. However, 
to accurately project future payments for a given policy year, we also calculate 
indicated IBNR reserves that consider the following three factors: 
 

 The amount that case reserves are redundant or deficient. 

 Losses that occurred during the policy period but have not yet been reported. 
This is called “Pure IBNR”. 

 Future payments on claims which are closed but will reopen in the future. 
 
Ultimate loss & ALAE projections are developed for costs limited to limited to the 
retention. Loss development factors are primarily based on the Fund’s own historical 
experience supplemented with industry data. The following methods are used to 
estimate ultimate loss & ALAE: 
 

 Reported Loss Development: Includes paid losses and case reserves. 
 

 Paid Loss Development: Based on payments only. 
 

 Reported Exposure Method: This calculates IBNR based on expected ultimate 
loss times an IBNR factor. For the first layer of losses, the expected ultimate 
loss is based on exposure times initial loss rates. These loss rates are based 
on historical losses in that layer developed to ultimate using loss development 
factors. The loss rates in the higher layer incorporate increased limits factors 
based on the Fund’s historical losses and industry data. Where appropriate, 
historical data is adjusted for both claims and exposure trend, to reflect issues 
such as inflation, benefit level changes, and legal changes. 

 
 Paid Exposure Method: This calculates unpaid costs based on expected 

ultimate loss times an unpaid factor. The loss rates are identical to those 
utilized in the reported exposure method. 

 
 Frequency x Severity: This calculates ultimate costs based on expected 

ultimate severity and expected ultimate frequency derived from historical 
experience. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

25 

2. Select Ultimate Loss & ALAE: Based on the indicated ultimate loss and ALAE from 
the various methods described previously, the ultimate losses by year are selected. 
 

3. Calculate Expected Undiscounted Unpaid Loss & ALAE: Unpaid loss & ALAE equals 
ultimate Loss & ALAE (calculated in step #2, above) minus payments to date. 
 

4. Discounting/Net Present Value: Since payments associated with claims liabilities will 
be spread out over several years, they are discounted to reflect anticipated investment 
income on the assets set aside to pay these costs. The expected Loss & ALAE payout 
pattern is based on the paid loss development factors previously described. 
 

5. Claims Administration: Liabilities associated with claims administration expenses are 
calculated based on the average cost per claim method. We first develop an average 
cost per claim by comparing historical ULAE costs to historical claim counts. We then 
apply this cost per claim to open and IBNR claims to arrive at the ULAE liability. 
 

6. Confidence Levels: The “expected” estimate of unpaid Loss & ALAE is our best 
estimate given current information. However, there is uncertainty inherent in the 
claims settlement process. This uncertainty is quantified via confidence levels. For 
example, we believe that future payments have a 75% chance of being less than the 
liabilities at the 75% confidence level and have only a 25% chance of exceeding the 
75% confidence level estimates. The confidence levels are based on the Heckman 
Meyers approach. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

26 

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
Several considerations should be taken into account when evaluating Workers’ 
Compensation/casualty claim liabilities and funding projections for upcoming years. The 
following is a list of issues that we have considered in this report, along with some key 
assumptions that we have made. 
 

Data 
Data Quality: Our analysis is based on loss experience, exposure data, and other general 
and specific information provided to us by or on behalf of the Fund. While we have not 
independently audited or verified this information, we have reviewed it for reasonability 
and internal consistency. We have assumed that the data is accurate and complete. Any 
material inaccuracy or omission could invalidate the conclusions in this report and should 
be brought to our attention immediately.  
 
Exposure: The exposure base utilized in this study is payroll, which was provided to us 
by the Fund. A list of exposure by year can be found in Appendix N – Banking Layer. 
 
Claims: The claims data utilized in this study was provided to us by the Fund. 
 
Other Program Information: Key program information, including historical retentions, 
claims administration costs, other program costs, and program assets, were provided to 
us by the Fund. We relied on this information without audit.  
 

Key Dates 
Accounting Date: This study presents liabilities as of an accounting date of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2024. 
 
Valuation Date: The data underlying this study are valued as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Review Date: We have not reflected any actual claims activity subsequent to the valuation 
date. 

 
Accounting Standard 

The accounting standards applicable to this analysis follow the guidance promulgated by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

27 

Other Actuarial Considerations 
Discounting to Reflect Net Present Value: At the Fund’s instruction, reserves in this report 
are presented on an undiscounted basis. We have not reflected investment income that 
assets will generate over the time during which the loss liabilities are paid out. 
 
Uncertainty & Risk Margin: There is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of the reserves 
and funding amounts that are estimated in this report. Our estimates are presented both 
at the expected level (also known as the actuarial central estimate) and at higher 
confidence levels. The projections at higher confidence levels reflect uncertainty by 
including a risk margin for the potential of costs coming in higher than at the expected 
level. 
 
Trending: We have adjusted historical payroll and claims costs to reflect inflation as well 
as other changes in the claims environment. The payroll, claim frequency, and claim cost 
trend factors by year are in Appendices N and E, respectively. We have also projected 
payroll and claim costs to account for future changes in cost levels. 
 
External Influences: This analysis contemplates a continuation of current social, economic, 
judicial, and legislative trends. Historical changes have been reflected through the use of 
trend factors. 
 
Homogeneity: The accuracy of loss estimates may be improved by subdividing loss 
experience into groups exhibiting similar characteristics. In evaluating the Fund’s loss 
experience, we considered all of the experience together. 
 
Credibility: Credibility is a measure of the predictive value attached to a body of data. The 
degree to which consideration is given to homogeneity is related to the consideration of 
credibility. While making more homogeneous groupings may increase the credibility of the 
data, partitioning into cells too small to be reliable statistically may also decrease it. As 
discussed above, further subdivision of data (by individual member, for instance) would 
reduce the statistical credibility too greatly. This aggregation of data assumes that there has 
been a relatively stable distribution of exposures among various risk characteristics during 
the years included in this analysis. 
 
Loss Development: The rate at which costs develop to their ultimate level was included in 
the calculation of loss development factors. The loss development factors are described in 
the Methodology section of this report. 
 
Claim Emergence Patterns: The delay between the occurrence of claims and the recording 
of claims was considered in the estimation of loss development factors. 
 
Claim Settlement Patterns: The rate at which claims are closed and the impact upon 
incurred losses are considered in the calculation of loss development factors. 
 
Reopened Claim Potential: The effect of reopened claims is included in the calculation of 
loss development factors. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

28 

 
Claim Frequency and Average Claim Size: The average and potential claim frequency and 
average claim size have been measured and considered in the liability estimates. 
 
Large Losses & Catastrophes: The impact of large losses and catastrophes have the 
potential to distort the results of actuarial analyses. This risk is mitigated by the relatively 
lower self-insured retentions. In addition, our net liability and funding estimates limit loss 
& ALAE to the appropriate SIR. Lastly, we have utilized industry size of loss curves and 
increased limits factors where we feel that the Fund’s experience is not fully credible. 
 
Loss Limitations: Our projections of claim costs are limited to the Fund’s SIR. We have 
assumed that all relevant reinsurance purchased by the Fund for costs above the SIR is 
collectible. The retentions used in the study are displayed by year in the Background 
section of this report. 
 
Recoveries: The data underlying this report are gross of recoveries. 
 
Portfolio Transfers, Commutations, and Structured Settlements: No historical loss portfolio 
transfers or commutations have been reflected in this analysis. To the extent there are 
structured settlements, they have been reflected in the claims data utilized in this analysis. 
 
Operational Changes: This analysis has not made special adjustment for any specific 
operational changes at the Fund. 
 
Reasonableness: We have established the reasonability of our results by utilizing standard 
actuarial techniques and reasonable assumptions. 
 
Claims Administration Costs (Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense or ULAE): ULAE 
costs have been  

 included in our estimate of outstanding liabilities, and 
 included in our estimate of funding amounts for future program years. 

 
Other Program Costs: Our estimate of the funding amounts for future program years  

 includes contributions for excess insurance to cover claims or portions of claims 
that fall outside the program, and 

 includes costs for general administrative expenses associated with the 
program. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

29 

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 
 
 
It is important to recognize that the projections in this report are estimates at one point in 
time and are subject to future changes. Since the emergence and settlement of claims 
are subject to uncertainty, actual developments likely will vary, perhaps significantly, from 
the amounts carried in this report. No warranty is expressed or implied that such variance 
will not occur. The accuracy of the conclusions in this report depends on many factors, 
including the following: 
 
Loss Activity since the Evaluation Date: The losses in this study were valued as of June 
30, 2023. It is possible that there has been significant loss activity that has occurred since 
that date which would change the findings of this report. 
 
Data Accuracy: This report relies on unaudited loss and exposure information provided 
by the Fund. The accuracy of our projections relies on the accuracy of this data.  
 
Loss Development: The appropriateness of the Fund’s historical and industry loss 
development patterns in projecting future loss development. 
 
Trend Changes: The appropriateness of the trend indices used to adjust historical losses. 
 
Discounting/Net Present Value: Our estimates that are discounted to reflect net present 
value assume a certain investment return on assets. This adjustment to reflect net present 
value is inaccurate to the extent that actual investment returns deviate from the assumed 
returns. 
 
Insurance: Our estimates assume that all excess insurance is valid and collectible. 
Further, our funding recommendations do not include a provision for losses greater than 
the Fund’s excess coverage. 
 
Future Law Changes: We cannot predict, nor have we attempted to predict, the impact of 
future law changes and court rulings on claims costs. 
 
New Classes of Claims: Our projections make no provision for the extraordinary future 
emergence of new classes of loss or types of loss not sufficiently represented in the 
Fund’s historical data, or which are not yet quantifiable. 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

30 

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 
 
 
This report was prepared for the sole use of Trindel Insurance Fund and its auditors. This 
report is neither intended nor necessarily suitable for any other use. It may be forwarded 
to regulatory authorities as required by law. Any other distribution of this report requires 
the express written consent of Bickmore Actuarial. If such consent is granted, the report 
should be forwarded in its entirety, including all exhibits and appendices. It should also 
be understood that Bickmore Actuarial would be available to answer any questions 
regarding this report and its conclusions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

31 

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 
 
 
Accident Year – Year during which the accidents that generate a group of claims occurs, 
regardless of when the claims are reported, payments are made, or reserves are 
established. 
 
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ALAE) – Expense incurred in settling claims 
that can be directly attributed to specific individual claims (e.g., legal fees, investigative 
fees, court charges, utilization review, bill review, etc.) 
 
Benefit Level Factor – Factor used to adjust historical losses to the current level of 
workers’ compensation benefits. 
 
Case Reserve – The amount left to be paid on an open claim, as estimated by the claims 
administrator. 
 
Claim Count Development Factor – A factor that is applied to the number of claims 
reported in a particular accident period in order to estimate the number of claims that will 
ultimately be reported. 
 
Claim Frequency – Number of claims per $1 million of payroll. 
 
Confidence Level – An estimated probability that a given level of funding will be 
adequate to pay actual claims costs. For example, the 85% confidence level refers to an 
estimate for which there is an 85% chance that the amount will be sufficient to pay loss 
costs. 
 
Discount Factor – A factor to adjust estimated loss costs to reflect net present value. 
 
Expected Losses – The best estimate of the full, ultimate value of losses. 
 
Exposure Base – An objective and easily measurable quantity that is correlated with 
loss. Commonly used exposure bases include payroll, population, revenue, number of 
employees (FTE), average daily attendance (ADA), number of vehicles and total insured 
value (TIV). 
 
Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) Losses – This is the ultimate value of losses less 
any amount that has been paid to date or set up as a case reserve by the claims adjuster. 
It includes amounts for claims incurred but not yet received by the administrator as well 
as loss development on already reported claims. 
 
Loss Adjustment Expense – The sum of Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ALAE) 
and Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ULAE). 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Liability Actuarial Study 

32 

Loss Development Factor – A factor applied to losses for a particular accident period to 
reflect the fact that reported and paid losses do not reflect final values until all claims are 
settled. See the Methodology section. 
 
Loss Rate – Ultimate losses per $100 of payroll. 
 
Non-Claims Related Expenses – Program expenses not directly associated with claims 
settlement and administration, such as excess insurance, safety program expenses, and 
general overhead. These exclude expenses associated with loss settlements 
(Indemnity/Medical, BI/PD), legal expenses associated with individual claims (ALAE), and 
claims administration (ULAE). 
 
Outstanding Losses – Losses that have been incurred but not paid. This is the ultimate 
value of losses less any amount that has been paid. 
 
Paid Losses – Losses actually paid on all reported claims. 
 
Program Losses – Losses, including ALAE, limited to the SIR for each occurrence. 
 
Reported Losses – The total expected value of losses as estimated by the claims 
administrator. This is the sum of paid losses and case reserves. 
 
Self-Insured Retention (SIR) – The level at which an excess insurance policy is triggered 
to begin payments on a claim. Financially, this is similar to an insurance deductible. 
 
Severity – Average claim cost. 
 
Ultimate Losses – The value of claim costs at the time when all claims have been settled. 
This amount must be estimated until all claims are actually settled. 
 
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ULAE) – Claim settlement expenses that 
cannot be directly attributed to individual claims (e.g., claims administration expenses, 
taxes, etc.) 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Liability Actuarial Study 

33 

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 



Exhibit 1 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $48,119,625
(Exhibit 4  - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 40,605,717
(Exhibit 4  - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $7,513,908
((A) - (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 333,318
(Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, Page 1, (D))

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $7,847,226
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $7,847,226
((E) x (F))*

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.116 1.167 1.227 1.302 1.402

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 910,000 1,310,000 1,781,000 2,370,000 3,155,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $8,757,000 $9,157,000 $9,628,000 $10,217,000 $11,002,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: 18,000,000 18,000,000 18,000,000 18,000,000 18,000,000
(From Appendix L - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $9,243,000 $8,843,000 $8,372,000 $7,783,000 $6,998,000
((K) - (J))

* May differ from (E) x (F) due to rounding.

34



Exhibit 1 - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $52,099,625
(Exhibit 3  - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 43,536,240

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $8,563,385
((A) - (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 359,063
(Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, Page 2, (D))

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $8,922,448
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $8,922,448
((E) x (F))*

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.116 1.167 1.227 1.302 1.402

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 1,035,000 1,490,000 2,025,000 2,695,000 3,587,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $9,957,000 $10,412,000 $10,947,000 $11,617,000 $12,509,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: 20,614,000 20,614,000 20,614,000 20,614,000 20,614,000
(From Appendix L - Banking and Pooling Layers)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $10,657,000 $10,202,000 $9,667,000 $8,997,000 $8,105,000
((K) - (J))

* May differ from (E) x (F) due to rounding.

35



Exhibit 2  - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (SIR = $1,000,000)
One-Year Funding Plan

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $4,167,000 $1.046
(Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, (K))

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 312,000 0.078
(Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, (L))

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $4,479,000 $1.124
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $4,479,000 $1.124
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

1.171 1.254 1.352 1.475 1.638

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 766,000 1,138,000 1,577,000 2,128,000 2,858,000
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $5,245,000 $5,617,000 $6,056,000 $6,607,000 $7,337,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Budgeted Non Claims Related Expenses: 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000
(Provided by the Fund)

(J) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs, Other Expenses,
and Non Claims Related Expenses: $11,114,000 $11,486,000 $11,925,000 $12,476,000 $13,206,000
((H) + (I))

(K) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $2.790 $2.883 $2.993 $3.132 $3.315
((J) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

36



Exhibit 3  - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

Reported IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated as of as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate 6/30/23 6/30/23 06/30/2024 Reported 06/30/2024
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,244,000 $13,230,733 $13,267 15.0% $2,000 $11,267
2003-2004 2,128,270 2,128,270 0 0.0% 0 0
2004-2005 1,468,924 1,468,924 0 0.0% 0 0
2005-2006 1,913,000 1,910,659 2,341 0.0% 0 2,341
2006-2007 2,045,331 2,045,331 0 0.0% 0 0
2007-2008 1,739,450 1,739,450 0 0.0% 0 0
2008-2009 1,706,578 1,706,578 0 0.0% 0 0
2009-2010 921,562 921,562 0 0.0% 0 0
2010-2011 1,821,636 1,821,636 0 0.0% 0 0
2011-2012 1,639,669 1,639,669 0 0.0% 0 0
2012-2013 1,200,053 1,200,053 0 0.0% 0 0
2013-2014 1,513,746 1,513,746 0 0.0% 0 0
2014-2015 905,240 905,240 0 0.0% 0 0
2015-2016 1,551,166 1,551,166 0 50.0% 0 0
2016-2017 1,249,000 1,243,970 5,030 49.9% 3,000 2,030
2017-2018 1,519,000 1,508,090 10,910 42.7% 5,000 5,910
2018-2019 1,473,000 1,456,208 16,792 36.1% 6,000 10,792
2019-2020 1,729,000 1,591,887 137,113 84.6% 116,000 21,113
2020-2021 2,428,000 2,173,967 254,033 36.0% 91,000 163,033
2021-2022 1,734,000 638,378 1,095,622 65.9% 722,000 373,622
2022-2023 4,189,000 1,480,260 2,708,740 57.3% 1,552,000 1,156,740
2023-2024 3,980,000 0 0 24.2% 963,000 3,017,000

Totals $52,099,625 $43,875,777 $4,243,848 $3,460,000 $4,763,848

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking and Pooling Layers, Page 2.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Not Included.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

37



Exhibit 4  - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Ultimate Program Losses Adjusted For Expected Impact of Legislation

Outstanding Percentage
Pre-Ruling Losses Impact Post-Ruling

Accident Selected Paid Losses as of From Adjusted
Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 Legislation Ultimate

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

Prior $13,244,000 $13,101,903 $142,097 0.00% $13,244,000
2003-2004 2,128,270 2,128,270 0 0.00% 2,128,270
2004-2005 1,468,924 1,468,924 0 0.00% 1,468,924
2005-2006 1,913,000 1,865,627 47,373 0.00% 1,913,000
2006-2007 2,045,331 2,045,331 0 0.00% 2,045,331
2007-2008 1,739,450 1,739,450 0 0.00% 1,739,450
2008-2009 1,706,578 1,706,578 0 0.00% 1,706,578
2009-2010 921,562 921,562 0 0.00% 921,562
2010-2011 1,821,636 1,821,636 0 0.00% 1,821,636
2011-2012 1,639,669 1,639,669 0 0.00% 1,639,669
2012-2013 1,200,053 1,200,053 0 0.00% 1,200,053
2013-2014 1,513,746 1,513,746 0 0.00% 1,513,746
2014-2015 905,240 905,240 0 0.00% 905,240
2015-2016 1,551,166 1,538,119 13,047 0.00% 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,249,000 1,175,424 73,576 0.00% 1,249,000
2017-2018 1,519,000 1,439,672 79,328 0.00% 1,519,000
2018-2019 1,473,000 1,293,337 179,663 0.00% 1,473,000
2019-2020 1,729,000 1,215,841 513,159 0.00% 1,729,000
2020-2021 2,428,000 995,091 1,432,909 0.00% 2,428,000
2021-2022 1,734,000 350,949 1,383,051 0.00% 1,734,000
2022-2023 4,189,000 539,295 3,649,705 0.00% 4,189,000

Totals $48,119,625 $40,605,717 $7,513,908 $48,119,625

2023-2024 $3,980,000 $0 $3,980,000 0.00% $3,980,000
2024-2025 4,167,000 0 4,167,000 0.00% 4,167,000

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking and Pooling Layers, Page 2.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Not Applicable
(E) (B) + (C) * [1 + (D)].

38



Exhibit 4  - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Selected
Exposure Exposure Estimate of

Reported Paid Method Method Selected Ultimate
Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of Losses

Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate Limited to
Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses Aggregate

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,243,964 $13,115,005 $0 $0 $13,179,606 $13,244,000 $13,244,000
2003-2004 2,130,398 2,130,398 0 0 2,128,350 2,128,270 2,128,270
2004-2005 1,470,393 1,470,393 0 0 1,468,941 1,468,924 1,468,924
2005-2006 1,912,570 1,867,493 0 0 1,891,091 1,913,000 1,913,000
2006-2007 2,047,376 2,047,376 0 0 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 1,741,189 1,741,189 0 0 1,739,472 1,739,450 1,739,450
2008-2009 1,708,285 1,708,285 0 0 1,706,588 1,706,578 1,706,578
2009-2010 922,484 922,484 0 0 921,600 921,562 921,562
2010-2011 1,823,458 1,823,458 0 0 1,821,568 1,821,636 1,821,636
2011-2012 1,641,309 1,641,309 1,641,310 1,641,310 1,639,617 1,639,669 1,639,669
2012-2013 1,201,253 1,201,253 1,201,252 1,201,252 1,200,132 1,200,053 1,200,053
2013-2014 1,515,260 1,515,260 1,515,259 1,515,259 1,513,775 1,513,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 906,145 907,050 906,146 907,053 905,200 905,240 905,240
2015-2016 1,554,268 1,545,810 1,554,270 1,545,880 1,551,223 1,551,166 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,248,946 1,187,178 1,248,844 1,187,608 1,218,944 1,249,000 1,249,000
2017-2018 1,518,647 1,475,664 1,518,570 1,475,603 1,497,966 1,519,000 1,519,000
2018-2019 1,472,226 1,352,831 1,472,609 1,358,943 1,778,744 1,473,000 1,473,000
2019-2020 1,712,870 1,519,801 1,743,753 1,643,633 1,904,439 1,729,000 1,729,000
2020-2021 2,443,539 1,651,851 2,410,567 1,851,155 1,567,649 2,428,000 2,428,000
2021-2022 943,523 1,382,739 1,723,233 2,856,526 2,390,880 1,734,000 1,734,000
2022-2023 6,117,915 11,236,211 4,246,540 4,013,567 4,133,486 4,189,000 4,189,000

Totals $48,119,625 $48,119,625

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (H) $3,980,000 $3,980,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (I) 4,167,000 4,167,000

Notes:

(A) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (G).
(B) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (G).
(C) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (G).
(D) From Not Included, Page 2, Column (G).
(E) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (C).
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) (F) limited to applicable aggregate.
(H) From Not Included, Page 1, Line (K).
(I) From Not Included, Page 1, Line (K).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

39



Exhibit 4  - Banking and Pooling Layers
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Ultimate Limited Losses Capped at $100,000 per Claim

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Ultimate
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Limited

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,243,964 $13,115,005 $13,179,606 $13,244,000
2003-2004 2,130,398 2,130,398 0 0 2,128,350 2,128,270
2004-2005 1,470,393 1,470,393 0 0 1,468,941 1,468,924
2005-2006 1,912,570 1,867,493 0 0 1,891,091 1,913,000
2006-2007 2,047,376 2,047,376 0 0 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 1,741,189 1,741,189 0 0 1,739,472 1,739,450
2008-2009 1,708,285 1,708,285 0 0 1,706,588 1,706,578
2009-2010 922,484 922,484 0 0 921,600 921,562
2010-2011 1,823,458 1,823,458 0 0 1,821,568 1,821,636
2011-2012 1,641,309 1,641,309 1,641,310 1,641,310 1,639,617 1,639,669
2012-2013 1,201,253 1,201,253 1,201,252 1,201,252 1,200,132 1,200,053
2013-2014 1,515,260 1,515,260 1,515,259 1,515,259 1,513,775 1,513,746
2014-2015 906,145 907,050 906,146 907,053 905,200 905,240
2015-2016 1,554,268 1,545,810 1,554,270 1,545,880 1,551,223 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,248,946 1,187,178 1,248,844 1,187,608 1,218,944 1,249,000
2017-2018 1,518,647 1,475,664 1,518,570 1,475,603 1,497,966 1,519,000
2018-2019 1,472,226 1,352,831 1,472,609 1,358,943 1,778,744 1,473,000
2019-2020 1,151,395 976,794 1,157,122 1,028,935 1,328,701 1,155,000
2020-2021 1,336,704 1,058,597 1,340,039 1,171,879 1,085,478 1,339,000
2021-2022 700,939 786,828 783,169 1,252,231 1,158,360 881,000
2022-2023 3,520,719 4,286,170 2,329,006 1,991,424 1,969,303 2,161,000

Totals $43,575,625

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $1,865,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) 1,921,000

Notes:

(A) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (D).
(B) From Not Included, Page 1, Column (D).
(C) Based on results in Not Included, Page 1.
(D) Based on results in Not Included, Page 2.
(E) Based on results in Not Included, Page 1.
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From Not Included, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).
(H) From Not Included, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate limited losses
for each year.  These results are used to select a limited loss rate for future years.

40



Appendix L - Banking and Pooling Layers

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $18,000,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $11,412,000
Interest: 124,000
Other: 42,000
Total Income: $11,578,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $2,931,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 164,000
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 5,651,000
Other: 218,000
Total Payments: $8,964,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $20,614,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C)

(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

Provided by the Fund.  Loss and ALAE paid is estimated in Appendix G - 
Banking Layer and Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer.

41



Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $46,369,625
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 40,605,717
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $5,763,908
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 333,318
(From Appendix F - Banking Layer)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $6,097,226
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 1, (G))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $6,097,226
((E) x (F))*

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.106 1.152 1.206 1.274 1.363
(From Appendix J - Banking Layer)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 646,000 927,000 1,256,000 1,671,000 2,213,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $6,743,000 $7,024,000 $7,353,000 $7,768,000 $8,310,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: 16,168,000 16,168,000 16,168,000 16,168,000 16,168,000
(From Appendix L - Banking Layer)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $9,425,000 $9,144,000 $8,815,000 $8,400,000 $7,858,000
((K) - (J))

* May differ from (E) x (F) due to rounding.

42



Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $49,123,625
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 43,132,364
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $5,991,261
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 359,063
(From Appendix F - Banking Layer)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $6,350,324
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 1, (H))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $6,350,324
((E) x (F))*

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.106 1.152 1.206 1.274 1.363
(From Appendix J - Banking Layer)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 673,000 965,000 1,308,000 1,740,000 2,305,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $7,023,000 $7,315,000 $7,658,000 $8,090,000 $8,655,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: 17,372,000 17,372,000 17,372,000 17,372,000 17,372,000
(From Appendix L - Banking Layer)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $10,349,000 $10,057,000 $9,714,000 $9,282,000 $8,717,000
((K) - (J))

* May differ from (E) x (F) due to rounding.

43



Exhibit 2 - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (SIR = $250,000)
One-Year Funding Plan

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $2,857,000 $0.717
(From Appendix G - Banking Layer)

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees 
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 312,000 0.078
(From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, (L))

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $3,169,000 $0.795
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000
(Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, (G))

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $3,169,000 $0.795
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

(From Appendix J - Banking Layer) 1.162 1.239 1.329 1.442 1.593

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 513,000 757,000 1,043,000 1,401,000 1,879,000
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $3,682,000 $3,926,000 $4,212,000 $4,570,000 $5,048,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Budgeted Non Claims Related Expenses: 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000 5,869,000
(Provided by the Fund)

(J) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs, Other Expenses,
and Non Claims Related Expenses: $9,551,000 $9,795,000 $10,081,000 $10,439,000 $10,917,000
((H) + (I))

(K) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $2.397 $2.459 $2.530 $2.620 $2.740
((J) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

44



Exhibit 3 - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

Reported IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated as of as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate 6/30/23 6/30/23 06/30/2024 Reported 06/30/2024
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,244,000 $13,230,733 $13,267 15.0% $2,000 $11,267
2003-2004 2,128,270 2,128,270 0 0.0% 0 0
2004-2005 1,468,924 1,468,924 0 0.0% 0 0
2005-2006 1,913,000 1,910,659 2,341 0.0% 0 2,341
2006-2007 2,045,331 2,045,331 0 0.0% 0 0
2007-2008 1,739,450 1,739,450 0 0.0% 0 0
2008-2009 1,706,578 1,706,578 0 0.0% 0 0
2009-2010 921,562 921,562 0 0.0% 0 0
2010-2011 1,821,636 1,821,636 0 0.0% 0 0
2011-2012 1,639,669 1,639,669 0 0.0% 0 0
2012-2013 1,200,053 1,200,053 0 0.0% 0 0
2013-2014 1,513,746 1,513,746 0 0.0% 0 0
2014-2015 905,240 905,240 0 0.0% 0 0
2015-2016 1,551,166 1,551,166 0 50.0% 0 0
2016-2017 1,249,000 1,243,970 5,030 49.9% 3,000 2,030
2017-2018 1,519,000 1,508,090 10,910 42.7% 5,000 5,910
2018-2019 1,473,000 1,456,208 16,792 36.1% 6,000 10,792
2019-2020 1,729,000 1,591,887 137,113 84.6% 116,000 21,113
2020-2021 2,428,000 2,173,967 254,033 36.0% 91,000 163,033
2021-2022 1,256,000 638,378 617,622 52.3% 323,000 294,622
2022-2023 2,917,000 1,430,260 1,486,740 68.0% 1,011,000 475,740
2023-2024 2,754,000 0 0 27.7% 763,000 1,991,000

Totals $49,123,625 $43,825,777 $2,543,848 $2,320,000 $2,977,848

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer, Page 1.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Appendix A - Banking Layer.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

45



Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Selected
Exposure Exposure Estimate of

Reported Paid Method Method Selected Ultimate
Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of Losses

Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate Limited to
Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses Aggregate

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,243,964 $13,115,005 $13,243,920 $13,244,000 $13,244,000
2003-2004 2,130,398 2,130,398 2,128,350 2,128,270 2,128,270
2004-2005 1,470,393 1,470,393 1,468,941 1,468,924 1,468,924
2005-2006 1,912,570 1,867,493 1,913,056 1,913,000 1,913,000
2006-2007 2,047,376 2,047,376 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 1,741,189 1,741,189 1,739,472 1,739,450 1,739,450
2008-2009 1,708,285 1,708,285 1,706,588 1,706,578 1,706,578
2009-2010 922,484 922,484 921,600 921,562 921,562
2010-2011 1,823,458 1,823,458 1,821,568 1,821,636 1,821,636
2011-2012 1,641,309 1,641,309 $1,641,310 $1,641,310 1,639,617 1,639,669 1,639,669
2012-2013 1,201,253 1,201,253 $1,201,252 $1,201,252 1,200,132 1,200,053 1,200,053
2013-2014 1,515,260 1,515,260 1,515,259 1,515,259 1,513,775 1,513,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 906,145 907,050 906,146 907,053 905,200 905,240 905,240
2015-2016 1,554,268 1,545,810 1,554,270 1,545,880 1,551,223 1,551,166 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,248,946 1,187,178 1,248,965 1,187,912 1,249,026 1,249,000 1,249,000
2017-2018 1,518,647 1,475,664 1,518,728 1,476,145 1,519,020 1,519,000 1,519,000
2018-2019 1,472,226 1,352,831 1,472,609 1,358,943 1,778,744 1,473,000 1,473,000
2019-2020 1,712,870 1,519,801 1,743,753 1,643,633 1,904,439 1,729,000 1,729,000
2020-2021 2,443,539 1,651,851 2,410,567 1,851,155 1,567,649 2,428,000 2,428,000
2021-2022 830,530 1,065,481 1,185,518 1,940,260 1,685,400 1,256,000 1,256,000
2022-2023 5,163,239 7,920,086 3,274,000 2,916,011 2,886,457 2,917,000 2,917,000

Totals $46,369,625 $46,369,625

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (H) $2,754,000 $2,754,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (I) 2,857,000 2,857,000

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(B) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(C) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (G).
(D) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (G).
(E) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (C).
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) (F) limited to applicable aggregate.
(H) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K).
(I) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

46



Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Ultimate Limited Losses Capped at $100,000 per Claim

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Ultimate
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Limited

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,243,964 $13,115,005 $13,243,920 $13,244,000
2003-2004 2,130,398 2,130,398 2,128,350 2,128,270
2004-2005 1,470,393 1,470,393 1,468,941 1,468,924
2005-2006 1,912,570 1,867,493 1,913,056 1,913,000
2006-2007 2,047,376 2,047,376 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 1,741,189 1,741,189 1,739,472 1,739,450
2008-2009 1,708,285 1,708,285 1,706,588 1,706,578
2009-2010 922,484 922,484 921,600 921,562
2010-2011 1,823,458 1,823,458 1,821,568 1,821,636
2011-2012 1,641,309 1,641,309 $1,641,310 $1,641,310 1,639,617 1,639,669
2012-2013 1,201,253 1,201,253 1,201,252 1,201,252 1,200,132 1,200,053
2013-2014 1,515,260 1,515,260 1,515,259 1,515,259 1,513,775 1,513,746
2014-2015 906,145 907,050 906,146 907,053 905,200 905,240
2015-2016 1,554,268 1,545,810 1,554,270 1,545,880 1,551,223 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,248,946 1,187,178 1,248,965 1,187,912 1,249,026 1,249,000
2017-2018 1,518,647 1,475,664 1,518,728 1,476,145 1,519,020 1,519,000
2018-2019 1,472,226 1,352,831 1,472,609 1,358,943 1,778,744 1,473,000
2019-2020 1,151,395 976,794 1,157,122 1,028,935 1,328,701 1,155,000
2020-2021 1,336,704 1,058,597 1,340,039 1,171,879 1,085,478 1,339,000
2021-2022 700,939 786,828 783,169 1,252,231 1,158,360 881,000
2022-2023 3,520,719 4,286,170 2,329,006 1,991,424 1,969,303 2,161,000

Totals $43,575,625

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $1,865,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) 1,921,000

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D).
(B) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D).
(C) Based on results in Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 1.
(D) Based on results in Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(E) Based on results in Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 1.
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).
(H) From Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate limited losses
for each year.  These results are used to select a limited loss rate for future years.

47



Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Ultimate Trended Trended Trended
Accident Limited Trend Limited Payroll Limited

Year Losses Factor Losses ($00) Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

2011-2012 $1,639,669 1.000 $1,639,669 $2,868,402 $0.572
2012-2013 1,200,053 1.000 1,200,053 2,861,993 0.419
2013-2014 1,513,746 1.000 1,513,746 2,731,543 0.554
2014-2015 905,240 1.000 905,240 2,721,856 0.333
2015-2016 1,551,166 1.000 1,551,166 2,890,518 0.537
2016-2017 1,249,000 1.000 1,249,000 3,038,388 0.411
2017-2018 1,519,000 1.000 1,519,000 3,226,526 0.471
2018-2019 1,473,000 1.000 1,473,000 3,206,528 0.459
2019-2020 1,155,000 1.000 1,155,000 3,206,835 0.360
2020-2021 1,339,000 1.000 1,339,000 3,200,764 0.418
2021-2022 881,000 1.000 881,000 3,498,628 0.252
2022-2023 2,161,000 1.000 2,161,000 3,739,186 0.578

Totals $16,586,874 $16,586,874 37,191,167 $0.446
17/18-21/22 6,367,000 6,367,000 16,339,281 0.390
18/19-22/23 7,009,000 7,009,000 16,851,941 0.416

(F) Selected Limited Rate: $0.482
Prior: $0.482

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(G)  Factor to SIR: 1.477 1.487
(H)  Trend Factor: 1.000 1.000
(I)  Program Rate: $0.712 $0.717
(J) Trended Payroll ($00): 3,867,916 3,984,000
(K)  Projected Program Losses: 2,754,000 2,857,000
(L)  Projected ULAE: 291,000 312,000
(M)  Projected Loss and ULAE: $3,045,000 $3,169,000

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(G)  Factor to SIR: 2.134 2.170
(H)  Trend Factor: 1.000 1.000
(I)  Program Rate: $1.029 $1.046
(J) Trended Payroll ($00): 3,867,916 3,984,000
(K)  Projected Program Losses: 3,980,000 4,167,000
(L)  Projected ULAE: 291,000 312,000
(M)  Projected Loss and ULAE: $4,271,000 $4,479,000

$250,000 SIR

$1,000,000 SIR

48



Exhibit 5 - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (F).
For purposes of projecting future losses, losses
are capped at $100,000 per occurrence.

(B) From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(E) (C) / (D).
(F) Selected based on (E).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claims sizes. 
(H) From Appendix E - Banking Layer.
(I) (F) x (G) x (H). 
(J) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(K) (I) x (J). 
(L) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern and the Fund's

historical claims administration expenses.
(M) (K) + (L).

This exhibit shows the calculation of future loss costs based on the past loss
rates. The projections will be accurate only to the extent that what has
happened in the past is representative of what will happen in the future.

49



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Reported Loss Development

Limited Reported Program Reported
Reported Loss Ultimate Reported Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,230,733 1.001 $13,243,964 $13,230,733 1.001 $13,243,964
2003-2004 2,128,270 1.001 2,130,398 2,128,270 1.001 2,130,398
2004-2005 1,468,924 1.001 1,470,393 1,468,924 1.001 1,470,393
2005-2006 1,910,659 1.001 1,912,570 1,910,659 1.001 1,912,570
2006-2007 2,045,331 1.001 2,047,376 2,045,331 1.001 2,047,376
2007-2008 1,739,450 1.001 1,741,189 1,739,450 1.001 1,741,189
2008-2009 1,706,578 1.001 1,708,285 1,706,578 1.001 1,708,285
2009-2010 921,562 1.001 922,484 921,562 1.001 922,484
2010-2011 1,821,636 1.001 1,823,458 1,821,636 1.001 1,823,458
2011-2012 1,639,669 1.001 1,641,309 1,639,669 1.001 1,641,309
2012-2013 1,200,053 1.001 1,201,253 1,200,053 1.001 1,201,253
2013-2014 1,513,746 1.001 1,515,260 1,513,746 1.001 1,515,260
2014-2015 905,240 1.001 906,145 905,240 1.001 906,145
2015-2016 1,551,166 1.002 1,554,268 1,551,166 1.002 1,554,268
2016-2017 1,243,970 1.004 1,248,946 1,243,970 1.004 1,248,946
2017-2018 1,508,090 1.007 1,518,647 1,508,090 1.007 1,518,647
2018-2019 1,456,208 1.011 1,472,226 1,456,208 1.011 1,472,226
2019-2020 1,133,263 1.016 1,151,395 1,591,887 1.076 1,712,870
2020-2021 1,302,830 1.026 1,336,704 2,173,967 1.124 2,443,539
2021-2022 638,378 1.098 700,939 638,378 1.301 830,530
2022-2023 1,165,801 3.020 3,520,719 1,430,260 3.610 5,163,239

Totals $42,231,557 $44,767,927 $43,825,777 $48,208,348

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(C) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses and case reserves as reported by the claims administrator. These
losses tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more information
becomes available about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable
patterns over time.

50



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 982,800 1,650,608 1,917,154 1,882,814 1,984,235 1,950,374 1,947,035 1,946,972 1,936,496 1,936,496
2003-2004 1,019,395 1,262,801 1,573,759 1,722,192 1,813,133 1,720,821 1,753,630 1,726,534 1,728,034 1,690,858
2004-2005 748,168 1,418,872 1,382,448 1,323,482 1,556,819 1,608,192 1,707,138 1,674,425 1,674,425 1,615,096
2005-2006 1,063,464 1,791,818 1,434,099 1,908,015 1,972,383 2,047,476 1,999,691 1,868,596 1,675,126 1,843,661
2006-2007 855,210 1,736,904 1,773,000 1,856,174 1,954,655 1,980,186 2,067,686 1,951,527 1,953,030 1,954,401
2007-2008 1,045,967 1,779,023 1,980,131 1,803,939 1,865,055 1,814,483 1,762,910 1,744,259 1,744,227 1,744,627
2008-2009 1,024,507 1,685,914 1,805,524 1,844,580 1,883,285 1,748,561 1,695,761 1,696,342 1,691,891 1,691,891
2009-2010 988,150 1,568,674 1,084,591 1,046,535 972,317 900,553 893,491 890,136 890,136 890,136
2010-2011 1,055,985 1,500,874 1,782,714 1,762,156 1,807,469 1,842,087 1,821,636 1,821,636 1,836,636 1,836,636
2011-2012 1,656,624 1,979,364 1,834,496 1,698,108 1,586,285 1,560,509 1,640,034 1,670,034 1,669,669 1,669,669
2012-2013 740,089 1,449,560 1,437,648 1,254,294 1,228,213 1,220,279 1,230,877 1,230,877 1,231,053 1,231,053
2013-2014 1,494,217 1,974,336 1,483,679 1,505,410 1,492,616 1,581,685 1,607,760 1,608,746 1,608,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 815,576 1,013,866 905,740 1,005,242 975,874 965,149 903,278 905,278 905,240
2015-2016 435,195 1,229,615 1,674,047 1,705,591 1,717,260 1,643,061 1,604,987 1,551,166
2016-2017 474,870 1,357,060 1,571,021 1,400,243 1,414,631 1,431,899 1,243,970
2017-2018 622,044 1,519,508 1,444,186 1,548,059 1,466,980 1,508,090
2018-2019 638,920 1,275,944 1,640,274 1,628,227 1,456,208
2019-2020 205,801 1,407,934 1,102,550 1,133,263
2020-2021 533,133 1,148,143 1,302,830
2021-2022 187,582 638,378
2022-2023 1,165,801

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.679 1.161 0.982 1.054 0.983 0.998 1.000 0.995 1.000 1.000
2003-2004 1.239 1.246 1.094 1.053 0.949 1.019 0.985 1.001 0.978 0.995
2004-2005 1.896 0.974 0.957 1.176 1.033 1.062 0.981 1.000 0.965 1.003
2005-2006 1.685 0.800 1.330 1.034 1.038 0.977 0.934 0.896 1.101 1.016
2006-2007 2.031 1.021 1.047 1.053 1.013 1.044 0.944 1.001 1.001 1.008
2007-2008 1.701 1.113 0.911 1.034 0.973 0.972 0.989 1.000 1.000 0.996
2008-2009 1.646 1.071 1.022 1.021 0.928 0.970 1.000 0.997 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.587 0.691 0.965 0.929 0.926 0.992 0.996 1.000 1.000 1.035
2010-2011 1.421 1.188 0.988 1.026 1.019 0.989 1.000 1.008 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.195 0.927 0.926 0.934 0.984 1.051 1.018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.959 0.992 0.872 0.979 0.994 1.009 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.975
2013-2014 1.321 0.751 1.015 0.992 1.060 1.016 1.001 1.000 0.941
2014-2015 1.243 0.893 1.110 0.971 0.989 0.936 1.002 1.000
2015-2016 2.825 1.361 1.019 1.007 0.957 0.977 0.966
2016-2017 2.858 1.158 0.891 1.010 1.012 0.869
2017-2018 2.443 0.950 1.072 0.948 1.028
2018-2019 1.997 1.286 0.993 0.894
2019-2020 6.841 0.783 1.028
2020-2021 2.154 1.135
2021-2022 3.403

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 2.156 1.026 1.012 1.007 0.993 0.992 0.987 0.992 0.999 1.003
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.772 1.013 1.007 1.009 0.993 0.994 0.985 0.991 0.999 1.002
   3-yr 3.448 1.056 1.029 0.948 0.997 0.929 0.988 1.000 0.979 0.993
   4-yr 2.856 1.026 0.992 0.964 0.995 0.953 0.990 1.000 0.985 1.000
Comparative
Factors 1.846 1.071 1.010 1.001 1.001 1.003 1.005 1.004 1.005 1.002
Prior 2.200 1.070 1.010 1.005 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000

Selected 2.750 1.070 1.010 1.005 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 3.020 1.098 1.026 1.016 1.011 1.007 1.004 1.002 1.001 1.001

51



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs
   Total
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
1,936,496 1,855,015 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,697,541 1,970,082 1,970,082
1,682,670 1,737,983 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,488,469 1,488,469 2,128,270 2,128,270
1,619,867 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,542,198 1,381,442 1,468,924 1,468,924
1,872,321 1,872,321 1,897,381 1,922,856 1,890,659 1,890,659 1,890,659 1,910,659
1,970,129 1,945,331 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,531 2,045,331
1,736,910 1,736,910 1,739,450 1,739,450 1,739,450 1,739,450
1,691,891 1,706,579 1,706,579 1,711,583 1,706,578

921,563 921,563 921,562 921,562
1,836,636 1,836,636 1,821,636
1,669,669 1,639,669
1,200,053

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.958 0.968 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.946 1.000
1.033 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.851 1.000 1.430 1.000
1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.950 0.896 1.063 1.000
1.000 1.013 1.013 0.983 1.000 1.000 1.011
0.987 1.051 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.009 1.000 1.003 0.997
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 0.992
0.982

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.997 1.003 1.002 0.997 0.992 0.949 1.005 1.215 1.000 1.000

0.996 1.004 1.002 0.997 0.993 0.953 1.002 1.216
0.993 0.997 1.001 0.999 1.000 0.971 1.023
0.997 0.998 1.001 0.995 0.989 0.942 1.002

1.003 1.002 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.002 1.001 1.002
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001

1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

52



Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Reported between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010 436,953
2010-2011 2,090,664 1,113,570
2011-2012 1,919,286 1,220,865 1,987,950
2012-2013 1,036,520 73,865 1,187,434 1,187,434
2013-2014 1,182,017 1,003,485 1,220,865 1,220,865 1,220,865
2014-2015 95,400 178,323
2015-2016 740,454 1,191,806 1,331,235 1,368,143 1,472,624
2016-2017 575,616 937,003 539,514 537,998 254,823
2017-2018 289,427 898,932 1,226,401 1,254,902 1,279,902
2018-2019 800,000 1,075,922 822,125 821,347 568,776
2019-2020 876,505 755,458 708,624
2020-2021 1,020,000 992,540
2021-2022
2022-2023 314,459

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010 4.707
2010-2011 0.533 1.877
2011-2012 0.636 1.628 1.000
2012-2013 0.071 16.076 1.000 0.975
2013-2014 0.849 1.217 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.869
2015-2016 1.610 1.117 1.028 1.076
2016-2017 1.628 0.576 0.997 0.474
2017-2018 3.106 1.364 1.023 1.020
2018-2019 1.345 0.764 0.999 0.692
2019-2020 0.862 0.938
2020-2021 0.973
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.345 1.426 1.232 0.975 1.251 0.784 0.788 5.904 1.040 2.140
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.345 1.064 1.210 0.954 1.080 0.861 0.812 1.129 0.963 1.543
   3-yr 0.865 1.113 0.792 1.055 1.211 1.221
   4-yr 1.064 1.210 0.954 1.080 0.963 1.543
Comparative
Factors 2.759 1.508 1.193 1.056 1.025 1.017 1.014 1.013 1.003 1.003
Prior 2.839 1.528 1.151 1.092 1.045 1.035 1.015 1.010 1.005 1.004

Selected 2.839 1.528 1.151 1.092 1.045 1.035 1.015 1.010 1.005 1.004

Cumulated 6.220 2.191 1.434 1.246 1.141 1.092 1.055 1.039 1.029 1.024

53



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs
   Total
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix A - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Reported between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
181,692 1,367,813 1,028,698 1,028,698

1,146,873 1,352,891 1,504,972 1,504,972
1,271,484 1,556,964 1,432,240 1,432,240 1,432,240

979,260 1,015,998 1,146,873 1,146,873 1,146,873
1,530,829 923,776 1,521,834 1,521,834 1,521,834

1,055,504 553,572 1,055,498 1,055,498 1,055,498
254,699 2,090,530 717,794 712,789 712,789

2,056,621 514,073 514,073 514,073
2,090,530 2,090,530 2,090,530
1,987,950 1,919,279
1,157,434

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

7.528 1.000
1.180 1.112 1.000

1.225 0.920 1.000 1.000
1.038 1.129 1.000 1.000

0.603 1.647 1.000 1.000
0.524 1.907 1.000 1.000

8.208 0.343 0.993 1.000
0.250 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
0.965

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

2.606 0.717 1.126 1.171 1.089 0.973 2.677 1.056 1.000 1.000

1.035 0.674 0.967 1.173 1.086 0.970 1.356 1.055
0.737 0.708 1.278 1.222 1.036 0.970 1.055
1.035 0.674 0.967 1.173 1.086 1.356

1.005 1.002 1.005 1.005 1.002 1.001 1.002 1.002 1.005 1.001 1.003
1.004 1.003 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

1.004 1.003 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

1.020 1.016 1.013 1.010 1.008 1.006 1.005 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.001

54



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Paid Loss Development

Limited Paid Program Paid
Paid Loss Ultimate Paid Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $13,101,903 1.001 $13,115,005 $13,101,903 1.001 $13,115,005
2003-2004 2,128,270 1.001 2,130,398 2,128,270 1.001 2,130,398
2004-2005 1,468,924 1.001 1,470,393 1,468,924 1.001 1,470,393
2005-2006 1,865,627 1.001 1,867,493 1,865,627 1.001 1,867,493
2006-2007 2,045,331 1.001 2,047,376 2,045,331 1.001 2,047,376
2007-2008 1,739,450 1.001 1,741,189 1,739,450 1.001 1,741,189
2008-2009 1,706,578 1.001 1,708,285 1,706,578 1.001 1,708,285
2009-2010 921,562 1.001 922,484 921,562 1.001 922,484
2010-2011 1,821,636 1.001 1,823,458 1,821,636 1.001 1,823,458
2011-2012 1,639,669 1.001 1,641,309 1,639,669 1.001 1,641,309
2012-2013 1,200,053 1.001 1,201,253 1,200,053 1.001 1,201,253
2013-2014 1,513,746 1.001 1,515,260 1,513,746 1.001 1,515,260
2014-2015 905,240 1.002 907,050 905,240 1.002 907,050
2015-2016 1,538,119 1.005 1,545,810 1,538,119 1.005 1,545,810
2016-2017 1,175,424 1.010 1,187,178 1,175,424 1.010 1,187,178
2017-2018 1,439,672 1.025 1,475,664 1,439,672 1.025 1,475,664
2018-2019 1,293,337 1.046 1,352,831 1,293,337 1.046 1,352,831
2019-2020 876,835 1.114 976,794 1,215,841 1.250 1,519,801
2020-2021 778,953 1.359 1,058,597 995,091 1.660 1,651,851
2021-2022 350,949 2.242 786,828 350,949 3.036 1,065,481
2022-2023 424,836 10.089 4,286,170 539,295 14.686 7,920,086

Totals $39,936,114 $44,760,824 $40,605,717 $49,809,654

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(C) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $100,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses as reported by the claims administrator. These losses tend to
"develop" or change from period to period as more information becomes available
about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

55



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 115,334 579,601 1,093,662 1,624,359 1,793,059 1,896,700 1,947,035 1,946,972 1,936,496 1,936,496
2003-2004 135,806 670,545 1,325,609 1,536,313 1,717,478 1,653,698 1,715,414 1,673,101 1,689,676 1,690,858
2004-2005 208,775 755,968 1,559,323 1,142,549 1,291,948 1,396,637 1,668,991 1,674,425 1,674,425 1,615,096
2005-2006 196,447 546,826 1,126,543 1,527,534 1,806,654 1,880,195 1,929,381 1,868,596 1,675,088 1,843,661
2006-2007 120,496 482,478 1,103,478 1,488,493 1,765,716 1,821,475 1,941,992 1,951,527 1,953,030 1,954,401
2007-2008 104,717 684,664 1,197,826 1,543,596 1,664,337 1,814,099 1,762,830 1,743,943 1,744,227 1,744,627
2008-2009 244,305 651,409 1,265,663 1,605,347 1,749,265 1,695,074 1,695,761 1,696,342 1,691,891 1,691,891
2009-2010 155,866 456,621 770,325 898,703 920,941 857,349 890,136 890,136 890,136 890,136
2010-2011 161,089 608,059 1,217,800 1,608,666 1,778,344 1,811,006 1,821,636 1,821,636 1,821,636 1,821,636
2011-2012 266,409 821,009 1,295,668 1,463,203 1,547,590 1,549,789 1,640,034 1,640,034 1,639,669 1,639,669
2012-2013 141,387 611,543 927,619 1,121,003 1,176,619 1,195,279 1,199,877 1,199,877 1,200,053 1,200,053
2013-2014 192,608 744,332 1,291,226 1,492,825 1,492,616 1,501,685 1,512,760 1,513,746 1,513,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 114,812 391,202 640,567 779,718 855,473 891,899 903,240 905,240 905,240
2015-2016 93,822 572,142 1,055,204 1,407,421 1,491,231 1,464,566 1,513,726 1,538,119
2016-2017 98,002 579,402 942,697 1,093,896 1,151,699 1,175,027 1,175,424
2017-2018 164,355 756,653 1,013,330 1,312,720 1,379,480 1,439,672
2018-2019 267,201 724,691 964,543 1,161,900 1,293,337
2019-2020 21,200 373,947 746,379 876,835
2020-2021 121,517 464,467 778,953
2021-2022 22,981 350,949
2022-2023 424,836

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 5.025 1.887 1.485 1.104 1.058 1.027 1.000 0.995 1.000 1.000
2003-2004 4.938 1.977 1.159 1.118 0.963 1.037 0.975 1.010 1.001 0.995
2004-2005 3.621 2.063 0.733 1.131 1.081 1.195 1.003 1.000 0.965 1.003
2005-2006 2.784 2.060 1.356 1.183 1.041 1.026 0.968 0.896 1.101 1.016
2006-2007 4.004 2.287 1.349 1.186 1.032 1.066 1.005 1.001 1.001 1.008
2007-2008 6.538 1.750 1.289 1.078 1.090 0.972 0.989 1.000 1.000 0.996
2008-2009 2.666 1.943 1.268 1.090 0.969 1.000 1.000 0.997 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 2.930 1.687 1.167 1.025 0.931 1.038 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.035
2010-2011 3.775 2.003 1.321 1.105 1.018 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 3.082 1.578 1.129 1.058 1.001 1.058 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 4.325 1.517 1.208 1.050 1.016 1.004 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 3.864 1.735 1.156 1.000 1.006 1.007 1.001 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 3.407 1.637 1.217 1.097 1.043 1.013 1.002 1.000
2015-2016 6.098 1.844 1.334 1.060 0.982 1.034 1.016
2016-2017 5.912 1.627 1.160 1.053 1.020 1.000
2017-2018 4.604 1.339 1.295 1.051 1.044
2018-2019 2.712 1.331 1.205 1.113
2019-2020 17.639 1.996 1.175
2020-2021 3.822 1.677
2021-2022 15.271

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 5.351 1.786 1.223 1.088 1.018 1.032 0.997 0.992 1.006 1.005
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 4.013 1.770 1.212 1.091 1.020 1.032 0.996 0.991 1.006 1.004
   3-yr 7.178 1.593 1.230 1.072 1.014 1.017 1.007 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 4.421 1.510 1.212 1.068 1.019 1.014 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.006
Comparative
Factors 3.644 1.803 1.244 1.065 1.024 1.017 1.013 1.010 1.009 1.006
Prior 4.500 1.750 1.240 1.065 1.020 1.015 1.005 1.003 1.001 1.000

Selected 4.500 1.650 1.220 1.065 1.020 1.015 1.005 1.003 1.001 1.000

Cumulated 10.089 2.242 1.359 1.114 1.046 1.025 1.010 1.005 1.002 1.001

56



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs
   Total
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
1,936,496 1,855,015 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,794,973 1,697,541 1,970,082 1,970,082
1,682,670 1,737,730 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,748,768 1,488,469 1,488,469 2,128,270 2,128,270
1,619,867 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,623,532 1,542,198 1,381,442 1,468,924 1,468,924
1,872,321 1,872,321 1,882,381 1,892,856 1,860,659 1,860,659 1,860,659 1,865,627
1,970,129 1,945,331 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331 2,045,331
1,736,910 1,736,910 1,739,450 1,739,450 1,739,450 1,739,450
1,691,891 1,706,579 1,706,579 1,711,583 1,706,578

921,563 921,563 921,562 921,562
1,821,636 1,821,636 1,821,636
1,639,669 1,639,669
1,200,053

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.958 0.968 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.946 1.000
1.033 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.851 1.000 1.430 1.000
1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.950 0.896 1.063 1.000
1.000 1.005 1.006 0.983 1.000 1.000 1.003
0.987 1.051 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.009 1.000 1.003 0.997
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
1.000

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

0.999 1.003 1.001 0.997 0.992 0.949 1.003 1.215 1.000 1.000

0.998 1.004 1.001 0.997 0.992 0.953 0.999 1.216
1.000 1.000 1.001 0.999 1.000 0.970 1.020
1.002 1.000 1.001 0.995 0.989 0.941 0.999

1.006 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.003 1.001 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.003
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001

1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

57



Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Paid between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010 436,953
2010-2011 1,729,127 1,113,570
2011-2012 1,919,286 1,220,865 1,987,950
2012-2013 1,000,434 43,865 1,157,434 1,157,434
2013-2014 1,001,477 975,996 1,220,865 1,220,865 1,220,865
2014-2015 178,323
2015-2016 428,351 651,507 907,932 1,041,515 1,405,134
2016-2017 164,828 342,612 255,141 284,125 254,823
2017-2018 544,257 313,079 684,110 925,271
2018-2019 117,945 196,728 292,732 457,230
2019-2020 544,257 589,006
2020-2021 62,024 237,540
2021-2022
2022-2023 114,459

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010 4.707
2010-2011 0.644 1.563
2011-2012 0.636 1.628 1.000
2012-2013 0.044 26.387 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 0.975 1.251 1.000 1.000
2014-2015
2015-2016 1.521 1.394 1.147 1.349
2016-2017 2.079 0.745 1.114 0.897
2017-2018 0.575 2.185 1.353
2018-2019 1.668 1.488 1.562
2019-2020 1.082
2020-2021 3.830
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 2.749 1.306 1.503 1.287 1.006 0.881 9.341 1.068 2.068
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 2.413 1.060 1.488 1.331 1.036 0.885 1.130 1.028 1.478
   3-yr 0.930 1.472 1.331 1.213 1.147
   4-yr 1.060 1.488 1.028 1.478
Comparative
Factors 37.806 3.685 1.867 1.257 1.156 1.071 1.033 1.030 1.025 1.009
Prior 49.380 4.131 1.903 1.255 1.090 1.075 1.070 1.020 1.015 1.010

Selected 49.380 4.131 1.903 1.255 1.090 1.075 1.070 1.020 1.015 1.010

Cumulated 675.616 13.682 3.312 1.740 1.387 1.273 1.184 1.106 1.084 1.068

58



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs
   Total
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

Appendix B - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Paid between $100,000 and $500,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
923,351 1,367,813 1,028,698 1,028,698

940,127 1,146,873 1,352,891 1,504,972 1,504,972
1,271,484 1,556,964 1,432,240 1,432,240 1,432,240

979,260 1,015,998 1,146,873 1,146,873 1,146,873
1,530,829 923,776 1,521,834 1,521,834 1,521,834

1,055,504 553,572 1,055,498 1,055,498 1,055,498
254,699 1,802,554 717,794 712,789 712,789

2,056,621 514,073 514,073 514,073
1,740,772 1,802,554 2,090,530
1,987,950 1,919,279
1,157,434

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.481 1.000
1.220 1.180 1.112 1.000

1.225 0.920 1.000 1.000
1.038 1.129 1.000 1.000

0.603 1.647 1.000 1.000
0.524 1.907 1.000 1.000

7.077 0.398 0.993 1.000
0.250 1.000 1.000
1.035 1.160
0.965

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

2.332 0.771 1.126 1.171 1.089 1.035 1.165 1.056 1.000 1.000

1.000 0.749 0.967 1.173 1.086 1.016 1.140 1.055
0.732 0.807 1.278 1.222 1.036 0.970 1.055
1.000 0.749 0.967 1.173 1.086 1.016 1.140

1.007 1.006 1.008 1.010 1.008 1.005 1.006 1.007 1.007 1.003 1.012
1.010 1.010 1.010 1.010 1.008 1.007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.010 1.010 1.010 1.010 1.008 1.007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.057 1.046 1.035 1.025 1.015 1.007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

59



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Reported Losses

Reported Percentage Incurred
Trended Reported Loss of Losses but not Ultimate

Accident Payroll Losses as Development Yet to Be Program Reported Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Reported Rate (IBNR) Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

2011-2012 $2,868,402 $1,639,669 1.001 0.001 $0.572 $1,641 $1,641,310
2012-2013 2,861,993 1,200,053 1.001 0.001 0.419 1,199 1,201,252
2013-2014 2,731,543 1,513,746 1.001 0.001 0.554 1,513 1,515,259
2014-2015 2,721,856 905,240 1.001 0.001 0.333 906 906,146
2015-2016 2,890,518 1,551,166 1.002 0.002 0.537 3,104 1,554,270
2016-2017 3,038,388 1,243,970 1.004 0.004 0.411 4,995 1,248,965
2017-2018 3,226,526 1,508,090 1.007 0.007 0.471 10,638 1,518,728
2018-2019 3,206,528 1,456,208 1.011 0.011 0.465 16,401 1,472,609
2019-2020 3,206,835 1,591,887 1.076 0.071 0.667 151,866 1,743,753
2020-2021 3,200,764 2,173,967 1.124 0.110 0.672 236,600 2,410,567
2021-2022 3,498,628 638,378 1.301 0.231 0.677 547,140 1,185,518
2022-2023 3,739,186 1,430,260 3.610 0.723 0.682 1,843,740 3,274,000

Totals 37,191,167 $16,852,634 $2,819,745 $19,672,379

Notes:

(A) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix A - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unreported will cost what this relationship would suggest.

60



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Paid Losses

Paid Percentage
Trended Paid Loss of Losses Incurred Ultimate

Accident Payroll Losses as Development Yet to Be Program but not Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Paid Rate Paid Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

2011-2012 $2,868,402 $1,639,669 1.001 0.001 $0.572 $1,641 $1,641,310
2012-2013 2,861,993 1,200,053 1.001 0.001 0.419 1,199 1,201,252
2013-2014 2,731,543 1,513,746 1.001 0.001 0.554 1,513 1,515,259
2014-2015 2,721,856 905,240 1.002 0.002 0.333 1,813 907,053
2015-2016 2,890,518 1,538,119 1.005 0.005 0.537 7,761 1,545,880
2016-2017 3,038,388 1,175,424 1.010 0.010 0.411 12,488 1,187,912
2017-2018 3,226,526 1,439,672 1.025 0.024 0.471 36,473 1,476,145
2018-2019 3,206,528 1,293,337 1.046 0.044 0.465 65,606 1,358,943
2019-2020 3,206,835 1,215,841 1.250 0.200 0.667 427,792 1,643,633
2020-2021 3,200,764 995,091 1.660 0.398 0.672 856,064 1,851,155
2021-2022 3,498,628 350,949 3.036 0.671 0.677 1,589,311 1,940,260
2022-2023 3,739,186 539,295 14.686 0.932 0.682 2,376,716 2,916,011

Totals 37,191,167 $13,806,436 $5,378,376 $19,184,812

Notes:

(A) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts paid above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unpaid will cost what this relationship would suggest.

61



Appendix C - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Exposure and Development Method

Trended Ultimate Trended Trended
Accident Payroll Limited Trend Limited Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year ($00) Losses Factor Losses Loss Rate Loss Rate SIR Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

2011-2012 $2,868,402 $1,639,669 1.000 $1,639,669 $0.572 $0.572 1.000 $0.572
2012-2013 2,861,993 1,200,053 1.000 1,200,053 0.419 0.419 1.000 0.419
2013-2014 2,731,543 1,513,746 1.000 1,513,746 0.554 0.554 1.000 0.554
2014-2015 2,721,856 905,240 1.000 905,240 0.333 0.333 1.000 0.333
2015-2016 2,890,518 1,551,166 1.000 1,551,166 0.537 0.537 1.000 0.537
2016-2017 3,038,388 1,249,000 1.000 1,249,000 0.411 0.411 1.000 0.411
2017-2018 3,226,526 1,519,000 1.000 1,519,000 0.471 0.471 1.000 0.471
2018-2019 3,206,528 1,473,000 1.000 1,473,000 0.459 0.465 1.000 0.465
2019-2020 3,206,835 1,152,000 1.000 1,152,000 0.359 0.465 1.433 0.667
2020-2021 3,200,764 1,337,000 1.000 1,337,000 0.418 0.465 1.444 0.672
2021-2022 3,498,628 744,000 1.000 744,000 0.213 0.465 1.455 0.677
2022-2023 3,739,186 3,904,000 1.000 3,904,000 1.044 0.465 1.466 0.682

 Total/Avg 37,191,167 $18,187,874 $18,187,874 $0.489
17/18-21/22 16,339,281 6,225,000 6,225,000 0.381
18/19-22/23 16,851,941 8,610,000 8,610,000 0.511

Selected Limited Rate: $0.465
Prior: $0.435

Notes:

Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
Selected average of results from Appendices  and .
From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B).
(B) x (C).
(D) / (A).
Selected Limited Rate / (C). For 2017-2018 and prior (B) / (A).
Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model
of claim sizes.

(F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the underlying historical relationship between losses and exposure that is

needed to apply the estimation methods shown on pages 1 and 2 of this Appendix.

62



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate
Accident Program Ultimate Program

Year Severity Claims Losses
(A) (B) (C)

Prior $5,560 2,382 $13,243,920
2003-2004 12,162 175 2,128,350
2004-2005 8,027 183 1,468,941
2005-2006 10,016 191 1,913,056
2006-2007 11,961 171 2,045,331
2007-2008 10,416 167 1,739,472
2008-2009 11,531 148 1,706,588
2009-2010 5,760 160 921,600
2010-2011 8,132 224 1,821,568
2011-2012 10,059 163 1,639,617
2012-2013 7,548 159 1,200,132
2013-2014 10,025 151 1,513,775
2014-2015 7,300 124 905,200
2015-2016 10,273 151 1,551,223
2016-2017 7,017 178 1,249,026
2017-2018 8,730 174 1,519,020
2018-2019 9,512 187 1,778,744
2019-2020 13,701 139 1,904,439
2020-2021 13,873 113 1,567,649
2021-2022 14,045 120 1,685,400
2022-2023 14,219 203 2,886,457

Total 5,663 $46,389,508

Notes:

(A) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (H).
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the estimated
ultimate losses for each year based on the
observed average frequency and severity of
claims. 

63



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate Trended
Accident Limited Ultimate Limited Trend Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year Losses Claims Severity Factor Severity Severity SIR Severity
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $13,244,000 2,382 $5,560 1.107 $6,155 $5,560 1.000 $5,560
2003-2004 2,128,270 175 12,162 1.101 13,390 12,162 1.000 12,162
2004-2005 1,468,924 183 8,027 1.096 8,798 8,027 1.000 8,027
2005-2006 1,913,000 191 10,016 1.090 10,917 10,016 1.000 10,016
2006-2007 2,045,331 171 11,961 1.084 12,966 11,961 1.000 11,961
2007-2008 1,739,450 167 10,416 1.079 11,239 10,416 1.000 10,416
2008-2009 1,706,578 148 11,531 1.074 12,384 11,531 1.000 11,531
2009-2010 921,562 160 5,760 1.069 6,157 5,760 1.000 5,760
2010-2011 1,821,636 224 8,132 1.064 8,652 8,132 1.000 8,132
2011-2012 1,639,669 163 10,059 1.059 10,652 10,059 1.000 10,059
2012-2013 1,200,053 159 7,548 1.054 7,956 7,548 1.000 7,548
2013-2014 1,513,746 151 10,025 1.049 10,516 10,025 1.000 10,025
2014-2015 905,240 124 7,300 1.044 7,621 7,300 1.000 7,300
2015-2016 1,551,166 151 10,273 1.039 10,674 10,273 1.000 10,273
2016-2017 1,249,000 178 7,017 1.034 7,256 7,017 1.000 7,017
2017-2018 1,519,000 174 8,730 1.030 8,992 8,730 1.000 8,730
2018-2019 1,473,000 187 7,877 1.025 8,074 9,512 1.000 9,512
2019-2020 1,155,000 139 8,309 1.020 8,475 9,559 1.433 13,701
2020-2021 1,339,000 113 11,850 1.015 12,028 9,606 1.444 13,873
2021-2022 881,000 120 7,342 1.010 7,415 9,653 1.455 14,045
2022-2023 1,992,000 203 9,813 1.005 9,862 9,701 1.466 14,219

Average Limited Severity: $9,532
Average 17/18-21/22 Limited Severity: 8,997
Average 18/19-22/23 Limited Severity: 9,171

Selected Limited Severity: $9,750
Prior: $10,100

Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendices r, r, and r.
(B) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) (A) / (B).
(D) From Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (J).
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) Selected Limited Severity / (D).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the historical average cost per claim, or severity.  The observed
average severity is used in the method shown on page 1 of this Appendix.

64



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Frequency and Severity Method
Projection of Ultimate Claims

Reported Closed Selected Trended Trended
Accident Claim Claim Ultimate Payroll Claim Trend Claim

Year Development Development Claims ($000,000) Frequency Factor Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 2,382 2,379 2,382 0.0 0.897
2003-2004 175 175 175 0.0 0.902
2004-2005 183 183 183 0.0 0.906
2005-2006 191 190 191 0.0 0.910
2006-2007 171 171 171 0.0 0.914
2007-2008 167 167 167 0.0 0.919
2008-2009 148 148 148 0.0 0.924
2009-2010 160 160 160 0.0 0.929
2010-2011 224 223 224 0.0 0.934
2011-2012 163 163 163 286.8 0.568 0.939 0.533
2012-2013 159 159 159 286.2 0.556 0.944 0.525
2013-2014 151 151 151 273.2 0.553 0.949 0.525
2014-2015 124 124 124 272.2 0.456 0.954 0.435
2015-2016 151 149 151 289.1 0.522 0.959 0.501
2016-2017 178 179 178 303.8 0.586 0.964 0.565
2017-2018 174 173 174 322.7 0.539 0.970 0.523
2018-2019 187 188 187 320.7 0.583 0.975 0.568
2019-2020 139 139 139 320.7 0.433 0.980 0.424
2020-2021 113 116 113 320.1 0.353 0.985 0.348
2021-2022 120 129 120 349.9 0.343 0.990 0.340
2022-2023 244 162 203 373.9 0.543 0.995 0.540

Total 5,704 5,628 5,663 3,719.1 0.484
17/18-21/22 733 745 733 1,633.9 0.439

(H) Selected Frequency: 0.475
Prior: 0.430

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(I) Trend Factor: 1.000 0.995
(J) Selected Frequency: 0.475 0.473
(K) Est. Payroll ($000,000): 386.8 398.4
(L) Ultimate Claims: 184 188

Notes:

(A) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 4, (C). (G) (E) x (F).
(B) Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 5, (C). (H) The selected frequency of 0.475 is based on (G).
(C) Selected from (A) and (B). (I) Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C) / 10,000. (J) (H) x (I). 
(E) (C) / (D). (K) Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C) / 10,000.
(F) Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (F). (L) (J) x (K). 

This exhibit summarizes the estimated numbers of claims and shows the
estimated frequencies per $1,000,000 of trended payroll.

65



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Frequency and Severity Method
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported
Reported Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 2,382 1.000 2,382
2003-2004 175 1.000 175
2004-2005 183 1.000 183
2005-2006 191 1.000 191
2006-2007 171 1.000 171
2007-2008 167 1.000 167
2008-2009 148 1.000 148
2009-2010 160 1.000 160
2010-2011 224 1.000 224
2011-2012 163 1.000 163 0.534
2012-2013 159 1.000 159 0.524
2013-2014 151 1.000 151 0.525
2014-2015 124 1.000 124 0.435
2015-2016 151 1.000 151 0.501
2016-2017 178 1.001 178 0.565
2017-2018 173 1.003 174 0.523
2018-2019 186 1.006 187 0.569
2019-2020 137 1.011 139 0.425
2020-2021 110 1.026 113 0.348
2021-2022 114 1.057 120 0.340
2022-2023 165 1.480 244 0.649

Total 5,612 5,704 0.495

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 6.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on reported claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
filed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

66



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Frequency and Severity Method
Closed Claim Count Development

Claims Closed
Closed Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 2,379 1.000 2,379
2003-2004 175 1.000 175
2004-2005 183 1.000 183
2005-2006 190 1.000 190
2006-2007 171 1.000 171
2007-2008 167 1.000 167
2008-2009 148 1.000 148
2009-2010 160 1.000 160
2010-2011 223 1.000 223
2011-2012 163 1.000 163 0.534
2012-2013 159 1.000 159 0.524
2013-2014 151 1.001 151 0.525
2014-2015 124 1.003 124 0.435
2015-2016 148 1.007 149 0.494
2016-2017 176 1.017 179 0.568
2017-2018 168 1.032 173 0.520
2018-2019 180 1.047 188 0.572
2019-2020 130 1.073 139 0.425
2020-2021 100 1.159 116 0.357
2021-2022 89 1.449 129 0.365
2022-2023 42 3.869 162 0.431

Total 5,426 5,628 0.476

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 7.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on closed claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
closed claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
closed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

67



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 6

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 182
2004-2005 193 193
2005-2006 193 193 194
2006-2007 170 170 168 169
2007-2008 164 164 161 165 165
2008-2009 147 148 146 146 146 146
2009-2010 158 159 158 159 159 159 159
2010-2011 179 179 178 223 223 223 223 224
2011-2012 150 151 150 162 162 162 163 163
2012-2013 158 160 150 158 158 158 158 159
2013-2014 150 155 146 148 148 148 148 151
2014-2015 115 119 122 122 123 123 124 124
2015-2016 94 134 142 152 151 150 151 151
2016-2017 128 162 172 173 173 179 178
2017-2018 110 167 172 173 173 173
2018-2019 120 177 182 185 186
2019-2020 101 131 135 137
2020-2021 80 107 110
2021-2022 77 114
2022-2023 165

Reported Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 1.000
2004-2005 1.000 1.000
2005-2006 1.000 1.005 1.021
2006-2007 1.000 0.988 1.006 1.000
2007-2008 1.000 0.982 1.025 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.007 0.986 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.006 0.994 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.006
2010-2011 1.000 0.994 1.253 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.004
2011-2012 1.007 0.993 1.080 1.000 1.000 1.006 1.000
2012-2013 1.013 0.938 1.053 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.006
2013-2014 1.033 0.942 1.014 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.020
2014-2015 1.035 1.025 1.000 1.008 1.000 1.008 1.000
2015-2016 1.426 1.060 1.070 0.993 0.993 1.007 1.000
2016-2017 1.266 1.062 1.006 1.000 1.035 0.994
2017-2018 1.518 1.030 1.006 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.475 1.028 1.016 1.005
2019-2020 1.297 1.031 1.015
2020-2021 1.338 1.028
2021-2022 1.481

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.400 1.039 1.024 0.993 0.999 1.007 1.013 1.036 1.002 0.999 1.002 1.002 1.004
Claim-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.397 1.039 1.023 0.994 0.999 1.006 1.012 1.042 1.002 0.999 1.002 1.002 1.004
   3-yr 1.364 1.029 1.012 1.002 1.010 1.000 1.002 1.000 1.006 1.004 1.000 1.002 1.002
   4-yr 1.399 1.029 1.011 1.000 1.010 1.000 1.002 1.000 1.004 1.003 1.000 1.001 1.002
Comparative
Factors 1.300 1.024 1.010 1.009 1.004 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.003 1.003 1.002
Prior 1.400 1.045 1.025 1.005 1.003 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 1.400 1.030 1.015 1.005 1.003 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 1.480 1.057 1.026 1.011 1.006 1.003 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

68



Appendix D - Banking Layer
Page 7

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability 
Closed Claim Development

Claims Closed as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 182
2004-2005 193 193
2005-2006 193 193 193
2006-2007 170 170 168 169
2007-2008 164 164 161 165 165
2008-2009 147 148 146 146 146 146
2009-2010 157 159 158 159 159 159 159
2010-2011 176 178 177 222 223 222 222 223
2011-2012 143 147 149 161 162 162 163 163
2012-2013 150 155 148 156 157 158 158 159
2013-2014 127 148 144 147 148 148 148 151
2014-2015 73 105 114 118 119 123 124 124
2015-2016 15 94 122 139 149 144 147 148
2016-2017 49 135 151 168 169 177 176
2017-2018 32 102 137 142 155 168
2018-2019 41 146 160 167 180
2019-2020 61 94 121 130
2020-2021 33 80 100
2021-2022 14 89
2022-2023 42

Closed Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 1.000
2004-2005 1.000 1.000
2005-2006 1.000 1.000 1.021
2006-2007 1.000 0.988 1.006 1.000
2007-2008 1.000 0.982 1.025 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.007 0.986 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.013 0.994 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.006
2010-2011 1.011 0.994 1.254 1.005 0.996 1.000 1.005
2011-2012 1.028 1.014 1.081 1.006 1.000 1.006 1.000
2012-2013 1.033 0.955 1.054 1.006 1.006 1.000 1.006
2013-2014 1.165 0.973 1.021 1.007 1.000 1.000 1.020
2014-2015 1.438 1.086 1.035 1.008 1.034 1.008 1.000
2015-2016 6.267 1.298 1.139 1.072 0.966 1.021 1.007
2016-2017 2.755 1.119 1.113 1.006 1.047 0.994
2017-2018 3.188 1.343 1.036 1.092 1.084
2018-2019 3.561 1.096 1.044 1.078
2019-2020 1.541 1.287 1.074
2020-2021 2.424 1.250
2021-2022 6.357

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 3.728 1.262 1.094 1.041 1.016 1.019 1.016 1.038 1.002 0.999 1.002 1.002 1.004
Claim-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 3.020 1.238 1.092 1.041 1.016 1.018 1.015 1.044 1.003 0.998 1.002 1.002 1.004
   3-yr 2.435 1.191 1.050 1.057 1.034 1.014 1.005 1.002 1.006 1.002 1.000 1.002 1.002
   4-yr 2.745 1.227 1.067 1.060 1.029 1.012 1.005 1.003 1.006 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.002
Comparative
Factors 2.476 1.146 1.053 1.023 1.014 1.009 1.009 1.009 1.006 1.005 1.005 1.004 1.004
Prior 2.600 1.250 1.090 1.025 1.015 1.015 1.010 1.004 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 2.670 1.250 1.080 1.025 1.015 1.015 1.010 1.004 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 3.869 1.449 1.159 1.073 1.047 1.032 1.017 1.007 1.003 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000

69



Appendix E - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Loss Trend Factors

Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to
Benefit 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024

Accident Level Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Frequency Frequency Frequency Frequency Severity
Year Factor Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J)

Prior 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.897 0.893 0.888 0.884 1.107
2003-2004 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.902 0.897 0.892 0.888 1.101
2004-2005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.906 0.901 0.896 0.892 1.096
2005-2006 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.910 0.905 0.901 0.896 1.090
2006-2007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.914 0.909 0.905 0.900 1.084
2007-2008 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.919 0.914 0.910 0.905 1.079
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.924 0.919 0.915 0.910 1.074
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.929 0.924 0.920 0.915 1.069
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.934 0.929 0.925 0.920 1.064
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.939 0.934 0.930 0.925 1.059
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.944 0.939 0.935 0.930 1.054
2013-2014 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.949 0.944 0.940 0.935 1.049
2014-2015 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.954 0.949 0.945 0.940 1.044
2015-2016 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.959 0.955 0.950 0.945 1.039
2016-2017 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.964 0.960 0.955 0.950 1.034
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.970 0.965 0.960 0.955 1.030
2018-2019 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.975 0.970 0.965 0.960 1.025
2019-2020 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.980 0.975 0.970 0.965 1.020
2020-2021 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.985 0.980 0.975 0.970 1.015
2021-2022 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.990 0.985 0.980 0.975 1.010
2022-2023 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.995 0.990 0.985 0.980 1.005
2023-2024 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.995 0.990 0.985 1.000
2024-2025 1.000 -- 1.000 1.000 1.000 -- 1.000 0.995 0.990 --
2025-2026 1.000 -- -- 1.000 1.000 -- -- 1.000 0.995 --
2026-2027 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 --

Notes:
(A) No benefit level adjustment applied.

(B) - (E) (A) adjusted for a 0.0% annual loss rate trend.
(F) - (I) (A) adjusted for a -0.5% annual frequency trend.

(J) (A) adjusted for a 0.5% annual severity trend.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the ways in which we expect claims costs to have changed over the
past twenty years due to changes in inflation.

70



Appendix E - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Residual Trend Factors

Initial
Estimate of

Ultimate Ultimate Adjusted Trended
Accident Limited Reported Limited Payroll Ultimate

Year Losses Claims BLF Severity ($00) Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $13,244,000 2,382 1.000 5,560
2003-2004 2,128,270 175 1.000 12,162
2004-2005 1,468,924 183 1.000 8,027
2005-2006 1,913,000 191 1.000 10,016
2006-2007 2,045,331 171 1.000 11,961
2007-2008 1,739,450 167 1.000 10,416
2008-2009 1,706,578 148 1.000 11,531
2009-2010 921,562 160 1.000 5,760
2010-2011 1,821,636 224 1.000 8,132
2011-2012 1,639,669 163 1.000 10,059 2,868,402 0.568
2012-2013 1,200,053 159 1.000 7,548 2,861,993 0.556
2013-2014 1,513,746 151 1.000 10,025 2,731,543 0.553
2014-2015 905,240 124 1.000 7,300 2,721,856 0.456
2015-2016 1,551,166 151 1.000 10,273 2,890,518 0.522
2016-2017 1,249,000 178 1.000 7,017 3,038,388 0.586
2017-2018 1,519,000 174 1.000 8,730 3,226,526 0.539
2018-2019 1,473,000 187 1.000 7,877 3,206,528 0.583
2019-2020 1,152,000 139 1.000 8,288 3,206,835 0.433
2020-2021 1,337,000 113 1.000 11,832 3,200,764 0.353
2021-2022 744,000 120 1.000 6,200 3,498,628 0.343
2022-2023 3,904,000 203 1.000 19,232 3,739,186 0.543

Severity Trend Factors Frequency Trend Factors
Latest 10 x 2022-2023 0.997 0.956

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 10 x 2022-2023 0.998 0.900
Latest 5 x 2022-2023 0.973 0.869

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 5 x 2022-2023 0.999 0.959
Prior 1.005 0.995

Default 1.030 0.975

Selected Residual Trend 1.005 0.995
Notes:

Selected average of results from Banking Layer - Appendices  and .
Appendix D - Banking Layer, Page 3, Column (C).
Appendix E - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (A).
(A) x (C) / (B).
Appendix N - Banking Layer, Column (C).
(B) / (E) x 10,000.

71



Appendix F - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/23

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2023-2024 223.0   $765   1.000 $765   $170,595   
2024-2025 95.0   765   1.050 803   76,285   
2025-2026 44.7   765   1.103 844   37,727   
2026-2027 23.1   765   1.158 886   20,467   
2027-2028 14.4   765   1.216 930   13,392   
2028-2029 8.3   765   1.277 977   8,109   
2029-2030 4.0   765   1.341 1,026   4,104   
2030-2031 1.6   765   1.408 1,077   1,723   
2031-2032 0.6   765   1.478 1,131   679   
2032-2033 0.2   765   1.552 1,187   237   
2033-2034 0.0   765   1.630 1,247   0   
2034-2035 0.0   765   1.712 1,310   0   
2035-2036 0.0   765   1.798 1,375   0   
2036-2037 0.0   765   1.888 1,444   0   
2037-2038 0.0   765   1.982 1,516   0   
2038-2039 0.0   765   2.081 1,592   0   
2039-2040 0.0   765   2.185 1,672   0   
2040-2041 0.0   765   2.294 1,755   0   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/23: $333,318   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

72



Appendix F - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/24

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2024-2025 221.5   $765   1.050 $803   $177,865   
2025-2026 96.8   765   1.103 844   81,699   
2026-2027 46.6   765   1.158 886   41,288   
2027-2028 26.0   765   1.216 930   24,180   
2028-2029 16.6   765   1.277 977   16,218   
2029-2030 9.6   765   1.341 1,026   9,850   
2030-2031 4.5   765   1.408 1,077   4,847   
2031-2032 1.8   765   1.478 1,131   2,036   
2032-2033 0.7   765   1.552 1,187   831   
2033-2034 0.2   765   1.630 1,247   249   
2034-2035 0.0   765   1.712 1,310   0   
2035-2036 0.0   765   1.798 1,375   0   
2036-2037 0.0   765   1.888 1,444   0   
2037-2038 0.0   765   1.982 1,516   0   
2038-2039 0.0   765   2.081 1,592   0   
2039-2040 0.0   765   2.185 1,672   0   
2040-2041 0.0   765   2.294 1,755   0   
2041-2042 0.0   765   2.409 1,843   0   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/24: $359,063   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

73



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

Prior
   Ultimate Loss $20,799,525 $20,799,525 $20,799,525
   Paid in Calendar Period -  21,315 18,117
   Paid to Date 20,610,055 20,631,370 20,649,487
   Outstanding Liability 189,470 168,155 150,038

2007-2008
   Ultimate Loss $1,739,450 $1,739,450 $1,739,450
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,739,450 1,739,450 1,739,450
   Outstanding Liability

2008-2009
   Ultimate Loss $1,706,578 $1,706,578 $1,706,578
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,706,578 1,706,578 1,706,578
   Outstanding Liability

2009-2010
   Ultimate Loss $921,562 $921,562 $921,562
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 921,562 921,562 921,562
   Outstanding Liability

2010-2011
   Ultimate Loss $1,821,636 $1,821,636 $1,821,636
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,821,636 1,821,636 1,821,636
   Outstanding Liability

2011-2012
   Ultimate Loss $1,639,669 $1,639,669 $1,639,669
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,639,669 1,639,669 1,639,669
   Outstanding Liability

2012-2013
   Ultimate Loss $1,200,053 $1,200,053 $1,200,053
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,200,053 1,200,053 1,200,053
   Outstanding Liability

2013-2014
   Ultimate Loss $1,513,746 $1,513,746 $1,513,746
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 1,513,746 1,513,746 1,513,746
   Outstanding Liability

74



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2014-2015
   Ultimate Loss $905,240 $905,240 $905,240
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 905,240 905,240 905,240
   Outstanding Liability

2015-2016
   Ultimate Loss $1,551,166 $1,551,166 $1,551,166
   Paid in Calendar Period -  7,815 2,616
   Paid to Date 1,538,119 1,545,934 1,548,550
   Outstanding Liability 13,047 5,232 2,616

2016-2017
   Ultimate Loss $1,249,000 $1,249,000 $1,249,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  36,641 22,124
   Paid to Date 1,175,424 1,212,065 1,234,189
   Outstanding Liability 73,576 36,935 14,811

2017-2018
   Ultimate Loss $1,519,000 $1,519,000 $1,519,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  47,121 16,039
   Paid to Date 1,439,672 1,486,793 1,502,832
   Outstanding Liability 79,328 32,207 16,168

2018-2019
   Ultimate Loss $1,473,000 $1,473,000 $1,473,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  79,950 59,230
   Paid to Date 1,293,337 1,373,287 1,432,517
   Outstanding Liability 179,663 99,713 40,483

2019-2020
   Ultimate Loss $1,729,000 $1,729,000 $1,729,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  400,264 50,238
   Paid to Date 1,215,841 1,616,105 1,666,343
   Outstanding Liability 513,159 112,895 62,657

2020-2021
   Ultimate Loss $2,428,000 $2,428,000 $2,428,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  712,156 562,187
   Paid to Date 995,091 1,707,247 2,269,434
   Outstanding Liability 1,432,909 720,753 158,566

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $1,256,000 $1,256,000 $1,256,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  368,356 266,737
   Paid to Date 350,949 719,305 986,042
   Outstanding Liability 905,051 536,695 269,958

75



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $2,917,000 $2,917,000 $2,917,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  665,757 696,763
   Paid to Date 539,295 1,205,052 1,901,815
   Outstanding Liability 2,377,705 1,711,948 1,015,185

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $2,754,000 $2,754,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  187,272 718,684
   Paid to Date -  187,272 905,956
   Outstanding Liability -  2,566,728 1,848,044

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $2,857,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  194,276
   Paid to Date -  -  194,276
   Outstanding Liability -  -  2,662,724

Totals
   Ultimate Loss $46,369,625 $49,123,625 $51,980,625
   Paid in Calendar Period -  2,526,647 2,607,011
   Paid to Date 40,605,717 43,132,364 45,739,375
   Outstanding Liability 5,763,908 5,991,261 6,241,250
   Total Outstanding ULAE 333,318 359,063 391,453
   Outstanding Liability
                 plus ULAE 6,097,226 6,350,324 6,632,703

Notes appear on the next page.

76



Appendix G - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $368,356 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $719,305 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $536,695.

·     Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from Exhibit 4 - Banking Layer, Page 1.

·     Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
      previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
      pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $266,737 = $536,695 x 49.7%.

·     Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
      calendar period.  For example, $986,042 = $266,737 + $719,305.

·     Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,  
      $536,695 = $1,256,000 - $719,305.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

77



Appendix H - Banking Layer
Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Short- and Long-Term Liabilities

Liabilities as of 6/30/23: Expected Discounted
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $2,339,375 $2,339,375

ULAE: 170,595 170,595
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $2,509,970 $2,509,970

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $3,424,533 $3,424,533
ULAE: 162,723 162,723

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $3,587,256 $3,587,256

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $5,763,908 $5,763,908
ULAE: 333,318 333,318

Total Loss and LAE: $6,097,226 $6,097,226

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $2,412,735 $2,412,735

ULAE: 177,865 177,865
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $2,590,600 $2,590,600

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $3,578,526 $3,578,526
ULAE: 181,198 181,198

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $3,759,724 $3,759,724

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $5,991,261 $5,991,261
ULAE: 359,063 359,063

Total Loss and LAE: $6,350,324 $6,350,324

Discounted with a Margin for Contingencies
70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence
Liabilities as of 6/30/23:

Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $2,587,349 $2,694,960 $2,821,286 $2,980,364 $3,188,568
ULAE: 188,678 196,525 205,738 217,338 232,521

Short-Term Loss and LAE: $2,776,027 $2,891,485 $3,027,024 $3,197,702 $3,421,089

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $3,787,533 $3,945,062 $4,129,987 $4,362,855 $4,667,639
ULAE: 179,972 187,457 196,244 207,309 221,791

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $3,967,505 $4,132,519 $4,326,231 $4,570,164 $4,889,430

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $6,374,882 $6,640,022 $6,951,273 $7,343,219 $7,856,207
ULAE: 368,650 383,982 401,982 424,647 454,312

Total Loss and LAE: $6,743,532 $7,024,004 $7,353,255 $7,767,866 $8,310,519

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $2,668,485 $2,779,471 $2,909,758 $3,073,824 $3,288,558

ULAE: 196,719 204,900 214,505 226,600 242,430
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $2,865,204 $2,984,371 $3,124,263 $3,300,424 $3,530,988

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $3,957,850 $4,122,462 $4,315,703 $4,559,043 $4,877,531
ULAE: 200,404 208,740 218,525 230,846 246,973

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $4,158,254 $4,331,202 $4,534,228 $4,789,889 $5,124,504

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $6,626,335 $6,901,933 $7,225,461 $7,632,867 $8,166,089
ULAE: 397,123 413,640 433,030 457,446 489,403

Total Loss and LAE: $7,023,458 $7,315,573 $7,658,491 $8,090,313 $8,655,492

Note: Current (short term) liabilities are the portion of the total estimated liability shown on Appendix G - Banking Layer that is expected to be paid
out within the coming year. Totals may vary from Exhibit 1 - Banking Layer, due to rounding.

78



Appendix I - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Discount Factors to be Applied to Overall Reserves

Full Value Discounted Full Value Discounted
Accident of Reserve Discount Reserve of Reserve Discount Reserve

Year at 6/30/23 Factor at 6/30/23 at 6/30/24 Factor at 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $142,097 1.000 $142,097 $120,782 1.000 $120,782
2003-2004 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2004-2005 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2005-2006 47,373 1.000 47,373 47,373 1.000 47,373
2006-2007 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2007-2008 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2008-2009 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2009-2010 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2010-2011 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2011-2012 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2012-2013 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2013-2014 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2014-2015 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2015-2016 13,047 1.000 13,047 5,232 1.000 5,232
2016-2017 73,576 1.000 73,576 36,935 1.000 36,935
2017-2018 79,328 1.000 79,328 32,207 1.000 32,207
2018-2019 179,663 1.000 179,663 99,713 1.000 99,713
2019-2020 513,159 1.000 513,159 112,895 1.000 112,895
2020-2021 1,432,909 1.000 1,432,909 720,753 1.000 720,753
2021-2022 905,051 1.000 905,051 536,695 1.000 536,695
2022-2023 2,377,705 1.000 2,377,705 1,711,948 1.000 1,711,948
2023-2024 2,566,728 1.000 2,566,728

Totals $5,763,908 $5,763,908 $5,991,261 $5,991,261

(G)  Discount Factor at 6/30/23 for Overall Reserve: 1.000
(H)  Discount Factor at 6/30/24 for Overall Reserve: 1.000

Notes:
(A) From Appendix G - Banking Layer, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/23.
(B) Based on Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (F).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) From Appendix G - Banking Layer, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/24.
(E) Based on Appendix I - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (F).
(F) (D) x (E).
(G) Total of (C) / Total of (A).
(H) Total of (F) / Total of (D).

This exhibit shows the expected impact of anticipated investment income on the liability for
outstanding claims at the date of evaluation and the end of the current fiscal year.  For
example, if the discount factor in item (G) is 1.000, the discounted liability for outstanding 
claims is 100.0% of the full value.

79



Appendix I - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Calculation of Discount Factors

Payment Payment Return on Discounted Undiscounted Discount
Year Pattern Investment Reserves Reserves Factor
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

22 0.1% 0.00% 0.001 0.001 1.000
21 0.0% 0.00% 0.001 0.001 1.000
20 0.0% 0.00% 0.001 0.001 1.000
19 0.0% 0.00% 0.001 0.001 1.000
18 0.0% 0.00% 0.001 0.001 1.000
17 0.2% 0.00% 0.003 0.003 1.000
16 0.3% 0.00% 0.006 0.006 1.000
15 0.3% 0.00% 0.009 0.009 1.000
14 0.3% 0.00% 0.012 0.012 1.000
13 0.3% 0.00% 0.015 0.015 1.000
12 0.4% 0.00% 0.019 0.019 1.000
11 0.3% 0.00% 0.022 0.022 1.000
10 0.5% 0.00% 0.026 0.026 1.000
9 0.8% 0.00% 0.035 0.035 1.000
8 2.3% 0.00% 0.057 0.057 1.000
7 2.9% 0.00% 0.087 0.087 1.000
6 3.5% 0.00% 0.121 0.121 1.000
5 8.7% 0.00% 0.208 0.208 1.000
4 19.8% 0.00% 0.406 0.406 1.000
3 27.0% 0.00% 0.676 0.676 1.000
2 25.7% 0.00% 0.933 0.933 1.000
1 6.7% 0.00% 1.000 1.000 1.000

(G)  Discount Factor for Future Funding: 2023-2024 1.000
2024-2025 1.000

Notes:
(A) This is the year of payment relative to the accident year.  For example, year 7

refers to payments made in the seventh year after the inception of the accident
year.  We assume that payments are made at midyear.

(B) Percent of ultimate loss paid this year.  This payment pattern is based on the paid
loss development pattern selected in Appendix B - Banking Layer, Page 2.

(C) Assumed Investment Income Rates.
(D) Discounted Reserves at the beginning of this year is next year's Discounted Reserves 

discounted one year plus this year's payments discounted six months.  For
example, in year 2, 93.3% = [67.6% / 1.000] + [25.7% / (1.000)].

(E) Summation of future (B) values.  This is the percent of ultimate loss unpaid at the
beginning of the year.

(F) (D) / (E).
(G) (F) at year 1, with interest accumulated for six months.  We assume that the

required funding is deposited at the middle of the first year.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the effect of anticipated investment income on future
claims costs.  Thus, if the discount factor in item (F) is 1.00, on a discounted basis, $1.00
must be budgeted for every $1 that will actually be paid on claims that will be incurred in
the next fiscal year.

80



Appendix J - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Confidence Level Table

Probability Projected Losses Outstanding Losses

95% 1.843 1.512
90% 1.593 1.363
85% 1.442 1.274
80% 1.329 1.206
75% 1.239 1.152
70% 1.162 1.106
65% 1.095 1.065
60% 1.034 1.028
55% 0.978 0.994
50% 0.925 0.961
45% 0.875 0.930
40% 0.825 0.899
35% 0.777 0.869
30% 0.728 0.838
25% 0.677 0.805

To read table:  For the above retention, there is a 90% chance
that final loss settlements will be less than
1.593 times the average expected amount of losses.

This exhibit shows the loads that must be applied to bring estimated losses
at the expected level to the various indicated confidence levels.

81



Appendix K - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Program History

Policy Policy Self-Insured Retention
Year Year Policy Per

Start Date End Date Year Occurrence Aggregate

7/1/1984 6/30/2003 Prior $100,000  (none)
7/1/2003 6/30/2004 2003-2004 100,000  (none)
7/1/2004 6/30/2005 2004-2005 100,000  (none)
7/1/2005 6/30/2006 2005-2006 100,000  (none)
7/1/2006 6/30/2007 2006-2007 100,000  (none)
7/1/2007 6/30/2008 2007-2008 100,000  (none)
7/1/2008 6/30/2009 2008-2009 100,000  (none)
7/1/2009 6/30/2010 2009-2010 100,000  (none)
7/1/2010 6/30/2011 2010-2011 100,000  (none)
7/1/2011 6/30/2012 2011-2012 100,000  (none)
7/1/2012 6/30/2013 2012-2013 100,000  (none)
7/1/2013 6/30/2014 2013-2014 100,000  (none)
7/1/2014 6/30/2015 2014-2015 100,000  (none)
7/1/2015 6/30/2016 2015-2016 100,000  (none)
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 2016-2017 100,000  (none)
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 2017-2018 100,000  (none)
7/1/2018 6/30/2019 2018-2019 100,000  (none)
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 2019-2020 250,000  (none)
7/1/2020 6/30/2021 2020-2021 250,000  (none)
7/1/2021 6/30/2022 2021-2022 250,000  (none)
7/1/2022 6/30/2023 2022-2023 250,000  (none)
7/1/2023 6/30/2024 2023-2024 250,000  (none)
7/1/2024 6/30/2025 2024-2025 250,000  (none)

Third Party
Begin End
Date Date

7/1/2016 Present
8/1/2002 6/30/2016

Claims
Administrator

Self-Administered
George Hills Co.  

Rooney & Anderson 7/1/1981 7/31/2002

This exhibit summarizes some of the key facts about the history of the program.

82



Appendix L - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $16,168,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $9,581,000
Interest: 123,000
Other: 60,000
Total Income: $9,764,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $2,527,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 164,000
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 5,651,000
Other: 218,000
Total Payments: $8,560,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $17,372,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C)

(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

Provided by the Fund.  Loss and ALAE paid is estimated in Appendix G - 
Banking Layer.

83



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Incurred Losses as of 6/30/23

Incurred
Additions Additions Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Capped at

Accident Unlimited to to Adjusted Incurred Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Incurred Losses Losses Incurred Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $20,543,002 $263,014 $10,186,334 $30,992,351 $17,761,618 $17,761,618 $13,230,733 $0 $13,230,733 $13,230,733
2003-2004 3,517,226 539,802 139,468 4,196,495 2,068,225 2,068,225 2,128,270 0 2,128,270 2,128,270
2004-2005 3,379,260 0 489,496 3,868,756 2,399,832 2,399,832 1,468,924 0 1,468,924 1,468,924
2005-2006 2,971,633 0 85,899 3,057,532 1,146,873 1,146,873 1,910,659 0 1,910,659 1,910,659
2006-2007 3,633,721 0 435,608 4,069,329 2,023,998 2,023,998 2,045,331 0 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 2,778,286 0 245,265 3,023,552 1,284,102 1,284,102 1,739,450 0 1,739,450 1,739,450
2008-2009 2,744,342 0 121,736 2,866,077 1,159,499 1,159,499 1,706,578 0 1,706,578 1,706,578
2009-2010 1,735,192 0 39,995 1,775,187 853,625 853,625 921,562 0 921,562 921,562
2010-2011 15,308,449 0 75,519 15,383,968 13,562,332 13,562,332 1,821,636 0 1,821,636 1,821,636
2011-2012 3,871,502 0 153,802 4,025,304 2,385,635 2,385,635 1,639,669 0 1,639,669 1,639,669
2012-2013 2,833,606 0 210,790 3,044,396 1,844,344 1,844,344 1,200,053 0 1,200,053 1,200,053
2013-2014 2,964,351 0 187,037 3,151,389 1,637,642 1,637,642 1,513,746 0 1,513,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 901,589 0 3,651 905,240 0 0 905,240 0 905,240 905,240
2015-2016 2,344,284 0 889,506 3,233,790 1,682,624 1,682,624 1,551,166 0 1,551,166 1,551,166
2016-2017 1,132,966 0 365,827 1,498,793 254,823 254,823 1,243,970 0 1,243,970 1,243,970
2017-2018 7,060,228 0 5,717,765 12,777,993 11,269,902 11,269,902 1,508,090 0 1,508,090 1,508,090
2018-2019 2,082,178 0 492,806 2,574,984 1,118,776 1,118,776 1,456,208 0 1,456,208 1,456,208
2019-2020 15,568,917 0 110,742 15,679,658 14,087,772 14,546,396 1,133,263 458,624 1,591,887 1,591,887
2020-2021 2,277,132 0 18,238 2,295,370 121,403 992,540 1,302,830 871,137 2,173,967 2,173,967
2021-2022 366,815 0 271,563 638,378 0 0 638,378 0 638,378 638,378
2022-2023 1,480,260 0 0 1,480,260 50,000 314,459 1,165,801 264,459 1,430,260 1,430,260
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $99,494,941 $802,816 $20,241,046 $120,538,802 $76,713,025 $78,307,245 $42,231,557 $1,594,221 $43,825,778 $43,825,778

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Plumas County Tail Claims
(D) Tehama Tail Claims.
(E) (B) + (C) + (D).
(F) Sum of incurred losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of incurred losses in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

84



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Paid Losses as of 6/30/23

Paid
Additions Additions Paid Paid Paid Paid Capped at

Accident Unlimited to to Adjusted Paid Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Paid Losses Losses Paid Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $20,511,542 $263,014 $10,088,965 $30,863,521 $17,761,618 $17,761,618 $13,101,903 $0 $13,101,903 $13,101,903
2003-2004 3,517,226 539,802 139,468 4,196,495 2,068,225 2,068,225 2,128,270 0 2,128,270 2,128,270
2004-2005 3,379,260 0 489,496 3,868,756 2,399,832 2,399,832 1,468,924 0 1,468,924 1,468,924
2005-2006 2,926,600 0 85,899 3,012,500 1,146,873 1,146,873 1,865,627 0 1,865,627 1,865,627
2006-2007 3,633,721 0 435,608 4,069,329 2,023,998 2,023,998 2,045,331 0 2,045,331 2,045,331
2007-2008 2,778,286 0 245,265 3,023,552 1,284,102 1,284,102 1,739,450 0 1,739,450 1,739,450
2008-2009 2,744,342 0 121,736 2,866,077 1,159,499 1,159,499 1,706,578 0 1,706,578 1,706,578
2009-2010 1,735,192 0 39,995 1,775,187 853,625 853,625 921,562 0 921,562 921,562
2010-2011 15,288,386 0 75,519 15,363,905 13,542,269 13,542,269 1,821,636 0 1,821,636 1,821,636
2011-2012 3,871,502 0 153,802 4,025,304 2,385,635 2,385,635 1,639,669 0 1,639,669 1,639,669
2012-2013 2,833,606 0 210,790 3,044,396 1,844,344 1,844,344 1,200,053 0 1,200,053 1,200,053
2013-2014 2,964,351 0 187,037 3,151,389 1,637,642 1,637,642 1,513,746 0 1,513,746 1,513,746
2014-2015 901,589 0 3,651 905,240 0 0 905,240 0 905,240 905,240
2015-2016 2,263,748 0 866,603 3,130,351 1,592,232 1,592,232 1,538,119 0 1,538,119 1,538,119
2016-2017 1,064,419 0 365,827 1,430,247 254,823 254,823 1,175,424 0 1,175,424 1,175,424
2017-2018 6,991,802 0 322,215 7,314,017 5,874,345 5,874,345 1,439,672 0 1,439,672 1,439,672
2018-2019 1,278,792 0 471,774 1,750,567 457,230 457,230 1,293,337 0 1,293,337 1,293,337
2019-2020 15,222,840 0 80,772 15,303,612 14,087,772 14,426,778 876,835 339,006 1,215,841 1,215,841
2020-2021 998,256 0 18,238 1,016,494 21,403 237,540 778,953 216,137 995,091 995,091
2021-2022 179,467 0 171,483 350,949 0 0 350,949 0 350,949 350,949
2022-2023 539,295 0 0 539,295 0 114,459 424,836 114,459 539,295 539,295
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $95,624,224 $802,816 $14,574,144 $111,001,183 $70,395,466 $71,065,068 $39,936,115 $669,603 $40,605,718 $40,605,718

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Plumas County Tail Claims
(D) Tehama Tail Claims.
(E) (B) + (C) + (D).
(F) Sum of paid losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of paid losses in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

85



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Case Reserves as of 6/30/23

Reserves
Additions Additions Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves Capped at

Accident Unlimited to to Adjusted Reserves Over Capped at $100,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Reserves Losses Losses Reserves Over SIR $100,000 $100,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $31,461 $0 $97,369 $128,830 $0 $0 $128,830 $0 $128,830 $128,830
2003-2004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005-2006 45,033 0 0 45,033 0 0 45,033 0 45,033 45,033
2006-2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2008-2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2009-2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2010-2011 20,063 0 0 20,063 20,063 20,063 0 0 0 0
2011-2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2012-2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013-2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2014-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2015-2016 80,537 0 22,902 103,439 90,392 90,392 13,047 0 13,047 13,047
2016-2017 68,547 0 0 68,547 0 0 68,547 0 68,547 68,547
2017-2018 68,426 0 5,395,550 5,463,975 5,395,557 5,395,557 68,418 0 68,418 68,418
2018-2019 803,386 0 21,032 824,418 661,547 661,547 162,871 0 162,871 162,871
2019-2020 346,076 0 29,969 376,046 0 119,618 256,428 119,618 376,046 376,046
2020-2021 1,278,876 0 0 1,278,876 100,000 755,000 523,876 655,000 1,178,876 1,178,876
2021-2022 187,348 0 100,080 287,429 0 0 287,429 0 287,429 287,429
2022-2023 940,965 0 0 940,965 50,000 200,000 740,965 150,000 890,965 890,965
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $3,870,717 $0 $5,666,902 $9,537,619 $6,317,559 $7,242,177 $2,295,442 $924,618 $3,220,060 $3,220,060

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (B) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (C) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (C).
(D) Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 1, Column (D) - Appendix M - Banking Layer, Page 2, Column (D).
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of case reserves in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of case reserves in excess of $100,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix K - Banking Layer.

86



Appendix M - Banking Layer
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Claim Counts as of 6/30/23

Additions Additions Additions Additions
to to Adjusted to to Adjusted Adjusted

Accident Reported Reported Reported Reported Closed Closed Closed Closed Open Open
Year Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior 1,515 16 851 2,382 1,514 16 849 2,379 1 3
2003-2004 145 4 26 175 145 4 26 175 0 0
2004-2005 152 0 31 183 152 0 31 183 0 0
2005-2006 145 0 46 191 144 0 46 190 1 1
2006-2007 150 0 21 171 150 0 21 171 0 0
2007-2008 133 0 34 167 133 0 34 167 0 0
2008-2009 132 0 16 148 132 0 16 148 0 0
2009-2010 137 0 23 160 137 0 23 160 0 0
2010-2011 146 0 78 224 145 0 78 223 1 1
2011-2012 130 0 33 163 130 0 33 163 0 0
2012-2013 121 0 38 159 121 0 38 159 0 0
2013-2014 118 0 33 151 118 0 33 151 0 0
2014-2015 106 0 18 124 106 0 18 124 0 0
2015-2016 114 0 37 151 112 0 36 148 2 3
2016-2017 153 0 25 178 151 0 25 176 2 2
2017-2018 119 0 54 173 117 0 51 168 2 5
2018-2019 131 0 55 186 126 0 54 180 5 6
2019-2020 110 0 27 137 104 0 26 130 6 7
2020-2021 88 0 22 110 78 0 22 100 10 10
2021-2022 82 0 32 114 61 0 28 89 21 25
2022-2023 165 0 0 165 42 0 0 42 123 123
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 4,092 20 1,500 5,612 3,918 20 1,488 5,426 174 186

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Plumas County Tail Claims.
(D) Tehama County Tail Claims.
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Provided by the Fund.
(G) Plumas County Tail Claims.
(H) Tehama County Tail Claims.
(I) (F) + (G) - (H).
(J) (B) - (F).
(K) (E) - (I).

87



Appendix N - Banking Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Exposure Measures

Total Inflation Trended
Accident Payroll Trend Payroll

Year ($00) Factor ($00)
(A) (B) (C)

2011-2012 2,132,641 1.345 2,868,402
2012-2013 2,181,397 1.312 2,861,993
2013-2014 2,134,018 1.280 2,731,543
2014-2015 2,179,228 1.249 2,721,856
2015-2016 2,371,221 1.219 2,890,518
2016-2017 2,555,415 1.189 3,038,388
2017-2018 2,781,488 1.160 3,226,526
2018-2019 2,832,622 1.132 3,206,528
2019-2020 2,904,742 1.104 3,206,835
2020-2021 2,971,926 1.077 3,200,764
2021-2022 3,328,856 1.051 3,498,628
2022-2023 3,647,986 1.025 3,739,186
2023-2024 3,867,916 1.000 3,867,916
2024-2025 3,984,000 1.000 3,984,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Based on industry factors.
(C) (A) x (B).

88



Exhibit 1 - Pooling Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability
Pooled Layer ($250,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $1,750,000
(Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 0

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $1,750,000
((A) - (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 0

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $1,750,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $1,750,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.151 1.219 1.300 1.399 1.538

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 264,000 383,000 525,000 699,000 942,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $2,014,000 $2,133,000 $2,275,000 $2,449,000 $2,692,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: $1,832,000 $1,832,000 $1,832,000 $1,832,000 $1,832,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): ($182,000) ($301,000) ($443,000) ($617,000) ($860,000)
((K) - (J))

89



Exhibit 1 - Pooling Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability
Pooled Layer ($250,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $2,976,000
(Exhibit 3 - Pooling Layer)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 404,000

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $2,572,000
((A)- (B))

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 0

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $2,572,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $2,572,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.141 1.204 1.279 1.371 1.498

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 362,000 525,000 717,000 955,000 1,282,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $2,934,000 $3,097,000 $3,289,000 $3,527,000 $3,854,000
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: $3,242,000 $3,242,000 $3,242,000 $3,242,000 $3,242,000
(From Appendix L)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): $308,000 $145,000 ($47,000) ($285,000) ($612,000)
((K) - (J))

90



Exhibit 2 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability
Pooled Layer ($250,000 - $1,000,000)

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025
One-Year Funding Plan

Dollar Payroll
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,310,000 $0.329
(Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer)

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees 
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 0 0.000

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,310,000 $0.329
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $1,310,000 $0.329
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

1.193 1.291 1.408 1.555 1.747

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience:
((E) x [(F) - 1]) 253,000 381,000 534,000 727,000 979,000

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $1,563,000 $1,691,000 $1,844,000 $2,037,000 $2,289,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Rate per $100 of Payroll: $0.392 $0.424 $0.463 $0.511 $0.575
((H) / $3,984,000)

Payroll rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 payroll of $398,400,000.

91



Exhibit 3 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated Reported as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 06/30/2024 Reported 06/30/2024
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2021-2022 $478,000 $478,000 51.9% $399,000 $79,000
2022-2023 1,272,000 50,000 1,222,000 45.8% 541,000 681,000
2023-2024 1,226,000 16.3% 200,000 1,026,000

Totals $2,976,000 $50,000 $1,700,000 $1,140,000 $1,786,000

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer, .
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Not Included.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D). 
(F) (A) - (B) - (E). 

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

92



Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2021-2022 $112,993 317,258 537,715 916,266 705,480 478,000
2022-2023 954,676 3,316,125 972,539 1,097,556 1,247,029 1,272,000

Totals $1,750,000

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $1,226,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $1,310,000

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

93



Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2020-2021

   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $478,000 $478,000 $478,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  277,529 99,635
   Paid to Date -  277,529 377,164
   Outstanding Liability 478,000 200,471 100,836

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $1,272,000 $1,272,000 $1,272,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  122,579 639,496
   Paid to Date -  122,579 762,075
   Outstanding Liability 1,272,000 1,149,421 509,925

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $1,226,000 $1,226,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  3,768 99,731
   Paid to Date -  3,768 103,499
   Outstanding Liability -  1,222,232 1,122,501

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $1,310,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  5,740
   Paid to Date -  -  5,740
   Outstanding Liability -  -  1,304,260

Totals
   Ultimate Loss $1,750,000 $2,976,000 $4,286,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  403,876 844,602
   Paid to Date -  403,876 1,248,478
   Outstanding Liability 1,750,000 2,572,000 3,038,000
   Total Outstanding ULAE -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  
                 plus ULAE 1,750,000 2,572,000 3,038,000

Notes appear on the next page.

94



Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2022-2023, $122,579 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $122,579 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $1,149,421.

·     Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from Exhibit 4 - Pooling Layer, .

·     Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
      previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
      pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $639,496 = $1,149,421 x 55.6%.

·     Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
      calendar period.  For example, $762,075 = $639,496 + $122,579.

·     Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,  
      $1,149,421 = $1,272,000 - $122,579.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

95



Exhibit 6 - Pooling Layer

Trindel Insurance Fund - Liability

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $1,832,000

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $1,831,000
Interest: 1,000
Other: (18,000)
Total Income: $1,814,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $404,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 0
Other: 0
Total Payments: $404,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: $3,242,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Provided by the Fund.  Loss and ALAE paid is estimated in Exhibit 5 - Pooling Layer.
(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

96



Actuarial Review of the Self-Insured 
Property Program 

Outstanding Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024 
Forecast for Program Year 2024-25 

Presented to 
Trindel Insurance Fund 

November 16, 2023 



180 Promenade Circle, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95834 • (916) 244-1160  • www.bickmoreactuarial.net  

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 
Trindel Insurance Fund (“the Fund”) has engaged Bickmore Actuarial to conduct an 
actuarial review of unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses for claims that occurred on 
or before June 30, 2023 for its self-insured property program utilizing data valued as of 
June 30, 2023. The Fund also seeks guidance on the appropriate funding level for claims 
to be incurred during the upcoming program year. 
The specific objectives of the study are: 

1. Estimate the Fund’s net liability for outstanding claims as of June 30, 2023 and
June 30, 2024. Liabilities net of reinsurance are presented on an undiscounted
basis, without reflection of investment income. The net liabilities are also presented
at the expected level (i.e. without a risk margin) and with risk margins, which are
quantified via confidence levels. The net liabilities include provisions for loss,
allocated loss adjustment expense (ALAE), and unallocated loss adjustment
expense (ULAE). ALAE and ULAE are defined in the Glossary section of this
report.

2. Project ultimate claims costs for the 2023-24 program year. Similar to the liability
projections, the ultimate program year costs are presented on an undiscounted
basis. Projections with and without risk margins are also included.

3. Provide a statement of compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement #10.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Fund in preparing this report. Please 
feel free to call Mike Harrington at (916) 244-1162 or Greg Beaulieu at (916) 290-4632 
with any questions you may have concerning this report. 
Mike Harrington and Greg Beaulieu meet the Casualty Actuarial Society continuing 
education requirements and the American Academy of Actuaries’ qualification standards 
to sign Statements of Actuarial Opinion. 

Mike Harrington, FCAS, MAAA
Managing Partner 

Greg Beaulieu, FCAS, MAAA 
Senior Actuarial Manager 

Mary Ann Case, PSM 
Senior Actuarial Analyst 

Jennifer Blythe 
Assistant Actuarial Analyst 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

2 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

BACKGROUND 6

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 7

Comparison of Actual versus Expected Activity 7

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 8

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 9

Loss Rate Trend 10

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 11

Claim Frequency Trend 12

Loss and LAE Liabilities by Category 13

Losses by Component 14

METHODOLOGY 15

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 17

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 20

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 21

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 22

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 24
 
  



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Property Actuarial Study 

3 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Net Claim Liabilities 
The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s net claim liabilities. 

Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities 
As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance

Confidence Level  
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $411 $468 $493 $522 $558 $606 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 17 19 20 22 23 25 
Total Loss & LAE $428 $488 $513 $544 $581 $631 

Assets2 197 197 197 197 197 197 
Surplus/(Deficit) (231) (291) (316) (347) (384) (434)

Short Term3 $366 $417 $439 $465 $497 $540 
Long Term3 62 71 74 79 84 92 

Undiscounted Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities 
As of June 30, 2024, Net of Reinsurance 

Confidence Level  
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $250 $285 $300 $318 $339 $369 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 18 21 22 23 25 27 
Total Loss & LAE $268 $306 $322 $341 $364 $395 

Assets2 (367) (367) (367) (367) (367) (367)
Surplus/(Deficit) (635) (673) (689) (708) (731) (762)

Short Term3 $229 $261 $274 $291 $311 $337 
Long Term3 39 45 47 50 53 58 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Assets as of June 30, 2023 were provided by the Fund. Assets as of June 30, 2024 were estimated. 
3 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

4 

The following graph displays the comparison of the program’s net claim liabilities and 
assets as of June 30, 2023 as shown on the prior page. 
 

Loss & LAE Claim Liabilities and Assets 
As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance 

($000s) 
 

 
 
 
We generally recommend that risk pools maintain assets for historical liabilities at no less 
than the 90% confidence level.  However, we understand that each entity is unique, and 
that proper funding levels can vary based on issues such as the organization’s risk 
tolerance, financial circumstances, and priorities. 

Per CAJPA accreditation requirements, the 98% confidence level discounted outstanding 
liabilities are $855,000. 
 
Statement of Compliance with GASB #10 
The outstanding liabilities presented in this section that include claims administration 
costs comply with the requirements promulgated by GASB #10. 

428 

488 
513 

544 

581 

631 

197 

 -

 100

 200

 300

 400

 500

 600

 700

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities Assets



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

5 

Funding Projections 
The following table present our estimates of ultimate costs for the upcoming program 
year. 
 

Projected Undiscounted Ultimate Costs 
Fiscal Year 2024-25, Net of Reinsuance1 

                 Confidence Level                
Dollars ($000s) Expected2 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Loss & ALAE $578 $670 $713 $763 $827 $911 
Claims Admin. (ULAE) 37 43 45 49 53 58 
Total Loss & LAE $615 $713 $758 $812 $879 $969 

Other Expense3 2,408 2,408 2,408 2,408 2,408 2,408 
Total Cost $3,023 $3,121 $3,166 $3,220 $3,287 $3,377 

Total Funding Rate4 $0.204 $0.211 $0.214 $0.217 $0.222 $0.228 
 
1 Assuming an SIR of $25,000 for property claims and $10,000 for auto claims. Sutter has a retention 

of $5,000. 
2 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
3 Other expenses are provided by the Fund and may include excess insurance and general 

administrative costs. 
4 Rate is per $100 of TIV. 

 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

6 

BACKGROUND 
 
 
Trindel Insurance Fund began its self-insured property program on July 1, 1983. There 
are currently 12 members of the program, including Sutter County which joined on July 
1, 2014. The current self-insured retention is $25,000 for property claims (with the 
exception of Sutter which is $5,000), $10,000 for auto property claims, $100,000 for bus 
property claims and equipment over $1,000,000, and $500,000 for unscheduled 
infrastructure. Member counties had historically paid a deductible of $500 per property 
claim. We understand that this deductible was increased to $1,000 per property claim on 
June 30, 2004. 
We have included all of Sutter County’s property history in our analysis as it is our 
understanding that Trindel has assumed the liability for Sutter’s tail claims.  
Excess coverage is provided by the Public Risk Innovation, Solutions, and Management. 
Claims administration services are provided internally by the Risk Management 
Department. Additional background on the program is shown in Appendix J. 
  
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

7 

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 
 
 
In this section, we present a comparison to the prior analysis as well as an overview of 
claims trends that we have observed. The prior report for the Fund was dated November 
2, 2022 and relied on data evaluated as of June 30, 2022. The current analysis relies on 
data evaluated as of June 30, 2023. 
 
 
Comparison of Actual versus Expected Activity 
The following tables describe how paid and reported losses have emerged between the 
two points in time referenced above. We also compare how our projected ultimate loss & 
ALAE amounts have changed between these two points in time. 
 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE1 
Prior vs. Current Reports 

($000s) 
   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence 
Prior $0 $0 $0 

2019-20 1 1 (1) 
2020-21 2 (22) (24) 
2021-22 18 (58) (76) 
2022-23 494 589 95 

Total $516 $510 ($6) 
 
 

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE1 
Prior vs. Current Reports 

($000s) 
   Actual 
   Minus 

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Payments Payments Payments 
Prior $0 $0 $0 

2019-20 1 1 (1) 
2020-21 28 7 (21) 
2021-22 145 80 (66) 
2022-23 325 229 (95) 

Total $500 $317 ($183) 
 
1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions. 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

8 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE1 
Prior vs. Current Reports 

($000s) 
Fiscal Prior Current Change in 
Year Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 

2018-19 $294 $294 $0 
2019-20 256 256 (1) 
2020-21 246 223 (23) 
2021-22 425 353 (71) 
2022-23 523 621 98 

Total $1,744 $1,747 $3 
 
1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retentions, at expected (no 

risk margin), and not discounted to reflect net present value. 
 
Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The table below compares our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims by 
component as of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding 
claims as of June 30, 2023. 
 

Change in Claims Liabilities 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance 

 Prior Current   
 Report at Report at Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change 
Case Reserves1 $170 $363 $192 113.0% 
IBNR2 32 48 16 51.6% 
Claims Administration 13 17 4 29.3% 
Total (Undiscounted) $215 $428 $213 98.8% 

 
1 Established by the claims administrator. 
2 IBNR: Incurred But Not Reported for development beyond the case reserves. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

9 

The table below reconciles our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims as 
of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims as of 
June 30, 2023. 
 

Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance 

 
Dollars 

($000s) 
(A) Prior 6/30/2022 Discounted Loss & LAE Liabilities $215 
(B) Change in Ultimate Loss & ALAE (AY 2021-22 and Prior) (95) 
(C) Current AY 2022-23 Estimated Ultimate Loss & ALAE 621 
(D) Paid Loss & ALAE in 2022-23 (317) 
(E) Change in ULAE 4 
(F) Current 6/30/2023 Discounted Loss & LAE Liabilities $428 

 
 
Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The following table compares our funding estimate for the 2023-24 year from our prior 
report to our funding estimate of the 2024-25 year from our current report. 
 

Change in Funding Estimates 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance1 

 Prior Current   
 Report Report Dollar Percent 
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Ultimate Loss and ALAE $550 $578 $28 5.1% 
Claims Administration (ULAE) 43 37 (6) -15.0% 
Total Loss & LAE (Undiscounted) $593 $615 $22 3.7% 
     
Rate (Undiscounted)3 $0.043 $0.041 ($0.002) -4.7% 

 
1 The SIR in both the prior and current reports is assumed to be those listed in the Background 

section of this text. 
2 Rate is per $100 of TIV. 

 
 
 
 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

10 

Loss Rate Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate loss & ALAE rate. This rate 
equals projected ultimate loss and ALAE (limited to the SIR) divided by total insured value 
(TIV) in $100s, as displayed in the following graph. 
 

Loss & ALAE Rate Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / TIV ($100s) 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

0.040

0.044
0.041

0.061

0.041

0.035

0.026
0.023

0.032

0.046

0.038 0.039

0.000

0.010

0.020

0.030

0.040

0.050

0.060

0.070

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Lo
ss

 &
 A

LA
E 

R
at

e

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

11 

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate claim size (or “severity”). 
The ultimate claim size equals projected ultimate loss & ALAE (limited to the SIR) divided 
by the projected ultimate number of reported claims, as displayed in the following graph. 
 

Average Claim Size Trend1 
Ultimate Loss & ALAE / Ultimate Reported Claims 

 

 
 
1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

5,600
5,900

8,000

7,100

6,500

4,700

5,700

4,500

8,000

10,200

7,600 7,800

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Av
er

ag
e 

C
la

im
 S

iz
e 

("
Se

ve
rit

y"
)

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

12 

Claim Frequency Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s claim frequency. The claim frequency equals 
projected ultimate number of reported claims divided by TIV in $ millions, as displayed in 
the following graph. 
 

Claim Frequency Trend 
Ultimate Reported Claims / TIV ($ Millions) 

 

 
 

0.072
0.075

0.051

0.086

0.063

0.074

0.046

0.051

0.040

0.045

0.050 0.050

0.000

0.010

0.020

0.030

0.040

0.050

0.060

0.070

0.080

0.090

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

C
la

im
 F

re
qu

en
cy

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

13 

Loss and LAE Liabilities by Category 
The following table shows the categories that compose our ultimate loss & LAE liability 
estimates. 
 

Loss & ALAE Liabilities by Category and Year1 
As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance 

($000s) 
Fiscal Case Incurred but Not Total 
Year Reserves Reported (IBNR) Liabilities 
Prior $0 $0 $0 

2019-20 0 1 1 
2020-21 0 3 3 
2021-22 3 13 16 
2022-23 359 32 391 

Total Loss & ALAE 363 48 411 
    

ULAE n/a 17 17 
    

Total Loss & LAE $363 $65 $428 
 
 

Loss & ALAE Liabilities by Category and Year1 
As of June 30, 2024, Net of Reinsurance 

($000s) 
Fiscal Case Incurred but Not Total 
Year Reserves Reported (IBNR) Liabilities 
Prior $0 $0 $0 

2020-21 0 1 1 
2021-22 (3) 5 2 
2022-23 46 10 56 
2023-24 160 30 191 

Total Loss & ALAE 204 46 250 
    

ULAE n/a 18 18 
    

Total Loss & LAE $204 $64 $268 
 
 
1 Loss & ALAE liabilities are limited to the Fund’s self-insured retention, at expected (no risk margin), 

and not discounted to reflect net present value. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

14 

Losses by Component 
The following graphs illustrate our selected ultimate loss and ALAE amount for each 
accident year and segregates each ultimate into its component parts of (1) amounts 
already paid, (2) amounts already reserved for individual claims, and (3) IBNR reserves 
to cover both unreported claims as well as any adverse development on known claims. 
 

Ultimate Loss & ALAE by Component 
As of June 30, 20231 

 

 
 

 
 
1 Projected 2023-24 year is informational and displayed for comparison purposes. 

  

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Paid Case IBNR

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Paid Case IBNR



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

15 

METHODOLOGY 
 
 
The methodology that we have used to estimate ultimate Loss & LAE liabilities is in 
accordance with standard actuarial principles. The 6-step process described below 
outlines the methods used to calculate the liabilities. 
 
1. Estimate Ultimate Loss & ALAE: The ultimate value of losses associated with a given 

policy year is usually not known until many years after the policy year has expired. 
One estimate of future payments for a given policy year is the case reserve. However, 
to accurately project future payments for a given policy year, we also calculate 
indicated IBNR reserves that consider the following three factors: 
 

 The amount that case reserves are redundant or deficient. 

 Losses that occurred during the policy period but have not yet been reported. 
This is called “Pure IBNR”. 

 Future payments on claims which are closed but will reopen in the future. 
 
Ultimate loss & ALAE projections are developed for costs limited to limited to the 
retention. Loss development factors are primarily based on the Fund’s own historical 
experience supplemented with industry data. The following methods are used to 
estimate ultimate loss & ALAE: 
 

 Reported Loss Development: Includes paid losses and case reserves. 
 

 Paid Loss Development: Based on payments only. 
 

 Reported Exposure Method: This calculates IBNR based on expected ultimate 
loss times an IBNR factor. For the first layer of losses, the expected ultimate 
loss is based on exposure times initial loss rates. These loss rates are based 
on historical losses in that layer developed to ultimate using loss development 
factors. The loss rates in the higher layer incorporate increased limits factors 
based on the Fund’s historical losses and industry data. Where appropriate, 
historical data is adjusted for both claims and exposure trend, to reflect issues 
such as inflation, benefit level changes, and legal changes. 

 
 Paid Exposure Method: This calculates unpaid costs based on expected 

ultimate loss times an unpaid factor. The loss rates are identical to those 
utilized in the reported exposure method. 

 
 Frequency x Severity: This calculates ultimate costs based on expected 

ultimate severity and expected ultimate frequency derived from historical 
experience. 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

16 

2. Select Ultimate Loss & ALAE: Based on the indicated ultimate loss and ALAE from 
the various methods described previously, the ultimate losses by year are selected. 
 

3. Calculate Expected Undiscounted Unpaid Loss & ALAE: Unpaid loss & ALAE equals 
ultimate Loss & ALAE (calculated in step #2, above) minus payments to date. 
 

4. Discounting/Net Present Value: Since payments associated with claims liabilities will 
be spread out over several years, they are discounted to reflect anticipated investment 
income on the assets set aside to pay these costs. The expected Loss & ALAE payout 
pattern is based on the paid loss development factors previously described. 
 

5. Claims Administration: Liabilities associated with claims administration expenses are 
calculated based the average cost per claim method. We first develop an average 
cost per claim by comparing historical ULAE costs to historical claim counts. We then 
apply this cost per claim to open and IBNR claims to arrive at the ULAE liability. 
 

6. Confidence Levels: The “expected” estimate of unpaid Loss & ALAE is our best 
estimate given current information. However, there is uncertainty inherent in the 
claims settlement process. This uncertainty is quantified via confidence levels. For 
example, we believe that future payments have a 75% chance of being less than the 
liabilities at the 75% confidence level and have only a 25% chance of exceeding the 
75% confidence level estimates. The confidence levels are based on the Heckman 
Meyers approach. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

17 

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 
 
 
Several considerations should be taken into account when evaluating property/casualty 
claim liabilities and funding projections for upcoming years. The following is a list of issues 
that we have considered in this report, along with some key assumptions that we have 
made. 
 

Data 
Data Quality: Our analysis is based on loss experience, exposure data, and other general 
and specific information provided to us by or on behalf of the Fund. While we have not 
independently audited or verified this information, we have reviewed it for reasonability 
and internal consistency. We have assumed that the data is accurate and complete. Any 
material inaccuracy or omission could invalidate the conclusions in this report and should 
be brought to our attention immediately.  
 
Exposure: The exposure base utilized in this study is total insured value (TIV), which was 
provided to us by the Fund. A list of exposure by year can be found in Appendix M. 
 
Claims: The claims data utilized in this study was provided to us by the Fund. Claims have 
been combined on an occurrence basis. We understand that deductible amounts are not 
included in the property program’s loss run. We also understand that the allocated 
expense amounts for auto and property claims are not counted toward the SIR. 
 
Other Program Information: Key program information, including historical retentions, 
claims administration costs, other program costs, and program assets, were provided to 
us by the Fund. We relied on this information without audit.  
 
 

Key Dates 
Accounting Date: This study presents liabilities as of an accounting date of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2024. 
 
Valuation Date: The data underlying this study are valued as of June 30, 2023. 
 
Review Date: We have not reflected any actual claims activity subsequent to the valuation 
date. 
 

Accounting Standard 
The accounting standards applicable to this analysis follow the guidance promulgated by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

18 

 
Other Actuarial Considerations 

Discounting to Reflect Net Present Value: At the Fund’s instruction, reserves in this report 
are presented on an undiscounted basis. We have not reflected investment income that 
assets will generate an over the time during which the loss liabilities are paid out. 
 
Uncertainty & Risk Margin: There is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of the reserves 
and funding amounts that are estimated in this report. Our estimates are presented both 
at the expected level (also known as the actuarial central estimate) and at higher 
confidence levels. The projections at higher confidence levels reflect uncertainty by 
including a risk margin for the potential of costs coming in higher than at the expected 
level. 
 
Trending: We have adjusted historical TIV and claims costs to reflect inflation as well as 
other changes in the claims environment. The TIV, claim frequency, and claim cost trend 
factors by year are in Appendices M and E, respectively. We have also projected TIV and 
claim costs to account for future changes in cost levels. 
 
External Influences: This analysis contemplates a continuation of current social, economic, 
judicial, and legislative trends. Historical changes have been reflected through the use of 
trend factors. 
 
Homogeneity: The accuracy of loss estimates may be improved by subdividing loss 
experience into groups exhibiting similar characteristics. In evaluating the Fund’s loss 
experience, we considered all of the experience together. 
 
Credibility: Credibility is a measure of the predictive value attached to a body of data. The 
degree to which consideration is given to homogeneity is related to the consideration of 
credibility. While making more homogeneous groupings may increase the credibility of the 
data, partitioning into cells too small to be reliable statistically may also decrease it. As 
discussed above, further subdivision of data (by individual member, for instance) would 
reduce the statistical credibility too greatly. This aggregation of data assumes that there has 
been a relatively stable distribution of exposures among various risk characteristics during 
the years included in this analysis. 
 
Loss Development: The rate at which costs develop to their ultimate level was included in 
the calculation of loss development factors. The loss development factors are described in 
the Methodology section of this report. 
 
Claim Emergence Patterns: The delay between the occurrence of claims and the recording 
of claims was considered in the estimation of loss development factors. 
 
Claim Settlement Patterns: The rate at which claims are closed and the impact upon 
incurred losses are considered in the calculation of loss development factors. 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

19 

Reopened Claim Potential: The effect of reopened claims is included in the calculation of 
loss development factors. 
 
Claim Frequency and Average Claim Size: The average and potential claim frequency and 
average claim size have been measured and considered in the liability estimates. 
 
Large Losses & Catastrophes: The impact of large losses and catastrophes have the 
potential to distort the results of actuarial analyses. This risk is mitigated by the relatively 
lower self-insured retentions. In addition, our net liability and funding estimates limit loss 
& ALAE to the appropriate SIR. Lastly, we have utilized industry size of loss curves and 
increased limits factors where we feel that the Fund’s experience is not fully credible. 
 
Loss Limitations: Our projections of claim costs are limited to the Fund’s SIR. We have 
assumed that all relevant reinsurance purchased by the Fund for costs above the SIR is 
collectible. The retentions used in the study are displayed by year in the Background 
section of this report. 
 
Recoveries: The data underlying this report are net of salvage, subrogation and other 
recoveries. 
 
Portfolio Transfers, Commutations, and Structured Settlements: No historical loss portfolio 
transfers or commutations have been reflected in this analysis. To the extent there are 
structured settlements, they have been reflected in the claims data utilized in this analysis. 
 
Operational Changes: This analysis has not made special adjustment for any specific 
operational changes at the Fund. 
 
Reasonableness: We have established the reasonability of our results by utilizing standard 
actuarial techniques and reasonable assumptions. 
 
Claims Administration Costs (Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense or ULAE): ULAE 
costs have been  

 included in our estimate of outstanding liabilities, and 
 included in our estimate of funding amounts for future program years. 

 
Other Program Costs: Our estimate of the funding amounts for future program years  

 includes contributions for excess insurance to cover claims or portions of claims 
that fall outside the program, and 

 includes costs for general administrative expenses associated with the 
program. 

 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

20 

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 
 
 
It is important to recognize that the projections in this report are estimates at one point in 
time and are subject to future changes. Since the emergence and settlement of claims 
are subject to uncertainty, actual developments likely will vary, perhaps significantly, from 
the amounts carried in this report. No warranty is expressed or implied that such variance 
will not occur. The accuracy of the conclusions in this report depends on many factors, 
including the following: 
 
Loss Activity since the Evaluation Date: The losses in this study were valued as of June 
30, 2023. It is possible that there has been significant loss activity that has occurred since 
that date which would change the findings of this report. 
 
Data Accuracy: This report relies on unaudited loss and exposure information provided 
by the Fund. The accuracy of our projections relies on the accuracy of this data.  
 
Loss Development: The appropriateness of the Fund’s historical and industry loss 
development patterns in projecting future loss development. 
 
Trend Changes: The appropriateness of the trend indices used to adjust historical losses. 
 
Discounting/Net Present Value: Our estimates that are discounted to reflect net present 
value assume a certain investment return on assets. This adjustment to reflect net present 
value is inaccurate to the extent that actual investment returns deviate from the assumed 
returns. 
 
Insurance: Our estimates assume that all excess insurance is valid and collectible. 
Further, our funding recommendations do not include a provision for losses greater than 
the Fund’s excess coverage. 
 
Future Law Changes: We cannot predict, nor have we attempted to predict, the impact of 
future law changes and court rulings on claims costs. 
 
New Classes of Claims: Our projections make no provision for the extraordinary future 
emergence of new classes of loss or types of loss not sufficiently represented in the 
Fund’s historical data, or which are not yet quantifiable. 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

21 

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 
 
 
This report was prepared for the sole use of Trindel Insurance Fund and its auditors. This 
report is neither intended nor necessarily suitable for any other use. It may be forwarded 
to regulatory authorities as required by law. Any other distribution of this report requires 
the express written consent of Bickmore Actuarial. If such consent is granted, the report 
should be forwarded in its entirety, including all exhibits and appendices. It should also 
be understood that Bickmore Actuarial would be available to answer any questions 
regarding this report and its conclusions. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

22 

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 
 
 
Accident Year – Year during which the accidents that generate a group of claims occurs, 
regardless of when the claims are reported, payments are made, or reserves are 
established. 
 
Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ALAE) – Expense incurred in settling claims 
that can be directly attributed to specific individual claims (e.g., legal fees, investigative 
fees, court charges, utilization review, bill review, etc.) 
 
Benefit Level Factor – Factor used to adjust historical losses to the current level of 
workers’ compensation benefits. 
 
Case Reserve – The amount left to be paid on an open claim, as estimated by the claims 
administrator. 
 
Claim Count Development Factor – A factor that is applied to the number of claims 
reported in a particular accident period in order to estimate the number of claims that will 
ultimately be reported. 
 
Claim Frequency – Number of claims per $1 million of TIV. 
 
Confidence Level – An estimated probability that a given level of funding will be 
adequate to pay actual claims costs. For example, the 85% confidence level refers to an 
estimate for which there is an 85% chance that the amount will be sufficient to pay loss 
costs. 
 
Discount Factor – A factor to adjust estimated loss costs to reflect net present value. 
 
Expected Losses – The best estimate of the full, ultimate value of losses. 
 
Exposure Base – An objective and easily measurable quantity that is correlated with 
loss. Commonly used exposure bases include payroll, population, revenue, number of 
employees (FTE), average daily attendance (ADA), number of vehicles and total insured 
value (TIV). 
 
Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) Losses – This is the ultimate value of losses less 
any amount that has been paid to date or set up as a case reserve by the claims adjuster. 
It includes amounts for claims incurred but not yet received by the administrator as well 
as loss development on already reported claims. 
 
Loss Adjustment Expense – The sum of Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ALAE) 
and Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ULAE). 
 



 Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Property Actuarial Study 

23 

Loss Development Factor – A factor applied to losses for a particular accident period to 
reflect the fact that reported and paid losses do not reflect final values until all claims are 
settled. See the Methodology section. 
 
Loss Rate – Ultimate losses per $100 of TIV. 
 
Non-Claims Related Expenses – Program expenses not directly associated with claims 
settlement and administration, such as excess insurance, safety program expenses, and 
general overhead. These exclude expenses associated with loss settlements 
(Indemnity/Medical, BI/PD), legal expenses associated with individual claims (ALAE), and 
claims administration (ULAE). 
 
Outstanding Losses – Losses that have been incurred but not paid. This is the ultimate 
value of losses less any amount that has been paid. 
 
Paid Losses – Losses actually paid on all reported claims. 
 
Program Losses – Losses, including ALAE, limited to the SIR for each occurrence. 
 
Reported Losses – The total expected value of losses as estimated by the claims 
administrator. This is the sum of paid losses and case reserves. 
 
Self-Insured Retention (SIR) – The level at which an excess insurance policy is triggered 
to begin payments on a claim. Financially, this is similar to an insurance deductible. 
 
Severity – Average claim cost. 
 
Ultimate Losses – The value of claim costs at the time when all claims have been settled. 
This amount must be estimated until all claims are actually settled. 
 
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ULAE) – Claim settlement expenses that 
cannot be directly attributed to individual claims (e.g., claims administration expenses, 
taxes, etc.) 
 
 
 
 
 
  



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Property Actuarial Study 

24 

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 



Exhibit 1- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $7,506,982
(From Appendix G- PR)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 7,095,884
(From Appendix G- PR)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $411,098
(From Appendix G- PR)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 17,013
(From Appendix F- PR)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $428,111
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $428,111
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.139 1.199 1.270 1.357 1.474
(From Appendix I- PR)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 60,000 85,000 116,000 153,000 203,000 
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $487,618 $513,305 $543,701 $580,947 $631,036
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/23: 197,000 197,000 197,000 197,000 197,000 
(From Appendix K- PR)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): ($291,000) ($316,000) ($347,000) ($384,000) ($434,000)
((K) - (J))

25



Exhibit 1- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $8,056,511
(From Appendix G- PR)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 7,806,352
(From Appendix G- PR)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $250,159
(From Appendix G- PR)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 18,073
(From Appendix F- PR)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $268,232
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $268,232
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.139 1.199 1.270 1.357 1.474
(From Appendix I- PR)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 37,000 53,000 72,000 96,000 127,000 
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $305,516 $321,610 $340,655 $363,991 $395,374
((G) + (I))

(K) Estimated Total Assets
at 6/30/24: (367,000) (367,000) (367,000) (367,000) (367,000)
(From Appendix K- PR)

(L) Indicated Funding Redundancy/
(Deficiency): ($673,000) ($689,000) ($708,000) ($731,000) ($762,000)
((K) - (J))

26



Exhibit 2- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Dollar TIV
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $578,000 $0.039
(From Appendix G- PR)

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 36,803 0.002
(From Exhibit 5- PR, Page 1, (L))

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $615,000 $0.041
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.00%.): 1.000

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $615,000 $0.041
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Recommended Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

(From Appendix I- PR) 1.159 1.233 1.320 1.430 1.576

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 97,769 143,272 196,768 264,407 354,182
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $713,000 $758,000 $812,000 $879,000 $969,000 
((E) + (G))

(I) Budgeted Non Claims Related Expenses: 2,408,000 2,408,000 2,408,000 2,408,000 2,408,000
(Provided by the Fund)

(J) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs, Other Expenses,
and Non Claims Related Expenses: $3,121,000 $3,166,000 $3,220,000 $3,287,000 $3,377,000 
((H) + (I))

(K) Rate per $100 of Total Insured Value: $0.211 $0.214 $0.217 $0.222 $0.228
((J) / $14,823,000)

Rates are per hundred dollars of 2024-2025 TIV of $1,482,300,000.

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (Property SIR = $25,000 (Sutter Property SIR = $5,000), Auto SIR = $10,000)

27



Exhibit 3- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

Reported IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated as of as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate 6/30/23 6/30/23 06/30/2024 Reported 06/30/2024
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $1,345,118 $1,345,118 $0 100.0% $0 $0
2003-2004 227,056 227,056 0 100.0% 0 0
2004-2005 343,075 343,075 0 100.0% 0 0
2005-2006 273,210 273,210 0 100.0% 0 0
2006-2007 291,286 291,286 0 100.0% 0 0
2007-2008 297,477 297,477 0 100.0% 0 0
2008-2009 263,447 263,447 0 100.0% 0 0
2009-2010 229,782 229,782 0 100.0% 0 0
2010-2011 209,929 209,929 0 100.0% 0 0
2011-2012 175,668 175,668 0 100.0% 0 0
2012-2013 298,765 298,765 0 100.0% 0 0
2013-2014 299,911 299,911 0 100.0% 0 0
2014-2015 339,545 339,545 0 100.0% 0 0
2015-2016 322,827 322,827 0 100.0% 0 0
2016-2017 501,342 501,342 0 100.0% 0 0
2017-2018 341,858 341,858 0 100.0% 0 0
2018-2019 293,520 293,520 0 100.0% 0 0
2019-2020 255,763 255,252 511 100.0% 511 (0)
2020-2021 223,377 220,541 2,836 71.3% 2,022 814
2021-2022 353,337 340,154 13,183 58.4% 7,699 5,484
2022-2023 620,687 588,867 31,820 69.5% 22,115 9,705
2023-2024 550,000 0 0 94.5% 519,305 30,224

Totals $8,056,511 $7,458,632 $48,350 $551,652 $46,227

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4- PR, Page 1.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in Appendix A- PR.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D).
(F) (A) - (B) - (E).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

28



Exhibit 4- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Selected
Exposure Exposure Estimate of

Reported Paid Method Method Selected Ultimate
Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of Losses

Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate Limited to
Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses Aggregate

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $1,345,118 $1,345,118 $0 $0 $1,345,240 $1,345,118 $1,345,118
2003-2004 227,056 227,056 227,056 227,056 227,031 227,056 227,056
2004-2005 343,075 343,075 343,075 343,075 343,062 343,075 343,075
2005-2006 273,210 273,210 273,210 273,210 273,211 273,210 273,210
2006-2007 291,286 291,286 291,286 291,286 291,282 291,286 291,286
2007-2008 297,477 297,477 297,477 297,477 297,474 297,477 297,477
2008-2009 263,447 263,447 263,447 263,447 263,440 263,447 263,447
2009-2010 229,782 229,782 229,782 229,782 229,779 229,782 229,782
2010-2011 209,929 209,929 209,929 209,929 209,916 209,929 209,929
2011-2012 175,668 175,668 175,668 175,668 175,678 175,668 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 298,765 298,765 298,765 298,764 298,765 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,916 299,911 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,549 339,545 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,840 322,827 322,827
2016-2017 501,342 501,342 501,342 501,342 501,331 501,342 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,848 341,858 341,858
2018-2019 293,520 293,814 293,520 293,857 372,649 293,520 293,520
2019-2020 255,763 255,406 256,041 255,685 274,252 255,763 255,763
2020-2021 222,085 222,085 223,376 223,376 318,100 223,377 223,377
2021-2022 345,936 354,686 347,718 358,955 291,780 353,337 353,337
2022-2023 623,021 351,326 618,351 415,494 397,080 620,687 620,687

Totals $7,506,982 $7,506,982

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (H) $549,529 $549,529
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (I) $578,097 $578,097

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A- PR, Page 1, Column (G).
(B) From Appendix B- PR, Page 1, Column (G).
(C) From Appendix C- PR, Page 1, Column (G).
(D) From Appendix C- PR, Page 2, Column (G).
(E) From Appendix D- PR, Page 1, Column (C).
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) (F) limited to applicable aggregate.
(H) From Exhibit 5- PR, Page 1, Line (K).
(I) From Exhibit 5- PR, Page 1, Line (K).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

29



Exhibit 4- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Estimated Ultimate Limited Losses Capped at $25,000 per Claim

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Ultimate
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity SIR

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $1,345,118 $1,345,118 $0 $0 $1,345,240 $1,345,118
2003-2004 227,056 227,056 227,056 227,056 227,031 227,056
2004-2005 343,075 343,075 343,075 343,075 343,062 343,075
2005-2006 273,210 273,210 273,210 273,210 273,211 273,210
2006-2007 291,286 291,286 291,286 291,286 291,282 291,286
2007-2008 297,477 297,477 297,477 297,477 297,474 297,477
2008-2009 263,447 263,447 263,447 263,447 263,440 263,447
2009-2010 229,782 229,782 229,782 229,782 229,779 229,782
2010-2011 209,929 209,929 209,929 209,929 209,916 209,929
2011-2012 175,668 175,668 175,668 175,668 175,678 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 298,765 298,765 298,765 298,764 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,916 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,549 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,840 322,827
2016-2017 501,342 501,342 501,342 501,342 501,331 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,848 341,858
2018-2019 293,520 293,814 293,520 293,857 372,649 293,520
2019-2020 255,763 255,406 256,041 255,685 274,252 255,763
2020-2021 222,085 222,085 223,376 223,376 318,100 223,377
2021-2022 345,936 354,686 347,718 358,955 291,780 353,337
2022-2023 623,021 351,326 618,351 415,494 397,080 620,687

Totals $7,506,982

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $549,529
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $578,097

Notes:

(A) From Appendix A- PR, Page 1, Column (D).
(B) From Appendix B- PR, Page 1, Column (D).
(C) Based on results in Appendix C- PR, Page 1.
(D) Based on results in Appendix C- PR, Page 2.
(E) Based on results in Appendix D- PR, Page 1.
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From Exhibit 5- PR, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).
(H) From Exhibit 5- PR, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate limited losses
for each year.  These results are used to select a limited loss rate for future years.

30



Exhibit 5- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Ultimate Trended Trended Trended
Accident SIR Trend SIR Insured Value SIR

Year Losses Factor Losses ($00) Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

Prior $0 1.516 $0 0 0.000
2003-2004 227,056 1.485 337,178 5,860,255 0.058
2004-2005 343,075 1.456 499,517 5,829,659 0.086
2005-2006 273,210 1.428 390,144 7,499,778 0.052
2006-2007 291,286 1.400 407,800 7,706,550 0.053
2007-2008 297,477 1.372 408,139 7,932,407 0.051
2008-2009 263,447 1.345 354,337 8,030,889 0.044
2009-2010 229,782 1.319 303,082 8,164,981 0.037
2010-2011 209,929 1.293 271,439 9,292,393 0.029
2011-2012 175,668 1.268 222,747 9,652,257 0.023
2012-2013 298,765 1.243 371,365 9,618,389 0.039
2013-2014 299,911 1.219 365,592 9,586,066 0.038
2014-2015 339,545 1.195 405,756 9,552,908 0.042
2015-2016 322,827 1.172 378,354 9,642,902 0.039
2016-2017 501,342 1.149 576,042 9,825,992 0.059
2017-2018 341,858 1.126 384,932 9,592,202 0.040
2018-2019 293,520 1.105 324,340 9,366,385 0.035
2019-2020 255,763 1.083 276,991 10,667,846 0.026
2020-2021 223,377 1.061 237,003 10,658,318 0.022
2021-2022 353,337 1.041 367,824 11,708,715 0.031
2022-2023 620,687 1.020 633,101 13,745,585 0.046

Totals $6,161,865 $7,515,684 183,934,477 $0.041
17/18-21/22 $1,467,855 $1,591,090 51,993,466 0.031
18/19-22/23 1,746,684 1,839,259 56,146,849 0.033

(F) Selected SIR Rate: $0.038
Prior: $0.039

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(G)  Factor to SIR: 1.000 1.000
(H)  Trend Factor: 1.000 1.020
(I)  Program Rate: $0.038 $0.039
(J) Trended Insured Value ($00): 14,461,280 14,823,000 
(K)  Projected Program Losses: 550,000 578,000 
(L)  Projected ULAE: 34,000 37,000 
(M)  Projected Loss and ULAE: $584,000 $615,000 

Notes appear on the next page.

31



Exhibit 5- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Notes:

(A) From Exhibit 4- PR, Page 2, Column (F).
For purposes of projecting future losses, losses
are capped at $25,000 per occurrence.

(B) From Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(E) (C) / (D).
(F) Selected based on (E).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claims sizes. 
(H) From Appendix E- PR.
(I) (F) x (G) x (H). 
(J) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(K) (I) x (J). 
(L) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern and the Fund's

historical claims administration expenses.
(M) (K) + (L).

This exhibit shows the calculation of future loss costs based on the past loss
rates. The projections will be accurate only to the extent that what has
happened in the past is representative of what will happen in the future.

32



Appendix A- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Reported Loss Development

SIR Reported Program Reported
Reported Loss Ultimate Reported Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development SIR Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $1,345,118 1.000 $1,345,118 $1,345,118 1.000 $1,345,118
2003-2004 227,056 1.000 227,056 227,056 1.000 227,056
2004-2005 343,075 1.000 343,075 343,075 1.000 343,075
2005-2006 273,210 1.000 273,210 273,210 1.000 273,210
2006-2007 291,286 1.000 291,286 291,286 1.000 291,286
2007-2008 297,477 1.000 297,477 297,477 1.000 297,477
2008-2009 263,447 1.000 263,447 263,447 1.000 263,447
2009-2010 229,782 1.000 229,782 229,782 1.000 229,782
2010-2011 209,929 1.000 209,929 209,929 1.000 209,929
2011-2012 175,668 1.000 175,668 175,668 1.000 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 1.000 298,765 298,765 1.000 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 1.000 299,911 299,911 1.000 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 1.000 339,545 339,545 1.000 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 1.000 322,827 322,827 1.000 322,827
2016-2017 501,342 1.000 501,342 501,342 1.000 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 1.000 341,858 341,858 1.000 341,858
2018-2019 293,520 1.000 293,520 293,520 1.000 293,520
2019-2020 255,252 1.002 255,763 255,252 1.002 255,763
2020-2021 220,541 1.007 222,085 220,541 1.007 222,085
2021-2022 340,154 1.017 345,936 340,154 1.017 345,936
2022-2023 588,867 1.058 623,021 588,867 1.058 623,021

Totals $7,458,632 $7,500,623 $7,458,632 $7,500,623

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over the SIR.
(C) From Appendix A- PR, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over the SIR.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix A- PR, Page 3.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses and case reserves as reported by the claims administrator. These
losses tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more information
becomes available about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable
patterns over time.

33



Appendix A- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property 
Reported Loss Development

SIR Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011 209,929
2011-2012 174,856 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 298,765 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,827
2016-2017 490,242 490,242 501,342 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,858
2018-2019 285,138 285,138 293,520 293,520
2019-2020 257,945 287,050 254,716 255,252
2020-2021 249,962 242,118 220,541
2021-2022 398,370 340,154
2022-2023 588,867

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011 1.000
2011-2012 1.005 1.000
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 1.000 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 1.000 1.023 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.000 1.029 1.000
2019-2020 1.113 0.887 1.002
2020-2021 0.969 0.911
2021-2022 0.854

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 0.979 0.933 1.010 1.000 1.008 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.002 1.000
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 0.959 0.934 1.010 1.000 1.010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001 1.000
   3-yr 0.959 0.934 1.010 1.000 1.010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.001 1.000
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors 1.444 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Prior 1.040 1.010 1.005 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 1.040 1.010 1.005 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 1.058 1.017 1.007 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.00034



Appendix B- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Paid Loss Development

SIR Paid Program Paid
Paid Loss Ultimate Paid Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development SIR Losses as Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $1,345,118 1.000 $1,345,118 $1,345,118 1.000 $1,345,118
2003-2004 227,056 1.000 227,056 227,056 1.000 227,056
2004-2005 343,075 1.000 343,075 343,075 1.000 343,075
2005-2006 273,210 1.000 273,210 273,210 1.000 273,210
2006-2007 291,286 1.000 291,286 291,286 1.000 291,286
2007-2008 297,477 1.000 297,477 297,477 1.000 297,477
2008-2009 263,447 1.000 263,447 263,447 1.000 263,447
2009-2010 229,782 1.000 229,782 229,782 1.000 229,782
2010-2011 209,929 1.000 209,929 209,929 1.000 209,929
2011-2012 175,668 1.000 175,668 175,668 1.000 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 1.000 298,765 298,765 1.000 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 1.000 299,911 299,911 1.000 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 1.000 339,545 339,545 1.000 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 1.000 322,827 322,827 1.000 322,827
2016-2017 501,342 1.000 501,342 501,342 1.000 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 1.000 341,858 341,858 1.000 341,858
2018-2019 293,520 1.001 293,814 293,520 1.001 293,814
2019-2020 254,896 1.002 255,406 254,896 1.002 255,406
2020-2021 220,541 1.007 222,085 220,541 1.007 222,085
2021-2022 337,154 1.052 354,686 337,154 1.052 354,686
2022-2023 229,475 1.531 351,326 229,475 1.531 351,326

Totals $7,095,884 $7,237,614 $7,095,884 $7,237,614

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over the SIR.
(C) From Appendix B- PR, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over the SIR.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on Appendix B- PR, Page 3.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses as reported by the claims administrator. These losses tend to
"develop" or change from period to period as more information becomes available
about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

35



Appendix B- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property 
Paid Loss Development

SIR Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012 175,668 175,668 175,668
2012-2013 298,765 298,765 298,765
2013-2014 299,911 299,911 299,911 299,911
2014-2015 339,545 339,545 339,545 339,545
2015-2016 322,827 322,827 322,827 322,827
2016-2017 490,242 490,242 501,342 501,342
2017-2018 341,858 341,858 341,858 341,858
2018-2019 272,865 285,138 293,520 293,520
2019-2020 175,117 254,582 254,360 254,896
2020-2021 179,133 213,118 220,541
2021-2022 257,448 337,154
2022-2023 229,475

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 1.000 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 1.000 1.023 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.045 1.029 1.000
2019-2020 1.454 0.999 1.002
2020-2021 1.190 1.035
2021-2022 1.310

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.318 1.026 1.010 1.000 1.008 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Dollar-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.316 1.026 1.010 1.000 1.010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   3-yr 1.316 1.026 1.010 1.000 1.010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.000
Comparative
Factors 6.001 1.050 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Prior 1.530 1.045 1.005 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 1.455 1.045 1.005 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 1.531 1.052 1.007 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.00036



Appendix C- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Reported Losses

Reported Percentage Incurred
Trended Reported Loss of Losses but not Ultimate

Accident Insured Value Losses as Development Yet to Be Program Reported Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Reported Rate (IBNR) Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 0 1.000 0.000 0.026 0
2003-2004 5,860,255 227,056 1.000 0.000 0.039 0 227,056
2004-2005 5,829,659 343,075 1.000 0.000 0.059 0 343,075
2005-2006 7,499,778 273,210 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 273,210
2006-2007 7,706,550 291,286 1.000 0.000 0.038 0 291,286
2007-2008 7,932,407 297,477 1.000 0.000 0.038 0 297,477
2008-2009 8,030,889 263,447 1.000 0.000 0.033 0 263,447
2009-2010 8,164,981 229,782 1.000 0.000 0.028 0 229,782
2010-2011 9,292,393 209,929 1.000 0.000 0.023 0 209,929
2011-2012 9,652,257 175,668 1.000 0.000 0.018 0 175,668
2012-2013 9,618,389 298,765 1.000 0.000 0.031 0 298,765
2013-2014 9,586,066 299,911 1.000 0.000 0.031 0 299,911
2014-2015 9,552,908 339,545 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 339,545
2015-2016 9,642,902 322,827 1.000 0.000 0.033 0 322,827
2016-2017 9,825,992 501,342 1.000 0.000 0.051 0 501,342
2017-2018 9,592,202 341,858 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 341,858
2018-2019 9,366,385 293,520 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 293,520
2019-2020 10,667,846 255,252 1.002 0.002 0.037 789 256,041
2020-2021 10,658,318 220,541 1.007 0.007 0.038 2,835 223,376
2021-2022 11,708,715 340,154 1.017 0.017 0.038 7,564 347,718
2022-2023 13,745,585 588,867 1.058 0.055 0.039 29,484 618,351

Totals 183,934,477 $6,113,515 $40,673 $6,154,187

Notes:

(A) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix A- PR, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C- PR, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unreported will cost what this relationship would suggest.

37



Appendix C- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Paid Losses

Paid Percentage
Trended Paid Loss of Losses Incurred Ultimate

Accident Insured Value Losses as Development Yet to Be Program but not Program
Year ($00) of 6/30/23 Factor Paid Rate Paid Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 0 1.000 0.000 0.026 0
2003-2004 5,860,255 227,056 1.000 0.000 0.039 0 227,056
2004-2005 5,829,659 343,075 1.000 0.000 0.059 0 343,075
2005-2006 7,499,778 273,210 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 273,210
2006-2007 7,706,550 291,286 1.000 0.000 0.038 0 291,286
2007-2008 7,932,407 297,477 1.000 0.000 0.038 0 297,477
2008-2009 8,030,889 263,447 1.000 0.000 0.033 0 263,447
2009-2010 8,164,981 229,782 1.000 0.000 0.028 0 229,782
2010-2011 9,292,393 209,929 1.000 0.000 0.023 0 209,929
2011-2012 9,652,257 175,668 1.000 0.000 0.018 0 175,668
2012-2013 9,618,389 298,765 1.000 0.000 0.031 0 298,765
2013-2014 9,586,066 299,911 1.000 0.000 0.031 0 299,911
2014-2015 9,552,908 339,545 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 339,545
2015-2016 9,642,902 322,827 1.000 0.000 0.033 0 322,827
2016-2017 9,825,992 501,342 1.000 0.000 0.051 0 501,342
2017-2018 9,592,202 341,858 1.000 0.000 0.036 0 341,858
2018-2019 9,366,385 293,520 1.001 0.001 0.036 337 293,857
2019-2020 10,667,846 254,896 1.002 0.002 0.037 789 255,685
2020-2021 10,658,318 220,541 1.007 0.007 0.038 2,835 223,376
2021-2022 11,708,715 337,154 1.052 0.049 0.038 21,802 358,955
2022-2023 13,745,585 229,475 1.531 0.347 0.039 186,019 415,494

Totals 183,934,477 $5,750,766 $211,782 $5,962,549

Notes:

(A) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts paid above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From Appendix B- PR, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From Appendix C- PR, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unpaid will cost what this relationship would suggest.

38



Appendix C- PR
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Exposure and Development Method

Trended Ultimate Trended Trended
Accident Insured Value SIR Trend SIR SIR SIR Factor to Program

Year ($00) Losses Factor Losses Loss Rate Loss Rate SIR Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior 0 1.516 0.026 1.000 0.026
2003-2004 5,860,255 227,056 1.485 337,178 0.058 0.039 1.000 0.039
2004-2005 5,829,659 343,075 1.456 499,517 0.086 0.059 1.000 0.059
2005-2006 7,499,778 273,210 1.428 390,144 0.052 0.036 1.000 0.036
2006-2007 7,706,550 291,286 1.400 407,800 0.053 0.038 1.000 0.038
2007-2008 7,932,407 297,477 1.372 408,139 0.051 0.038 1.000 0.038
2008-2009 8,030,889 263,447 1.345 354,337 0.044 0.033 1.000 0.033
2009-2010 8,164,981 229,782 1.319 303,082 0.037 0.028 1.000 0.028
2010-2011 9,292,393 209,929 1.293 271,439 0.029 0.023 1.000 0.023
2011-2012 9,652,257 175,668 1.268 222,747 0.023 0.018 1.000 0.018
2012-2013 9,618,389 298,765 1.243 371,365 0.039 0.031 1.000 0.031
2013-2014 9,586,066 299,911 1.219 365,592 0.038 0.031 1.000 0.031
2014-2015 9,552,908 339,545 1.195 405,756 0.042 0.036 1.000 0.036
2015-2016 9,642,902 322,827 1.172 378,354 0.039 0.033 1.000 0.033
2016-2017 9,825,992 501,342 1.149 576,042 0.059 0.051 1.000 0.051
2017-2018 9,592,202 341,858 1.126 384,932 0.040 0.036 1.000 0.036
2018-2019 9,366,385 293,520 1.105 324,340 0.035 0.036 1.000 0.036
2019-2020 10,667,846 255,763 1.083 276,991 0.026 0.037 1.000 0.037
2020-2021 10,658,318 222,086 1.061 235,633 0.022 0.038 1.000 0.038
2021-2022 11,708,715 350,311 1.041 364,674 0.031 0.038 1.000 0.038
2022-2023 13,745,585 623,022 1.020 635,482 0.046 0.039 1.000 0.039

 Total/Avg 183,934,477 $6,159,883 $7,513,546 $0.041
17/18-21/22 51,993,466 1,463,538 1,586,570 0.031
18/19-22/23 56,146,849 1,744,702 1,837,120 0.033

Selected SIR Rate: $0.040
Prior: $0.040

Notes:

(A) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(B) Selected average of results from Appendices R and R.
(C) From Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (B).
(D) (B) x (C).
(E) (D) / (A).
(F) Selected SIR Rate / (C).  For 2017-2018 and prior (B) / (A).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the underlying historical relationship between losses and exposure that is
needed to apply the estimation methods shown on pages 1 and 2 of this Appendix.

39



Appendix D- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate
Accident Program Ultimate Program

Year Severity Claims Losses
(A) (B) (C)

Prior $3,980 338 $1,345,240
2003-2004 3,983 57 227,031
2004-2005 6,353 54 343,062
2005-2006 5,813 47 273,211
2006-2007 6,774 43 291,282
2007-2008 6,918 43 297,474
2008-2009 7,120 37 263,440
2009-2010 6,963 33 229,779
2010-2011 6,174 34 209,916
2011-2012 5,167 34 175,678
2012-2013 6,948 43 298,764
2013-2014 5,554 54 299,916
2014-2015 5,957 57 339,549
2015-2016 8,071 40 322,840
2016-2017 7,061 71 501,331
2017-2018 6,574 52 341,848
2018-2019 6,109 61 372,649
2019-2020 6,233 44 274,252
2020-2021 6,362 50 318,100
2021-2022 6,484 45 291,780
2022-2023 6,618 60 397,080

Total 1,297 $7,414,222

Notes:

(A) From Appendix D- PR, Page 2, Column (H).
(B) From Appendix D- PR, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the estimated
ultimate losses for each year based on the
observed average frequency and severity of
claims. 

40



Appendix D- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate Trended
Accident SIR Ultimate SIR Trend SIR SIR Factor to Program

Year Losses Claims Severity Factor Severity Severity SIR Severity
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $1,345,118 338 $3,980 1.516 $6,034 $3,980 1.000 $3,980
2003-2004 227,056 57 3,983 1.485 5,915 3,983 1.000 3,983
2004-2005 343,075 54 6,353 1.456 9,250 6,353 1.000 6,353
2005-2006 273,210 47 5,813 1.428 8,301 5,813 1.000 5,813
2006-2007 291,286 43 6,774 1.400 9,484 6,774 1.000 6,774
2007-2008 297,477 43 6,918 1.372 9,491 6,918 1.000 6,918
2008-2009 263,447 37 7,120 1.345 9,576 7,120 1.000 7,120
2009-2010 229,782 33 6,963 1.319 9,184 6,963 1.000 6,963
2010-2011 209,929 34 6,174 1.293 7,983 6,174 1.000 6,174
2011-2012 175,668 34 5,167 1.268 6,552 5,167 1.000 5,167
2012-2013 298,765 43 6,948 1.243 8,636 6,948 1.000 6,948
2013-2014 299,911 54 5,554 1.219 6,770 5,554 1.000 5,554
2014-2015 339,545 57 5,957 1.195 7,119 5,957 1.000 5,957
2015-2016 322,827 40 8,071 1.172 9,459 8,071 1.000 8,071
2016-2017 501,342 71 7,061 1.149 8,113 7,061 1.000 7,061
2017-2018 341,858 52 6,574 1.126 7,402 6,574 1.000 6,574
2018-2019 293,520 61 4,812 1.105 5,317 6,109 1.000 6,109
2019-2020 255,763 44 5,813 1.083 6,295 6,233 1.000 6,233
2020-2021 223,377 50 4,468 1.061 4,741 6,362 1.000 6,362
2021-2022 353,337 45 7,852 1.041 8,174 6,484 1.000 6,484
2022-2023 620,687 60 10,345 1.020 10,552 6,618 1.000 6,618

Average SIR Severity: $7,826
Average 17/18-21/22 SIR Severity: 6,386
Average 18/19-22/23 SIR Severity: 7,016

Selected SIR Severity: $6,750
Prior: $6,200

Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendices R, R, and R.
(B) Appendix D- PR, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) (A) / (B).
(D) From Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (J).
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) Selected Limited Severity / (D).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the historical average cost per claim, or severity.  The observed
average severity is used in the method shown on page 1 of this Appendix.

41



Appendix D- PR
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Frequency and Severity Method
Projection of Ultimate Claims

Reported Closed Selected Trended Trended
Accident Claim Claim Ultimate Insured Value Claim Trend Claim

Year Development Development Claims ($000,000) Frequency Factor Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 338 338 338 0.0 1.000
2003-2004 57 57 57 586.0 0.097 1.000 0.097
2004-2005 54 54 54 583.0 0.093 1.000 0.093
2005-2006 47 47 47 750.0 0.063 1.000 0.063
2006-2007 43 43 43 770.7 0.056 1.000 0.056
2007-2008 43 43 43 793.2 0.054 1.000 0.054
2008-2009 37 37 37 803.1 0.046 1.000 0.046
2009-2010 33 33 33 816.5 0.040 1.000 0.040
2010-2011 34 34 34 929.2 0.037 1.000 0.037
2011-2012 34 34 34 965.2 0.035 1.000 0.035
2012-2013 43 43 43 961.8 0.045 1.000 0.045
2013-2014 54 54 54 958.6 0.056 1.000 0.056
2014-2015 57 57 57 955.3 0.060 1.000 0.060
2015-2016 40 40 40 964.3 0.041 1.000 0.041
2016-2017 71 71 71 982.6 0.072 1.000 0.072
2017-2018 52 52 52 959.2 0.054 1.000 0.054
2018-2019 61 61 61 936.6 0.065 1.000 0.065
2019-2020 44 43 44 1,066.8 0.041 1.000 0.041
2020-2021 50 50 50 1,065.8 0.047 1.000 0.047
2021-2022 45 44 45 1,170.9 0.038 1.000 0.038
2022-2023 73 46 60 1,374.6 0.044 1.000 0.044

Total 1,310 1,281 1,297 18,393.4 0.052
17/18-21/22 252 250 252 5,199.3 0.048

(H) Selected Frequency: 0.050
Prior: 0.060

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(I) Trend Factor: 1.000 1.000
(J) Selected Frequency: 0.050 0.050
(K) Est. Insured Value ($000,000): 1,446.1 1,482.3
(L) Ultimate Claims: 72 74

Notes:

(A) Appendix D- PR, Page 4, (C). (G) (E) x (F).
(B) Appendix D- PR, Page 5, (C). (H) The selected frequency of 0.050 is based on (G).
(C) Selected from (A) and (B). (I) Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) Appendix M- PR, Column (C) / 10,000. (J) (H) x (I). 
(E) (C) / (D). (K) Appendix M- PR, Column (C) / 10,000.
(F) Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (F). (L) (J) x (K). 

This exhibit summarizes the estimated numbers of claims and shows the
estimated frequencies per $1,000,000 of trended insured value.

42



Appendix D- PR
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Frequency and Severity Method
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported
Reported Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 338 1.000 338
2003-2004 57 1.000 57 0.097
2004-2005 54 1.000 54 0.093
2005-2006 47 1.000 47 0.063
2006-2007 43 1.000 43 0.056
2007-2008 43 1.000 43 0.054
2008-2009 37 1.000 37 0.046
2009-2010 33 1.000 33 0.040
2010-2011 34 1.000 34 0.037
2011-2012 34 1.000 34 0.035
2012-2013 43 1.000 43 0.045
2013-2014 54 1.000 54 0.056
2014-2015 57 1.000 57 0.060
2015-2016 40 1.000 40 0.041
2016-2017 71 1.000 71 0.072
2017-2018 52 1.000 52 0.054
2018-2019 61 1.000 61 0.065
2019-2020 44 1.005 44 0.041
2020-2021 49 1.015 50 0.047
2021-2022 44 1.030 45 0.038
2022-2023 63 1.159 73 0.053

Total 1,298 1,310 0.053

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D- PR, Page 6.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D- PR, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D- PR, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on reported claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
filed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

43



Appendix D- PR
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Frequency and Severity Method
Closed Claim Count Development

Claims Closed
Closed Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 338 1.000 338
2003-2004 57 1.000 57 0.097
2004-2005 54 1.000 54 0.093
2005-2006 47 1.000 47 0.063
2006-2007 43 1.000 43 0.056
2007-2008 43 1.000 43 0.054
2008-2009 37 1.000 37 0.046
2009-2010 33 1.000 33 0.040
2010-2011 34 1.000 34 0.037
2011-2012 34 1.000 34 0.035
2012-2013 43 1.000 43 0.045
2013-2014 54 1.000 54 0.056
2014-2015 57 1.000 57 0.060
2015-2016 40 1.000 40 0.041
2016-2017 71 1.000 71 0.072
2017-2018 52 1.000 52 0.054
2018-2019 61 1.000 61 0.065
2019-2020 43 1.005 43 0.040
2020-2021 49 1.030 50 0.047
2021-2022 39 1.133 44 0.038
2022-2023 20 2.323 46 0.033

Total 1,249 1,281 0.051

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From Appendix D- PR, Page 7.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [Appendix D- PR, Page 3, (D)] x 

[Appendix D- PR, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on closed claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of
closed claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
closed. This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

44



Appendix D- PR
Page 6

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property 
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 57 59 59 59 59 59 59 59 63 63 63 50 50
2003-2004 53 55 55 56 56 57 56 56 56 56 48 48 48
2004-2005 46 55 55 55 55 55 51 51 51 46 46 46 47
2005-2006 44 47 47 47 47 47 48 48 39 39 39 39 47
2006-2007 42 45 44 44 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 43 43
2007-2008 43 45 45 42 42 42 44 43 43 46 45 45 43
2008-2009 36 36 38 39 39 37 37 37 37 37 37 37 37
2009-2010 27 31 31 31 34 33 33 35 33 33 33 33 33
2010-2011 35 37 37 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
2011-2012 31 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
2012-2013 43 34 34 35 36 43 43 43 43 43 43
2013-2014 41 49 50 54 54 54 54 54 54 54
2014-2015 53 59 61 59 59 57 57 57 57
2015-2016 37 40 40 40 40 40 40 40
2016-2017 73 88 90 70 70 71 71
2017-2018 68 73 53 52 52 52
2018-2019 74 60 60 61 61
2019-2020 39 45 44 44
2020-2021 52 50 49
2021-2022 42 44
2022-2023 63

Reported Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.035 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.068 1.000 1.000 0.794 1.000 1.000
2003-2004 1.038 1.000 1.018 1.000 1.018 0.982 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.857 1.000 1.000 1.000
2004-2005 1.196 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.927 1.000 1.000 0.902 1.000 1.000 1.022 1.191
2005-2006 1.068 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.021 1.000 0.813 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.205 1.000
2006-2007 1.071 0.978 1.000 0.955 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.024 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.047 1.000 0.933 1.000 1.000 1.048 0.977 1.000 1.070 0.978 1.000 0.956 1.000
2008-2009 1.000 1.056 1.026 1.000 0.949 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.148 1.000 1.000 1.097 0.971 1.000 1.061 0.943 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.057 1.000 0.919 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.097 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 0.791 1.000 1.029 1.029 1.194 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.195 1.020 1.080 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.113 1.034 0.967 1.000 0.966 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 1.081 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 1.205 1.023 0.778 1.000 1.014 1.000
2017-2018 1.074 0.726 0.981 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 0.811 1.000 1.017 1.000
2019-2020 1.154 0.978 1.000
2020-2021 0.962 0.980
2021-2022 1.048

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.060 0.989 0.986 1.005 1.007 0.999 1.003 0.986 0.998 0.985 0.982 1.020 1.024
Claim-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.053 0.983 0.976 1.002 1.005 0.997 1.002 0.988 0.996 0.981 0.971 1.019 1.026
   3-yr 1.045 0.987 1.000 1.000 1.006 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 0.961 0.904 0.919 1.000 0.995 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.987 1.000
CSAC
Factors 1.281 1.030 1.008 1.006 1.005 1.004 1.004 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000
Prior 1.125 1.015 1.010 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 1.125 1.015 1.010 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 1.159 1.030 1.015 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.00045



Appendix D- PR
Page 7

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property 
Closed Claim Development

Claims Closed as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 42 58 59 59 59 59 59 59 63 63 63 50 50
2003-2004 41 53 55 56 56 57 56 56 56 56 48 48 48
2004-2005 24 51 54 55 55 55 51 51 51 46 46 46 47
2005-2006 28 46 46 47 47 47 47 47 38 38 39 39 47
2006-2007 30 45 44 44 42 42 42 42 42 42 42 43 43
2007-2008 34 45 45 42 42 42 44 43 43 46 45 45 43
2008-2009 29 34 38 38 38 36 36 37 37 37 37 37 37
2009-2010 19 29 30 30 32 31 33 35 33 33 33 33 33
2010-2011 26 35 36 33 33 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
2011-2012 22 33 33 33 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 34
2012-2013 29 30 33 35 36 43 43 43 43 43 43
2013-2014 11 31 48 54 54 54 54 54 54 54
2014-2015 22 54 61 59 59 57 57 57 57
2015-2016 13 38 39 39 39 40 40 40
2016-2017 41 84 89 70 70 71 71
2017-2018 56 72 53 52 52 52
2018-2019 74 58 60 61 61
2019-2020 18 39 42 43
2020-2021 31 48 49
2021-2022 20 39
2022-2023 20

Closed Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003 1.381 1.017 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.068 1.000 1.000 0.794 1.000 1.000
2003-2004 1.293 1.038 1.018 1.000 1.018 0.982 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.857 1.000 1.000 1.000
2004-2005 2.125 1.059 1.019 1.000 1.000 0.927 1.000 1.000 0.902 1.000 1.000 1.022 1.191
2005-2006 1.643 1.000 1.022 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.809 1.000 1.026 1.000 1.205 1.000
2006-2007 1.500 0.978 1.000 0.955 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.024 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.324 1.000 0.933 1.000 1.000 1.048 0.977 1.000 1.070 0.978 1.000 0.956 1.000
2008-2009 1.172 1.118 1.000 1.000 0.947 1.000 1.028 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.526 1.034 1.000 1.067 0.969 1.065 1.061 0.943 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.346 1.029 0.917 1.000 1.030 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.500 1.000 1.000 1.030 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.034 1.100 1.061 1.029 1.194 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 2.818 1.548 1.125 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 2.455 1.130 0.967 1.000 0.966 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 2.923 1.026 1.000 1.000 1.026 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 2.049 1.060 0.787 1.000 1.014 1.000
2017-2018 1.286 0.736 0.981 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 0.784 1.034 1.017 1.000
2019-2020 2.167 1.077 1.024
2020-2021 1.548 1.021
2021-2022 1.950

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.691 1.053 0.993 1.005 1.010 1.001 1.005 0.986 0.998 0.987 0.982 1.020 1.024
Claim-Wtd. Avgs.
   Total 1.511 1.035 0.983 1.002 1.008 0.999 1.003 0.988 0.996 0.983 0.971 1.019 1.026
   3-yr 1.826 1.041 1.006 1.000 1.012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.287 0.940 0.926 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 0.987 1.000
CSAC
Factors 2.274 1.180 1.066 1.038 1.026 1.019 1.015 1.012 1.011 1.009 1.007 1.006 1.004
Prior 2.200 1.125 1.025 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 2.050 1.100 1.025 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 2.323 1.133 1.030 1.005 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.00046



Appendix E- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Loss Trend Factors

Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to
Benefit 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024

Accident Level Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Frequency Frequency Frequency Frequency Severity
Year Factor Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J)

Prior 1.000 1.516 1.546 1.576 1.608 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.516
2003-2004 1.000 1.485 1.515 1.545 1.576 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.485
2004-2005 1.000 1.456 1.486 1.515 1.545 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.456
2005-2006 1.000 1.428 1.457 1.485 1.515 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.428
2006-2007 1.000 1.400 1.428 1.456 1.485 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.400
2007-2008 1.000 1.372 1.400 1.427 1.456 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.372
2008-2009 1.000 1.345 1.372 1.399 1.427 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.345
2009-2010 1.000 1.319 1.345 1.372 1.399 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.319
2010-2011 1.000 1.293 1.319 1.345 1.372 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.293
2011-2012 1.000 1.268 1.293 1.319 1.345 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.268
2012-2013 1.000 1.243 1.268 1.293 1.319 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.243
2013-2014 1.000 1.219 1.243 1.268 1.293 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.219
2014-2015 1.000 1.195 1.219 1.243 1.268 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.195
2015-2016 1.000 1.172 1.195 1.219 1.243 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.172
2016-2017 1.000 1.149 1.172 1.195 1.219 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.149
2017-2018 1.000 1.126 1.149 1.172 1.195 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.126
2018-2019 1.000 1.105 1.127 1.149 1.172 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.105
2019-2020 1.000 1.083 1.105 1.126 1.149 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.083
2020-2021 1.000 1.061 1.083 1.104 1.126 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.061
2021-2022 1.000 1.041 1.062 1.082 1.104 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.041
2022-2023 1.000 1.020 1.040 1.061 1.082 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.020
2023-2024 1.000 1.000 1.020 1.040 1.061 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2024-2025 1.000 -- 1.000 1.020 1.040 -- 1.000 1.000 1.000 --
2025-2026 1.000 -- -- 1.000 1.020 -- -- 1.000 1.000 --
2026-2027 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 --

Notes:
(A) No benefit level adjustment applied.

(B) - (E) (A) adjusted for a 2.0% annual loss rate trend.
(F) - (I) (A) adjusted for a 0.0% annual frequency trend.

(J) (A) adjusted for a 2.0% annual severity trend.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the ways in which we expect claims costs to have changed over the
past twenty years due to changes in inflation.

47



Appendix E- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Residual Trend Factors

Initial
Estimate of

Ultimate Ultimate Adjusted Trended
Accident Limited Reported Limited Insured Value Ultimate

Year Losses Claims BLF Severity ($00) Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $1,345,118 338 1.000 3,980
2003-2004 227,056 57 1.000 3,983 5,860,255 0.097
2004-2005 343,075 54 1.000 6,353 5,829,659 0.093
2005-2006 273,210 47 1.000 5,813 7,499,778 0.063
2006-2007 291,286 43 1.000 6,774 7,706,550 0.056
2007-2008 297,477 43 1.000 6,918 7,932,407 0.054
2008-2009 263,447 37 1.000 7,120 8,030,889 0.046
2009-2010 229,782 33 1.000 6,963 8,164,981 0.040
2010-2011 209,929 34 1.000 6,174 9,292,393 0.037
2011-2012 175,668 34 1.000 5,167 9,652,257 0.035
2012-2013 298,765 43 1.000 6,948 9,618,389 0.045
2013-2014 299,911 54 1.000 5,554 9,586,066 0.056
2014-2015 339,545 57 1.000 5,957 9,552,908 0.060
2015-2016 322,827 40 1.000 8,071 9,642,902 0.041
2016-2017 501,342 71 1.000 7,061 9,825,992 0.072
2017-2018 341,858 52 1.000 6,574 9,592,202 0.054
2018-2019 293,520 61 1.000 4,812 9,366,385 0.065
2019-2020 255,763 44 1.000 5,813 10,667,846 0.041
2020-2021 222,086 50 1.000 4,442 10,658,318 0.047
2021-2022 350,311 45 1.000 7,785 11,708,715 0.038
2022-2023 623,022 60 1.000 10,384 13,745,585 0.044

Severity Trend Factors Frequency Trend Factors
Latest 10 x 2022-2023 0.986 0.979

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 10 x 2022-2023 0.994 1.030
Latest 5 x 2022-2023 1.026 0.903

Mvg 5-Yr Wtd Latest 5 x 2022-2023 0.966 0.963
Prior 1.000 1.020

Default 1.030 0.975

Selected Residual Trend 1.020 1.000
Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendices R and R.
(B) Appendix D- PR, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) Appendix E- PR, Page 1, Column (A).
(D) (A) x (C) / (B).
(E) Appendix M- PR, Column (C).
(F) (B) / (E) x 10,000.

48



Appendix F- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/23

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2023-2024 48.0   $300   1.000 $300   $14,400   
2024-2025 8.4   300   1.050 315   2,646   
2025-2026 -0.1   300   1.103 331   -33   
2026-2027 0.0   300   1.158 347   0   
2027-2028 0.0   300   1.216 365   0   
2028-2029 0.0   300   1.277 383   0   
2029-2030 0.0   300   1.341 402   0   
2030-2031 0.0   300   1.408 422   0   
2031-2032 0.0   300   1.478 443   0   
2032-2033 0.0   300   1.552 466   0   
2033-2034 0.0   300   1.630 489   0   
2034-2035 0.0   300   1.712 514   0   
2035-2036 0.0   300   1.798 539   0   
2036-2037 0.0   300   1.888 566   0   
2037-2038 0.0   300   1.982 595   0   
2038-2039 0.0   300   2.081 624   0   
2039-2040 0.0   300   2.185 656   0   
2040-2041 0.0   300   2.294 688   0   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/23: $17,013   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

49



Appendix F- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Outstanding Liability for
Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses

as of 6/30/24

Number of Average Trended
Claims Active ULAE ULAE

During Charge Inflation Charge ULAE
Fiscal Fiscal per Active Trend per Active Paid During
Year  Year Claim Factor Claim Year
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2024-2025 47.5   $300   1.050 $315   $14,963   
2025-2026 7.3   300   1.103 331   2,416   
2026-2027 2.0   300   1.158 347   694   
2027-2028 0.0   300   1.216 365   0   
2028-2029 0.0   300   1.277 383   0   
2029-2030 0.0   300   1.341 402   0   
2030-2031 0.0   300   1.408 422   0   
2031-2032 0.0   300   1.478 443   0   
2032-2033 0.0   300   1.552 466   0   
2033-2034 0.0   300   1.630 489   0   
2034-2035 0.0   300   1.712 514   0   
2035-2036 0.0   300   1.798 539   0   
2036-2037 0.0   300   1.888 566   0   
2037-2038 0.0   300   1.982 595   0   
2038-2039 0.0   300   2.081 624   0   
2039-2040 0.0   300   2.185 656   0   
2040-2041 0.0   300   2.294 688   0   
2041-2042 0.0   300   2.409 723   0   

(G)  Total ULAE Outstanding as of 6/30/24: $18,073   

Notes:

(A) We assume fiscal years will be 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern.
(C) Based on claims administration payment information

provided by the Fund.
(D) We assume ULAE costs will increase at 5.0% per year.
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) (B) x (E).
(G) Total of Column (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the outstanding ULAE based
on the expected pattern of claims closings and assumptions about
future claims administration costs per open claim.

50



Appendix G- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

Prior
   Ultimate Loss $2,479,745 $2,479,745 $2,479,745
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 2,479,745 2,479,745 2,479,745
   Outstanding Liability

2007-2008
   Ultimate Loss $297,477 $297,477 $297,477
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 297,477 297,477 297,477
   Outstanding Liability

2008-2009
   Ultimate Loss $263,447 $263,447 $263,447
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 263,447 263,447 263,447
   Outstanding Liability

2009-2010
   Ultimate Loss $229,782 $229,782 $229,782
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 229,782 229,782 229,782
   Outstanding Liability

2010-2011
   Ultimate Loss $209,929 $209,929 $209,929
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 209,929 209,929 209,929
   Outstanding Liability

2011-2012
   Ultimate Loss $175,668 $175,668 $175,668
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 175,668 175,668 175,668
   Outstanding Liability

2012-2013
   Ultimate Loss $298,765 $298,765 $298,765
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 298,765 298,765 298,765
   Outstanding Liability

2013-2014
   Ultimate Loss $299,911 $299,911 $299,911
   Paid in Calendar Period -  
   Paid to Date 299,911 299,911 299,911
   Outstanding Liability

51



Appendix G- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2014-2015
 Ultimate Loss $339,545 $339,545 $339,545
 Paid in Calendar Period - 
 Paid to Date 339,545 339,545 339,545
 Outstanding Liability

2015-2016
 Ultimate Loss $322,827 $322,827 $322,827
 Paid in Calendar Period - 
 Paid to Date 322,827 322,827 322,827
 Outstanding Liability

2016-2017
 Ultimate Loss $501,342 $501,342 $501,342
 Paid in Calendar Period - 
 Paid to Date 501,342 501,342 501,342
 Outstanding Liability

2017-2018
 Ultimate Loss $341,858 $341,858 $341,858
 Paid in Calendar Period - 
 Paid to Date 341,858 341,858 341,858
 Outstanding Liability

2018-2019
 Ultimate Loss $293,520 $293,520 $293,520
 Paid in Calendar Period - 
 Paid to Date 293,520 293,520 293,520
 Outstanding Liability

2019-2020
 Ultimate Loss $255,763 $255,763 $255,763
 Paid in Calendar Period - 434 433
 Paid to Date 254,896 255,330 255,763
 Outstanding Liability 867 433 0

2020-2021
 Ultimate Loss $223,377 $223,377 $223,377
 Paid in Calendar Period - 2,022 407
 Paid to Date 220,541 222,563 222,970
 Outstanding Liability 2,836 814 407

2021-2022
 Ultimate Loss $353,337 $353,337 $353,337
 Paid in Calendar Period - 13,901 1,627
 Paid to Date 337,154 351,055 352,682
 Outstanding Liability 16,183 2,282 655

52



Appendix G- PR
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2022-2023
 Ultimate Loss $620,687 $620,687 $620,687
 Paid in Calendar Period - 335,269 48,055
 Paid to Date 229,475 564,744 612,799
 Outstanding Liability 391,212 55,943 7,888

2023-2024
 Ultimate Loss - $549,529 $549,529
 Paid in Calendar Period - 358,842 163,419
 Paid to Date - 358,842 522,261
 Outstanding Liability - 190,687 27,268

2024-2025
 Ultimate Loss - - $578,097
 Paid in Calendar Period - - 377,497
 Paid to Date - - 377,497
 Outstanding Liability - - 200,600

Totals
 Ultimate Loss $7,506,982 $8,056,511 $8,634,608
 Paid in Calendar Period - 710,468 591,438
 Paid to Date 7,095,884 7,806,352 8,397,790
 Outstanding Liability 411,098 250,159 236,818
 Total Outstanding ULAE 17,013 18,073 19,981
 Outstanding Liability

plus ULAE 428,111 268,232 256,799

Notes appear on the next page.

53



Appendix G- PR
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

· Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of
transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $13,901 is
expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $351,055 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $2,282.

· Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from Exhibit 4- PR, Page 1.

· Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $1,627 = $2,282 x 71.3%.

· Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
calendar period.  For example, $352,682 = $1,627 + $351,055.

· Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,
$2,282 = $353,337 - $351,055.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

54



Appendix H- PR
Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Short- and Long-Term Liabilities

Liabilities as of 6/30/23: Expected Discounted
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $351,626 $351,626

ULAE: 14,400 14,400
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $366,026 $366,026

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $59,472 $59,472
ULAE: 2,613 2,613

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $62,085 $62,085

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $411,098 $411,098
ULAE: 17,013 17,013

Total Loss and LAE: $428,111 $428,111

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $213,941 $213,941

ULAE: 14,963 14,963
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $228,904 $228,904

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $36,218 $36,218
ULAE: 3,110 3,110

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $39,328 $39,328

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $250,159 $250,159
ULAE: 18,073 18,073

Total Loss and LAE: $268,232 $268,232

Expected with a Margin for Contingencies
70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence
Liabilities as of 6/30/23:

Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $400,502 $421,600 $446,565 $477,156 $518,297
ULAE: 16,402 17,266 18,288 19,541 21,226

Short-Term Loss and LAE: $416,904 $438,866 $464,853 $496,697 $539,523

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $67,739 $71,307 $75,529 $80,704 $87,661
ULAE: 2,975 3,132 3,319 3,546 3,852

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $70,714 $74,439 $78,848 $84,250 $91,513

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $468,241 $492,907 $522,094 $557,860 $605,958
ULAE: 19,377 20,398 21,607 23,087 25,078

Total Loss and LAE: $487,618 $513,305 $543,701 $580,947 $631,036

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $243,679 $256,515 $271,705 $290,318 $315,349

ULAE: 17,043 17,941 19,003 20,305 22,055
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $260,722 $274,456 $290,708 $310,623 $337,404

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $41,252 $43,426 $45,997 $49,148 $53,385
ULAE: 3,542 3,728 3,950 4,220 4,585

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $44,794 $47,154 $49,947 $53,368 $57,970

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $284,931 $299,941 $317,702 $339,466 $368,734
ULAE: 20,585 21,669 22,953 24,525 26,640

Total Loss and LAE: $305,516 $321,610 $340,655 $363,991 $395,374

Note: Current (short term) liabilities are the portion of the total estimated liability shown on Appendix G- PR that is expected to be paid
out within the coming year. Totals may vary from Exhibit 1- PR, due to rounding.

55



Appendix I- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Confidence Level Table

Probability Projected Losses Outstanding Losses

95% 1.819 1.666
90% 1.576 1.474
85% 1.430 1.357
80% 1.320 1.270
75% 1.233 1.199
70% 1.159 1.139
65% 1.093 1.085
60% 1.034 1.036
55% 0.980 0.991
50% 0.928 0.948
45% 0.879 0.908
40% 0.831 0.867
35% 0.784 0.827
30% 0.736 0.786
25% 0.686 0.743

To read table: For the above retention, there is a 90% chance
that final loss settlements will be less than
1.576 times the average expected amount of losses.

This exhibit shows the loads that must be applied to bring estimated losses
at the expected level to the various indicated confidence levels.

56



Appendix J- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Program History

Policy Policy Self-Insured Retention
Year Year Policy Per

Start Date End Date Year Occurrence Aggregate

7/1/1983 6/30/2003 Prior $25,000  (none)
7/1/2003 6/30/2004 2003-2004 25,000  (none)
7/1/2004 6/30/2005 2004-2005 25,000  (none)
7/1/2005 6/30/2006 2005-2006 25,000  (none)
7/1/2006 6/30/2007 2006-2007 25,000  (none)
7/1/2007 6/30/2008 2007-2008 25,000  (none)
7/1/2008 6/30/2009 2008-2009 25,000  (none)
7/1/2009 6/30/2010 2009-2010 25,000  (none)
7/1/2010 6/30/2011 2010-2011 25,000  (none)
7/1/2011 6/30/2012 2011-2012 25,000  (none)
7/1/2012 6/30/2013 2012-2013 25,000  (none)
7/1/2013 6/30/2014 2013-2014 25,000  (none)
7/1/2014 6/30/2015 2014-2015 25,000  (none)
7/1/2015 6/30/2016 2015-2016 25,000  (none)
7/1/2016 6/30/2017 2016-2017 25,000  (none)
7/1/2017 6/30/2018 2017-2018 25,000  (none)
7/1/2018 6/30/2019 2018-2019 25,000  (none)
7/1/2019 6/30/2020 2019-2020 25,000  (none)
7/1/2020 6/30/2021 2020-2021 25,000  (none)
7/1/2021 6/30/2022 2021-2022 25,000  (none)
7/1/2022 6/30/2023 2022-2023 25,000  (none)
7/1/2023 6/30/2024 2023-2024 25,000  (none)
7/1/2024 6/30/2025 2024-2025 25,000  (none)

Third Party
Claims Begin End

Administrator Date Date

Self-Admnistered 7/1/2016 Present
George Hills Co. 8/1/2002 6/30/2016

Rooney & Anderson 7/1/1981 7/31/2002

This exhibit summarizes some of the key facts about the history of the program.

57



Appendix K- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24

(A) Total Assets as of 6/30/23: $196,996

(B) Total Income to Fund during 2023-2024
Contributions: $2,149,000
Interest: 0
Other: 0
Total Income: $2,149,000

(C) Total Payments from Fund during 2023-2024
Loss and ALAE: $250,000
Additional Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 0
In-House Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense: 55,000
Fees to Outside Administrator (TPA): 0
Excess Insurance: 2,350,000
Other: 58,000
Total Payments: $2,713,000

(D) Estimated Total Assets as of 6/30/24: ($367,004)

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Provided by the Fund.
(D) (A) + (B) - (C).

58



Appendix L- PR
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Incurred Losses as of 6/30/23

Incurred
Additions Subtractions Incurred Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Incurred Capped at SIR &
Year Incurred Losses Losses Incurred Over SIR SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $1,439,604 $0 $0 $1,439,604 $94,487 $1,345,118 $1,345,118
2003-2004 460,056 0 0 460,056 233,000 227,056 227,056
2004-2005 388,636 0 0 388,636 45,561 343,075 343,075
2005-2006 1,116,435 0 0 1,116,435 843,225 273,210 273,210
2006-2007 502,719 21,382 0 524,101 232,816 291,286 291,286
2007-2008 279,272 18,205 0 297,477 0 297,477 297,477
2008-2009 256,492 8,688 0 265,180 1,733 263,447 263,447
2009-2010 375,798 -836 0 374,963 145,181 229,782 229,782
2010-2011 280,299 14,593 0 294,892 84,962 209,929 209,929
2011-2012 244,321 16,838 5,240 255,920 80,251 175,668 175,668
2012-2013 409,767 15,439 0 425,207 126,441 298,765 298,765
2013-2014 521,991 17,270 0 539,261 239,350 299,911 299,911
2014-2015 525,960 39,262 0 565,222 225,677 339,545 339,545
2015-2016 2,716,825 14,781 1,740 2,729,866 2,407,039 322,827 322,827
2016-2017 1,198,557 67,924 24,004 1,242,476 741,134 501,342 501,342
2017-2018 839,215 44,734 39,161 844,788 502,930 341,858 341,858
2018-2019 570,024 57,350 32,567 594,807 301,287 293,520 293,520
2019-2020 754,998 36,701 12,873 778,825 523,573 255,252 255,252
2020-2021 351,600 43,066 37,441 357,224 136,683 220,541 220,541
2021-2022 5,752,366 40,519 26,823 5,766,063 5,425,909 340,154 340,154
2022-2023 1,352,595 58,034 6,213 1,404,416 815,549 588,867 588,867
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $20,337,532 $513,949 $186,062 $20,665,419 $13,206,787 $7,458,632 $7,458,632

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Member Deductible.
(D) Subrogation recoveries.
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of incurred losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of incurred losses in excess of $0.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (G) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix J- PR.

59



Appendix L- PR
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Paid Losses as of 6/30/23

Paid
Additions Subtractions Paid Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Paid Capped at SIR &
Year Paid Losses Losses Paid Over SIR SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $1,439,604 $0 $0 $1,439,604 $94,487 $1,345,118 $1,345,118
2003-2004 460,056 0 0 460,056 233,000 227,056 227,056
2004-2005 388,636 0 0 388,636 45,561 343,075 343,075
2005-2006 1,116,435 0 0 1,116,435 843,225 273,210 273,210
2006-2007 502,719 21,382 0 524,101 232,816 291,286 291,286
2007-2008 279,272 18,205 0 297,477 0 297,477 297,477
2008-2009 256,492 8,688 0 265,180 1,733 263,447 263,447
2009-2010 375,798 -836 0 374,963 145,181 229,782 229,782
2010-2011 280,299 14,593 0 294,892 84,962 209,929 209,929
2011-2012 244,321 16,838 5,240 255,920 80,251 175,668 175,668
2012-2013 409,767 15,439 0 425,207 126,441 298,765 298,765
2013-2014 521,991 17,270 0 539,261 239,350 299,911 299,911
2014-2015 525,960 39,262 0 565,222 225,677 339,545 339,545
2015-2016 2,716,825 14,781 1,740 2,729,866 2,407,039 322,827 322,827
2016-2017 1,198,557 67,924 24,004 1,242,476 741,134 501,342 501,342
2017-2018 839,215 44,734 39,161 844,788 502,930 341,858 341,858
2018-2019 570,024 57,350 32,567 594,807 301,287 293,520 293,520
2019-2020 754,641 36,701 12,873 778,469 523,573 254,896 254,896
2020-2021 351,600 43,066 37,441 357,224 136,683 220,541 220,541
2021-2022 3,264,504 40,519 26,823 3,278,200 2,941,047 337,154 337,154
2022-2023 189,430 58,034 6,213 241,250 11,776 229,475 229,475
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $16,686,148 $513,949 $186,062 $17,014,035 $9,918,151 $7,095,884 $7,095,884

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Member Deductible.
(D) Subrogation recoveries.
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of paid losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of paid losses in excess of $0.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (G) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix J- PR.

60



Appendix L- PR
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Case Reserves as of 6/30/23

Reserves
Additions Subtractions Reserves Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Reserves Capped at SIR &
Year Reserves Losses Losses Reserves Over SIR SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2003-2004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005-2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2006-2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2008-2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2009-2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2010-2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2011-2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2012-2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013-2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2014-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2015-2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2016-2017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2017-2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018-2019 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2019-2020 356 0 0 356 0 356 356
2020-2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021-2022 2,487,862 0 0 2,487,862 2,484,862 3,000 3,000
2022-2023 1,163,165 0 0 1,163,165 803,773 359,392 359,392
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $3,651,384 $0 $0 $3,651,384 $3,288,635 $362,748 $362,748

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Appendix L- PR, Page 1, Column (B) - Appendix L- PR, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) Appendix L- PR, Page 1, Column (C) - Appendix L- PR, Page 2, Column (C).
(D) Appendix L- PR, Page 1, Column (D) - Appendix L- PR, Page 2, Column (D).
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of case reserves in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of case reserves in excess of $0.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (G) and the aggregate stop loss.  See Appendix J- PR.

61



Appendix L- PR
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Claim Counts as of 6/30/23

Additions Subtractions Additions Subtractions
to from Adjusted to from Adjusted Adjusted

Accident Reported Reported Reported Reported Closed Closed Closed Closed Open Open
Year Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior 338 0 338 338 0 0 338 0 0
2003-2004 57 0 57 57 0 0 57 0 0
2004-2005 54 0 54 54 0 0 54 0 0
2005-2006 47 0 47 47 0 0 47 0 0
2006-2007 43 0 0 43 43 0 0 43 0 0
2007-2008 45 0 2 43 45 0 2 43 0 0
2008-2009 37 0 0 37 37 0 0 37 0 0
2009-2010 34 0 1 33 34 0 1 33 0 0
2010-2011 34 0 0 34 34 0 0 34 0 0
2011-2012 34 0 0 34 34 0 0 34 0 0
2012-2013 44 0 1 43 44 0 1 43 0 0
2013-2014 57 0 3 54 57 0 3 54 0 0
2014-2015 59 0 2 57 59 0 2 57 0 0
2015-2016 40 0 0 40 40 0 0 40 0 0
2016-2017 81 0 10 71 81 0 10 71 0 0
2017-2018 66 0 14 52 66 0 14 52 0 0
2018-2019 71 0 10 61 71 0 10 61 0 0
2019-2020 47 0 3 44 46 0 3 43 1 1
2020-2021 59 0 10 49 59 0 10 49 0 0
2021-2022 49 0 5 44 44 0 5 39 5 5
2022-2023 67 0 4 63 24 0 4 20 43 43
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 1,363 0 65 1,298 1,314 0 65 1,249 49 49

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C)
(D) Closed without payment.
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Provided by the Fund.
(G)
(H) Closed without payment.
(I) (F) + (G) - (H).
(J) (B) - (F).
(K) (E) - (I).

62



Appendix M- PR

Trindel Insurance Fund - Property

Exposure Measures

Total Inflation Trended
Accident Insured Value Trend Insured Value

Year ($00) Factor ($00)
(A) (B) (C)

2003-2004 3,577,689 1.638 5,860,255
2004-2005 3,648,097 1.598 5,829,659
2005-2006 4,810,634 1.559 7,499,778
2006-2007 5,066,765 1.521 7,706,550
2007-2008 5,345,288 1.484 7,932,407
2008-2009 5,546,194 1.448 8,030,889
2009-2010 5,778,472 1.413 8,164,981
2010-2011 6,738,501 1.379 9,292,393
2011-2012 7,176,399 1.345 9,652,257
2012-2013 7,331,089 1.312 9,618,389
2013-2014 7,489,114 1.280 9,586,066
2014-2015 7,648,445 1.249 9,552,908
2015-2016 7,910,502 1.219 9,642,902
2016-2017 8,264,081 1.189 9,825,992
2017-2018 8,269,140 1.160 9,592,202
2018-2019 8,274,192 1.132 9,366,385
2019-2020 9,662,904 1.104 10,667,846
2020-2021 9,896,303 1.077 10,658,318
2021-2022 11,140,547 1.051 11,708,715
2022-2023 13,410,327 1.025 13,745,585
2023-2024 14,461,280 1.000 14,461,280
2024-2025 14,823,000 1.000 14,823,000

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) Based on industry factors.
(C) (A) x (B).

63



Actuarial Review of the Self-Insured 
Medical Malpractice Program 

Outstanding Liabilities as of June 30, 2023 and June 30, 2024 
Forecast for Program Year 2024-25 

Presented to 
Trindel Insurance Fund 

ember 1 , 2023 



180 Promenade Circle, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA 95834 • (916) 244-1160  • www.bickmoreactuarial.net  

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 
Trindel Insurance Fund (“the Fund”) has engaged Bickmore Actuarial to conduct an 
actuarial review of unpaid loss and loss adjustment expenses for claims that occurred on 
or before June 30, 2023 for its self-insured medical malpractice program utilizing data 
valued as of June 30, 2023. The Fund also seeks guidance on the appropriate funding 
level for claims to be incurred during the upcoming program year. 
The specific objectives of the study are: 

1. Estimate the Fund’s net liability for outstanding claims as of June 30, 2023 and
June 30, 2024. Liabilities net of reinsurance are presented on an undiscounted
basis, without reflection of investment income. The net liabilities are also presented
at the expected level (i.e. without a risk margin) and with risk margins, which are
quantified via confidence levels. The net liabilities include provisions for loss,
allocated loss adjustment expense (ALAE). ALAE and ULAE are defined in the
Glossary section of this report.

2. Project ultimate claims costs for the 2024-25 program years. Similar to the liability
projections, the ultimate program year costs are presented on an undiscounted
basis. Projections with and without risk margins are also included.

3. Provide a statement of compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement #10.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the Fund in preparing this report. Please 
feel free to call Mike Harrington at (916) 244-1162 or Greg Beaulieu at (916) 290-4632 
with any questions you may have concerning this report. 
Mike Harrington and Greg Beaulieu meet the Casualty Actuarial Society continuing 
education requirements and the American Academy of Actuaries’ qualification standards 
to sign Statements of Actuarial Opinion. 

Mike Harrington, FCAS, MAAA 
Managing Partner

Greg Beaulieu, FCAS, MAAA 
Senior Actuarial Manager

Mary Ann Case, PSM 
Senior Actuarial Analyst

Jennifer Blythe 
Assistant Actuarial Analyst 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

2

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SCOPE AND SIGNATURE 1

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 3

BACKGROUND 6

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 7

Comparison of Actual versus Expected Activity 7

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 9

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 10

Loss Rate Trend 11

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 12

Claim Frequency Trend 13

Loss and LAE Liabilities by Category 14

Losses by Component 15

METHODOLOGY 16

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 18

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 21

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 22

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 23

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 25



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

3

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Net Claim Liabilities 
The following tables present our conclusions regarding the Fund’s net claim liabilities. 

Undiscounted Loss & ALAE Claim Liabilities 
As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance

  Confidence Level   
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Total Loss and ALAE $156 $179 $189 $201 $215 $235 

Short Term2 $39 $45 $47 $50 $54 $59 
Long Term2 117 134 142 151 161 176 

Undiscounted Loss & ALAE Claim Liabilities 
As of June 30, 2024, Net of Reinsurance 

  Confidence Level   
Dollars ($000s) Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Total Loss & ALAE $202 $232 $245 $260 $279 $304 

Short Term2 $61 $70 $74 $79 $84 $92 
Long Term2 141 162 171 181 195 212 

1 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
2 Short-term liabilities are projected to be paid within 12 months of the accounting date. Long-term 

liabilities are projected to be paid after 12 months. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

4

The following graph displays the program’s net claim liabilities as of June 30, 2023 as 
shown on the prior page. 

Loss & ALAE Claim Liabilities
As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance 

($000s)

We generally recommend that entities maintain funding at the 75% - 85% confidence 
level. However, we understand that each entity is unique, and that proper funding levels 
can vary based on issues such as the organization’s risk tolerance, financial 
circumstances, and priorities. 

Statement of Compliance with GASB #10 
The outstanding liabilities presented in this section that include claims administration 
costs comply with the requirements promulgated by GASB #10. 

156

179
189

201

215

235

 -

 50

 100

 150

 200

 250

Expected 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Undiscounted Liabilities



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

5

Funding Projections 
The following table presents our estimates of ultimate costs for the upcoming program 
year.

Projected Undiscounted Ultimate Costs 
Fiscal Year 2024-25, Net of Reinsuance1

  Confidence Level   
Dollars ($000s) Expected2 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
Total Loss & ALAE $89 $108 $117 $129 $142 $161 

Total Funding Rate3 $416  $505  $547  $603  $664  $752  

1 Assuming a deductible of $25,000. 
2 Expected values represent the “best actuarial” or “central” estimate. 
3 Rate is per Occupied Bed Equivalent (OBE). 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

6

BACKGROUND

Trindel Insurance Fund has a $25,000 deductible and pooled coverage of $1,500,000 
above the deductible for its medical malpractice program.  Excess coverage is provided 
by the Public Risk Innovation, Solutions and Management. Claims administration services 
are provided by the Risk Management Services of California 

The following table shows a history of the Fund’s deductibles by year. 

Policy Policy Per
Year Year Occurrence Aggregate

Start Date End Date Deductible Deductible 

10/1/1981 9/30/2003 5,000    (none)
10/1/2003 9/30/2004 5,000    (none)
10/1/2004 9/30/2005 5,000    (none)
10/1/2005 9/30/2006 5,000    (none)
10/1/2006 9/30/2007 5,000    (none)
10/1/2007 9/30/2008 5,000    (none)
10/1/2008 9/30/2009 5,000    (none)
10/1/2009 9/30/2010 5,000    (none)
10/1/2010 9/30/2011 5,000    (none)
10/1/2011 9/30/2012 5,000    (none)
10/1/2012 9/30/2013 5,000    (none)
10/1/2013 9/30/2014 5,000    (none)
10/1/2014 9/30/2015 5,000    (none)
10/1/2015 9/30/2016 5,000    (none)
10/1/2016 9/30/2017 5,000    (none)
10/1/2017 9/30/2018 5,000    (none)
10/1/2018 9/30/2019 5,000    (none)
10/1/2019 9/30/2020 5,000    (none)
10/1/2020 9/30/2021 25,000    (none)
10/1/2021 9/30/2022 25,000    (none)
10/1/2022 9/30/2023 25,000    (none)
10/1/2023 9/30/2024 25,000    (none)
10/1/2024 9/30/2025 25,000    (none)

Additional background on the program is given in Appendix J. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

7

OBSERVATIONS AND ANALYSIS 

In this section, we present a comparison to the prior analysis as well as an overview of 
claims trends that we have observed. The prior report for the Fund was dated November 
3, 2022 and relied on data evaluated as of June 30, 2022. The current analysis relies on 
data evaluated as of June 30, 2023. 

Comparison of Actual versus Expected Activity 
The following tables describe how paid and reported losses have emerged between the 
two points in time referenced above. We also compare how our projected ultimate loss & 
ALAE amounts have changed between these two points in time. 

Actual Versus Expected Incurred Loss & ALAE1

Prior vs. Current Reports 
($000s)

   Actual
   Minus

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Emergence Emergence Emergence

2017-18 $0 $0 $0 
2018-19 0 0 0 
2019-20 1 0 (1)
2020-21 20 0 (20)
2021-22 42 0 (42)
2022-23 19 0 (19)

Total $82 $0 ($82)



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

8

Actual Versus Expected Paid Loss & ALAE1

Prior vs. Current Reports 
($000s)

   Actual
   Minus

Fiscal Expected Actual Expected 
Year Payments Payments Payments

2017-18 $0 $0 $0 
2018-19 2 0 (2)
2019-20 0 0 0 
2020-21 14 0 (14)
2021-22 14 0 (14)
2022-23 2 0 (2)

Total $32 $0 ($32)
1 Loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s deductible. 

Change in Projected Ultimate Loss & ALAE1

Prior vs. Current Reports 
($000s)

Fiscal Prior Current Change in 
Year Ultimate Ultimate Ultimate 

2017-18 $5 $5 $0 
2018-19 20 21 1 
2019-20 2 1 (1)
2020-21 33 20 (13)
2021-22 118 59 (59)
2022-23 86 75 (11)

Total $264 $181 ($83)

1 Projected ultimate loss & ALAE are limited to the Fund’s deductible, at expected (no risk margin), 
and not discounted to reflect net present value. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

9

Comparison of Liabilities: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The table below compares our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims by 
component as of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding 
claims as of June 30, 2023. 

Change in Claims Liabilities 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance 

 Prior Current   
Report at Report at Dollar Percent 

Dollars ($000s) 6/30/2022 6/30/2023 Change Change
Case Reserves1 $30 $30 $0 0.0% 
IBNR2 123 126 3 2.4%
Claims Administration 0 0 0 n/a
Total (Undiscounted) $153 $156 $3 2.0% 

1 Established by the claims administrator. 
2 IBNR: Incurred But Not Reported for development beyond the case reserves. 

The table below reconciles our prior report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims as 
of June 30, 2022 to our current report’s estimated liability for outstanding claims as of 
June 30, 2023. 

Reconciliation of Claims Liabilities 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance 

Dollars
($000s)

(A) Prior 6/30/2022 Discounted Loss & ALAE Liabilities $153
(B) Change in Ultimate Loss & ALAE (AY 2021-22 and Prior) (72)
(C) Current AY 2022-23 Estimated Ultimate Loss & ALAE 75 
(D) Paid Loss & ALAE in 2022-23 (0)
(E) Change in ULAE n/a
(F) Current 6/30/2023 Discounted Loss & ALAE Liabilities $156



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

10

Comparison of Funding Projections: Prior vs. Current Reports 
The following table compares our funding estimate for the 2023-24 year from our prior 
report to our funding estimate of the 2024-25 year from our current report. 

Change in Funding Estimates 
At Expected (without Risk Margin), Net of Reinsurance1

 Prior Current  
 Report Report Dollar Percent
Dollars ($000s) 2023-24 2024-25 Change Change 
Total Loss & ALAE 
(Undiscounted) $87 $89 $2 2.3%
Rate (Undiscounted)2 $414 $416 $2 0.5%

1 The deductible in both the prior and current reports is assumed to be those listed on the Background 
section of this text. 

2 Rate is per OBE. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

11

Loss Rate Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate loss & ALAE rate. This rate 
equals projected ultimate loss and ALAE (limited to the deductible) divided by occupied 
bed equivalent (OBE), as displayed in the following graph. 

Loss & ALAE Rate Trend1

Ultimate Loss & ALAE / OBE 

1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

72

0 0

103

30

126

7

39
61

71
84 84

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Lo
ss

 &
 A

LA
E 

R
at

e

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Limited to $5,000 Limited to SIR



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

12

Average Claim Size (Severity) Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s projected ultimate claim size (or “severity”). 
The ultimate claim size equals projected ultimate loss & ALAE (limited to the SIR) divided 
by the projected ultimate number of reported claims, as displayed in the following graph. 

Average Claim Size Trend1

Ultimate Loss & ALAE / Ultimate Reported Claims 

1 Losses are at expected (no risk margin) and are not discounted to reflect net present value. 

2,000

0 0

1,900

1,200

2,300

400

1,800 1,600 1,600

2,600 2,600

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

Av
er

ag
e 

C
la

im
 S

iz
e 

("
Se

ve
rit

y"
)

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Limited to $5,000 Limited to SIR



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

13

Claim Frequency Trend 
We have evaluated the trend in the Fund’s claim frequency. The claim frequency equals 
projected ultimate number of reported claims divided by OBE, as displayed in the 
following graph. 

Claim Frequency Trend 
Ultimate Reported Claims / OBE 

0.036

0.012

0.025

0.054

0.024

0.054

0.018
0.022

0.039

0.046

0.033 0.033

0.000

0.010

0.020

0.030

0.040

0.050

0.060

0.070

0.080

0.090

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25

C
la

im
 F

re
qu

en
cy

Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

14

Loss and LAE Liabilities by Category 
The following table shows the categories that compose our ultimate loss & LAE liability 
estimates.

Loss & ALAE Liabilities by Category and Year1

As of June 30, 2023, Net of Reinsurance 
($000s)

Fiscal Case Incurred but Not Total 
Year Reserves Reported (IBNR) Liabilities 
Prior $5 $1 $6 

2020-21 0 16 16 
2021-22 25 34 59 
2022-23 0 75 75 

Total Loss & ALAE $30 $126 $156 

Loss & ALAE Liabilities by Category and Year1

As of June 30, 2024, Net of Reinsurance 
($000s)

Fiscal Case Incurred but Not Total 
Year Reserves Reported (IBNR) Liabilities 
Prior $3 $1 $4 

2020-21 0 5 5 
2021-22 27 14 41 
2022-23 25 41 66 
2023-24 18 68 86 

Total Loss & ALAE $74 $129 $202 

1 Loss & ALAE liabilities are limited to the Fund’s deductible, at expected (no risk margin), and not 
discounted to reflect net present value. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

15

Losses by Component 
The following graphs illustrate our selected ultimate loss and ALAE amount for each 
accident year and segregates each ultimate into its component parts of (1) amounts 
already paid, (2) amounts already reserved for individual claims, and (3) IBNR reserves 
to cover both unreported claims as well as any adverse development on known claims. 

Ultimate Loss & ALAE by Component 
As of June 30, 20231

1 Projected 2023-24 year is informational and displayed for comparison purposes. 

 -
 10,000
 20,000
 30,000
 40,000
 50,000
 60,000
 70,000
 80,000
 90,000

 100,000

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Paid Case IBNR

0%
10%
20%
30%
40%
50%
60%
70%
80%
90%

100%

04 05 06 07 08 09 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24
Year of Incident (Fiscal Year End)

Paid Case IBNR



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

16

METHODOLOGY 

The methodology that we have used to estimate ultimate Loss & ALAE liabilities is in 
accordance with standard actuarial principles. The 6-step process described below 
outlines the methods used to calculate the liabilities. 

1. Estimate Ultimate Loss & ALAE: The ultimate value of losses associated with a given 
policy year is usually not known until many years after the policy year has expired. 
One estimate of future payments for a given policy year is the case reserve. However, 
to accurately project future payments for a given policy year, we also calculate 
indicated IBNR reserves that consider the following three factors: 

 The amount that case reserves are redundant or deficient. 

 Losses that occurred during the policy period but have not yet been reported. 
This is called “Pure IBNR”. 

 Future payments on claims which are closed but will reopen in the future. 

Ultimate loss & ALAE projections are developed for costs limited to limited to the 
retention. Loss development factors are primarily based on the Fund’s own historical 
experience supplemented with industry data. The following methods are used to 
estimate ultimate loss & ALAE: 

 Reported Loss Development: Includes paid losses and case reserves. 

 Paid Loss Development: Based on payments only. 

 Reported Exposure Method: This calculates IBNR based on expected ultimate 
loss times an IBNR factor. For the first layer of losses, the expected ultimate 
loss is based on exposure times initial loss rates. These loss rates are based 
on historical losses in that layer developed to ultimate using loss development 
factors. The loss rates in the higher layer incorporate increased limits factors 
based on the Fund’s historical losses and industry data. Where appropriate, 
historical data is adjusted for both claims and exposure trend, to reflect issues 
such as inflation, benefit level changes, and legal changes. 

 Paid Exposure Method: This calculates unpaid costs based on expected 
ultimate loss times an unpaid factor. The loss rates are identical to those 
utilized in the reported exposure method. 

 Frequency x Severity: This calculates ultimate costs based on expected 
ultimate severity and expected ultimate frequency derived from historical 
experience.



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

17

2. Select Ultimate Loss & ALAE: Based on the indicated ultimate loss and ALAE from 
the various methods described previously, the ultimate losses by year are selected. 

3. Calculate Expected Undiscounted Unpaid Loss & ALAE: Unpaid loss & ALAE equals 
ultimate Loss & ALAE (calculated in step #2, above) minus payments to date. 

4. Discounting/Net Present Value: Since payments associated with claims liabilities will 
be spread out over several years, they are discounted to reflect anticipated investment 
income on the assets set aside to pay these costs. The expected Loss & ALAE payout 
pattern is based on the paid loss development factors previously described. 

5. Claims Administration: Liabilities associated with claims administration expenses are 
not included. 

6. Confidence Levels: The “expected” estimate of unpaid Loss & ALAE is our best 
estimate given current information. However, there is uncertainty inherent in the 
claims settlement process. This uncertainty is quantified via confidence levels. For 
example, we believe that future payments have a 75% chance of being less than the 
liabilities at the 75% confidence level and have only a 25% chance of exceeding the 
75% confidence level estimates. The confidence levels are based on the Heckman 
Meyers approach. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

18

CONSIDERATIONS AND KEY ASSUMPTIONS 

Several considerations should be taken into account when evaluating medical 
malpractice/casualty claim liabilities and funding projections for upcoming years. The 
following is a list of issues that we have considered in this report, along with some key 
assumptions that we have made. 

Data
Data Quality: Our analysis is based on loss experience, exposure data, and other general 
and specific information provided to us by or on behalf of the Fund. While we have not 
independently audited or verified this information, we have reviewed it for reasonability 
and internal consistency. We have assumed that the data is accurate and complete. Any 
material inaccuracy or omission could invalidate the conclusions in this report and should 
be brought to our attention immediately.

Exposure: The exposure base utilized in this study is occupied bed equivalent (OBE), 
based on methodology similar to that used by PRISM. A list of exposure by year can be 
found in Appendix L. 

Claims: The claims data utilized in this study was provided to us by the Fund.

Other Program Information: Key program information, including historical deductibles, 
claims administration costs, other program costs, and program assets, were provided to 
us by the Fund. We relied on this information without audit.

Key Dates 
Accounting Date: This study presents liabilities as of an accounting date of June 30, 2023 
and June 30, 2024. 

Valuation Date: The data underlying this study are valued as of June 30, 2023. 

Review Date: We have not reflected any actual claims activity subsequent to the valuation 
date.

Accounting Standard
The accounting standards applicable to this analysis follow the guidance promulgated by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

19

Other Actuarial Considerations 
Discounting to Reflect Net Present Value: At the Fund’s instruction, reserves in this report 
are presented on an undiscounted basis. We have not reflected investment income that 
assets will generate an over the time during which the loss liabilities are paid out. 

Uncertainty & Risk Margin: There is uncertainty regarding the ultimate cost of the reserves 
and funding amounts that are estimated in this report. Our estimates are presented both 
at the expected level (also known as the actuarial central estimate) and at higher 
confidence levels. The projections at higher confidence levels reflect uncertainty by 
including a risk margin for the potential of costs coming in higher than at the expected 
level. 

Trending: We have adjusted historical OBE and claims costs to reflect inflation as well as 
other changes in the claims environment. The OBE, claim frequency, and claim cost trend 
factors by year are in Appendices L and E, respectively. We have also projected OBE 
and claim costs to account for future changes in cost levels. 

External Influences: This analysis contemplates a continuation of current social, economic, 
judicial, and legislative trends. Historical changes have been reflected through the use of 
trend factors. 

Homogeneity: The accuracy of loss estimates may be improved by subdividing loss 
experience into groups exhibiting similar characteristics. In evaluating the Fund’s loss 
experience, we considered all of the experience together. 

Credibility: Credibility is a measure of the predictive value attached to a body of data. The 
degree to which consideration is given to homogeneity is related to the consideration of 
credibility. While making more homogeneous groupings may increase the credibility of the 
data, partitioning into cells too small to be reliable statistically may also decrease it. As 
discussed above, further subdivision of data (by individual member, for instance) would 
reduce the statistical credibility too greatly. This aggregation of data assumes that there has 
been a relatively stable distribution of exposures among various risk characteristics during 
the years included in this analysis. 

Loss Development: The rate at which costs develop to their ultimate level was included in 
the calculation of loss development factors. The loss development factors are described in 
the Methodology section of this report. 

Claim Emergence Patterns: The delay between the occurrence of claims and the recording 
of claims was considered in the estimation of loss development factors. 

Claim Settlement Patterns: The rate at which claims are closed and the impact upon 
incurred losses are considered in the calculation of loss development factors. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

20

Reopened Claim Potential: The effect of reopened claims is included in the calculation of 
loss development factors. 

Claim Frequency and Average Claim Size: The average and potential claim frequency and 
average claim size have been measured and considered in the liability estimates. 

Large Losses & Catastrophes: The impact of large losses and catastrophes have the 
potential to distort the results of actuarial analyses. This risk is mitigated by the relatively 
lower self-insured retentions. In addition, our net liability and funding estimates limit loss 
& ALAE to the appropriate SIR. Lastly, we have utilized industry size of loss curves and 
increased limits factors where we feel that the Fund’s experience is not fully credible. 

Loss Limitations: Our projections of claim costs are limited to the Fund’s SIR. We have 
assumed that all relevant reinsurance purchased by the Fund for costs above the SIR is 
collectible. The retentions used in the study are displayed by year in the Background 
section of this report. 

Portfolio Transfers, Commutations, and Structured Settlements: No historical loss portfolio 
transfers or commutations have been reflected in this analysis. To the extent there are 
structured settlements, they have been reflected in the claims data utilized in this analysis. 

Operational Changes: This analysis has not made special adjustment for any specific 
operational changes at the Fund. 

Reasonableness: We have established the reasonability of our results by utilizing standard 
actuarial techniques and reasonable assumptions. 

Claims Administration Costs (Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense or ULAE): ULAE 
costs have been

 excluded from our estimate of outstanding liabilities, and 
 excluded from our estimate of funding amounts for future program years. 

Other Program Costs: Our estimate of the funding amounts for future program years
 excludes contributions for excess insurance to cover claims or portions of 

claims that fall outside the program, and 
 excludes costs for general administrative expenses associated with the 

program.



Trindel Insurance Fund 
 Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

21

CONDITIONS AND LIMITATIONS 

It is important to recognize that the projections in this report are estimates at one point in 
time and are subject to future changes. Since the emergence and settlement of claims 
are subject to uncertainty, actual developments likely will vary, perhaps significantly, from 
the amounts carried in this report. No warranty is expressed or implied that such variance 
will not occur. The accuracy of the conclusions in this report depends on many factors, 
including the following: 

Loss Activity since the Evaluation Date: The losses in this study were valued as of June 
30, 2023. It is possible that there has been significant loss activity that has occurred since 
that date which would change the findings of this report. 

Data Accuracy: This report relies on unaudited loss and exposure information provided 
by the Fund. The accuracy of our projections relies on the accuracy of this data.

Loss Development: The appropriateness of the Fund’s historical and industry loss 
development patterns in projecting future loss development. 

Trend Changes: The appropriateness of the trend indices used to adjust historical losses. 

Discounting/Net Present Value: Our estimates that are discounted to reflect net present 
value assume a certain investment return on assets. This adjustment to reflect net present 
value is inaccurate to the extent that actual investment returns deviate from the assumed 
returns.

Insurance: Our estimates assume that all excess insurance is valid and collectible. 
Further, our funding recommendations do not include a provision for losses greater than 
the Fund’s excess coverage. 

Future Law Changes: We cannot predict, nor have we attempted to predict, the impact of 
future law changes and court rulings on claims costs. 

New Classes of Claims: Our projections make no provision for the extraordinary future 
emergence of new classes of loss or types of loss not sufficiently represented in the 
Fund’s historical data, or which are not yet quantifiable. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

22

DISTRIBUTION AND USE 

This report was prepared for the sole use of Trindel Insurance Fund and its auditors. This 
report is neither intended nor necessarily suitable for any other use. It may be forwarded 
to regulatory authorities as required by law. Any other distribution of this report requires 
the express written consent of Bickmore Actuarial. If such consent is granted, the report 
should be forwarded in its entirety, including all exhibits and appendices. It should also 
be understood that Bickmore Actuarial would be available to answer any questions 
regarding this report and its conclusions. 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

23

GLOSSARY OF ACTUARIAL TERMS 

Accident Year – Year during which the accidents that generate a group of claims occurs, 
regardless of when the claims are reported, payments are made, or reserves are 
established.

Allocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ALAE) – Expense incurred in settling claims 
that can be directly attributed to specific individual claims (e.g., legal fees, investigative 
fees, court charges, utilization review, bill review, etc.) 

Benefit Level Factor – Factor used to adjust historical losses to the current level of 
workers’ compensation benefits. 

Case Reserve – The amount left to be paid on an open claim, as estimated by the claims 
administrator.

Claim Count Development Factor – A factor that is applied to the number of claims 
reported in a particular accident period in order to estimate the number of claims that will 
ultimately be reported. 

Claim Frequency – Number of claims per occupied bed equivalent (OBE). 

Confidence Level – An estimated probability that a given level of funding will be 
adequate to pay actual claims costs. For example, the 85% confidence level refers to an 
estimate for which there is an 85% chance that the amount will be sufficient to pay loss 
costs.

Discount Factor – A factor to adjust estimated loss costs to reflect net present value. 

Expected Losses – The best estimate of the full, ultimate value of losses. 

Exposure Base – An objective and easily measurable quantity that is correlated with 
loss. Commonly used exposure bases include payroll, population, revenue, number of 
employees (FTE), average daily attendance (ADA), number of vehicles and total insured 
value (TIV). 

Incurred but not Reported (IBNR) Losses – This is the ultimate value of losses less 
any amount that has been paid to date or set up as a case reserve by the claims adjuster. 
It includes amounts for claims incurred but not yet received by the administrator as well 
as loss development on already reported claims. 

Loss Adjustment Expense – The sum of Allocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ALAE) 
and Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expense (ULAE). 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

24

Loss Development Factor – A factor applied to losses for a particular accident period to 
reflect the fact that reported and paid losses do not reflect final values until all claims are 
settled. See the Methodology section. 

Loss Rate – Ultimate losses per occupied bed equivalent (OBE). 

Non-Claims Related Expenses – Program expenses not directly associated with claims 
settlement and administration, such as excess insurance, safety program expenses, and 
general overhead. These exclude expenses associated with loss settlements 
(Indemnity/Medical, BI/PD), legal expenses associated with individual claims (ALAE), and 
claims administration (ULAE). 

Outstanding Losses – Losses that have been incurred but not paid. This is the ultimate 
value of losses less any amount that has been paid. 

Paid Losses – Losses actually paid on all reported claims. 

Program Losses – Losses, including ALAE, limited to the SIR for each occurrence. 

Reported Losses – The total expected value of losses as estimated by the claims 
administrator. This is the sum of paid losses and case reserves. 

Self-Insured Retention (SIR) – The level at which an excess insurance policy is triggered 
to begin payments on a claim. Financially, this is similar to an insurance deductible. 

Severity – Average claim cost. 

Ultimate Losses – The value of claim costs at the time when all claims have been settled. 
This amount must be estimated until all claims are actually settled. 

Unallocated Loss Adjustment Expenses (ULAE) – Claim settlement expenses that 
cannot be directly attributed to individual claims (e.g., claims administration expenses, 
taxes, etc.) 



Trindel Insurance Fund 
Medical Malpractice Actuarial Study 

25

EXHIBITS AND APPENDICES 



Table A - MM
Page 1

5-Year
Weighted Capped
Allocation $25,000

County 70% 75% 85% 90% % of Loss Exp % of OBE

Alpine 0.09% $81 $98 $106 $129 $146 0.00% 0.45%
Colusa 16.53% 14,716 17,858 19,346 23,480 26,621 19.10% 6.26%
Del Norte 1.96% 1,747 2,120 2,297 2,788 3,161 0.00% 9.82%
Lassen 1.65% 1,473 1,787 1,936 2,350 2,664 0.00% 8.27%
Modoc 0.68% 602 730 791 960 1,089 0.00% 3.38%
Mono 18.43% 16,400 19,902 21,560 26,167 29,668 22.60% 1.72%
Plumas 1.25% 1,114 1,351 1,464 1,777 2,015 0.00% 6.26%
San Benito 17.01% 15,135 18,366 19,896 24,147 27,378 19.10% 8.61%
Sierra 0.06% 55 67 72 88 99 0.00% 0.31%
Sutter 37.83% 33,668 40,855 44,260 53,717 60,904 39.19% 32.39%
Tehama 3.31% 2,944 3,573 3,871 4,698 5,326 0.00% 16.54%
Trinity 1.20% 1,066 1,294 1,401 1,701 1,928 0.00% 5.99%

Total 100.00% $89,000 $108,000 $117,000 $142,000 $161,000 100.00% 100.00%

Note: Funding amounts are allocated to members by assigning 80% weight to the distribution by member of 5 years of capped claims
and 20% weight to the distribution by member of 2024-2025 estimated occupied bed equivalents.
Data provided by the Fund.
The current funding position and non claims related expenses are not considered.
Amounts may not sum due to rounding.

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Funding Guidelines Allocated by Member
5- Year Experience Capped at $25,000

Funding Guidelines for Fiscal Year 2024-2025
(Without recognition of surplus funding or other expenses)

26



Table A - MM
Page 2

5-Year
Weighted Capped
Allocation $5,000

County 70% 75% 85% 90% % of Loss Exp % of OBE

Alpine 0.09% $81 $98 $106 $129 $146 0.00% 0.45%
Colusa 14.21% 12,649 15,350 16,629 20,182 22,882 16.20% 6.26%
Del Norte 1.96% 1,747 2,120 2,297 2,788 3,161 0.00% 9.82%
Lassen 1.65% 1,473 1,787 1,936 2,350 2,664 0.00% 8.27%
Modoc 0.68% 602 730 791 960 1,089 0.00% 3.38%
Mono 25.18% 22,406 27,189 29,455 35,749 40,532 31.04% 1.72%
Plumas 1.25% 1,114 1,351 1,464 1,777 2,015 0.00% 6.26%
San Benito 14.68% 13,068 15,857 17,179 20,850 23,639 16.20% 8.61%
Sierra 0.06% 55 67 72 88 99 0.00% 0.31%
Sutter 35.73% 31,796 38,584 41,799 50,730 57,518 36.56% 32.39%
Tehama 3.31% 2,944 3,573 3,871 4,698 5,326 0.00% 16.54%
Trinity 1.20% 1,066 1,294 1,401 1,701 1,928 0.00% 5.99%

Total 100.00% $89,000 $108,000 $117,000 $142,000 $161,000 100.00% 100.00%

Note: Funding amounts are allocated to members by assigning 80% weight to the distribution by member of 5 years of capped claims
and 20% weight to the distribution by member of 2024-2025 estimated occupied bed equivalents.
Data provided by the Fund.
The current funding position and non claims related expenses are not considered.
Amounts may not sum due to rounding.

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Funding Guidelines Allocated by Member

Funding Guidelines for Fiscal Year 2024-2025
(Without recognition of surplus funding or other expenses)

5- Year Experience Capped at $5,000

27



MM - Exhibit 1
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2023

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/23: $369,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/23: 213,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/23: $156,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/23: 0
(Not Applicable)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $156,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000
(MM - Appendix H, Page 1, (G))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/23: $156,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.148 1.212 1.288 1.381 1.506
(From MM - Appendix I)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 23,000 33,000 45,000 59,000 79,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/23: $179,000 $189,000 $201,000 $215,000 $235,000
((G) + (I))

Recommended

28



MM - Exhibit 1
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Funding Guidelines for Outstanding Liabilities at
June 30, 2024

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses
Incurred through 6/30/24: $457,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(B) Estimated Paid Losses
through 6/30/24: 255,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(C) Estimated Liability for Claims
Outstanding at 6/30/24: $202,000
(From MM - Appendix F)

(D) Estimated Liability for Outstanding
Claims Administration Fees at 6/30/24: 0
(Not Applicable)

(E) Total Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $202,000
((C) + (D))

(F) Reserve Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000
(MM - Appendix H, Page 1, (H))

(G) Discounted Outstanding Liability for
Claims at 6/30/24: $202,000
((E) x (F))

Marginally
Acceptable Conservative

Confidence Level of Adequacy: 70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

(H) Confidence Level Factor: 1.148 1.212 1.288 1.381 1.506
(From MM - Appendix I)

(I) Margin for Adverse Experience: 30,000 43,000 58,000 77,000 102,000
((G) x [(H) - 1])

(J) Total Required Assets
at 6/30/24: $232,000 $245,000 $260,000 $279,000 $304,000
((G) + (I))

Recommended

29



MM - Exhibit 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Funding Options for Program Year 2024-2025 (SIR = $25,000)

Dollar OBE
Amount Rate

(A) Estimated Ultimate Losses Incurred in
Accident Year 2024-2025: $89,000 $416
(From MM - Appendix F)

(B) Estimated Claims Administration Fees
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: 0 0
(From MM - Exhibit 5, Page 1, (L))

(C) Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $89,000 $416
((A) + (B))

(D) Loss Discount Factor (Based on a Discount Rate of 0.0%.): 1.000
(MM - Appendix H, Page 2, (G))

(E) Discounted Total Claims Costs
Incurred in Accident Year 2024-2025: $89,000 $416
((C) x (D))

Marginally
Acceptable Conservative

70% 75% 80% 85% 90%
(F) Confidence Level Factor:

(From MM - Appendix I) 1.215 1.320 1.444 1.598 1.805

(G) Margin for Adverse Experience: 19,000 28,000 40,000 53,000 72,000
((E) x [(F) - 1])

(H) Recommended Funding in 2024-2025
for Claims Costs and Other Expenses: $108,000 $117,000 $129,000 $142,000 $161,000
((E) + (G))

(I) Rate per OBE: $505.000 $547.000 $603.000 $664.000 $752.000
((H) / 214)

OBE rates are per 2024-2025 OBE of 214.

Recommended

30



MM - Exhibit 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

IBNR as of 6/30/24 at Expected Claims Level

Estimated
Percent of

IBNR
Estimated Reported Estimated

IBNR Between Estimated IBNR
Accident Estimated Reported as of 7/1/23 and IBNR as of

Year Ultimate as of 6/30/23 6/30/23 06/30/2024 Reported 06/30/2024
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $102,521 $102,521 $0 100.0% $0 $0
2003-2004 6,873 6,873 0 100.0% 0 0
2004-2005 0 0 0 100.0% 0 0
2005-2006 10,000 10,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2006-2007 5,000 5,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2007-2008 0 0 0 100.0% 0 0
2008-2009 5,000 5,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2009-2010 5,000 5,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2010-2011 15,000 15,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2011-2012 5,000 5,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2012-2013 5,000 5,000 0 100.0% 0 0
2013-2014 11,898 11,898 0 100.0% 0 0
2014-2015 0 0 0 100.0% 0 0
2015-2016 0 0 0 100.0% 0 0
2016-2017 17,000 16,970 30 50.0% 15 15
2017-2018 5,000 5,000 0 84.4% 0 0
2018-2019 21,000 20,000 1,000 49.4% 0 1,000
2019-2020 1,139 1,139 0 54.5% 0 0
2020-2021 20,000 4,189 15,811 67.5% 11,000 4,811
2021-2022 59,000 25,000 34,000 59.7% 20,000 14,000
2022-2023 75,000 0 75,000 45.2% 34,000 41,000
2023-2024 88,000 0 0 22.5% 20,000 68,000

Totals $457,431 $243,590 $125,841 $85,015 $128,826

Notes:

(A) From MM - Exhibit 4, Page 1.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude amounts

incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) (A) - (B).
(D) Percentage of incurred but not reported (IBNR) expected to be

reported between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24.  The percentage is based
on the development pattern selected in MM - Appendix A.

(E) ((A) - (B)) x (D).
(F) (A) - (B) - (E).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the amount of incurred but not reported losses we expect as of
6/30/24. This amount is dependent on both the strength of the case reserves and the average
frequency and severity of the losses incurred.

31



MM - Exhibit 4
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Estimated Ultimate Program Losses

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Estimate of
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Ultimate

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $102,521 $102,521 $0 $0 $102,393 $102,521
2003-2004 6,873 6,873 0 0 6,874 6,873
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 11,913 0
2005-2006 10,000 10,010 0 0 9,996 10,000
2006-2007 5,000 5,010 0 0 5,001 5,000
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 2,366 0
2008-2009 5,000 5,015 0 0 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 5,020 0 0 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 15,000 15,075 0 0 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 5,000 5,030 5,000 5,030 5,001 5,000
2012-2013 5,000 5,040 5,000 5,039 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 11,898 12,017 11,898 12,018 11,898 11,898
2014-2015 0 0 0 212 2,910 0
2015-2016 0 0 13 302 6,000 0
2016-2017 17,004 17,666 17,004 17,633 17,001 17,000
2017-2018 5,065 5,365 5,065 5,341 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 20,520 16,875 20,344 16,529 14,742 21,000
2019-2020 1,206 1,420 1,925 3,917 5,061 1,139
2020-2021 5,056 10,623 16,242 46,905 32,744 20,000
2021-2022 43,500 0 55,770 62,336 59,647 59,000
2022-2023 0 0 66,402 83,452 88,650 75,000

Totals $369,431

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $88,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) $89,000

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix A, Page 1, Column (G).
(B) From MM - Appendix B, Page 1, Column (G).
(C) From MM - Appendix C, Page 1, Column (G).
(D) From MM - Appendix C, Page 2, Column (G).
(E) From MM - Appendix D, Page 1, Column (C).
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From MM - Exhibit 5, Page 1, Line (K).
(H) From MM - Exhibit 5, Page 1, Line (K).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate ultimate
losses for each year.  It is important to apply a number of estimation methods because each one relies
on specific assumptions about the claims process that tend to hold generally true, but that may be
violated in specific situations.  Thus, the more estimation methods that can be applied, the better.

32



MM - Exhibit 4
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Estimated Ultimate Limited Losses Capped at $5,000 per Claim

Exposure Exposure
Reported Paid Method Method Selected

Loss Loss Based on Based on Frequency- Ultimate
Accident Development Development Reported Paid Severity Limited

Year Method Method Losses Losses Method Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $102,521 $102,521 $102,393 $102,521
2003-2004 6,873 6,873 0 0 6,874 6,873
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 11,913 0
2005-2006 10,000 10,010 0 0 9,996 10,000
2006-2007 5,000 5,010 0 0 5,001 5,000
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 2,366 0
2008-2009 5,000 5,015 0 0 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 5,020 0 0 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 15,000 15,075 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 5,000 5,030 5,000 5,030 5,001 5,000
2012-2013 5,000 5,040 5,000 5,039 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 11,898 12,017 11,898 12,018 11,898 11,898
2014-2015 0 0 0 212 2,910 0
2015-2016 0 0 13 302 6,000 0
2016-2017 17,004 17,666 17,004 17,633 17,001 17,000
2017-2018 5,065 5,365 5,065 5,341 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 20,520 16,875 20,344 16,529 14,742 21,000
2019-2020 1,206 1,420 1,925 3,917 5,061 1,139
2020-2021 4,830 7,595 6,178 10,887 6,952 7,000
2021-2022 7,325 0 9,820 12,361 12,537 11,000
2022-2023 0 0 12,531 17,618 18,450 15,000

Totals $248,431

Projected Losses for the Year 2023-2024  (G) $18,000
Projected Losses for the Year 2024-2025  (H) 18,000

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix A, Page 1, Column (D).
(B) From MM - Appendix B, Page 1, Column (D).
(C) Based on results in MM - Appendix C, Page 1.
(D) Based on results in MM - Appendix C, Page 2.
(E) Based on results in MM - Appendix D, Page 1.
(F) Selected averages of (A), (B), (C), (D), and (E).
(G) From MM - Exhibit 5, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).
(H) From MM - Exhibit 5, Page 1, Line (K) / Line (G).

This exhibit summarizes the results of the actuarial methods we have applied to estimate limited losses
for each year.  These results are used to select a limited loss rate for future years.

33



MM - Exhibit 5
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Ultimate Trended Trended
Accident Limited Trend Limited Limited

Year Losses Factor Losses OBE Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E)

2011-2012 $5,000 1.047 $5,235 $169 $30.976
2012-2013 5,000 1.043 5,215 159 32.799
2013-2014 11,898 1.040 12,374 166 74.54
2014-2015 0 1.036 0 172 0.00
2015-2016 0 1.032 0 160 0.00
2016-2017 17,000 1.028 17,476 165 105.92
2017-2018 5,000 1.024 5,120 167 30.66
2018-2019 21,000 1.020 21,420 166 129.036
2019-2020 1,139 1.016 1,157 167 6.93
2020-2021 7,000 1.012 7,084 178 39.80
2021-2022 11,000 1.008 11,088 181 61.26
2022-2023 15,000 1.004 15,060 210 71.71

Totals $99,037 $101,229 2,060 $49.14
18/19-22/23 55,139 55,809 902 61.87
20/21-22/23 33,000 33,232 569 58.40

(F) Selected Limited Rate: $85
Prior: $85

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(G)  Factor to SIR: 4.852 4.871
(H)  Trend Factor: 1.000 1.004
(I)  Program Rate: $412.00 $416.00
(J)   OBE: 214 214
(K)  Projected Program Losses: 88,000 89,000
(L)  Projected ULAE: 0 0
(M)  Projected Loss and ULAE: $88,000 $89,000

Notes appear on the next page.

34



MM - Exhibit 5
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Selection of Projected Limited Loss Rate
and Projection of Program Losses and ULAE

Notes:

(A) From MM - Exhibit 4, Page 2, Column (F).
For purposes of projecting future losses, losses
are capped at $5,000 per occurrence.

(B) From MM - Appendix E, Page 1, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(E) (C) / (D).
(F) Selected based on (E).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) From MM - Appendix E.
(I) (F) x (G) x (H).
(J) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(K) (I) x (J).
(L) Based on an estimated claim closing pattern and the Fund's

historical claims administration expenses.
(M) (K) + (L).

This exhibit shows the calculation of future loss costs based on the past loss
rates. The projections will be accurate only to the extent that what has
happened in the past is representative of what will happen in the future.

35



MM - Appendix A
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Reported Loss Development

Limited Reported Program Reported
Reported Loss Ultimate Reported Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $102,521 1.000 $102,521 $102,521 1.000 $102,521
2003-2004 6,873 1.000 6,873 6,873 1.000 6,873
2004-2005 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2005-2006 10,000 1.000 10,000 10,000 1.000 10,000
2006-2007 5,000 1.000 5,000 5,000 1.000 5,000
2007-2008 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2008-2009 5,000 1.000 5,000 5,000 1.000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 1.000 5,000 5,000 1.000 5,000
2010-2011 15,000 1.000 15,000 15,000 1.000 15,000
2011-2012 5,000 1.000 5,000 5,000 1.000 5,000
2012-2013 5,000 1.000 5,000 5,000 1.000 5,000
2013-2014 11,898 1.000 11,898 11,898 1.000 11,898
2014-2015 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2015-2016 0 1.001 0 0 1.001 0
2016-2017 16,970 1.002 17,004 16,970 1.002 17,004
2017-2018 5,000 1.013 5,065 5,000 1.013 5,065
2018-2019 20,000 1.026 20,520 20,000 1.026 20,520
2019-2020 1,139 1.059 1,206 1,139 1.059 1,206
2020-2021 4,189 1.153 4,830 4,189 1.207 5,056
2021-2022 5,000 1.465 7,325 25,000 1.740 43,500
2022-2023 0 3.352 0 0 4.453 0

Totals $223,590 $227,242 $243,590 $263,643

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $5,000 per occurrence.
(C) From MM - Appendix A, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $5,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on MM - Appendix A, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses and case reserves as reported by the claims administrator. These
losses tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more information
becomes available about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable
patterns over time.

36



MM - Appendix A
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 5,000
2007-2008
2008-2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2012-2013 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 5,000 10,000 16,970 16,970 16,970 16,970 16,970
2017-2018 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 15,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
2019-2020 5,000 1,139 1,139 1,139
2020-2021 4,189 4,189
2021-2022 5,000 5,000
2022-2023

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 1.000
2007-2008
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 2.000 1.697 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.333 1.000 1.000
2019-2020 0.228 1.000 1.000
2020-2021 1.000
2021-2022 1.000

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.076 1.258 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.246 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.000 1.000 1.000
Comparative
Factors 2.288 1.271 1.089 1.032 1.013 1.011 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000
Prior 2.301 1.259 1.085 1.028 1.011 1.009 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000

Selected 2.288 1.271 1.089 1.032 1.013 1.011 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 3.352 1.465 1.153 1.059 1.026 1.013 1.002 1.001 1.000 1.000

37



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

MM - Appendix A
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Reported Loss Development

Limited Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

15,000 15,000 15,000
5,000 5,000
5,000

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
1.000

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000
1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

38



MM - Appendix A
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Reported between $5,000 and $50,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 4,680
2007-2008
2008-2009 45,000 45,000 45,000
2009-2010 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
2010-2011 100,063 100,063 100,063 100,063 100,063
2011-2012 37,500 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
2012-2013 45,000 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839
2013-2014 90,000 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 45,000 135,000 135,000 135,000 135,000 135,000 135,000
2017-2018 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
2018-2019 135,000 180,000 180,000 180,000
2019-2020 45,000
2020-2021
2021-2022 45,000 45,000
2022-2023

Reported Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 1.000
2007-2008
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.200 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 0.685 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 0.700 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 3.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.333 1.000 1.000
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022 1.000

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 2.000 1.167 0.925 0.937 1.040 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.000 1.000
Comparative
Factors 2.662 1.498 1.144 1.040 1.019 1.006 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000
Prior 2.662 1.498 1.144 1.040 1.019 1.006 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000

Selected 2.662 1.498 1.144 1.040 1.019 1.006 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000

Cumulated 4.874 1.831 1.222 1.068 1.027 1.008 1.002 1.000 1.000 1.000

39



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

MM - Appendix A
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Reported between $5,000 and $50,000 Loss Development

Losses Reported as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126

45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000

67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808
4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680

45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000

100,063 100,063 100,063
45,000 45,000
30,839

Reported Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
1.000

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000
1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

40



MM - Appendix B
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Paid Loss Development

Limited Program
Paid Paid Loss Ultimate Paid Paid Loss Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Limited Losses Development Program
Year of 6/30/23 Factor Losses of 6/30/23 Factor Losses
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior $102,521 1.000 $102,521 $102,521 1.000 $102,521
2003-2004 6,873 1.000 6,873 6,873 1.000 6,873
2004-2005 0 1.001 0 0 1.001 0
2005-2006 10,000 1.001 10,010 10,000 1.001 10,010
2006-2007 5,000 1.002 5,010 5,000 1.002 5,010
2007-2008 0 1.002 0 0 1.002 0
2008-2009 5,000 1.003 5,015 5,000 1.003 5,015
2009-2010 5,000 1.004 5,020 5,000 1.004 5,020
2010-2011 15,000 1.005 15,075 15,000 1.005 15,075
2011-2012 5,000 1.006 5,030 5,000 1.006 5,030
2012-2013 5,000 1.008 5,040 5,000 1.008 5,040
2013-2014 11,898 1.010 12,017 11,898 1.010 12,017
2014-2015 0 1.015 0 0 1.015 0
2015-2016 0 1.024 0 0 1.024 0
2016-2017 16,970 1.041 17,666 16,970 1.041 17,666
2017-2018 5,000 1.073 5,365 5,000 1.073 5,365
2018-2019 15,000 1.125 16,875 15,000 1.125 16,875
2019-2020 1,139 1.247 1,420 1,139 1.247 1,420
2020-2021 4,189 1.813 7,595 4,189 2.536 10,623
2021-2022 0 5.341 0 0 7.193 0
2022-2023 0 76.253 0 0 38.161 0

Totals $213,590 $220,532 $213,590 $223,560

Notes:

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts over $5,000 per occurrence.
(C) From MM - Appendix B, Page 2.
(D) (B) x (C).  These estimated losses exclude

amounts over $5,000 per occurrence.
(E) Losses capped at the Fund's SIR.  Amounts are provided by the Fund.
(F) Derived from factors on MM - Appendix B, Page 4.
(G) (E) x (F).

This method tends to understate ultimate losses for the most recent several years
because the large losses for those years generally have not yet emerged at the time
of our review.

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate losses for each year based
on paid losses as reported by the claims administrator. These losses tend to
"develop" or change from period to period as more information becomes available
about the cases.  This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

41



MM - Appendix B
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 5,000
2007-2008
2008-2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2012-2013 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 9,366 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898 11,898
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 120 6,970 16,970 16,970 16,970 16,970 16,970
2017-2018 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000
2019-2020 590 1,139 1,139 1,139
2020-2021 4,189 4,189
2021-2022
2022-2023

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 1.000
2007-2008
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.270 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 58.083 2.435 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.000 1.000 1.000
2019-2020 1.931 1.000 1.000
2020-2021 1.000
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 30.007 1.359 1.054 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.000 1.000 1.000
Comparative
Factors 14.277 2.946 1.454 1.108 1.048 1.031 1.017 1.009 1.005 1.002
Prior 14.279 2.958 1.452 1.106 1.048 1.030 1.016 1.009 1.005 1.002

Selected 14.277 2.946 1.454 1.108 1.048 1.031 1.017 1.009 1.005 1.002

Cumulated 76.253 5.341 1.813 1.247 1.125 1.073 1.041 1.024 1.015 1.010

42



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

MM - Appendix B
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Paid Loss Development

Limited Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873 6,873

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000

15,000 15,000 15,000
5,000 5,000
5,000

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
1.000

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000
1.000

1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000
1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000

1.002 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.001 1.000 1.000

1.008 1.006 1.005 1.004 1.003 1.002 1.002 1.001 1.001 1.000 1.000

43



MM - Appendix B
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Paid between $5,000 and $50,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 4,680
2007-2008
2008-2009 45,000 45,000 45,000
2009-2010 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
2010-2011 100,063 100,063 100,063 100,063 100,063
2011-2012 21,319 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
2012-2013 13,666 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839 30,839
2013-2014 16,527 56,488 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040 63,040
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 45,000 83,654 92,519 92,519 92,519 92,519
2017-2018 12,488 45,000 45,000 45,000
2018-2019 76,299 135,000 135,000 135,000
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

Paid Loss Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007 1.000
2007-2008
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 2.111 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 2.257 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 3.418 1.116 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017 1.859 1.106 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 3.603 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 1.769 1.000 1.000
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.814 2.282 1.275 1.222 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.000 1.000
Comparative
Factors 4.257 2.789 1.777 1.316 1.113 1.057 1.021 1.005 1.003 1.003
Prior 4.257 2.789 1.777 1.316 1.113 1.057 1.021 1.005 1.003 1.003

Selected 4.257 2.789 1.777 1.316 1.113 1.057 1.021 1.005 1.003 1.003

Cumulated 33.732 7.924 2.841 1.599 1.215 1.092 1.033 1.012 1.007 1.004

44



Accident
Year

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022
2022-2023

2002-2003
2003-2004
2004-2005
2005-2006
2006-2007
2007-2008
2008-2009
2009-2010
2010-2011
2011-2012
2012-2013
2013-2014
2014-2015
2015-2016
2016-2017
2017-2018
2018-2019
2019-2020
2020-2021
2021-2022

Average
Averages
   3-yr
   4-yr
Comparative
Factors
Prior

Selected

Cumulated

MM - Appendix B
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Paid between $5,000 and $50,000 Loss Development

Losses Paid as of:
132 144 156 168 180 192 204 216 228 240 252

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126 68,126

45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000

67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808 67,808
4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680 4,680

45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000
45,000 45,000 45,000 45,000

100,063 100,063 100,063
45,000 45,000
30,839

Paid Loss Development Factors:
132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000 1.000
1.000 1.000
1.000

132-144 144-156 156-168 168-180 180-192 192-204 204-216 216-228 228-240 240-252 252-Ult.
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.000 1.000
1.000

1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

1.001 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000

45



MM - Appendix C
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Reported Losses

Percentage Incurred
Reported Loss of Losses but not Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Yet to Be Program Reported Program
Year OBE of 6/30/23 Factor Reported Rate (IBNR) Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

2011-2012 $169 $5,000 1.000 0.000 $30.000 $0 $5,000
2012-2013 159 5,000 1.000 0.000 31.000 0 5,000
2013-2014 166 11,898 1.000 0.000 72 0 11,898
2014-2015 172 0 1.000 0.000 82 0 0
2015-2016 160 0 1.001 0.001 82 13 13
2016-2017 165 16,970 1.002 0.002 103 34 17,004
2017-2018 167 5,000 1.013 0.013 30 65 5,065
2018-2019 166 20,000 1.026 0.025 83 344 20,344
2019-2020 167 1,139 1.059 0.056 84 786 1,925
2020-2021 178 4,189 1.207 0.171 396 12,053 16,242
2021-2022 181 25,000 1.740 0.425 400 30,770 55,770
2022-2023 210 0 4.453 0.775 408 66,402 66,402

Totals 2,060 $94,196 $110,467 $204,663

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts incurred above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From MM - Appendix A, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From MM - Appendix C, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unreported will cost what this relationship would suggest.

46



MM - Appendix C
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Exposure and Development Method
Based on Paid Losses

Percentage
Paid Loss of Losses Incurred Ultimate

Accident Losses as Development Yet to Be Program but not Program
Year OBE of 6/30/23 Factor Paid Rate Paid Losses

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

2011-2012 $169 $5,000 1.006 0.006 $30.000 $30 $5,030
2012-2013 159 5,000 1.008 0.008 31.000 39 5,039
2013-2014 166 11,898 1.010 0.010 72 120 12,018
2014-2015 172 0 1.015 0.015 82 212 212
2015-2016 160 0 1.024 0.023 82 302 302
2016-2017 165 16,970 1.041 0.039 103 663 17,633
2017-2018 167 5,000 1.073 0.068 30 341 5,341
2018-2019 166 15,000 1.125 0.111 83 1,529 16,529
2019-2020 167 1,139 1.247 0.198 84 2,778 3,917
2020-2021 178 4,189 2.536 0.606 396 42,716 46,905
2021-2022 181 0 7.193 0.861 400 62,336 62,336
2022-2023 210 0 38.161 0.974 408 83,452 83,452

Totals 2,060 $64,196 $194,518 $258,714

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(B) Provided by the Fund.  These losses exclude

amounts paid above the Fund's SIR for each year.
(C) From MM - Appendix B, Page 1, Column (F).
(D) 1 - 1 / (C).
(E) From MM - Appendix C, Page 3, Column (H).
(F) (A) x (D) x (E).
(G) (B) + (F).

This exhibit shows the calculation of ultimate losses based on the assumption that there is an underlying relationship
between losses and exposure that changes in regular ways over time.  The method relies on the premise that
the losses that are currently unpaid will cost what this relationship would suggest.

47



MM - Appendix C
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Exposure and Development Method

Ultimate Trended Trended
Accident Limited Trend Limited Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year OBE Losses Factor Losses Loss Rate Loss Rate SIR Loss Rate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

2011-2012 $169 $5,000 1.047 $5,235 $31.000 $30.000 1.000 $30.000
2012-2013 159 5,000 1.043 5,215 33.000 31.000 1.000 31.000
2013-2014 166 11,898 1.040 12,374 75 72 1.000 72
2014-2015 172 0 1.036 0 82 1.000 82
2015-2016 160 0 1.032 0 82 1.000 82
2016-2017 165 17,000 1.028 17,476 106 103 1.000 103
2017-2018 167 5,000 1.024 5,120 31 30 1.000 30
2018-2019 166 21,000 1.020 21,420 129 83 1.000 83
2019-2020 167 1,139 1.016 1,157 7 84 1.000 84
2020-2021 178 5,000 1.012 5,060 28 84 4.710 396
2021-2022 181 7,000 1.008 7,056 39 84 4.758 400
2022-2023 210 20,000 1.004 20,080 96 85 4.805 408

 Total/Avg 2,060 $98,037 $100,193 $58
17/18-21/22 526 39,139 39,813 46
18/19-22/23 902 54,139 54,773 61

Selected Limited Rate: $85
Prior: $85

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(B) Selected average of results from Appendices A and B.
(C) From MM - Appendix E, Page 1, Column (B).
(D) (B) x (C).
(E) (D) / (A).
(F) Selected Limited Rate / (C).  For 2017-2018 and prior (B) / (A).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the underlying historical relationship between losses and exposure that is
needed to apply the estimation methods shown on pages 1 and 2 of this Appendix.

48



MM - Appendix D
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate
Accident Program Ultimate Program

Year Severity Claims Losses
(A) (B) (C)

Prior $367 279 $102,393
2003-2004 491 14 6,874
2004-2005 1,083 11 11,913
2005-2006 833 12 9,996
2006-2007 1,667 3 5,001
2007-2008 1,183 2 2,366
2008-2009 5,000 1 5,000
2009-2010 2,500 2 5,000
2010-2011 3,000 5 15,000
2011-2012 1,667 3 5,001
2012-2013 1,250 4 5,000
2013-2014 1,983 6 11,898
2014-2015 1,455 2 2,910
2015-2016 1,500 4 6,000
2016-2017 1,889 9 17,001
2017-2018 1,250 4 5,000
2018-2019 1,638 9 14,742
2019-2020 1,687 3 5,061
2020-2021 8,186 4 32,744
2021-2022 8,521 7 59,647
2022-2023 8,865 10 88,650

Total 394 $417,197

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix D, Page 2, Column (H).
(B) From MM - Appendix D, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) (A) x (B).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the estimated
ultimate losses for each year based on the
observed average frequency and severity of
claims. 

49



MM - Appendix D
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Frequency and Severity Method

Ultimate Adjusted Ultimate Trended
Accident Limited Ultimate Limited Trend Limited Limited Factor to Program

Year Losses Claims Severity Factor Severity Severity SIR Severity
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H)

Prior $102,521 279 $367 1.862 $683 $367 1.000 $367
2003-2004 6,873 14 491 1.808 888 491 1.000 491
2004-2005 0 11 0 1.755 1,083 1.000 1,083
2005-2006 10,000 12 833 1.704 1,419 833 1.000 833
2006-2007 5,000 3 1,667 1.654 2,757 1,667 1.000 1,667
2007-2008 0 2 0 1.606 1,183 1.000 1,183
2008-2009 5,000 1 5,000 1.559 7,795 5,000 1.000 5,000
2009-2010 5,000 2 2,500 1.513 3,783 2,500 1.000 2,500
2010-2011 15,000 5 3,000 1.469 4,407 3,000 1.000 3,000
2011-2012 5,000 3 1,667 1.426 2,377 1,667 1.000 1,667
2012-2013 5,000 4 1,250 1.385 1,731 1,250 1.000 1,250
2013-2014 11,898 6 1,983 1.345 2,667 1,983 1.000 1,983
2014-2015 0 2 0 1.306 1,455 1.000 1,455
2015-2016 0 4 0 1.267 1,500 1.000 1,500
2016-2017 17,000 9 1,889 1.231 2,325 1,889 1.000 1,889
2017-2018 5,000 4 1,250 1.195 1,494 1,250 1.000 1,250
2018-2019 21,000 9 2,333 1.160 2,706 1,638 1.000 1,638
2019-2020 1,139 3 380 1.126 428 1,687 1.000 1,687
2020-2021 7,000 4 1,750 1.093 1,913 1,738 4.710 8,186
2021-2022 11,000 7 1,571 1.061 1,667 1,791 4.758 8,521
2022-2023 15,000 10 1,500 1.030 1,545 1,845 4.805 8,865

Average Limited Severity: $2,387
Average 17/18-21/22 Limited Severity: 1,642
Average 18/19-22/23 Limited Severity: 1,652

Selected Limited Severity: $1,900
Prior: $2,000

Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from Appendices A, B, and C.
(B) MM - Appendix D, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) (A) / (B).
(D) From MM - Appendix E, Page 1, Column (J).
(E) (C) x (D).
(F) Selected Limited Severity / (D).
(G) Based on a Burr distribution, a mathematical model

of claim sizes.
(H) (F) x (G).

This exhibit shows the calculation of the historical average cost per claim, or severity.  The observed
average severity is used in the method shown on page 1 of this Appendix.

50



MM - Appendix D
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Frequency and Severity Method
Projection of Ultimate Claims

Reported Closed Selected Trended
Accident Claim Claim Ultimate Claim Trend Claim

Year Development Development Claims OBE Frequency Factor Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G)

Prior 279 280 279 0 0.589
2003-2004 14 14 14 0 0.604
2004-2005 11 11 11 0 0.619
2005-2006 12 12 12 0 0.635
2006-2007 3 3 3 0 0.652
2007-2008 2 2 2 0 0.668
2008-2009 1 1 1 0 0.685
2009-2010 2 2 2 0 0.702
2010-2011 5 5 5 0 0.721
2011-2012 3 3 3 169 0.018 0.739 0.013
2012-2013 4 4 4 159 0.025 0.758 0.019
2013-2014 6 6 6 166 0.036 0.778 0.028
2014-2015 2 2 2 172 0.012 0.797 0.010
2015-2016 4 4 4 160 0.025 0.818 0.020
2016-2017 9 9 9 165 0.055 0.838 0.046
2017-2018 4 5 4 167 0.024 0.860 0.021
2018-2019 9 6 9 166 0.054 0.881 0.048
2019-2020 3 6 3 167 0.018 0.904 0.016
2020-2021 4 12 4 178 0.022 0.927 0.020
2021-2022 7 21 7 181 0.039 0.950 0.037
2022-2023 13 0 10 210 0.046 0.975 0.045

Total 397 408 394 2,060 0.027
19/20-21/22 14 39 14 526 0.025
20/21-22/23 24 33 21 569 0.035

(H) Selected Frequency: 0.034
Prior: 0.041

Program Year: 2023-2024 2024-2025
(I) Trend Factor: 1.000 0.975
(J) Selected Frequency: 0.034 0.033
(K) Est. OBE: 214 214
(L) Ultimate Claims: 7 7

Notes:

(A) From MM - Appendix D, Page 4, (C). (G) (E) x (F).
(B) From MM - Appendix D, Page 5, (C). (H) The selected frequency of 0.034 is based on (G).
(C) Selected from (A) and (B). (I) From MM - Appendix E, Page 1, Column (H).
(D) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C). (J) (H) x (I).
(E) (C) / (D). (K) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(F) From MM - Appendix E, Page 1, Column (H). (L) (J) x (K).

This exhibit summarizes the estimated numbers of claims and shows the
estimated frequencies per OBE.

51



MM - Appendix D
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Frequency and Severity Method
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported
Reported Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 279 1.000 279
2003-2004 14 1.000 14
2004-2005 11 1.000 11
2005-2006 12 1.000 12
2006-2007 3 1.000 3
2007-2008 2 1.000 2
2008-2009 1 1.001 1
2009-2010 2 1.002 2
2010-2011 5 1.003 5
2011-2012 3 1.004 3 0.013
2012-2013 4 1.005 4 0.019
2013-2014 6 1.006 6 0.028
2014-2015 2 1.007 2 0.009
2015-2016 4 1.010 4 0.020
2016-2017 9 1.020 9 0.046
2017-2018 4 1.041 4 0.021
2018-2019 8 1.072 9 0.048
2019-2020 3 1.152 3 0.016
2020-2021 3 1.267 4 0.021
2021-2022 4 1.774 7 0.037
2022-2023 4 3.282 13 0.060

Total 383 397 0.029

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From MM - Appendix D, Page 6.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [MM - Appendix D, Page 3, (D)] x [MM - Appendix D, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on reported claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of 
claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are filed. 
This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

52



MM - Appendix D
Page 5

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Frequency and Severity Method
Closed Claim Count Development

Claims Closed
Closed Claim Trended

Accident as of Development Ultimate Claim
Year 6/30/2023 Factor Claims Frequency

(A) (B) (C) (D)

Prior 279 1.002 280
2003-2004 14 1.003 14
2004-2005 11 1.004 11
2005-2006 12 1.005 12
2006-2007 3 1.006 3
2007-2008 2 1.007 2
2008-2009 1 1.009 1
2009-2010 2 1.012 2
2010-2011 5 1.017 5
2011-2012 3 1.022 3 0.013
2012-2013 4 1.027 4 0.019
2013-2014 6 1.038 6 0.028
2014-2015 2 1.053 2 0.009
2015-2016 4 1.106 4 0.020
2016-2017 8 1.172 9 0.046
2017-2018 4 1.266 5 0.026
2018-2019 4 1.481 6 0.032
2019-2020 3 2.073 6 0.032
2020-2021 3 4.146 12 0.062
2021-2022 2 10.365 21 0.110
2022-2023 0 103.650 0

Total 372 408 0.033

Notes:

(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) From MM - Appendix D, Page 7.
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) (C) / [MM - Appendix D, Page 3, (D)] x [MM - Appendix D, Page 3, (F)].

This exhibit shows the calculation of estimated ultimate claims for each year
based on closed claims as provided by the Fund. These numbers of 
closed claims tend to "develop" or change from period to period as more claims are
closed.  This development tends to follow quantifiable patterns over time.

53



MM - Appendix D
Page 6

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Reported Claim Count Development

Claims Reported as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 14
2004-2005 11 11
2005-2006 12 12 12
2006-2007 3 3 3 3
2007-2008 2 2 2 2 2
2008-2009 1 1 1 1 1 1
2009-2010 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2010-2011 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
2011-2012 3 3 3 3 3 3 3 3
2012-2013 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
2013-2014 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6
2014-2015 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2015-2016 2 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
2016-2017 3 7 8 9 9 9 9
2017-2018 4 4 4 4 4
2018-2019 3 7 8 8 8
2019-2020 3 3 3 3
2020-2021 2 3 3
2021-2022 3 4
2022-2023 4

Reported Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 1.000
2004-2005 1.000 1.000
2005-2006 1.000 1.000 1.000
2006-2007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 2.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 2.333 1.143 1.125 1.000 1.000 1.000
2017-2018 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2018-2019 2.333 1.143 1.000 1.000
2019-2020 1.000 1.000 1.000
2020-2021 1.500 1.000
2021-2022 1.333

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.750 1.041 1.018 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.250 1.077 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.545 1.059 1.043 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
PRISM
Factors 3.899 2.251 1.100 1.075 1.030 1.021 1.010 1.003 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001
Prior 2.000 1.500 1.100 1.075 1.030 1.021 1.010 1.003 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

Selected 1.850 1.400 1.100 1.075 1.030 1.021 1.010 1.003 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001 1.001

Cumulated 3.282 1.774 1.267 1.152 1.072 1.041 1.020 1.010 1.007 1.006 1.005 1.004 1.003

54



MM - Appendix D
Page 7

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice
Closed Claim Development

Claims Closed as of:
Accident 12 24 36 48 60 72 84 96 108 120 132 144 156

Year Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 14
2004-2005 11 11
2005-2006 12 12 12
2006-2007 3 3 3 3
2007-2008 2 2 2 2 2
2008-2009 1 1 1 1 1 1
2009-2010 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
2010-2011 5 5 5 5 5 5 5 5
2011-2012 2 2 2 2 2 3 3 3
2012-2013 3 4 4 4 4 4 4 4
2013-2014 4 5 6 6 6 6 6 6
2014-2015 1 1 2 2 2 2 2 2
2015-2016 1 3 4 4 4 4 4
2016-2017 3 6 7 7 8 8
2017-2018 1 3 3 3 4
2018-2019 1 2 3 4
2019-2020 3 3 3
2020-2021 2 3
2021-2022 2
2022-2023

Closed Claim Count Development Factors:
12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168

Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months
2002-2003
2003-2004 1.000
2004-2005 1.000 1.000
2005-2006 1.000 1.000 1.000
2006-2007 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2007-2008 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2008-2009 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2009-2010 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2010-2011 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2011-2012 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.500 1.000 1.000
2012-2013 1.333 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2013-2014 1.250 1.200 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2014-2015 1.000 2.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2015-2016 3.000 1.333 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
2016-2017 2.000 1.167 1.000 1.143 1.000
2017-2018 3.000 1.000 1.000 1.333
2018-2019 2.000 1.500 1.333
2019-2020 1.000 1.000
2020-2021 1.500
2021-2022

12-24 24-36 36-48 48-60 60-72 72-84 84-96 96-108 108-120 120-132 132-144 144-156 156-168
Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months Months

Average 1.929 1.321 1.124 1.068 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.071 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
Averages
   3-yr 1.333 1.125 1.077 1.143 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.083 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
   4-yr 1.571 1.143 1.059 1.125 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.059 1.000 1.000 1.000 1.000
PRISM
Factors 10.000 3.750 2.500 1.400 1.170 1.080 1.060 1.050 1.014 1.011 1.005 1.005 1.005
Prior 10.000 2.500 2.000 1.400 1.170 1.080 1.060 1.050 1.014 1.011 1.005 1.005 1.005

Selected 10.000 2.500 2.000 1.400 1.170 1.080 1.060 1.050 1.014 1.011 1.005 1.005 1.005

Cumulated 103.650 10.365 4.146 2.073 1.481 1.266 1.172 1.106 1.053 1.038 1.027 1.022 1.017

55



MM - Appendix E
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Loss Trend Factors

Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to Factor to
Benefit 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024 2024-2025 2025-2026 2026-2027 2023-2024

Accident Level Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Loss Rate Frequency Frequency Frequency Frequency Severity
Year Factor Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level Level

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J)

Prior 1.000 1.083 1.087 1.092 1.096 0.589 0.574 0.560 0.546 1.862
2003-2004 1.000 1.079 1.083 1.088 1.092 0.604 0.589 0.574 0.560 1.808
2004-2005 1.000 1.075 1.079 1.084 1.088 0.619 0.604 0.589 0.574 1.755
2005-2006 1.000 1.071 1.075 1.080 1.084 0.635 0.619 0.604 0.589 1.704
2006-2007 1.000 1.067 1.071 1.076 1.080 0.652 0.635 0.619 0.604 1.654
2007-2008 1.000 1.063 1.067 1.072 1.076 0.668 0.651 0.635 0.619 1.606
2008-2009 1.000 1.059 1.063 1.068 1.072 0.685 0.668 0.651 0.635 1.559
2009-2010 1.000 1.055 1.060 1.064 1.068 0.702 0.685 0.668 0.651 1.513
2010-2011 1.000 1.051 1.056 1.060 1.064 0.721 0.702 0.685 0.668 1.469
2011-2012 1.000 1.047 1.052 1.056 1.060 0.739 0.720 0.703 0.685 1.426
2012-2013 1.000 1.043 1.048 1.052 1.056 0.758 0.739 0.721 0.703 1.385
2013-2014 1.000 1.040 1.044 1.048 1.052 0.778 0.758 0.739 0.721 1.345
2014-2015 1.000 1.036 1.040 1.044 1.048 0.797 0.777 0.758 0.739 1.306
2015-2016 1.000 1.032 1.036 1.040 1.044 0.818 0.797 0.777 0.758 1.267
2016-2017 1.000 1.028 1.032 1.036 1.040 0.838 0.817 0.797 0.777 1.231
2017-2018 1.000 1.024 1.028 1.032 1.036 0.860 0.838 0.817 0.797 1.195
2018-2019 1.000 1.020 1.024 1.028 1.032 0.881 0.859 0.838 0.817 1.160
2019-2020 1.000 1.016 1.020 1.024 1.028 0.904 0.881 0.859 0.838 1.126
2020-2021 1.000 1.012 1.016 1.020 1.024 0.927 0.903 0.881 0.859 1.093
2021-2022 1.000 1.008 1.012 1.016 1.020 0.950 0.926 0.904 0.881 1.061
2022-2023 1.000 1.004 1.008 1.012 1.016 0.975 0.951 0.927 0.904 1.030
2023-2024 1.000 1.000 1.004 1.008 1.012 1.000 0.975 0.951 0.927 1.000
2024-2025 1.000 -- 1.000 1.004 1.008 -- 1.000 0.975 0.951 --
2025-2026 1.000 -- -- 1.000 1.004 -- -- 1.000 0.975 --
2026-2027 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 -- -- -- 1.000 --

Notes:
(A) No benefit level adjustment applied.

(B) - (E) (A) adjusted for a 0.4% annual loss rate trend.
(F) - (I) (A) adjusted for a -2.5% annual frequency trend.

(J) (A) adjusted for a 3.0% annual severity trend.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the ways in which we expect claims costs to have changed over the
past twenty years due to changes in inflation.

56



MM - Appendix E
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Residual Trend Factors

Initial
Estimate of

Ultimate Ultimate Adjusted
Accident Limited Reported Limited Ultimate

Year Losses Claims BLF Severity OBE Frequency
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

Prior $102,521 279 1.000 367 0
2003-2004 6,873 14 1.000 491 0
2004-2005 0 11 1.000 0 0
2005-2006 10,000 12 1.000 833 0
2006-2007 5,000 3 1.000 1,667 0
2007-2008 0 2 1.000 0 0
2008-2009 5,000 1 1.000 5,000 0
2009-2010 5,000 2 1.000 2,500 0
2010-2011 15,000 5 1.000 3,000 0
2011-2012 5,000 3 1.000 1,667 169 178
2012-2013 5,000 4 1.000 1,250 159 252
2013-2014 11,898 6 1.000 1,983 166 361
2014-2015 0 2 1.000 0 172 116
2015-2016 0 4 1.000 0 160 250
2016-2017 17,000 9 1.000 1,889 165 545
2017-2018 5,000 4 1.000 1,250 167 240
2018-2019 21,000 9 1.000 2,333 166 542
2019-2020 1,139 3 1.000 380 167 180
2020-2021 5,000 4 1.000 1,250 178 225
2021-2022 7,000 7 1.000 1,000 181 387
2022-2023 20,000 10 1.000 2,000 210 476

Severity Trend Factors Frequency Trend Factors
Latest 5 x 2022-2023 0.898 1.008

Prior 1.030 0.975
Default 1.030 0.975

Selected Residual Trend 1.030 0.975

Notes:

(A) Selected average of results from MM - Appendix A and MM - Appendix B.
(B) MM - Appendix D, Page 3, Column (C).
(C) MM - Appendix E, Page 1, (A).
(D) (A) x (C) / (B).
(E) From MM - Appendix L, Column (C).
(F) (B) / (E) x 10,000.

57



MM - Appendix F
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

Prior
   Ultimate Loss $124,394 $124,394 $124,394
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 124,394 124,394 124,394
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2007-2008
   Ultimate Loss
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2008-2009
   Ultimate Loss $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2009-2010
   Ultimate Loss $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2010-2011
   Ultimate Loss $15,000 $15,000 $15,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 15,000 15,000 15,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2011-2012
   Ultimate Loss $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2012-2013
   Ultimate Loss $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2013-2014
   Ultimate Loss $11,898 $11,898 $11,898
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 11,898 11,898 11,898
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

58



MM - Appendix F
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2014-2015
   Ultimate Loss
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2015-2016
   Ultimate Loss -  -  -  
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2016-2017
   Ultimate Loss $17,000 $17,000 $17,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  12 7
   Paid to Date 16,970 16,982 16,989
   Outstanding Liability 30 18 11

2017-2018
   Ultimate Loss $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 5,000 5,000 5,000
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2018-2019
   Ultimate Loss $21,000 $21,000 $21,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  2,328 1,546
   Paid to Date 15,000 17,328 18,874
   Outstanding Liability 6,000 3,672 2,126

2019-2020
   Ultimate Loss $1,139 $1,139 $1,139
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  -  
   Paid to Date 1,139 1,139 1,139
   Outstanding Liability -  -  -  

2020-2021
   Ultimate Loss $20,000 $20,000 $20,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  10,641 2,270
   Paid to Date 4,189 14,830 17,100
   Outstanding Liability 15,811 5,170 2,900

2021-2022
   Ultimate Loss $59,000 $59,000 $59,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  17,523 27,914
   Paid to Date -  17,523 45,437
   Outstanding Liability 59,000 41,477 13,563

59



MM - Appendix F
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Calendar Period

7/1/2023 7/1/2024
As of to to

Accident Year 6/30/2023 06/30/2024 6/30/2025

2022-2023
   Ultimate Loss $75,000 $75,000 $75,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  8,700 19,691
   Paid to Date -  8,700 28,391
   Outstanding Liability 75,000 66,300 46,609

2023-2024
   Ultimate Loss -  $88,000 $88,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  2,288 9,943
   Paid to Date -  2,288 12,231
   Outstanding Liability -  85,712 75,769

2024-2025
   Ultimate Loss -  -  $89,000
   Paid in Calendar Period -  -  2,314
   Paid to Date -  -  2,314
   Outstanding Liability -  -  86,686

Totals
   Ultimate Loss $369,431 $457,431 $546,431
   Paid in Calendar Period -  41,492 63,685
   Paid to Date 213,590 255,082 318,767
   Outstanding Liability 155,841 202,349 227,664
   Total Outstanding ULAE -  -  -  
   Outstanding Liability
                 plus ULAE 155,841 202,349 227,664

Notes appear on the next page.

60



MM - Appendix F
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Payment and Reserve Forecast

Notes to previous page:

·     Accident Year is associated with date of loss.  Calendar Period is associated with date of 
      transaction.  For example, for the losses which occurred during 2021-2022, $17,523 is
      expected to be paid between 7/1/23 and 6/30/24, $17,523 will have been paid by 6/30/24,
      and the reserve for remaining payments on these claims should be $41,477.

·     Ultimate Losses for each accident year are from MM - Exhibit 4, Page 1.

·     Paid in Calendar Period is a proportion of the Outstanding Liability from the
      previous calendar period.  These proportions are derived from the paid loss development
      pattern selected in Appendix B.  For example, $27,914 = $41,477 x 67.3%.

·     Paid to Date is Paid in Calendar Period plus Paid to Date from previous
      calendar period.  For example, $45,437 = $27,914 + $17,523.

·     Outstanding Liability is Ultimate Loss minus Paid to Date.  For example,  
      $41,477 = $59,000 - $17,523.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the liability for outstanding claims as of the date of evaluation, the end of
the current fiscal year, and the end of the coming fiscal year. It also shows the expected claims payout during
the remainder of the current fiscal year and the coming fiscal year.  Refer to the Totals at the end of the exhibit
for the balance sheet information. The top parts of the exhibit show information for each program year.

61



MM - Appendix G

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Short- and Long-Term Liabilities

Liabilities as of 6/30/23: Expected Discounted
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $39,000 $39,000

ULAE: 0 0
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $39,000 $39,000

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $117,000 $117,000
ULAE: 0 0

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $117,000 $117,000

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $156,000 $156,000
ULAE: 0 0

Total Loss and LAE: $156,000 $156,000

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $61,000 $61,000

ULAE: 0 0
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $61,000 $61,000

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $141,000 $141,000
ULAE: 0 0

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $141,000 $141,000

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $202,000 $202,000
ULAE: 0 0

Total Loss and LAE: $202,000 $202,000

Discounted with a Margin for Contingencies
70% 75% 80% 85% 90%

Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence Confidence
Liabilities as of 6/30/23:

Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $45,000 $47,000 $50,000 $54,000 $59,000
ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0

Short-Term Loss and LAE: $45,000 $47,000 $50,000 $54,000 $59,000

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $134,000 $142,000 $151,000 $161,000 $176,000
ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $134,000 $142,000 $151,000 $161,000 $176,000

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $179,000 $189,000 $201,000 $215,000 $235,000
ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0

Total Loss and LAE: $179,000 $189,000 $201,000 $215,000 $235,000

Liabilities as of 6/30/24:
Current (Short Term) Loss and ALAE: $70,000 $74,000 $79,000 $84,000 $92,000

ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0
Short-Term Loss and LAE: $70,000 $74,000 $79,000 $84,000 $92,000

Non-Current (Long Term) Loss and ALAE: $162,000 $171,000 $181,000 $195,000 $212,000
ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0

Long-Term Loss and LAE: $162,000 $171,000 $181,000 $195,000 $212,000

Total Liability Loss and ALAE: $232,000 $245,000 $260,000 $279,000 $304,000
ULAE: 0 0 0 0 0

Total Loss and LAE: $232,000 $245,000 $260,000 $279,000 $304,000

Note Current (short term) liabilities are the portion of the total estimated liability shown on MM - Appendix F that is expected to be paid
out within the coming year. Totals may vary from MM - Exhibit 1, due to rounding.

62



MM - Appendix H
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Discount Factors to be Applied to Overall Reserves

Full Value Discounted Full Value Discounted
Accident of Reserve Discount Reserve of Reserve Discount Reserve

Year at 6/30/23 Factor at 6/30/23 at 6/30/24 Factor at 6/30/24
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

2018-2019 $6,000 1.000 $6,000 $3,672 1.000 $3,672
2019-2020 0 1.000 0 0 1.000 0
2020-2021 15,811 1.000 15,811 5,170 1.000 5,170
2021-2022 59,000 1.000 59,000 41,477 1.000 41,477
2022-2023 75,000 1.000 75,000 66,300 1.000 66,300
2023-2024 0 85,712 1.000 85,712

Totals $155,841 $155,841 $202,349 $202,349

(G)  Discount Factor at 6/30/23 for Overall Reserve: 1.000
(H)  Discount Factor at 6/30/24 for Overall Reserve: 1.000

Notes:
(A) From MM - Appendix F, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/23.
(B) Based on MM - Appendix H, Page 2, Column (E).
(C) (A) x (B).
(D) From MM - Appendix F, Outstanding Liability at 6/30/24.
(E) Based on MM - Appendix H, Page 2, Column (E).
(F) (D) x (E).
(G) Total of (C) / Total of (A).
(H) Total of (F) / Total of (D).

This exhibit shows the expected impact of anticipated investment income on the liability for
outstanding claims at the date of evaluation and the end of the current fiscal year.  For
example, if the discount factor in item (G) is 1.000, the discounted liability for outstanding 
claims is 100.0% of the full value.

63



MM - Appendix H
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Calculation of Discount Factors

Payment Payment Return on Discounted Undiscounted Discount
Year Pattern Investment Reserves Reserves Factor
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)

22 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
21 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
20 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
19 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
18 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
17 0.0% 0.0% 0.000 0.000 1.000
16 0.1% 0.0% 0.001 0.001 1.000
15 0.0% 0.0% 0.001 0.001 1.000
14 0.0% 0.0% 0.001 0.001 1.000
13 0.0% 0.0% 0.001 0.001 1.000
12 0.1% 0.0% 0.002 0.002 1.000
11 0.3% 0.0% 0.005 0.005 1.000
10 0.4% 0.0% 0.009 0.009 1.000
9 0.5% 0.0% 0.014 0.014 1.000
8 2.0% 0.0% 0.034 0.034 1.000
7 4.7% 0.0% 0.081 0.081 1.000
6 8.2% 0.0% 0.163 0.163 1.000
5 17.5% 0.0% 0.338 0.338 1.000
4 26.9% 0.0% 0.607 0.607 1.000
3 25.4% 0.0% 0.861 0.861 1.000
2 11.2% 0.0% 0.974 0.974 1.000
1 2.6% 0.0% 1.000 1.000 1.000

(G)  Discount Factor for Future Funding: 2023-2024 1.000
2024-2025 1.000

Notes:
(A) This is the year of payment relative to the accident year.  For example, year 7

refers to payments made in the seventh year after the inception of the accident
year.  We assume that payments are made at midyear.

(B) Percent of ultimate loss paid this year.  This payment pattern is based on the paid
loss development pattern selected in MM - Appendix B, Page 2.

(C) Assumed Investment Income Rates.
(D) Discounted Reserves at the beginning of this year is next year's Discounted Reserves 

discounted one year plus this year's payments discounted six months.  For
example, in year 2, 97.4% = [86.1% / 1.000] + [11.2% / (1.000)].

(E) Summation of future (B) values.  This is the percent of ultimate loss unpaid at the
beginning of the year.

(F) (D) / (E).
(G) (F) at year 1, with interest accumulated for six months.  We assume that the

required funding is deposited at the middle of the first year.

This exhibit shows the calculation of the effect of anticipated investment income on future
claims costs.  Thus, if the discount factor in item (F) is 1.00, on a discounted basis, $1.00
must be budgeted for every $1 that will actually be paid on claims that will be incurred in
the next fiscal year.

64



MM - Appendix I

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Confidence Level Table

Probability Projected Losses Outstanding Losses

95% 2.150 1.711
90% 1.805 1.506
85% 1.598 1.381
80% 1.444 1.288
75% 1.320 1.212
70% 1.215 1.148
65% 1.123 1.090
60% 1.040 1.038
55% 0.964 0.990
50% 0.892 0.945
45% 0.824 0.901
40% 0.758 0.858
35% 0.692 0.815
30% 0.627 0.772
25% 0.559 0.726

To read table:  For the above retention, there is a 90% chance
that final loss settlements will be less than
1.805 times the average expected amount of losses.

This exhibit shows the loads that must be applied to bring estimated losses
at the expected level to the various indicated confidence levels.

65



MM - Appendix J

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Program History

Policy Policy Self-Insured Retention
Year Year Policy Per

Start Date End Date Year Occurrence Aggregate

10/1/1981 9/30/2003 Prior $5,000    (none)
10/1/2003 9/30/2004 2003-2004 5,000    (none)
10/1/2004 9/30/2005 2004-2005 5,000    (none)
10/1/2005 9/30/2006 2005-2006 5,000    (none)
10/1/2006 9/30/2007 2006-2007 5,000    (none)
10/1/2007 9/30/2008 2007-2008 5,000    (none)
10/1/2008 9/30/2009 2008-2009 5,000    (none)
10/1/2009 9/30/2010 2009-2010 5,000    (none)
10/1/2010 9/30/2011 2010-2011 5,000    (none)
10/1/2011 9/30/2012 2011-2012 5,000    (none)
10/1/2012 9/30/2013 2012-2013 5,000    (none)
10/1/2013 9/30/2014 2013-2014 5,000    (none)
10/1/2014 9/30/2015 2014-2015 5,000    (none)
10/1/2015 9/30/2016 2015-2016 5,000    (none)
10/1/2016 9/30/2017 2016-2017 5,000    (none)
10/1/2017 9/30/2018 2017-2018 5,000    (none)
10/1/2018 9/30/2019 2018-2019 5,000    (none)
10/1/2019 9/30/2020 2019-2020 5,000    (none)
10/1/2020 9/30/2021 2020-2021 25,000    (none)
10/1/2021 9/30/2022 2021-2022 25,000    (none)
10/1/2022 9/30/2023 2022-2023 25,000    (none)
10/1/2023 9/30/2024 2023-2024 25,000    (none)
10/1/2024 9/30/2025 2024-2025 25,000    (none)

Third Party
Claims Begin End

Administrator Date Date

Risk Management Services of California Current

This exhibit summarizes some of the key facts about the history of the program.

66



MM - Appendix K
Page 1

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Incurred Losses as of 6/30/23

Incurred
Additions Subtractions Incurred Incurred Incurred Incurred Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Incurred Over Capped at $5,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Incurred Losses Losses Incurred Over SIR $5,000 $5,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior 1,088,022 $0 $0 $1,088,022 $985,501 $985,501 $102,521 $0 $102,521 $102,521
2003-2004 525,399 0 0 525,399 518,526 518,526 6,873 0 6,873 6,873
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005-2006 102,875 0 0 102,875 92,875 92,875 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
2006-2007 9,680 0 0 9,680 4,680 4,680 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2008-2009 85,361 0 0 85,361 80,361 80,361 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 977,271 0 0 977,271 972,271 972,271 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 1,686,431 0 0 1,686,431 1,671,431 1,671,431 15,000 0 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 162,336 0 0 162,336 157,336 157,336 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2012-2013 35,839 0 0 35,839 30,839 30,839 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 145,046 0 0 145,046 133,148 133,148 11,898 0 11,898 11,898
2014-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2015-2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2016-2017 871,428 0 0 871,428 854,458 854,458 16,970 0 16,970 16,970
2017-2018 235,323 0 0 235,323 230,323 230,323 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 2,755,000 0 0 2,755,000 2,735,000 2,735,000 20,000 0 20,000 20,000
2019-2020 1,139 0 0 1,139 0 0 1,139 0 1,139 1,139
2020-2021 4,189 0 0 4,189 0 0 4,189 0 4,189 4,189
2021-2022 50,000 0 0 50,000 25,000 45,000 5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000
2022-2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $8,735,340 $0 $0 $8,735,340 $8,491,749 $8,511,749 $223,590 $20,000 $243,590 $243,590

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) 
(D) 
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of incurred losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of incurred losses in excess of $5,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See MM - Appendix J.

67



MM - Appendix K
Page 2

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Paid Losses as of 6/30/23

Paid
Additions Subtractions Paid Paid Paid Paid Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Paid Over Capped at $5,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Paid Losses Losses Paid Over SIR $5,000 $5,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $1,088,022 $0 $0 $1,088,022 $985,501 $985,501 $102,521 $0 $102,521 $102,521
2003-2004 525,399 0 0 525,399 518,526 518,526 6,873 0 6,873 6,873
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005-2006 102,875 0 0 102,875 92,875 92,875 10,000 0 10,000 10,000
2006-2007 9,680 0 0 9,680 4,680 4,680 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2008-2009 85,361 0 0 85,361 80,361 80,361 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2009-2010 977,271 0 0 977,271 972,271 972,271 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2010-2011 1,686,431 0 0 1,686,431 1,671,431 1,671,431 15,000 0 15,000 15,000
2011-2012 162,336 0 0 162,336 157,336 157,336 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2012-2013 35,839 0 0 35,839 30,839 30,839 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2013-2014 145,046 0 0 145,046 133,148 133,148 11,898 0 11,898 11,898
2014-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2015-2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2016-2017 803,947 0 0 803,947 786,977 786,977 16,970 0 16,970 16,970
2017-2018 235,323 0 0 235,323 230,323 230,323 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2018-2019 914,497 0 0 914,497 899,497 899,497 15,000 0 15,000 15,000
2019-2020 1,139 0 0 1,139 0 0 1,139 0 1,139 1,139
2020-2021 4,189 0 0 4,189 0 0 4,189 0 4,189 4,189
2021-2022 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2022-2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $6,777,356 $0 $0 $6,777,356 $6,563,765 $6,563,765 $213,590 $0 $213,590 $213,590

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) 
(D) 
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of paid losses in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of paid losses in excess of $5,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See MM - Appendix J.

68



MM - Appendix K
Page 3

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Case Reserves as of 6/30/23

Reserves
Additions Subtractions Reserves Reserves Reserves Reserves Capped at

Accident Unlimited to from Adjusted Reserves Over Capped at $5,000 Capped at SIR &
Year Reserves Losses Losses Reserves Over SIR $5,000 $5,000 to SIR Layer SIR Aggregate
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
2003-2004 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2004-2005 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2005-2006 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2006-2007 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2007-2008 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2008-2009 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2009-2010 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2010-2011 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2011-2012 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2012-2013 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2013-2014 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2014-2015 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2015-2016 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2016-2017 67,481 0 0 67,481 67,481 67,481 0 0 0 0
2017-2018 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2018-2019 1,840,503 0 0 1,840,503 1,835,503 1,835,503 5,000 0 5,000 5,000
2019-2020 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2020-2021 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2021-2022 50,000 0 0 50,000 25,000 45,000 5,000 20,000 25,000 25,000
2022-2023 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total $1,957,984 $0 $0 $1,957,984 $1,927,984 $1,947,984 $10,000 $20,000 $30,000 $30,000

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) MM - Appendix K, Page 1, Column (B) - MM - Appendix K, Page 2, Column (B).
(C) MM - Appendix K, Page 1, Column (C) - MM - Appendix K, Page 2, Column (C).
(D) MM - Appendix K, Page 1, Column (D) - MM - Appendix K, Page 2, Column (D).
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Sum of case reserves in excess of SIR.
(G) Sum of case reserves in excess of $5,000.
(H) (E) - (G).
(I) (G) - (F).
(J) (E) - (F).
(K) Minimum of (J) and the aggregate stop loss.  See MM - Appendix J.

69



MM - Appendix K
Page 4

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Claim Counts as of 6/30/23

Additions Subtractions Additions Subtractions
to from Adjusted to from Adjusted Adjusted

Accident Reported Reported Reported Reported Closed Closed Closed Closed Open Open
Year Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims Claims
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F) (G) (H) (I) (J) (K)

Prior 299 0 20 279 299 0 20 279 0 0
2003-2004 14 0 0 14 14 0 0 14 0 0
2004-2005 11 0 0 11 11 0 0 11 0 0
2005-2006 12 0 0 12 12 0 0 12 0 0
2006-2007 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 0 0
2007-2008 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 0 0
2008-2009 1 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 0 0
2009-2010 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 0 0
2010-2011 5 0 0 5 5 0 0 5 0 0
2011-2012 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 0 0
2012-2013 4 0 0 4 4 0 0 4 0 0
2013-2014 6 0 0 6 6 0 0 6 0 0
2014-2015 2 0 0 2 2 0 0 2 0 0
2015-2016 4 0 0 4 4 0 0 4 0 0
2016-2017 9 0 0 9 8 0 0 8 1 1
2017-2018 4 0 0 4 4 0 0 4 0 0
2018-2019 8 0 0 8 4 0 0 4 4 4
2019-2020 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 0 0
2020-2021 3 0 0 3 3 0 0 3 0 0
2021-2022 4 0 0 4 2 0 0 2 2 2
2022-2023 3 1 0 4 0 0 0 0 3 4
2023-2024 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 402 1 20 383 392 0 20 372 10 11

Notes: 

(A) Years are 7/1 to 6/30.
(B) Provided by the Fund.
(C) Tehama
(D) 
(E) (B) + (C) - (D).
(F) Provided by the Fund.
(G) Tehama
(H) 
(I) (F) + (G) - (H).
(J) (B) - (F).
(K) (E) - (I).

70



MM - Appendix L

Trindel Insurance Fund - Medical Malpractice

Exposure Measures

Inflation
Accident Trend 

Year OBE Factor OBE
(A) (B) (C)

2014-2015 172 1.000 172
2015-2016 160 1.000 160
2016-2017 165 1.000 165
2017-2018 167 1.000 167
2018-2019 166 1.000 166
2019-2020 167 1.000 167
2020-2021 178 1.000 178
2021-2022 181 1.000 181
2022-2023 210 1.000 210
2023-2024 214 1.000 214
2024-2025 214 1.000 214

Notes:
(A) Provided by the Fund.
(B) N/A.
(C) (A) x (B).

71



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 8. 
 

SUBJECT: PRISM Benchmark Comparison (Andrew Fischer, Gina Dean) 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational item to compare Trindel to other 
members in the General Liability 1, and Excess Workers’ Compensation programs at 
PRISM.  

BACKGROUND:  At the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, during 
discussions of the premiums we are paying PRISM, Gina Dean from PRISM brought 
up the bench mark comparison program from her data analytics team and started to 
compare our loss data to other members.  

Gina and myself worked together to provide you the data in a formal fashion to 
compare Trindel as a whole to other entity types for both programs using 7 years of 
loss experience. Additionally, we have included in your binder your individual County 
comparison to other Trindel Counties, Counties not in Trindel, Cities and Towns, 
Special Districts, and schools for both the GL1 and EWC programs. 

The comparative metrics or key performance indicators are: 

 

• Average Cost per Claim – Total Incurred (Total Reserves + Total Paid) per Claim 
• Loss Rate – Total Incurred per $100 Payroll 
• Frequency – Number of Claims per $1M Payroll 
• Average Losses per Claim – Total Incurred Losses per Claim (TTD/4850 and PD 

for WC, and Settlements for GL) 
• Average Expense per Claim – Total Incurred Expenses per Claim (Bill 

Review/UR, investigations and legal for WC. Legal, expert witness, ADR, and 
investigation costs for GL) 

• Average Paid per Claim – Total Paid per Claim 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 



 

  



































































































































































































































































 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 9. 
 

SUBJECT: Premiums for fiscal year 2024-2025. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: This is an action item for the Board of Directors to set 
the premiums for fiscal year 2024-2025, and set the associated self-insured 
retentions (SIR) for the workers’ compensation, and general liability programs. 

BACKGROUND:  In recent years we have been faced with up to 50% year over year 
increases for excess insurance, mostly effecting the general liability and property 
coverages. In an effort to obtain more favorable coverage we recently engaged the 
services of the largest reinsurance broker in the world, Guy Carpenter, and their 
public entity team to perform an evaluation to see if we could have obtained more 
favorable pricing last year, 23-24, in the reinsurance market as a standalone entity 
apart from PRISM. Their actuarial team performed an analysis of our ground up 
losses for the general liability, medical-malpractice, and property coverages, with the 
identical coverage provisions of PRISM’s MOC’s, as well as SIR’s. We worked with 
them from July though December, and based on their analysis there would not be 
enough of a material change in pricing to justify leaving PRISM’s liability, property, or 
medical-malpractice programs for fiscal year 24-25. They confirmed my suspicions 
that Trindel as a homogeneous risk profile consisting of Counties only is a very 
marketable program, however, the hard market for public entities continues to push 
us into retaining more risk as the most cost-effective option instead of transferring it 
to the reinsurance market, and even though we are seeing record increases, PRISM’s 
programs are in line with the market. 

 

This was an imperative process for us to go through as that has not been explored 
since 2021, and it also my duty to perform due diligence to ensure we obtain the 
most favorable excess insurance coverage. The door is not closed on this option, and 
we will continue to work with them every year to perform our due diligence. Luckily, 
all of the tough initial leg work is done, and in the event that option turns out to be a 
good long-term strategy in the future we will be able to hit the ground running. 

 



 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: $38,959,621-$41,048,203 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the premium option for $2Million SIR in both General 
Liability and Workers’ Compensation. 

  





AL
PI

N
E

CO
LU

SA
D

EL
N

O
R

TE
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
N

O
PL

UM
AS

SA
N

B
EN

IT
O

SI
ER

RA
SU

TT
ER

TE
H

AM
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

20
23

%
C

ha
ng

e
fro

m
pr

io
ry

ea
r

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

$6
11

,0
92

$6
91

,1
92

$1
,1

19
,9

23
$1

,4
74

,7
82

$6
20

,4
30

$1
,0

28
,7

02
$1

,3
15

,8
58

$1
,9

03
,3

21
$8

33
,0

72
$2

,7
41

,2
26

$4
,2

26
,5

28
$1

,4
18

,5
71

$1
7,

98
4,

69
6

15
,1

95
,8

73
.7

0
18

%

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
$3

77
,0

83
$1

,0
00

,1
48

$1
,0

03
,9

64
$1

,0
47

,0
15

$5
84

,4
20

$1
,0

27
,1

63
$1

,0
95

,5
45

$1
,6

26
,7

98
$3

30
,4

27
$3

,5
22

,1
74

$2
,2

89
,3

91
$1

,5
29

,4
67

$1
5,

43
3,

59
4

11
,1

03
,5

50
.7

5
39

%
C

R
IM

E/
BO

N
D

$4
,6

42
$7

,8
46

$9
,5

71
$7

,0
10

$5
,6

92
$6

,1
17

$8
,8

30
$7

,7
11

$1
2,

06
1

$1
5,

03
1

$1
4,

68
1

$3
,8

77
$1

03
,0

69
96

,6
43

.0
0

7%
W

AT
ER

C
R

AF
T

$8
5

$1
,3

59
$1

,2
91

$1
,6

68
$1

56
$3

54
$2

,4
76

$0
$6

78
$1

,2
90

$0
$9

86
$1

0,
34

3
9,

86
5.

00
5%

AI
R

PO
R

T/
C

R
AF

T
$2

,2
87

$3
,2

56
$4

,3
17

$6
,4

42
$1

1,
64

8
$3

,7
17

$5
,5

03
$0

$1
,8

82
$0

$0
$8

,7
35

$4
7,

78
7

48
,0

37
.0

0
-1

%
C

YB
ER

$7
,3

64
$8

,1
82

$1
3,

18
4

$1
0,

66
6

$7
,3

64
$8

,9
23

$2
8,

08
7

$1
0,

51
9

$1
07

,3
64

$2
4,

82
7

$1
6,

93
1

$9
,2

62
$2

52
,6

73
11

7,
55

3.
00

11
5%

O
EL

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$1
55

,0
07

$0
$1

55
,0

07
12

7,
64

7.
00

21
%

C
IM

I
$1

4,
71

8
$0

$0
$4

8,
82

0
$1

9,
07

0
$0

$0
$4

2,
95

7
$1

6,
88

3
$0

$0
$1

02
,6

88
$2

45
,1

36
24

1,
70

9.
57

1%

PR
O

PE
R

TY
$2

02
,6

83
$2

09
,8

30
$7

31
,1

66
$3

20
,6

08
$3

07
,4

16
$2

71
,8

22
$7

10
,4

06
$9

43
,9

29
$1

16
,6

09
$4

65
,3

11
$3

75
,7

55
$2

27
,3

56
$4

,8
82

,8
91

3,
12

7,
93

6.
62

56
%

M
ED

 M
AL

$9
,0

97
$8

3,
85

2
$9

7,
11

7
$8

1,
78

2
$3

8,
73

4
$6

4,
40

4
$7

8,
35

0
$9

3,
37

1
$8

,0
65

$6
76

,8
56

$1
78

,0
75

$5
8,

29
6

$1
,4

68
,0

00
1,

42
9,

43
5.

17
3%

PO
LL

U
TI

O
N

$3
0,

21
6

$4
9,

86
0

$3
2,

82
2

$3
6,

81
5

$4
6,

22
6

$5
2,

00
8

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

16
0

$3
5,

85
9

$3
6,

67
2

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

72
4

$4
65

,0
06

49
9,

52
4.

22
-7

%

TO
TA

L
$1

,2
59

,2
67

$2
,0

55
,5

25
$3

,0
13

,3
55

$3
,0

35
,6

08
$1

,6
41

,1
57

$2
,4

63
,2

10
$3

,2
77

,8
78

$4
,6

67
,7

67
$1

,4
62

,8
99

$7
,4

83
,3

88
$7

,2
89

,1
89

$3
,3

98
,9

61
$4

1,
04

8,
20

2
31

,9
97

,7
75

.0
3

28
%

To
ta

ls
fro

m
FY

23
/2

4
$1

,1
53

,2
06

$1
,4

73
,4

03
$2

,3
81

,9
94

$2
,2

82
,2

59
$1

,5
71

,9
81

$2
,0

16
,0

28
$2

,5
04

,2
84

$3
,3

62
,8

12
$1

,0
88

,6
59

$6
,0

49
,4

30
$5

,8
33

,0
28

$2
,2

80
,6

91
$3

1,
99

7,
77

5
0%

$
C

ha
ng

e
fro

m
pr

io
ry

ea
r

$1
06

,0
61

$5
82

,1
21

$6
31

,3
61

$7
53

,3
49

$6
9,

17
6

$4
47

,1
81

$7
73

,5
94

$1
,3

04
,9

55
$3

74
,2

40
$1

,4
33

,9
58

$1
,4

56
,1

60
$1

,1
18

,2
70

$9
,0

50
,4

27
%

C
ha

ng
e

fro
m

pr
io

ry
ea

r
9.

20
%

39
.5

1%
26

.5
1%

33
.0

1%
4.

40
%

22
.1

8%
30

.8
9%

38
.8

1%
34

.3
8%

23
.7

0%
24

.9
6%

49
.0

3%
28

.2
8% 3%

TR
IN

D
EL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

FU
N

D
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

PR
EM

IU
M

C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
20

24
-2

02
5 

PR
EM

IU
M

$1
M

ill
io

n
SI

R
 W

or
ke

rs
'C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

an
d 

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y

S:
\A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n\

An
dr

ew
\P

re
m

iu
m

s\
24

-2
5\

20
24

-2
02

5
PR

EM
IU

M
W

O
R

KS
H

EE
TS

 1
m

illi
on

SI
R

1
1/

31
/2

02
4



No
te

,a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g
on

5-
11

-0
6 

th
e

Bo
ar

d
el

ec
te

d 
to

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e

am
ou

nt
 fo

r t
he

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
Su

bs
id

y
5%

pe
ry

ea
r f

ro
m

no
w

on
 to

be
re

vi
ew

ed
on

an
an

nu
al

ba
si

s.
H

is
to

ry
of

Su
bs

id
y:

No
te

 2
,M

ay
20

14
bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e

bo
ar

d 
ca

pp
ed

 th
e

LP
E 

su
bs

id
y

at
$6

0,
00

0
an

d
2,

00
0

ad
di

tio
na

l t
o

un
di

sb
ur

se
d

lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n

97
-9

8 
th

ro
ug

h
05

-0
6

40
,0

00
06

-0
7

ye
ar

42
,0

00
07

-0
8

ye
ar

44
,1

00
08

-0
9

ye
ar

46
,3

05
09

-1
0

ye
ar

48
,6

20
10

-1
1

ye
ar

51
,0

51
11

-1
2

ye
ar

53
,6

04
12

-1
3

ye
ar

56
,2

84
13

-1
4

ye
ar

59
,0

98
14

-1
5

ye
ar

60
,0

00
15

-1
6

ye
ar

 fo
rw

ar
d

60
,0

00

$7
20

,0
00

20
23

-2
4

Bu
dg

et

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
63

0,
60

5
$

Ad
m

in
68

6,
61

0
$

Le
ss

A
cc

um
.A

dm
in

Eq
ui

ty
To

ta
l

1,
31

7,
21

5
$

L/
P

C
la

im
C

ou
nt

s
pr

io
r3

yr
s

Pr
op

Pr
op

R
at

io
Li

ab
Li

ab
R

at
io

AL
PI

N
E

12
7.

19
%

6
1.

52
%

C
O

LU
SA

3
1.

80
%

21
5.

33
%

D
EL

N
O

R
TE

28
16

.7
7%

26
6.

60
%

LA
SS

E
N

11
6.

59
%

28
7.

11
%

M
O

D
O

C
9

5.
39

%
6

1.
52

%
M

O
N

O
16

9.
58

%
28

7.
11

%
PL

U
M

AS
13

7.
78

%
15

3.
81

%
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
17

10
.1

8%
84

21
.3

2%
SI

E
R

R
A

5
2.

99
%

8
2.

03
%

SU
TT

ER
33

19
.7

6%
67

17
.0

1%
TE

H
A

M
A

6
3.

59
%

82
20

.8
1%

TR
IN

IT
Y

14
8.

38
%

23
5.

84
%

16
7

10
0.

00
%

39
4

10
0.

00
%

TR
IN

DE
L

AL
LO

CA
TE

D
CO

ST
S:

Pr
og

ra
m

pe
rc

et
ag

e
6%

19
%

75
%

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
SH

AR
ES

 &
1/

12
TH

SH
AR

E
TO

TA
L

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
S

H
AR

ES
 &

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
1/

12
TH

SH
A

R
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

25
%

O
N

C
LA

IM
C

TS
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
25

%
O

N
C

LA
IM

C
TS

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
W

/C
PR

O
G

R
AM

W
/C

PR
O

G
R

AM
W

/C
PR

O
G

RA
M

Pr
op

PR
O

G
RA

M
Li

ab
PR

O
G

RA
M

M
EM

BE
R

AL
PI

N
E

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
15

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
06

8
$9

,9
85

$8
,6

50
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
03

5
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
C

O
LU

SA
$3

,1
53

$2
,7

60
$3

,6
00

$9
,5

13
$9

,9
85

$9
,8

92
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
27

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
D

EL
N

O
R

TE
$3

,1
53

$4
,3

02
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

05
5

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
30

6
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
69

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
LA

SS
E

N
$3

,1
53

$3
,2

53
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

00
6

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
47

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
85

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
M

O
D

O
C

$3
,1

53
$3

,1
30

$3
,6

00
$9

,8
83

$9
,9

85
$8

,6
50

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

03
5

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

M
O

N
O

$3
,1

53
$3

,5
62

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
31

5
$9

,9
85

$1
0,

47
1

$1
1,

40
0

$3
1,

85
6

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

PL
U

M
AS

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
77

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
13

0
$9

,9
85

$9
,3

95
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
78

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
$3

,1
53

$3
,6

23
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

37
6

$9
,9

85
$1

5,
10

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
49

1
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SI

E
R

R
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,8
83

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
36

$9
,9

85
$8

,8
16

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

20
0

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

SU
TT

ER
$3

,1
53

$4
,6

10
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

36
3

$9
,9

85
$1

3,
70

0
$1

1,
40

0
$3

5,
08

4
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TE

H
A

M
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,9
45

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
98

$9
,9

85
$1

4,
94

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
32

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TR

IN
IT

Y
$3

,1
53

$3
,4

38
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

19
1

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
05

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
44

2
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
$2

,0
37

,2
15

TO
TA

L
$3

7,
83

6
$4

1,
19

7
$4

3,
20

0
$1

22
,2

33
$1

19
,8

15
$1

30
,4

56
$1

36
,8

00
$3

87
,0

71
$4

72
,9

53
$5

14
,9

58
$5

40
,0

00
$1

,5
27

,9
11

$2
,0

37
,2

15
$7

9,
03

3
$2

50
,2

71

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N 

O
F 

B
U

DG
ET

ED
AL

LO
CA

TE
D

 C
O

ST
S

B
AS

ED
 O

N
 B

O
AR

D
AC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
6-

3-
99

, R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N 
N

O
. 9

9-
03



DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

A
LP

IN
E

C
O

LU
SA

D
EL

NO
RT

E
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

A
S

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

%
 C

hg
12

0
13

0
14

0
15

0
16

0
17

0
18

0
19

0
20

0
20

5
20

7
21

0

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

2,
19

0,
00

0
$1

3,
97

2,
00

0
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
2,

34
6,

00
0

$1
4,

52
5,

00
0

@
80

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

2,
52

7,
00

0
$1

5,
17

9,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0
2,

76
0,

00
0

$1
5,

97
0,

00
0

A
CT

UA
RY

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

T:
@

70
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

@
75

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
48

,8
37

$2
21

,2
50

$6
70

,9
25

$1
,0

37
,3

97
$3

25
,1

78
$5

80
,9

56
$8

79
,4

09
$1

,2
59

,2
37

$5
84

,7
27

$1
,7

20
,8

81
$3

,4
96

,8
34

$1
,0

53
,3

69
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

62
,3

85
$2

29
,8

43
$6

96
,9

82
$1

,0
77

,6
86

$3
37

,8
07

$6
03

,5
18

$9
13

,5
63

$1
,3

08
,1

43
$6

07
,4

37
$1

,7
87

,7
15

$3
,6

32
,6

42
$1

,0
94

,2
79

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

@
85

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
78

,3
68

$2
39

,9
80

$7
27

,7
21

$1
,1

25
,2

16
$3

52
,7

05
$6

30
,1

36
$9

53
,8

54
$1

,3
65

,8
37

$6
34

,2
27

$1
,8

66
,5

60
$3

,7
92

,8
55

$1
,1

42
,5

41
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0

EQ
UI

TY
EQ

UA
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-0

9
$3

32
,2

87
$1

94
,7

12
$2

55
,9

65
$9

48
,6

30
$1

51
,2

21
$1

,3
36

,3
90

$0
$4

45
,3

29
$1

76
,5

40
$7

50
,3

15
$4

,5
91

,3
89

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

0
47

6,
39

9
33

4,
46

0
86

2,
36

9
1,

33
6,

47
4

31
6,

22
3

1,
36

6,
75

3
1,

30
5,

50
3

79
8,

75
6

21
8,

46
7

1,
13

4,
41

6
$8

,1
49

,8
20

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

1
44

8,
16

8
16

2,
63

6
92

0,
24

7
1,

37
6,

74
1

13
7,

35
8

1,
20

0,
99

6
1,

11
8,

49
7

58
7,

20
3

(2
8,

54
4)

79
2,

33
8

$6
,7

15
,6

39
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
2

42
5,

75
0

13
7,

09
7

82
8,

31
3

80
,3

10
72

,8
77

99
0,

50
8

1,
28

6,
89

5
58

0,
49

2
(4

4,
75

8)
89

1,
55

5
$5

,2
49

,0
39

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

3
31

3,
17

7
14

2,
14

1
54

1,
55

5
39

7,
31

3
60

,7
40

1,
09

7,
04

0
89

6,
53

0
57

2,
62

1
11

1,
82

1
1,

41
6,

99
8

$5
,5

49
,9

36
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
4

18
9,

86
8

89
,9

21
(1

21
,4

47
)

11
2,

64
6

16
7,

81
6

1,
31

8,
82

1
1,

60
6,

90
4

59
9,

00
2

13
3,

42
8

0
1,

39
1,

49
3

$5
,4

88
,4

52
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
5

(6
2,

92
5)

(5
0,

16
6)

(3
16

,7
06

)
27

6,
40

3
17

1,
00

7
1,

11
8,

74
2

1,
16

2,
88

2
48

0,
12

2
24

,0
63

(1
9,

88
6)

94
2,

03
3

$3
,7

25
,5

69
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
6

25
,6

11
39

4,
63

6
(2

33
,0

23
)

18
5,

39
8

42
7,

24
4

64
0,

41
9

1,
75

3,
63

4
41

9,
03

0
(8

8,
05

2)
1,

23
6,

53
6

1,
00

9,
46

5
$5

,7
70

,8
98

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
44

,6
72

1,
10

7,
98

0
(9

14
,9

34
)

42
2,

93
7

1,
22

6,
31

2
(3

76
,6

68
)

73
,9

86
(1

63
,9

14
)

97
,9

04
1,

77
8,

68
6

1,
86

9,
91

3
$5

,1
66

,8
74

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
26

7,
38

6
1,

27
1,

85
4

(2
63

,5
25

)
1,

62
6,

65
4

46
0,

15
9

(2
37

,1
68

)
1,

64
8,

20
9

(7
36

,6
71

)
(2

88
,4

19
)

1,
11

8,
61

9
1,

27
3,

92
9

$6
,1

41
,0

27
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
9

18
1,

55
4

1,
28

7,
81

0
81

0,
26

3
99

4,
10

3
70

7,
58

8
32

8,
93

2
4,

04
0,

48
1

53
,8

08
(3

61
,8

89
)

(1
,3

03
,2

02
)

1,
43

8,
50

1
$8

,1
77

,9
47

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
41

9,
90

0
1,

58
0,

66
5

2,
74

9,
44

1
1,

82
9,

99
4

1,
08

5,
90

5
26

4,
53

6
3,

74
8,

84
5

85
5,

19
0

(5
17

,6
07

)
25

1,
60

9
1,

31
4,

26
7

$1
3,

58
2,

74
5

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
(1

93
,0

82
)

2,
08

6,
00

7
4,

60
6,

67
0

2,
94

4,
15

4
1,

43
2,

26
5

1,
31

0,
79

0
4,

11
9,

70
0

2,
22

3,
58

8
19

2,
32

7
1,

80
1,

93
5

61
6,

72
1

$2
1,

14
1,

07
6

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
(4

74
,2

97
)

2,
40

6,
72

5
2,

61
8,

07
7

3,
11

9,
23

8
1,

63
4,

87
5

1,
36

1,
46

5
4,

72
9,

11
6

2,
45

5,
77

4
24

8,
64

8
1,

87
4,

17
1

1,
40

3,
25

3
$2

1,
37

7,
04

3
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

(8
5,

10
1)

2,
19

4,
63

4
2,

50
4,

21
9

1,
93

3,
75

2
1,

83
5,

54
4

78
5,

13
3

2,
82

6,
26

3
31

7,
91

1
59

5,
71

9
3,

24
7,

75
5

1,
39

9,
26

1
54

,0
95

$1
7,

60
9,

18
6

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

($
8,

51
0)

$2
19

,4
63

$2
50

,4
22

$1
93

,3
75

$1
83

,5
54

$7
8,

51
3

$2
82

,6
26

$3
1,

79
1

$5
9,

57
2

$3
24

,7
75

$1
39

,9
26

$5
,4

10
$1

,7
60

,9
19

SI
R

30
0K

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
70

%
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

$1
0,

20
2,

15
4

15
.5

%
TR

IN
D

EL
PO

O
L

30
0K

-1
M

IL
85

%
98

,1
52

.5
4

20
3,

65
8.

69
19

6,
70

0.
10

19
2,

12
1.

24
96

,3
66

.2
3

20
1,

63
9.

87
19

2,
31

5.
67

30
5,

45
7.

65
77

,4
74

.9
6

61
6,

44
3.

36
43

4,
62

2.
82

14
5,

04
6.

85
$2

,7
60

,0
00

2,
40

2,
00

0
14

.9
%

PR
IS

M
-E

XC
ES

S
W

O
R

KE
R

S 
C

O
M

38
,0

00
13

5,
00

0
13

3,
00

0
13

8,
00

0
69

,0
00

12
6,

00
0

13
2,

00
0

24
1,

00
0

52
,0

00
32

1,
00

0
27

0,
00

0
11

2,
00

0
$1

,7
67

,0
00

$1
,0

71
,9

33
64

.8
%

TO
TA

L
PR

EM
IU

M
$4

73
,6

19
$5

52
,6

97
$9

78
,7

55
$1

,3
33

,7
02

$4
79

,9
44

$8
89

,6
58

$1
,1

75
,0

58
$1

,7
64

,6
47

$6
95

,1
42

$2
,6

02
,2

28
$4

,0
87

,4
70

$1
,2

76
,0

79
$1

6,
30

9,
00

0
$1

3,
67

6,
08

7
19

.3
%

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
EA

P/
LE

AP
 C

O
ST

S
50

0
75

0
3,

50
0

3,
00

0
1,

50
0

1,
50

0
50

0
75

0
50

0
1,

00
0

75
0

4,
50

0
18

,7
50

$2
0,

74
0

-9
.6

%
LO

SS
PR

EV
EN

TI
O

N
SU

BS
ID

Y
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
45

,0
00

45
,0

00
54

0,
00

0
$4

68
,0

00
15

.4
%

TR
IN

D
EL

AL
LO

C
AT

ED
 C

O
ST

S
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
82

,3
26

82
,3

26
98

7,
91

1
$8

56
,3

45
15

.4
%

H
EA

R
IN

G
TE

ST
S

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

2,
00

0
2,

15
0

2,
00

0
2,

00
0

24
,1

50
$2

3,
35

0
3.

4%
R

IS
K

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

SU
BS

ID
Y

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

5,
00

0
5,

00
0

60
,0

00
$6

0,
00

0
0.

0%
SA

FE
TY

FU
N

D
S

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

30
,0

00
$3

0,
00

0
0.

0%
LA

BO
R

LA
W

PO
ST

ER
S

14
7

91
9

84
2

1,
25

4
2,

16
0

71
8

3,
47

4
1,

09
8

60
4

1,
02

2
1,

48
2

1,
16

6
14

,8
85

$1
3,

92
2

6.
9%

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AD
J

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
$4

7,
43

0
-1

00
.0

%
TO

TA
L

TR
IN

D
EL

$1
37

,4
73

$1
38

,4
95

$1
41

,1
68

$1
41

,0
80

$1
40

,4
86

$1
39

,0
44

$1
40

,8
00

$1
38

,6
74

$1
37

,9
30

$1
38

,9
98

$1
39

,0
57

$1
42

,4
92

$1
,6

75
,6

96
$1

,5
19

,7
87

10
.3

%
K

G
ro

ss
Bi

llin
g

To
ta

l
20

24
-2

5
$6

11
,0

92
$6

91
,1

92
$1

,1
19

,9
23

$1
,4

74
,7

82
$6

20
,4

30
$1

,0
28

,7
02

$1
,3

15
,8

58
$1

,9
03

,3
21

$8
33

,0
72

$2
,7

41
,2

26
$4

,2
26

,5
28

$1
,4

18
,5

71
$1

7,
98

4,
69

6
18

.3
5%

G
ro

ss
Bi

llin
g

23
-2

4
$6

30
,2

39
$5

25
,0

36
$1

,0
33

,2
32

$1
,2

13
,5

39
$6

89
,5

12
$1

,0
89

,8
26

$1
,0

44
,4

38
$1

,4
93

,2
18

$6
91

,2
12

$2
,5

26
,6

22
$3

,3
81

,8
72

$8
77

,1
28

$1
5,

19
5,

87
4

-7
.0

8%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
22

-2
3

58
2,

86
4

52
7,

43
0

1,
21

5,
70

6
1,

44
6,

05
3

78
6,

81
3

1,
27

0,
72

4
1,

12
1,

41
6

1,
67

6,
61

8
82

7,
72

8
2,

98
1,

23
4

2,
92

0,
48

9
99

6,
76

5
$1

6,
35

3,
84

1
18

.2
4%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
53

2,
24

0
60

2,
22

5
1,

29
9,

39
4

1,
74

5,
98

3
76

8,
63

3
1,

25
0,

18
3

1,
22

6,
43

1
1,

74
9,

81
9

90
6,

56
8

2,
79

2,
48

8
95

6,
79

1
$1

3,
83

0,
75

5
-6

.7
8%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
42

4,
70

7
70

8,
77

0
1,

62
0,

88
9

1,
90

1,
97

6
72

4,
50

0
1,

26
1,

08
2

1,
47

4,
72

3
1,

78
3,

14
3

79
9,

36
1

3,
14

0,
69

9
99

6,
51

6
$1

4,
83

6,
36

8
5.

25
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

19
-2

0
58

6,
59

9
71

2,
52

9
1,

63
6,

35
6

1,
75

1,
83

9
65

3,
36

0
1,

16
5,

97
8

1,
39

9,
09

2
1,

78
5,

96
9

67
1,

87
1

2,
86

2,
57

9
87

0,
55

2
$1

4,
09

6,
72

4
3.

51
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

18
-1

9
52

8,
59

7
72

5,
87

3
1,

82
8,

82
6

1,
56

3,
77

3
77

9,
41

9
1,

22
9,

85
9

1,
34

0,
60

2
1,

65
7,

90
8

54
5,

99
9

2,
42

2,
95

5
99

4,
46

3
$1

3,
61

8,
27

6
7.

03
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

17
-1

8
44

4,
08

5
76

1,
67

1
1,

69
4,

01
6

1,
70

0,
70

9
64

6,
85

4
1,

05
2,

22
4

1,
60

4,
78

7
1,

32
0,

61
7

54
6,

03
9

2,
18

0,
69

3
77

1,
51

6
$1

2,
72

3,
21

0
11

.3
2%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

16
-1

7
38

6,
00

6
68

3,
23

4
1,

33
1,

42
3

1,
42

8,
68

4
63

1,
63

9
74

4,
76

3
1,

50
9,

13
3

1,
18

9,
78

0
40

9,
48

7
2,

35
3,

88
9

76
1,

24
8

$1
1,

42
9,

28
7

11
.0

9%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
15

-1
6

34
4,

14
6

69
3,

81
3

1,
12

3,
44

6
1,

22
2,

80
5

59
3,

55
6

62
6,

15
7

1,
33

1,
42

1
98

9,
26

1
34

9,
85

3
2,

31
5,

19
8

69
8,

53
0

$1
0,

28
8,

19
0

7.
55

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
14

-1
5

28
9,

76
2

60
1,

59
3

1,
05

4,
01

6
1,

28
0,

42
7

57
0,

56
8

62
9,

77
2

1,
26

9,
04

0
92

7,
51

8
32

0,
12

9
1,

98
1,

29
5

64
2,

01
0

$9
,5

66
,1

29
32

.5
8%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

13
-1

4
26

3,
15

0
54

6,
12

8
92

3,
86

7
1,

19
1,

38
4

56
0,

86
4

64
5,

67
2

1,
27

1,
35

9
90

2,
11

2
31

2,
14

9
59

8,
65

1
7,

21
5,

33
6

0.
28

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
12

-1
3

26
0,

44
0

55
3,

14
0

94
9,

12
8

1,
16

9,
21

7
53

9,
69

1
66

7,
72

2
1,

07
8,

59
7

94
5,

74
2

32
6,

14
2

70
5,

11
8

7,
19

4,
93

7
-2

.6
7%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

11
-1

2
29

2,
13

3
55

3,
31

2
1,

05
5,

64
1

1,
06

0,
99

8
55

0,
97

3
66

6,
07

5
1,

15
2,

17
5

97
4,

57
4

34
2,

06
9

74
4,

48
1

7,
39

2,
43

2
0.

09
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

10
-1

1
27

8,
25

3
55

3,
84

9
1,

07
1,

52
6

1,
32

9,
94

4
52

9,
46

4
64

3,
57

3
96

8,
08

2
1,

00
1,

65
5

27
2,

63
2

73
7,

09
1

7,
38

6,
07

1
13

.4
7%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

09
-1

0
28

3,
09

4
54

7,
31

4
1,

12
2,

65
9

1,
28

7,
47

6
50

9,
77

9
73

1,
30

7
98

5,
20

6
31

0,
96

6
73

1,
49

6
6,

50
9,

29
7

3.
56

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
08

-0
9

27
7,

21
8

54
7,

61
6

1,
09

5,
09

4
1,

02
0,

69
1

47
0,

59
5

87
6,

14
9

86
3,

53
1

30
0,

39
6

83
4,

31
8

6,
28

5,
60

8
-1

.1
4%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

07
-0

8
28

7,
06

1
50

4,
74

2
1,

11
3,

85
1

1,
00

5,
49

1
59

9,
38

6
96

0,
06

8
90

5,
79

3
29

4,
98

8
68

6,
49

9
6,

35
7,

87
9

-9
.7

3%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
06

-0
7

30
0,

59
7

51
6,

59
7

1,
09

9,
22

6
1,

28
8,

04
7

58
6,

44
2

93
9,

86
6

1,
01

4,
24

8
31

0,
54

1
98

7,
66

8
7,

04
3,

23
2

-1
5.

10
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

05
-0

6
35

0,
33

4
65

6,
82

7
1,

18
3,

65
5

1,
79

0,
01

2
65

3,
73

1
87

2,
54

0
1,

38
4,

34
1

35
3,

01
3

1,
05

1,
33

2
8,

29
5,

78
5

-4
.5

4%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
04

-0
5

35
0,

33
8

68
2,

80
5

1,
18

2,
74

8
1,

77
3,

04
3

70
5,

97
2

76
1,

89
0

1,
60

3,
77

1
40

4,
04

1
1,

22
5,

33
1

8,
68

9,
93

9
24

.7
5%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

03
-0

4
21

4,
48

3
65

9,
97

6
1,

04
6,

00
7

1,
30

8,
45

6
45

5,
44

2
64

3,
30

9
1,

32
2,

39
0

29
4,

80
0

1,
02

0,
93

6
6,

96
5,

79
9

23
.2

0%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
02

-0
3

16
0,

60
8

54
6,

50
3

92
2,

47
5

92
3,

94
8

40
0,

84
1

52
6,

98
6

1,
01

2,
33

7
24

1,
25

5
91

9,
27

4
5,

65
4,

22
7

28
.7

7%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
01

-0
2

12
5,

45
9

41
8,

00
1

69
5,

38
3

61
9,

82
0

35
0,

95
7

39
8,

79
6

82
7,

61
7

19
9,

58
7

75
5,

37
1

4,
39

0,
99

1
11

.2
8%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

00
-0

1
12

4,
34

3
36

2,
29

7
61

8,
73

4
60

1,
82

7
34

9,
94

5
40

8,
63

4
76

6,
51

6
18

5,
71

0
52

7,
73

8
3,

94
5,

74
4

26
.2

2%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
99

-0
0

11
1,

81
0

33
5,

55
1

55
0,

69
6

51
5,

77
3

32
6,

61
9

60
7,

20
6

18
3,

32
9

49
5,

02
3

3,
12

6,
00

7

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
4-

25
(1

9,
14

7)
16

6,
15

6
86

,6
91

26
1,

24
3

(6
9,

08
2)

(6
1,

12
5)

27
1,

42
0

41
0,

10
3

14
1,

85
9

21
4,

60
5

84
4,

65
6

54
1,

44
3

2,
78

8,
82

2

la
st

ye
ar

PR
IS

M
 lo

w
es

t.
18

,4
85

62
,1

29
61

,4
04

65
,0

00
37

,0
00

65
,6

13
63

,0
00

10
0,

73
4

26
,0

00
16

0,
96

2
51

,0
00

71
1,

32
7

PR
IS

M
hi

gh
es

t.
19

,4
85

68
,1

29
67

,4
04

71
,0

00
40

,0
00

72
,6

13
69

,0
00

10
9,

73
4

28
,0

00
17

8,
96

2
56

,0
00

78
0,

32
7

W
O

RK
ER

S'
C

O
M

P
PR

EM
IU

M
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N



W
or

ke
rs

' C
om

p
Ca

pp
ed

 a
t 3

00
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Ro

w
 La

be
ls

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

16
-2

01
7

82
,8

39
   

    
    

    
   

 
13

2,
36

6
   

    
    

 
62

4,
54

4
   

    
    

    
   

1,
19

1,
69

4
   

    
  

45
,9

17
   

    
    

   
 

15
7,

13
0

   
    

   
 

60
9,

89
5

   
    

    
  

54
5,

18
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
6,

32
0

   
    

   
1,

03
2,

58
3

   
    

 
42

6,
39

1
   

    
    

 
5,

37
4,

86
3

   
    

 
20

16
-2

01
7

1,
93

0,
23

0
   

    
    

   
1,

93
0,

23
0

   
   

20
17

-2
01

8
20

1,
07

2
   

    
    

    
  

62
,0

69
   

    
    

   
31

0,
83

9
   

    
    

    
   

39
8,

34
6

   
    

    
 

26
2,

89
2

   
    

    
  

30
3,

14
8

   
    

   
 

59
9,

90
2

   
    

    
  

48
9,

64
9

   
    

    
    

    
 

12
1,

15
4

   
    

   
99

0,
42

2
   

    
   

 
53

4,
09

6
   

    
    

 
4,

27
3,

58
9

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

2,
01

1,
97

3
   

    
    

   
2,

01
1,

97
3

   
   

20
18

-2
01

9
60

7,
00

2
   

    
    

    
  

11
9,

30
3

   
    

    
 

16
,0

29
   

    
    

    
    

 
38

6,
68

8
   

    
    

 
34

7,
90

4
   

    
    

  
29

7,
94

7
   

    
   

 
62

1,
52

0
   

    
    

  
73

3,
04

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
10

1,
54

9
   

    
   

1,
06

9,
01

2
   

    
 

38
3,

94
6

   
    

    
 

4,
68

3,
94

9
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
97

9,
51

9
   

    
    

    
  

97
9,

51
9

   
    

   
20

19
-2

02
0

5,
35

3
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

13
0,

46
1

   
    

    
 

22
3,

81
0

   
    

    
    

   
96

,4
77

   
    

    
   

44
,7

83
   

    
    

   
 

83
,5

71
   

    
    

  
27

,8
05

   
    

    
   

 
12

0,
72

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
46

2,
79

3
   

    
   

77
4,

62
8

   
    

   
 

76
8,

22
4

   
    

    
 

2,
73

8,
63

5
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
1,

79
2,

73
7

   
    

    
   

1,
79

2,
73

7
   

   
20

20
-2

02
1

4,
17

3
7,

40
3

51
9,

38
8

66
0,

78
4

18
3,

07
5

42
8,

09
4

15
7,

27
4

1,
20

3,
27

8
35

7,
90

7
82

8,
09

1
20

4,
49

8
4,

55
3,

96
6

20
20

-2
02

1
2,

33
1,

64
3

2,
33

1,
64

3
20

21
-2

02
2

21
1,

23
2

   
    

    
    

  
59

,3
22

   
    

    
   

33
6,

29
9

   
    

    
    

   
22

0,
28

3
   

    
    

 
12

5,
50

4
   

    
    

  
31

7,
91

2
   

    
   

 
59

9,
74

2
   

    
    

  
53

1,
29

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
15

2,
39

6
   

    
   

46
6,

46
9

   
    

   
 

33
2,

43
8

   
    

    
 

3,
35

2,
89

4
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
1,

61
4,

28
5

   
    

    
   

1,
61

4,
28

5
   

   
20

22
-2

02
3

26
,6

99
   

    
    

    
   

 
21

1,
08

9
   

    
    

 
15

8,
53

9
   

    
    

    
   

43
1,

09
2

   
    

    
 

51
,0

86
   

    
    

   
 

30
8,

04
7

   
    

   
 

25
3,

65
8

   
    

    
  

48
6,

11
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

18
6,

03
7

   
    

   
45

4,
59

1
   

    
   

 
75

0,
92

2
   

    
    

   
78

7,
89

3
   

    
    

 
4,

10
5,

76
5

   
    

 
20

22
-2

02
3

75
0,

92
2

   
    

    
    

  
75

0,
92

2
   

    
   

Gr
an

d
To

ta
l

1,
13

8,
37

0
72

2,
01

2
2,

18
9,

44
7

3,
38

5,
36

4
1,

06
1,

16
1

1,
89

5,
84

8
2,

86
9,

79
7

4,
10

9,
30

2
1,

90
8,

15
6

5,
61

5,
79

5
75

0,
92

2
3,

43
7,

48
7

29
,0

83
,6

61
Gr

an
d

To
ta

l
11

,4
11

,3
10

11
,4

11
,3

10

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
**

*
Ad

m
in

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 C
o

1,
13

8,
37

0
   

    
    

   
72

2,
01

2
   

    
    

 
2,

18
9,

44
7

   
    

    
   

 
3,

38
5,

36
4

   
    

  
1,

06
1,

16
1

   
    

  
1,

89
5,

84
8

   
    

 
2,

86
9,

79
7

   
    

   
4,

10
9,

30
2

   
    

    
    

  
1,

90
8,

15
6

   
   

 
5,

61
5,

79
5

   
    

 
11

,4
11

,3
10

   
    

  
3,

43
7,

48
7

   
    

  
39

,7
44

,0
49

   
   

To
ta

l
53

,2
02

,1
75

   
    

    
 

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

W
C

39
,7

44
,0

49
   

    
    

 
75

%
GL

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

    
    

 
19

%
Ge

ne
ra

l L
ia

bi
lit

y
Ca

pp
ed

 2
50

k
Pr

op
er

ty
3,

33
7,

85
4

   
    

    
   

6%



10
Ye

ar
Lo

ss
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e

St
ra

tif
ie

d 
fo

rC
or

rid
or

Ex
po

su
re

30
0-

$1
m

Su
m

of
Po

ol
C

or
rid

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

R
ow

La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

C
ou

nt
y

C
ol

us
a

C
ou

nt
y

D
el

N
or

te
C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o

C
ou

nt
y

Pl
um

as
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n
Be

ni
to

C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
rC

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
Tr

in
ity

C
ou

nt
y

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

Su
m

of
Po

ol
C

or
rid

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

20
13

-2
01

4
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

R
ow

La
be

ls
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
20

14
-2

01
5

-
-

-
-

-
42

,0
53

.7
6

-
-

-
-

42
,0

53
.7

6
20

13
-2

01
4

45
8,

61
0.

23
45

8,
61

0.
23

20
15

-2
01

6
-

-
11

6,
82

3.
62

-
7,

58
6.

32
19

,6
99

.5
3

-
34

5,
84

0.
40

-
-

-
48

9,
94

9.
87

20
14

-2
01

5
16

7,
62

7.
16

16
7,

62
7.

16
20

16
-2

01
7

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
42

4,
36

5.
23

-
42

4,
36

5.
23

20
15

-2
01

6
-

-
20

17
-2

01
8

-
-

-
15

4,
96

6.
23

-
-

29
,5

25
.5

7
57

,6
15

.9
1

-
94

,0
53

.0
5

-
33

6,
16

0.
76

20
16

-2
01

7
27

3,
56

7.
83

27
3,

56
7.

83
20

18
-2

01
9

73
2,

79
0.

38
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
61

5,
81

8.
50

-
1,

34
8,

60
8.

88
20

17
-2

01
8

69
,9

46
.7

5
69

,9
46

.7
5

20
19

-2
02

0
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
21

1,
00

2.
56

93
,7

45
.9

2
-

30
4,

74
8.

48
20

18
-2

01
9

-
-

20
20

-2
02

1
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

22
,5

89
.3

3
-

-
-

22
,5

89
.3

3
20

19
-2

02
0

-
-

20
21

-2
02

2
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
20

20
-2

02
1

25
1,

42
3.

69
25

1,
42

3.
69

20
22

-2
02

3
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

20
21

-2
02

2
-

-
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
73

2,
79

0.
38

-
11

6,
82

3.
62

15
4,

96
6.

23
7,

58
6.

32
61

,7
53

.2
9

29
,5

25
.5

7
42

6,
04

5.
64

21
1,

00
2.

56
1,

22
7,

98
2.

70
-

-
2,

96
8,

47
6.

31
20

22
-2

02
3

-
-

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

1,
22

1,
17

5.
66

1,
22

1,
17

5.
66

Al
pi

ne
C

ou
nt

y
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
D

el
N

or
te

C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o
C

ou
nt

y
Pl

um
as

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n

Be
ni

to
C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
C

ou
nt

y
To

ta
l

73
2,

79
0.

38
-

11
6,

82
3.

62
15

4,
96

6.
23

7,
58

6.
32

61
,7

53
.2

9
29

,5
25

.5
7

42
6,

04
5.

64
21

1,
00

2.
56

1,
22

7,
98

2.
70

1,
22

1,
17

5.
66

-
4,

18
9,

65
1.

97
17

.4
9%

0.
00

%
2.

79
%

3.
70

%
0.

18
%

1.
47

%
0.

70
%

10
.1

7%
5.

04
%

29
.3

1%
29

.1
5%

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

7
ye

ar
s

of
ex

po
su

re
 (p

ay
ro

ll)
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
Co

lu
sa

Co
un

ty
De

lN
or

te
Co

un
ty

La
ss

en
Co

un
ty

M
od

oc
Co

un
ty

M
on

o
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
Co

un
ty

Sa
n

Be
ni

to
Co

un
ty

Si
er

ra
Co

un
ty

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d

To
ta

l
ht

tp
s:

//p
ub

lic
pa

y.
ca

.g
ov

/R
ep

or
ts

/C
ou

nt
ie

s/
C

ou
nt

y.
as

px
?e

nt
ity

id
=2

&y
ea

r=
20

18
20

16
5,

12
3,

62
0

$
21

,6
19

,0
90

$
20

,3
53

,0
10

$
19

,5
61

,6
35

$
10

,3
71

,5
92

$
18

,9
33

,5
71

$
19

,8
21

,4
82

$
26

,4
15

,8
38

$
6,

29
2,

81
6

$
56

,1
75

,2
78

$
38

,6
74

,0
34

$
14

,1
94

,3
01

$
25

7,
53

6,
26

7
$

20
17

5,
41

3,
91

7
22

,3
00

,5
44

20
,4

23
,1

05
20

,7
12

,9
64

10
,2

78
,0

81
20

,9
52

,0
70

21
,9

05
,3

19
27

,7
95

,9
32

6,
41

7,
82

8
59

,6
97

,0
23

40
,5

30
,0

08
14

,7
05

,3
32

27
1,

13
2,

12
3

20
18

5,
46

7,
69

2
22

,7
44

,4
41

20
,9

05
,3

39
21

,0
56

,9
55

10
,8

35
,1

48
20

,9
28

,0
18

21
,6

02
,3

32
28

,8
29

,5
08

6,
62

1,
46

8
64

,2
98

,0
84

41
,6

81
,6

73
15

,3
74

,0
56

28
0,

34
4,

71
4

20
19

5,
85

9,
26

9
23

,0
49

,0
43

21
,9

89
,5

52
22

,3
15

,2
59

11
,4

03
,6

84
21

,2
39

,2
53

22
,9

10
,0

58
31

,2
56

,1
63

7,
45

5,
74

1
63

,4
13

,3
76

41
,8

32
,5

27
15

,6
27

,6
30

28
8,

35
1,

55
5

20
20

5,
84

2,
53

6
24

,0
29

,8
79

23
,0

03
,5

89
20

,8
01

,7
37

11
,3

92
,2

04
24

,4
24

,5
29

22
,1

12
,3

61
35

,3
42

,5
73

7,
66

6,
41

0
62

,2
04

,0
41

40
,7

87
,4

32
16

,6
11

,0
26

29
4,

21
8,

31
7

20
21

6,
34

1,
48

4
24

,5
00

,3
36

22
,8

54
,0

95
22

,0
34

,3
84

11
,5

23
,4

19
26

,5
04

,2
50

24
,2

19
,1

56
36

,1
17

,6
25

8,
24

4,
73

6
62

,6
27

,4
28

39
,6

29
,2

86
18

,4
20

,7
19

30
3,

01
6,

91
8

20
22

6,
30

5,
27

0
26

,5
24

,0
38

23
,3

82
,6

23
20

,6
91

,0
46

11
,7

55
,3

72
26

,8
61

,1
39

21
,4

46
,1

26
38

,6
62

,0
54

8,
73

5,
37

9
64

,8
62

,8
31

43
,4

06
,3

90
22

,4
15

,1
71

31
5,

04
7,

43
9

To
ta

l
40

,3
53

,7
88

$
16

4,
76

7,
37

1
$

15
2,

91
1,

31
3

$
14

7,
17

3,
98

0
$

77
,5

59
,5

00
$

15
9,

84
2,

83
0

$
15

4,
01

6,
83

4
$

22
4,

41
9,

69
3

$
51

,4
34

,3
78

$
43

3,
27

8,
06

1
$

28
6,

54
1,

35
0

$
11

7,
34

8,
23

5
$

2,
00

9,
64

7,
33

3
$

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ay

ro
ll

2.
01

%
8.

20
%

7.
61

%
7.

32
%

3.
86

%
7.

95
%

7.
66

%
11

.1
7%

2.
56

%
21

.5
6%

14
.2

6%
5.

84
%

2,
76

0,
00

0.
00

Ex
po

su
re

 ra
te

49
,8

78
.8

1
20

3,
65

8.
69

18
9,

00
4.

16
18

1,
91

2.
60

95
,8

66
.4

7
19

7,
57

1.
77

19
0,

37
0.

62
27

7,
39

1.
22

63
,5

74
.8

3
53

5,
54

8.
05

35
4,

17
5.

93
14

5,
04

6.
85

2,
48

4,
00

0.
00

2,
48

4,
00

0.
00

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
ra

te
48

,2
73

.7
3

-
7,

69
5.

94
10

,2
08

.6
5

49
9.

76
4,

06
8.

10
1,

94
5.

04
28

,0
66

.4
4

13
,9

00
.1

3
80

,8
95

.3
2

80
,4

46
.8

9
-

27
6,

00
0.

00
27

6,
00

0.
00

24
-2

5
Pr

em
iu

m
98

,1
53

$
20

3,
65

9
$

19
6,

70
0

$
19

2,
12

1
$

96
,3

66
$

20
1,

64
0

$
19

2,
31

6
$

30
5,

45
8

$
77

,4
75

$
61

6,
44

3
$

43
4,

62
3

$
14

5,
04

7
$

2,
76

0,
00

0
$

20
23

-2
02

4
10

6,
71

1
17

9,
15

3
17

5,
81

3
17

0,
98

5
84

,4
98

17
8,

35
8

16
8,

29
3

26
1,

90
3

62
,7

24
53

0,
26

7
36

4,
48

6
11

8,
80

9
2,

40
2,

00
0

20
22

-2
02

3
94

,5
86

19
2,

18
0

18
3,

69
2

17
7,

48
0

89
,6

85
18

0,
18

6
18

4,
80

4
26

0,
35

2
62

,6
93

61
6,

28
6

52
54

81
12

1,
05

5
2,

68
8,

48
0

20
21

-2
02

2
47

,3
34

18
9,

04
1

18
7,

14
5

19
1,

32
3

91
,8

68
19

2,
83

7
18

6,
84

3
26

1,
92

8
55

,7
85

55
6,

50
8

13
5,

38
8

2,
09

6,
00

0
20

20
-2

02
1

47
,0

39
18

2,
31

6
15

6,
84

2
15

4,
65

8
79

,2
85

16
7,

36
1

16
0,

78
4

21
3,

33
0

46
,6

05
44

1,
09

3
10

86
89

1,
75

8,
00

2
20

19
-2

02
0

38
70

1
14

47
85

14
58

28
14

90
61

82
22

9
16

47
30

15
08

69
21

72
72

45
17

5
41

14
49

10
49

01
16

55
00

0
di

ffe
re

nc
e

(8
,5

58
.2

9)
24

,5
06

.1
6

20
,8

86
.7

2
21

,1
35

.9
5

11
,8

68
.4

8
23

,2
81

.6
7

24
,0

22
.1

7
43

,5
54

.9
0

14
,7

51
.0

4
86

,1
76

.8
6

70
,1

36
.8

3
26

,2
37

.5
0



DE
SC

R
IP

TI
O

N
AL

PI
NE

CO
LU

SA
DE

L 
N

O
RT

E
LA

SS
EN

M
O

DO
C

M
O

NO
PL

UM
AS

SA
N 

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

P
er

ce
nt

of
pr

og
ra

m
4.

01
%

4.
65

%
5.

19
%

5.
82

%
3.

34
%

6.
82

%
4.

21
%

10
.4

0%
0.

24
%

26
.0

8%
14

.6
2%

14
.6

3%
10

0.
00

%

S
IR

LE
V

EL
25

0,
00

0.
00

$

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

3,
68

2,
00

0.
00

$
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
3,

92
6,

00
0

@
80

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

4,
21

2,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
4,

57
0,

00
0

Li
ab

ilit
y

A
C

TU
AR

Y 
R

E
Q

U
IR

EM
E

N
T

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

14
7,

73
5

17
1,

06
3

19
1,

20
6

21
4,

40
0

12
2,

83
9

25
0,

99
0

15
5,

05
6

38
3,

04
7

8,
80

5
96

0,
08

7
53

8,
22

8
53

8,
54

2
3,

68
2,

00
0

@
75

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

15
7,

52
6

18
2,

39
9

20
3,

87
7

22
8,

60
8

13
0,

98
0

26
7,

62
3

16
5,

33
1

40
8,

43
1

9,
38

9
1,

02
3,

71
1

57
3,

89
6

57
4,

23
0

3,
92

6,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
16

9,
00

1
19

5,
68

6
21

8,
72

9
24

5,
26

2
14

0,
52

1
28

7,
11

9
17

7,
37

5
43

8,
18

4
10

,0
73

1,
09

8,
28

6
61

5,
70

2
61

6,
06

1
4,

21
2,

00
0

@
85

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

18
3,

36
5

21
2,

31
9

23
7,

32
0

26
6,

10
8

15
2,

46
5

31
1,

52
3

19
2,

45
2

47
5,

42
7

10
,9

29
1,

19
1,

63
5

66
8,

03
4

66
8,

42
4

4,
57

0,
00

0

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y 
C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S:
EQ

U
IT

Y
EQ

U
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-1
4

46
9,

14
5

92
2,

36
5

24
4,

76
3

65
3,

08
7

35
2,

59
8

73
7,

61
3

83
3,

77
2

1,
40

4,
16

6
15

5,
34

2
-

69
8,

73
3

6,
47

1,
58

4
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
A

T
6-

30
-1

5
38

4,
13

6
23

4,
79

4
62

1,
97

6
79

6,
05

6
11

5,
12

2
36

5,
38

6
56

8,
02

4
1,

77
0,

32
6

26
3,

81
4

30
1,

44
9

68
8,

71
6

6,
10

9,
79

9
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
A

T
6-

30
-1

6
27

2,
92

9
25

6,
66

1
99

0,
87

2
70

4,
60

7
(1

92
,5

50
)

48
4,

06
8

42
0,

33
2

1,
77

4,
20

8
35

0,
73

8
19

8,
68

4
67

1,
27

8
5,

93
1,

82
7

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-1
7

45
1,

83
9

62
4,

91
6

1,
45

0,
62

2
98

7,
64

0
(1

17
,4

85
)

50
3,

51
6

37
6,

02
7

2,
00

3,
30

1
40

8,
75

5
42

2,
09

9
82

6,
24

0
7,

93
7,

47
0

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-1
8

35
7,

46
3

42
0,

96
7

1,
72

5,
75

3
93

0,
07

2
15

4,
28

0
72

7,
47

8
26

3,
78

3
2,

05
1,

78
3

57
0,

98
2

(2
10

,5
48

)
1,

04
8,

34
5

8,
04

0,
35

8
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
A

T
6-

30
-1

9
26

6,
48

0
41

1,
38

5
1,

68
7,

49
3

87
0,

76
1

(1
28

,2
89

)
79

0,
05

9
80

,2
47

2,
00

6,
81

7
45

9,
49

1
(7

26
,1

97
)

1,
20

5,
25

7
6,

92
3,

50
6

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
0

39
1,

55
7

63
0,

85
9

85
3,

36
6

43
9,

46
2

26
2,

44
9

1,
24

1,
38

7
14

2,
28

6
2,

33
7,

44
7

43
1,

70
6

(3
55

,9
04

)
1,

18
6,

54
9

7,
56

1,
16

3
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
A

T
6-

30
-2

1
64

9,
93

5
77

7,
17

6
1,

06
7,

43
6

58
4,

64
5

62
5,

22
5

1,
33

5,
01

1
49

5,
53

6
2,

65
2,

82
9

24
9,

89
9

(4
22

,0
97

)
(3

8,
63

0)
7,

97
6,

96
5

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
2

55
9,

42
5

94
2,

40
8

1,
06

1,
40

4
97

2,
59

2
87

7,
54

5
1,

28
4,

47
5

78
8,

40
7

2,
77

5,
10

9
26

6,
47

3
(3

3,
04

3)
-

(5
95

,5
95

)
8,

89
9,

20
0

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
3

59
7,

04
7

78
3,

89
4

1,
10

8,
65

8
91

7,
09

4
99

4,
38

6
67

9,
52

2
1,

14
5,

65
8

2,
48

6,
84

9
22

5,
73

6
23

0,
22

0
(8

4,
23

6)
(6

99
,2

61
)

8,
38

5,
56

8
10

%
 O

F 
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
59

,7
05

78
,3

89
11

0,
86

6
91

,7
09

99
,4

39
67

,9
52

11
4,

56
6

24
8,

68
5

22
,5

74
23

,0
22

(8
,4

24
)

(6
9,

92
6)

83
8,

55
7

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
50

S
IR

LA
YE

R
P

R
EM

IU
M

14
7,

73
5

17
1,

06
3

19
1,

20
6

21
4,

40
0

12
2,

83
9

25
0,

99
0

15
5,

05
6

38
3,

04
7

8,
80

5
96

0,
08

7
53

8,
22

8
53

8,
54

2
3,

68
2,

00
0

3,
72

4,
41

2
-1

%
TR

IN
D

EL
P

O
O

L
25

0K
-1

M
IL

85
%

36
,8

13
15

0,
30

9
14

1,
56

7
13

4,
25

9
99

,0
46

14
5,

81
7

17
6,

20
9

21
1,

76
0

46
,9

21
43

9,
50

2
31

2,
73

9
14

2,
05

7
2,

03
7,

00
0

1,
83

9,
00

0
11

%
P

R
IS

M
P

R
EM

IU
M

15
3,

00
0

63
8,

00
0

63
0,

00
0

65
7,

00
0

32
3,

00
0

58
9,

00
0

72
4,

00
0

98
6,

00
0

23
5,

00
0

2,
07

8,
00

0
1,

38
4,

00
0

73
8,

00
0

9,
13

5,
00

0
4,

75
0,

12
6

92
%

TR
IN

D
EL

A
LL

O
C

AT
ED

 C
O

S
TS

18
,6

35
19

,8
76

20
,2

90
20

,4
56

18
,6

35
20

,4
56

19
,3

80
25

,0
91

18
,8

00
23

,6
84

25
,1

00
20

,0
42

25
0,

44
5

39
7,

14
9

-3
7%

LO
SS

P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
S

U
BS

ID
Y

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

11
,4

00
11

,4
00

13
6,

80
0

21
6,

00
0

-3
7%

R
IS

K
M

A
N

AG
E

M
EN

T
SU

BS
ID

Y
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
30

,0
00

30
,0

00
0%

LE
A

D
ER

S
H

IP
/S

U
P

TR
AI

N
IN

G
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
7,

00
0

7,
00

0
84

,0
00

84
,0

00
0%

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
D

J
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
8,

42
4

69
,9

26
78

,3
50

62
,8

64
25

%
TO

TA
L

LI
AB

PR
E

M
IU

M
37

7,
08

3
$

1,
00

0,
14

8
$

1,
00

3,
96

4
$

1,
04

7,
01

5
$

58
4,

42
0

$
1,

02
7,

16
3

$
1,

09
5,

54
5

$
1,

62
6,

79
8

$
33

0,
42

7
$

3,
52

2,
17

4
$

2,
28

9,
39

1
$

1,
52

9,
46

7
$

15
,4

33
,5

94
$

11
,1

03
,5

51
39

%

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US
PR

O
G

:
A

IR
P

O
R

T
2,

28
7

3,
25

6
4,

31
7

6,
44

2
11

,6
48

3,
71

7
5,

50
3

-
1,

88
2

-
-

7,
16

5
46

,2
17

46
,4

67
-1

%
C

R
IM

E/
BO

N
D

4,
64

2
7,

84
6

9,
57

1
7,

01
0

5,
69

2
6,

11
7

8,
83

0
7,

71
1

12
,0

61
15

,0
31

14
,6

81
3,

87
7

10
3,

06
9

96
,6

43
7%

W
AT

ER
C

R
AF

T
85

1,
35

9
1,

29
1

1,
66

8
15

6
35

4
2,

47
6

-
67

8
1,

29
0

-
98

6
10

,3
43

9,
86

5
5%

C
YB

E
R

7,
36

4
8,

18
2

13
,1

84
10

,6
66

7,
36

4
8,

92
3

28
,0

87
10

,5
19

10
7,

36
4

24
,8

27
16

,9
31

9,
26

2
25

2,
67

3
11

7,
55

3
11

5%
A

IR
C

R
AF

T
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
2,

50
0

1,
57

0
4,

07
0

1,
57

0
15

9%
O

P
TI

O
N

A
L

EX
C

ES
S

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
15

5,
00

7
15

5,
00

7
12

7,
64

7
C

IM
I

14
,7

18
-

-
48

,8
20

19
,0

70
-

-
42

,9
57

16
,8

83
-

-
10

2,
68

8
24

5,
13

6
24

1,
71

0
1%

To
ta

l
40

6,
17

9
$

1,
02

0,
79

1
$

1,
03

2,
32

7
$

1,
12

1,
62

1
$

62
8,

35
0

$
1,

04
6,

27
4

$
1,

14
0,

44
1

$
1,

68
7,

98
6

$
46

9,
29

4
$

3,
56

3,
32

2
$

2,
47

8,
51

0
$

1,
65

5,
01

5
$

16
,2

50
,1

10
$

11
,7

45
,0

05
.3

2
$

38
%

G
R

O
SS

B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
24

-2
5

$4
06

,1
79

$1
,0

20
,7

91
$1

,0
32

,3
27

$1
,1

21
,6

21
$6

28
,3

50
$1

,0
46

,2
74

$1
,1

40
,4

41
$1

,6
87

,9
86

$4
69

,2
94

$3
,5

63
,3

22
$2

,4
78

,5
10

$1
,6

55
,0

15
16

,2
50

,1
10

38
.3

6%
G

R
O

SS
B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

23
-2

4
32

6,
98

3
67

2,
49

1
78

2,
07

4
76

8,
56

9
50

5,
09

6
66

1,
11

3
85

2,
30

1
1,

19
5,

08
8

26
9,

35
2

2,
52

1,
74

3
2,

00
9,

29
7

1,
18

0,
89

8
11

,7
45

,0
05

12
.4

9%
G

R
O

SS
B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

22
-2

3
25

6,
67

9
61

2,
02

7
76

6,
87

4
85

9,
94

2
56

3,
83

2
52

3,
73

7
88

1,
33

9
1,

00
0,

54
8

24
2,

99
5

2,
18

8,
72

4
1,

66
0,

93
0

88
3,

59
3

10
,4

41
,2

20
17

.4
7%

G
R

O
SS

B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
21

-2
2

35
7,

36
2

61
0,

27
6

81
0,

25
4

97
7,

44
4

66
2,

57
4

57
9,

97
1

79
1,

98
5

1,
16

2,
53

8
25

1,
99

7
2,

13
6,

48
2

54
7,

90
2

8,
88

8,
78

6
14

.6
7%

G
R

O
SS

B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
20

-2
1

38
9,

34
0

61
5,

66
0

62
7,

57
6

76
8,

36
9

65
9,

67
4

63
4,

29
8

66
7,

83
2

1,
04

1,
95

7
21

5,
54

8
1,

70
9,

91
3

42
1,

45
9

7,
75

1,
62

7
5.

94
%

G
R

O
SS

B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
19

-2
0

25
6,

73
7

56
3,

25
9

78
0,

37
9

85
3,

59
7

61
7,

04
6

63
2,

40
3

50
6,

64
3

89
2,

06
7

24
9,

82
6

1,
54

2,
89

2
42

2,
16

8
7,

31
7,

01
6

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y/
PR

O
PE

R
TY

/M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

U
S

PR
EM

IU
M

C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

N
S



Ge
ne

ra
l L

ia
bi

lit
y

Ca
pp

ed
 2

50
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

r C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

20
16

-2
01

7
14

,3
72

    
   

    
   

    
  

27
6,

04
1

   
    

    
 

26
,9

07
   

    
    

   
    

   
43

,3
29

   
    

    
   

 
55

,4
04

   
    

    
   

 
7,

66
7

    
   

    
   

  
42

,4
18

    
   

    
   

  
17

5,
48

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
80

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
29

3,
50

6
   

    
    

 
26

0,
02

6
    

   
    

   
 

48
,0

19
   

    
    

   
1,

24
3,

97
0

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

5,
30

4
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

2,
77

4
   

    
    

   
   

22
2,

16
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

12
1,

66
9

   
    

    
 

20
0,

00
0

   
    

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

  
11

,8
89

    
   

    
   

  
11

2,
14

2
   

    
    

   
    

   
77

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
50

7,
76

2
   

    
    

 
29

2,
76

5
    

   
    

   
 

10
8,

35
8

   
    

    
 

1,
58

5,
60

2
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
13

3,
72

4
    

   
    

   
   

 
-

   
    

    
   

    
   

60
,2

47
   

    
    

   
    

   
12

9,
72

1
   

    
    

 
9,

95
8

   
    

    
   

   
8,

58
7

    
   

    
   

  
29

3,
99

3
    

   
    

   
17

,9
94

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
15

0
    

   
    

   
   

 
19

6,
88

2
   

    
    

 
40

1,
35

8
    

   
    

   
 

20
3,

59
3

   
    

    
 

1,
45

6,
20

8
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
32

,3
21

    
   

    
   

    
  

-
   

    
    

   
    

   
56

,2
39

   
    

    
   

    
   

10
5,

49
6

   
    

    
 

3,
16

3
   

    
    

   
   

50
,0

00
    

   
    

  
48

,1
94

    
   

    
   

  
7,

94
3

   
    

    
   

    
   

   
 

2,
38

5
    

   
    

   
 

66
3,

12
0

   
    

    
 

11
0,

74
2

    
   

    
   

 
51

2,
28

5
   

    
    

 
1,

59
1,

88
7

   
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

16
6,

13
7

    
   

    
   

   
 

12
8,

66
3

   
    

    
 

57
,2

89
   

    
    

   
    

   
58

,3
77

   
    

    
   

 
1,

05
9

   
    

    
   

   
86

,8
68

    
   

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

33
1,

18
1

   
    

    
   

    
   

7,
93

5
    

   
    

   
 

83
6,

71
8

   
    

    
 

18
,2

38
    

   
    

   
   

48
1,

50
3

   
    

    
 

2,
17

3,
96

7
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
26

,0
00

    
   

    
   

    
  

1,
81

4
   

    
    

   
   

26
,5

00
   

    
    

   
    

   
88

,5
78

   
    

    
   

 
41

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
96

,8
78

    
   

    
  

9,
62

6
    

   
    

   
   

 
14

,1
84

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
1,

22
9

    
   

    
   

 
37

,6
74

   
    

    
   

27
1,

56
3

    
   

    
   

 
23

,3
33

   
    

    
   

63
8,

37
8

   
    

   
 

20
22

-2
02

3
28

,2
04

    
   

    
   

    
  

60
,8

90
   

    
    

   
 

76
,1

98
   

    
    

   
    

   
42

,1
25

   
    

    
   

 
27

,0
50

   
    

    
   

 
43

9,
86

7
    

   
   

 
20

,0
65

    
   

    
   

  
39

3,
91

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
10

,9
29

    
   

    
  

10
3,

21
5

   
    

    
 

12
4,

67
3

    
   

    
   

 
10

3,
13

5
   

    
    

 
1,

43
0,

26
0

   
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
40

6,
06

3
    

    
    

    
  

47
0,

18
0

    
    

   
 

52
5,

54
6

    
    

    
    

  
58

9,
29

6
    

    
   

 
33

7,
63

3
    

    
    

 
68

9,
86

7
    

    
   

42
6,

18
4

    
    

    
  

1,
05

2,
83

5
    

    
    

    
 

24
,2

02
    

    
    

 
2,

63
8,

87
7

    
   

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
    

   
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
    

    
 

10
,1

20
,2

72
    

  

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

40
6,

06
3

    
   

    
   

   
 

47
0,

18
0

   
    

    
 

52
5,

54
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

58
9,

29
6

   
    

    
 

33
7,

63
3

   
    

    
  

68
9,

86
7

    
   

   
 

42
6,

18
4

    
   

    
   

1,
05

2,
83

5
   

    
    

   
   

24
,2

02
    

   
    

  
2,

63
8,

87
7

   
    

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
   

    
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
   

    
  

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

   
4.

01
%

4.
65

%
5.

19
%

5.
82

%
3.

34
%

6.
82

%
4.

21
%

10
.4

0%
0.

24
%

26
.0

8%
14

.6
2%

14
.6

3%
10

0.
00

%



Li
ab

 P
O

O
L

pr
em

iu
m

sh
ee

t

10
ye

ar
s

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
(lo

ss
es

)
st

ra
tif

ie
d

fo
rp

oo
le

d
la

ye
r

Su
m

of
 P

oo
lC

or
rid

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

R
ow

La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

C
ou

nt
y

C
ol

us
a

C
ou

nt
y

D
el

N
or

te
C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o

C
ou

nt
y

Pl
um

as
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n
B

en
ito

C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
rC

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
Tr

in
ity

C
ou

nt
y

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

20
13

-2
01

4
0

0
0

0
66

67
77

.7
7

0
0

11
56

96
.3

7
0

55
44

1.
62

0
0

83
79

15
.7

6
20

14
-2

01
5

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

15
-2

01
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

91
53

4
66

.2
4

0
19

08
83

.6
2

46
00

00
0

74
24

83
.8

6
20

16
-2

01
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

17
-2

01
8

0
0

48
87

5.
71

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
00

00
75

00
00

0
15

48
87

5.
71

20
18

-2
01

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
75

00
00

0
0

0
0

0
75

00
00

20
19

-2
02

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

75
00

00
75

00
00

20
20

-2
02

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

46
40

2.
95

0
75

00
0

12
14

02
.9

5
20

21
-2

02
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

22
-2

02
3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
50

00
0

0
0

0
0

50
00

0
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
0

0
48

87
5.

71
0

66
67

77
.7

7
0

84
15

34
16

57
62

.6
1

0
10

42
72

8.
19

12
10

00
0

82
50

00
48

00
67

8.
28

Al
pi

ne
C

ou
nt

y
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
D

el
N

or
te

C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o
C

ou
nt

y
Pl

um
as

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
C

ou
nt

y

-
-

48
,8

75
.7

1
-

66
6,

77
7.

77
84

1,
53

4.
00

16
5,

76
2.

61
-

1,
04

2,
72

8.
19

1,
21

0,
00

0.
00

82
5,

00
0.

00
4,

80
0,

67
8.

28
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
1.

02
%

0.
00

%
13

.8
9%

0.
00

%
17

.5
3%

3.
45

%
0.

00
%

21
.7

2%
25

.2
0%

17
.1

9%
10

0.
00

%

7
ye

ar
s

of
ex

po
su

re
(p

ay
ro

ll)
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
Co

lu
sa

Co
un

ty
De

lN
or

te
Co

un
ty

La
ss

en
Co

un
ty

M
od

oc
Co

un
ty

M
on

o
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
Co

un
ty

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
Co

un
ty

Si
er

ra
Co

un
ty

Su
tt

er
Co

un
ty

Te
ha

m
a

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
ht

tp
s:

//p
ub

lic
pa

y.
ca

.g
ov

/R
ep

or
ts

/C
ou

nt
ie

s/
C

ou
nt

y.
as

px
?e

nt
ity

id
=2

&y
ea

r=
20

18
2,

01
6

$
5,

12
3,

62
0

$
21

,6
19

,0
90

$
20

,3
53

,0
10

$
19

,5
61

,6
35

$
10

,3
71

,5
92

$
18

,9
33

,5
71

$
19

,8
21

,4
82

$
26

,4
15

,8
38

$
6,

29
2,

81
6

$
56

,1
75

,2
78

$
38

,6
74

,0
34

$
14

,1
94

,3
01

$
25

7,
53

6,
26

7
$

2,
01

7
5,

41
3,

91
7

22
,3

00
,5

44
20

,4
23

,1
05

20
,7

12
,9

64
10

,2
78

,0
81

20
,9

52
,0

70
21

,9
05

,3
19

27
,7

95
,9

32
6,

41
7,

82
8

59
,6

97
,0

23
40

,5
30

,0
08

14
,7

05
,3

32
27

1,
13

2,
12

3
2,

01
8

5,
46

7,
69

2
22

,7
44

,4
41

20
,9

05
,3

39
21

,0
56

,9
55

10
,8

35
,1

48
20

,9
28

,0
18

21
,6

02
,3

32
28

,8
29

,5
08

6,
62

1,
46

8
64

,2
98

,0
84

41
,6

81
,6

73
15

,3
74

,0
56

28
0,

34
4,

71
4

2,
01

9
5,

85
9,

26
9

23
,0

49
,0

43
21

,9
89

,5
52

22
,3

15
,2

59
11

,4
03

,6
84

21
,2

39
,2

53
22

,9
10

,0
58

31
,2

56
,1

63
7,

45
5,

74
1

63
,4

13
,3

76
41

,8
32

,5
27

15
,6

27
,6

30
28

8,
35

1,
55

5
2,

02
0

5,
84

2,
53

6
24

,0
29

,8
79

23
,0

03
,5

89
20

,8
01

,7
37

11
,3

92
,2

04
24

,4
24

,5
29

22
,1

12
,3

61
35

,3
42

,5
73

7,
66

6,
41

0
62

,2
04

,0
41

40
,7

87
,4

32
16

,6
11

,0
26

29
4,

21
8,

31
7

2,
02

1
6,

34
1,

48
4

24
,5

00
,3

36
22

,8
54

,0
95

22
,0

34
,3

84
11

,5
23

,4
19

26
,5

04
,2

50
24

,2
19

,1
56

36
,1

17
,6

25
8,

24
4,

73
6

62
,6

27
,4

28
39

,6
29

,2
86

18
,4

20
,7

19
30

3,
01

6,
91

8
2,

02
2

6,
30

5,
27

0
26

,5
24

,0
38

23
,3

82
,6

23
20

,6
91

,0
46

11
,7

55
,3

72
26

,8
61

,1
39

21
,4

46
,1

26
38

,6
62

,0
54

8,
73

5,
37

9
64

,8
62

,8
31

43
,4

06
,3

90
22

,4
15

,1
71

31
5,

04
7,

43
9

To
ta

l
40

,3
53

,7
88

$
16

4,
76

7,
37

1
$

15
2,

91
1,

31
3

$
14

7,
17

3,
98

0
$

77
,5

59
,5

00
$

15
9,

84
2,

83
0

$
15

4,
01

6,
83

4
$

22
4,

41
9,

69
3

$
51

,4
34

,3
78

$
43

3,
27

8,
06

1
$

28
6,

54
1,

35
0

$
11

7,
34

8,
23

5
$

2,
00

9,
64

7,
33

3
$

Pe
rc

en
to

f P
ay

ro
ll

2.
01

%
8.

20
%

7.
61

%
7.

32
%

3.
86

%
7.

95
%

7.
66

%
11

.1
7%

2.
56

%
21

.5
6%

14
.2

6%
5.

84
%

10
0.

00
%

2,
03

7,
00

0.
00

Ex
po

su
re

ra
te

36
,8

12
.7

3
15

0,
30

8.
97

13
9,

49
3.

29
13

4,
25

9.
41

70
,7

53
.6

2
14

5,
81

6.
56

14
0,

50
1.

80
20

4,
72

6.
78

46
,9

20
.9

9
39

5,
25

7.
74

26
1,

39
7.

24
10

7,
05

0.
88

1,
83

3,
30

0.
00

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
ra

te
-

-
2,

07
3.

87
-

28
,2

92
.3

8
-

35
,7

07
.5

5
7,

03
3.

56
-

44
,2

44
.5

3
51

,3
42

.1
2

35
,0

05
.9

9
20

3,
70

0.
00

24
-2

5
G

L 
Po

ol
 P

re
m

iu
m

36
,8

13
$

15
0,

30
9

$
14

1,
56

7
$

13
4,

25
9

$
99

,0
46

$
14

5,
81

7
$

17
6,

20
9

$
21

1,
76

0
$

46
,9

21
$

43
9,

50
2

$
31

2,
73

9
$

14
2,

05
7

$
2,

03
7,

00
0

$

20
23

-2
02

4
43

,0
56

.6
6

13
7,

16
1.

33
12

7,
87

9.
93

12
3,

65
9.

98
86

,2
86

.8
5

15
3,

00
4.

68
15

6,
54

9.
92

18
3,

88
0.

34
41

,3
25

.8
2

39
6,

38
7.

08
27

1,
68

7.
44

11
8,

11
9.

98
1,

83
9,

00
0.

00
20

22
-2

02
3

45
,1

30
.9

4
15

4,
50

8.
18

16
4,

85
3.

28
14

0,
90

5.
11

11
0,

08
9.

87
16

4,
75

4.
88

16
4,

28
3.

14
19

9,
53

0.
85

48
,2

60
.9

2
42

1,
53

4.
34

30
2,

13
5.

00
12

5,
14

8.
48

2,
04

1,
13

5.
00

20
21

-2
02

2
44

,2
85

.1
7

16
3,

06
9.

39
17

1,
04

3.
25

16
1,

94
1.

08
10

7,
44

0.
88

17
1,

57
7.

51
16

8,
45

6.
37

21
5,

74
4.

94
69

,0
46

.3
0

43
0,

77
0.

71
12

7,
62

4.
41

1,
83

1,
00

0.
00

C
ur

re
nt

D
iff

er
en

ce
(6

,2
43

.9
3)

13
,1

47
.6

4
13

,6
87

.2
3

10
,5

99
.4

3
12

,7
59

.1
6

(7
,1

88
.1

2)
19

,6
59

.4
3

27
,8

80
.0

0
5,

59
5.

17
43

,1
15

.1
9

41
,0

51
.9

2
23

,9
36

.8
9



AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

D
EL

 N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

AS
SA

N 
BE

NI
TO

SI
ER

RA
SU

TT
ER

TE
HA

M
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L
PR

O
PE

R
TY

55

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

71
3,

00
0

$
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
75

8,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
81

2,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
87

9,
00

0

AC
TU

A
R

Y 
R

EQ
U

IR
E

M
EN

T
@

70
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

63
,2

76
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
71

3,
00

0
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
57

,5
31

33
,8

25
10

6,
64

4
54

,4
73

67
,2

70
40

,1
70

12
7,

89
5

48
,4

68
16

,4
51

66
,3

88
90

,5
01

48
,3

84
75

8,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
61

,6
29

36
,2

35
11

4,
24

1
58

,3
54

72
,0

62
43

,0
32

13
7,

00
6

51
,9

21
17

,6
23

71
,1

18
96

,9
48

51
,8

31
81

2,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
66

,7
14

39
,2

25
12

3,
66

7
63

,1
69

78
,0

08
46

,5
83

14
8,

31
1

56
,2

05
19

,0
77

76
,9

86
10

4,
94

8
56

,1
08

87
9,

00
0

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
(1

2,
28

8)
1,

59
2

63
6

(2
2,

12
9)

(3
5,

44
9)

(1
9,

57
8)

(7
8,

57
6)

(4
,3

82
)

(1
49

)
13

6,
31

4
2,

68
5

(3
1,

32
3)

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
62

,2
06

(5
,9

60
)

83
,0

60
31

,5
28

7,
74

1
24

,5
04

74
,9

25
58

,8
58

56
,0

87
(2

6,
90

9)
64

,6
87

43
0,

72
7

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
70

,2
38

35
,6

88
(3

3,
61

0)
56

,6
84

17
,2

84
(4

8,
14

1)
50

,7
97

43
,6

81
28

,4
98

(5
6,

74
4)

70
,3

33
23

4,
70

8
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
2

59
,1

23
12

,9
11

(8
7,

76
3)

12
6,

23
0

(5
2,

28
9)

(6
9,

40
1)

(1
43

,9
28

)
(1

42
,3

63
)

(3
0,

26
0)

(1
73

,0
82

)
-

(4
00

)
23

4,
70

8
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

31
,0

38
(3

0,
46

3)
(1

62
,9

89
)

(1
8,

62
4)

(8
7,

56
9)

(1
32

,2
18

)
(2

34
,7

45
)

(4
44

,6
21

)
(2

9,
98

7)
(2

60
,0

15
)

(9
3,

16
6)

(5
1,

52
6)

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

3,
10

4
(3

,0
46

)
(1

6,
29

9)
(1

,8
62

)
(8

,7
57

)
(1

3,
22

2)
(2

3,
47

5)
(4

4,
46

2)
(2

,9
99

)
(2

6,
00

1)
(9

,3
17

)
(5

,1
53

)
(1

51
,4

88
)

PR
IS

M
PR

E
M

IU
M

13
6,

00
0

16
6,

00
0

60
1,

00
0

25
5,

00
0

22
3,

00
0

20
8,

00
0

55
4,

00
0

84
1,

00
0

86
,0

00
36

3,
00

0
26

7,
00

0
16

4,
00

0
3,

86
4,

00
0

2,
07

5,
84

2
86

%
SI

R
LA

YE
R

PR
E

M
IU

M
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

63
,2

76
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
71

3,
00

0
84

9,
00

0
-1

6%
TR

IN
D

E
L

AL
LO

C
A

TE
D

 C
O

ST
S

6,
46

8
5,

91
3

7,
45

5
6,

40
6

6,
28

3
6,

71
5

6,
53

0
6,

77
6

6,
03

6
7,

76
3

8,
21

0
6,

59
1

81
,1

45
67

,1
46

21
%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

43
,2

00
36

,0
00

20
%

R
IS

K
M

AN
A

G
EM

E
N

T
S

U
BS

ID
Y

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

30
,0

00
30

,0
00

0%
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
-

-
16

,2
99

1,
86

2
8,

75
7

13
,2

22
23

,4
75

44
,4

62
2,

99
9

26
,0

01
9,

31
7

5,
15

3
TO

TA
L

PR
O

PE
R

TY
20

2,
68

3
$

20
9,

83
0

$
73

1,
16

6
$

32
0,

60
8

$
30

7,
41

6
$

27
1,

82
2

$
71

0,
40

6
$

94
3,

92
9

$
11

6,
60

9
$

46
5,

31
1

$
37

5,
75

5
$

22
7,

35
6

$
4,

88
2,

89
1

$
3,

12
7,

93
7

$
56

%

G
ro

ss
B

illi
ng

24
-2

5
20

2,
68

3
$

20
9,

83
0

$
73

1,
16

6
$

32
0,

60
8

$
30

7,
41

6
$

27
1,

82
2

$
71

0,
40

6
$

94
3,

92
9

$
11

6,
60

9
$

46
5,

31
1

$
37

5,
75

5
$

22
7,

35
6

$
4,

88
2,

89
1

$
55

.0
5%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

23
-2

4
13

9,
00

5
14

0,
04

6
47

1,
74

2
21

6,
37

0
19

7,
14

8
17

7,
13

2
50

9,
55

6
53

7,
81

9
75

,5
88

29
2,

53
0

26
4,

46
1

14
6,

92
4

3,
14

9,
13

5
$

38
.1

4%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
22

-2
3

11
4,

69
2

11
9,

25
5

39
1,

92
4

18
6,

01
8

15
7,

73
9

14
9,

41
9

31
6,

30
2

27
8,

96
5

67
,6

02
20

9,
01

6
17

2,
88

4
11

5,
85

5
2,

27
9,

67
2

$
33

.8
8%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
10

5,
78

6
10

1,
46

0
27

4,
67

4
18

0,
21

6
14

0,
96

5
11

0,
55

3
26

1,
08

0
21

8,
44

1
49

,6
47

16
0,

39
6

99
,5

43
1,

70
2,

76
0

$
19

.8
0%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
95

,9
65

82
,2

94
23

3,
69

3
15

3,
21

0
12

6,
37

6
90

,1
56

19
1,

37
3

18
2,

93
1

51
,8

37
11

9,
75

5
93

,7
41

1,
42

1,
33

2
$

-4
.5

8%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
19

-2
0

98
,1

44
89

,0
48

23
7,

18
2

15
4,

56
3

93
,7

43
91

,9
08

21
6,

35
4

18
6,

76
8

74
,3

43
13

9,
19

3
10

8,
26

9
1,

48
9,

51
5

$

PR
O

PE
R

TY
PR

EM
IU

M
C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



Pr
op

er
ty

 
Ca

pp
ed

 2
5k

Su
m

 o
f C

ap
pe

d 
In

cu
rre

d
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Su

m
 o

f S
IR

 C
AP

Co
lu

m
n 

La
be

ls
20

16
-2

01
7

55
,0

10
   

    
    

    
   

 
32

,4
69

   
    

    
   

12
6,

64
0

   
    

    
    

   
16

,1
86

   
    

    
   

41
,2

61
   

    
    

   
 

65
,8

74
   

    
    

  
10

6,
06

0
   

    
    

  
7,

11
9

   
    

    
    

    
    

 
16

,5
40

   
    

    
 

29
,6

00
   

    
    

  
14

,9
41

   
    

    
   

51
1,

70
1

   
    

   
 

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Co

un
ty

 o
f T

eh
am

a
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

17
-2

01
8

60
,9

85
   

    
    

    
   

 
36

,9
34

   
    

    
   

87
,4

51
   

    
    

    
    

 
64

,4
68

   
    

    
   

11
,0

87
   

    
    

   
 

-
   

    
    

    
   

 
65

,3
85

   
    

    
   

 
66

,8
03

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
12

,5
50

   
    

    
 

5,
00

1
   

    
    

   
 

64
,0

78
   

    
    

   
47

4,
74

3
   

    
   

 
20

16
-2

01
7

25
,0

00
   

    
    

    
   

 
25

,0
00

   
    

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
40

,0
58

   
    

    
    

   
 

6,
68

7
   

    
    

    
 

41
,4

11
   

    
    

    
    

 
30

,0
35

   
    

    
   

85
,4

83
   

    
    

   
 

9,
71

4
   

    
    

   
 

10
0,

21
1

   
    

    
  

29
,0

67
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

6,
47

7
   

    
    

   
41

,8
62

   
    

    
  

14
,2

88
   

    
    

   
40

5,
29

3
   

    
   

 
20

17
-2

01
8

41
,2

96
   

    
    

    
   

 
41

,2
96

   
    

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
26

,2
53

   
    

    
    

   
 

45
,8

58
   

    
    

   
44

,6
39

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
,6

16
   

    
    

   
25

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
12

,2
88

   
    

    
  

11
4,

55
5

   
    

    
  

34
,0

15
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

4,
42

5
   

    
    

   
39

,1
74

   
    

    
  

7,
20

3
   

    
    

    
 

40
6,

02
6

   
    

   
 

20
18

-2
01

9
70

,6
75

   
    

    
    

   
 

70
,6

75
   

    
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

6,
98

9
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

-
   

    
    

    
    

 
56

,6
26

   
    

    
    

    
 

26
,7

86
   

    
    

   
47

,5
16

   
    

    
   

 
20

,9
42

   
    

    
  

68
,0

55
   

    
    

   
 

20
,2

99
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

34
,5

33
   

    
    

  
30

,3
00

   
    

    
   

31
2,

04
6

   
    

   
 

20
19

-2
02

0
75

,6
02

   
    

    
    

   
 

75
,6

02
   

    
    

 
20

21
-2

02
2

36
,4

69
34

,3
44

4,
05

2
51

,5
79

27
,6

76
35

,3
56

16
,1

25
27

,3
80

64
,2

33
34

,2
13

33
1,

42
7

20
20

-2
02

1
10

6,
10

0
10

6,
10

0
20

22
-2

02
3

27
,5

73
   

    
    

    
   

 
27

,0
00

   
    

    
   

78
,4

95
   

    
    

    
    

 
45

,7
28

   
    

    
   

34
,2

98
   

    
    

   
 

40
,3

96
   

    
    

  
73

,5
63

   
    

    
   

 
40

,0
00

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
5,

06
8

   
    

    
   

77
,9

36
   

    
    

  
44

,0
00

   
    

    
    

 
48

,0
37

   
    

    
   

54
2,

09
5

   
    

   
 

20
21

-2
02

2
35

,8
49

   
    

    
    

   
 

35
,8

49
   

    
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
    

    
    

    
 

14
8,

94
8

    
    

   
 

46
9,

60
6

    
    

    
    

  
23

9,
87

2
    

    
   

 
29

6,
22

4
    

    
   

 
17

6,
89

0
    

    
   

56
3,

18
5

    
    

    
 

21
3,

42
8

    
    

    
    

   
 

72
,4

40
    

    
   

 
29

2,
34

1
    

    
   

44
,0

00
    

    
    

   
 

21
3,

06
1

    
    

   
 

2,
98

3,
33

2
    

   
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
35

4,
52

2
    

    
    

    
 

35
4,

52
2

    
    

 

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
   

    
    

    
  

14
8,

94
8

   
    

    
 

46
9,

60
6

   
    

    
    

   
23

9,
87

2
   

    
    

 
29

6,
22

4
   

    
    

  
17

6,
89

0
   

    
   

 
56

3,
18

5
   

    
    

  
21

3,
42

8
   

    
    

    
    

 
72

,4
40

   
    

    
 

29
2,

34
1

   
    

   
 

39
8,

52
2

   
    

    
   

21
3,

06
1

   
    

    
 

3,
33

7,
85

4
   

    
 

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%



AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

DE
L

NO
RT

E
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

AS
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

DE
SC

R
IP

TI
O

N

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

0.
09

%
16

.5
3%

1.
96

%
1.

65
%

0.
68

%
18

.4
3%

1.
25

%
17

.0
1%

0.
06

%
37

.8
3%

3.
31

%
1.

20
%

10
0.

00
%

 @
 7

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

10
8,

00
0.

00
$

K
 @

 7
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
11

7,
00

0
 @

 8
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
12

9,
00

0
 @

 8
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
14

2,
00

0

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
 @

 7
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
97

17
,8

52
2,

11
7

1,
78

2
73

4
19

,9
04

1,
35

0
18

,3
71

65
40

,8
56

3,
57

5
1,

29
6

10
8,

00
0

 @
 7

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

10
5

19
,3

40
2,

29
3

1,
93

1
79

6
21

,5
63

1,
46

3
19

,9
02

70
44

,2
61

3,
87

3
1,

40
4

11
7,

00
0

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

11
6

21
,3

24
2,

52
8

2,
12

9
87

7
23

,7
75

1,
61

3
21

,9
43

77
48

,8
01

4,
27

0
1,

54
8

12
9,

00
0

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

12
8

23
,4

73
2,

78
3

2,
34

3
96

6
26

,1
71

1,
77

5
24

,1
54

85
53

,7
19

4,
70

0
1,

70
4

14
2,

00
0

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

6
4,

07
0

20
,7

14
36

,4
17

2,
16

3
15

,5
12

30
,3

61
3,

46
1

23
,9

18
5,

83
7

(1
3,

62
5)

31
,1

38
15

9,
96

7
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
7

(3
76

)
18

,5
19

37
,0

73
3,

00
1

12
,9

68
29

,9
15

21
3

18
,9

87
13

,0
74

(4
8,

20
5)

26
,8

80
11

2,
04

9
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
8

6,
88

5
16

,4
06

38
,8

63
2,

45
5

11
,3

46
29

,1
90

(7
,6

33
)

17
,2

68
20

,3
91

(5
8,

08
3)

29
,6

52
10

6,
74

0
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
9

10
,1

96
14

,5
02

37
,5

24
3,

84
2

12
,3

84
30

,7
92

(1
3,

89
9)

16
,8

03
21

,9
21

(4
0,

92
7)

31
,5

03
12

4,
64

1
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
0

10
,2

75
3,

63
9

27
,4

24
(1

,4
32

)
7,

25
6

28
,3

78
(2

1,
61

4)
12

,9
61

20
,9

86
(8

7,
56

7)
28

,8
99

29
,2

05
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
1

7,
17

7
25

,9
34

7,
58

7
(7

,6
35

)
(2

2,
29

7)
18

,7
50

29
8

(2
2,

36
1)

19
,3

23
(2

29
,0

85
)

21
,4

34
(1

80
,8

75
)

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
10

,2
88

14
,2

27
10

7,
44

0
10

2,
26

1
(4

1,
02

6)
18

,8
65

66
,1

08
3,

32
7

15
,8

92
(1

39
,2

67
)

23
,2

17
18

1,
33

2
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

23
,5

85
14

,8
99

13
3,

74
5

68
,5

80
(4

3,
10

1)
7,

58
5

91
,5

33
(1

,8
55

)
34

,8
61

(2
24

,7
95

)
(2

8,
45

2)
31

,6
16

If
N

eg
at

iv
e

Ap
pl

y
10

%
Su

rc
ha

rg
e

2,
35

9
1,

49
0

13
,3

74
6,

85
8

(4
,3

10
)

75
9

9,
15

3
(1

86
)

3,
48

6
(2

2,
47

9)
(2

,8
45

)
3,

16
2

Ex
ce

ss
PR

EM
IU

M
9,

00
0

66
,0

00
95

,0
00

80
,0

00
38

,0
00

32
,0

00
77

,0
00

70
,0

00
8,

00
0

63
6,

00
0

16
2,

00
0

57
,0

00
1,

33
0,

00
0

1,
00

1,
81

3
33

%
SI

R
LA

YE
R

PR
EM

IU
M

97
17

,8
52

2,
11

7
1,

78
2

73
4

19
,9

04
1,

35
0

18
,3

71
65

40
,8

56
3,

57
5

1,
29

6
10

8,
00

0
13

9,
00

0
-2

2%
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

18
,0

29
-1

00
%

Fu
nd

in
g

D
ed

uc
tib

le
s

R
es

22
-0

2
-

-
-

-
-

12
,5

00
-

5,
00

0
-

-
12

,5
00

-
30

,0
00

27
0,

59
3

-8
9%

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

22
-0

2
9,

09
7.

20
$

83
,8

52
.4

0
$

97
,1

16
.8

0
$

81
,7

82
.0

0
$

38
,7

34
.4

0
$

64
,4

04
.4

0
$

78
,3

50
.0

0
$

93
,3

70
.8

0
$

8,
06

4.
80

$
67

6,
85

6.
40

$
17

8,
07

4.
80

$
58

,2
96

.0
0

$
1,

46
8,

00
0.

00
$

1,
42

9,
43

5.
17

$
3%

G
ro

ss
Bi

lli
ng

TO
TA

L
20

24
-2

5
9,

09
7

$
83

,8
52

$
97

,1
17

$
81

,7
82

$
38

,7
34

$
64

,4
04

$
78

,3
50

$
93

,3
71

$
8,

06
5

$
67

6,
85

6
$

17
8,

07
5

$
58

,2
96

$
1,

46
8,

00
0

$
42

.0
8%

TO
TA

L
20

23
-2

4
18

,9
22

93
,4

63
73

,7
08

51
,2

23
13

4,
36

6
42

,1
59

61
,1

73
78

,7
44

14
,5

30
68

5,
19

8
13

9,
13

0
36

,8
18

1,
42

9,
43

5
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
22

-2
3

19
,5

63
87

,3
61

83
,6

57
56

,7
90

63
,6

07
26

,2
66

80
,8

54
60

,2
57

18
,4

90
39

3,
89

5
10

2,
00

0
40

,4
73

1,
03

3,
21

2
32

.5
3%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
21

-2
2

7,
63

7
52

,9
17

66
,4

27
38

,4
74

40
,2

51
15

,8
03

71
,6

79
39

,3
83

6,
55

7
41

5,
86

0
24

,6
26

77
9,

61
4

73
.7

3%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
-2

1
5,

16
6

19
,1

48
33

,4
44

20
,4

13
16

,6
86

10
,3

82
46

,1
79

28
,3

44
4,

57
3

25
2,

85
1

11
,5

66
44

8,
75

2
33

.7
7%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
19

-2
0

5,
01

8
13

,1
93

22
,8

05
13

,6
50

11
,4

54
7,

25
4

33
,2

11
21

,0
18

3,
08

3
19

6,
53

8
8,

23
6

33
5,

46
0

4.
01

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

18
-1

9
6,

50
0

11
,0

00
20

,7
05

14
,5

00
12

,3
32

8,
19

6
23

,2
91

17
,0

00
4,

10
8

19
5,

47
0

9,
42

1
32

2,
52

3
3.

41
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
17

-1
8

11
,2

50
8,

85
3

22
,4

19
11

,4
50

10
,6

89
7,

41
3

12
,9

66
15

,2
47

11
,3

83
18

8,
08

6
12

,1
35

31
1,

89
1

21
.5

8%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

16
-1

7
5,

13
7

6,
65

8
23

,0
75

10
,6

21
8,

14
5

6,
96

7
8,

82
0

10
,3

16
16

,9
53

15
1,

95
9

7,
87

7
25

6,
52

7
2.

39
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
15

-1
6

4,
21

1
6,

48
3

22
,1

56
10

,4
68

7,
92

5
7,

36
9

10
,3

73
11

,0
98

16
,7

59
14

5,
01

7
8,

68
1

25
0,

53
9

1.
35

%

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
0-

21
(1

0,
46

6)
(3

,5
09

)
13

,4
60

24
,9

93
(2

4,
87

2)
38

,1
38

(2
,5

04
)

33
,1

14
(1

0,
42

5)
28

2,
96

2
76

,0
75

17
,8

23
43

4,
78

8

M
ED

IC
AL

M
AL

PR
AC

TI
C

E
PR

O
G

R
AM

PR
EM

IU
M

 C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S



Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
0.

09
%

16
.5

3%
1.

96
%

1.
65

%
0.

68
%

18
.4

3%
1.

25
%

17
.0

1%
0.

06
%

37
.8

3%
3.

31
%

1.
20

%
10

0.
00

%



12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

D
EL

N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

Al
lia

nt
ES

JP
A

$1
7,

03
8

$5
,4

42
$2

2,
47

9
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

 T
rin

de
l

$0
$0

$0
$1

6,
01

0
$1

8,
27

0
$0

$6
,3

22
$6

,4
09

$0
$4

7,
01

2
P

R
IS

M
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

,2
16

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$1
1,

81
5

$5
,2

16
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$4
,4

50
$1

0,
43

0
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$9

1,
88

1
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
$1

6
$1

,2
42

$1
,4

60
$2

,7
18

C
LA

IM
C

O
ST

S
/D

ED
U

C
TI

BL
E

FU
N

D
IN

G$
25

,0
00

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$2
5,

00
0

$3
00

,0
00

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

22
-0

2
To

ta
l

$3
0,

21
6

$4
9,

86
0

$3
2,

82
2

$3
6,

81
5

$4
6,

22
6

$5
1,

09
2

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

16
0

$3
5,

85
9

$3
6,

67
2

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

72
4

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

6
10

,4
16

13
,6

90
11

,4
94

11
,9

77
(1

1,
97

8)
(1

5,
18

5)
20

,5
53

6,
37

8
5,

41
1

2,
15

7
8,

80
4

$6
3,

71
9

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
11

,4
95

15
,3

08
13

,1
11

13
,5

94
7,

33
1

9,
02

4
22

,1
70

15
,1

94
13

,7
88

4,
31

4
10

,4
22

$1
35

,7
52

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
12

,2
15

16
,1

68
14

,0
86

14
,5

81
33

,5
40

13
,5

10
23

,3
78

16
,1

93
14

,5
99

5,
25

4
11

,2
99

$1
74

,8
24

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
13

,1
26

17
,7

77
15

,3
17

15
,8

34
33

,6
97

14
,9

10
24

,8
94

16
,9

28
11

,8
79

6,
47

0
12

,5
39

18
3,

37
1

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
2

$3
,5

01
$4

,3
52

$9
9,

56
1

$2
2,

40
7

$2
2,

40
7

($
12

)
$1

0,
37

0
($

16
0)

$1
,6

95
($

12
,4

22
)

$0
($

1,
46

0)
15

0,
24

0
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
6-

30
-2

3
$5

9,
85

2
$5

5,
42

4
$1

61
,8

10
$1

62
,4

19
$9

6,
34

2
$8

0,
12

0
$6

9,
68

5
$6

5,
69

8
$6

7,
59

2
$5

0,
21

6
$6

8,
01

1
$5

6,
30

2

G
ro

ss
Bi

llin
g

TO
TA

L
20

24
-2

5
$3

0,
21

6
$4

9,
86

0
$3

2,
82

2
$3

6,
81

5
$4

6,
22

6
$5

2,
00

8
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
16

0
$3

5,
85

9
$3

6,
67

2
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
72

4
$4

65
,0

06
-1

6.
89

%
TO

TA
L

20
23

-2
4

$6
0,

43
2

$8
2,

68
2

$6
5,

64
4

$7
3,

63
0

$7
6,

44
2

$8
4,

83
0

$6
5,

64
4

$7
1,

99
8

$6
5,

30
9

$7
3,

34
4

$6
5,

64
4

$7
4,

00
5

$8
59

,6
05

54
2.

41
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

22
-2

3
$3

5,
82

5
$5

0,
22

2
$4

1,
23

3
$4

1,
23

3
$5

3,
69

0
$6

2,
53

6
$4

1,
23

3
$4

8,
28

8
$4

4,
47

6
$4

6,
64

6
$5

0,
00

0
$4

4,
10

4
$5

59
,4

86
1.

05
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
$1

,2
39

$1
1,

72
4

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$9
,8

90
$2

,4
78

$5
,0

09
$8

7,
09

2
-8

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
$1

,2
39

$1
2,

17
2

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$8
,3

91
$2

,4
78

$5
,1

52
$8

6,
18

4
-0

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

19
-2

0
$1

,7
83

$1
2,

98
8

$2
,6

74
$2

,6
74

$1
9,

64
8

$2
3,

97
7

$2
,6

74
$9

,7
29

$8
,9

35
$3

,5
65

$5
,9

68
$9

4,
61

5
-2

1.
39

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
98

8
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$1

9,
64

8
$2

4,
85

1
$2

,6
74

$9
,7

29
$8

,9
35

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
68

$9
5,

48
9

7.
32

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
88

2
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$4

5,
01

3
$2

5,
26

6
$2

,6
74

$9
,8

73
$9

,0
81

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
82

$1
21

,4
67

-5
.0

9%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

$2
,8

62
$1

4,
49

9
$4

,2
91

$4
,2

91
$2

1,
09

2
$2

6,
88

3
$4

,2
91

$1
1,

49
0

$1
0,

16
0

$5
,7

22
$7

,5
99

$1
13

,1
79

-1
7.

98
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

10
-1

1
$6

,4
84

$9
,7

24
$9

,7
24

$9
,7

24
$2

1,
78

1
$3

0,
30

0
$6

,4
91

$1
6,

12
7

$1
3,

31
3

$6
,4

84
$1

30
,1

52

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
 fo

r2
3-

24
($

5,
60

9)
($

36
2)

($
8,

41
1)

($
4,

41
8)

($
7,

46
4)

($
10

,5
28

)
($

8,
41

1)
($

9,
12

7)
($

8,
61

7)
($

9,
97

4)
($

17
,1

78
)

($
4,

38
0)

-9
4,

48
1

N
O

TE
S:

Al
pi

ne
an

d
La

ss
en

ha
ve

no
 c

ov
er

ed
la

nd
fil

ls
.

Pl
um

as
 c

ho
os

es
no

t t
o

ha
ve

la
nd

fil
l c

ov
er

ag
e

   
   

   
   

  T
hi

s
is

1/
3

of
 th

e
3

ye
ar

pr
ep

ai
d

pr
em

iu
m

.

P
R

IS
M

Pr
og

ra
m

:P
ol

lu
tio

n
Pr

og
ra

m
, c

ov
er

s
al

lb
ut

La
nd

fil
ls

.
It

is
an

op
tio

na
lp

ro
gr

am
in

 w
hi

ch
al

l m
em

be
rs

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
.  

 T
hi

s
ye

ar
P

R
IS

M
pr

em
iu

m
in

cl
ud

es
ER

P
ex

te
nd

ed
re

po
rte

d
pe

rio
d 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fr
om

C
hu

bb

LA
N

DF
IL

L/
PO

LL
UT

IO
N 

PR
O

G
R

AM
 P

R
EM

IU
M

 C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

NS



C
ur

re
nt

 (1
M

 S
IR

)
1M

 S
IR

1M
 S

IR
2M

 S
IR

2M
 S

IR
En

tit
y

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
U

pd
at

ed
 2

4/
25

 L
ow

 E
st

.
U

pd
at

ed
 2

4/
25

 H
ig

h 
Es

t. 
Lo

w
 2

4/
25

 E
st

. @
 $

2M
H

ig
h 

24
/2

5 
Es

t. 
@

 $
2M

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
26

,2
14

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

37
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

38
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

29
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

C
ol

us
a 

C
ou

nt
y

99
,4

69
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

97
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
el

 N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
99

,6
02

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
96

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

10
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

92
,6

03
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
13

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

99
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

4,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
50

,4
88

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

67
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

69
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
53

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

M
on

o 
C

ou
nt

y
98

,2
06

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

12
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

12
6,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
91

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

96
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

95
,7

77
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
12

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
13

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

95
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
10

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
16

8,
09

5
$ 

   
   

   
   

23
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

24
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
17

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

18
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

38
,2

12
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
50

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
52

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

40
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
27

0,
85

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

30
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

32
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
22

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

24
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Te

ha
m

a 
C

ou
nt

y
17

1,
52

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

25
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

27
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
19

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

20
4,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

77
,4

02
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
10

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
11

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

81
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
85

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ex
ce

ss
 P

re
m

iu
m

s
1,

28
8,

44
6

$ 
   

   
   

1,
69

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

1,
76

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

26
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
33

8,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ba

nk
in

g 
La

ye
r F

un
di

ng
10

,2
02

,1
54

   
   

   
 

11
,7

82
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
,7

82
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

11
,7

82
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

11
,7

82
,0

00
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Po

ol
 F

un
di

ng
2,

40
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

2,
76

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

2,
76

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
3,

33
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

3,
33

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
To

ta
l

13
,8

92
,6

00
$ 

   
   

 
16

,2
41

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
16

,3
09

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
16

,3
88

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
16

,4
58

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
$1

M
 to

 $
2M

 S
IR

-0
.9

0%
H

ig
h 

Es
tim

at
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

$1
M

 to
 $

2M
 S

IR
-0

.9
1%

Tr
in

de
l M

em
be

r C
ou

nt
y 

24
/2

5 
Es

tim
at

ed
 E

W
C

 P
re

m
iu

m



Tr
in

de
l M

em
be

rs
 - 

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
Pr

og
ra

m
 

O
rg

 ID
 

M
em

be
r N

am
e

 L
ow

  
 H

ig
h 

 
 L

ow
  

 H
ig

h 
A

LP
IN

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
13

3,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
3,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
98

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

11
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

LU
S

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
55

3,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

63
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
40

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

46
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
EL

N
O

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

54
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
63

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

40
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
45

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
57

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

65
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
42

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

47
9,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
O

DO
C

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
28

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

32
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
20

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

23
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

M
O

NO
M

on
o 

C
ou

nt
y

51
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
58

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

37
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
42

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
63

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

72
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
39

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

45
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

SB
EN

I
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

85
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
98

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

62
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
71

6,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
20

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

23
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

  
15

1,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

17
2,

00
0

SU
TT

E
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
1,

82
1,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
07

8,
00

0
   

   
   

  
1,

35
6,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
53

9,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

TE
HA

M
Te

ha
m

a 
C

ou
nt

y
1,

21
3,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

1,
38

4,
00

0
   

   
   

  
90

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
02

5,
00

0
   

   
   

   
 

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

64
8,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
73

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
  

47
5,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
53

8,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
7,

96
8,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
9,

13
5,

00
0

$ 
   

   
  

5,
81

5,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
6,

61
9,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

 
N

ot
e:

 T
he

se
 fi

gu
re

s 
ar

e 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
G

L 
24

/2
5 

A
llo

ca
tio

n 
up

da
te

d 
w

ith
 E

xp
os

ur
e 

an
d 

Lo
ss

 D
at

a.
Th

e 
24

/2
5 

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
in

cl
ud

es
 R

at
e 

A
ss

um
pt

io
n 

as
 o

f 1
/5

/2
4.

 V
2 

Es
tim

at
es

 h
av

e 
an

 e
xp

ec
te

d 
re

le
as

e 
da

te
 in

 e
ar

ly
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

an
d 

th
e 

ra
te

s 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 m

ay
 c

ha
ng

e.

Ba
nk

in
g 

La
ye

r
3,

68
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

3,
68

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
3,

68
2,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

3,
68

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

Po
ol

in
g 

La
ye

r
2,

03
7,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

2,
03

7,
00

0
$ 

   
   

  
2,

60
1,

00
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
  

2,
60

1,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
 

To
ta

l
13

,6
87

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
14

,8
54

,0
00

$ 
   

   
12

,0
98

,0
00

$ 
   

   
   

   
12

,9
02

,0
00

$ 
   

   
  

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
 $

1M
 to

 $
2M

 S
IR

1,
58

9,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

13
%

H
ig

h 
Es

tim
at

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
$1

M
 to

 $
2M

 S
IR

1,
95

2,
00

0
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

15
%

To
ta

l 

1,
00

0,
00

0 
(C

ur
re

nt
 S

IR
)

2,
00

0,
00

0
SI

R 
O

pt
io

ns
 



. 



 
 
 
SIR Options for Self-Insured Liability and  

 
Alternative Pooling Layer SIR Options for Program Year 2024-25 
 
 
 
 
 
Presented to 
Trindel Insurance Fund 
 
 
December 6, 2023 
 
 



www.bickmoreactuarial.net  

 
2024-25 Funding Projections 

The following tables present our estimates of ultimate costs for the coming year at 
different SIR limits for the Pooling Layer. 

Projected Undiscounted Ultimate Costs for Program Year 2024-25 
 

Workers� Compensation 
Loss & ALAE ($000s)                 Confidence Level                
Per Occurrence Layer Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
$300,000-$1,000,000 $1,825 $2,190 $2,346 $2,527 $2,760 $3,075 
$300,000-$2,000,000 2,068 2,537 2,768 3,012 3,338 3,775 

$300,000-$3,000,000 2,160 2,692 2,940 3,228 3,612 4,122 

$300,000-$4,000,000 2,247 2,776 3,055 3,361 3,777 4,335 

$300,000-$5,000,000 2,335 2,862 3,145 3,469 3,905 4,485 
 
 

Rate per $100 of Payroll                 Confidence Level                
Per Occurrence Layer Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
$300,000-$1,000,000 $0.458 $0.550 $0.589 $0.634 $0.693 $0.772 
$300,000-$2,000,000 0.519 0.637 0.695 0.756 0.838 0.948 

$300,000-$3,000,000 0.542 0.676 0.738 0.810 0.907 1.035 

$300,000-$4,000,000 0.564 0.697 0.767 0.844 0.948 1.088 

$300,000-$5,000,000 0.586 0.718 0.789 0.871 0.980 1.126 
1

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.bickmoreactuarial.net


 

2 

 
 

General Liability 
Loss & ALAE ($000s)                 Confidence Level                
Per Occurrence Layer Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
$250,000-$1,000,000 $1,310 $1,563 $1,691 $1,844 $2,037 $2,289 
$250,000-$2,000,000 1,637 1,955 2,130 2,339 2,601 2,954 

$250,000-$3,000,000 1,912 2,278 2,512 2,785 3,138 3,605 

$250,000-$4,000,000 2,374 2,820 3,130 3,504 3,977 4,619 

$250,000-$5,000,000 2,609 3,078 3,464 3,929 4,513 5,312 
 
 

Rate per $100 of Payroll                 Confidence Level                
Per Occurrence Layer Expected1 70% 75% 80% 85% 90% 
$250,000-$1,000,000 $0.329 $0.392 $0.424 $0.463 $0.511 $0.575 
$250,000-$2,000,000 0.411 0.491 0.535 0.587 0.653 0.741 

$250,000-$3,000,000 0.480 0.572 0.631 0.699 0.788 0.905 

$250,000-$4,000,000 0.596 0.708 0.786 0.880 0.998 1.159 

$250,000-$5,000,000 0.655 0.773 0.869 0.986 1.133 1.333 
1

 



AL
PI

N
E

CO
LU

SA
D

EL
N

O
R

TE
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
N

O
PL

UM
AS

SA
N

B
EN

IT
O

SI
ER

RA
SU

TT
ER

TE
H

AM
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L

20
23

%
C

ha
ng

e
fro

m
pr

io
ry

ea
r

W
O

R
K

ER
S

C
O

M
P

$6
11

,0
92

$6
91

,1
92

$1
,1

19
,9

23
$1

,4
74

,7
82

$6
20

,4
30

$1
,0

28
,7

02
$1

,3
15

,8
58

$1
,9

03
,3

21
$8

33
,0

72
$2

,7
41

,2
26

$4
,2

26
,5

28
$1

,4
18

,5
71

$1
7,

98
4,

69
6

15
,1

95
,8

73
.7

0
18

%

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
$3

46
,2

75
$8

67
,7

66
$8

70
,1

32
$9

06
,1

89
$5

09
,8

09
$9

06
,5

36
$8

57
,2

77
$1

,4
11

,9
41

$2
80

,4
18

$3
,1

16
,0

45
$2

,0
24

,6
43

$1
,3

84
,5

65
$1

3,
48

1,
59

4
11

,1
03

,5
50

.7
5

21
%

C
R

IM
E/

BO
N

D
$4

,6
42

$7
,8

46
$9

,5
71

$7
,0

10
$5

,6
92

$6
,1

17
$8

,8
30

$7
,7

11
$1

2,
06

1
$1

5,
03

1
$1

4,
68

1
$3

,8
77

$1
03

,0
69

96
,6

43
.0

0
7%

W
AT

ER
C

R
AF

T
$8

5
$1

,3
59

$1
,2

91
$1

,6
68

$1
56

$3
54

$2
,4

76
$0

$6
78

$1
,2

90
$0

$9
86

$1
0,

34
3

9,
86

5.
00

5%
AI

R
PO

R
T/

C
R

AF
T

$2
,2

87
$3

,2
56

$4
,3

17
$6

,4
42

$1
1,

64
8

$3
,7

17
$5

,5
03

$0
$1

,8
82

$0
$0

$8
,7

35
$4

7,
78

7
48

,0
37

.0
0

-1
%

C
YB

ER
$7

,3
64

$8
,1

82
$1

3,
18

4
$1

0,
66

6
$7

,3
64

$8
,9

23
$2

8,
08

7
$1

0,
51

9
$1

07
,3

64
$2

4,
82

7
$1

6,
93

1
$9

,2
62

$2
52

,6
73

11
7,

55
3.

00
11

5%
O

EL
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$1

55
,0

07
$0

$1
55

,0
07

12
7,

64
7.

00
21

%
C

IM
I

$1
4,

71
8

$0
$0

$4
8,

82
0

$1
9,

07
0

$0
$0

$4
2,

95
7

$1
6,

88
3

$0
$0

$1
02

,6
88

$2
45

,1
36

24
1,

70
9.

57
1%

PR
O

PE
R

TY
$2

02
,6

83
$2

09
,8

30
$7

14
,8

67
$3

18
,7

45
$3

13
,3

91
$2

58
,6

00
$6

86
,9

32
$8

99
,4

67
$1

13
,6

10
$4

39
,3

10
$3

66
,4

38
$2

22
,2

03
$4

,7
46

,0
77

3,
12

7,
93

6.
62

52
%

M
ED

 M
AL

$9
,0

97
$8

3,
85

2
$9

7,
11

7
$8

1,
78

2
$3

8,
96

6
$6

4,
40

4
$7

8,
35

0
$9

3,
37

1
$8

,0
65

$6
76

,8
56

$1
78

,0
75

$5
8,

29
6

$1
,4

68
,2

31
1,

42
9,

43
5.

17
3%

PO
LL

U
TI

O
N

$3
0,

21
6

$4
9,

86
0

$3
2,

82
2

$3
6,

81
5

$4
6,

22
6

$5
2,

00
9

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

16
0

$3
5,

85
9

$3
6,

67
2

$3
2,

82
2

$3
9,

72
4

$4
65

,0
07

49
9,

52
4.

22
-7

%

TO
TA

L
$1

,2
28

,4
60

$1
,9

23
,1

42
$2

,8
63

,2
24

$2
,8

92
,9

19
$1

,5
72

,7
52

$2
,3

29
,3

62
$3

,0
16

,1
35

$4
,4

08
,4

47
$1

,4
09

,8
91

$7
,0

51
,2

58
$7

,0
15

,1
25

$3
,2

48
,9

07
$3

8,
95

9,
62

1
31

,9
97

,7
75

.0
3

22
%

To
ta

ls
fro

m
FY

23
/2

4
$1

,1
53

,2
06

$1
,4

73
,4

03
$2

,3
81

,9
94

$2
,2

82
,2

59
$1

,5
71

,9
81

$2
,0

16
,0

28
$2

,5
04

,2
84

$3
,3

62
,8

12
$1

,0
88

,6
59

$6
,0

49
,4

30
$5

,8
33

,0
28

$2
,2

80
,6

91
$3

1,
99

7,
77

5
$

C
ha

ng
e

fro
m

pr
io

ry
ea

r
$7

5,
25

4
$4

49
,7

39
$4

81
,2

30
$6

10
,6

60
$7

71
$3

13
,3

34
$5

11
,8

51
$1

,0
45

,6
36

$3
21

,2
33

$1
,0

01
,8

28
$1

,1
82

,0
96

$9
68

,2
16

$6
,9

61
,8

46
%

C
ha

ng
e

fro
m

pr
io

ry
ea

r
6.

53
%

30
.5

2%
20

.2
0%

26
.7

6%
0.

05
%

15
.5

4%
20

.4
4%

31
.0

9%
29

.5
1%

16
.5

6%
20

.2
7%

42
.4

5%
21

.7
6% 3%

TR
IN

D
EL

 IN
SU

R
AN

C
E

FU
N

D
SU

M
M

AR
Y 

O
F 

PR
EM

IU
M

C
AL

C
U

LA
TI

O
N

S
20

24
-2

02
5 

PR
EM

IU
M

$1
M

ill
io

n
SI

R
 O

pt
io

n 
W

or
ke

rs
'C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

an
d

$2
M

ill
io

n
SI

R
 G

en
er

al
 L

ia
bi

lit
y

S:
\A

dm
in

is
tra

tio
n\

An
dr

ew
\P

re
m

iu
m

s\
24

-2
5\

20
24

-2
02

5
PR

EM
IU

M
W

O
R

KS
H

EE
TS

 1
m

illi
on

W
C

,  
2m

illi
on

 L
ia

bi
lit

y
1

1/
31

/2
02

4



No
te

,a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g
on

5-
11

-0
6 

th
e

Bo
ar

d
el

ec
te

d 
to

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e

am
ou

nt
 fo

r t
he

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
Su

bs
id

y
5%

pe
ry

ea
r f

ro
m

no
w

on
 to

be
re

vi
ew

ed
on

an
an

nu
al

ba
si

s.
H

is
to

ry
of

Su
bs

id
y:

No
te

 2
,M

ay
20

14
bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e

bo
ar

d 
ca

pp
ed

 th
e

LP
E 

su
bs

id
y

at
$6

0,
00

0
an

d
2,

00
0

ad
di

tio
na

l t
o

un
di

sb
ur

se
d

lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n

97
-9

8 
th

ro
ug

h
05

-0
6

40
,0

00
06

-0
7

ye
ar

42
,0

00
07

-0
8

ye
ar

44
,1

00
08

-0
9

ye
ar

46
,3

05
09

-1
0

ye
ar

48
,6

20
10

-1
1

ye
ar

51
,0

51
11

-1
2

ye
ar

53
,6

04
12

-1
3

ye
ar

56
,2

84
13

-1
4

ye
ar

59
,0

98
14

-1
5

ye
ar

60
,0

00
15

-1
6

ye
ar

 fo
rw

ar
d

60
,0

00

$7
20

,0
00

20
23

-2
4

Bu
dg

et

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
63

0,
60

5
$

Ad
m

in
68

6,
61

0
$

Le
ss

A
cc

um
.A

dm
in

Eq
ui

ty
To

ta
l

1,
31

7,
21

5
$

L/
P

C
la

im
C

ou
nt

s
pr

io
r3

yr
s

Pr
op

Pr
op

R
at

io
Li

ab
Li

ab
R

at
io

AL
PI

N
E

12
7.

19
%

6
1.

52
%

C
O

LU
SA

3
1.

80
%

21
5.

33
%

D
EL

N
O

R
TE

28
16

.7
7%

26
6.

60
%

LA
SS

E
N

11
6.

59
%

28
7.

11
%

M
O

D
O

C
9

5.
39

%
6

1.
52

%
M

O
N

O
16

9.
58

%
28

7.
11

%
PL

U
M

AS
13

7.
78

%
15

3.
81

%
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
17

10
.1

8%
84

21
.3

2%
SI

E
R

R
A

5
2.

99
%

8
2.

03
%

SU
TT

ER
33

19
.7

6%
67

17
.0

1%
TE

H
A

M
A

6
3.

59
%

82
20

.8
1%

TR
IN

IT
Y

14
8.

38
%

23
5.

84
%

16
7

10
0.

00
%

39
4

10
0.

00
%

TR
IN

DE
L

AL
LO

CA
TE

D
CO

ST
S:

Pr
og

ra
m

pe
rc

et
ag

e
6%

19
%

75
%

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
SH

AR
ES

 &
1/

12
TH

SH
AR

E
TO

TA
L

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
S

H
AR

ES
 &

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
1/

12
TH

SH
A

R
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

25
%

O
N

C
LA

IM
C

TS
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
25

%
O

N
C

LA
IM

C
TS

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
W

/C
PR

O
G

R
AM

W
/C

PR
O

G
R

AM
W

/C
PR

O
G

RA
M

Pr
op

PR
O

G
RA

M
Li

ab
PR

O
G

RA
M

M
EM

BE
R

AL
PI

N
E

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
15

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
06

8
$9

,9
85

$8
,6

50
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
03

5
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
C

O
LU

SA
$3

,1
53

$2
,7

60
$3

,6
00

$9
,5

13
$9

,9
85

$9
,8

92
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
27

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
D

EL
N

O
R

TE
$3

,1
53

$4
,3

02
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

05
5

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
30

6
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
69

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
LA

SS
E

N
$3

,1
53

$3
,2

53
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

00
6

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
47

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
85

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
M

O
D

O
C

$3
,1

53
$3

,1
30

$3
,6

00
$9

,8
83

$9
,9

85
$8

,6
50

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

03
5

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

M
O

N
O

$3
,1

53
$3

,5
62

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
31

5
$9

,9
85

$1
0,

47
1

$1
1,

40
0

$3
1,

85
6

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

PL
U

M
AS

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
77

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
13

0
$9

,9
85

$9
,3

95
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
78

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
$3

,1
53

$3
,6

23
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

37
6

$9
,9

85
$1

5,
10

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
49

1
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SI

E
R

R
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,8
83

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
36

$9
,9

85
$8

,8
16

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

20
0

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

SU
TT

ER
$3

,1
53

$4
,6

10
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

36
3

$9
,9

85
$1

3,
70

0
$1

1,
40

0
$3

5,
08

4
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TE

H
A

M
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,9
45

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
98

$9
,9

85
$1

4,
94

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
32

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TR

IN
IT

Y
$3

,1
53

$3
,4

38
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

19
1

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
05

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
44

2
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
$2

,0
37

,2
15

TO
TA

L
$3

7,
83

6
$4

1,
19

7
$4

3,
20

0
$1

22
,2

33
$1

19
,8

15
$1

30
,4

56
$1

36
,8

00
$3

87
,0

71
$4

72
,9

53
$5

14
,9

58
$5

40
,0

00
$1

,5
27

,9
11

$2
,0

37
,2

15
$7

9,
03

3
$2

50
,2

71
$0

C
H

EC
K

af

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N 

O
F 

B
U

DG
ET

ED
AL

LO
CA

TE
D

 C
O

ST
S

B
AS

ED
 O

N
 B

O
AR

D
AC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
6-

3-
99

, R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N 
N

O
. 9

9-
03



DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

A
LP

IN
E

C
O

LU
SA

D
EL

NO
RT

E
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

A
S

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

%
 C

hg
12

0
13

0
14

0
15

0
16

0
17

0
18

0
19

0
20

0
20

5
20

7
21

0

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

2,
19

0,
00

0
$1

3,
97

2,
00

0
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
2,

34
6,

00
0

$1
4,

52
5,

00
0

@
80

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

2,
52

7,
00

0
$1

5,
17

9,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0
2,

76
0,

00
0

$1
5,

97
0,

00
0

A
CT

UA
RY

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

T:
@

70
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

@
75

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
48

,8
37

$2
21

,2
50

$6
70

,9
25

$1
,0

37
,3

97
$3

25
,1

78
$5

80
,9

56
$8

79
,4

09
$1

,2
59

,2
37

$5
84

,7
27

$1
,7

20
,8

81
$3

,4
96

,8
34

$1
,0

53
,3

69
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

62
,3

85
$2

29
,8

43
$6

96
,9

82
$1

,0
77

,6
86

$3
37

,8
07

$6
03

,5
18

$9
13

,5
63

$1
,3

08
,1

43
$6

07
,4

37
$1

,7
87

,7
15

$3
,6

32
,6

42
$1

,0
94

,2
79

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

@
85

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
78

,3
68

$2
39

,9
80

$7
27

,7
21

$1
,1

25
,2

16
$3

52
,7

05
$6

30
,1

36
$9

53
,8

54
$1

,3
65

,8
37

$6
34

,2
27

$1
,8

66
,5

60
$3

,7
92

,8
55

$1
,1

42
,5

41
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0

EQ
UI

TY
EQ

UA
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-0

9
$3

32
,2

87
$1

94
,7

12
$2

55
,9

65
$9

48
,6

30
$1

51
,2

21
$1

,3
36

,3
90

$0
$4

45
,3

29
$1

76
,5

40
$7

50
,3

15
$4

,5
91

,3
89

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

0
47

6,
39

9
33

4,
46

0
86

2,
36

9
1,

33
6,

47
4

31
6,

22
3

1,
36

6,
75

3
1,

30
5,

50
3

79
8,

75
6

21
8,

46
7

1,
13

4,
41

6
$8

,1
49

,8
20

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

1
44

8,
16

8
16

2,
63

6
92

0,
24

7
1,

37
6,

74
1

13
7,

35
8

1,
20

0,
99

6
1,

11
8,

49
7

58
7,

20
3

(2
8,

54
4)

79
2,

33
8

$6
,7

15
,6

39
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
2

42
5,

75
0

13
7,

09
7

82
8,

31
3

80
,3

10
72

,8
77

99
0,

50
8

1,
28

6,
89

5
58

0,
49

2
(4

4,
75

8)
89

1,
55

5
$5

,2
49

,0
39

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

3
31

3,
17

7
14

2,
14

1
54

1,
55

5
39

7,
31

3
60

,7
40

1,
09

7,
04

0
89

6,
53

0
57

2,
62

1
11

1,
82

1
1,

41
6,

99
8

$5
,5

49
,9

36
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
4

18
9,

86
8

89
,9

21
(1

21
,4

47
)

11
2,

64
6

16
7,

81
6

1,
31

8,
82

1
1,

60
6,

90
4

59
9,

00
2

13
3,

42
8

0
1,

39
1,

49
3

$5
,4

88
,4

52
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
5

(6
2,

92
5)

(5
0,

16
6)

(3
16

,7
06

)
27

6,
40

3
17

1,
00

7
1,

11
8,

74
2

1,
16

2,
88

2
48

0,
12

2
24

,0
63

(1
9,

88
6)

94
2,

03
3

$3
,7

25
,5

69
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
6

25
,6

11
39

4,
63

6
(2

33
,0

23
)

18
5,

39
8

42
7,

24
4

64
0,

41
9

1,
75

3,
63

4
41

9,
03

0
(8

8,
05

2)
1,

23
6,

53
6

1,
00

9,
46

5
$5

,7
70

,8
98

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
44

,6
72

1,
10

7,
98

0
(9

14
,9

34
)

42
2,

93
7

1,
22

6,
31

2
(3

76
,6

68
)

73
,9

86
(1

63
,9

14
)

97
,9

04
1,

77
8,

68
6

1,
86

9,
91

3
$5

,1
66

,8
74

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
26

7,
38

6
1,

27
1,

85
4

(2
63

,5
25

)
1,

62
6,

65
4

46
0,

15
9

(2
37

,1
68

)
1,

64
8,

20
9

(7
36

,6
71

)
(2

88
,4

19
)

1,
11

8,
61

9
1,

27
3,

92
9

$6
,1

41
,0

27
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
9

18
1,

55
4

1,
28

7,
81

0
81

0,
26

3
99

4,
10

3
70

7,
58

8
32

8,
93

2
4,

04
0,

48
1

53
,8

08
(3

61
,8

89
)

(1
,3

03
,2

02
)

1,
43

8,
50

1
$8

,1
77

,9
47

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
41

9,
90

0
1,

58
0,

66
5

2,
74

9,
44

1
1,

82
9,

99
4

1,
08

5,
90

5
26

4,
53

6
3,

74
8,

84
5

85
5,

19
0

(5
17

,6
07

)
25

1,
60

9
1,

31
4,

26
7

$1
3,

58
2,

74
5

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
(1

93
,0

82
)

2,
08

6,
00

7
4,

60
6,

67
0

2,
94

4,
15

4
1,

43
2,

26
5

1,
31

0,
79

0
4,

11
9,

70
0

2,
22

3,
58

8
19

2,
32

7
1,

80
1,

93
5

61
6,

72
1

$2
1,

14
1,

07
6

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
(4

74
,2

97
)

2,
40

6,
72

5
2,

61
8,

07
7

3,
11

9,
23

8
1,

63
4,

87
5

1,
36

1,
46

5
4,

72
9,

11
6

2,
45

5,
77

4
24

8,
64

8
1,

87
4,

17
1

1,
40

3,
25

3
$2

1,
37

7,
04

3
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

(8
5,

10
1)

2,
19

4,
63

4
2,

50
4,

21
9

1,
93

3,
75

2
1,

83
5,

54
4

78
5,

13
3

2,
82

6,
26

3
31

7,
91

1
59

5,
71

9
3,

24
7,

75
5

1,
39

9,
26

1
54

,0
95

$1
7,

60
9,

18
6

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

($
8,

51
0)

$2
19

,4
63

$2
50

,4
22

$1
93

,3
75

$1
83

,5
54

$7
8,

51
3

$2
82

,6
26

$3
1,

79
1

$5
9,

57
2

$3
24

,7
75

$1
39

,9
26

$5
,4

10
$1

,7
60

,9
19

SI
R

30
0K

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
70

%
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

$1
0,

20
2,

15
4

15
.5

%
TR

IN
D

EL
PO

O
L

30
0K

-1
M

IL
85

%
98

,1
52

.5
4

20
3,

65
8.

69
19

6,
70

0.
10

19
2,

12
1.

24
96

,3
66

.2
3

20
1,

63
9.

87
19

2,
31

5.
67

30
5,

45
7.

65
77

,4
74

.9
6

61
6,

44
3.

36
43

4,
62

2.
82

14
5,

04
6.

85
$2

,7
60

,0
00

2,
40

2,
00

0
14

.9
%

PR
IS

M
-E

XC
ES

S
W

O
R

KE
R

S 
C

O
M

38
,0

00
13

5,
00

0
13

3,
00

0
13

8,
00

0
69

,0
00

12
6,

00
0

13
2,

00
0

24
1,

00
0

52
,0

00
32

1,
00

0
27

0,
00

0
11

2,
00

0
$1

,7
67

,0
00

$1
,0

71
,9

33
64

.8
%

TO
TA

L
PR

EM
IU

M
$4

73
,6

19
$5

52
,6

97
$9

78
,7

55
$1

,3
33

,7
02

$4
79

,9
44

$8
89

,6
58

$1
,1

75
,0

58
$1

,7
64

,6
47

$6
95

,1
42

$2
,6

02
,2

28
$4

,0
87

,4
70

$1
,2

76
,0

79
$1

6,
30

9,
00

0
$1

3,
67

6,
08

7
19

.3
%

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
EA

P/
LE

AP
 C

O
ST

S
$5

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$1

8,
75

0
$2

0,
74

0
-9

.6
%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$5
40

,0
00

$4
68

,0
00

15
.4

%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

 C
O

ST
S

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$9
87

,9
11

$8
56

,3
45

15
.4

%
H

EA
R

IN
G

TE
ST

S
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,1

50
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

4,
15

0
$2

3,
35

0
3.

4%
R

IS
K

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

SU
BS

ID
Y

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$6
0,

00
0

$6
0,

00
0

0.
0%

SA
FE

TY
FU

N
D

S
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$3

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0
0.

0%
LA

BO
R

LA
W

PO
ST

ER
S

$1
47

$9
19

$8
42

$1
,2

54
$2

,1
60

$7
18

$3
,4

74
$1

,0
98

$6
04

$1
,0

22
$1

,4
82

$1
,1

66
$1

4,
88

5
$1

3,
92

2
6.

9%
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$4
7,

43
0

-1
00

.0
%

TO
TA

L
TR

IN
D

EL
$1

37
,4

73
$1

38
,4

95
$1

41
,1

68
$1

41
,0

80
$1

40
,4

86
$1

39
,0

44
$1

40
,8

00
$1

38
,6

74
$1

37
,9

30
$1

38
,9

98
$1

39
,0

57
$1

42
,4

92
$1

,6
75

,6
96

$1
,5

19
,7

87
10

.3
%

K
G

ro
ss

Bi
llin

g
To

ta
l

20
24

-2
5

$6
11

,0
92

$6
91

,1
92

$1
,1

19
,9

23
$1

,4
74

,7
82

$6
20

,4
30

$1
,0

28
,7

02
$1

,3
15

,8
58

$1
,9

03
,3

21
$8

33
,0

72
$2

,7
41

,2
26

$4
,2

26
,5

28
$1

,4
18

,5
71

$1
7,

98
4,

69
6

18
.3

5%
G

ro
ss

Bi
llin

g
23

-2
4

$6
30

,2
39

$5
25

,0
36

$1
,0

33
,2

32
$1

,2
13

,5
39

$6
89

,5
12

$1
,0

89
,8

26
$1

,0
44

,4
38

$1
,4

93
,2

18
$6

91
,2

12
$2

,5
26

,6
22

$3
,3

81
,8

72
$8

77
,1

28
$1

5,
19

5,
87

4
-7

.0
8%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

22
-2

3
58

2,
86

4
52

7,
43

0
1,

21
5,

70
6

1,
44

6,
05

3
78

6,
81

3
1,

27
0,

72
4

1,
12

1,
41

6
1,

67
6,

61
8

82
7,

72
8

2,
98

1,
23

4
2,

92
0,

48
9

99
6,

76
5

$1
6,

35
3,

84
1

18
.2

4%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
21

-2
2

53
2,

24
0

60
2,

22
5

1,
29

9,
39

4
1,

74
5,

98
3

76
8,

63
3

1,
25

0,
18

3
1,

22
6,

43
1

1,
74

9,
81

9
90

6,
56

8
2,

79
2,

48
8

95
6,

79
1

$1
3,

83
0,

75
5

-6
.7

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
20

-2
1

42
4,

70
7

70
8,

77
0

1,
62

0,
88

9
1,

90
1,

97
6

72
4,

50
0

1,
26

1,
08

2
1,

47
4,

72
3

1,
78

3,
14

3
79

9,
36

1
3,

14
0,

69
9

99
6,

51
6

$1
4,

83
6,

36
8

5.
25

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
19

-2
0

58
6,

59
9

71
2,

52
9

1,
63

6,
35

6
1,

75
1,

83
9

65
3,

36
0

1,
16

5,
97

8
1,

39
9,

09
2

1,
78

5,
96

9
67

1,
87

1
2,

86
2,

57
9

87
0,

55
2

$1
4,

09
6,

72
4

3.
51

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

52
8,

59
7

72
5,

87
3

1,
82

8,
82

6
1,

56
3,

77
3

77
9,

41
9

1,
22

9,
85

9
1,

34
0,

60
2

1,
65

7,
90

8
54

5,
99

9
2,

42
2,

95
5

99
4,

46
3

$1
3,

61
8,

27
6

7.
03

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

44
4,

08
5

76
1,

67
1

1,
69

4,
01

6
1,

70
0,

70
9

64
6,

85
4

1,
05

2,
22

4
1,

60
4,

78
7

1,
32

0,
61

7
54

6,
03

9
2,

18
0,

69
3

77
1,

51
6

$1
2,

72
3,

21
0

11
.3

2%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

38
6,

00
6

68
3,

23
4

1,
33

1,
42

3
1,

42
8,

68
4

63
1,

63
9

74
4,

76
3

1,
50

9,
13

3
1,

18
9,

78
0

40
9,

48
7

2,
35

3,
88

9
76

1,
24

8
$1

1,
42

9,
28

7
11

.0
9%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

15
-1

6
34

4,
14

6
69

3,
81

3
1,

12
3,

44
6

1,
22

2,
80

5
59

3,
55

6
62

6,
15

7
1,

33
1,

42
1

98
9,

26
1

34
9,

85
3

2,
31

5,
19

8
69

8,
53

0
$1

0,
28

8,
19

0
7.

55
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

14
-1

5
28

9,
76

2
60

1,
59

3
1,

05
4,

01
6

1,
28

0,
42

7
57

0,
56

8
62

9,
77

2
1,

26
9,

04
0

92
7,

51
8

32
0,

12
9

1,
98

1,
29

5
64

2,
01

0
$9

,5
66

,1
29

32
.5

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
13

-1
4

26
3,

15
0

54
6,

12
8

92
3,

86
7

1,
19

1,
38

4
56

0,
86

4
64

5,
67

2
1,

27
1,

35
9

90
2,

11
2

31
2,

14
9

59
8,

65
1

7,
21

5,
33

6
0.

28
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

12
-1

3
26

0,
44

0
55

3,
14

0
94

9,
12

8
1,

16
9,

21
7

53
9,

69
1

66
7,

72
2

1,
07

8,
59

7
94

5,
74

2
32

6,
14

2
70

5,
11

8
7,

19
4,

93
7

-2
.6

7%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
11

-1
2

29
2,

13
3

55
3,

31
2

1,
05

5,
64

1
1,

06
0,

99
8

55
0,

97
3

66
6,

07
5

1,
15

2,
17

5
97

4,
57

4
34

2,
06

9
74

4,
48

1
7,

39
2,

43
2

0.
09

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
10

-1
1

27
8,

25
3

55
3,

84
9

1,
07

1,
52

6
1,

32
9,

94
4

52
9,

46
4

64
3,

57
3

96
8,

08
2

1,
00

1,
65

5
27

2,
63

2
73

7,
09

1
7,

38
6,

07
1

13
.4

7%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
09

-1
0

28
3,

09
4

54
7,

31
4

1,
12

2,
65

9
1,

28
7,

47
6

50
9,

77
9

73
1,

30
7

98
5,

20
6

31
0,

96
6

73
1,

49
6

6,
50

9,
29

7
3.

56
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

08
-0

9
27

7,
21

8
54

7,
61

6
1,

09
5,

09
4

1,
02

0,
69

1
47

0,
59

5
87

6,
14

9
86

3,
53

1
30

0,
39

6
83

4,
31

8
6,

28
5,

60
8

-1
.1

4%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
07

-0
8

28
7,

06
1

50
4,

74
2

1,
11

3,
85

1
1,

00
5,

49
1

59
9,

38
6

96
0,

06
8

90
5,

79
3

29
4,

98
8

68
6,

49
9

6,
35

7,
87

9
-9

.7
3%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

06
-0

7
30

0,
59

7
51

6,
59

7
1,

09
9,

22
6

1,
28

8,
04

7
58

6,
44

2
93

9,
86

6
1,

01
4,

24
8

31
0,

54
1

98
7,

66
8

7,
04

3,
23

2
-1

5.
10

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
05

-0
6

35
0,

33
4

65
6,

82
7

1,
18

3,
65

5
1,

79
0,

01
2

65
3,

73
1

87
2,

54
0

1,
38

4,
34

1
35

3,
01

3
1,

05
1,

33
2

8,
29

5,
78

5
-4

.5
4%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

04
-0

5
35

0,
33

8
68

2,
80

5
1,

18
2,

74
8

1,
77

3,
04

3
70

5,
97

2
76

1,
89

0
1,

60
3,

77
1

40
4,

04
1

1,
22

5,
33

1
8,

68
9,

93
9

24
.7

5%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
03

-0
4

21
4,

48
3

65
9,

97
6

1,
04

6,
00

7
1,

30
8,

45
6

45
5,

44
2

64
3,

30
9

1,
32

2,
39

0
29

4,
80

0
1,

02
0,

93
6

6,
96

5,
79

9
23

.2
0%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

02
-0

3
16

0,
60

8
54

6,
50

3
92

2,
47

5
92

3,
94

8
40

0,
84

1
52

6,
98

6
1,

01
2,

33
7

24
1,

25
5

91
9,

27
4

5,
65

4,
22

7
28

.7
7%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

01
-0

2
12

5,
45

9
41

8,
00

1
69

5,
38

3
61

9,
82

0
35

0,
95

7
39

8,
79

6
82

7,
61

7
19

9,
58

7
75

5,
37

1
4,

39
0,

99
1

11
.2

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
00

-0
1

12
4,

34
3

36
2,

29
7

61
8,

73
4

60
1,

82
7

34
9,

94
5

40
8,

63
4

76
6,

51
6

18
5,

71
0

52
7,

73
8

3,
94

5,
74

4
26

.2
2%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

99
-0

0
11

1,
81

0
33

5,
55

1
55

0,
69

6
51

5,
77

3
32

6,
61

9
60

7,
20

6
18

3,
32

9
49

5,
02

3
3,

12
6,

00
7

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
4-

25
(1

9,
14

7)
16

6,
15

6
86

,6
91

26
1,

24
3

(6
9,

08
2)

(6
1,

12
5)

27
1,

42
0

41
0,

10
3

14
1,

85
9

21
4,

60
5

84
4,

65
6

54
1,

44
3

2,
78

8,
82

2

la
st

ye
ar

PR
IS

M
 lo

w
es

t.
18

,4
85

62
,1

29
61

,4
04

65
,0

00
37

,0
00

65
,6

13
63

,0
00

10
0,

73
4

26
,0

00
16

0,
96

2
51

,0
00

71
1,

32
7

PR
IS

M
hi

gh
es

t.
19

,4
85

68
,1

29
67

,4
04

71
,0

00
40

,0
00

72
,6

13
69

,0
00

10
9,

73
4

28
,0

00
17

8,
96

2
56

,0
00

78
0,

32
7

W
O

RK
ER

S'
C

O
M

P
PR

EM
IU

M
CA

LC
U

LA
TI

O
N



W
or

ke
rs

' C
om

p
Ca

pp
ed

 a
t 3

00
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Ro

w
 La

be
ls

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

16
-2

01
7

82
,8

39
   

    
    

    
   

 
13

2,
36

6
   

    
    

 
62

4,
54

4
   

    
    

    
   

1,
19

1,
69

4
   

    
  

45
,9

17
   

    
    

   
 

15
7,

13
0

   
    

   
 

60
9,

89
5

   
    

    
  

54
5,

18
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
6,

32
0

   
    

   
1,

03
2,

58
3

   
    

 
42

6,
39

1
   

    
    

 
5,

37
4,

86
3

   
    

 
20

16
-2

01
7

1,
93

0,
23

0
   

    
    

   
1,

93
0,

23
0

   
   

20
17

-2
01

8
20

1,
07

2
   

    
    

    
  

62
,0

69
   

    
    

   
31

0,
83

9
   

    
    

    
   

39
8,

34
6

   
    

    
 

26
2,

89
2

   
    

    
  

30
3,

14
8

   
    

   
 

59
9,

90
2

   
    

    
  

48
9,

64
9

   
    

    
    

    
 

12
1,

15
4

   
    

   
99

0,
42

2
   

    
   

 
53

4,
09

6
   

    
    

 
4,

27
3,

58
9

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

2,
01

1,
97

3
   

    
    

   
2,

01
1,

97
3

   
   

20
18

-2
01

9
60

7,
00

2
   

    
    

    
  

11
9,

30
3

   
    

    
 

16
,0

29
   

    
    

    
    

 
38

6,
68

8
   

    
    

 
34

7,
90

4
   

    
    

  
29

7,
94

7
   

    
   

 
62

1,
52

0
   

    
    

  
73

3,
04

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
10

1,
54

9
   

    
   

1,
06

9,
01

2
   

    
 

38
3,

94
6

   
    

    
 

4,
68

3,
94

9
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
97

9,
51

9
   

    
    

    
  

97
9,

51
9

   
    

   
20

19
-2

02
0

5,
35

3
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

13
0,

46
1

   
    

    
 

22
3,

81
0

   
    

    
    

   
96

,4
77

   
    

    
   

44
,7

83
   

    
    

   
 

83
,5

71
   

    
    

  
27

,8
05

   
    

    
   

 
12

0,
72

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
46

2,
79

3
   

    
   

77
4,

62
8

   
    

   
 

76
8,

22
4

   
    

    
 

2,
73

8,
63

5
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
1,

79
2,

73
7

   
    

    
   

1,
79

2,
73

7
   

   
20

20
-2

02
1

4,
17

3
7,

40
3

51
9,

38
8

66
0,

78
4

18
3,

07
5

42
8,

09
4

15
7,

27
4

1,
20

3,
27

8
35

7,
90

7
82

8,
09

1
20

4,
49

8
4,

55
3,

96
6

20
20

-2
02

1
2,

33
1,

64
3

2,
33

1,
64

3
20

21
-2

02
2

21
1,

23
2

   
    

    
    

  
59

,3
22

   
    

    
   

33
6,

29
9

   
    

    
    

   
22

0,
28

3
   

    
    

 
12

5,
50

4
   

    
    

  
31

7,
91

2
   

    
   

 
59

9,
74

2
   

    
    

  
53

1,
29

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
15

2,
39

6
   

    
   

46
6,

46
9

   
    

   
 

33
2,

43
8

   
    

    
 

3,
35

2,
89

4
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
1,

61
4,

28
5

   
    

    
   

1,
61

4,
28

5
   

   
20

22
-2

02
3

26
,6

99
   

    
    

    
   

 
21

1,
08

9
   

    
    

 
15

8,
53

9
   

    
    

    
   

43
1,

09
2

   
    

    
 

51
,0

86
   

    
    

   
 

30
8,

04
7

   
    

   
 

25
3,

65
8

   
    

    
  

48
6,

11
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

18
6,

03
7

   
    

   
45

4,
59

1
   

    
   

 
75

0,
92

2
   

    
    

   
78

7,
89

3
   

    
    

 
4,

10
5,

76
5

   
    

 
20

22
-2

02
3

75
0,

92
2

   
    

    
    

  
75

0,
92

2
   

    
   

Gr
an

d
To

ta
l

1,
13

8,
37

0
72

2,
01

2
2,

18
9,

44
7

3,
38

5,
36

4
1,

06
1,

16
1

1,
89

5,
84

8
2,

86
9,

79
7

4,
10

9,
30

2
1,

90
8,

15
6

5,
61

5,
79

5
75

0,
92

2
3,

43
7,

48
7

29
,0

83
,6

61
Gr

an
d

To
ta

l
11

,4
11

,3
10

11
,4

11
,3

10

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
**

*
Ad

m
in

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 C
o

1,
13

8,
37

0
   

    
    

   
72

2,
01

2
   

    
    

 
2,

18
9,

44
7

   
    

    
   

 
3,

38
5,

36
4

   
    

  
1,

06
1,

16
1

   
    

  
1,

89
5,

84
8

   
    

 
2,

86
9,

79
7

   
    

   
4,

10
9,

30
2

   
    

    
    

  
1,

90
8,

15
6

   
   

 
5,

61
5,

79
5

   
    

 
11

,4
11

,3
10

   
    

  
3,

43
7,

48
7

   
    

  
39

,7
44

,0
49

   
   

To
ta

l
53

,2
02

,1
75

   
    

    
 

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

W
C

39
,7

44
,0

49
   

    
    

 
75

%
GL

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

    
    

 
19

%
Ge

ne
ra

l L
ia

bi
lit

y
Ca

pp
ed

 2
50

k
Pr

op
er

ty
3,

33
7,

85
4

   
    

    
   

6%



10
Ye

ar
Lo

ss
Ex

pe
rie

nc
e

St
ra

tif
ie

d
fo

rC
or

rid
or

Ex
po

su
re

30
0-

$1
m

Su
m

of
Po

ol
Co

rr
id

or
Co

lu
m

n
La

be
ls

Ro
w

La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
De

lN
or

te
C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

Co
un

ty
M

od
oc

Co
un

ty
M

on
o

C
ou

nt
y

Pl
um

as
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n
Be

ni
to

C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
Co

un
ty

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
Co

un
ty

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

Su
m

of
Po

ol
Co

rr
id

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

20
13

-2
01

4
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

R
ow

La
be

ls
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
20

14
-2

01
5

0
0

0
0

0
42

05
3.

76
0

0
0

0
42

05
3.

76
20

13
-2

01
4

45
8,

61
0.

23
45

8,
61

0.
23

20
15

-2
01

6
0

0
11

68
23

.6
2

0
75

86
.3

2
19

69
9.

53
0

34
58

40
.4

0
0

0
48

99
49

.8
7

20
14

-2
01

5
16

7,
62

7.
16

16
7,

62
7.

16
20

16
-2

01
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
42

43
65

.2
3

0
42

43
65

.2
3

20
15

-2
01

6
-

-
20

17
-2

01
8

0
0

0
15

49
66

.2
3

0
0

29
52

5.
57

57
61

5.
91

0
94

05
3.

05
0

33
61

60
.7

6
20

16
-2

01
7

27
3,

56
7.

83
27

3,
56

7.
83

20
18

-2
01

9
73

27
90

.3
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

61
58

18
.5

0
13

48
60

8.
88

20
17

-2
01

8
69

,9
46

.7
5

69
,9

46
.7

5
20

19
-2

02
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

21
10

02
.5

6
93

74
5.

92
0

30
47

48
.4

8
20

18
-2

01
9

-
-

20
20

-2
02

1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

22
58

9.
33

0
0

0
22

58
9.

33
20

19
-2

02
0

-
-

20
21

-2
02

2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
20

20
-2

02
1

25
1,

42
3.

69
25

1,
42

3.
69

20
22

-2
02

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

20
21

-2
02

2
-

-
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
73

27
90

.3
8

0
11

68
23

.6
2

15
49

66
.2

3
75

86
.3

2
61

75
3.

29
29

52
5.

57
42

60
45

.6
4

21
10

02
.5

6
12

27
98

2.
7

0
0

29
68

47
6.

31
20

22
-2

02
3

-
-

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

1,
22

1,
17

5.
66

1,
22

1,
17

5.
66

Al
pi

ne
C

ou
nt

y
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
D

el
N

or
te

C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o
C

ou
nt

y
Pl

um
as

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n

Be
ni

to
C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
C

ou
nt

y
To

ta
l

73
2,

79
0

$
-

$
11

6,
82

4
$

15
4,

96
6

$
7,

58
6

$
61

,7
53

$
29

,5
26

$
42

6,
04

6
$

21
1,

00
3

$
1,

22
7,

98
3

$
1,

22
1,

17
6

$
-

$
4,

18
9,

65
2

$
17

.4
9%

0.
00

%
2.

79
%

3.
70

%
0.

18
%

1.
47

%
0.

70
%

10
.1

7%
5.

04
%

29
.3

1%
29

.1
5%

0.
00

%
10

0.
00

%

7
ye

ar
s

of
ex

po
su

re
(p

ay
ro

ll)
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
Co

lu
sa

Co
un

ty
De

l N
or

te
Co

un
ty

La
ss

en
Co

un
ty

M
od

oc
Co

un
ty

M
on

o
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
Co

un
ty

Sa
n

Be
ni

to
Co

un
ty

Sie
rr

aC
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
aC

ou
nt

y
Tr

in
ity

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
ht

tp
s:

//p
ub

lic
pa

y.
ca

.g
ov

/R
ep

or
ts

/C
ou

nt
ie

s/
C

ou
nt

y.
as

px
?e

nt
ity

id
=2

&y
ea

r=
20

18
20

16
5,

12
3,

62
0

$
21

,6
19

,0
90

$
20

,3
53

,0
10

$
19

,5
61

,6
35

$
10

,3
71

,5
92

$
18

,9
33

,5
71

$
19

,8
21

,4
82

$
26

,4
15

,8
38

$
6,

29
2,

81
6

$
56

,1
75

,2
78

$
38

,6
74

,0
34

$
14

,1
94

,3
01

$
25

7,
53

6,
26

7
$

20
17

5,
41

3,
91

7
22

,3
00

,5
44

20
,4

23
,1

05
20

,7
12

,9
64

10
,2

78
,0

81
20

,9
52

,0
70

21
,9

05
,3

19
27

,7
95

,9
32

6,
41

7,
82

8
59

,6
97

,0
23

40
,5

30
,0

08
14

,7
05

,3
32

27
1,

13
2,

12
3

20
18

5,
46

7,
69

2
22

,7
44

,4
41

20
,9

05
,3

39
21

,0
56

,9
55

10
,8

35
,1

48
20

,9
28

,0
18

21
,6

02
,3

32
28

,8
29

,5
08

6,
62

1,
46

8
64

,2
98

,0
84

41
,6

81
,6

73
15

,3
74

,0
56

28
0,

34
4,

71
4

20
19

5,
85

9,
26

9
23

,0
49

,0
43

21
,9

89
,5

52
22

,3
15

,2
59

11
,4

03
,6

84
21

,2
39

,2
53

22
,9

10
,0

58
31

,2
56

,1
63

7,
45

5,
74

1
63

,4
13

,3
76

41
,8

32
,5

27
15

,6
27

,6
30

28
8,

35
1,

55
5

20
20

5,
84

2,
53

6
24

,0
29

,8
79

23
,0

03
,5

89
20

,8
01

,7
37

11
,3

92
,2

04
24

,4
24

,5
29

22
,1

12
,3

61
35

,3
42

,5
73

7,
66

6,
41

0
62

,2
04

,0
41

40
,7

87
,4

32
16

,6
11

,0
26

29
4,

21
8,

31
7

20
21

6,
34

1,
48

4
24

,5
00

,3
36

22
,8

54
,0

95
22

,0
34

,3
84

11
,5

23
,4

19
26

,5
04

,2
50

24
,2

19
,1

56
36

,1
17

,6
25

8,
24

4,
73

6
62

,6
27

,4
28

39
,6

29
,2

86
18

,4
20

,7
19

30
3,

01
6,

91
8

20
22

6,
30

5,
27

0
26

,5
24

,0
38

23
,3

82
,6

23
20

,6
91

,0
46

11
,7

55
,3

72
26

,8
61

,1
39

21
,4

46
,1

26
38

,6
62

,0
54

8,
73

5,
37

9
64

,8
62

,8
31

43
,4

06
,3

90
22

,4
15

,1
71

31
5,

04
7,

43
9

To
ta

l
40

,3
53

,7
88

$
16

4,
76

7,
37

1
$

15
2,

91
1,

31
3

$
14

7,
17

3,
98

0
$

77
,5

59
,5

00
$

15
9,

84
2,

83
0

$
15

4,
01

6,
83

4
$

22
4,

41
9,

69
3

$
51

,4
34

,3
78

$
43

3,
27

8,
06

1
$

28
6,

54
1,

35
0

$
11

7,
34

8,
23

5
$

2,
00

9,
64

7,
33

3
$

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ay

ro
ll

2.
01

%
8.

20
%

7.
61

%
7.

32
%

3.
86

%
7.

95
%

7.
66

%
11

.1
7%

2.
56

%
21

.5
6%

14
.2

6%
5.

84
%

10
0%

2,
76

0,
00

0.
00

Ex
po

su
re

ra
te

49
,8

78
.8

1
20

3,
65

8.
69

18
9,

00
4.

16
18

1,
91

2.
60

95
,8

66
.4

7
19

7,
57

1.
77

19
0,

37
0.

62
27

7,
39

1.
22

63
,5

74
.8

3
53

5,
54

8.
05

35
4,

17
5.

93
14

5,
04

6.
85

2,
48

4,
00

0.
00

2,
48

4,
00

0.
00

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
ra

te
48

,2
73

.7
3

-
7,

69
5.

94
10

,2
08

.6
5

49
9.

76
4,

06
8.

10
1,

94
5.

04
28

,0
66

.4
4

13
,9

00
.1

3
80

,8
95

.3
2

80
,4

46
.8

9
-

27
6,

00
0.

00
27

6,
00

0.
00

24
-2

5
Pr

em
iu

m
98

,1
53

$
20

3,
65

9
$

19
6,

70
0

$
19

2,
12

1
$

96
,3

66
$

20
1,

64
0

$
19

2,
31

6
$

30
5,

45
8

$
77

,4
75

$
61

6,
44

3
$

43
4,

62
3

$
14

5,
04

7
$

2,
76

0,
00

0
$

20
23

-2
02

4
10

6,
71

1
17

9,
15

3
17

5,
81

3
17

0,
98

5
84

,4
98

17
8,

35
8

16
8,

29
3

26
1,

90
3

62
,7

24
53

0,
26

7
36

4,
48

6
11

8,
80

9
2,

40
2,

00
0

20
22

-2
02

3
94

,5
86

19
2,

18
0

18
3,

69
2

17
7,

48
0

89
,6

85
18

0,
18

6
18

4,
80

4
26

0,
35

2
62

,6
93

61
6,

28
6

52
54

81
12

1,
05

5
2,

68
8,

48
0

20
21

-2
02

2
47

,3
34

18
9,

04
1

18
7,

14
5

19
1,

32
3

91
,8

68
19

2,
83

7
18

6,
84

3
26

1,
92

8
55

,7
85

55
6,

50
8

13
5,

38
8

2,
09

6,
00

0
20

20
-2

02
1

47
,0

39
18

2,
31

6
15

6,
84

2
15

4,
65

8
79

,2
85

16
7,

36
1

16
0,

78
4

21
3,

33
0

46
,6

05
44

1,
09

3
10

86
89

1,
75

8,
00

2
20

19
-2

02
0

38
70

1
14

47
85

14
58

28
14

90
61

82
22

9
16

47
30

15
08

69
21

72
72

45
17

5
41

14
49

10
49

01
16

55
00

0
di

ffe
re

nc
e

(8
,5

58
)

$
24

,5
06

$
20

,8
87

$
21

,1
36

$
11

,8
68

$
23

,2
82

$
24

,0
22

$
43

,5
55

$
14

,7
51

$
86

,1
77

$
70

,1
37

$
26

,2
37

$



DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

AL
PI

NE
C

O
LU

SA
DE

L
NO

R
TE

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

4.
01

%
4.

65
%

5.
19

%
5.

82
%

3.
34

%
6.

82
%

4.
21

%
10

.4
0%

0.
24

%
26

.0
8%

14
.6

2%
14

.6
3%

10
0.

00
%

SI
R

LE
VE

L
25

0,
00

0

 @
 7

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

3,
68

2,
00

0
 @

 7
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
3,

92
6,

00
0

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

4,
21

2,
00

0
 @

 8
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
4,

57
0,

00
0

Li
ab

ili
ty

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
 @

 7
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

47
,7

35
$1

71
,0

63
$1

91
,2

06
$2

14
,4

00
$1

22
,8

39
$2

50
,9

90
$1

55
,0

56
$3

83
,0

47
$8

,8
05

$9
60

,0
87

$5
38

,2
28

$5
38

,5
42

$3
,6

82
,0

00
 @

 7
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

57
,5

26
$1

82
,3

99
$2

03
,8

77
$2

28
,6

08
$1

30
,9

80
$2

67
,6

23
$1

65
,3

31
$4

08
,4

31
$9

,3
89

$1
,0

23
,7

11
$5

73
,8

96
$5

74
,2

30
$3

,9
26

,0
00

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
69

,0
01

$1
95

,6
86

$2
18

,7
29

$2
45

,2
62

$1
40

,5
21

$2
87

,1
19

$1
77

,3
75

$4
38

,1
84

$1
0,

07
3

$1
,0

98
,2

86
$6

15
,7

02
$6

16
,0

61
$4

,2
12

,0
00

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
83

,3
65

$2
12

,3
19

$2
37

,3
20

$2
66

,1
08

$1
52

,4
65

$3
11

,5
23

$1
92

,4
52

$4
75

,4
27

$1
0,

92
9

$1
,1

91
,6

35
$6

68
,0

34
$6

68
,4

24
$4

,5
70

,0
00

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S:
EQ

U
IT

Y
EQ

U
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

4
46

9,
14

5
92

2,
36

5
24

4,
76

3
65

3,
08

7
35

2,
59

8
73

7,
61

3
83

3,
77

2
1,

40
4,

16
6

15
5,

34
2

0
69

8,
73

3
$6

,4
71

,5
84

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

5
38

4,
13

6
23

4,
79

4
62

1,
97

6
79

6,
05

6
11

5,
12

2
36

5,
38

6
56

8,
02

4
1,

77
0,

32
6

26
3,

81
4

30
1,

44
9

68
8,

71
6

$6
,1

09
,7

99
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
6

27
2,

92
9

25
6,

66
1

99
0,

87
2

70
4,

60
7

(1
92

,5
50

)
48

4,
06

8
42

0,
33

2
1,

77
4,

20
8

35
0,

73
8

19
8,

68
4

67
1,

27
8

$5
,9

31
,8

27
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
7

45
1,

83
9

62
4,

91
6

1,
45

0,
62

2
98

7,
64

0
(1

17
,4

85
)

50
3,

51
6

37
6,

02
7

2,
00

3,
30

1
40

8,
75

5
42

2,
09

9
82

6,
24

0
$7

,9
37

,4
70

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
35

7,
46

3
42

0,
96

7
1,

72
5,

75
3

93
0,

07
2

15
4,

28
0

72
7,

47
8

26
3,

78
3

2,
05

1,
78

3
57

0,
98

2
(2

10
,5

48
)

1,
04

8,
34

5
$8

,0
40

,3
58

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
26

6,
48

0
41

1,
38

5
1,

68
7,

49
3

87
0,

76
1

(1
28

,2
89

)
79

0,
05

9
80

,2
47

2,
00

6,
81

7
45

9,
49

1
(7

26
,1

97
)

1,
20

5,
25

7
$6

,9
23

,5
06

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
39

1,
55

7
63

0,
85

9
85

3,
36

6
43

9,
46

2
26

2,
44

9
1,

24
1,

38
7

14
2,

28
6

2,
33

7,
44

7
43

1,
70

6
(3

55
,9

04
)

1,
18

6,
54

9
$7

,5
61

,1
63

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
64

9,
93

5
77

7,
17

6
1,

06
7,

43
6

58
4,

64
5

62
5,

22
5

1,
33

5,
01

1
49

5,
53

6
2,

65
2,

82
9

24
9,

89
9

(4
22

,0
97

)
(3

8,
63

0)
$7

,9
76

,9
65

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
55

9,
42

5
94

2,
40

8
1,

06
1,

40
4

97
2,

59
2

87
7,

54
5

1,
28

4,
47

5
78

8,
40

7
2,

77
5,

10
9

26
6,

47
3

(3
3,

04
3)

0
(5

95
,5

95
)

$8
,8

99
,2

00
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

59
7,

04
7

78
3,

89
4

1,
10

8,
65

8
91

7,
09

4
99

4,
38

6
67

9,
52

2
1,

14
5,

65
8

2,
48

6,
84

9
22

5,
73

6
23

0,
22

0
(8

4,
23

6)
(6

99
,2

61
)

$8
,3

85
,5

68
10

%
 O

F 
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
$5

9,
70

5
$7

8,
38

9
$1

10
,8

66
$9

1,
70

9
$9

9,
43

9
$6

7,
95

2
$1

14
,5

66
$2

48
,6

85
$2

2,
57

4
$2

3,
02

2
($

8,
42

4)
($

69
,9

26
)

$8
38

,5
57

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
50

SI
R

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
$1

47
,7

35
$1

71
,0

63
$1

91
,2

06
$2

14
,4

00
$1

22
,8

39
$2

50
,9

90
$1

55
,0

56
$3

83
,0

47
$8

,8
05

$9
60

,0
87

$5
38

,2
28

$5
38

,5
42

$3
,6

82
,0

00
$3

,7
24

,4
12

-1
%

TR
IN

D
EL

PO
O

L
25

0K
-2

M
IL

85
%

47
,0

05
19

1,
92

6
17

9,
73

5
17

1,
43

3
11

2,
43

5
18

6,
19

0
20

8,
94

1
26

6,
90

3
59

,9
12

57
2,

37
3

40
6,

99
2

19
7,

15
5

$2
,6

01
,0

00
1,

83
9,

00
0

41
%

PR
IS

M
PR

EM
IU

M
11

2,
00

0
46

4,
00

0
45

8,
00

0
47

9,
00

0
23

5,
00

0
42

8,
00

0
45

3,
00

0
71

6,
00

0
17

2,
00

0
1,

53
9,

00
0

1,
02

5,
00

0
53

8,
00

0
6,

61
9,

00
0

4,
75

0,
12

6
39

%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

C
O

ST
S

$1
8,

63
5

$1
9,

87
6

$2
0,

29
0

$2
0,

45
6

$1
8,

63
5

$2
0,

45
6

$1
9,

38
0

$2
5,

09
1

$1
8,

80
0

$2
3,

68
4

$2
5,

10
0

$2
0,

04
2

$2
50

,4
45

$3
97

,1
49

-3
7%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
36

,8
00

$2
16

,0
00

-3
7%

R
IS

K
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
SU

BS
ID

Y
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$3

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0
0%

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
/S

U
P 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$8

4,
00

0
$8

4,
00

0
0%

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AD
J

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$8
,4

24
$6

9,
92

6
$7

8,
35

0
$6

2,
86

4
25

%
TO

TA
L

LI
AB

PR
EM

IU
M

$3
46

,2
75

$8
67

,7
66

$8
70

,1
32

$9
06

,1
89

$5
09

,8
09

$9
06

,5
36

$8
57

,2
77

$1
,4

11
,9

41
$2

80
,4

18
$3

,1
16

,0
45

$2
,0

24
,6

43
$1

,3
84

,5
65

$1
3,

48
1,

59
4

11
,1

03
,5

51
21

%

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
US

PR
O

G
:

AI
R

PO
R

T
$2

,2
87

$3
,2

56
$4

,3
17

$6
,4

42
$1

1,
64

8
$3

,7
17

$5
,5

03
$0

$1
,8

82
$0

$0
$7

,1
65

$4
6,

21
7

$4
6,

46
7

-1
%

C
R

IM
E/

BO
N

D
$4

,6
42

$7
,8

46
$9

,5
71

$7
,0

10
$5

,6
92

$6
,1

17
$8

,8
30

$7
,7

11
$1

2,
06

1
$1

5,
03

1
$1

4,
68

1
$3

,8
77

$1
03

,0
69

$9
6,

64
3

7%
W

AT
ER

C
R

AF
T

$8
5

$1
,3

59
$1

,2
91

$1
,6

68
$1

56
$3

54
$2

,4
76

$0
$6

78
$1

,2
90

$0
$9

86
$1

0,
34

3
$9

,8
65

5%
C

YB
ER

$7
,3

64
$8

,1
82

$1
3,

18
4

$1
0,

66
6

$7
,3

64
$8

,9
23

$2
8,

08
7

$1
0,

51
9

$1
07

,3
64

$2
4,

82
7

$1
6,

93
1

$9
,2

62
$2

52
,6

73
$1

17
,5

53
11

5%
AI

R
C

R
AF

T
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

,5
00

$1
,5

70
$4

,0
70

$1
,5

70
15

9%
O

PT
IO

N
AL

EX
C

ES
S

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
$1

55
,0

07
$1

55
,0

07
$1

27
,6

47
C

IM
I

$1
4,

71
8

$0
$0

$4
8,

82
0

$1
9,

07
0

$0
$0

$4
2,

95
7

$1
6,

88
3

$0
$0

$1
02

,6
88

$2
45

,1
36

$2
41

,7
10

1%
To

ta
l

$3
75

,3
71

$8
88

,4
09

$8
98

,4
95

$9
80

,7
95

$5
53

,7
39

$9
25

,6
47

$9
02

,1
73

$1
,4

73
,1

28
$4

19
,2

86
$3

,1
57

,1
93

$2
,2

13
,7

62
$1

,5
10

,1
13

$1
4,

29
8,

11
0

$1
1,

74
5,

00
5

22
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
24

-2
5

$3
75

,3
71

$8
88

,4
09

$8
98

,4
95

$9
80

,7
95

$5
53

,7
39

$9
25

,6
47

$9
02

,1
73

$1
,4

73
,1

28
$4

19
,2

86
$3

,1
57

,1
93

$2
,2

13
,7

62
$1

,5
10

,1
13

14
,2

98
,1

10
21

.7
4%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
23

-2
4

$3
26

,9
83

$6
72

,4
91

$7
82

,0
74

$7
68

,5
69

$5
05

,0
96

$6
61

,1
13

$8
52

,3
01

$1
,1

95
,0

88
$2

69
,3

52
$2

,5
21

,7
43

$2
,0

09
,2

97
$1

,1
80

,8
98

11
,7

45
,0

05
12

.4
9%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
22

-2
3

$2
56

,6
79

$6
12

,0
27

$7
66

,8
74

$8
59

,9
42

$5
63

,8
32

$5
23

,7
37

$8
81

,3
39

$1
,0

00
,5

48
$2

42
,9

95
$2

,1
88

,7
24

$1
,6

60
,9

30
$8

83
,5

93
10

,4
41

,2
20

17
.4

7%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

21
-2

2
$3

57
,3

62
$6

10
,2

76
$8

10
,2

54
$9

77
,4

44
$6

62
,5

74
$5

79
,9

71
$7

91
,9

85
$1

,1
62

,5
38

$2
51

,9
97

$2
,1

36
,4

82
$5

47
,9

02
8,

88
8,

78
6

14
.6

7%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
-2

1
38

9,
34

0
61

5,
66

0
62

7,
57

6
76

8,
36

9
65

9,
67

4
63

4,
29

8
66

7,
83

2
1,

04
1,

95
7

21
5,

54
8

1,
70

9,
91

3
42

1,
45

9
7,

75
1,

62
7

5.
94

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

19
-2

0
25

6,
73

7
56

3,
25

9
78

0,
37

9
85

3,
59

7
61

7,
04

6
63

2,
40

3
50

6,
64

3
89

2,
06

7
24

9,
82

6
1,

54
2,

89
2

42
2,

16
8

7,
31

7,
01

6

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y/
PR

O
PE

R
TY

/M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
PR

EM
IU

M
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



Ge
ne

ra
l L

ia
bi

lit
y

Ca
pp

ed
 2

50
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

r C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

20
16

-2
01

7
14

,3
72

    
   

    
   

    
  

27
6,

04
1

   
    

    
 

26
,9

07
   

    
    

   
    

   
43

,3
29

   
    

    
   

 
55

,4
04

   
    

    
   

 
7,

66
7

    
   

    
   

  
42

,4
18

    
   

    
   

  
17

5,
48

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
80

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
29

3,
50

6
   

    
    

 
26

0,
02

6
    

   
    

   
 

48
,0

19
   

    
    

   
1,

24
3,

97
0

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

5,
30

4
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

2,
77

4
   

    
    

   
   

22
2,

16
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

12
1,

66
9

   
    

    
 

20
0,

00
0

   
    

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

  
11

,8
89

    
   

    
   

  
11

2,
14

2
   

    
    

   
    

   
77

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
50

7,
76

2
   

    
    

 
29

2,
76

5
    

   
    

   
 

10
8,

35
8

   
    

    
 

1,
58

5,
60

2
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
13

3,
72

4
    

   
    

   
   

 
-

   
    

    
   

    
   

60
,2

47
   

    
    

   
    

   
12

9,
72

1
   

    
    

 
9,

95
8

   
    

    
   

   
8,

58
7

    
   

    
   

  
29

3,
99

3
    

   
    

   
17

,9
94

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
15

0
    

   
    

   
   

 
19

6,
88

2
   

    
    

 
40

1,
35

8
    

   
    

   
 

20
3,

59
3

   
    

    
 

1,
45

6,
20

8
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
32

,3
21

    
   

    
   

    
  

-
   

    
    

   
    

   
56

,2
39

   
    

    
   

    
   

10
5,

49
6

   
    

    
 

3,
16

3
   

    
    

   
   

50
,0

00
    

   
    

  
48

,1
94

    
   

    
   

  
7,

94
3

   
    

    
   

    
   

   
 

2,
38

5
    

   
    

   
 

66
3,

12
0

   
    

    
 

11
0,

74
2

    
   

    
   

 
51

2,
28

5
   

    
    

 
1,

59
1,

88
7

   
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

16
6,

13
7

    
   

    
   

   
 

12
8,

66
3

   
    

    
 

57
,2

89
   

    
    

   
    

   
58

,3
77

   
    

    
   

 
1,

05
9

   
    

    
   

   
86

,8
68

    
   

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

33
1,

18
1

   
    

    
   

    
   

7,
93

5
    

   
    

   
 

83
6,

71
8

   
    

    
 

18
,2

38
    

   
    

   
   

48
1,

50
3

   
    

    
 

2,
17

3,
96

7
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
26

,0
00

    
   

    
   

    
  

1,
81

4
   

    
    

   
   

26
,5

00
   

    
    

   
    

   
88

,5
78

   
    

    
   

 
41

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
96

,8
78

    
   

    
  

9,
62

6
    

   
    

   
   

 
14

,1
84

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
1,

22
9

    
   

    
   

 
37

,6
74

   
    

    
   

27
1,

56
3

    
   

    
   

 
23

,3
33

   
    

    
   

63
8,

37
8

   
    

   
 

20
22

-2
02

3
28

,2
04

    
   

    
   

    
  

60
,8

90
   

    
    

   
 

76
,1

98
   

    
    

   
    

   
42

,1
25

   
    

    
   

 
27

,0
50

   
    

    
   

 
43

9,
86

7
    

   
   

 
20

,0
65

    
   

    
   

  
39

3,
91

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
10

,9
29

    
   

    
  

10
3,

21
5

   
    

    
 

12
4,

67
3

    
   

    
   

 
10

3,
13

5
   

    
    

 
1,

43
0,

26
0

   
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
40

6,
06

3
    

    
    

    
  

47
0,

18
0

    
    

   
 

52
5,

54
6

    
    

    
    

  
58

9,
29

6
    

    
   

 
33

7,
63

3
    

    
    

 
68

9,
86

7
    

    
   

42
6,

18
4

    
    

    
  

1,
05

2,
83

5
    

    
    

    
 

24
,2

02
    

    
    

 
2,

63
8,

87
7

    
   

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
    

   
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
    

    
 

10
,1

20
,2

72
    

  

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

40
6,

06
3

    
   

    
   

   
 

47
0,

18
0

   
    

    
 

52
5,

54
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

58
9,

29
6

   
    

    
 

33
7,

63
3

   
    

    
  

68
9,

86
7

    
   

   
 

42
6,

18
4

    
   

    
   

1,
05

2,
83

5
   

    
    

   
   

24
,2

02
    

   
    

  
2,

63
8,

87
7

   
    

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
   

    
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
   

    
  

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

   
4.

01
%

4.
65

%
5.

19
%

5.
82

%
3.

34
%

6.
82

%
4.

21
%

10
.4

0%
0.

24
%

26
.0

8%
14

.6
2%

14
.6

3%
10

0.
00

%



Li
ab

 P
O

O
L

pr
em

iu
m

sh
ee

t

10
ye

ar
s

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
(lo

ss
es

)
st

ra
tif

ie
d

fo
rp

oo
le

d
la

ye
r

Su
m

of
 P

oo
lC

or
rid

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

R
ow

La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

C
ou

nt
y

C
ol

us
a

C
ou

nt
y

D
el

N
or

te
C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o

C
ou

nt
y

Pl
um

as
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n
B

en
ito

C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
rC

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
Tr

in
ity

C
ou

nt
y

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

20
13

-2
01

4
-

-
-

-
66

6,
77

7.
77

-
-

11
5,

69
6.

37
-

55
,4

41
.6

2
-

-
83

7,
91

5.
76

20
14

-2
01

5
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

20
15

-2
01

6
-

-
-

-
-

-
91

,5
34

.0
0

66
.2

4
-

19
0,

88
3.

62
46

0,
00

0.
00

-
74

2,
48

3.
86

20
16

-2
01

7
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

20
17

-2
01

8
-

-
48

,8
75

.7
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

-
3,

54
8,

87
5.

71
20

18
-2

01
9

-
-

-
-

-
-

80
0,

00
0.

00
-

-
-

-
-

80
0,

00
0.

00
20

19
-2

02
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
20

20
-2

02
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
46

,4
02

.9
5

-
75

,0
00

.0
0

12
1,

40
2.

95
20

21
-2

02
2

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
20

22
-2

02
3

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
50

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

-
-

50
,0

00
.0

0
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
-

-
48

,8
75

.7
1

-
66

6,
77

7.
77

-
89

1,
53

4.
00

16
5,

76
2.

61
-

2,
04

2,
72

8.
19

2,
21

0,
00

0.
00

1,
82

5,
00

0.
00

7,
85

0,
67

8.
28

Al
pi

ne
C

ou
nt

y
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
D

el
N

or
te

C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o
C

ou
nt

y
Pl

um
as

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
C

ou
nt

y

-
$

-
$

48
,8

76
$

-
$

66
6,

77
8

$
89

1,
53

4
$

16
5,

76
3

$
-

$
2,

04
2,

72
8

$
2,

21
0,

00
0

$
1,

82
5,

00
0

$
7,

85
0,

67
8

$
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

62
%

0.
00

%
8.

49
%

0.
00

%
11

.3
6%

2.
11

%
0.

00
%

26
.0

2%
28

.1
5%

23
.2

5%
10

0.
00

%

7
ye

ar
s

of
ex

po
su

re
(p

ay
ro

ll)
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
Co

lu
sa

Co
un

ty
De

lN
or

te
Co

un
ty

La
ss

en
Co

un
ty

M
od

oc
Co

un
ty

M
on

o
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
Co

un
ty

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
Co

un
ty

Si
er

ra
Co

un
ty

Su
tt

er
Co

un
ty

Te
ha

m
a

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
ht

tp
s:

//p
ub

lic
pa

y.
ca

.g
ov

/R
ep

or
ts

/C
ou

nt
ie

s/
C

ou
nt

y.
as

px
?e

nt
ity

id
=2

&y
ea

r=
20

18
20

16
5,

12
3,

62
0

$
21

,6
19

,0
90

$
20

,3
53

,0
10

$
19

,5
61

,6
35

$
10

,3
71

,5
92

$
18

,9
33

,5
71

$
19

,8
21

,4
82

$
26

,4
15

,8
38

$
6,

29
2,

81
6

$
56

,1
75

,2
78

$
38

,6
74

,0
34

$
14

,1
94

,3
01

$
25

7,
53

6,
26

7
$

20
17

5,
41

3,
91

7
22

,3
00

,5
44

20
,4

23
,1

05
20

,7
12

,9
64

10
,2

78
,0

81
20

,9
52

,0
70

21
,9

05
,3

19
27

,7
95

,9
32

6,
41

7,
82

8
59

,6
97

,0
23

40
,5

30
,0

08
14

,7
05

,3
32

27
1,

13
2,

12
3

20
18

5,
46

7,
69

2
22

,7
44

,4
41

20
,9

05
,3

39
21

,0
56

,9
55

10
,8

35
,1

48
20

,9
28

,0
18

21
,6

02
,3

32
28

,8
29

,5
08

6,
62

1,
46

8
64

,2
98

,0
84

41
,6

81
,6

73
15

,3
74

,0
56

28
0,

34
4,

71
4

20
19

5,
85

9,
26

9
23

,0
49

,0
43

21
,9

89
,5

52
22

,3
15

,2
59

11
,4

03
,6

84
21

,2
39

,2
53

22
,9

10
,0

58
31

,2
56

,1
63

7,
45

5,
74

1
63

,4
13

,3
76

41
,8

32
,5

27
15

,6
27

,6
30

28
8,

35
1,

55
5

20
20

5,
84

2,
53

6
24

,0
29

,8
79

23
,0

03
,5

89
20

,8
01

,7
37

11
,3

92
,2

04
24

,4
24

,5
29

22
,1

12
,3

61
35

,3
42

,5
73

7,
66

6,
41

0
62

,2
04

,0
41

40
,7

87
,4

32
16

,6
11

,0
26

29
4,

21
8,

31
7

20
21

6,
34

1,
48

4
24

,5
00

,3
36

22
,8

54
,0

95
22

,0
34

,3
84

11
,5

23
,4

19
26

,5
04

,2
50

24
,2

19
,1

56
36

,1
17

,6
25

8,
24

4,
73

6
62

,6
27

,4
28

39
,6

29
,2

86
18

,4
20

,7
19

30
3,

01
6,

91
8

20
22

6,
30

5,
27

0
26

,5
24

,0
38

23
,3

82
,6

23
20

,6
91

,0
46

11
,7

55
,3

72
26

,8
61

,1
39

21
,4

46
,1

26
38

,6
62

,0
54

8,
73

5,
37

9
64

,8
62

,8
31

43
,4

06
,3

90
22

,4
15

,1
71

31
5,

04
7,

43
9

To
ta

l
40

,3
53

,7
88

$
16

4,
76

7,
37

1
$

15
2,

91
1,

31
3

$
14

7,
17

3,
98

0
$

77
,5

59
,5

00
$

15
9,

84
2,

83
0

$
15

4,
01

6,
83

4
$

22
4,

41
9,

69
3

$
51

,4
34

,3
78

$
43

3,
27

8,
06

1
$

28
6,

54
1,

35
0

$
11

7,
34

8,
23

5
$

2,
00

9,
64

7,
33

3
$

Pe
rc

en
to

f P
ay

ro
ll

2.
01

%
8.

20
%

7.
61

%
7.

32
%

3.
86

%
7.

95
%

7.
66

%
11

.1
7%

2.
56

%
21

.5
6%

14
.2

6%
5.

84
%

10
0.

00
%

2,
60

1,
00

0.
00

Ex
po

su
re

ra
te

47
,0

05
.3

5
19

1,
92

6.
18

17
8,

11
5.

87
17

1,
43

2.
85

90
,3

43
.7

3
18

6,
18

9.
92

17
9,

40
3.

62
26

1,
41

1.
07

59
,9

12
.3

7
50

4,
69

5.
82

33
3,

77
2.

32
13

6,
69

0.
89

2,
34

0,
90

0.
00

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
ra

te
-

-
1,

61
9.

30
-

22
,0

90
.9

4
-

29
,5

37
.3

2
5,

49
1.

86
-

67
,6

77
.4

1
73

,2
19

.2
8

60
,4

63
.8

8
26

0,
10

0.
00

24
-2

5
G

L 
Po

ol
 P

re
m

iu
m

47
,0

05
$

19
1,

92
6

$
17

9,
73

5
$

17
1,

43
3

$
11

2,
43

5
$

18
6,

19
0

$
20

8,
94

1
$

26
6,

90
3

$
59

,9
12

$
57

2,
37

3
$

40
6,

99
2

$
19

7,
15

5
$

2,
60

1,
00

0
$

20
23

-2
02

4
43

,0
56

.6
6

13
7,

16
1.

33
12

7,
87

9.
93

12
3,

65
9.

98
86

,2
86

.8
5

15
3,

00
4.

68
15

6,
54

9.
92

18
3,

88
0.

34
41

,3
25

.8
2

39
6,

38
7.

08
27

1,
68

7.
44

11
8,

11
9.

98
1,

83
9,

00
0.

00
20

22
-2

02
3

45
,1

30
.9

4
15

4,
50

8.
18

16
4,

85
3.

28
14

0,
90

5.
11

11
0,

08
9.

87
16

4,
75

4.
88

16
4,

28
3.

14
19

9,
53

0.
85

48
,2

60
.9

2
42

1,
53

4.
34

30
2,

13
5.

00
12

5,
14

8.
48

2,
04

1,
13

5.
00

20
21

-2
02

2
44

,2
85

.1
7

16
3,

06
9.

39
17

1,
04

3.
25

16
1,

94
1.

08
10

7,
44

0.
88

17
1,

57
7.

51
16

8,
45

6.
37

21
5,

74
4.

94
69

,0
46

.3
0

43
0,

77
0.

71
12

7,
62

4.
41

1,
83

1,
00

0.
00

C
ur

re
nt

D
iff

er
en

ce
3,

94
8.

70
54

,7
64

.8
6

51
,8

55
.2

5
47

,7
72

.8
7

26
,1

47
.8

3
33

,1
85

.2
4

52
,3

91
.0

2
83

,0
22

.6
0

18
,5

86
.5

5
17

5,
98

6.
15

13
5,

30
4.

16
79

,0
34

.7
9



AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

DE
L

N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

AS
SA

N
BE

NI
TO

SI
ER

RA
SU

TT
ER

TE
HA

M
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L
PR

O
PE

R
TY

55

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%

 @
 7

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

71
3,

00
0

 @
 7

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

75
8,

00
0

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

81
2,

00
0

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

87
9,

00
0

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
 @

 7
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

63
,2

76
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
71

3,
00

0
$

 @
 7

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

57
,5

31
33

,8
25

10
6,

64
4

54
,4

73
67

,2
70

40
,1

70
12

7,
89

5
48

,4
68

16
,4

51
66

,3
88

90
,5

01
48

,3
84

75
8,

00
0

$
 @

 8
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
61

,6
29

36
,2

35
11

4,
24

1
58

,3
54

72
,0

62
43

,0
32

13
7,

00
6

51
,9

21
17

,6
23

71
,1

18
96

,9
48

51
,8

31
81

2,
00

0
$

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

66
,7

14
39

,2
25

12
3,

66
7

63
,1

69
78

,0
08

46
,5

83
14

8,
31

1
56

,2
05

19
,0

77
76

,9
86

10
4,

94
8

56
,1

08
87

9,
00

0
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
(1

2,
28

8)
1,

59
2

63
6

(2
2,

12
9)

(3
5,

44
9)

(1
9,

57
8)

(7
8,

57
6)

(4
,3

82
)

(1
49

)
13

6,
31

4
2,

68
5

(3
1,

32
3)

$
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
0

62
,2

06
(5

,9
60

)
83

,0
60

31
,5

28
7,

74
1

24
,5

04
74

,9
25

58
,8

58
56

,0
87

(2
6,

90
9)

64
,6

87
43

0,
72

7
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
70

,2
38

35
,6

88
(3

3,
61

0)
56

,6
84

17
,2

84
(4

8,
14

1)
50

,7
97

43
,6

81
28

,4
98

(5
6,

74
4)

70
,3

33
23

4,
70

8
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
59

,1
23

12
,9

11
(8

7,
76

3)
12

6,
23

0
(5

2,
28

9)
(6

9,
40

1)
(1

43
,9

28
)

(1
42

,3
63

)
(3

0,
26

0)
(1

73
,0

82
)

0
(4

00
)

23
4,

70
8

$
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

31
,0

38
(3

0,
46

3)
(1

62
,9

89
)

(1
8,

62
4)

(8
7,

56
9)

(1
32

,2
18

)
(2

34
,7

45
)

(4
44

,6
21

)
(2

9,
98

7)
(2

60
,0

15
)

(9
3,

16
6)

(5
1,

52
6)

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

3,
10

4
(3

,0
46

)
(1

6,
29

9)
(1

,8
62

)
(8

,7
57

)
(1

3,
22

2)
(2

3,
47

5)
(4

4,
46

2)
(2

,9
99

)
(2

6,
00

1)
(9

,3
17

)
(5

,1
53

)
(1

51
,4

88
)

$

PR
IS

M
PR

EM
IU

M
13

6,
00

0
16

6,
00

0
60

1,
00

0
25

5,
00

0
22

3,
00

0
20

8,
00

0
55

4,
00

0
84

1,
00

0
86

,0
00

36
3,

00
0

26
7,

00
0

16
4,

00
0

3,
86

4,
00

0
$

2,
07

5,
84

2
$

86
%

SI
R

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

78
,0

08
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
72

7,
73

2
$

84
9,

00
0

$
-1

4%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

C
O

ST
S

6,
46

8
5,

91
3

7,
45

5
6,

40
6

6,
28

3
6,

71
5

6,
53

0
6,

77
6

6,
03

6
7,

76
3

8,
21

0
6,

59
1

81
,1

45
$

67
,1

46
$

21
%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

43
,2

00
$

36
,0

00
$

20
%

R
IS

K
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
SU

BS
ID

Y
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
30

,0
00

$
30

,0
00

$
0%

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AD
J

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L
PR

O
PE

R
TY

20
2,

68
3

20
9,

83
0

71
4,

86
7

31
8,

74
5

31
3,

39
1

25
8,

60
0

68
6,

93
2

89
9,

46
7

11
3,

61
0

43
9,

31
0

36
6,

43
8

22
2,

20
3

4,
74

6,
07

7
$

3,
12

7,
93

7
$

52
%

G
ro

ss
Bi

lli
ng

24
-2

5
20

2,
68

3
20

9,
83

0
71

4,
86

7
31

8,
74

5
31

3,
39

1
25

8,
60

0
68

6,
93

2
89

9,
46

7
11

3,
61

0
43

9,
31

0
36

6,
43

8
22

2,
20

3
4,

74
6,

07
7

$
50

.7
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
23

-2
4

13
9,

00
5

14
0,

04
6

47
1,

74
2

21
6,

37
0

19
7,

14
8

17
7,

13
2

50
9,

55
6

53
7,

81
9

75
,5

88
29

2,
53

0
26

4,
46

1
14

6,
92

4
3,

14
9,

13
5

$
38

.1
4%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
22

-2
3

11
4,

69
2

11
9,

25
5

39
1,

92
4

18
6,

01
8

15
7,

73
9

14
9,

41
9

31
6,

30
2

27
8,

96
5

67
,6

02
20

9,
01

6
17

2,
88

4
11

5,
85

5
2,

27
9,

67
2

$
33

.8
8%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
21

-2
2

10
5,

78
6

10
1,

46
0

27
4,

67
4

18
0,

21
6

14
0,

96
5

11
0,

55
3

26
1,

08
0

21
8,

44
1

49
,6

47
16

0,
39

6
99

,5
43

1,
70

2,
76

0
$

19
.8

0%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
-2

1
95

,9
65

82
,2

94
23

3,
69

3
15

3,
21

0
12

6,
37

6
90

,1
56

19
1,

37
3

18
2,

93
1

51
,8

37
11

9,
75

5
93

,7
41

1,
42

1,
33

2
$

-4
.5

8%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

19
-2

0
98

,1
44

89
,0

48
23

7,
18

2
15

4,
56

3
93

,7
43

91
,9

08
21

6,
35

4
18

6,
76

8
74

,3
43

13
9,

19
3

10
8,

26
9

1,
48

9,
51

5
$

PR
O

PE
R

TY
PR

EM
IU

M
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



Pr
op

er
ty

 
Ca

pp
ed

 2
5k

Su
m

 o
f C

ap
pe

d 
In

cu
rre

d
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Su

m
 o

f S
IR

 C
AP

Co
lu

m
n 

La
be

ls
20

16
-2

01
7

55
,0

10
   

    
    

    
   

 
32

,4
69

   
    

    
   

12
6,

64
0

   
    

    
    

   
16

,1
86

   
    

    
   

41
,2

61
   

    
    

   
 

65
,8

74
   

    
    

  
10

6,
06

0
   

    
    

  
7,

11
9

   
    

    
    

    
    

 
16

,5
40

   
    

    
 

29
,6

00
   

    
    

  
14

,9
41

   
    

    
   

51
1,

70
1

   
    

   
 

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Co

un
ty

 o
f T

eh
am

a
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

17
-2

01
8

60
,9

85
   

    
    

    
   

 
36

,9
34

   
    

    
   

87
,4

51
   

    
    

    
    

 
64

,4
68

   
    

    
   

11
,0

87
   

    
    

   
 

-
   

    
    

    
   

 
65

,3
85

   
    

    
   

 
66

,8
03

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
12

,5
50

   
    

    
 

5,
00

1
   

    
    

   
 

64
,0

78
   

    
    

   
47

4,
74

3
   

    
   

 
20

16
-2

01
7

25
,0

00
   

    
    

    
   

 
25

,0
00

   
    

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
40

,0
58

   
    

    
    

   
 

6,
68

7
   

    
    

    
 

41
,4

11
   

    
    

    
    

 
30

,0
35

   
    

    
   

85
,4

83
   

    
    

   
 

9,
71

4
   

    
    

   
 

10
0,

21
1

   
    

    
  

29
,0

67
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

6,
47

7
   

    
    

   
41

,8
62

   
    

    
  

14
,2

88
   

    
    

   
40

5,
29

3
   

    
   

 
20

17
-2

01
8

41
,2

96
   

    
    

    
   

 
41

,2
96

   
    

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
26

,2
53

   
    

    
    

   
 

45
,8

58
   

    
    

   
44

,6
39

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
,6

16
   

    
    

   
25

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
12

,2
88

   
    

    
  

11
4,

55
5

   
    

    
  

34
,0

15
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

4,
42

5
   

    
    

   
39

,1
74

   
    

    
  

7,
20

3
   

    
    

    
 

40
6,

02
6

   
    

   
 

20
18

-2
01

9
70

,6
75

   
    

    
    

   
 

70
,6

75
   

    
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

6,
98

9
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

-
   

    
    

    
    

 
56

,6
26

   
    

    
    

    
 

26
,7

86
   

    
    

   
47

,5
16

   
    

    
   

 
20

,9
42

   
    

    
  

68
,0

55
   

    
    

   
 

20
,2

99
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

34
,5

33
   

    
    

  
30

,3
00

   
    

    
   

31
2,

04
6

   
    

   
 

20
19

-2
02

0
75

,6
02

   
    

    
    

   
 

75
,6

02
   

    
    

 
20

21
-2

02
2

36
,4

69
34

,3
44

4,
05

2
51

,5
79

27
,6

76
35

,3
56

16
,1

25
27

,3
80

64
,2

33
34

,2
13

33
1,

42
7

20
20

-2
02

1
10

6,
10

0
10

6,
10

0
20

22
-2

02
3

27
,5

73
   

    
    

    
   

 
27

,0
00

   
    

    
   

78
,4

95
   

    
    

    
    

 
45

,7
28

   
    

    
   

34
,2

98
   

    
    

   
 

40
,3

96
   

    
    

  
73

,5
63

   
    

    
   

 
40

,0
00

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
5,

06
8

   
    

    
   

77
,9

36
   

    
    

  
44

,0
00

   
    

    
    

 
48

,0
37

   
    

    
   

54
2,

09
5

   
    

   
 

20
21

-2
02

2
35

,8
49

   
    

    
    

   
 

35
,8

49
   

    
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
    

    
    

    
 

14
8,

94
8

    
    

   
 

46
9,

60
6

    
    

    
    

  
23

9,
87

2
    

    
   

 
29

6,
22

4
    

    
   

 
17

6,
89

0
    

    
   

56
3,

18
5

    
    

    
 

21
3,

42
8

    
    

    
    

   
 

72
,4

40
    

    
   

 
29

2,
34

1
    

    
   

44
,0

00
    

    
    

   
 

21
3,

06
1

    
    

   
 

2,
98

3,
33

2
    

   
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
35

4,
52

2
    

    
    

    
 

35
4,

52
2

    
    

 

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
   

    
    

    
  

14
8,

94
8

   
    

    
 

46
9,

60
6

   
    

    
    

   
23

9,
87

2
   

    
    

 
29

6,
22

4
   

    
    

  
17

6,
89

0
   

    
   

 
56

3,
18

5
   

    
    

  
21

3,
42

8
   

    
    

    
    

 
72

,4
40

   
    

    
 

29
2,

34
1

   
    

   
 

39
8,

52
2

   
    

    
   

21
3,

06
1

   
    

    
 

3,
33

7,
85

4
   

    
 

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%



AL
PI

N
E

C
O

LU
SA

D
EL

N
O

R
TE

LA
SS

EN
M

O
D

O
C

M
O

N
O

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

B
EN

IT
O

SI
ER

R
A

SU
TT

ER
TE

H
A

M
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

0.
09

%
16

.5
3%

1.
96

%
1.

65
%

0.
68

%
18

.4
3%

1.
25

%
17

.0
1%

0.
06

%
37

.8
3%

3.
31

%
1.

20
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

10
8,

00
0

@
75

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

11
7,

00
0

@
80

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

12
9,

00
0

@
85

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

14
2,

00
0

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
@

70
%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$9

7
$1

7,
85

2
$2

,1
17

$1
,7

82
$7

34
$1

9,
90

4
$1

,3
50

$1
8,

37
1

$6
5

$4
0,

85
6

$3
,5

75
$1

,2
96

$1
08

,0
00

@
75

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
05

$1
9,

34
0

$2
,2

93
$1

,9
31

$7
96

$2
1,

56
3

$1
,4

63
$1

9,
90

2
$7

0
$4

4,
26

1
$3

,8
73

$1
,4

04
$1

17
,0

00
@

80
%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

16
$2

1,
32

4
$2

,5
28

$2
,1

29
$8

77
$2

3,
77

5
$1

,6
13

$2
1,

94
3

$7
7

$4
8,

80
1

$4
,2

70
$1

,5
48

$1
29

,0
00

@
85

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
28

$2
3,

47
3

$2
,7

83
$2

,3
43

$9
66

$2
6,

17
1

$1
,7

75
$2

4,
15

4
$8

5
$5

3,
71

9
$4

,7
00

$1
,7

04
$1

42
,0

00

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
6

4,
07

0
20

,7
14

36
,4

17
2,

16
3

15
,5

12
30

,3
61

3,
46

1
23

,9
18

5,
83

7
(1

3,
62

5)
31

,1
38

15
9,

96
7

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
7

(3
76

)
18

,5
19

37
,0

73
3,

00
1

12
,9

68
29

,9
15

21
3

18
,9

87
13

,0
74

(4
8,

20
5)

26
,8

80
11

2,
04

9
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

T
6-

30
-1

8
6,

88
5

16
,4

06
38

,8
63

2,
45

5
11

,3
46

29
,1

90
(7

,6
33

)
17

,2
68

20
,3

91
(5

8,
08

3)
29

,6
52

10
6,

74
0

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
9

10
,1

96
14

,5
02

37
,5

24
3,

84
2

12
,3

84
30

,7
92

(1
3,

89
9)

16
,8

03
21

,9
21

(4
0,

92
7)

31
,5

03
12

4,
64

1
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

T
6-

30
-2

0
10

,2
75

3,
63

9
27

,4
24

(1
,4

32
)

7,
25

6
28

,3
78

(2
1,

61
4)

12
,9

61
20

,9
86

(8
7,

56
7)

28
,8

99
29

,2
05

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
1

7,
17

7
25

,9
34

7,
58

7
(7

,6
35

)
(2

2,
29

7)
18

,7
50

29
8

(2
2,

36
1)

19
,3

23
(2

29
,0

85
)

21
,4

34
(1

80
,8

75
)

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
2

10
,2

88
14

,2
27

10
7,

44
0

10
2,

26
1

(4
1,

02
6)

18
,8

65
66

,1
08

3,
32

7
15

,8
92

(1
39

,2
67

)
23

,2
17

18
1,

33
2

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
3

23
,5

85
14

,8
99

13
3,

74
5

68
,5

80
(4

3,
10

1)
7,

58
5

91
,5

33
(1

,8
55

)
34

,8
61

(2
24

,7
95

)
(2

8,
45

2)
31

,6
16

If
N

eg
at

iv
e 

Ap
pl

y
10

%
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

2,
35

9
1,

49
0

13
,3

74
6,

85
8

(4
,3

10
)

75
9

9,
15

3
(1

86
)

3,
48

6
(2

2,
47

9)
(2

,8
45

)
3,

16
2

Ex
ce

ss
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
$9

,0
00

$6
6,

00
0

$9
5,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

$3
8,

00
0

$3
2,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

$7
0,

00
0

$8
,0

00
$6

36
,0

00
$1

62
,0

00
$5

7,
00

0
$1

,3
30

,0
00

$1
,0

01
,8

13
33

%
SI

R
LA

YE
R

 P
R

EM
IU

M
97

17
,8

52
2,

11
7

1,
78

2
96

6
19

,9
04

1,
35

0
18

,3
71

65
40

,8
56

3,
57

5
1,

29
6

$1
08

,2
31

13
90

00
-2

2%
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

D
J

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
18

02
9.

36
3

-1
00

%
Fu

nd
in

g
D

ed
uc

tib
le

s
R

es
22

-0
2

-
-

-
$

-
$

-
$

12
,5

00
.0

0
$

-
$

5,
00

0.
00

$
-

$
-

$
12

,5
00

.0
0

$
-

$
$3

0,
00

0
27

05
92

.8
1

-8
9%

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

22
-0

2
$9

,0
97

$8
3,

85
2

$9
7,

11
7

$8
1,

78
2

$3
8,

96
6

$6
4,

40
4

$7
8,

35
0

$9
3,

37
1

$8
,0

65
$6

76
,8

56
$1

78
,0

75
$5

8,
29

6
$1

,4
68

,2
31

14
29

43
5.

2
3%

G
ro

ss
 B

ill
in

g
TO

TA
L 

20
24

-2
5

9,
09

7
83

,8
52

97
,1

17
81

,7
82

38
,9

66
64

,4
04

78
,3

50
93

,3
71

8,
06

5
67

6,
85

6
17

8,
07

5
58

,2
96

K
1,

46
8,

23
1

42
.1

0%
TO

TA
L 

20
23

-2
4

18
,9

22
93

,4
63

73
,7

08
51

,2
23

13
4,

36
6

42
,1

59
61

,1
73

78
,7

44
14

,5
30

68
5,

19
8

13
9,

13
0

36
,8

18
K

1,
42

9,
43

5
38

.3
5%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
20

22
-2

3
19

,5
63

87
,3

61
83

,6
57

56
,7

90
63

,6
07

26
,2

66
80

,8
54

60
,2

57
18

,4
90

39
3,

89
5

10
2,

00
0

40
,4

73
K

1,
03

3,
21

2
32

.5
3%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
21

-2
2

7,
63

7
52

,9
17

66
,4

27
38

,4
74

40
,2

51
15

,8
03

71
,6

79
39

,3
83

6,
55

7
41

5,
86

0
24

,6
26

77
9,

61
4

73
.7

3%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
5,

16
6

19
,1

48
33

,4
44

20
,4

13
16

,6
86

10
,3

82
46

,1
79

28
,3

44
4,

57
3

25
2,

85
1

11
,5

66
44

8,
75

2
33

.7
7%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
19

-2
0

5,
01

8
13

,1
93

22
,8

05
13

,6
50

11
,4

54
7,

25
4

33
,2

11
21

,0
18

3,
08

3
19

6,
53

8
8,

23
6

33
5,

46
0

4.
01

%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

18
-1

9
6,

50
0

11
,0

00
20

,7
05

14
,5

00
12

,3
32

8,
19

6
23

,2
91

17
,0

00
4,

10
8

19
5,

47
0

9,
42

1
32

2,
52

3
3.

41
%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

11
,2

50
8,

85
3

22
,4

19
11

,4
50

10
,6

89
7,

41
3

12
,9

66
15

,2
47

11
,3

83
18

8,
08

6
12

,1
35

31
1,

89
1

21
.5

8%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

16
-1

7
5,

13
7

6,
65

8
23

,0
75

10
,6

21
8,

14
5

6,
96

7
8,

82
0

10
,3

16
16

,9
53

15
1,

95
9

7,
87

7
25

6,
52

7
2.

39
%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
15

-1
6

4,
21

1
6,

48
3

22
,1

56
10

,4
68

7,
92

5
7,

36
9

10
,3

73
11

,0
98

16
,7

59
14

5,
01

7
8,

68
1

25
0,

53
9

1.
35

%

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
0-

21
(1

0,
46

6)
(3

,5
09

)
13

,4
60

24
,9

93
(2

4,
64

1)
38

,1
38

(2
,5

04
)

33
,1

14
(1

0,
42

5)
28

2,
96

2
76

,0
75

17
,8

23
K

43
5,

01
9

M
ED

IC
AL

M
AL

PR
AC

TI
C

E
PR

O
G

RA
M

PR
EM

IU
M

C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

NS



Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
0.

09
%

16
.5

3%
1.

96
%

1.
65

%
0.

68
%

18
.4

3%
1.

25
%

17
.0

1%
0.

06
%

37
.8

3%
3.

31
%

1.
20

%
10

0.
00

%



12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

D
EL

N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

Al
lia

nt
ES

JP
A

$1
7,

03
8

$5
,4

42
$2

2,
47

9
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

 T
rin

de
l

$0
$0

$0
$1

6,
01

0
$1

8,
27

0
$0

$6
,3

22
$6

,4
09

$0
$4

7,
01

2
P

R
IS

M
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

,2
16

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$1
1,

81
5

$5
,2

16
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$4
,4

50
$1

0,
43

0
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$9

1,
88

1
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
$1

$1
6

$1
,2

42
$1

,4
60

$2
,7

19
C

LA
IM

C
O

ST
S

/D
ED

U
C

TI
BL

E
FU

N
D

IN
G$

25
,0

00
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$3

00
,0

00
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
22

-0
2

To
ta

l
$3

0,
21

6
$4

9,
86

0
$3

2,
82

2
$3

6,
81

5
$4

6,
22

6
$5

1,
09

3
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
16

0
$3

5,
85

9
$3

6,
67

2
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
72

4

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

6
10

,4
16

13
,6

90
11

,4
94

11
,9

77
(1

1,
97

8)
(1

5,
18

5)
20

,5
53

6,
37

8
5,

41
1

2,
15

7
8,

80
4

$6
3,

71
9

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
11

,4
95

15
,3

08
13

,1
11

13
,5

94
7,

33
1

9,
02

4
22

,1
70

15
,1

94
13

,7
88

4,
31

4
10

,4
22

$1
35

,7
52

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
12

,2
15

16
,1

68
14

,0
86

14
,5

81
33

,5
40

13
,5

10
23

,3
78

16
,1

93
14

,5
99

5,
25

4
11

,2
99

$1
74

,8
24

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
13

,1
26

17
,7

77
15

,3
17

15
,8

34
33

,6
97

14
,9

10
24

,8
94

16
,9

28
11

,8
79

6,
47

0
12

,5
39

18
3,

37
1

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
2

$3
,5

01
$4

,3
52

$9
9,

56
1

$2
2,

40
7

$2
2,

40
7

($
12

)
$1

0,
37

0
($

16
0)

$1
,6

95
($

12
,4

22
)

$0
($

1,
46

0)
15

0,
24

0
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
6-

30
-2

3
$5

9,
85

2
$5

5,
42

4
$1

61
,8

10
$1

62
,4

19
$9

6,
34

2
$8

0,
12

0
$6

9,
68

5
$6

5,
69

8
$6

7,
59

2
$5

0,
21

6
$6

8,
01

1
$5

6,
30

2

G
ro

ss
Bi

llin
g

TO
TA

L
20

24
-2

5
$3

0,
21

6
$4

9,
86

0
$3

2,
82

2
$3

6,
81

5
$4

6,
22

6
$5

2,
00

9
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
16

0
$3

5,
85

9
$3

6,
67

2
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
72

4
$4

65
,0

07
-1

6.
89

%
TO

TA
L

20
23

-2
4

$6
0,

43
2

$8
2,

68
2

$6
5,

64
4

$7
3,

63
0

$7
6,

44
2

$8
4,

83
2

$6
5,

64
4

$7
1,

99
8

$6
5,

30
9

$7
3,

34
4

$6
5,

64
4

$7
4,

00
5

$8
59

,6
07

54
2.

41
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

22
-2

3
$3

5,
82

5
$5

0,
22

2
$4

1,
23

3
$4

1,
23

3
$5

3,
69

0
$6

2,
53

6
$4

1,
23

3
$4

8,
28

8
$4

4,
47

6
$4

6,
64

6
$5

0,
00

0
$4

4,
10

4
$5

59
,4

86
1.

05
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
$1

,2
39

$1
1,

72
4

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$9
,8

90
$2

,4
78

$5
,0

09
$8

7,
09

2
-8

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
$1

,2
39

$1
2,

17
2

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$8
,3

91
$2

,4
78

$5
,1

52
$8

6,
18

4
-0

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

19
-2

0
$1

,7
83

$1
2,

98
8

$2
,6

74
$2

,6
74

$1
9,

64
8

$2
3,

97
7

$2
,6

74
$9

,7
29

$8
,9

35
$3

,5
65

$5
,9

68
$9

4,
61

5
-2

1.
39

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
98

8
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$1

9,
64

8
$2

4,
85

1
$2

,6
74

$9
,7

29
$8

,9
35

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
68

$9
5,

48
9

7.
32

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
88

2
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$4

5,
01

3
$2

5,
26

6
$2

,6
74

$9
,8

73
$9

,0
81

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
82

$1
21

,4
67

-5
.0

9%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

$2
,8

62
$1

4,
49

9
$4

,2
91

$4
,2

91
$2

1,
09

2
$2

6,
88

3
$4

,2
91

$1
1,

49
0

$1
0,

16
0

$5
,7

22
$7

,5
99

$1
13

,1
79

-1
7.

98
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

10
-1

1
$6

,4
84

$9
,7

24
$9

,7
24

$9
,7

24
$2

1,
78

1
$3

0,
30

0
$6

,4
91

$1
6,

12
7

$1
3,

31
3

$6
,4

84
$1

30
,1

52

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
 fo

r2
3-

24
($

5,
60

9)
($

36
2)

($
8,

41
1)

($
4,

41
8)

($
7,

46
4)

($
10

,5
27

)
($

8,
41

1)
($

9,
12

7)
($

8,
61

7)
($

9,
97

4)
($

17
,1

78
)

($
4,

38
0)

-9
4,

48
0

N
O

TE
S:

Al
pi

ne
an

d
La

ss
en

ha
ve

no
 c

ov
er

ed
la

nd
fil

ls
.

Pl
um

as
 c

ho
os

es
no

t t
o

ha
ve

la
nd

fil
l c

ov
er

ag
e

   
   

   
   

  T
hi

s
is

1/
3

of
 th

e
3

ye
ar

pr
ep

ai
d

pr
em

iu
m

.

P
R

IS
M

Pr
og

ra
m

:P
ol

lu
tio

n
Pr

og
ra

m
, c

ov
er

s
al

lb
ut

La
nd

fil
ls

.
It

is
an

op
tio

na
lp

ro
gr

am
in

 w
hi

ch
al

l m
em

be
rs

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
.  

 T
hi

s
ye

ar
P

R
IS

M
pr

em
iu

m
in

cl
ud

es
ER

P
ex

te
nd

ed
re

po
rte

d
pe

rio
d 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fr
om

C
hu

bb

LA
N

DF
IL

L/
PO

LL
UT

IO
N 

PR
O

G
R

AM
 P

R
EM

IU
M

 C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

NS



 

ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL

2023 % Change from prior year
WORKERS COMP $678,879 $703,941 $1,130,293 $1,481,530 $625,960 $1,043,037 $1,326,601 $1,904,315 $835,195 $2,782,613 $4,239,177 $1,424,154 $18,175,696 15,195,873.70  20%

LIABILITY $346,275 $867,766 $870,132 $906,189 $509,809 $906,536 $857,277 $1,411,941 $280,418 $3,116,045 $2,024,643 $1,384,565 $13,481,594 11,103,550.75  21%
CRIME/BOND $4,642 $7,846 $9,571 $7,010 $5,692 $6,117 $8,830 $7,711 $12,061 $15,031 $14,681 $3,877 $103,069 96,643.00         7%
WATERCRAFT $85 $1,359 $1,291 $1,668 $156 $354 $2,476 $0 $678 $1,290 $0 $986 $10,343 9,865.00           5%
AIRPORT/CRAFT $2,287 $3,256 $4,317 $6,442 $11,648 $3,717 $5,503 $0 $1,882 $0 $0 $8,735 $47,787 48,037.00         -1%
CYBER $7,364 $8,182 $13,184 $10,666 $7,364 $8,923 $28,087 $10,519 $107,364 $24,827 $16,931 $9,262 $252,673 117,553.00       115%
OEL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $155,007 $0 $155,007 127,647.00       21%
CIMI $14,718 $0 $0 $48,820 $19,070 $0 $0 $42,957 $16,883 $0 $0 $102,688 $245,136 241,709.57       1%

PROPERTY $202,683 $209,830 $714,867 $318,745 $313,391 $258,600 $686,932 $899,467 $113,610 $439,310 $366,438 $222,203 $4,746,077 3,127,936.62    52%

MED MAL $9,097 $83,852 $97,117 $81,782 $38,966 $64,404 $78,350 $93,371 $8,065 $676,856 $178,075 $58,296 $1,468,231 1,429,435.17    3%

POLLUTION $30,216 $49,860 $32,822 $36,815 $46,226 $52,009 $32,822 $39,160 $35,859 $36,672 $32,822 $39,724 $465,007 499,524.22       -7%

TOTAL $1,296,247 $1,935,891 $2,873,594 $2,899,668 $1,578,281 $2,343,698 $3,026,877 $4,409,441 $1,412,015 $7,092,645 $7,027,774 $3,254,490 $39,150,621 31,997,775.03  22%
 

 
 

Totals from  FY23/24 $1,153,206 $1,473,403 $2,381,994 $2,282,259 $1,571,981 $2,016,028 $2,504,284 $3,362,812 $1,088,659 $6,049,430 $5,833,028 $2,280,691 $31,997,775 0%
$ Change from prior year $143,040 $462,488 $491,600 $617,408 $6,301 $327,670 $522,593 $1,046,630 $323,356 $1,043,215 $1,194,745 $973,799 $7,152,846
% Change from prior yea 12.40% 31.39% 20.64% 27.05% 0.40% 16.25% 20.87% 31.12% 29.70% 17.24% 20.48% 42.70% 22.35%

 

 

 

TRINDEL INSURANCE FUND
SUMMARY OF PREMIUM CALCULATIONS

2024-2025 PREMIUM

$2 million SIR Option for Workers' Compensation and General Liability

S:\Administration\Andrew\Premiums\24-25\2024-2025 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS 2million WC,  2million Liability
1

2/8/2024



No
te

,a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g
on

5-
11

-0
6 

th
e

Bo
ar

d
el

ec
te

d 
to

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e

am
ou

nt
 fo

r t
he

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
Su

bs
id

y
5%

pe
ry

ea
r f

ro
m

no
w

on
 to

be
re

vi
ew

ed
on

an
an

nu
al

ba
si

s.
H

is
to

ry
of

Su
bs

id
y:

No
te

 2
,M

ay
20

14
bo

ar
d 

m
ee

tin
g 

th
e

bo
ar

d 
ca

pp
ed

 th
e

LP
E 

su
bs

id
y

at
$6

0,
00

0
an

d
2,

00
0

ad
di

tio
na

l t
o

un
di

sb
ur

se
d

lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n

97
-9

8 
th

ro
ug

h
05

-0
6

40
,0

00
06

-0
7

ye
ar

42
,0

00
07

-0
8

ye
ar

44
,1

00
08

-0
9

ye
ar

46
,3

05
09

-1
0

ye
ar

48
,6

20
10

-1
1

ye
ar

51
,0

51
11

-1
2

ye
ar

53
,6

04
12

-1
3

ye
ar

56
,2

84
13

-1
4

ye
ar

59
,0

98
14

-1
5

ye
ar

60
,0

00
15

-1
6

ye
ar

 fo
rw

ar
d

60
,0

00

$7
20

,0
00

20
23

-2
4

Bu
dg

et

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
63

0,
60

5
$

Ad
m

in
68

6,
61

0
$

Le
ss

A
cc

um
.A

dm
in

Eq
ui

ty
To

ta
l

1,
31

7,
21

5
$

L/
P

C
la

im
C

ou
nt

s
pr

io
r3

yr
s

Pr
op

Pr
op

R
at

io
Li

ab
Li

ab
R

at
io

AL
PI

N
E

12
7.

19
%

6
1.

52
%

C
O

LU
SA

3
1.

80
%

21
5.

33
%

D
EL

N
O

R
TE

28
16

.7
7%

26
6.

60
%

LA
SS

E
N

11
6.

59
%

28
7.

11
%

M
O

D
O

C
9

5.
39

%
6

1.
52

%
M

O
N

O
16

9.
58

%
28

7.
11

%
PL

U
M

AS
13

7.
78

%
15

3.
81

%
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
17

10
.1

8%
84

21
.3

2%
SI

E
R

R
A

5
2.

99
%

8
2.

03
%

SU
TT

ER
33

19
.7

6%
67

17
.0

1%
TE

H
A

M
A

6
3.

59
%

82
20

.8
1%

TR
IN

IT
Y

14
8.

38
%

23
5.

84
%

16
7

10
0.

00
%

39
4

10
0.

00
%

TR
IN

DE
L

AL
LO

CA
TE

D
CO

ST
S:

Pr
og

ra
m

pe
rc

et
ag

e
6%

19
%

75
%

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Lo
ss

pr
ev

en
tio

n
Ad

m
in

Lo
ss

Pr
ev

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

Bu
dg

et
Bu

dg
et

Su
bs

id
y

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
SH

AR
ES

 &
1/

12
TH

SH
AR

E
TO

TA
L

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

75
%

0N
S

H
AR

ES
 &

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
1/

12
TH

SH
A

R
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

1/
12

TH
SH

AR
E

TO
TA

L
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

25
%

O
N

C
LA

IM
C

TS
Pr

op
PR

O
G

RA
M

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
25

%
O

N
C

LA
IM

C
TS

Li
ab

PR
O

G
RA

M
W

/C
PR

O
G

R
AM

W
/C

PR
O

G
R

AM
W

/C
PR

O
G

RA
M

Pr
op

PR
O

G
RA

M
Li

ab
PR

O
G

RA
M

M
EM

BE
R

AL
PI

N
E

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
15

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
06

8
$9

,9
85

$8
,6

50
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
03

5
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
C

O
LU

SA
$3

,1
53

$2
,7

60
$3

,6
00

$9
,5

13
$9

,9
85

$9
,8

92
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
27

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
D

EL
N

O
R

TE
$3

,1
53

$4
,3

02
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

05
5

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
30

6
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
69

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
LA

SS
E

N
$3

,1
53

$3
,2

53
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

00
6

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
47

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
85

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
M

O
D

O
C

$3
,1

53
$3

,1
30

$3
,6

00
$9

,8
83

$9
,9

85
$8

,6
50

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

03
5

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

M
O

N
O

$3
,1

53
$3

,5
62

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
31

5
$9

,9
85

$1
0,

47
1

$1
1,

40
0

$3
1,

85
6

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

PL
U

M
AS

$3
,1

53
$3

,3
77

$3
,6

00
$1

0,
13

0
$9

,9
85

$9
,3

95
$1

1,
40

0
$3

0,
78

0
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SA

N
BE

N
IT

O
$3

,1
53

$3
,6

23
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

37
6

$9
,9

85
$1

5,
10

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
49

1
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
SI

E
R

R
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,8
83

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
36

$9
,9

85
$8

,8
16

$1
1,

40
0

$3
0,

20
0

$3
9,

41
3

$4
2,

91
3

$4
5,

00
0

$1
27

,3
26

SU
TT

ER
$3

,1
53

$4
,6

10
$3

,6
00

$1
1,

36
3

$9
,9

85
$1

3,
70

0
$1

1,
40

0
$3

5,
08

4
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TE

H
A

M
A

$3
,1

53
$2

,9
45

$3
,6

00
$9

,6
98

$9
,9

85
$1

4,
94

1
$1

1,
40

0
$3

6,
32

6
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
TR

IN
IT

Y
$3

,1
53

$3
,4

38
$3

,6
00

$1
0,

19
1

$9
,9

85
$1

0,
05

7
$1

1,
40

0
$3

1,
44

2
$3

9,
41

3
$4

2,
91

3
$4

5,
00

0
$1

27
,3

26
$2

,0
37

,2
15

TO
TA

L
$3

7,
83

6
$4

1,
19

7
$4

3,
20

0
$1

22
,2

33
$1

19
,8

15
$1

30
,4

56
$1

36
,8

00
$3

87
,0

71
$4

72
,9

53
$5

14
,9

58
$5

40
,0

00
$1

,5
27

,9
11

$2
,0

37
,2

15
$7

9,
03

3
$2

50
,2

71
$0

C
H

EC
K

af

D
IS

TR
IB

U
TI

O
N 

O
F 

B
U

DG
ET

ED
AL

LO
CA

TE
D

 C
O

ST
S

B
AS

ED
 O

N
 B

O
AR

D
AC

TI
O

N 
O

F 
6-

3-
99

, R
ES

O
LU

TI
O

N 
N

O
. 9

9-
03



DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

A
LP

IN
E

C
O

LU
SA

D
EL

NO
RT

E
LA

SS
EN

M
O

D
O

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

A
S

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

%
 C

hg
12

0
13

0
14

0
15

0
16

0
17

0
18

0
19

0
20

0
20

5
20

7
21

0

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

2,
19

0,
00

0
$1

3,
97

2,
00

0
@

75
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
2,

34
6,

00
0

$1
4,

52
5,

00
0

@
80

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

2,
52

7,
00

0
$1

5,
17

9,
00

0
@

85
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0
2,

76
0,

00
0

$1
5,

97
0,

00
0

A
CT

UA
RY

RE
Q

UI
RE

M
EN

T:
@

70
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

@
75

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
48

,8
37

$2
21

,2
50

$6
70

,9
25

$1
,0

37
,3

97
$3

25
,1

78
$5

80
,9

56
$8

79
,4

09
$1

,2
59

,2
37

$5
84

,7
27

$1
,7

20
,8

81
$3

,4
96

,8
34

$1
,0

53
,3

69
$1

2,
17

9,
00

0
@

80
%

 c
on

fid
en

ce
$3

62
,3

85
$2

29
,8

43
$6

96
,9

82
$1

,0
77

,6
86

$3
37

,8
07

$6
03

,5
18

$9
13

,5
63

$1
,3

08
,1

43
$6

07
,4

37
$1

,7
87

,7
15

$3
,6

32
,6

42
$1

,0
94

,2
79

$1
2,

65
2,

00
0

@
85

%
 c

on
fid

en
ce

$3
78

,3
68

$2
39

,9
80

$7
27

,7
21

$1
,1

25
,2

16
$3

52
,7

05
$6

30
,1

36
$9

53
,8

54
$1

,3
65

,8
37

$6
34

,2
27

$1
,8

66
,5

60
$3

,7
92

,8
55

$1
,1

42
,5

41
$1

3,
21

0,
00

0

EQ
UI

TY
EQ

UA
LI

ZA
TI

O
N

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-0

9
$3

32
,2

87
$1

94
,7

12
$2

55
,9

65
$9

48
,6

30
$1

51
,2

21
$1

,3
36

,3
90

$0
$4

45
,3

29
$1

76
,5

40
$7

50
,3

15
$4

,5
91

,3
89

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

0
47

6,
39

9
33

4,
46

0
86

2,
36

9
1,

33
6,

47
4

31
6,

22
3

1,
36

6,
75

3
1,

30
5,

50
3

79
8,

75
6

21
8,

46
7

1,
13

4,
41

6
$8

,1
49

,8
20

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

1
44

8,
16

8
16

2,
63

6
92

0,
24

7
1,

37
6,

74
1

13
7,

35
8

1,
20

0,
99

6
1,

11
8,

49
7

58
7,

20
3

(2
8,

54
4)

79
2,

33
8

$6
,7

15
,6

39
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
2

42
5,

75
0

13
7,

09
7

82
8,

31
3

80
,3

10
72

,8
77

99
0,

50
8

1,
28

6,
89

5
58

0,
49

2
(4

4,
75

8)
89

1,
55

5
$5

,2
49

,0
39

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

3
31

3,
17

7
14

2,
14

1
54

1,
55

5
39

7,
31

3
60

,7
40

1,
09

7,
04

0
89

6,
53

0
57

2,
62

1
11

1,
82

1
1,

41
6,

99
8

$5
,5

49
,9

36
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
4

18
9,

86
8

89
,9

21
(1

21
,4

47
)

11
2,

64
6

16
7,

81
6

1,
31

8,
82

1
1,

60
6,

90
4

59
9,

00
2

13
3,

42
8

0
1,

39
1,

49
3

$5
,4

88
,4

52
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
5

(6
2,

92
5)

(5
0,

16
6)

(3
16

,7
06

)
27

6,
40

3
17

1,
00

7
1,

11
8,

74
2

1,
16

2,
88

2
48

0,
12

2
24

,0
63

(1
9,

88
6)

94
2,

03
3

$3
,7

25
,5

69
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
6

25
,6

11
39

4,
63

6
(2

33
,0

23
)

18
5,

39
8

42
7,

24
4

64
0,

41
9

1,
75

3,
63

4
41

9,
03

0
(8

8,
05

2)
1,

23
6,

53
6

1,
00

9,
46

5
$5

,7
70

,8
98

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
44

,6
72

1,
10

7,
98

0
(9

14
,9

34
)

42
2,

93
7

1,
22

6,
31

2
(3

76
,6

68
)

73
,9

86
(1

63
,9

14
)

97
,9

04
1,

77
8,

68
6

1,
86

9,
91

3
$5

,1
66

,8
74

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
26

7,
38

6
1,

27
1,

85
4

(2
63

,5
25

)
1,

62
6,

65
4

46
0,

15
9

(2
37

,1
68

)
1,

64
8,

20
9

(7
36

,6
71

)
(2

88
,4

19
)

1,
11

8,
61

9
1,

27
3,

92
9

$6
,1

41
,0

27
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
9

18
1,

55
4

1,
28

7,
81

0
81

0,
26

3
99

4,
10

3
70

7,
58

8
32

8,
93

2
4,

04
0,

48
1

53
,8

08
(3

61
,8

89
)

(1
,3

03
,2

02
)

1,
43

8,
50

1
$8

,1
77

,9
47

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
41

9,
90

0
1,

58
0,

66
5

2,
74

9,
44

1
1,

82
9,

99
4

1,
08

5,
90

5
26

4,
53

6
3,

74
8,

84
5

85
5,

19
0

(5
17

,6
07

)
25

1,
60

9
1,

31
4,

26
7

$1
3,

58
2,

74
5

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
(1

93
,0

82
)

2,
08

6,
00

7
4,

60
6,

67
0

2,
94

4,
15

4
1,

43
2,

26
5

1,
31

0,
79

0
4,

11
9,

70
0

2,
22

3,
58

8
19

2,
32

7
1,

80
1,

93
5

61
6,

72
1

$2
1,

14
1,

07
6

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
(4

74
,2

97
)

2,
40

6,
72

5
2,

61
8,

07
7

3,
11

9,
23

8
1,

63
4,

87
5

1,
36

1,
46

5
4,

72
9,

11
6

2,
45

5,
77

4
24

8,
64

8
1,

87
4,

17
1

1,
40

3,
25

3
$2

1,
37

7,
04

3
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

(8
5,

10
1)

2,
19

4,
63

4
2,

50
4,

21
9

1,
93

3,
75

2
1,

83
5,

54
4

78
5,

13
3

2,
82

6,
26

3
31

7,
91

1
59

5,
71

9
3,

24
7,

75
5

1,
39

9,
26

1
54

,0
95

$1
7,

60
9,

18
6

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

($
8,

51
0)

$2
19

,4
63

$2
50

,4
22

$1
93

,3
75

$1
83

,5
54

$7
8,

51
3

$2
82

,6
26

$3
1,

79
1

$5
9,

57
2

$3
24

,7
75

$1
39

,9
26

$5
,4

10
$1

,7
60

,9
19

SI
R

30
0K

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
70

%
$3

37
,4

66
$2

14
,0

38
$6

49
,0

55
$1

,0
03

,5
81

$3
14

,5
78

$5
62

,0
18

$8
50

,7
43

$1
,2

18
,1

90
$5

65
,6

67
$1

,6
64

,7
85

$3
,3

82
,8

47
$1

,0
19

,0
32

$1
1,

78
2,

00
0

$1
0,

20
2,

15
4

15
.5

%
TR

IN
D

EL
PO

O
L

30
0K

-1
M

IL
85

%
12

0,
20

1.
30

24
9,

40
8.

11
24

0,
88

6.
35

23
5,

27
8.

92
11

8,
01

3.
72

24
6,

93
5.

78
23

5,
51

7.
01

37
4,

07
4.

95
94

,8
78

.7
6

75
4,

91
9.

77
53

2,
25

5.
49

17
7,

62
9.

84
$3

,3
80

,0
00

2,
40

2,
00

0
40

.7
%

PR
IS

M
-E

XC
ES

S
W

O
R

KE
R

S 
C

O
M

30
,0

00
10

2,
00

0
10

1,
00

0
10

4,
00

0
53

,0
00

96
,0

00
10

0,
00

0
18

0,
00

0
40

,0
00

24
3,

00
0

20
4,

00
0

85
,0

00
$1

,3
38

,0
00

$1
,0

71
,9

33
24

.8
%

TO
TA

L
PR

EM
IU

M
$4

87
,6

67
$5

65
,4

46
$9

90
,9

41
$1

,3
42

,8
59

$4
85

,5
92

$9
04

,9
54

$1
,1

86
,2

60
$1

,7
72

,2
65

$7
00

,5
46

$2
,6

62
,7

05
$4

,1
19

,1
03

$1
,2

81
,6

62
$1

6,
50

0,
00

0
$1

3,
67

6,
08

7
20

.6
%

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
EA

P/
LE

AP
 C

O
ST

S
$5

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$3
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$7

50
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
50

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$1

8,
75

0
$2

0,
74

0
-9

.6
%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$4
5,

00
0

$5
40

,0
00

$4
68

,0
00

15
.4

%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

 C
O

ST
S

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$8
2,

32
6

$9
87

,9
11

$8
56

,3
45

15
.4

%
H

EA
R

IN
G

TE
ST

S
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,1

50
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$2

4,
15

0
$2

3,
35

0
3.

4%
R

IS
K

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T

SU
BS

ID
Y

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$5
,0

00
$5

,0
00

$6
0,

00
0

$6
0,

00
0

0.
0%

SA
FE

TY
FU

N
D

S
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$3

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0
0.

0%
LA

BO
R

LA
W

PO
ST

ER
S

$1
47

$9
19

$8
42

$1
,2

54
$2

,1
60

$7
18

$3
,4

74
$1

,0
98

$6
04

$1
,0

22
$1

,4
82

$1
,1

66
$1

4,
88

5
$1

3,
92

2
6.

9%
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$4
7,

43
0

-1
00

.0
%

TO
TA

L
TR

IN
D

EL
$1

37
,4

73
$1

38
,4

95
$1

41
,1

68
$1

41
,0

80
$1

40
,4

86
$1

39
,0

44
$1

40
,8

00
$1

38
,6

74
$1

37
,9

30
$1

38
,9

98
$1

39
,0

57
$1

42
,4

92
$1

,6
75

,6
96

$1
,5

19
,7

87
10

.3
%

K
G

ro
ss

Bi
llin

g
To

ta
l

20
24

-2
5

$6
25

,1
40

$7
03

,9
41

$1
,1

32
,1

09
$1

,4
83

,9
39

$6
26

,0
77

$1
,0

43
,9

97
$1

,3
27

,0
60

$1
,9

10
,9

38
$8

38
,4

75
$2

,8
01

,7
03

$4
,2

58
,1

60
$1

,4
24

,1
54

$1
8,

17
5,

69
6

19
.6

1%
G

ro
ss

Bi
llin

g
23

-2
4

$6
30

,2
39

$5
25

,0
36

$1
,0

33
,2

32
$1

,2
13

,5
39

$6
89

,5
12

$1
,0

89
,8

26
$1

,0
44

,4
38

$1
,4

93
,2

18
$6

91
,2

12
$2

,5
26

,6
22

$3
,3

81
,8

72
$8

77
,1

28
$1

5,
19

5,
87

4
-7

.0
8%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

22
-2

3
58

2,
86

4
52

7,
43

0
1,

21
5,

70
6

1,
44

6,
05

3
78

6,
81

3
1,

27
0,

72
4

1,
12

1,
41

6
1,

67
6,

61
8

82
7,

72
8

2,
98

1,
23

4
2,

92
0,

48
9

99
6,

76
5

$1
6,

35
3,

84
1

18
.2

4%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
21

-2
2

53
2,

24
0

60
2,

22
5

1,
29

9,
39

4
1,

74
5,

98
3

76
8,

63
3

1,
25

0,
18

3
1,

22
6,

43
1

1,
74

9,
81

9
90

6,
56

8
2,

79
2,

48
8

95
6,

79
1

$1
3,

83
0,

75
5

-6
.7

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
20

-2
1

42
4,

70
7

70
8,

77
0

1,
62

0,
88

9
1,

90
1,

97
6

72
4,

50
0

1,
26

1,
08

2
1,

47
4,

72
3

1,
78

3,
14

3
79

9,
36

1
3,

14
0,

69
9

99
6,

51
6

$1
4,

83
6,

36
8

5.
25

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
19

-2
0

58
6,

59
9

71
2,

52
9

1,
63

6,
35

6
1,

75
1,

83
9

65
3,

36
0

1,
16

5,
97

8
1,

39
9,

09
2

1,
78

5,
96

9
67

1,
87

1
2,

86
2,

57
9

87
0,

55
2

$1
4,

09
6,

72
4

3.
51

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

52
8,

59
7

72
5,

87
3

1,
82

8,
82

6
1,

56
3,

77
3

77
9,

41
9

1,
22

9,
85

9
1,

34
0,

60
2

1,
65

7,
90

8
54

5,
99

9
2,

42
2,

95
5

99
4,

46
3

$1
3,

61
8,

27
6

7.
03

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

44
4,

08
5

76
1,

67
1

1,
69

4,
01

6
1,

70
0,

70
9

64
6,

85
4

1,
05

2,
22

4
1,

60
4,

78
7

1,
32

0,
61

7
54

6,
03

9
2,

18
0,

69
3

77
1,

51
6

$1
2,

72
3,

21
0

11
.3

2%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

38
6,

00
6

68
3,

23
4

1,
33

1,
42

3
1,

42
8,

68
4

63
1,

63
9

74
4,

76
3

1,
50

9,
13

3
1,

18
9,

78
0

40
9,

48
7

2,
35

3,
88

9
76

1,
24

8
$1

1,
42

9,
28

7
11

.0
9%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

15
-1

6
34

4,
14

6
69

3,
81

3
1,

12
3,

44
6

1,
22

2,
80

5
59

3,
55

6
62

6,
15

7
1,

33
1,

42
1

98
9,

26
1

34
9,

85
3

2,
31

5,
19

8
69

8,
53

0
$1

0,
28

8,
19

0
7.

55
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

14
-1

5
28

9,
76

2
60

1,
59

3
1,

05
4,

01
6

1,
28

0,
42

7
57

0,
56

8
62

9,
77

2
1,

26
9,

04
0

92
7,

51
8

32
0,

12
9

1,
98

1,
29

5
64

2,
01

0
$9

,5
66

,1
29

32
.5

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
13

-1
4

26
3,

15
0

54
6,

12
8

92
3,

86
7

1,
19

1,
38

4
56

0,
86

4
64

5,
67

2
1,

27
1,

35
9

90
2,

11
2

31
2,

14
9

59
8,

65
1

7,
21

5,
33

6
0.

28
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

12
-1

3
26

0,
44

0
55

3,
14

0
94

9,
12

8
1,

16
9,

21
7

53
9,

69
1

66
7,

72
2

1,
07

8,
59

7
94

5,
74

2
32

6,
14

2
70

5,
11

8
7,

19
4,

93
7

-2
.6

7%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
11

-1
2

29
2,

13
3

55
3,

31
2

1,
05

5,
64

1
1,

06
0,

99
8

55
0,

97
3

66
6,

07
5

1,
15

2,
17

5
97

4,
57

4
34

2,
06

9
74

4,
48

1
7,

39
2,

43
2

0.
09

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
10

-1
1

27
8,

25
3

55
3,

84
9

1,
07

1,
52

6
1,

32
9,

94
4

52
9,

46
4

64
3,

57
3

96
8,

08
2

1,
00

1,
65

5
27

2,
63

2
73

7,
09

1
7,

38
6,

07
1

13
.4

7%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
09

-1
0

28
3,

09
4

54
7,

31
4

1,
12

2,
65

9
1,

28
7,

47
6

50
9,

77
9

73
1,

30
7

98
5,

20
6

31
0,

96
6

73
1,

49
6

6,
50

9,
29

7
3.

56
%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

08
-0

9
27

7,
21

8
54

7,
61

6
1,

09
5,

09
4

1,
02

0,
69

1
47

0,
59

5
87

6,
14

9
86

3,
53

1
30

0,
39

6
83

4,
31

8
6,

28
5,

60
8

-1
.1

4%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
07

-0
8

28
7,

06
1

50
4,

74
2

1,
11

3,
85

1
1,

00
5,

49
1

59
9,

38
6

96
0,

06
8

90
5,

79
3

29
4,

98
8

68
6,

49
9

6,
35

7,
87

9
-9

.7
3%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

06
-0

7
30

0,
59

7
51

6,
59

7
1,

09
9,

22
6

1,
28

8,
04

7
58

6,
44

2
93

9,
86

6
1,

01
4,

24
8

31
0,

54
1

98
7,

66
8

7,
04

3,
23

2
-1

5.
10

%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
05

-0
6

35
0,

33
4

65
6,

82
7

1,
18

3,
65

5
1,

79
0,

01
2

65
3,

73
1

87
2,

54
0

1,
38

4,
34

1
35

3,
01

3
1,

05
1,

33
2

8,
29

5,
78

5
-4

.5
4%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

04
-0

5
35

0,
33

8
68

2,
80

5
1,

18
2,

74
8

1,
77

3,
04

3
70

5,
97

2
76

1,
89

0
1,

60
3,

77
1

40
4,

04
1

1,
22

5,
33

1
8,

68
9,

93
9

24
.7

5%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
03

-0
4

21
4,

48
3

65
9,

97
6

1,
04

6,
00

7
1,

30
8,

45
6

45
5,

44
2

64
3,

30
9

1,
32

2,
39

0
29

4,
80

0
1,

02
0,

93
6

6,
96

5,
79

9
23

.2
0%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

02
-0

3
16

0,
60

8
54

6,
50

3
92

2,
47

5
92

3,
94

8
40

0,
84

1
52

6,
98

6
1,

01
2,

33
7

24
1,

25
5

91
9,

27
4

5,
65

4,
22

7
28

.7
7%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

01
-0

2
12

5,
45

9
41

8,
00

1
69

5,
38

3
61

9,
82

0
35

0,
95

7
39

8,
79

6
82

7,
61

7
19

9,
58

7
75

5,
37

1
4,

39
0,

99
1

11
.2

8%
   

   
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
00

-0
1

12
4,

34
3

36
2,

29
7

61
8,

73
4

60
1,

82
7

34
9,

94
5

40
8,

63
4

76
6,

51
6

18
5,

71
0

52
7,

73
8

3,
94

5,
74

4
26

.2
2%

   
   

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

99
-0

0
11

1,
81

0
33

5,
55

1
55

0,
69

6
51

5,
77

3
32

6,
61

9
60

7,
20

6
18

3,
32

9
49

5,
02

3
3,

12
6,

00
7

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
4-

25
(5

,0
99

)
17

8,
90

5
98

,8
77

27
0,

40
0

(6
3,

43
4)

(4
5,

82
9)

28
2,

62
2

41
7,

72
0

14
7,

26
3

27
5,

08
1

87
6,

28
9

54
7,

02
6

2,
97

9,
82

2

la
st

ye
ar

PR
IS

M
 lo

w
es

t.
18

,4
85

62
,1

29
61

,4
04

65
,0

00
37

,0
00

65
,6

13
63

,0
00

10
0,

73
4

26
,0

00
16

0,
96

2
51

,0
00

71
1,

32
7

PR
IS

M
hi

gh
es

t.
19

,4
85

68
,1

29
67

,4
04

71
,0

00
40

,0
00

72
,6

13
69

,0
00

10
9,

73
4

28
,0

00
17

8,
96

2
56

,0
00

78
0,

32
7

W
O

RK
ER

S'
CO

M
P

PR
EM

IU
M

CA
LC

U
LA

TI
O

N



W
or

ke
rs

' C
om

p
Ca

pp
ed

 a
t 3

00
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Ro

w
 La

be
ls

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

16
-2

01
7

82
,8

39
   

    
    

    
   

 
13

2,
36

6
   

    
    

 
62

4,
54

4
   

    
    

    
   

1,
19

1,
69

4
   

    
  

45
,9

17
   

    
    

   
 

15
7,

13
0

   
    

   
 

60
9,

89
5

   
    

    
  

54
5,

18
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
6,

32
0

   
    

   
1,

03
2,

58
3

   
    

 
42

6,
39

1
   

    
    

 
5,

37
4,

86
3

   
    

 
20

16
-2

01
7

1,
93

0,
23

0
   

    
    

   
1,

93
0,

23
0

   
   

20
17

-2
01

8
20

1,
07

2
   

    
    

    
  

62
,0

69
   

    
    

   
31

0,
83

9
   

    
    

    
   

39
8,

34
6

   
    

    
 

26
2,

89
2

   
    

    
  

30
3,

14
8

   
    

   
 

59
9,

90
2

   
    

    
  

48
9,

64
9

   
    

    
    

    
 

12
1,

15
4

   
    

   
99

0,
42

2
   

    
   

 
53

4,
09

6
   

    
    

 
4,

27
3,

58
9

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

2,
01

1,
97

3
   

    
    

   
2,

01
1,

97
3

   
   

20
18

-2
01

9
60

7,
00

2
   

    
    

    
  

11
9,

30
3

   
    

    
 

16
,0

29
   

    
    

    
    

 
38

6,
68

8
   

    
    

 
34

7,
90

4
   

    
    

  
29

7,
94

7
   

    
   

 
62

1,
52

0
   

    
    

  
73

3,
04

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
10

1,
54

9
   

    
   

1,
06

9,
01

2
   

    
 

38
3,

94
6

   
    

    
 

4,
68

3,
94

9
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
97

9,
51

9
   

    
    

    
  

97
9,

51
9

   
    

   
20

19
-2

02
0

5,
35

3
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

13
0,

46
1

   
    

    
 

22
3,

81
0

   
    

    
    

   
96

,4
77

   
    

    
   

44
,7

83
   

    
    

   
 

83
,5

71
   

    
    

  
27

,8
05

   
    

    
   

 
12

0,
72

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
46

2,
79

3
   

    
   

77
4,

62
8

   
    

   
 

76
8,

22
4

   
    

    
 

2,
73

8,
63

5
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
1,

79
2,

73
7

   
    

    
   

1,
79

2,
73

7
   

   
20

20
-2

02
1

4,
17

3
7,

40
3

51
9,

38
8

66
0,

78
4

18
3,

07
5

42
8,

09
4

15
7,

27
4

1,
20

3,
27

8
35

7,
90

7
82

8,
09

1
20

4,
49

8
4,

55
3,

96
6

20
20

-2
02

1
2,

33
1,

64
3

2,
33

1,
64

3
20

21
-2

02
2

21
1,

23
2

   
    

    
    

  
59

,3
22

   
    

    
   

33
6,

29
9

   
    

    
    

   
22

0,
28

3
   

    
    

 
12

5,
50

4
   

    
    

  
31

7,
91

2
   

    
   

 
59

9,
74

2
   

    
    

  
53

1,
29

9
   

    
    

    
    

 
15

2,
39

6
   

    
   

46
6,

46
9

   
    

   
 

33
2,

43
8

   
    

    
 

3,
35

2,
89

4
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
1,

61
4,

28
5

   
    

    
   

1,
61

4,
28

5
   

   
20

22
-2

02
3

26
,6

99
   

    
    

    
   

 
21

1,
08

9
   

    
    

 
15

8,
53

9
   

    
    

    
   

43
1,

09
2

   
    

    
 

51
,0

86
   

    
    

   
 

30
8,

04
7

   
    

   
 

25
3,

65
8

   
    

    
  

48
6,

11
4

   
    

    
    

    
 

18
6,

03
7

   
    

   
45

4,
59

1
   

    
   

 
75

0,
92

2
   

    
    

   
78

7,
89

3
   

    
    

 
4,

10
5,

76
5

   
    

 
20

22
-2

02
3

75
0,

92
2

   
    

    
    

  
75

0,
92

2
   

    
   

Gr
an

d
To

ta
l

1,
13

8,
37

0
72

2,
01

2
2,

18
9,

44
7

3,
38

5,
36

4
1,

06
1,

16
1

1,
89

5,
84

8
2,

86
9,

79
7

4,
10

9,
30

2
1,

90
8,

15
6

5,
61

5,
79

5
75

0,
92

2
3,

43
7,

48
7

29
,0

83
,6

61
Gr

an
d

To
ta

l
11

,4
11

,3
10

11
,4

11
,3

10

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
**

*
Ad

m
in

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
Di

st
rib

ut
io

n 
of

 C
o

1,
13

8,
37

0
   

    
    

   
72

2,
01

2
   

    
    

 
2,

18
9,

44
7

   
    

    
   

 
3,

38
5,

36
4

   
    

  
1,

06
1,

16
1

   
    

  
1,

89
5,

84
8

   
    

 
2,

86
9,

79
7

   
    

   
4,

10
9,

30
2

   
    

    
    

  
1,

90
8,

15
6

   
   

 
5,

61
5,

79
5

   
    

 
11

,4
11

,3
10

   
    

  
3,

43
7,

48
7

   
    

  
39

,7
44

,0
49

   
   

To
ta

l
53

,2
02

,1
75

   
    

    
 

2.
86

%
1.

82
%

5.
51

%
8.

52
%

2.
67

%
4.

77
%

7.
22

%
10

.3
4%

4.
80

%
14

.1
3%

28
.7

1%
8.

65
%

10
0.

00
%

W
C

39
,7

44
,0

49
   

    
    

 
75

%
GL

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

    
    

 
19

%
Ge

ne
ra

l L
ia

bi
lit

y
Ca

pp
ed

 2
50

k
Pr

op
er

ty
3,

33
7,

85
4

   
    

    
   

6%



10 Year Loss Experience
Stratified for Corridor Exposure 300-$1m

Sum of Pool Corridor Column Labels
Row Labels Alpine County Colusa County Del Norte County Lassen County Modoc County Mono County Plumas County San Benito County Sierra County Sutter County Tehama County Trinity County Grand Total Sum of Pool Corridor Column Labels
2013-2014 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              -                     -                     -                 Row Labels Tehama County Grand Total
2014-2015 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      42,053.76         -                       -                              -                     -                     42,053.76       2013-2014 458,610.23             458,610.23     
2015-2016 -                          -                      116,823.62              -                       7,586.32             19,699.53         -                       345,840.40                 -                     -                     -                     489,949.87     2014-2015 167,627.16             167,627.16     
2016-2017 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              -                     424,365.23        -                     424,365.23     2015-2016 -                          -                 
2017-2018 -                          -                      -                           154,966.23          -                      -                    29,525.57             57,615.91                   -                     94,053.05          -                     336,160.76     2016-2017 273,567.83             273,567.83     
2018-2019 1,732,790.38          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              -                     615,818.50        -                     2,348,608.88  2017-2018 69,946.75               69,946.75       
2019-2020 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              211,002.56        93,745.92          -                     304,748.48     2018-2019 -                          -                 
2020-2021 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       22,589.33                   -                     -                     -                     22,589.33       2019-2020 -                          -                 
2021-2022 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              -                     -                     -                     -                 2020-2021 251,423.69             251,423.69     
2022-2023 -                          -                      -                           -                       -                      -                    -                       -                              -                     -                     -                         -                     -                 2021-2022 -                          -                 
Grand Total 1,732,790.38          -                      116,823.62              154,966.23          7,586.32             61,753.29         29,525.57             426,045.64                 211,002.56        1,227,982.70     -                         -                     3,968,476.31  2022-2023 -                          -                 

Grand Total 1,221,175.66          1,221,175.66  
Alpine County Colusa County Del Norte County Lassen County Modoc County Mono County Plumas County San Benito County Sierra County Sutter County Tehama County Trinity County Total

1,732,790.38          -                      116,823.62              154,966.23          7,586.32             61,753.29         29,525.57             426,045.64                 211,002.56        1,227,982.70     1,221,175.66         -                     5,189,651.97  
33.39% 0.00% 2.25% 2.99% 0.15% 1.19% 0.57% 8.21% 4.07% 23.66% 23.53% 0.00% 100.00%

7 years of exposure (payroll) Alpine County Colusa County Del Norte County Lassen County Modoc County Mono County Plumas County San Benito County Sierra County Sutter County Tehama County Trinity County Grand Total
https://publicpay.ca.gov/Reports/Counties/County.aspx?entityid=2&year=2018           

2016 5,123,620$             21,619,090$       20,353,010$            19,561,635$        10,371,592$       18,933,571$     19,821,482$         26,415,838$               6,292,816$        56,175,278$      38,674,034$          14,194,301$       257,536,267$ 
2017 5,413,917               22,300,544         20,423,105              20,712,964          10,278,081         20,952,070       21,905,319           27,795,932                 6,417,828          59,697,023        40,530,008            14,705,332         271,132,123   
2018 5,467,692               22,744,441         20,905,339              21,056,955          10,835,148         20,928,018       21,602,332           28,829,508                 6,621,468          64,298,084        41,681,673            15,374,056         280,344,714   
2019 5,859,269               23,049,043         21,989,552              22,315,259          11,403,684         21,239,253       22,910,058           31,256,163                 7,455,741          63,413,376        41,832,527            15,627,630         288,351,555   
2020 5,842,536               24,029,879         23,003,589              20,801,737          11,392,204         24,424,529       22,112,361           35,342,573                 7,666,410          62,204,041        40,787,432            16,611,026         294,218,317   
2021 6,341,484               24,500,336         22,854,095              22,034,384          11,523,419         26,504,250       24,219,156           36,117,625                 8,244,736          62,627,428        39,629,286            18,420,719         303,016,918   
2022 6,305,270               26,524,038         23,382,623              20,691,046          11,755,372         26,861,139       21,446,126           38,662,054                 8,735,379          64,862,831        43,406,390            22,415,171         315,047,439   
Total 40,353,788$           164,767,371$     152,911,313$          147,173,980$      77,559,500$       159,842,830$   154,016,834$       224,419,693$             51,434,378$      433,278,061$    286,541,350$        117,348,235$     ###########
Percent of payroll 2.01% 8.20% 7.61% 7.32% 3.86% 7.95% 7.66% 11.17% 2.56% 21.56% 14.26% 5.84% 100.00%

3,380,000.00                 
Exposure rate 61,083.47               249,408.11         231,461.61              222,777.02          117,401.69         241,953.84       233,135.04           339,703.74                 77,856.14          655,852.32        433,737.19            177,629.84         3,042,000.00  3,042,000.00                 
Experience rate 112,855.96             -                      7,608.68                  10,092.89            494.09                4,021.97           1,922.99               27,748.19                   13,742.51          79,978.03          79,534.69              -                     338,000.00     338,000.00                    
24-25 Premium 173,939$                249,408$            239,070$                 232,870$             117,896$            245,976$          235,058$              367,452$                    91,599$             735,830$           513,272$               177,630$            3,380,000$     

2023-2024 106,711                  179,153              175,813                   170,985               84,498                178,358            168,293                261,903                      62,724               530,267             364,486                 118,809              2,402,000       
2022-2023 94,586                    192,180              183,692                   177,480               89,685                180,186            184,804                260,352                      62,693               616,286             525481 121,055              2,688,480       
2021-2022 47,334                    189,041              187,145                   191,323               91,868                192,837            186,843                261,928                      55,785               556,508             135,388              2,096,000       
2020-2021 47,039                    182,316              156,842                   154,658               79,285                167,361            160,784                213,330                      46,605               441,093             108689 1,758,002       
2019-2020 38701 144785 145828 149061 82229 164730 150869 217272 45175 411449 104901 1655000
difference 67,228.60               70,255.58           63,256.91                61,884.62            33,398.04           67,617.60         66,764.53             105,549.17                 28,874.73          205,563.85        148,785.89            58,820.49           



DE
SC

RI
PT

IO
N

AL
PI

NE
C

O
LU

SA
DE

L
NO

R
TE

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

4.
01

%
4.

65
%

5.
19

%
5.

82
%

3.
34

%
6.

82
%

4.
21

%
10

.4
0%

0.
24

%
26

.0
8%

14
.6

2%
14

.6
3%

10
0.

00
%

SI
R

LE
VE

L
25

0,
00

0

 @
 7

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

3,
68

2,
00

0
 @

 7
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
3,

92
6,

00
0

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

4,
21

2,
00

0
 @

 8
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
4,

57
0,

00
0

Li
ab

ili
ty

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
 @

 7
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

47
,7

35
$1

71
,0

63
$1

91
,2

06
$2

14
,4

00
$1

22
,8

39
$2

50
,9

90
$1

55
,0

56
$3

83
,0

47
$8

,8
05

$9
60

,0
87

$5
38

,2
28

$5
38

,5
42

$3
,6

82
,0

00
 @

 7
5%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

57
,5

26
$1

82
,3

99
$2

03
,8

77
$2

28
,6

08
$1

30
,9

80
$2

67
,6

23
$1

65
,3

31
$4

08
,4

31
$9

,3
89

$1
,0

23
,7

11
$5

73
,8

96
$5

74
,2

30
$3

,9
26

,0
00

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
69

,0
01

$1
95

,6
86

$2
18

,7
29

$2
45

,2
62

$1
40

,5
21

$2
87

,1
19

$1
77

,3
75

$4
38

,1
84

$1
0,

07
3

$1
,0

98
,2

86
$6

15
,7

02
$6

16
,0

61
$4

,2
12

,0
00

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
83

,3
65

$2
12

,3
19

$2
37

,3
20

$2
66

,1
08

$1
52

,4
65

$3
11

,5
23

$1
92

,4
52

$4
75

,4
27

$1
0,

92
9

$1
,1

91
,6

35
$6

68
,0

34
$6

68
,4

24
$4

,5
70

,0
00

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
C

AL
CU

LA
TI

O
N

S:
EQ

U
IT

Y
EQ

U
AL

IZ
AT

IO
N

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

4
46

9,
14

5
92

2,
36

5
24

4,
76

3
65

3,
08

7
35

2,
59

8
73

7,
61

3
83

3,
77

2
1,

40
4,

16
6

15
5,

34
2

0
69

8,
73

3
$6

,4
71

,5
84

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

5
38

4,
13

6
23

4,
79

4
62

1,
97

6
79

6,
05

6
11

5,
12

2
36

5,
38

6
56

8,
02

4
1,

77
0,

32
6

26
3,

81
4

30
1,

44
9

68
8,

71
6

$6
,1

09
,7

99
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
6

27
2,

92
9

25
6,

66
1

99
0,

87
2

70
4,

60
7

(1
92

,5
50

)
48

4,
06

8
42

0,
33

2
1,

77
4,

20
8

35
0,

73
8

19
8,

68
4

67
1,

27
8

$5
,9

31
,8

27
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-1
7

45
1,

83
9

62
4,

91
6

1,
45

0,
62

2
98

7,
64

0
(1

17
,4

85
)

50
3,

51
6

37
6,

02
7

2,
00

3,
30

1
40

8,
75

5
42

2,
09

9
82

6,
24

0
$7

,9
37

,4
70

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
35

7,
46

3
42

0,
96

7
1,

72
5,

75
3

93
0,

07
2

15
4,

28
0

72
7,

47
8

26
3,

78
3

2,
05

1,
78

3
57

0,
98

2
(2

10
,5

48
)

1,
04

8,
34

5
$8

,0
40

,3
58

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
26

6,
48

0
41

1,
38

5
1,

68
7,

49
3

87
0,

76
1

(1
28

,2
89

)
79

0,
05

9
80

,2
47

2,
00

6,
81

7
45

9,
49

1
(7

26
,1

97
)

1,
20

5,
25

7
$6

,9
23

,5
06

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
39

1,
55

7
63

0,
85

9
85

3,
36

6
43

9,
46

2
26

2,
44

9
1,

24
1,

38
7

14
2,

28
6

2,
33

7,
44

7
43

1,
70

6
(3

55
,9

04
)

1,
18

6,
54

9
$7

,5
61

,1
63

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
64

9,
93

5
77

7,
17

6
1,

06
7,

43
6

58
4,

64
5

62
5,

22
5

1,
33

5,
01

1
49

5,
53

6
2,

65
2,

82
9

24
9,

89
9

(4
22

,0
97

)
(3

8,
63

0)
$7

,9
76

,9
65

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
55

9,
42

5
94

2,
40

8
1,

06
1,

40
4

97
2,

59
2

87
7,

54
5

1,
28

4,
47

5
78

8,
40

7
2,

77
5,

10
9

26
6,

47
3

(3
3,

04
3)

0
(5

95
,5

95
)

$8
,8

99
,2

00
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

59
7,

04
7

78
3,

89
4

1,
10

8,
65

8
91

7,
09

4
99

4,
38

6
67

9,
52

2
1,

14
5,

65
8

2,
48

6,
84

9
22

5,
73

6
23

0,
22

0
(8

4,
23

6)
(6

99
,2

61
)

$8
,3

85
,5

68
10

%
 O

F 
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
$5

9,
70

5
$7

8,
38

9
$1

10
,8

66
$9

1,
70

9
$9

9,
43

9
$6

7,
95

2
$1

14
,5

66
$2

48
,6

85
$2

2,
57

4
$2

3,
02

2
($

8,
42

4)
($

69
,9

26
)

$8
38

,5
57

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
50

SI
R

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
$1

47
,7

35
$1

71
,0

63
$1

91
,2

06
$2

14
,4

00
$1

22
,8

39
$2

50
,9

90
$1

55
,0

56
$3

83
,0

47
$8

,8
05

$9
60

,0
87

$5
38

,2
28

$5
38

,5
42

$3
,6

82
,0

00
$3

,7
24

,4
12

-1
%

TR
IN

D
EL

PO
O

L
25

0K
-1

M
IL

85
%

47
,0

05
19

1,
92

6
17

9,
73

5
17

1,
43

3
11

2,
43

5
18

6,
19

0
20

8,
94

1
26

6,
90

3
59

,9
12

57
2,

37
3

40
6,

99
2

19
7,

15
5

$2
,6

01
,0

00
1,

83
9,

00
0

41
%

PR
IS

M
PR

EM
IU

M
11

2,
00

0
46

4,
00

0
45

8,
00

0
47

9,
00

0
23

5,
00

0
42

8,
00

0
45

3,
00

0
71

6,
00

0
17

2,
00

0
1,

53
9,

00
0

1,
02

5,
00

0
53

8,
00

0
6,

61
9,

00
0

4,
75

0,
12

6
39

%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

C
O

ST
S

$1
8,

63
5

$1
9,

87
6

$2
0,

29
0

$2
0,

45
6

$1
8,

63
5

$2
0,

45
6

$1
9,

38
0

$2
5,

09
1

$1
8,

80
0

$2
3,

68
4

$2
5,

10
0

$2
0,

04
2

$2
50

,4
45

$3
97

,1
49

-3
7%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
1,

40
0

$1
36

,8
00

$2
16

,0
00

-3
7%

R
IS

K
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
SU

BS
ID

Y
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$2

,5
00

$2
,5

00
$3

0,
00

0
$3

0,
00

0
0%

LE
AD

ER
SH

IP
/S

U
P 

TR
AI

N
IN

G
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$7

,0
00

$7
,0

00
$8

4,
00

0
$8

4,
00

0
0%

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AD
J

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$8
,4

24
$6

9,
92

6
$7

8,
35

0
$6

2,
86

4
25

%
TO

TA
L

LI
AB

PR
EM

IU
M

$3
46

,2
75

$8
67

,7
66

$8
70

,1
32

$9
06

,1
89

$5
09

,8
09

$9
06

,5
36

$8
57

,2
77

$1
,4

11
,9

41
$2

80
,4

18
$3

,1
16

,0
45

$2
,0

24
,6

43
$1

,3
84

,5
65

$1
3,

48
1,

59
4

11
,1

03
,5

51
21

%

M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
US

PR
O

G
:

AI
R

PO
R

T
$2

,2
87

$3
,2

56
$4

,3
17

$6
,4

42
$1

1,
64

8
$3

,7
17

$5
,5

03
$0

$1
,8

82
$0

$0
$7

,1
65

$4
6,

21
7

$4
6,

46
7

-1
%

C
R

IM
E/

BO
N

D
$4

,6
42

$7
,8

46
$9

,5
71

$7
,0

10
$5

,6
92

$6
,1

17
$8

,8
30

$7
,7

11
$1

2,
06

1
$1

5,
03

1
$1

4,
68

1
$3

,8
77

$1
03

,0
69

$9
6,

64
3

7%
W

AT
ER

C
R

AF
T

$8
5

$1
,3

59
$1

,2
91

$1
,6

68
$1

56
$3

54
$2

,4
76

$0
$6

78
$1

,2
90

$0
$9

86
$1

0,
34

3
$9

,8
65

5%
C

YB
ER

$7
,3

64
$8

,1
82

$1
3,

18
4

$1
0,

66
6

$7
,3

64
$8

,9
23

$2
8,

08
7

$1
0,

51
9

$1
07

,3
64

$2
4,

82
7

$1
6,

93
1

$9
,2

62
$2

52
,6

73
$1

17
,5

53
11

5%
AI

R
C

R
AF

T
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$2

,5
00

$1
,5

70
$4

,0
70

$1
,5

70
15

9%
O

PT
IO

N
AL

EX
C

ES
S

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y
$1

55
,0

07
$1

55
,0

07
$1

27
,6

47
C

IM
I

$1
4,

71
8

$0
$0

$4
8,

82
0

$1
9,

07
0

$0
$0

$4
2,

95
7

$1
6,

88
3

$0
$0

$1
02

,6
88

$2
45

,1
36

$2
41

,7
10

1%
To

ta
l

$3
75

,3
71

$8
88

,4
09

$8
98

,4
95

$9
80

,7
95

$5
53

,7
39

$9
25

,6
47

$9
02

,1
73

$1
,4

73
,1

28
$4

19
,2

86
$3

,1
57

,1
93

$2
,2

13
,7

62
$1

,5
10

,1
13

$1
4,

29
8,

11
0

$1
1,

74
5,

00
5

22
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
24

-2
5

$3
75

,3
71

$8
88

,4
09

$8
98

,4
95

$9
80

,7
95

$5
53

,7
39

$9
25

,6
47

$9
02

,1
73

$1
,4

73
,1

28
$4

19
,2

86
$3

,1
57

,1
93

$2
,2

13
,7

62
$1

,5
10

,1
13

14
,2

98
,1

10
21

.7
4%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
23

-2
4

$3
26

,9
83

$6
72

,4
91

$7
82

,0
74

$7
68

,5
69

$5
05

,0
96

$6
61

,1
13

$8
52

,3
01

$1
,1

95
,0

88
$2

69
,3

52
$2

,5
21

,7
43

$2
,0

09
,2

97
$1

,1
80

,8
98

11
,7

45
,0

05
12

.4
9%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
22

-2
3

$2
56

,6
79

$6
12

,0
27

$7
66

,8
74

$8
59

,9
42

$5
63

,8
32

$5
23

,7
37

$8
81

,3
39

$1
,0

00
,5

48
$2

42
,9

95
$2

,1
88

,7
24

$1
,6

60
,9

30
$8

83
,5

93
10

,4
41

,2
20

17
.4

7%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

21
-2

2
$3

57
,3

62
$6

10
,2

76
$8

10
,2

54
$9

77
,4

44
$6

62
,5

74
$5

79
,9

71
$7

91
,9

85
$1

,1
62

,5
38

$2
51

,9
97

$2
,1

36
,4

82
$5

47
,9

02
8,

88
8,

78
6

14
.6

7%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
-2

1
38

9,
34

0
61

5,
66

0
62

7,
57

6
76

8,
36

9
65

9,
67

4
63

4,
29

8
66

7,
83

2
1,

04
1,

95
7

21
5,

54
8

1,
70

9,
91

3
42

1,
45

9
7,

75
1,

62
7

5.
94

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

19
-2

0
25

6,
73

7
56

3,
25

9
78

0,
37

9
85

3,
59

7
61

7,
04

6
63

2,
40

3
50

6,
64

3
89

2,
06

7
24

9,
82

6
1,

54
2,

89
2

42
2,

16
8

7,
31

7,
01

6

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y/
PR

O
PE

R
TY

/M
IS

C
EL

LA
N

EO
U

S
PR

EM
IU

M
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



Ge
ne

ra
l L

ia
bi

lit
y

Ca
pp

ed
 2

50
k

Su
m

 o
f S

IR
 C

AP
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

r C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

20
16

-2
01

7
14

,3
72

    
   

    
   

    
  

27
6,

04
1

   
    

    
 

26
,9

07
   

    
    

   
    

   
43

,3
29

   
    

    
   

 
55

,4
04

   
    

    
   

 
7,

66
7

    
   

    
   

  
42

,4
18

    
   

    
   

  
17

5,
48

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
80

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
29

3,
50

6
   

    
    

 
26

0,
02

6
    

   
    

   
 

48
,0

19
   

    
    

   
1,

24
3,

97
0

   
    

 
20

17
-2

01
8

5,
30

4
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

2,
77

4
   

    
    

   
   

22
2,

16
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

12
1,

66
9

   
    

    
 

20
0,

00
0

   
    

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

  
11

,8
89

    
   

    
   

  
11

2,
14

2
   

    
    

   
    

   
77

2
    

   
    

   
   

 
50

7,
76

2
   

    
    

 
29

2,
76

5
    

   
    

   
 

10
8,

35
8

   
    

    
 

1,
58

5,
60

2
   

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
13

3,
72

4
    

   
    

   
   

 
-

   
    

    
   

    
   

60
,2

47
   

    
    

   
    

   
12

9,
72

1
   

    
    

 
9,

95
8

   
    

    
   

   
8,

58
7

    
   

    
   

  
29

3,
99

3
    

   
    

   
17

,9
94

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
15

0
    

   
    

   
   

 
19

6,
88

2
   

    
    

 
40

1,
35

8
    

   
    

   
 

20
3,

59
3

   
    

    
 

1,
45

6,
20

8
   

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
32

,3
21

    
   

    
   

    
  

-
   

    
    

   
    

   
56

,2
39

   
    

    
   

    
   

10
5,

49
6

   
    

    
 

3,
16

3
   

    
    

   
   

50
,0

00
    

   
    

  
48

,1
94

    
   

    
   

  
7,

94
3

   
    

    
   

    
   

   
 

2,
38

5
    

   
    

   
 

66
3,

12
0

   
    

    
 

11
0,

74
2

    
   

    
   

 
51

2,
28

5
   

    
    

 
1,

59
1,

88
7

   
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

16
6,

13
7

    
   

    
   

   
 

12
8,

66
3

   
    

    
 

57
,2

89
   

    
    

   
    

   
58

,3
77

   
    

    
   

 
1,

05
9

   
    

    
   

   
86

,8
68

    
   

    
  

-
    

   
    

   
    

   
 

33
1,

18
1

   
    

    
   

    
   

7,
93

5
    

   
    

   
 

83
6,

71
8

   
    

    
 

18
,2

38
    

   
    

   
   

48
1,

50
3

   
    

    
 

2,
17

3,
96

7
   

    
 

20
21

-2
02

2
26

,0
00

    
   

    
   

    
  

1,
81

4
   

    
    

   
   

26
,5

00
   

    
    

   
    

   
88

,5
78

   
    

    
   

 
41

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
96

,8
78

    
   

    
  

9,
62

6
    

   
    

   
   

 
14

,1
84

   
    

    
   

    
   

  
1,

22
9

    
   

    
   

 
37

,6
74

   
    

    
   

27
1,

56
3

    
   

    
   

 
23

,3
33

   
    

    
   

63
8,

37
8

   
    

   
 

20
22

-2
02

3
28

,2
04

    
   

    
   

    
  

60
,8

90
   

    
    

   
 

76
,1

98
   

    
    

   
    

   
42

,1
25

   
    

    
   

 
27

,0
50

   
    

    
   

 
43

9,
86

7
    

   
   

 
20

,0
65

    
   

    
   

  
39

3,
91

0
   

    
    

   
    

   
10

,9
29

    
   

    
  

10
3,

21
5

   
    

    
 

12
4,

67
3

    
   

    
   

 
10

3,
13

5
   

    
    

 
1,

43
0,

26
0

   
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
40

6,
06

3
    

    
    

    
  

47
0,

18
0

    
    

   
 

52
5,

54
6

    
    

    
    

  
58

9,
29

6
    

    
   

 
33

7,
63

3
    

    
    

 
68

9,
86

7
    

    
   

42
6,

18
4

    
    

    
  

1,
05

2,
83

5
    

    
    

    
 

24
,2

02
    

    
    

 
2,

63
8,

87
7

    
   

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
    

   
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
    

    
 

10
,1

20
,2

72
    

  

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
l

40
6,

06
3

    
   

    
   

   
 

47
0,

18
0

   
    

    
 

52
5,

54
6

   
    

    
   

   
 

58
9,

29
6

   
    

    
 

33
7,

63
3

   
    

    
  

68
9,

86
7

    
   

   
 

42
6,

18
4

    
   

    
   

1,
05

2,
83

5
   

    
    

   
   

24
,2

02
    

   
    

  
2,

63
8,

87
7

   
    

 
1,

47
9,

36
3

    
   

    
 

1,
48

0,
22

5
   

    
  

10
,1

20
,2

72
   

   
4.

01
%

4.
65

%
5.

19
%

5.
82

%
3.

34
%

6.
82

%
4.

21
%

10
.4

0%
0.

24
%

26
.0

8%
14

.6
2%

14
.6

3%
10

0.
00

%



Li
ab

 P
O

O
L

pr
em

iu
m

sh
ee

t

10
ye

ar
s

ex
pe

rie
nc

e
(lo

ss
es

)
st

ra
tif

ie
d

fo
rp

oo
le

d
la

ye
r

Su
m

of
 P

oo
lC

or
rid

or
C

ol
um

n
La

be
ls

R
ow

La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

C
ou

nt
y

C
ol

us
a

C
ou

nt
y

D
el

N
or

te
C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o

C
ou

nt
y

Pl
um

as
C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n
B

en
ito

C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
rC

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a
C

ou
nt

y
Tr

in
ity

C
ou

nt
y

G
ra

nd
To

ta
l

20
13

-2
01

4
-

-
-

-
66

6,
77

7.
77

-
-

11
5,

69
6.

37
-

55
,4

41
.6

2
-

-
83

7,
91

5.
76

20
14

-2
01

5
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

20
15

-2
01

6
-

-
-

-
-

-
91

,5
34

.0
0

66
.2

4
-

19
0,

88
3.

62
46

0,
00

0.
00

-
74

2,
48

3.
86

20
16

-2
01

7
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

20
17

-2
01

8
-

-
48

,8
75

.7
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

1,
75

0,
00

0.
00

-
3,

54
8,

87
5.

71
20

18
-2

01
9

-
-

-
-

-
-

80
0,

00
0.

00
-

-
-

-
-

80
0,

00
0.

00
20

19
-2

02
0

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
1,

75
0,

00
0.

00
20

20
-2

02
1

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
46

,4
02

.9
5

-
75

,0
00

.0
0

12
1,

40
2.

95
20

21
-2

02
2

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
20

22
-2

02
3

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
50

,0
00

.0
0

-
-

-
-

50
,0

00
.0

0
G

ra
nd

To
ta

l
-

-
48

,8
75

.7
1

-
66

6,
77

7.
77

-
89

1,
53

4.
00

16
5,

76
2.

61
-

2,
04

2,
72

8.
19

2,
21

0,
00

0.
00

1,
82

5,
00

0.
00

7,
85

0,
67

8.
28

Al
pi

ne
C

ou
nt

y
C

ol
us

a
C

ou
nt

y
D

el
N

or
te

C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o
C

ou
nt

y
Pl

um
as

C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
C

ou
nt

y
Si

er
ra

C
ou

nt
y

Su
tte

rC
ou

nt
y

Te
ha

m
a

C
ou

nt
y

Tr
in

ity
C

ou
nt

y

-
$

-
$

48
,8

76
$

-
$

66
6,

77
8

$
89

1,
53

4
$

16
5,

76
3

$
-

$
2,

04
2,

72
8

$
2,

21
0,

00
0

$
1,

82
5,

00
0

$
7,

85
0,

67
8

$
0.

00
%

0.
00

%
0.

62
%

0.
00

%
8.

49
%

0.
00

%
11

.3
6%

2.
11

%
0.

00
%

26
.0

2%
28

.1
5%

23
.2

5%
10

0.
00

%

7
ye

ar
s

of
ex

po
su

re
(p

ay
ro

ll)
Al

pi
ne

Co
un

ty
Co

lu
sa

Co
un

ty
De

lN
or

te
Co

un
ty

La
ss

en
Co

un
ty

M
od

oc
Co

un
ty

M
on

o
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
Co

un
ty

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
Co

un
ty

Si
er

ra
Co

un
ty

Su
tt

er
Co

un
ty

Te
ha

m
a

Co
un

ty
Tr

in
ity

Co
un

ty
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
ht

tp
s:

//p
ub

lic
pa

y.
ca

.g
ov

/R
ep

or
ts

/C
ou

nt
ie

s/
C

ou
nt

y.
as

px
?e

nt
ity

id
=2

&y
ea

r=
20

18
20

16
5,

12
3,

62
0

$
21

,6
19

,0
90

$
20

,3
53

,0
10

$
19

,5
61

,6
35

$
10

,3
71

,5
92

$
18

,9
33

,5
71

$
19

,8
21

,4
82

$
26

,4
15

,8
38

$
6,

29
2,

81
6

$
56

,1
75

,2
78

$
38

,6
74

,0
34

$
14

,1
94

,3
01

$
25

7,
53

6,
26

7
$

20
17

5,
41

3,
91

7
22

,3
00

,5
44

20
,4

23
,1

05
20

,7
12

,9
64

10
,2

78
,0

81
20

,9
52

,0
70

21
,9

05
,3

19
27

,7
95

,9
32

6,
41

7,
82

8
59

,6
97

,0
23

40
,5

30
,0

08
14

,7
05

,3
32

27
1,

13
2,

12
3

20
18

5,
46

7,
69

2
22

,7
44

,4
41

20
,9

05
,3

39
21

,0
56

,9
55

10
,8

35
,1

48
20

,9
28

,0
18

21
,6

02
,3

32
28

,8
29

,5
08

6,
62

1,
46

8
64

,2
98

,0
84

41
,6

81
,6

73
15

,3
74

,0
56

28
0,

34
4,

71
4

20
19

5,
85

9,
26

9
23

,0
49

,0
43

21
,9

89
,5

52
22

,3
15

,2
59

11
,4

03
,6

84
21

,2
39

,2
53

22
,9

10
,0

58
31

,2
56

,1
63

7,
45

5,
74

1
63

,4
13

,3
76

41
,8

32
,5

27
15

,6
27

,6
30

28
8,

35
1,

55
5

20
20

5,
84

2,
53

6
24

,0
29

,8
79

23
,0

03
,5

89
20

,8
01

,7
37

11
,3

92
,2

04
24

,4
24

,5
29

22
,1

12
,3

61
35

,3
42

,5
73

7,
66

6,
41

0
62

,2
04

,0
41

40
,7

87
,4

32
16

,6
11

,0
26

29
4,

21
8,

31
7

20
21

6,
34

1,
48

4
24

,5
00

,3
36

22
,8

54
,0

95
22

,0
34

,3
84

11
,5

23
,4

19
26

,5
04

,2
50

24
,2

19
,1

56
36

,1
17

,6
25

8,
24

4,
73

6
62

,6
27

,4
28

39
,6

29
,2

86
18

,4
20

,7
19

30
3,

01
6,

91
8

20
22

6,
30

5,
27

0
26

,5
24

,0
38

23
,3

82
,6

23
20

,6
91

,0
46

11
,7

55
,3

72
26

,8
61

,1
39

21
,4

46
,1

26
38

,6
62

,0
54

8,
73

5,
37

9
64

,8
62

,8
31

43
,4

06
,3

90
22

,4
15

,1
71

31
5,

04
7,

43
9

To
ta

l
40

,3
53

,7
88

$
16

4,
76

7,
37

1
$

15
2,

91
1,

31
3

$
14

7,
17

3,
98

0
$

77
,5

59
,5

00
$

15
9,

84
2,

83
0

$
15

4,
01

6,
83

4
$

22
4,

41
9,

69
3

$
51

,4
34

,3
78

$
43

3,
27

8,
06

1
$

28
6,

54
1,

35
0

$
11

7,
34

8,
23

5
$

2,
00

9,
64

7,
33

3
$

Pe
rc

en
to

f P
ay

ro
ll

2.
01

%
8.

20
%

7.
61

%
7.

32
%

3.
86

%
7.

95
%

7.
66

%
11

.1
7%

2.
56

%
21

.5
6%

14
.2

6%
5.

84
%

10
0%

2,
60

1,
00

0.
00

Ex
po

su
re

ra
te

47
,0

05
19

1,
92

6
17

8,
11

6
17

1,
43

3
90

,3
44

18
6,

19
0

17
9,

40
4

26
1,

41
1

59
,9

12
50

4,
69

6
33

3,
77

2
13

6,
69

1
2,

34
0,

90
0

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e
ra

te
-

-
1,

61
9

-
22

,0
91

-
29

,5
37

5,
49

2
-

67
,6

77
73

,2
19

60
,4

64
26

0,
10

0
24

-2
5

G
L 

Po
ol

 P
re

m
iu

m
47

,0
05

$
19

1,
92

6
$

17
9,

73
5

$
17

1,
43

3
$

11
2,

43
5

$
18

6,
19

0
$

20
8,

94
1

$
26

6,
90

3
$

59
,9

12
$

57
2,

37
3

$
40

6,
99

2
$

19
7,

15
5

$
2,

60
1,

00
0

$

20
23

-2
02

4
43

,0
56

.6
6

13
7,

16
1.

33
12

7,
87

9.
93

12
3,

65
9.

98
86

,2
86

.8
5

15
3,

00
4.

68
15

6,
54

9.
92

18
3,

88
0.

34
41

,3
25

.8
2

39
6,

38
7.

08
27

1,
68

7.
44

11
8,

11
9.

98
1,

83
9,

00
0.

00
20

22
-2

02
3

45
,1

30
.9

4
15

4,
50

8.
18

16
4,

85
3.

28
14

0,
90

5.
11

11
0,

08
9.

87
16

4,
75

4.
88

16
4,

28
3.

14
19

9,
53

0.
85

48
,2

60
.9

2
42

1,
53

4.
34

30
2,

13
5.

00
12

5,
14

8.
48

2,
04

1,
13

5.
00

20
21

-2
02

2
44

,2
85

.1
7

16
3,

06
9.

39
17

1,
04

3.
25

16
1,

94
1.

08
10

7,
44

0.
88

17
1,

57
7.

51
16

8,
45

6.
37

21
5,

74
4.

94
69

,0
46

.3
0

43
0,

77
0.

71
12

7,
62

4.
41

1,
83

1,
00

0.
00

C
ur

re
nt

D
iff

er
en

ce
3,

94
8.

70
54

,7
64

.8
6

51
,8

55
.2

5
47

,7
72

.8
7

26
,1

47
.8

3
33

,1
85

.2
4

52
,3

91
.0

2
83

,0
22

.6
0

18
,5

86
.5

5
17

5,
98

6.
15

13
5,

30
4.

16
79

,0
34

.7
9



AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

DE
L

N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
UM

AS
SA

N
BE

NI
TO

SI
ER

RA
SU

TT
ER

TE
HA

M
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L
PR

O
PE

R
TY

55

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%

 @
 7

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

71
3,

00
0

 @
 7

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

75
8,

00
0

 @
 8

0%
co

nf
id

en
ce

81
2,

00
0

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

87
9,

00
0

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
 @

 7
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

63
,2

76
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
71

3,
00

0
$

 @
 7

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

57
,5

31
33

,8
25

10
6,

64
4

54
,4

73
67

,2
70

40
,1

70
12

7,
89

5
48

,4
68

16
,4

51
66

,3
88

90
,5

01
48

,3
84

75
8,

00
0

$
 @

 8
0%

co
nf

id
en

ce
61

,6
29

36
,2

35
11

4,
24

1
58

,3
54

72
,0

62
43

,0
32

13
7,

00
6

51
,9

21
17

,6
23

71
,1

18
96

,9
48

51
,8

31
81

2,
00

0
$

 @
 8

5%
co

nf
id

en
ce

66
,7

14
39

,2
25

12
3,

66
7

63
,1

69
78

,0
08

46
,5

83
14

8,
31

1
56

,2
05

19
,0

77
76

,9
86

10
4,

94
8

56
,1

08
87

9,
00

0
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
(1

2,
28

8)
1,

59
2

63
6

(2
2,

12
9)

(3
5,

44
9)

(1
9,

57
8)

(7
8,

57
6)

(4
,3

82
)

(1
49

)
13

6,
31

4
2,

68
5

(3
1,

32
3)

$
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
0

62
,2

06
(5

,9
60

)
83

,0
60

31
,5

28
7,

74
1

24
,5

04
74

,9
25

58
,8

58
56

,0
87

(2
6,

90
9)

64
,6

87
43

0,
72

7
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
70

,2
38

35
,6

88
(3

3,
61

0)
56

,6
84

17
,2

84
(4

8,
14

1)
50

,7
97

43
,6

81
28

,4
98

(5
6,

74
4)

70
,3

33
23

4,
70

8
$

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

2
59

,1
23

12
,9

11
(8

7,
76

3)
12

6,
23

0
(5

2,
28

9)
(6

9,
40

1)
(1

43
,9

28
)

(1
42

,3
63

)
(3

0,
26

0)
(1

73
,0

82
)

0
(4

00
)

23
4,

70
8

$
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AT

6-
30

-2
3

31
,0

38
(3

0,
46

3)
(1

62
,9

89
)

(1
8,

62
4)

(8
7,

56
9)

(1
32

,2
18

)
(2

34
,7

45
)

(4
44

,6
21

)
(2

9,
98

7)
(2

60
,0

15
)

(9
3,

16
6)

(5
1,

52
6)

10
%

 O
F 

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

3,
10

4
(3

,0
46

)
(1

6,
29

9)
(1

,8
62

)
(8

,7
57

)
(1

3,
22

2)
(2

3,
47

5)
(4

4,
46

2)
(2

,9
99

)
(2

6,
00

1)
(9

,3
17

)
(5

,1
53

)
(1

51
,4

88
)

$

PR
IS

M
PR

EM
IU

M
13

6,
00

0
16

6,
00

0
60

1,
00

0
25

5,
00

0
22

3,
00

0
20

8,
00

0
55

4,
00

0
84

1,
00

0
86

,0
00

36
3,

00
0

26
7,

00
0

16
4,

00
0

3,
86

4,
00

0
$

2,
07

5,
84

2
$

86
%

SI
R

LA
YE

R
PR

EM
IU

M
54

,1
15

31
,8

17
10

0,
31

3
51

,2
39

78
,0

08
37

,7
85

12
0,

30
2

45
,5

90
15

,4
74

62
,4

47
85

,1
28

45
,5

12
72

7,
73

2
$

84
9,

00
0

$
-1

4%
TR

IN
D

EL
AL

LO
C

AT
ED

C
O

ST
S

6,
46

8
5,

91
3

7,
45

5
6,

40
6

6,
28

3
6,

71
5

6,
53

0
6,

77
6

6,
03

6
7,

76
3

8,
21

0
6,

59
1

81
,1

45
$

67
,1

46
$

21
%

LO
SS

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N

SU
BS

ID
Y

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

3,
60

0
3,

60
0

43
,2

00
$

36
,0

00
$

20
%

R
IS

K
M

AN
AG

EM
EN

T
SU

BS
ID

Y
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
2,

50
0

2,
50

0
30

,0
00

$
30

,0
00

$
0%

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AD
J

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TA

L
PR

O
PE

R
TY

20
2,

68
3

20
9,

83
0

71
4,

86
7

31
8,

74
5

31
3,

39
1

25
8,

60
0

68
6,

93
2

89
9,

46
7

11
3,

61
0

43
9,

31
0

36
6,

43
8

22
2,

20
3

4,
74

6,
07

7
$

3,
12

7,
93

7
$

52
%

G
ro

ss
Bi

lli
ng

24
-2

5
20

2,
68

3
20

9,
83

0
71

4,
86

7
31

8,
74

5
31

3,
39

1
25

8,
60

0
68

6,
93

2
89

9,
46

7
11

3,
61

0
43

9,
31

0
36

6,
43

8
22

2,
20

3
4,

74
6,

07
7

$
50

.7
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
23

-2
4

13
9,

00
5

14
0,

04
6

47
1,

74
2

21
6,

37
0

19
7,

14
8

17
7,

13
2

50
9,

55
6

53
7,

81
9

75
,5

88
29

2,
53

0
26

4,
46

1
14

6,
92

4
3,

14
9,

13
5

$
38

.1
4%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
22

-2
3

11
4,

69
2

11
9,

25
5

39
1,

92
4

18
6,

01
8

15
7,

73
9

14
9,

41
9

31
6,

30
2

27
8,

96
5

67
,6

02
20

9,
01

6
17

2,
88

4
11

5,
85

5
2,

27
9,

67
2

$
33

.8
8%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

 F
O

R
21

-2
2

10
5,

78
6

10
1,

46
0

27
4,

67
4

18
0,

21
6

14
0,

96
5

11
0,

55
3

26
1,

08
0

21
8,

44
1

49
,6

47
16

0,
39

6
99

,5
43

1,
70

2,
76

0
$

19
.8

0%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

20
-2

1
95

,9
65

82
,2

94
23

3,
69

3
15

3,
21

0
12

6,
37

6
90

,1
56

19
1,

37
3

18
2,

93
1

51
,8

37
11

9,
75

5
93

,7
41

1,
42

1,
33

2
$

-4
.5

8%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
 F

O
R

19
-2

0
98

,1
44

89
,0

48
23

7,
18

2
15

4,
56

3
93

,7
43

91
,9

08
21

6,
35

4
18

6,
76

8
74

,3
43

13
9,

19
3

10
8,

26
9

1,
48

9,
51

5
$

PR
O

PE
R

TY
PR

EM
IU

M
 C

AL
C

U
LA

TI
O

N
S



Pr
op

er
ty

 
Ca

pp
ed

 2
5k

Su
m

 o
f C

ap
pe

d 
In

cu
rre

d
Co

lu
m

n 
La

be
ls

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

M
od

oc
 C

ou
nt

y
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
Pl

um
as

 C
ou

nt
y

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
Sie

rra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
Su

m
 o

f S
IR

 C
AP

Co
lu

m
n 

La
be

ls
20

16
-2

01
7

55
,0

10
   

    
    

    
   

 
32

,4
69

   
    

    
   

12
6,

64
0

   
    

    
    

   
16

,1
86

   
    

    
   

41
,2

61
   

    
    

   
 

65
,8

74
   

    
    

  
10

6,
06

0
   

    
    

  
7,

11
9

   
    

    
    

    
    

 
16

,5
40

   
    

    
 

29
,6

00
   

    
    

  
14

,9
41

   
    

    
   

51
1,

70
1

   
    

   
 

Ro
w

 La
be

ls
Co

un
ty

 o
f T

eh
am

a
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
20

17
-2

01
8

60
,9

85
   

    
    

    
   

 
36

,9
34

   
    

    
   

87
,4

51
   

    
    

    
    

 
64

,4
68

   
    

    
   

11
,0

87
   

    
    

   
 

-
   

    
    

    
   

 
65

,3
85

   
    

    
   

 
66

,8
03

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
12

,5
50

   
    

    
 

5,
00

1
   

    
    

   
 

64
,0

78
   

    
    

   
47

4,
74

3
   

    
   

 
20

16
-2

01
7

25
,0

00
   

    
    

    
   

 
25

,0
00

   
    

    
 

20
18

-2
01

9
40

,0
58

   
    

    
    

   
 

6,
68

7
   

    
    

    
 

41
,4

11
   

    
    

    
    

 
30

,0
35

   
    

    
   

85
,4

83
   

    
    

   
 

9,
71

4
   

    
    

   
 

10
0,

21
1

   
    

    
  

29
,0

67
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

6,
47

7
   

    
    

   
41

,8
62

   
    

    
  

14
,2

88
   

    
    

   
40

5,
29

3
   

    
   

 
20

17
-2

01
8

41
,2

96
   

    
    

    
   

 
41

,2
96

   
    

    
 

20
19

-2
02

0
26

,2
53

   
    

    
    

   
 

45
,8

58
   

    
    

   
44

,6
39

   
    

    
    

    
 

52
,6

16
   

    
    

   
25

,0
00

   
    

    
   

 
12

,2
88

   
    

    
  

11
4,

55
5

   
    

    
  

34
,0

15
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

4,
42

5
   

    
    

   
39

,1
74

   
    

    
  

7,
20

3
   

    
    

    
 

40
6,

02
6

   
    

   
 

20
18

-2
01

9
70

,6
75

   
    

    
    

   
 

70
,6

75
   

    
    

 
20

20
-2

02
1

6,
98

9
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

-
   

    
    

    
    

 
56

,6
26

   
    

    
    

    
 

26
,7

86
   

    
    

   
47

,5
16

   
    

    
   

 
20

,9
42

   
    

    
  

68
,0

55
   

    
    

   
 

20
,2

99
   

    
    

    
    

  
 

34
,5

33
   

    
    

  
30

,3
00

   
    

    
   

31
2,

04
6

   
    

   
 

20
19

-2
02

0
75

,6
02

   
    

    
    

   
 

75
,6

02
   

    
    

 
20

21
-2

02
2

36
,4

69
34

,3
44

4,
05

2
51

,5
79

27
,6

76
35

,3
56

16
,1

25
27

,3
80

64
,2

33
34

,2
13

33
1,

42
7

20
20

-2
02

1
10

6,
10

0
10

6,
10

0
20

22
-2

02
3

27
,5

73
   

    
    

    
   

 
27

,0
00

   
    

    
   

78
,4

95
   

    
    

    
    

 
45

,7
28

   
    

    
   

34
,2

98
   

    
    

   
 

40
,3

96
   

    
    

  
73

,5
63

   
    

    
   

 
40

,0
00

   
    

    
    

    
  

 
5,

06
8

   
    

    
   

77
,9

36
   

    
    

  
44

,0
00

   
    

    
    

 
48

,0
37

   
    

    
   

54
2,

09
5

   
    

   
 

20
21

-2
02

2
35

,8
49

   
    

    
    

   
 

35
,8

49
   

    
    

 
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
    

    
    

    
 

14
8,

94
8

    
    

   
 

46
9,

60
6

    
    

    
    

  
23

9,
87

2
    

    
   

 
29

6,
22

4
    

    
   

 
17

6,
89

0
    

    
   

56
3,

18
5

    
    

    
 

21
3,

42
8

    
    

    
    

   
 

72
,4

40
    

    
   

 
29

2,
34

1
    

    
   

44
,0

00
    

    
    

   
 

21
3,

06
1

    
    

   
 

2,
98

3,
33

2
    

   
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
35

4,
52

2
    

    
    

    
 

35
4,

52
2

    
    

 

Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
25

3,
33

7
   

    
    

    
  

14
8,

94
8

   
    

    
 

46
9,

60
6

   
    

    
    

   
23

9,
87

2
   

    
    

 
29

6,
22

4
   

    
    

  
17

6,
89

0
   

    
   

 
56

3,
18

5
   

    
    

  
21

3,
42

8
   

    
    

    
    

 
72

,4
40

   
    

    
 

29
2,

34
1

   
    

   
 

39
8,

52
2

   
    

    
   

21
3,

06
1

   
    

    
 

3,
33

7,
85

4
   

    
 

7.
59

%
4.

46
%

14
.0

7%
7.

19
%

8.
87

%
5.

30
%

16
.8

7%
6.

39
%

2.
17

%
8.

76
%

11
.9

4%
6.

38
%

10
0.

00
%



AL
PI

N
E

C
O

LU
SA

D
EL

N
O

R
TE

LA
SS

EN
M

O
D

O
C

M
O

N
O

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

B
EN

IT
O

SI
ER

R
A

SU
TT

ER
TE

H
A

M
A

TR
IN

IT
Y

TO
TA

L
D

ES
C

R
IP

TI
O

N

Pe
rc

en
to

fp
ro

gr
am

0.
09

%
16

.5
3%

1.
96

%
1.

65
%

0.
68

%
18

.4
3%

1.
25

%
17

.0
1%

0.
06

%
37

.8
3%

3.
31

%
1.

20
%

10
0.

00
%

@
70

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

10
8,

00
0

@
75

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

11
7,

00
0

@
80

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

12
9,

00
0

@
85

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

14
2,

00
0

AC
TU

AR
Y

R
EQ

U
IR

EM
EN

T
@

70
%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$9

7
$1

7,
85

2
$2

,1
17

$1
,7

82
$7

34
$1

9,
90

4
$1

,3
50

$1
8,

37
1

$6
5

$4
0,

85
6

$3
,5

75
$1

,2
96

$1
08

,0
00

@
75

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
05

$1
9,

34
0

$2
,2

93
$1

,9
31

$7
96

$2
1,

56
3

$1
,4

63
$1

9,
90

2
$7

0
$4

4,
26

1
$3

,8
73

$1
,4

04
$1

17
,0

00
@

80
%

co
nf

id
en

ce
$1

16
$2

1,
32

4
$2

,5
28

$2
,1

29
$8

77
$2

3,
77

5
$1

,6
13

$2
1,

94
3

$7
7

$4
8,

80
1

$4
,2

70
$1

,5
48

$1
29

,0
00

@
85

%
co

nf
id

en
ce

$1
28

$2
3,

47
3

$2
,7

83
$2

,3
43

$9
66

$2
6,

17
1

$1
,7

75
$2

4,
15

4
$8

5
$5

3,
71

9
$4

,7
00

$1
,7

04
$1

42
,0

00

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
6

4,
07

0
20

,7
14

36
,4

17
2,

16
3

15
,5

12
30

,3
61

3,
46

1
23

,9
18

5,
83

7
(1

3,
62

5)
31

,1
38

15
9,

96
7

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
7

(3
76

)
18

,5
19

37
,0

73
3,

00
1

12
,9

68
29

,9
15

21
3

18
,9

87
13

,0
74

(4
8,

20
5)

26
,8

80
11

2,
04

9
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

T
6-

30
-1

8
6,

88
5

16
,4

06
38

,8
63

2,
45

5
11

,3
46

29
,1

90
(7

,6
33

)
17

,2
68

20
,3

91
(5

8,
08

3)
29

,6
52

10
6,

74
0

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-1
9

10
,1

96
14

,5
02

37
,5

24
3,

84
2

12
,3

84
30

,7
92

(1
3,

89
9)

16
,8

03
21

,9
21

(4
0,

92
7)

31
,5

03
12

4,
64

1
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

T
6-

30
-2

0
10

,2
75

3,
63

9
27

,4
24

(1
,4

32
)

7,
25

6
28

,3
78

(2
1,

61
4)

12
,9

61
20

,9
86

(8
7,

56
7)

28
,8

99
29

,2
05

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
1

7,
17

7
25

,9
34

7,
58

7
(7

,6
35

)
(2

2,
29

7)
18

,7
50

29
8

(2
2,

36
1)

19
,3

23
(2

29
,0

85
)

21
,4

34
(1

80
,8

75
)

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
2

10
,2

88
14

,2
27

10
7,

44
0

10
2,

26
1

(4
1,

02
6)

18
,8

65
66

,1
08

3,
32

7
15

,8
92

(1
39

,2
67

)
23

,2
17

18
1,

33
2

D
U

E
TO

/F
R

O
M

 A
T

6-
30

-2
3

23
,5

85
14

,8
99

13
3,

74
5

68
,5

80
(4

3,
10

1)
7,

58
5

91
,5

33
(1

,8
55

)
34

,8
61

(2
24

,7
95

)
(2

8,
45

2)
31

,6
16

If
N

eg
at

iv
e 

Ap
pl

y
10

%
 S

ur
ch

ar
ge

2,
35

9
1,

49
0

13
,3

74
6,

85
8

(4
,3

10
)

75
9

9,
15

3
(1

86
)

3,
48

6
(2

2,
47

9)
(2

,8
45

)
3,

16
2

Ex
ce

ss
 P

R
E

M
IU

M
$9

,0
00

$6
6,

00
0

$9
5,

00
0

$8
0,

00
0

$3
8,

00
0

$3
2,

00
0

$7
7,

00
0

$7
0,

00
0

$8
,0

00
$6

36
,0

00
$1

62
,0

00
$5

7,
00

0
$1

,3
30

,0
00

$1
,0

01
,8

13
33

%
SI

R
LA

YE
R

 P
R

EM
IU

M
97

17
,8

52
2,

11
7

1,
78

2
96

6
19

,9
04

1,
35

0
18

,3
71

65
40

,8
56

3,
57

5
1,

29
6

$1
08

,2
31

13
90

00
-2

2%
D

U
E

TO
/F

R
O

M
 A

D
J

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
18

02
9.

36
3

-1
00

%
Fu

nd
in

g
D

ed
uc

tib
le

s
R

es
22

-0
2

-
-

-
$

-
$

-
$

12
,5

00
.0

0
$

-
$

5,
00

0.
00

$
-

$
-

$
12

,5
00

.0
0

$
-

$
$3

0,
00

0
27

05
92

.8
1

-8
9%

R
es

ol
ut

io
n

22
-0

2
$9

,0
97

$8
3,

85
2

$9
7,

11
7

$8
1,

78
2

$3
8,

96
6

$6
4,

40
4

$7
8,

35
0

$9
3,

37
1

$8
,0

65
$6

76
,8

56
$1

78
,0

75
$5

8,
29

6
$1

,4
68

,2
31

14
29

43
5.

2
3%

G
ro

ss
 B

ill
in

g
TO

TA
L 

20
24

-2
5

9,
09

7
83

,8
52

97
,1

17
81

,7
82

38
,9

66
64

,4
04

78
,3

50
93

,3
71

8,
06

5
67

6,
85

6
17

8,
07

5
58

,2
96

1,
46

8,
23

1
2.

71
%

TO
TA

L 
20

23
-2

4
18

,9
22

93
,4

63
73

,7
08

51
,2

23
13

4,
36

6
42

,1
59

61
,1

73
78

,7
44

14
,5

30
68

5,
19

8
13

9,
13

0
36

,8
18

1,
42

9,
43

5
38

.3
5%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
20

22
-2

3
19

,5
63

87
,3

61
83

,6
57

56
,7

90
63

,6
07

26
,2

66
80

,8
54

60
,2

57
18

,4
90

39
3,

89
5

10
2,

00
0

40
,4

73
1,

03
3,

21
2

32
.5

3%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
7,

63
7

52
,9

17
66

,4
27

38
,4

74
40

,2
51

15
,8

03
71

,6
79

39
,3

83
6,

55
7

41
5,

86
0

24
,6

26
77

9,
61

4
73

.7
3%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
20

-2
1

5,
16

6
19

,1
48

33
,4

44
20

,4
13

16
,6

86
10

,3
82

46
,1

79
28

,3
44

4,
57

3
25

2,
85

1
11

,5
66

44
8,

75
2

33
.7

7%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

19
-2

0
5,

01
8

13
,1

93
22

,8
05

13
,6

50
11

,4
54

7,
25

4
33

,2
11

21
,0

18
3,

08
3

19
6,

53
8

8,
23

6
33

5,
46

0
4.

01
%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

6,
50

0
11

,0
00

20
,7

05
14

,5
00

12
,3

32
8,

19
6

23
,2

91
17

,0
00

4,
10

8
19

5,
47

0
9,

42
1

32
2,

52
3

3.
41

%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

17
-1

8
11

,2
50

8,
85

3
22

,4
19

11
,4

50
10

,6
89

7,
41

3
12

,9
66

15
,2

47
11

,3
83

18
8,

08
6

12
,1

35
31

1,
89

1
21

.5
8%

G
R

O
SS

 B
IL

LI
N

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

5,
13

7
6,

65
8

23
,0

75
10

,6
21

8,
14

5
6,

96
7

8,
82

0
10

,3
16

16
,9

53
15

1,
95

9
7,

87
7

25
6,

52
7

2.
39

%
G

R
O

SS
 B

IL
LI

N
G

FO
R

15
-1

6
4,

21
1

6,
48

3
22

,1
56

10
,4

68
7,

92
5

7,
36

9
10

,3
73

11
,0

98
16

,7
59

14
5,

01
7

8,
68

1
25

0,
53

9
1.

35
%

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
fo

r2
0-

21
(1

0,
46

6)
(3

,5
09

)
13

,4
60

24
,9

93
(2

4,
64

1)
38

,1
38

(2
,5

04
)

33
,1

14
(1

0,
42

5)
28

2,
96

2
76

,0
75

17
,8

23
43

5,
01

9

M
ED

IC
AL

M
AL

PR
AC

TI
C

E
PR

O
G

RA
M

PR
EM

IU
M

C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

NS



Al
pi

ne
 C

ou
nt

y
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Su

tte
r C

ou
nt

y
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
Gr

an
d 

To
ta

l
0.

09
%

16
.5

3%
1.

96
%

1.
65

%
0.

68
%

18
.4

3%
1.

25
%

17
.0

1%
0.

06
%

37
.8

3%
3.

31
%

1.
20

%
10

0.
00

%



12
0

13
0

14
0

15
0

16
0

17
0

18
0

19
0

20
0

20
5

20
7

21
0

AL
PI

NE
CO

LU
SA

D
EL

N
O

RT
E

LA
SS

EN
M

O
DO

C
M

O
NO

PL
U

M
AS

SA
N

BE
NI

TO
SI

ER
RA

SU
TT

ER
TE

HA
M

A
TR

IN
IT

Y
TO

TA
L

D
ES

CR
IP

TI
O

N
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

Al
lia

nt
ES

JP
A

$1
7,

03
8

$5
,4

42
$2

2,
47

9
P

R
EM

IU
M

-L
an

df
ills

 T
rin

de
l

$0
$0

$0
$1

6,
01

0
$1

8,
27

0
$0

$6
,3

22
$6

,4
09

$0
$4

7,
01

2
P

R
IS

M
Pr

og
ra

m
$5

,2
16

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$1
1,

81
5

$5
,2

16
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$7

,8
22

$4
,4

50
$1

0,
43

0
$7

,8
22

$7
,8

22
$9

1,
88

1
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
AD

J
$1

$1
6

$1
,2

42
$1

,4
60

$2
,7

19
C

LA
IM

C
O

ST
S

/D
ED

U
C

TI
BL

E
FU

N
D

IN
G$

25
,0

00
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$2

5,
00

0
$3

00
,0

00
R

es
ol

ut
io

n
22

-0
2

To
ta

l
$3

0,
21

6
$4

9,
86

0
$3

2,
82

2
$3

6,
81

5
$4

6,
22

6
$5

1,
09

3
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
16

0
$3

5,
85

9
$3

6,
67

2
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
72

4

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

6
10

,4
16

13
,6

90
11

,4
94

11
,9

77
(1

1,
97

8)
(1

5,
18

5)
20

,5
53

6,
37

8
5,

41
1

2,
15

7
8,

80
4

$6
3,

71
9

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

7
11

,4
95

15
,3

08
13

,1
11

13
,5

94
7,

33
1

9,
02

4
22

,1
70

15
,1

94
13

,7
88

4,
31

4
10

,4
22

$1
35

,7
52

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

8
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-1

9
12

,2
15

16
,1

68
14

,0
86

14
,5

81
33

,5
40

13
,5

10
23

,3
78

16
,1

93
14

,5
99

5,
25

4
11

,2
99

$1
74

,8
24

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

0
11

,5
18

15
,2

32
13

,1
38

13
,6

22
32

,7
18

11
,2

04
22

,2
15

15
,3

54
13

,9
48

4,
32

2
10

,4
56

$1
63

,7
27

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

AT
6-

30
-2

1
13

,1
26

17
,7

77
15

,3
17

15
,8

34
33

,6
97

14
,9

10
24

,8
94

16
,9

28
11

,8
79

6,
47

0
12

,5
39

18
3,

37
1

D
U

E 
TO

/F
R

O
M

A
T

6-
30

-2
2

$3
,5

01
$4

,3
52

$9
9,

56
1

$2
2,

40
7

$2
2,

40
7

($
12

)
$1

0,
37

0
($

16
0)

$1
,6

95
($

12
,4

22
)

$0
($

1,
46

0)
15

0,
24

0
D

U
E 

TO
/F

R
O

M
6-

30
-2

3
$5

9,
85

2
$5

5,
42

4
$1

61
,8

10
$1

62
,4

19
$9

6,
34

2
$8

0,
12

0
$6

9,
68

5
$6

5,
69

8
$6

7,
59

2
$5

0,
21

6
$6

8,
01

1
$5

6,
30

2

G
ro

ss
Bi

llin
g

TO
TA

L
20

24
-2

5
$3

0,
21

6
$4

9,
86

0
$3

2,
82

2
$3

6,
81

5
$4

6,
22

6
$5

2,
00

9
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
16

0
$3

5,
85

9
$3

6,
67

2
$3

2,
82

2
$3

9,
72

4
$4

65
,0

07
-1

6.
89

%
TO

TA
L

20
23

-2
4

$6
0,

43
2

$8
2,

68
2

$6
5,

64
4

$7
3,

63
0

$7
6,

44
2

$8
4,

83
2

$6
5,

64
4

$7
1,

99
8

$6
5,

30
9

$7
3,

34
4

$6
5,

64
4

$7
4,

00
5

$8
59

,6
07

54
2.

41
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

22
-2

3
$3

5,
82

5
$5

0,
22

2
$4

1,
23

3
$4

1,
23

3
$5

3,
69

0
$6

2,
53

6
$4

1,
23

3
$4

8,
28

8
$4

4,
47

6
$4

6,
64

6
$5

0,
00

0
$4

4,
10

4
$5

59
,4

86
1.

05
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

21
-2

2
$1

,2
39

$1
1,

72
4

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$9
,8

90
$2

,4
78

$5
,0

09
$8

7,
09

2
-8

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

20
-2

1
$1

,2
39

$1
2,

17
2

$1
,8

58
$1

,8
58

$1
9,

10
4

$2
3,

16
1

$1
,8

58
$8

,9
13

$8
,3

91
$2

,4
78

$5
,1

52
$8

6,
18

4
-0

.9
1%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

19
-2

0
$1

,7
83

$1
2,

98
8

$2
,6

74
$2

,6
74

$1
9,

64
8

$2
3,

97
7

$2
,6

74
$9

,7
29

$8
,9

35
$3

,5
65

$5
,9

68
$9

4,
61

5
-2

1.
39

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
18

-1
9

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
98

8
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$1

9,
64

8
$2

4,
85

1
$2

,6
74

$9
,7

29
$8

,9
35

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
68

$9
5,

48
9

7.
32

%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
17

-1
8

$1
,7

83
$1

2,
88

2
$2

,6
74

$2
,6

74
$4

5,
01

3
$2

5,
26

6
$2

,6
74

$9
,8

73
$9

,0
81

$3
,5

65
$5

,9
82

$1
21

,4
67

-5
.0

9%
G

R
O

SS
BI

LL
IN

G
FO

R
16

-1
7

$2
,8

62
$1

4,
49

9
$4

,2
91

$4
,2

91
$2

1,
09

2
$2

6,
88

3
$4

,2
91

$1
1,

49
0

$1
0,

16
0

$5
,7

22
$7

,5
99

$1
13

,1
79

-1
7.

98
%

G
R

O
SS

BI
LL

IN
G

FO
R

10
-1

1
$6

,4
84

$9
,7

24
$9

,7
24

$9
,7

24
$2

1,
78

1
$3

0,
30

0
$6

,4
91

$1
6,

12
7

$1
3,

31
3

$6
,4

84
$1

30
,1

52

In
cr

ea
se

/(D
ec

re
as

e)
 fo

r2
3-

24
($

5,
60

9)
($

36
2)

($
8,

41
1)

($
4,

41
8)

($
7,

46
4)

($
10

,5
27

)
($

8,
41

1)
($

9,
12

7)
($

8,
61

7)
($

9,
97

4)
($

17
,1

78
)

($
4,

38
0)

-9
4,

48
0

N
O

TE
S:

Al
pi

ne
an

d
La

ss
en

ha
ve

no
 c

ov
er

ed
la

nd
fil

ls
.

Pl
um

as
 c

ho
os

es
no

t t
o

ha
ve

la
nd

fil
l c

ov
er

ag
e

   
   

   
   

  T
hi

s
is

1/
3

of
 th

e
3

ye
ar

pr
ep

ai
d

pr
em

iu
m

.

P
R

IS
M

Pr
og

ra
m

:P
ol

lu
tio

n
Pr

og
ra

m
, c

ov
er

s
al

lb
ut

La
nd

fil
ls

.
It

is
an

op
tio

na
lp

ro
gr

am
in

 w
hi

ch
al

l m
em

be
rs

pa
rti

ci
pa

te
.  

 T
hi

s
ye

ar
P

R
IS

M
pr

em
iu

m
in

cl
ud

es
ER

P
ex

te
nd

ed
re

po
rte

d
pe

rio
d 

co
ve

ra
ge

 fr
om

C
hu

bb

LA
N

DF
IL

L/
PO

LL
UT

IO
N 

PR
O

G
R

AM
 P

R
EM

IU
M

 C
AL

C
UL

AT
IO

NS



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

TE
HA

M
Te

ha
m

a 
Co

un
ty

OE
L

$1
27

,6
47

.1
5

$1
55

,0
07

.0
5

$1
93

,8
00

.0
0

$2
17

,0
00

.0
0

40
%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$6

2,
00

0.
00

$8
1,

99
9.

92
$1

03
,0

00
.0

0
$1

36
,0

00
.0

0
66

%
49

%
CO

LU
S

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
PR

O
P

$9
0,

14
6.

90
$1

13
,9

47
.1

0
$1

43
,0

00
.0

0
$1

66
,0

00
.0

0
46

%
DE

LN
O

De
l N

or
te

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$3

29
,9

64
.2

4
$4

13
,8

13
.9

4
$5

18
,0

00
.0

0
$6

01
,0

00
.0

0
45

%
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
PR

O
P

$1
42

,8
51

.5
9

$1
75

,8
13

.6
1

$2
20

,0
00

.0
0

$2
55

,0
00

.0
0

45
%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$1

04
,1

90
.0

0
$1

53
,2

39
.0

0
$1

92
,0

00
.0

0
$2

23
,0

00
.0

0
46

%
M

ON
O

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

PR
O

P
$1

12
,3

85
.8

8
$1

42
,9

68
.4

0
$1

79
,0

00
.0

0
$2

08
,0

00
.0

0
45

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
PR

O
P

$3
20

,1
00

.0
0

$3
35

,4
77

.2
8

$4
20

,0
00

.0
0

$5
54

,0
00

.0
0

65
%

SB
EN

I
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$4

56
,4

19
.5

3
$5

79
,7

64
.5

3
$7

25
,0

00
.0

0
$8

41
,0

00
.0

0
45

%
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
PR

O
P

$4
2,

00
0.

00
$5

8,
71

1.
08

$7
4,

00
0.

00
$8

6,
00

0.
00

46
%

SU
TT

E
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$1

87
,0

00
.0

0
$2

49
,8

73
.5

9
$3

13
,0

00
.0

0
$3

63
,0

00
.0

0
45

%
TE

HA
M

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
PR

O
P

$1
48

,7
84

.7
7

$1
83

,9
89

.5
4

$2
30

,0
00

.0
0

$2
67

,0
00

.0
0

45
%

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

PR
O

P
$8

0,
00

0.
00

$1
12

,5
31

.5
1

$1
41

,0
00

.0
0

$1
64

,0
00

.0
0

46
%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

CA
M

P
$1

,5
70

.0
0

$1
,5

70
.0

0
$1

,6
00

.0
0

$1
,8

00
.0

0
15

%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

CA
LI

P
$2

,2
87

.0
0

$2
,2

87
.0

0
$2

,4
00

.0
0

$2
,6

00
.0

0
14

%
15

%
CO

LU
S

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
CA

LI
P

$3
,2

56
.0

0
$3

,2
56

.0
0

$3
,4

00
.0

0
$3

,7
00

.0
0

14
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
CA

LI
P

$4
,3

17
.0

0
$4

,3
17

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
$5

,0
00

.0
0

16
%

LA
SS

E
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

CA
LI

P
$6

,4
42

.0
0

$6
,4

42
.0

0
$6

,8
00

.0
0

$7
,4

00
.0

0
15

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

CA
LI

P
$1

1,
64

8.
00

$1
1,

14
8.

00
$1

1,
70

0.
00

$1
2,

80
0.

00
15

%
M

ON
O

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

CA
LI

P
$3

,9
67

.0
0

$3
,7

17
.0

0
$3

,9
00

.0
0

$4
,3

00
.0

0
16

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
CA

LI
P

$5
,5

03
.0

0
$5

,5
03

.0
0

$5
,8

00
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

14
%

SI
ER

R
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

CA
LI

P
$1

,8
82

.0
0

$1
,8

82
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,2

00
.0

0
17

%
TR

IN
I

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
CA

LI
P

$7
,1

65
.0

0
$7

,1
65

.0
0

$7
,5

00
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

14
%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

CI
M

I
$1

4,
23

0.
00

$1
4,

71
8.

01
$1

6,
20

0.
00

$1
6,

90
0.

00
15

%
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
CI

M
I

$4
8,

07
8.

00
$4

8,
82

0.
03

$5
3,

70
0.

00
$5

6,
10

0.
00

15
%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

CI
M

I
$2

5,
14

1.
00

$1
9,

07
0.

39
$2

1,
00

0.
00

$2
1,

90
0.

00
15

%
SB

EN
I

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
CI

M
I

$3
3,

30
5.

00
$4

2,
95

7.
22

$4
7,

30
0.

00
$4

9,
40

0.
00

15
%

SI
ER

R
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

CI
M

I
$1

4,
23

1.
00

$1
6,

88
2.

68
$1

8,
60

0.
00

$1
9,

40
0.

00
15

%
TR

IN
I

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
CI

M
I

$1
06

,7
24

.0
0

$1
02

,6
88

.0
4

$1
13

,0
00

.0
0

$1
18

,1
00

.0
0

15
%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,3

63
.5

2
$8

,1
00

.0
0

$9
,2

00
.0

0
25

%
CO

LU
S

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
CY

BE
R

$7
,0

83
.9

9
$8

,1
81

.7
7

$9
,0

00
.0

0
$1

2,
30

0.
00

50
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
CY

BE
R

$1
0,

22
3.

19
$1

4,
15

5.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
$2

1,
20

0.
00

50
%

LA
SS

E
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$7

,7
66

.6
3

$1
0,

66
6.

05
$1

1,
70

0.
00

$1
6,

00
0.

00
50

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$7
,3

63
.5

2
$8

,1
00

.0
0

$1
1,

00
0.

00
49

%
M

ON
O

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

CY
BE

R
$8

,3
92

.1
1

$8
,9

22
.5

6
$9

,8
00

.0
0

$1
3,

40
0.

00
50

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
CY

BE
R

$1
6,

02
5.

28
$2

8,
08

6.
58

$3
3,

70
0.

00
$5

2,
00

0.
00

85
%

SB
EN

I
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$7

,3
36

.9
3

$1
0,

51
9.

32
$1

1,
60

0.
00

$1
5,

80
0.

00
50

%
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
CY

BE
R

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$7

,3
63

.5
2

$8
,8

00
.0

0
$1

3,
60

0.
00

85
%

SU
TT

E
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$1

8,
62

9.
71

$2
4,

82
7.

44
$2

7,
30

0.
00

$3
7,

20
0.

00
50

%
TE

HA
M

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
CY

BE
R

$1
6,

42
3.

41
$1

6,
93

0.
78

$1
8,

60
0.

00
$2

5,
40

0.
00

50
%

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

CY
BE

R
$7

,6
71

.7
3

$9
,2

62
.2

6
$1

0,
20

0.
00

$1
3,

90
0.

00
50

%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$4

,1
60

.0
0

$4
,6

42
.0

0
$5

,1
00

.0
0

$5
,3

00
.0

0
14

%
CO

LU
S

Co
lu

sa
 C

ou
nt

y
Cr

im
e

$7
,2

11
.0

0
$7

,8
46

.0
0

$8
,6

00
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

15
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
Cr

im
e

$8
,9

33
.0

0
$9

,5
71

.0
0

$1
0,

50
0.

00
$1

1,
00

0.
00

15
%

LA
SS

E
La

ss
en

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$6

,8
04

.0
0

$7
,0

10
.0

0
$7

,7
00

.0
0

$8
,1

00
.0

0
16

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$5

,2
02

.0
0

$5
,6

92
.0

0
$6

,3
00

.0
0

$6
,5

00
.0

0
14

%
M

ON
O

M
on

o 
Co

un
ty

Cr
im

e
$5

,6
60

.0
0

$6
,1

17
.0

0
$6

,7
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
14

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
Cr

im
e

$8
,5

71
.0

0
$8

,8
30

.0
0

$9
,7

00
.0

0
$1

0,
20

0.
00

16
%

SB
EN

I
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$7

,3
96

.0
0

$7
,7

11
.0

0
$8

,5
00

.0
0

$8
,9

00
.0

0
15

%
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
Cr

im
e

$1
1,

78
6.

00
$1

2,
06

1.
00

$1
3,

30
0.

00
$1

3,
90

0.
00

15
%

SU
TT

E
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$1

3,
46

7.
00

$1
5,

03
1.

00
$1

6,
50

0.
00

$1
7,

30
0.

00
15

%
TE

HA
M

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
Cr

im
e

$1
3,

97
9.

00
$1

4,
68

1.
00

$1
6,

10
0.

00
$1

6,
90

0.
00

15
%

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

Cr
im

e
$3

,4
74

.0
0

$3
,8

77
.0

0
$4

,3
00

.0
0

$4
,5

00
.0

0
16

%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

M
ed

M
al

$6
,3

08
.0

3
$7

,3
20

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

23
%

26
%

CO
LU

S
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

M
ed

M
al

$6
3,

21
2.

00
$5

2,
64

5.
00

$6
1,

00
0.

00
$6

6,
00

0.
00

25
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$7

1,
16

3.
00

$7
5,

92
3.

00
$8

8,
00

0.
00

$9
5,

00
0.

00
25

%
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$4

8,
88

6.
00

$6
2,

29
5.

00
$7

4,
00

0.
00

$8
0,

00
0.

00
28

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

M
ed

M
al

$5
7,

72
9.

00
$3

0,
73

0.
00

$3
5,

00
0.

00
$3

8,
00

0.
00

24
%

M
ON

O
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
M

ed
M

al
$1

4,
54

0.
00

$2
5,

44
1.

00
$2

9,
00

0.
00

$3
2,

00
0.

00
26

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$5

9,
62

9.
00

$6
4,

62
8.

00
$7

2,
00

0.
00

$7
7,

00
0.

00
19

%
SB

EN
I

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$4

5,
97

8.
00

$5
6,

30
6.

00
$6

5,
00

0.
00

$7
0,

00
0.

00
24

%
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$5

,3
43

.0
0

$5
,7

16
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,0

00
.0

0
40

%
SU

TT
E

Su
tt

er
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$4

73
,7

11
.0

0
$5

22
,8

49
.0

0
$5

86
,0

00
.0

0
$6

36
,0

00
.0

0
22

%
TE

HA
M

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
M

ed
M

al
$1

21
,9

61
.0

0
$1

31
,2

49
.0

0
$1

51
,0

00
.0

0
$1

62
,0

00
.0

0
23

%
TR

IN
I

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
M

ed
M

al
$3

3,
35

3.
00

$4
3,

24
3.

00
$5

2,
00

0.
00

$5
7,

00
0.

00
32

%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

PO
LL

$7
,8

78
.7

1
$5

,2
16

.1
1

$9
,4

00
.0

0
$1

0,
40

0.
00

99
%

CO
LU

S
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

PO
LL

$1
1,

81
5.

14
$7

,8
22

.2
3

$1
4,

10
0.

00
$1

5,
60

0.
00

99
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

PO
LL

$7
,8

78
.7

1
$5

,2
16

.1
1

$9
,4

00
.0

0
$1

0,
40

0.
00

99
%

M
ON

O
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%
SB

EN
I

Sa
n 

Be
ni

to
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%
SI

ER
R

Si
er

ra
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$6

,7
21

.2
8

$4
,4

49
.8

3
$8

,0
00

.0
0

$8
,9

00
.0

0
10

0%
SU

TT
E

Su
tt

er
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

5,
75

4.
50

$1
0,

43
0.

28
$1

8,
80

0.
00

$2
0,

90
0.

00
10

0%
TE

HA
M

Te
ha

m
a 

Co
un

ty
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%
TR

IN
I

Tr
in

ity
 C

ou
nt

y
PO

LL
$1

1,
81

5.
14

$7
,8

22
.2

3
$1

4,
10

0.
00

$1
5,

60
0.

00
99

%



PR
IS

M
 P

ro
gr

am
 E

st
im

at
es

 2
02

4-
20

25
Or

g 
Ke

y
En

tit
y

Pr
og

ra
m

 C
od

e
22

/2
3 

Pr
em

iu
m

23
/2

4 
Pr

em
iu

m
24

-2
5 

Lo
w

 E
st

im
at

e
24

-2
5 

Hi
gh

 E
st

im
at

e
In

cr
ea

se
 fr

om
 2

3-
24

O
ve

ra
ll 

In
cr

ea
se

AL
PI

N
Al

pi
ne

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$4
5.

77
$8

4.
75

$1
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

13
6%

CO
LU

S
Co

lu
sa

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$1
,3

59
.1

8
$1

,3
59

.1
8

$1
,4

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

10
%

DE
LN

O
De

l N
or

te
 C

ou
nt

y
W

C
$1

,2
91

.1
0

$1
,2

91
.1

0
$1

,4
00

.0
0

$1
,5

00
.0

0
16

%
LA

SS
E

La
ss

en
 C

ou
nt

y
W

C
$1

,5
37

.8
5

$1
,6

67
.6

2
$1

,8
00

.0
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
14

%

M
OD

OC
M

od
oc

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$1
56

.1
8

$1
56

.1
8

$2
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

92
%

M
ON

O
M

on
o 

Co
un

ty
W

C
$3

53
.9

5
$3

53
.9

5
$4

00
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
41

%
PL

UM
A

Pl
um

as
 C

ou
nt

y
W

C
$2

,4
76

.2
0

$2
,4

76
.2

0
$2

,6
00

.0
0

$2
,7

00
.0

0
9%

SI
ER

R
Si

er
ra

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$3
69

.2
1

$6
78

.4
1

$7
00

.0
0

$9
00

.0
0

33
%

SU
TT

E
Su

tt
er

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$1
,2

90
.0

0
$1

,2
90

.0
0

$1
,4

00
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

16
%

TR
IN

I
Tr

in
ity

 C
ou

nt
y

W
C

$9
86

.4
9

$9
86

.4
9

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$1

,1
00

.0
0

12
%



 

ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL

Last year w Tehama% Change from prior year
WORKERS COMP $630,239 $525,036 $1,033,232 $1,213,539 $689,512 $1,089,826 $1,044,438 $1,493,218 $691,212 $2,526,622 $3,381,872 $877,128 $15,195,874 $16,353,841 -7.08%

LIABILITY $300,261 $653,581 $757,310 $697,940 $456,948 $642,740 $819,726 $1,147,050 $235,084 $2,488,356 $1,851,248 $1,053,306 $11,103,551 $9,906,396 12.08%
CRIME/BOND $4,160 $7,211 $8,933 $6,804 $5,202 $5,660 $8,571 $7,396 $11,786 $13,467 $13,979 $3,474 $96,643 $69,565 38.92%
WATERCRAFT $46 $1,359 $1,291 $1,538 $156 $354 $2,476 $0 $369 $1,290 $0 $986 $9,865 $10,014 -1.49%
AIRPORT/CRAFT $2,287 $3,256 $4,317 $6,442 $11,648 $3,967 $5,503 $0 $1,882 $0 $0 $8,735 $48,037 $43,157 11.31%
CYBER $6,000 $7,084 $10,223 $7,767 $6,000 $8,392 $16,025 $7,337 $6,000 $18,630 $16,423 $7,672 $117,553 $59,351 98.06%
OEL $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $127,647 $0 $127,647 $0 #DIV/0!
CIMI $14,229 $0 $0 $48,078 $25,142 $0 $0 $33,305 $14,231 $0 $0 $106,724 $241,710 $225,090 7.38%

PROPERTY $144,183 $136,609 $456,165 $212,113 $192,662 $165,267 $509,556 $552,033 $74,851 $273,879 $265,915 $144,702 $3,127,937 $2,280,071 37.19%

MED MAL $18,922 $93,463 $73,708 $51,223 $134,366 $42,159 $61,173 $78,744 $14,530 $685,198 $139,130 $36,818 $1,429,435 $1,033,212 38.35%

POLLUTION $32,879 $45,804 $36,815 $36,815 $50,344 $57,663 $36,815 $43,728 $38,713 $41,987 $36,815 $41,146 $499,524 $559,486 -10.72%

 
TOTAL $1,153,206 $1,473,403 $2,381,994 $2,282,259 $1,571,981 $2,016,028 $2,504,284 $3,362,812 $1,088,659 $6,049,430 $5,833,028 $2,280,691 $31,997,775 $30,540,183 4.77%

  
 

 
Totals from  FY22/23 $1,009,623 $1,396,295 $2,499,394 $2,590,035 $1,625,681 $2,032,683 $2,441,145 $3,064,676 $1,201,291 $5,819,914 $4,778,656 $2,080,790 $30,540,184 k 4%
$ Change from prior year $143,583 $77,108 ($117,400) ($307,776) ($53,700) ($16,655) $63,140 $298,136 ($112,633) $229,516 $1,054,372 $199,901 $1,457,591  
% Change from prior year 14.22% 5.52% -4.70% -11.88% -3.30% -0.82% 2.59% 9.73% -9.38% 3.94% 22.06% 9.61% 4.77%

4%  

 

 

TRINDEL INSURANCE FUND
SUMMARY OF PREMIUM CALCULATIONS

2023-24 PREMIUM

S:\Administration\Andrew\Premiums\2023-2024 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS tehama
1

1/30/2024



  
 

 DESCRIPTION ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL % Chg
120 130 140 150 160 170 180 190 200 205 207 210

Percent of program 2.895% 1.370% 6.320% 8.359% 4.326% 6.918% 6.644% 9.761% 4.665% 16.241% 26.897% 5.605% K 100.00%

 @ 70% confidence $10,166,000 K 1,981,199    $12,147,199
 @ 75% confidence $10,517,000 K 2,049,578    $12,566,578
 @ 80% confidence $10,924,000 K 2,130,553    $13,054,553
 @ 85% confidence $11,415,000 K 2,227,724    $13,642,724
 

ACTUARY REQUIREMENT:  
 @ 70% confidence $294,268 $139,235 $642,485 $849,815 $439,804 $703,280 $675,460 $992,294 $474,194 $1,651,064 $2,734,336 $569,765 $10,166,000
 @ 75% confidence $304,428 $144,042 $664,668 $879,157 $454,989 $727,562 $698,782 $1,026,555 $490,566 $1,708,070 $2,828,744 $589,438 $10,517,000
 @ 80% confidence $316,209 $149,617 $690,391 $913,179 $472,596 $755,718 $725,824 $1,066,282 $509,551 $1,774,171 $2,938,214 $612,248 $10,924,000
 @ 85% confidence $330,422 $156,342 $721,422 $954,224 $493,838 $789,686 $758,448 $1,114,208 $532,454 $1,853,914 $3,070,278 $639,767 $11,415,000

EQUITY EQUALIZATION

DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-09 $332,287 $194,712 $255,965 $948,630 $151,221 $1,336,390 $0 $445,329 $176,540 $750,315 $4,591,389
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-10 476,399 334,460 862,369 1,336,474 316,223 1,366,753 1,305,503 798,756 218,467 1,134,416 $8,149,820
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-11 448,168 162,636 920,247 1,376,741 137,358 1,200,996 1,118,497 587,203 (28,544) 792,338 $6,715,639
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-12 425,750 137,097 828,313 80,310 72,877 990,508 1,286,895 580,492 (44,758) 891,555 $5,249,039
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-13 313,177 142,141 541,555 397,313 60,740 1,097,040 896,530 572,621 111,821 1,416,998  $5,549,936
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-14 189,868 89,921 (121,447) 112,646 167,816 1,318,821 1,606,904 599,002 133,428 0 1,391,493  $5,488,452
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-15 (62,925) (50,166) (316,706) 276,403 171,007 1,118,742 1,162,882 480,122 24,063 (19,886) 942,033  $3,725,569
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-16 25,611 394,636 (233,023) 185,398 427,244 640,419 1,753,634 419,030 (88,052) 1,236,536 1,009,465  $5,770,898
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-17 44,672 1,107,980 (914,934) 422,937 1,226,312 (376,668) 73,986 (163,914) 97,904 1,778,686 1,869,913  $5,166,874
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-18 267,386 1,271,854 (263,525) 1,626,654 460,159 (237,168) 1,648,209 (736,671) (288,419) 1,118,619 1,273,929 $6,141,027
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-19 181,554 1,287,810 810,263 994,103 707,588 328,932 4,040,481 53,808 (361,889) (1,303,202) 1,438,501 $8,177,947
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-20 419,900 1,580,665 2,749,441 1,829,994 1,085,905 264,536 3,748,845 855,190 (517,607) 251,609 1,314,267 $13,582,745
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-21 (193,082) 2,086,007 4,606,670 2,944,154 1,432,265 1,310,790 4,119,700 2,223,588 192,327 1,801,935 616,721  $21,141,076
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-22 (474,297) 2,406,725 2,618,077 3,119,238 1,634,875 1,361,465 4,729,116 2,455,774 248,648 1,874,171 1,403,253 K $21,377,043
10% OF DUE TO/FROM ($47,430) $240,672 $261,808 $311,924 $163,487 $136,146 $472,912 $245,577 $24,865 $187,417 $0 $140,325 K $2,137,704

K
SIR 300K LAYER PREMIUM 70% $330,422 $139,235 $642,485 $849,815 $439,804 $703,280 $675,460 $992,294 $474,194 $1,651,064 $2,734,336 $569,765 $10,202,154 $9,154,000 11.5%
TRINDEL POOL 300K - 1MIL  85% $106,711 $179,153 $175,813 $170,985 $84,498 $178,358 $168,293 $261,903 $62,724 $530,267 $364,486 $118,809 $2,402,000 2,688,481         -10.7%
PRISM - EXCESS WORKERS COMP 24,815          85,909        88,669         67,825           43,396        86,677           77,348           116,090       33,627        223,510         160,935         63,132          K $1,071,933 $760,186 41.0%
     TOTAL PREMIUM $461,947 $404,297 $906,968 $1,088,625 $567,697 $968,315 $921,102 $1,370,287 $570,545 $2,404,840 $3,259,757 $751,707 $13,676,087 $12,077,186 13.2%

 
ESTIMATED EAP COSTS $1,000.00 $0.00 $5,700.00 $3,800.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $240.00 $750.00 $750.00 $4,500.00 K $20,740 $17,045 21.7%
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $39,000 $468,000 $429,000 9.1%
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $71,362 $856,345 $779,887 9.8%
HEARING TESTS $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $1,200.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,150.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 K $23,350 $21,350 9.4%
RISK MANAGEMENT SUBSIDY $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $60,000 $55,000 9.1%
SAFETY FUNDS $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $30,000 $27,500 9.1%
LABOR LAW POSTERS $0 $877 $702 $1,251 $1,452 $949 $3,474 $1,069 $565 $1,019 $1,503 $1,059 K $13,922 $7,076 96.7%
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $47,430 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 K $47,430 $19,308 145.6%
      TOTAL TRINDEL $168,292 $120,739 $126,264 $124,913 $121,814 $121,511 $123,336 $122,931 $120,667 $121,782 $122,115 $125,422 $1,519,787 $1,514,145 0.4%  

K
Gross Billing  

Total    2023-24 $630,239 $525,036 $1,033,232 $1,213,539 $689,512 $1,089,826 $1,044,438 $1,493,218 $691,212 $2,526,622 $3,381,872 $877,128 K $15,195,874 -7.08% K
GROSS BILLING 22-23 582,864        527,430      1,215,706    1,446,053      786,813      1,270,724      1,121,416      1,676,618    827,728      2,981,234      2,920,489      996,765        K $16,353,841 18.24% K

      GROSS BILLING FOR 21-22 532,240        602,225      1,299,394    1,745,983      768,633      1,250,183      1,226,431      1,749,819    906,568      2,792,488      956,791         $13,830,755 -6.78%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 20-21 424,707        708,770      1,620,889    1,901,976      724,500      1,261,082      1,474,723      1,783,143    799,361      3,140,699      996,516        $14,836,368 5.25%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 19-20 586,599        712,529      1,636,356    1,751,839      653,360      1,165,978      1,399,092      1,785,969    671,871      2,862,579      870,552        $14,096,724 3.51%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 18-19 528,597        725,873      1,828,826    1,563,773      779,419      1,229,859      1,340,602      1,657,908    545,999      2,422,955      994,463        $13,618,276 7.03%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 17-18 444,085        761,671      1,694,016    1,700,709      646,854      1,052,224      1,604,787      1,320,617    546,039      2,180,693      771,516        $12,723,210 11.32%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 16-17 386,006        683,234      1,331,423    1,428,684      631,639      744,763         1,509,133      1,189,780    409,487      2,353,889      761,248         $11,429,287 11.09%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 15-16 344,146        693,813      1,123,446    1,222,805      593,556      626,157         1,331,421      989,261       349,853      2,315,198      698,530        $10,288,190 7.55%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 14-15 289,762        601,593      1,054,016    1,280,427      570,568      629,772         1,269,040      927,518       320,129      1,981,295      642,010        $9,566,129 32.58%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 13-14 263,150        546,128      923,867       1,191,384      560,864      645,672         1,271,359      902,112       312,149      598,651        7,215,336        0.28%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 12-13 260,440        553,140      949,128       1,169,217      539,691      667,722         1,078,597      945,742       326,142      705,118        7,194,937        -2.67%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 11-12 292,133        553,312      1,055,641    1,060,998      550,973      666,075         1,152,175      974,574       342,069      744,481        7,392,432        0.09%  
      GROSS BILLING FOR 10-11 278,253        553,849      1,071,526    1,329,944      529,464      643,573         968,082         1,001,655    272,632      737,091        7,386,071        13.47%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 09-10 283,094        547,314      1,122,659    1,287,476      509,779      731,307         985,206       310,966      731,496        6,509,297        3.56%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 08-09 277,218        547,616      1,095,094    1,020,691      470,595      876,149         863,531       300,396      834,318        6,285,608        -1.14%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 07-08 287,061        504,742      1,113,851    1,005,491      599,386      960,068         905,793       294,988      686,499        6,357,879        -9.73%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 06-07 300,597        516,597      1,099,226    1,288,047      586,442      939,866         1,014,248    310,541      987,668        7,043,232        -15.10%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 05-06 350,334        656,827      1,183,655    1,790,012      653,731      872,540         1,384,341    353,013      1,051,332     8,295,785        -4.54%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 04-05 350,338        682,805      1,182,748    1,773,043      705,972      761,890         1,603,771    404,041      1,225,331     8,689,939        24.75%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 03-04 214,483        659,976      1,046,007    1,308,456      455,442      643,309         1,322,390    294,800      1,020,936     6,965,799        23.20%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 02-03 160,608        546,503      922,475       923,948         400,841      526,986         1,012,337    241,255      919,274        5,654,227        28.77%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 01-02 125,459        418,001      695,383       619,820         350,957      398,796         827,617       199,587      755,371        4,390,991        11.28%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 00-01 124,343        362,297      618,734       601,827         349,945      408,634         766,516       185,710      527,738        3,945,744        26.22%
      GROSS BILLING FOR 99-00 111,810        335,551      550,696       515,773         326,619       607,206       183,329      495,023        3,126,007        

 
Increase/(Decrease) for 23-24 47,375          (2,394)        (182,474)      (232,514)       (97,301)       (180,898)       (76,978)         (183,400)      (136,516)    (454,612)       461,383         (119,636)       (1,157,967)       

 
last year
PRISM low est. 18,485          62,129        61,404         65,000           37,000        65,613           63,000           100,734       26,000        160,962         51,000          711,327           
PRISM high est. 19,485          68,129        67,404         71,000           40,000        72,613           69,000           109,734       28,000        178,962         56,000          780,327           

 

 

 

 

WORKERS' COMP PREMIUM CALCULATION



 

   

DESCRIPTION ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL
120 130 140 150 160 170 180 190 200 205 207 210

 
Percent of program 3.48% 2.77% 5.58% 6.36% 3.84% 1.96% 7.66% 9.29% 0.11% 26.91% 20.29% 11.74% k 100.00%

 
  

SIR LEVEL 250,000           
 

 @ 70% confidence 3,281,000       K
 @ 75% confidence 3,501,000         
 @ 80% confidence 3,758,000        
 @ 85% confidence 4,079,000         

 
Liability  
ACTUARY REQUIREMENT  
 @ 70% confidence $114,031 $90,898 $183,004 $208,764 $126,029 $64,432 $251,449 $304,801 $3,584 $882,882 $665,817 $385,308 $3,281,000
 @ 75% confidence $121,677 $96,993 $195,275 $222,762 $134,480 $68,752 $268,309 $325,239 $3,824 $942,082 $710,462 $411,143 $3,501,000
 @ 80% confidence $130,610 $104,113 $209,610 $239,115 $144,352 $73,799 $288,005 $349,114 $4,105 $1,011,238 $762,616 $441,325 $3,758,000
 @ 85% confidence $141,766 $113,007 $227,515 $259,539 $156,682 $80,103 $312,606 $378,934 $4,456 $1,097,616 $827,757 $479,021 $4,079,000

LIABILITY CALCULATIONS:
EQUITY EQUALIZATION  

DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-14 469,145 922,365 244,763 653,087 352,598 737,613 833,772 1,404,166 155,342 0 698,733 $6,471,584
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-15 384,136 234,794 621,976 796,056 115,122 365,386 568,024 1,770,326 263,814 301,449 688,716  $6,109,799
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-16 272,929 256,661 990,872 704,607 (192,550) 484,068 420,332 1,774,208 350,738 198,684 671,278  $5,931,827
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-17 451,839 624,916 1,450,622 987,640 (117,485) 503,516 376,027 2,003,301 408,755 422,099 826,240  $7,937,470
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-18 357,463 420,967 1,725,753 930,072 154,280 727,478 263,783 2,051,783 570,982 (210,548) 1,048,345 $8,040,358
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-19 266,480 411,385 1,687,493 870,761 (128,289) 790,059 80,247 2,006,817 459,491 (726,197) 1,205,257  $6,923,506
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-20 391,557 630,859 853,366 439,462 262,449 1,241,387 142,286 2,337,447 431,706 (355,904) 1,186,549  $7,561,163
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-21 649,935 777,176 1,067,436 584,645 625,225 1,335,011 495,536 2,652,829 249,899 (422,097) (38,630)  $7,976,965
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-22 559,425 942,408 1,061,404 972,592 877,545 1,284,475 788,407 2,775,109 266,473 (33,043) 0 (595,595) K $8,899,200
10% OF DUE TO/FROM $55,942 $94,241 $106,140 $97,259 $87,755 $128,447 $78,841 $277,511 $26,647 ($3,304) $0 ($59,559) K $889,920

 
 

LIABILITY 50 K
SIR LAYER PREMIUM $121,677 $96,993 $195,275 $222,762 $134,480 $68,752 $268,309 $325,239 $3,824 $1,097,616 $710,462 $479,021 $3,724,412 $3,324,883 12%  
TRINDEL POOL 250K - 1MIL  85% 43,057              137,161          127,880      123,660         86,287         153,005        156,550        183,880       41,326          396,387           271,687           118,120        $1,839,000 2,041,135                   -10%
PRISM PREMIUM 78,578              361,834          372,538      291,028         179,072        361,620        336,953        575,187       132,503        924,120           799,934           336,759        K 4,750,126    3,349,826                   42%  
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS $29,448 $30,092 $34,117 $32,990 $29,609 $31,863 $30,414 $35,244 $29,931 $39,429 $41,664 $32,346 $397,149 $359,948 10%
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $18,000 $216,000 $198,000 9%
RISK MANAGEMENT SUBSIDY $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $2,500 $30,000 $27,500 9%
LEADERSHIP/SUP TRAINING $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $84,000 $77,000 9%
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,304 $0 $59,559 K $62,864 $80,840 -22%
TOTAL LIAB PREMIUM $300,261 $653,581 $757,310 $697,940 $456,948 $642,740 $819,726 $1,147,050 $235,084 $2,488,356 $1,851,248 $1,053,306 $11,103,551 9,459,131                   17%

 
MISCELLANEOUS PROG:

AIRPORT $2,287 $3,256 $4,317 $6,442 $11,648 $3,967 $5,503 $0 $1,882 $0 $0 $7,165 K $46,467 $41,788 11%
CRIME/BOND $4,160 $7,211 $8,933 $6,804 $5,202 $5,660 $8,571 $7,396 $11,786 $13,467 $13,979 $3,474 K $96,643 $69,565 39%
WATERCRAFT $46 $1,359 $1,291 $1,538 $156 $354 $2,476 $0 $369 $1,290 $0 $986 K $9,865 $10,014 -1%
CYBER $6,000 $7,084 $10,223 $7,767 $6,000 $8,392 $16,025 $7,337 $6,000 $18,630 $16,423 $7,672 $117,553 $59,351 98%
AIRCRAFT $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,570 K $1,570 $1,369 15%
OPTIONAL EXCESS LIABILITY $127,647 K $127,647
CIMI $14,229 $0 $0 $48,078 $25,142 $0 $0 $33,305 $14,231 $0 $0 $106,724 K $241,710 $225,090 7%

Total $326,983 $672,491 $782,074 $768,569 $505,096 $661,113 $852,301 $1,195,088 $269,352 $2,521,743 $2,009,297 $1,180,898  $11,745,005 $9,866,308 19%

GROSS BILLING FOR 23-24 $326,983 $672,491 $782,074 $768,569 $505,096 $661,113 $852,301 $1,195,088 $269,352 $2,521,743 $2,009,297 $1,180,898 11,745,005 12.49%
GROSS BILLING FOR 22-23 $256,679 $612,027 $766,874 $859,942 $563,832 $523,737 $881,339 $1,000,548 $242,995 $2,188,724 $1,660,930 $883,593 K 10,441,220 17.47%
GROSS BILLING FOR 21-22 $357,362 $610,276 $810,254 $977,444 $662,574 $579,971 $791,985 $1,162,538 $251,997 $2,136,482 $547,902  8,888,786 14.67%
GROSS BILLING FOR 20-21 389,340 615,660 627,576 768,369 659,674 634,298 667,832 1,041,957 215,548 1,709,913 421,459 7,751,627 5.94%

GROSS BILLING FOR 19-20 256,737 563,259 780,379 853,597 617,046 632,403 506,643 892,067 249,826 1,542,892 422,168  7,317,016  

 

 

  

LIABILITY/PROPERTY/MISCELLANEOUS PREMIUM CALCULATIONS



ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL  
PROPERTY 55

Percent of program 8.40% 4.24% 12.48% 6.86% 8.54% 4.12% 19.30% 8.28% 2.27% 6.80% 12.36% 6.34% K 100.00%

 @ 70% confidence 687,000 K
 @ 75% confidence 732,000
 @ 80% confidence 784,000
 @ 85% confidence 849,000

 
ACTUARY REQUIREMENT
 @ 70% confidence 57,716 29,112 85,762 47,132 58,660 28,305 132,574 56,892 15,606 46,739 84,922 43,581 687,000$         
 @ 75% confidence 61,497 31,018 91,379 50,220 62,502 30,159 141,258 60,619 16,628 49,800 90,484 46,436 732,000$         
 @ 80% confidence 65,865 33,222 97,871 53,787 66,942 32,301 151,292 64,925 17,810 53,338 96,912 49,734 784,000$          
 @ 85% confidence 71,326 35,976 105,985 58,246 72,492 34,979 163,836 70,308 19,286 57,760 104,947 53,858 849,000$         

DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-19 (12,288) 1,592 636 (22,129) (35,449) (19,578) (78,576) (4,382) (149) 136,314 2,685  (31,323)$          
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-20 62,206 (5,960) 83,060 31,528 7,741 24,504 74,925 58,858 56,087 (26,909) 64,687 430,727$         
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-21 70,238 35,688 (33,610) 56,684 17,284 (48,141) 50,797 43,681 28,498 (56,744) 70,333 234,708$         
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-22 59,123 12,911 (87,763) 126,230 (52,289) (69,401) (143,928) (142,363) (30,260) (173,082) 0 (400) K 234,708$         
10% OF DUE TO/FROM 5,912 1,291 (8,776) 12,623 (5,229) (6,940) (14,393) (14,236) (3,026) (17,308) 0 (40)  (50,122)$          

 
K

PRISM PREMIUM 62,000 90,147 329,964 142,851 104,190 112,385 320,100 456,420 42,000 187,000 148,785 80,000 K 2,075,842$       1,518,846$      37%
SIR LAYER PREMIUM 71,326 35,976 105,985 58,246 72,492 34,979 163,836 70,308 19,286 57,760 104,947 53,858 849,000$         616,500$         38%
TRINDEL ALLOCATED COSTS 5,357 4,986 5,940 5,516 5,251 5,463 5,728 5,569 5,039 6,311 6,683 5,304 67,146$           64,875$           4%  
LOSS PREVENTION SUBSIDY 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 36,000$           33,000$           9%
RISK MANAGEMENT SUBSIDY 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 30,000$           30,000$           0%
DUE TO/FROM ADJ 0 0 8,776 0 5,229 6,940 14,393 14,236 3,026 17,308 0 40 K     
TOTAL PROPERTY 144,183 136,609 456,165 212,113 192,662 165,267 509,556 552,033 74,851 273,879 265,915 144,702 3,127,937$       2,107,187$      48%

GROSS BILLING FOR 23-24 144,183 136,609 456,165 212,113 192,662 165,267 509,556 552,033 74,851 273,879 265,915 144,702 3,127,937$       37.21%
GROSS BILLING FOR 22-23 114,692 119,255 391,924 186,018 157,739 149,419 316,302 278,965 67,602 209,016 172,884 115,855 K 2,279,672$       33.88%
GROSS BILLING FOR 21-22 105,786 101,460 274,674 180,216 140,965 110,553 261,080 218,441 49,647 160,396 99,543 1,702,760$       19.80%
GROSS BILLING FOR 20-21 95,965 82,294 233,693 153,210 126,376 90,156 191,373 182,931 51,837 119,755 93,741 1,421,332$       -4.58%  
GROSS BILLING FOR 19-20 98,144 89,048 237,182 154,563 93,743 91,908 216,354 186,768 74,343 139,193 108,269 1,489,515$        

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

PROPERTY PREMIUM CALCULATIONS



  

  
  

 
ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL

DESCRIPTION

Percent of program 0.08% 14.01% 1.83% 1.68% 13.68% 15.46% 1.11% 14.58% 0.06% 32.95% 3.36% 1.21%  100.00% K

 @ 70% confidence 106,000 K   
 @ 75% confidence 115,000
 @ 80% confidence 126,000
 @ 85% confidence 139,000
 
ACTUARY REQUIREMENT
 @ 70% confidence $87 $14,854 $1,941 $1,782 $14,496 $16,383 $1,178 $15,455 $60 $34,922 $3,561 $1,283 $106,000
 @ 75% confidence $94 $16,115 $2,106 $1,933 $15,726 $17,774 $1,278 $16,767 $66 $37,887 $3,863 $1,392 $115,000
 @ 80% confidence $103 $17,656 $2,307 $2,118 $17,231 $19,475 $1,400 $18,371 $72 $41,511 $4,232 $1,525 $126,000
 @ 85% confidence $114 $19,478 $2,545 $2,337 $19,008 $21,484 $1,544 $20,266 $79 $45,794 $4,669 $1,682 $139,000

             
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-16 4,070 20,714 36,417 2,163 15,512 30,361 3,461 23,918 5,837 (13,625) 31,138 159,967
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-17 (376) 18,519 37,073 3,001 12,968 29,915 213 18,987 13,074 (48,205) 26,880 112,049
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-18 6,885 16,406 38,863 2,455 11,346 29,190 (7,633) 17,268 20,391 (58,083) 29,652 106,740
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-19 10,196 14,502 37,524 3,842 12,384 30,792 (13,899) 16,803 21,921 (40,927) 31,503  124,641
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-20 10,275 3,639 27,424 (1,432) 7,256 28,378 (21,614) 12,961 20,986 (87,567) 28,899 29,205
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-21 7,177 25,934 7,587 (7,635) (22,297) 18,750 298 (22,361) 19,323 (229,085) 21,434 K (180,875)  
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-22 10,288 14,227 107,440 102,261 (41,026) 18,865 66,108 3,327 15,892 (139,267) 23,217 K 181,332

(1,029) (1,423) (10,744) (10,226) 4,103 (1,886) (6,611) (333) (1,589) 13,927 0 (2,322) K  

K
Excess PREMIUM $6,308 $63,212 $71,163 $48,886 $57,729 $14,540 $59,629 $45,978 $5,343 $473,711 $121,961 $33,353 K $1,001,813 $626,574 60%
SIR LAYER PREMIUM 114            19,478         2,545           2,337        19,008       21,484       1,544         20,266          79              45,794       4,669        1,682        $139,000
DUE TO/FROM ADJ $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,927 $0 $18,029
Funding Deductibles Res 22-02 12,500       10,773           53,526       6,135          12,500          9,108         151,767     12,500       1,783        $270,593 Resolution 22-02
 $18,922 $93,463 $73,708 $51,223 $134,366 $42,159 $61,173 $78,744 $14,530 $685,198 $139,130 $36,818 $1,429,435

  
Gross Billing   

TOTAL 2023-24 18,922 93,463 73,708 51,223 134,366 42,159 61,173 78,744 14,530 685,198 139,130 36,818 K 1,429,435 38.35%
GROSS BILLING FOR 2022-23 19,563 87,361 83,657 56,790 63,607 26,266 80,854 60,257 18,490 393,895 102,000 40,473 K 1,033,212 32.53%
GROSS BILLING FOR 21-22 7,637 52,917 66,427 38,474 40,251 15,803 71,679 39,383 6,557 415,860 24,626 779,614 73.73%
GROSS BILLING FOR 20-21 5,166 19,148 33,444 20,413 16,686 10,382 46,179 28,344 4,573 252,851 11,566  448,752 33.77%
GROSS BILLING FOR 19-20 5,018 13,193 22,805 13,650 11,454 7,254 33,211 21,018 3,083 196,538 8,236  335,460 4.01%  
GROSS BILLING FOR 18-19 6,500 11,000 20,705 14,500 12,332 8,196 23,291 17,000 4,108 195,470 9,421  322,523 3.41%  
GROSS BILLING FOR 17-18 11,250 8,853 22,419 11,450 10,689 7,413 12,966 15,247 11,383 188,086 12,135  311,891 21.58%
GROSS BILLING FOR 16-17 5,137 6,658 23,075 10,621 8,145 6,967 8,820 10,316 16,953 151,959 7,877 256,527 2.39%
GROSS BILLING FOR 15-16 4,211 6,483 22,156 10,468 7,925 7,369 10,373 11,098 16,759 145,017 8,681 250,539 1.35%
 
Increase/(Decrease) for 20-21 (641) 6,102 (9,949) (5,567) 70,760 15,893 (19,681) 18,487 (3,960) 291,304 37,130 (3,655) K 396,223

 
  

 

 

 

 

MEDICAL MALPRACTICE PROGRAM PREMIUM CALCULATIONS



 
 

ALPINE COLUSA DEL NORTE LASSEN MODOC MONO PLUMAS SAN BENITO SIERRA SUTTER TEHAMA TRINITY TOTAL
DESCRIPTION  
PREMIUM- Landfills Alliant ESJPA $8,989 $2,871 K $11,860
PREMIUM- Landfills Trindel $0  $0 $0 $17,465 $19,931 $0 $6,897 $6,992 $0  K $51,285
PRISM Program $7,879 $11,815 $11,815 $11,815 $7,879 $11,815 $11,815 $11,815 $6,721 $15,745 $11,815 $11,815 K $132,744  
DUE TO/FROM ADJ  $1 $16 $1,242 $1,460 K $2,719
CLAIM COSTS-or deductible funding $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $300,000 Resolution 22-02  

Total $32,879 $45,804 $36,815 $36,815 $50,344 $56,747 $36,815 $43,728 $38,713 $41,987 $36,815 $41,146   

DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-16 10,416      13,690       11,494         11,977      (11,978)      (15,185)      20,553      6,378            5,411         2,157       8,804           $127,438
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-17 11,495      15,308       13,111         13,594      7,331         9,024         22,170      15,194          13,788       4,314       10,422         $135,752
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-18 11,518      15,232       13,138         13,622      32,718       11,204       22,215      15,354          13,948       4,322       10,456         $163,727
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-19 12,215      16,168       14,086         14,581      33,540       13,510       23,378      16,193          14,599       5,254       11,299         $174,824
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-20 11,518      15,232       13,138         13,622      32,718       11,204       22,215      15,354          13,948       4,322       10,456         $163,727
DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-21 13,126      17,777       15,317         15,834      33,697       14,910       24,894      16,928          11,879       6,470       12,539          183,371  

DUE TO/FROM AT 6-30-22 $3,501 $4,352 $99,561 $22,407 $22,407 ($12) $10,370 ($160) $1,695 ($12,422) $0 ($1,460) K 150,240  
 

Gross Billing
TOTAL 2023-24 $32,879 $45,804 $36,815 $36,815 $50,344 $57,663 $36,815 $43,728 $38,713 $41,987 $36,815 $41,146 K $499,524 -10.72%

GROSS BILLING FOR 22-23 $35,825 $50,222 $41,233 $41,233 $53,690 $62,536 $41,233 $48,288 $44,476 $46,646 $50,000 $44,104 K $559,486 542.41%
GROSS BILLING FOR 21-22 $1,239 $11,724 $1,858 $1,858 $19,104 $23,161 $1,858 $8,913 $9,890 $2,478 $5,009  $87,092 1.05%
GROSS BILLING FOR 20-21 $1,239 $12,172 $1,858 $1,858 $19,104 $23,161 $1,858 $8,913 $8,391 $2,478 $5,152  $86,184 -8.91%  
GROSS BILLING FOR 19-20 $1,783 $12,988 $2,674 $2,674 $19,648 $23,977 $2,674 $9,729 $8,935 $3,565 $5,968  $94,615 -0.91%
GROSS BILLING FOR 18-19 $1,783 $12,988 $2,674 $2,674 $19,648 $24,851 $2,674 $9,729 $8,935 $3,565 $5,968  $95,489 -21.39%
GROSS BILLING FOR 17-18 $1,783 $12,882 $2,674 $2,674 $45,013 $25,266 $2,674 $9,873 $9,081 $3,565 $5,982  $121,467 7.32%
GROSS BILLING FOR 16-17 $2,862 $14,499 $4,291 $4,291 $21,092 $26,883 $4,291 $11,490 $10,160 $5,722 $7,599 $113,179 -9.14%  
GROSS BILLING FOR 15-16 $2,862 $14,170 $4,291 $4,291 $21,092 $27,480 $4,291 $11,490 $10,160 $16,987 $7,446 $124,560 -17.35%

Increase/(Decrease) for 23-24 ($2,946) ($4,418) ($4,418) ($4,418) ($3,346) ($4,873) ($4,418) ($4,560) ($5,763) ($4,659) ($13,185) ($2,958)  -59,962  

 
NOTES:  Alpine and Lassen have no covered landfills.  Plumas chooses not to have landfill coverage 
              This is 1/3 of the 3 year prepaid premium.
    
PRISM Program: Pollution Program, covers all but Landfills.  It is an optional program in which
                 all members participate.   This year PRISM premium includes ERP extended reported period coverage from Chubb  

 
 
 
 
 

  

 

LANDFILL/POLLUTION PROGRAM PREMIUM CALCULATIONS



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 10. 
 

SUBJECT: Review of Budget and Financial Statements as of 12/31/2023: 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational only. 

BACKGROUND:  Review of Budgets, Statement of Net Position, Statement of 
Revenues and Expenses and changes in Net Position through second quarter of fiscal 
year 2023-2024. (Jack Contos, Andrew Fischer). Informational Item. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

  



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

120 - Alpine

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           201,281  $                           174,042  $                             97,441  $                             42,140  $                             25,436  $                           124,299  $                           664,639 
LAIF 323 182 329 42 44 644 1,564 
CAMP 391,305 192,205 39,194 317 213 1,353 624,586 
Accounts Receivable 214,788 122,814 64,501 16,440 9,461 3,500 431,504 
Investments 1,236,179 480,499 1,438 1,302 758 6,931 1,727,106 
Total Assets 2,043,875 969,741 202,904 60,241 35,912 136,727 3,449,399 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 2,999 2,999 
Claims Liabilities 1,919,691 125,812 132,384 0 170 0 2,178,057 
Total Liabilities 1,919,691 125,812 132,384 0 170 2,999 2,181,056 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                           124,184  $                           843,929  $                             70,520  $                             60,241  $                             35,742  $                           133,728  $                        1,268,344 

Page:  1



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

130 - Colusa

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           437,443  $                           (97,818)  $                             (7,797)  $                             48,180  $                             37,009  $                           153,662  $                           570,678 
LAIF 2,183 264                                      (10) 28                                      (18) 805 3,251 
CAMP 211,547 58,780 186 304 237 1,789 272,843 
Accounts Receivable 118,861 245,351 71,653 22,902 46,732 3,500 508,999 
Investments 2,091,437 881,325 9,752 1,459 1,339 9,049 2,994,361 
Total Assets 2,861,470 1,087,902 73,783 72,873 85,298 168,806 4,350,132 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 68 0 68 
Claims Liabilities 860,291 521,362 67,326 0 29,007 0 1,477,986 
Total Liabilities 860,291 521,362 67,326 0 29,074 0 1,478,053 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        2,001,179  $                           566,540  $                               6,457  $                             72,873  $                             56,224  $                           168,806  $                        2,872,079 

Page:  2



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

140 - Del Norte

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        1,745,675  $                               9,826  $                         (145,924)  $                             51,069  $                             72,957  $                           133,416  $                        1,867,019 
LAIF 4,627 6,055                                    (331) 294 239 606 11,490 
CAMP 807,179 624,729 80,397 91,366 26,005 1,434 1,631,109 
Accounts Receivable 355,104 298,760 213,732 18,024 36,086 3,427 925,133 
Investments 3,107,293 863,090 539 2,509 2,337 6,617 3,982,385 
Total Assets 6,019,878 1,802,460 148,412 163,261 137,623 145,500 8,417,135 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 120 0 0 0 0 600 720 
Claims Liabilities 4,014,242 458,384 315,698 0 3,790 0 4,792,114 
Total Liabilities 4,014,362 458,384 315,698 0 3,790 600 4,792,834 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        2,005,516  $                        1,344,077  $                         (167,286)  $                           163,261  $                           133,833  $                           144,900  $                        3,624,301 

Page:  3



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

150 - Lassen

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        1,111,686  $                           109,012  $                             66,885  $                             49,182  $                             35,629  $                             96,335  $                        1,468,730 
LAIF 7,506 4,960 361 310 1,124 481 14,742 
CAMP 1,941,847 13,350 19,750 93,393 415 1,040 2,069,795 
Accounts Receivable 455,707 300,166 97,931 18,408 25,611 3,500 901,322 
Investments 3,540,112 1,155,614 51 2,598                                    (669) 5,408 4,703,113 
Total Assets 7,056,858 1,583,103 184,977 163,890 62,109 106,765 9,157,702 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 180 0 0 0 0 0 779 
Claims Liabilities 4,964,537 515,713 118,647 0 3,480 0 5,602,378 
Total Liabilities 4,964,717 515,713 118,647 0 3,480 0 5,603,156 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        2,092,140  $                        1,067,389  $                             66,330  $                           163,890  $                             58,630  $                           106,765  $                        3,554,546 

Page:  4



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

160 - Modoc

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           942,436  $                           248,977  $                           (11,319)  $                             37,443  $                             20,954  $                           130,686  $                        1,369,177 
LAIF 3,529 3,794                                        (6)                                      (47)                                    (160) 577 7,687 
CAMP 736,871 592,388 40,196 192                                        (1) 1,400 1,371,046 
Accounts Receivable 247,097 188,401 111,027 25,172 67,183 3,500 642,379 
Prepaid Expenses 0 0 0 33,475 0 0 33,475 
Investments 1,981,223 374,454                                    (127) 491 1,153 6,623 2,363,816 
Total Assets 3,911,155 1,408,013 139,772 96,726 89,128 142,787 5,787,580 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Claims Liabilities 1,588,463 177,568 60,195 0 28,307 0 1,854,533 
Total Liabilities 1,588,463 177,568 60,195 0 28,307 0 1,854,533 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        2,322,692  $                        1,230,445  $                             79,576  $                             96,726  $                             60,821  $                           142,787  $                        3,933,046 

Page:  5



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

170 - Mono

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           362,457  $                         (317,587)  $                         (115,900)  $                             14,596  $                               3,412  $                             81,734  $                             28,713 
LAIF 5,567 5,661                                    (288)                                    (182) 114 359 11,230 
CAMP 1,806,043 148,774                                      (33)                                      (17) 20,231 879 1,975,877 
Accounts Receivable 389,048 227,110                                 74,047                                 28,832 21,080 3,500 743,616 
Prepaid Expenses 0 0                                        -                                   38,201 0 0 38,201 
Investments 3,294,072 990,378                                      859                                 (1,290) 1,363 3,856 4,289,237 
Total Assets 5,857,187 1,054,336                               (41,314)                                 80,139 46,199 90,328 7,086,875 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Claims Liabilities 4,670,557 370,856 138,804 0 31,994 0 5,212,211 
Total Liabilities 4,670,557 370,856 138,804 0 31,994 0 5,212,211 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        1,186,629  $                           683,480  $                         (180,117)  $                             80,139  $                             14,205  $                             90,328  $                        1,874,664 

Page:  6



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

180 - Plumas

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        2,643,397  $                           212,706  $                         (258,744)  $                             49,375  $                             60,308  $                             93,172  $                        2,800,214 
LAIF 8,628 3,097                                    (543)                                        77                                   1,059 382 12,699 
CAMP 542,917 436,146                                    (245)                                      380                                      578 964 980,739 
Accounts Receivable 390,185 327,294                               412,019                                 18,408                                 30,587 3,500 1,181,993 
Investments 5,922,112 493,009                                 82,219                                   1,969                                    (804) 4,274 6,502,777 
Total Assets 9,507,239 1,472,251                               234,705                                 70,208                                 91,727 102,291 11,478,422 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Claims Liabilities 6,078,243 57,849 193,022 0 2,300 0 6,331,414 
Total Liabilities 6,078,243 57,849 193,022 0 2,300 0 6,331,414 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        3,428,996  $                        1,414,402  $                             41,683  $                             70,208  $                             89,428  $                           102,291  $                        5,147,008 

Page:  7



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

190 - San Benito

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        1,812,269  $                             90,269  $                         (497,776)  $                             30,002  $                             10,715  $                           126,986  $                        1,572,465 
LAIF 5,152 1,476                                    (837)                                      (42)                                      (31) 567 6,285 
CAMP 167,237 412,509                                    (318)                                      154                                      108 1,375 581,066 
Accounts Receivable 541,007 477,420                               267,716                                 21,864                                 39,372 3,500 1,350,880 
Prepaid Expenses 0 0                                        -                                   13,219                                        -   0 13,219 
Investments 4,540,095 2,650,420                                      907                                      813                                      817 6,293 7,199,345 
Total Assets 7,065,760 3,632,095                             (230,308)                                 66,010                                 50,981 138,722 10,723,261 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 15 0 0 0 0 0 15 
Claims Liabilities 8,248,462 1,549,981 107,565 0 30,181 0 9,936,189 
Total Liabilities 8,248,477 1,549,981 107,565 0 30,181 0 9,936,204 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                      (1,182,717)  $                        2,082,113  $                         (337,873)  $                             66,010  $                             20,801  $                           138,722  $                           787,057 

Page:  8



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

200 - Sierra

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           182,093  $                           127,311  $                             15,198  $                             53,417  $                             45,993  $                             86,626  $                           510,637 
LAIF                                   3,289                                   1,470                                      109                                        (2)                                      116                                      362                                   5,345 
CAMP                               287,842                                      947                                        75                                      199                                      346                                      898                               290,306 
Accounts Receivable                                        (0)                                        (0)                                        (0)                                        (0)                                        -                                          -                                          (0)
Prepaid Expenses                                        -                                          -                                          -                                   13,401                                        -                                          -                                   13,401 
Investments                            2,255,691                               137,252                                      (71)                                      914                                   1,662                                   3,790                            2,399,237 
Total Assets 2,728,914 266,980 15,310 67,928 48,116 91,676 3,218,925 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Claims Liabilities 2,175,534 15,004 24,913 0 118 0 2,215,569 
Total Liabilities 2,175,534 15,004 24,913 0 118 0 2,215,569 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                           553,380  $                           251,976  $                             (9,602)  $                             67,928  $                             47,998  $                             91,676  $                        1,003,356 

Page:  9



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

205 - Sutter

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        3,170,968  $                           967,270  $                         (255,269)  $                             28,532  $                         (331,697)  $                             31,040  $                        3,610,844 
LAIF 2,157 3,144                                    (609)                                      (31)                                 (1,508)                                      401                                   3,552 
CAMP 700,389 7,319                                    (159)                                      144                                    (258)                                      408                               707,844 
Accounts Receivable 927,200 1,032,108                               127,540                                 20,994                               342,599                                   3,500                            2,453,941 
Investments 6,408,220 650,247                                   9,057                                      841                                 (3,385)                                   7,442                            7,072,421 
Total Assets 11,208,934 2,660,088                             (119,440)                                 50,480                                   5,751                                 42,790                          13,848,602 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Claims Liabilities 6,425,591 2,963,780 151,658 0 68,196 0 9,609,225 
Total Liabilities 6,425,591 2,963,780 151,658 0 68,196 0 9,609,225 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        4,783,343  $                         (303,692)  $                         (271,098)  $                             50,480  $                           (62,445)  $                             42,790  $                        4,239,377 

Page:  10



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

207 - Tehama

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                        1,851,381  $                           533,317  $                           (84,245)  $                             48,840  $                           (81,859)  $                             74,569  $                        2,342,003 
LAIF 1,137 1,192                                    (175)                                        10                                    (153)                                        67 2,079 
CAMP 1,050,073 2,371                                      (16)                                      384                                      (38)                                      751 1,053,524 
Accounts Receivable 1,429,183 844,101                               125,067                                 18,408                                 69,565                                   3,500 2,489,823 
Investments 262,647 219,551                                 (1,276)                                      876                                 (1,133)                                   1,695 482,360 
Total Assets 4,594,420 1,600,533                                 39,354                                 68,518                               (13,618)                                 80,582 6,369,789 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 240 0 0 0 0 0 240 
Claims Liabilities 1,950,126 1,096,380 139,891 0 6,953 0 3,193,351 
Total Liabilities 1,950,366 1,096,380 139,891 0 6,953 0 3,193,591 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                        2,644,054  $                           504,153  $                         (100,537)  $                             68,518  $                           (20,571)  $                             80,582  $                        3,176,198 

Page:  11



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Net Position By Member

As of 12/31/2023

210 - Trinity

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Assets
 Cash  $                           (46,186)  $                         (401,410)  $                             (7,035)  $                             40,154  $                               7,945  $                             64,474  $                         (342,057)
LAIF 554 1,350 104 12 84 288 2,392 
CAMP 905,754 0 211 242 142 688 907,038 
Accounts Receivable 308,067 663,630 63,581 20,573 18,409 3,500 1,077,760 
Investments 2,299,789 223,200                                    (290) 1,030 1,170 3,225 2,528,125 
Total Assets 3,467,980 486,771 56,572 62,011 27,750 72,176 4,173,259 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable 160 0 0 0 0 88 248 
Claims Liabilities 4,628,669 1,533,123 135,463 0 2,505 0 6,299,759 
Total Liabilities 4,628,829 1,533,123 135,463 0 2,505 88 6,300,008 

Net Position (Due to Members)
 $                      (1,160,850)  $                      (1,046,351)  $                           (78,891)  $                             62,011  $                             25,245  $                             72,087  $                      (2,126,749)

Page:  12



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

120 - Alpine

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    429,577  $                    245,627  $                    129,003  $                      32,879  $                      18,922  $                         7,000  $                    863,008 
Interest Income 13,525 6,210 780 243 155 1,044 21,956 
Investment Income 32,432 14,823 1,975 650 400 2,516 52,795 
Total Revenues 475,534 266,660 131,757 33,772 19,477 10,560 937,759 

Expense
Claims Expense                         16,668                           5,569                           2,108                                -                                  -                                    -                           24,346 
Change in Claims Liability                        169,972                      (126,699)                         22,448                                -                                  -                                    -                           65,721 
Insurance Expense                         26,214                        116,088                         61,500                           5,216                           7,320                           (4,000)                        212,338 
Risk Management                         53,395                         24,820                           6,220                                -                                  -                               2,999                         87,434 
General & Administrative                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                               2,424                           2,424 
Total Expense                        266,249                         19,778                         92,276                           5,216                           7,320                             1,423                        392,263 

Net Income (Loss)                        209,284                        246,882                         39,481                         28,556                         12,157                             9,136                        545,496 

Change in Due to Members                        209,284                        246,882                         39,481                         28,556                         12,157                             9,136                        545,496 

Beginning Due to Members
                       (85,101)                        597,047                         31,038                         31,685                         23,585                         124,592                        722,847 

Ending Due to Members  $                    124,184  $                    843,929  $                      70,520  $                      60,241  $                      35,742  $                      133,728  $                 1,268,344 

Page:  1



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

130 - Colusa

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    237,723  $                    490,703  $                    121,440  $                      45,804  $                      93,463  $                         7,000  $                    996,132 
Interest Income 24,090 6,026 11 221 126 1,376 31,851 
Investment Income 56,431 16,572 28 695 741 3,260 77,726 
Total Revenues 318,244 513,301 121,478 46,720 94,330 11,636 1,105,708 

Expense
Claims Expense                        168,453                         20,702                                -                                  -                                360                                  -                          189,514 
Claims Recovery                                -                                  -                          (26,541)                                -                                  -                                    -                          (26,541)
Change in Claims Liability                        199,743                        224,397                         20,138                                -                                  -                                    -                          444,278 
Insurance Expense                         99,469                        465,056                         85,460                           7,822                         52,645                           (4,000)                        706,452 
Risk Management                         44,035                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                             17,458                         87,493 
Total Expense                        511,700                        730,654                         84,558                           7,822                         53,005                           13,458                     1,401,197 

Net Income (Loss)                      (193,456)                      (217,354)                         36,920                         38,898                         41,325                           (1,822)                      (295,489)

Change in Due to Members                      (193,456)                      (217,354)                         36,920                         38,898                         41,325                           (1,822)                      (295,489)

Beginning Due to Members
2,194,634 783,894                        (30,463) 33,975 14,899 170,628 3,167,567 

Ending Due to Members  $                 2,001,179  $                    566,540  $                       6,457  $                      72,873  $                      56,224  $                      168,806  $                 2,872,079 

Page:  2



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

140 - Del Norte

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    725,327  $                    610,239  $                    436,563  $                      36,815  $                      73,708  $                         7,000  $                 1,889,652 
Interest Income 44,166 10,665 48 1,058 655 1,113 57,705 
Investment Income 104,687 26,193 23 2,604 1,648 2,692 137,846 
Total Revenues 874,180 647,097 436,633 40,477 76,011 10,805 2,085,203 

Expense
Claims Expense                        108,756                                -                             5,292                                -                                  -                                    -                          114,048 
Change in Claims Liability                     1,124,400                        (82,748)                        119,777                                -                                  -                                    -                       1,161,429 
Insurance Expense                         91,719                        473,927                        310,361                           7,822                         75,923                           (4,000)                        955,752 
Risk Management                         48,009                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                               2,399                         76,408 
Total Expense                     1,372,884                        411,679                        440,930                           7,822                         75,923                           (1,601)                     2,307,636 

Net Income (Loss)                      (498,704)                        235,418                          (4,297)                         32,655                                88                           12,406                      (222,433)

Change in Due to Members                      (498,704)                        235,418                          (4,297)                         32,655                                88                           12,406                      (222,433)

Beginning Due to Members
                    2,504,219                     1,108,658                      (162,989)                        130,606                        133,745                         132,494                     3,846,734 

Ending Due to Members  $                 2,005,516  $                 1,344,077  $                  (167,286)  $                    163,261  $                    133,833  $                      144,900  $                 3,624,301 

Page:  3



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

150 - Lassen

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    900,781  $                    600,331  $                    195,862  $                      36,815  $                      51,223  $                         7,000  $                 1,792,011 
Interest Income 51,792 9,543 450 1,085 224 799 63,894 
Investment Income 128,798 26,741 2,321 2,892 898 2,006 163,656 
Total Revenues 1,081,371 636,615 198,633 40,792 52,345 9,805 2,019,561 

Expense
Claims Expense                        139,422                         59,546                         21,046                                -                                  -                                    -                          220,014 
Claims Recovery                              (15)                                -                            (7,046)                                -                                  -                                    -                            (7,061)
Change in Claims Liability                        645,438                        (91,808)                        (37,680)                                -                                  -                                    -                          515,950 
Insurance Expense                         92,603                        498,082                        131,860                           7,822                         62,295                           (4,000)                        788,662 
Risk Management                         45,535                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                                    -                           71,535 
General & Administrative                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                               5,560                           6,159 
Total Expense                        922,983                        486,320                        113,679                           7,822                         62,295                             1,560                     1,595,258 

Net Income (Loss)                        158,388                        150,295                         84,954                         32,970                          (9,950)                             8,245                        424,303 

Change in Due to Members                        158,388                        150,295                         84,954                         32,970                          (9,950)                             8,245                        424,303 

Beginning Due to Members
                    1,933,752                        917,094                        (18,624)                        130,921                         68,580                           98,520                     3,130,243 

Ending Due to Members  $                 2,092,140  $                 1,067,389  $                      66,330  $                    163,890  $                      58,630  $                      106,765  $                 3,554,546 

Page:  4



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

160 - Modoc

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    494,193  $                    376,802  $                    175,089  $                      50,344  $                    134,366  $                         7,000  $                 1,237,794 
Interest Income 28,613 9,180 74 160 31 1,091 39,149 
Investment Income 70,035 23,558 349 751 255 2,667 97,613 
Total Revenues                        592,840                        409,539                        175,512                         51,256                        134,652                           10,758                     1,374,557 

Expense
Claims Expense                         47,817                         17,913                         23,722                                -                                  -                                    -                           89,453 
Claims Recovery                          (1,115)                                -                          (46,818)                                -                                  -                                    -                          (47,934)
Change in Claims Liability                        (35,743)                      (130,614)                        (66,597)                                -                                  -                                    -                        (232,954)
Insurance Expense                         50,488                        265,680                         92,560                           5,216                         30,730                           (4,000)                        440,674 
Risk Management                         44,245                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                                    -                           70,245 
General & Administrative                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                               1,778                           1,778 
Total Expense                        105,692                        173,480                           8,367                           5,216                         30,730                           (2,222)                        321,263 

Net Income (Loss)                        487,148                        236,059                        167,145                         46,040                        103,922                           12,980                     1,053,294 

Change in Due to Members                        487,148                        236,059                        167,145                         46,040                        103,922                           12,980                     1,053,294 

Beginning Due to Members
                    1,835,544                        994,386                        (87,569)                         50,686                        (43,101)                         129,806                     2,879,752 

Ending Due to Members  $                 2,322,692  $                 1,230,445  $                      79,576  $                      96,726  $                      60,821  $                      142,787  $                 3,933,046 

Page:  5



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

170 - Mono

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    778,082  $                    454,220  $                    148,095  $                      57,663  $                      42,159  $                         7,000  $                 1,487,219 
Interest Income 43,044 5,863 0 2 126 674 49,709 
Investment Income 100,119 13,498 0 22 255 1,634 115,529 
Total Revenues 921,246 473,581 148,095 57,687 42,540 9,308 1,652,457 

Expense
Claims Expense                        317,434                         38,263                        117,085                                -                           10,479                                  -                          483,261 
Claims Recovery                          (1,664)                                -                          (88,155)                                -                                  -                                    -                          (89,819)
Change in Claims Liability                         57,759                        (42,872)                         54,338                                -                                  -                                    -                           69,225 
Insurance Expense                        101,015                        453,733                        107,226                           7,822                         25,441                           (4,000)                        691,237 
Risk Management                         45,205                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                               8,250                         79,455 
Total Expense                        519,750                        469,624                        195,994                           7,822                         35,920                             4,250                     1,233,359 

Net Income (Loss)                        401,497                           3,958                        (47,899)                         49,865                           6,620                             5,058                        419,098 

Change in Due to Members                        401,497                           3,958                        (47,899)                         49,865                           6,620                             5,058                        419,098 

Beginning Due to Members
                       785,133                        679,522                      (132,218)                         30,274                           7,585                           85,270                     1,455,565 

Ending Due to Members  $                 1,186,629  $                    683,480  $                  (180,117)  $                      80,139  $                      14,205  $                       90,328  $                 1,874,664 

Page:  6



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

180 - Plumas

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    744,169  $                    654,588  $                    490,384  $                      36,815  $                      61,173  $                         7,000  $                 1,994,130 
Interest Income 72,147 7,962 0 305 367 756 81,537 
Investment Income                        170,919                         19,657                                -                                859                              983                             1,872                        194,290 
Total Revenues                        987,235                        682,207                        490,384                         37,979                         62,523                             9,628                     2,269,956 

Expense
Claims Expense                        112,039                         34,067                           2,906                                -                                  -                                    -                          149,012 
Claims Recovery                            (565)                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                    -                              (565)
Change in Claims Liability                        113,716                      (173,716)                        (47,558)                                -                                  -                                    -                        (107,558)
Insurance Expense                         95,777                        523,612                        251,608                           7,822                         64,628                           (4,000)                        939,447 
Risk Management                         63,535                         29,500                           7,000                                -                                  -                                    -                          100,035 
Total Expense                        384,502                        413,463                        213,956                           7,822                         64,628                           (4,000)                     1,080,371 

Net Income (Loss)                        602,733                        268,744                        276,428                         30,157                          (2,105)                           13,628                     1,189,585 

Change in Due to Members                        602,733                        268,744                        276,428                         30,157                          (2,105)                           13,628                     1,189,585 

Beginning Due to Members
                    2,826,263                     1,145,658                      (234,745)                         40,051                         91,533                           88,663                     3,957,423 

Ending Due to Members  $                 3,428,996  $                 1,414,402  $                      41,683  $                      70,208  $                      89,428  $                      102,291  $                 5,147,008 

Page:  7



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

190 - San Benito

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 1,060,019  $                    954,841  $                    535,432  $                      43,728  $                      78,744  $                         7,000  $                 2,679,764 
Interest Income 51,861 24,028 0 130 41 1,071 77,130 
Investment Income 126,420 62,251 747 665 176 2,608 192,867 
Total Revenues 1,238,300 1,041,119 536,178 44,523 78,962 10,679 2,949,761 

Expense
Claims Expense                        424,719                         58,218                     4,029,435                                -                                  -                                    -                       4,512,373 
Claims Recovery                        (28,442)                                -                     (4,027,706)                                -                                  -                                    -                     (4,056,148)
Change in Claims Liability                     2,111,496                        572,604                        (13,372)                                -                                  -                                    -                       2,670,728 
Insurance Expense                        176,970                        790,032                        434,823                           7,822                         56,306                           (4,000)                     1,461,953 
Risk Management                         54,185                         25,000                           6,250                                -                                  -                               5,090                         90,525 
Total Expense                     2,738,928                     1,445,855                        429,431                           7,822                         56,306                             1,090                     4,679,431 

Net Income (Loss)                   (1,500,628)                      (404,736)                        106,748                         36,701                         22,656                             9,589                   (1,729,670)

Change in Due to Members                   (1,500,628)                      (404,736)                        106,748                         36,701                         22,656                             9,589                   (1,729,670)

Beginning Due to Members
                       317,911                     2,486,849                      (444,621)                         29,310                          (1,855)                         129,133                     2,516,727 

Ending Due to Members  $                (1,182,717)  $                 2,082,113  $                  (337,873)  $                      66,010  $                      20,801  $                      138,722  $                    787,057 

Page:  8



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

200 - Sierra

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    516,158  $                    190,409  $                      59,486  $                      38,713  $                      17,922  $                         7,000  $                    829,687 
Interest Income 19,662 1,048 8 156 262 692 21,827 
Investment Income 45,418 2,538 4 504 669 1,640 50,773 
Total Revenues 581,238 193,994 59,498 39,373 18,853 9,332 902,287 

Expense
Claims Expense 370,658 5,869 1,031 0 0 0 377,559 
Claims Recovery                          (3,278)                                -                            (1,031)                                -                                  -                                    -                            (4,310)
Change in Claims Liability                        174,564                        (58,403)                        (10,420)                                -                                  -                                    -                          105,741 
Insurance Expense                         35,238                        199,788                         44,033                           4,450                           5,716                           (4,000)                        285,225 
Risk Management                         46,395                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                               3,972                         76,367 
Total Expense                        623,577                        167,754                         39,113                           4,450                           5,716                                (28)                        840,582 

Net Income (Loss)                        (42,339)                         26,240                         20,385                         34,923                         13,137                             9,360                         61,705 

Change in Due to Members                        (42,339)                         26,240                         20,385                         34,923                         13,137                             9,360                         61,705 

Beginning Due to Members
                       595,719                        225,736                        (29,987)                         33,005                         34,861                           82,316                        941,651 

Ending Due to Members  $                    553,380  $                    251,976  $                      (9,602)  $                      67,928  $                      47,998  $                       91,676  $                 1,003,356 

Page:  9



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

205 - Sutter

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 1,840,382  $                 2,064,216  $                    255,081  $                      41,987  $                    685,198  $                         7,000  $                 4,893,865 
Interest Income 78,906 8,165 0 105 0 312 87,487 
Investment Income 187,270 22,230 0 370 0 695 210,565 
Total Revenues 2,106,558 2,094,611 255,081 42,462 685,198 8,007 5,191,917 

Expense
Claims Expense                        356,105                         87,690                        103,380                                -                                  -                                    -                          547,175 
Claims Recovery                          (8,419)                                -                          (92,390)                                -                                  -                                    -                        (100,809)
Change in Claims Liability                        (72,723)                     1,069,600                         62,270                                -                                  -                                    -                       1,059,147 
Insurance Expense                        251,972                     1,450,733                        187,405                         10,430                        522,849                           (3,000)                     2,420,389 
Risk Management                         44,035                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                               6,091                         76,126 
General & Administrative                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  399                              399 
Total Expense                        570,970                     2,628,523                        266,164                         10,430                        522,849                             3,490                     4,002,426 

Net Income (Loss)                     1,535,588                      (533,912)                        (11,084)                         32,032                        162,349                             4,518                     1,189,491 

Change in Due to Members                     1,535,588                      (533,912)                        (11,084)                         32,032                        162,349                             4,518                     1,189,491 

Beginning Due to Members
                    3,247,755                        230,220                      (260,015)                         18,448                      (224,795)                           38,272                     3,049,886 

Ending Due to Members  $                 4,783,343  $                  (303,692)  $                  (271,098)  $                      50,480  $                    (62,445)  $                       42,790  $                 4,239,377 

Page:  10



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

207 - Tehama

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 2,858,365  $                 1,688,202  $                    250,133  $                      36,815  $                    139,130  $                         7,000  $                 4,979,645 
Interest Income 17,331 2,787 0 298 0 586 21,002 
Investment Income 57,182 12,841 0 913 0 1,481 72,417 
Total Revenues 2,932,878 1,703,830 250,133 38,026 139,130 9,067 5,073,064 

Expense
Claims Expense                        102,271                         33,817                         37,042                                -                                  -                                    -                          173,130 
Claims Recovery                          (3,409)                                -                          (27,896)                                -                                  -                                    -                          (31,305)
Change in Claims Liability                     1,370,439                      (185,943)                        104,866                                -                                  -                                    -                       1,289,362 
Insurance Expense                        171,520                     1,247,067                        137,993                           7,822                        131,249                           (4,000)                     1,691,651 
Risk Management                         47,265                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                                  684                         73,949 
Total Expense                     1,688,086                     1,115,441                        257,504                           7,822                        131,249                           (3,316)                     3,196,786 

Net Income (Loss)                     1,244,792                        588,389                          (7,371)                         30,204                           7,881                           12,383                     1,876,278 

Change in Due to Members                     1,244,792                        588,389                          (7,371)                         30,204                           7,881                           12,383                     1,876,278 

Beginning Due to Members
                    1,399,261                        (84,236)                        (93,166)                         38,314                        (28,452)                           68,199                     1,299,920 

Ending Due to Members  $                 2,644,054  $                    504,153  $                  (100,537)  $                      68,518  $                    (20,571)  $                       80,582  $                 3,176,198 

Page:  11



Trindel Insurance Fund
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures By Program

From 7/1/2023 Through 12/31/2023

210 - Trinity

Workers' Compensation Liability Property Pollution Medical Malpractice Leadership Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                    616,135  $                 1,009,224  $                    127,162  $                      41,146  $                      36,818  $                         7,000  $                 1,837,485 
Interest Income 25,011 0 58 173 37 522 25,801 
Investment Income 55,272 0 27 410 17 1,278 57,004 
Total Revenues 696,418 1,009,224 127,247 41,728 36,872 8,800 1,920,290 

Expense
Claims Expense                        329,747                        180,203                         17,377                                -                                  -                                    -                          527,327 
Claims Recovery                                -                          (16,924)                                -                                  -                                  -                                    -                          (16,924)
Change in Claims Liability                     1,456,579                        591,250                         47,336                                -                                  -                                    -                       2,095,165 
Insurance Expense                         77,402                        581,285                         84,399                           7,822                         43,243                           (4,000)                        790,151 
Risk Management                         47,635                         20,500                           5,500                                -                                  -                               3,940                         77,576 
General & Administrative                                -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  -                                  707                              707 
Total Expense                     1,911,363                     1,356,314                        154,612                           7,822                         43,243                                647                     3,474,001 

Net Income (Loss)                   (1,214,945)                      (347,090)                        (27,365)                         33,906                          (6,371)                             8,153                   (1,553,711)

Change in Due to Members                   (1,214,945)                      (347,090)                        (27,365)                         33,906                          (6,371)                             8,153                   (1,553,711)

Beginning Due to Members
                        54,095                      (699,261)                        (51,526)                         28,105                         31,616                           63,934                      (573,037)

Ending Due to Members  $                (1,160,850)  $                (1,046,351)  $                    (78,891)  $                      62,011  $                      25,245  $                       72,087  $                (2,126,749)

Page:  12



 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Administration 635,523$                 686,610$                 51,087$                   7%
Risk Control 514,416                   630,605                   116,189                   18%
Claims Admin Prop, General Liability 514,416                   630,605                   116,189                   18%
Claims Admin Workers' Compensation 651,909                   732,909                   81,000                    11%

Total Revenues                 2,316,263                 2,680,728                    364,466 14%

Expenses
Administration 362,468                   686,610                   324,142                   47%
Risk Control 250,155                   630,605                   380,449                   60%
Claims Admin Prop, General Liability 122,370                   263,795                   141,425                   54%
Claims Admin Workers' Compensation 278,409                   754,943                   476,534                   63%

Total Expenses 1,013,401.50$          2,335,952.60$          1,322,551.10$          57%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Administration Funds Summary 7/1/23-12/31/23



 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Workers' Compensation Pool 2,601,574$              2,477,000$              (124,574)$                -5%
General Liability Pool 1,962,403                1,894,000                (68,403)                   -4%

Total Revenues                 4,563,977                 4,371,000                   (192,977) -4%

Expenses
Workers' Compensation Pool 586,000                   600,000                   14,000                    2%
General Liability Pool 1,322,759                1,200,000                (122,759)                 -10%

Total Expenses  $              1,908,759  $              1,800,000  $               (108,759) -6%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Pooled Funds Summary 7/1/23-12/31/23



 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Workers' Compensation 12,806,042$            11,750,910$            (1,055,132)$             -9%
General Liability 9,671,779                9,514,402                (157,377)                 -2%
Property 2,930,629                2,927,728                (2,901)                     0%
Pollution 514,794                   499,524                   (15,270)                   -3%
Medical Malpractice 1,440,892                1,429,435                (11,457)                   -1%
Leadership Training Funds 118,385                   84,000                    (34,385)                   -41%

Total Revenues                27,482,522                26,206,000                (1,276,522) -5%

Expenses
Workers' Compensation 11,616,683              7,723,986                (3,892,697)               -50%
General Liability 9,418,886                11,253,283              1,834,397                16%
Property 2,296,584                3,510,805                1,214,221                35%
Pollution 87,888                    139,175                   51,287                    37%
Medical Malpractice 1,089,184                1,191,400                102,216                   9%
Leadership Training Funds 14,751                    55,000                    40,249                    73%

Total Expenses  $              1,103,934  $              1,246,400  $                142,466 11%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Program Funds Summary 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 1

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                   686,610  $                   686,610 -$                           0%
Member Contributions Discount                       (58,992)                               -   58,992                       
Other Income                          7,905                               -   (7,905)                        

Total Revenues 635,522.51 686,610.00 51,087.49 7%

Expenses
Insurance Expense                         73,290                         56,100 (17,190)                      -31%
State Fees                               -                                   2 2                               100%
Training                          4,319                          7,000 2,681                         38%
Professional Fees                         10,018                         12,800 2,782                         22%
Actuarial Study                          5,695                          6,000 305                            5%
Audit Expenses                         23,500                         25,500 2,000                         8%
CAJPA Accreditation                               -                                   1 1                               100%
Investment Advisors                         23,349                         46,400 23,051                       50%
Salaries                       116,122                       239,580 123,458                      52%
Employee Benefits                         38,222                       139,256 101,034                      73%
Pension Expense                               -                           19,000 19,000                       100%
Bank Service Charges                               -                               180 180                            100%
Dues & Subscriptions                          6,178                          9,000 2,822                         31%
CALPELRA                         32,249                         30,000 (2,249)                        -7%
CAJPA                               -                            5,000 5,000                         100%
PARMA                          5,789                         13,500 7,711                         57%
Printing & Reproduction                               48                          1,200 1,152                         96%
Utilities & Housekeeping                          1,220                          4,200 2,980                         71%
Travel Expenses                          2,529                          8,250 5,721                         69%
Board Meeting Expenses                          9,669                         32,000 22,331                       70%
Office Materials & Supplies                          1,444                          4,000 2,556                         64%
Communications/IT                          8,713                         20,400 11,687                       57%
Depreciation Expense                               -                            7,241 7,241                         100%
Miscellaneous Expense                             114                               -   (114)                          

Total Expenses  $                   362,468  $                   686,610  $                   324,142 47%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Administration 7/1/23-12/31/23
Administration has 3 budgeted employees in FY 23-24.



Page 2

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                   630,605  $                   630,605 -$                           0%
Member Contributions Discount                      (116,292)                               -   116,292                      
Other Income                             103                               -   (103)                          

Total Revenues                       514,416                       630,605                       116,189 18%

Expenses
Safety Funds                         17,025                         31,750 14,725                       46%
Training                          8,432                         15,000 6,568                         44%
Law Enforcement                          2,059                         72,500 70,441                       97%
Loss Prevention Specialist                         10,281                         12,500 2,219                         18%
Road Commissioners Meeting                         15,000                         12,500 (2,500)                        -20%
Department Safety Representative 
Meeting

                         1,520                         30,000 

28,480                       95%
Professional Fees                          3,233                         30,000 26,767                       89%
Salaries                       124,651                       213,270 88,619                       42%
Employee Benefits                         37,172                         99,170 61,998                       63%
Pension Expense                               -                           15,000 15,000                       100%
Dues & Subscriptions                          4,799                          5,000 201                            4%
Printing & Reproduction                             179                          1,500 1,321                         88%
Utilities & Housekeeping                          1,220                          4,200 2,980                         71%
Travel Expenses                         14,453                         42,000 27,547                       66%
Office Materials & Supplies                          1,951                          5,250 3,299                         63%
Communications/IT                          8,180                         14,830 6,650                         45%
Depreciation Expense                               -                           26,134 26,134                       100%

Total Expenses  $                   250,155  $                   630,605  $                   380,449 60%

Risk Control had 3 budgeted employees in FY 23-24.

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Risk Control 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 3

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                   263,795  $                   263,795 -$                           0%
Member Contributions Discount                       (38,532)                               -   38,532                       

Total Revenues                       225,263                       263,795                         38,532 15%

Expenses
Employee Assistance Program                               -                               240 240                            100%
Training                          3,189                          6,900 3,711                         54%
Professional Fees                          5,446                         16,800 11,354                       68%
Salaries                         72,020                       132,184 60,164                       46%
Employee Benefits                         24,664                         61,466 36,802                       60%
Pension Expense                               -                            6,500 6,500                         100%
Dues & Subscriptions                             399                             500 101                            20%
Conferences                          8,356                         13,500 5,144                         38%
Printing & Reproduction                               32                             800 768                            96%
Utilities & Housekeeping                             813                          2,428 1,615                         66%
Travel Expenses                          1,393                          6,700 5,307                         79%
Office Materials & Supplies                             667                          1,200 533                            44%
Communications/IT                          5,391                         10,950 5,559                         51%
Depreciation Expense                               -                            3,627 3,627                         100%

Total Expenses  $                   122,370  $                   263,795  $                   141,425 54%

Budget to Actuals 22-23
Claims Handling: Property, General Liability 7/1/23-12/31/23

Claims Handling: Property, General Liability has 3 budgeted employees in FY 23-24.



Page 4

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $               732,909.00  $               732,909.00 -$                           0%
Member Contributions Discount                       (81,000)                               -   81,000                       

Total Revenues                       651,909                       732,909                         81,000 11%

Expenses
Employee Assistance Program                               -                               500 500                            100%
Training                          1,658                          6,750 5,092                         75%
Professional Fees                         31,103                       128,640 97,537                       76%
Salaries                       147,069                       357,539 210,470                      59%
Employee Benefits                         68,736                       163,400 94,664                       58%
Pension Expense                               -                           20,000 20,000                       100%
Dues & Subscriptions                             771                          3,500 2,729                         78%
Printing & Reproduction                          2,268                         11,000 8,732                         79%
Utilities & Housekeeping                          2,440                          6,500 4,060                         62%
Travel Expenses                             523                          4,800 4,277                         89%
Office Materials & Supplies                          8,812                               -   (8,812)                        
Communications/IT                         15,028                         35,620 20,592                       58%
Depreciation Expense                               -                           16,694 16,694                       100%

Total Expenses  $                   278,409  $                   754,943  $                   476,534 63%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Claims Handling: Workers' Compensation 7/1/23-12/31/23

Claims Handling: Workers' Compensation has 6 budgeted employees in FY 23-24



Page 5

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 2,402,000  $                 2,402,000 0$                             0%
Interest Income                         54,255                         25,000 (29,255)                      -117%
Investment Income                         62,840                         25,000 (37,840)                      -151%
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                         82,479                         25,000 (57,479)                      -230%

Total Revenues                    2,601,574                    2,477,000                      (124,574) -5%

Expenses
Claims Paid                               -                         100,000 100,000                      100%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                       586,000                       500,000 (86,000)                      -17%

Total Expenses  $                   586,000  $                   600,000  $                     14,000 2%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Workers' Compensation Pool 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 6

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 1,839,000  $                 1,839,000 (0)$                            0%
Interest Income                         34,012                         15,000 (19,012)                      -127%
Investment Income                         37,614                         25,000 (12,614)                      -50%
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                         51,776                         15,000 (36,776)                      -245%

Total Revenues                    1,962,403                    1,894,000                       (68,403) -4%

Expenses
Claims Paid                               -                         100,000 100,000                      100%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                    1,322,759                    1,100,000 (222,759)                    -20%

Total Expenses  $                 1,322,759  $                 1,200,000  $                  (122,759) -10%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
General Liability Pool 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 7

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $          11,200,910.29  $          11,200,910.29 -$                           0%
Interest Income                       470,149                       150,000 (320,149)                    -213%
Investment Income                       517,913                       350,000 (167,913)                    -48%
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                       617,069                         50,000 (567,069)                    -1134%

Total Revenues                   12,806,042                   11,750,910                   (1,055,132) -9%

Expenses
Claims Paid                    2,494,090                    3,500,000 1,005,910                   29%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                    7,315,638                    1,000,000 

(6,315,638)                  -632%
Claims Refund                            (411)                       (15,000) (14,589)                      97%
Claims Subrogation                       (12,438)                      (100,000) (87,562)                      88%
Claims Excess Recovery                       (34,057)                      (100,000) (65,943)                      66%
Excess Insurance                    1,270,387                    1,264,486 (5,901)                        0%
State Fees                               -                         175,000 175,000                      100%
Safety Funds                             906                          8,000 7,095                         89%
Hearing Tests                          4,000                         18,000 14,000                       78%
Risk Management Subsidy                         60,000                         60,000 -                            0%
Loss Prevention Subsidy                       506,610                       400,000 (106,610)                    -27%
Employee Assistance Program                         11,959                         13,500 1,541                         11%
Return of Funds                               -                      1,500,000 1,500,000                   100%

Total Expenses  $               11,616,683  $                 7,723,986  $               (3,892,697) -50%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Workers' Compensation 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 8

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 9,339,402  $                 9,339,402 -$                           0%
Interest Income                         91,477                         50,000 (41,477)                      -83%
Investment Income                         98,680                         75,000 (23,680)                      -32%
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                       142,220                         50,000 (92,220)                      -184%

Total Revenues                    9,671,779                    9,514,402                      (157,377) -2%

Expenses
Claims Paid                       541,858                    5,000,000 4,458,142                   89%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                    1,565,050                    1,000,000 

(565,050)                    -57%
Claims Subrogation                               -                        (100,000) (100,000)                    100%
Claims Excess Recovery                       (16,924)                   (2,000,000) (1,983,076)                  99%
Insurance Expense                       245,154                       245,137 (17)                            0%
Excess Insurance                    6,819,929                    6,897,966 78,037                       1%
Risk Management Subsidy                         30,000                         30,000 -                            0%
Loss Prevention Subsidy                       233,820                       180,180 (53,640)                      -30%

Total Expenses  $                 9,418,886  $               11,253,283  $                 1,834,397 16%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
General Liability 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 9

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 2,923,728  $                 2,923,728 -$                           0%
Interest Income                          1,428                          1,000 (428)                          -43%
Investment Income                          2,199                          1,000 (1,199)                        -120%
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                          3,274                          2,000 (1,274)                        -64%

Total Revenues                    2,930,629                    2,927,728                         (2,901) 0%

Expenses
Claims Paid                    4,360,425                       750,000 (3,610,425)                  -481%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                       255,545                       450,000 

194,455                      43%
Claims Subrogation                       (30,427)                       (25,000) 5,427                         -22%
Claims Excess Recovery                   (4,287,156)                      (300,000) 3,987,156                   -1329%
Excess Insurance                    1,929,227                    2,572,305 643,079                      25%
Risk Management Subsidy                         30,000                         27,500 (2,500)                        -9%
Loss Prevention Subsidy                         38,970                         36,000 (2,970)                        -8%

Total Expenses  $                 2,296,584  $                 3,510,805  $                 1,214,221 35%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Property 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 10

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                   499,524  $                   499,524 (0)$                            0%
Interest Income                          3,936                               -   (3,936)                        
Investment Income                          4,324                               -   (4,324)                        
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                          7,009                               -   (7,009)                        

Total Revenues                       514,794                       499,524                       (15,270) -3%

Expenses
Insurance Expense                         87,888                         87,890 2                               0%
Excess Insurance                               -                           51,285 51,285                       100%

Total Expenses  $                     87,888  $                   139,175  $                     51,287 37%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Pollution 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 11

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                 1,432,827  $                 1,429,435 (3,392)$                      0%
Interest Income                          2,024                               -   (2,024)                        
Investment Income                          2,118                               -   (2,118)                        
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                          3,924                               -   (3,924)                        

Total Revenues                    1,440,892                    1,429,435                       (11,457) -1%

Expenses
Claims Paid                         10,839                         10,000 (839)                          -8%
Change in Unpaid Claims Liability                               -                         100,000 

100,000                      100%
Excess Insurance                    1,078,345                    1,081,400 3,055                         0%

Total Expenses  $                 1,089,184  $                 1,191,400  $                   102,216 9%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Medical MalPractice 7/1/23-12/31/23



Page 12

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Budget 
Remaining (Over) 

% Budget 
Remaining (over)

Revenues
Member Contributions  $                     84,000  $                     84,000 -$                           0%
Interest Income                         10,036                               -   (10,036)                      
Investment Income                         11,084                               -   (11,084)                      
Increase (Decrease) in FMV                         13,266                               -   (13,266)                      

Total Revenues                       118,385                         84,000                       (34,385) -41%

Expenses
Subsidy                       (47,000)                       (60,000) (13,000)                      22%
Safety Funds                         22,988                         10,000 (12,988)                      -130%
Training                         27,895                       105,000 77,105                       73%
Dues & Subscriptions                          5,560                               -   (5,560)                        
CALPELRA                          4,202                               -   (4,202)                        
PARMA                          1,106                               -   (1,106)                        

Total Expenses  $                     14,751  $                     55,000  $                     40,249 73%

Budget to Actuals 23-24
Leadership Training Funds 7/1/23-12/31/23



 Administration  Risk Control 

 Claims 
Administration 

Liability/Property 

 Claims 
Administration 

Workers' 
Compensation 

 Workers' 
Compensation Pool  Liability Pool 

 Workers' 
Compensation  Liability  Property  Pollution  Medical Malpractice 

 Leadership Training 
Fund  Total 

Assets
Cash  $                     105,009  $                     251,819  $                       67,713  $                     214,558  $                  1,550,841  $                  1,281,493  $                14,415,140  $                  1,655,916  $                (1,204,485)  $                     492,929  $                     (93,198)  $                  1,197,001  $                19,934,736 
LAIF                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                               2,189                                603                           44,650                           32,644                           (1,896)                                469                                909                             5,540                           85,108 
CAMP                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                        4,230,569                      2,592,842                      9,549,003                      2,489,519                         179,237                         187,057                           47,976                           12,979                    19,289,183 
Accounts Receivable                         286,221                         230,435                         105,903                         301,306                      1,167,806                         897,504                      5,376,248                      4,727,155                      1,628,813                         230,022                         706,684                           38,427                    15,696,525 
Prepaid Expenses                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                             98,297                                   -                                     -                             98,297 
Investments                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                        6,156,846                      1,090,561                    36,938,868                      9,119,038                         103,057                           13,511                             4,606                           65,203                    53,491,689 
Fixed Assets                         184,696                         157,584                           80,122                         283,254                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                           705,657 

Total Assets                         575,926                         639,838                         253,738                         799,119                    13,108,250                      5,863,003                    66,323,909                    18,024,272                         704,727                      1,022,286                         666,977                      1,319,150                  109,301,194 

Deferred Outflow of Resources
Deferred Pensions                         126,093                           69,304                           64,036                         157,939                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                           417,372 

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows                         702,019                         709,142                         317,774                         957,058                    13,108,250                      5,863,003                    66,323,909                    18,024,272                         704,727                      1,022,286                         666,977                      1,319,150                  109,718,566 

Liabilities
Accounts Payable                           21,433                             1,817                                738                             3,635                                   -                                     -                                  955                                   -                                     -                                     -                                    68                             3,687                           32,333 
Payroll Liabilities                           38,908                           20,054                             5,660                             9,187                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                             73,809 
Net Pension Liability                           72,705                           41,044  .                           42,452                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                           155,690 
Claims Liabilities                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                        6,539,000                      2,125,366                    47,524,408                      9,385,812                      1,585,566                                   -                           207,000                                   -                      67,367,153 

Total Liabilities                         133,046                           62,915                             5,888                           55,274                      6,539,000                      2,125,366                    47,525,363                      9,385,812                      1,585,566                                   -                           207,068                             3,687                    67,628,985 

Deferred Inflow of Resources                             9,908                             5,508                             2,878                             9,613                                   -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                                     -                             27,907 

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows                         142,954                           68,423                             8,766                           64,887                      6,539,000                      2,125,366                    47,525,363                      9,385,812                      1,585,566                                   -                           207,068                             3,687                    67,656,892 

Net Position (Due to Members)  $                     559,066  $                     640,719  $                     309,008  $                     892,170  $                  6,569,250  $                  3,737,637  $                18,798,545  $                  8,638,460  $                   (880,839)  $                  1,022,286  $                     459,909  $                  1,315,462  $                42,061,674 

Statement of Net Position
As of 12/31/2023



Administration Risk Control

Claims 
Administration 

Liability/Property

Claims 
Administration 

Workers' 
Compensation

Workers' 
Compensation 

Pool Liability Pool
Workers' 

Compensation Liability Property Pollution
Medical 

Malpractice
Leadership 

Training Fund Total

Revenues
Member Contributions  $              625,897  $              504,622  $              222,052  $              645,159  $           2,402,000  $           1,839,000  $         11,200,910  $           9,339,402  $           2,923,728  $              499,524  $           1,432,827  $               84,000  $         31,719,122 
Interest Income                         -                           -                           -                           -                     54,255                   34,012                 470,149                   91,477                     1,428                     3,936                     2,024                   10,036                 667,317 
Investment Income                         -                           -                           -                           -                   145,319                   89,391               1,134,982                 240,899                     5,473                   11,334                     6,042                   24,350               1,657,790 
Other Income                     7,905                       103                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                       8,007 

Total Revenues                 633,802                 504,725                 222,052                 645,159               2,601,574               1,962,403             12,806,042               9,671,779               2,930,629                 514,794               1,440,892                 118,385             34,052,236 

Expense
Claims Expense                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                 2,494,090                 541,858               4,360,425                         -                     10,839                         -                 7,407,211 
Claims Recovery                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                    (46,907)                  (16,924)             (4,317,583)                         -                           -                           -               (4,381,414)
Change in Claims Liability                         -                           -                           -                           -                   586,000               1,322,759               7,315,638               1,565,050                 255,545                         -                           -                           -               11,044,992 
Insurance Expense                   73,290                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                 1,270,387               7,065,083               1,929,227                   87,888               1,078,345                  (47,000)             11,457,220 
Risk Management                     4,319                   54,316                     3,189                     1,658                         -                           -                   583,475                 263,820                   68,970                         -                           -                     50,882               1,030,629 
Professional Fees                   62,562                     3,233                     5,446                   31,103                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                   102,344 
General & Administrative                 222,296                 192,606                 113,735                 245,648                         -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                           -                     10,868                 785,153 

Total Expense                 362,468                 250,155                 122,370                 278,409                 586,000               1,322,759             11,616,683               9,418,886               2,296,584                   87,888               1,089,184                   14,751             27,446,136 

Net Income (Loss)                 271,334                 254,570                   99,682                 366,750               2,015,574                 639,644               1,189,359                 252,893                 634,046                 426,906                 351,708                 103,635               6,606,101 

Change in Due to Members                 271,334                 254,570                   99,682                 366,750               2,015,574                 639,644               1,189,359                 252,893                 634,046                 426,906                 351,708                 103,635               6,606,101 

Beginning Due to Members                 287,732                 386,149                 209,326                 525,420               4,553,676               3,097,993             17,609,186               8,385,568             (1,514,884)                 595,379                 108,201               1,211,828             35,455,573 

Ending Due to Members  $              559,066  $              640,719  $              309,008  $              892,170  $           6,569,250  $           3,737,637  $         18,798,545  $           8,638,460  $            (880,839)  $           1,022,286  $              459,909  $           1,315,462  $         42,061,674 

Income Statement
07/01/2023 - 12/31/2023



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
 

TRINDEL BOARD MEETING   GENERAL BUSINESS 
February 2024 AGENDA ITEM 11. 

 

SUBJECT: Action item for the Board to review the request for budget adjustment to the 
property, and liability claims administration budget, and the risk control department budget 
for 23-24. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action Item. 

BACKGROUND:  Administration 

The administration department budget adjustment has two primary goals. The first is to true-up 
balances that have already ran their course for the year. Insurance Expense, CALPELRA Conference, 
and CAJPA Conference have all already finalized their actual costs for the year. The goal is to bring 
the budget to actual amount spent for those line items. Second, we wish to contract an external HR 
Consultant to assist the Administration Department. The estimated cost for the remainder of this 
fiscal year is $11,500. The net cost to members is $0, as funds would be reallocated from other 
income (primarily from rebates and employment subsidies) and reductions in the CAJPA line item. 
An amount would also be transferred out of Workers’ Compensation Claims Administration which 
has large savings in FY23-24. 

Risk Control 

As the Risk Control Department realigns strategies away from the Law Enforcement Conference, 
and focuses on implementation of a task force, Trindel is requesting to reallocate funds from the 
Law Enforcement Conference, and into the Loss Prevention Specialist, Road Commissioner 
Meeting, and Department Safety Representative Meeting line items. Additionally, a net increase is 
requested in the salaries and benefits line items as initial budget estimates were not sufficient. The 
net cost to members is $0, as excess funds will be taken from the Law Enforcement Conference and 
Benefits line items which are under-utilized this year. 

Claims Administration: Property and General Liability 

The Property and General Liability Department is requesting a transfer of $11,816 from Workers’ 
Compensation to help mitigate the costs of promotions and salary adjustments in FY23-24. 



 

Claims Administration: Workers’ Compensation 

The Workers’ Compensation Department has large savings so far in FY23-24. This is largely due to 
cost savings on external file reviews by shifting the lion’s share of review from Praxis to Andrew 
Fischer. As a result, the Professional Fees line item is 24% utilized as of the half way point in the 
fiscal year. Trindel is requesting a transfer between departments in the amount of $28,755 from 
Workers’ Compensation Claims Administration into Administration and Property and General 
Liability Claims Administration to assist with the aforementioned costs. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: $0 

RECOMMENDATION: To approve the transfer of funds as directed in the attached 
summaries. 

  



 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Adjustment Adj. Budget

4900 Other Income 7,905                   -                                9,000                             12,000                      
5600 Insurance Expense 73,290                 56,100                           17,190                            73,290                      
6340 Human Resources Consultant -                      -                                11,500                            11,500                      
7400 CALPELRA 32,249                 30,000                           2,249                             32,249                      
7410 CAJPA -                      5,000                            (5,000)                            -                           
9100 Transfers in/(out) -                      -                                16,939                            16,939                      

Total Administration Adjustment Cash Needed -                                 

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Adjustment Adj. Budget

5820 Law Enforcement 2,059                   72,500                           (46,230)                          26,270                      
5910 Loss Prevention Specialist 10,281                 12,500                           15,000                            27,500                      
5915 Road Commissioner Meeting 15,000                 12,500                           2,500                             15,000                      
5920 Department Safety Representative Meeting 1,520                   30,000                           10,000                            40,000                      
7010 Salaries 124,651                213,270                         38,730                            252,000                    
7020 Benefits 37,172                 99,170                           (20,000)                          79,170                      
9100 Transfers in/(out) -                      -                                -                                 -                           

Total Risk Control Adjustment Cash Needed -                                 

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Adjustment Adj. Budget

7010 Salaries 72,020                 132,184                         17,816                            150,000                    
7020 Employee Benefits 24,664                 61,466                           (6,000)                            
9100 Transfers in/(out) 11,816                            

Total Risk Control Adjustment Cash Needed -                                 

 23/24 Actual  23/24 Budget  Adjustment Adj. Budget

6300 Professional Fees 31,103                 128,640                         (28,755)                          99,885                      
9100 Transfers in/(out) -                      -                                28,755                            28,755                      

Total Risk Control Adjustment Cash Needed -                                 

Additional Cost to Members -$                               

Claims Administration: Property and General Liability

Claims Administration: Workers' Compensation

FY 23-24 Proposed Budget Adjustments
Administration Department

Risk Control Department



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 12. 
 

SUBJECT: Trindel Family Medical Leave Policy 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action item for the Board to consider the Trindel 
Family Medical Leave Policy 

BACKGROUND:  At the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, the Board gave 
direction to the Executive Director to work with an Ad Hoc Committee to create all 
new HR policies for Trindel. The Committee is comprised of Judi Behlke, Alternate for 
Sierra, Coral Ferrin, Alternate Tehama, and Henie Ring, Alternate for San Benito. The 
committee created and reviewed this policy for the Board consideration. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Trindel Family Medical Leave Policy 

  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 

FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE 
 
 
Overview 
 
This policy is applicable to all Trindel employees who meet minimum eligibility 
requirements.  Trindel will grant eligible employees with leaves of absence pursuant 
to federal, state, and local laws.   
 
Definitions 
 
CFRA – California Family Rights Act 
Designated Person – An individual related by blood or whose association with the 
employee is the equivalent of a family relationship. 
FMLA – Family Medical Leave Act   
PDL – Pregnancy Disability Leave  
 
Guidelines 
 
The Family Medical Leave Act and the California Family Rights Act allow eligible 
employees to take up to 12 weeks (480 hours) in a 12-month period of unpaid job 
protected leave for family and medical reasons with continuation of group health 
insurance under the same terms and conditions as if the employee had not taken 
leave. 
 
An employee may qualify to take FMLA leave for any of the following reasons: 

• An employee’s own serious health condition; 
• The birth of a child and to care or bond with such child; 
• The placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care; 
• To care for a child, spouse, or parent with a serious health condition. 

 
An employee may qualify to take CFRA leave for any of the following reasons: 

• An employee’s own serious health condition, excluding pregnancy; 
• To bond with a newborn child; 



 

• The placement of a child with the employee for adoption or foster care; 
• To care for a child, spouse, registered domestic partner, parent, parent-in-law, 

grandparent, grandchild, sibling, or designated person with a serious health 
condition. Please note, an employee may only request leave for one designated 
person in a rolling 12-month period. 
 
Leave may be taken intermittently or as a continuous block of time.  FMLA and / or 
CFRA may run concurrently with other leaves, including industrial leave. 
 
To be eligible for FMLA and/or CFRA, an employee must have worked for Trindel at 
least 12 months and worked at least 1,250 hours in the 12 months immediately 
preceding the commencement of leave. If the need for leave is foreseeable, the 
employee must give 30 days prior notice. If the leave is not foreseeable, the 
employee must give notice as soon as practicable. If an employee qualifies for more 
than one statutory leave, all applicable leave will run concurrently. 
 
Trindel uses the 12-month measuring forward method to establish the 12-month 
period. For example, if an employee begins 12 weeks of leave on February 10, the 
12-month period for the employee and this occasion would be until February 9 of 
the following year.  The next time an employee requests leave after February 9, a 
new 12-month leave period would begin.  
 
Under the California Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA), an employee may be 
eligible to take Pregnancy Disability Leave (PDL) if disabled by pregnancy, childbirth 
or any other pregnancy related medical conditions. Pregnancy Disability Leave is 
unpaid.  Employees affected by pregnancy or a related medical condition, may also 
be eligible to transfer to a less strenuous or hazardous position or duties, or to 
receive other minor accommodations. 
 
There are no eligibility requirements for Pregnancy Disability Leave, other than being 
employed and disabled by pregnancy, childbirth or any other pregnancy related 
medical conditions.  PDL is for a period up to four months (or 88 work days or 17.13 
weeks). 
 

• PDL does not need to be taken in one continuous period of time, and can be taken 
on an as-needed basis, including intermittently, consecutively, or on a reduced 
schedule basis. 

• The amount of PDL needed is determined by the employee’s health care provider. 
• PDL and FMLA may run concurrently, however; CFRA does not cover pregnancy. 

 



 

Intermittent Leave or a reduced schedule under FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL allows an 
employee to take leave in separate blocks of time, rather than taking one continuous 
leave.  
 
Guidelines for intermittent FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL are: 

• All time must be taken for one single qualifying reason 
• Leave must be medically necessary (no voluntary treatments or procedures) 
• Leave is subject to authorization under medical certification which specifically 

describes the conditions, duration, frequency, and medical necessity for intermittent 
leave or a reduced schedule (For example, a doctor may authorize four days per 
month for cancer treatments or a schedule reduced to three hours per day.) 

• If an employee’s absences are longer or more frequent than originally authorized, or 
if there are safety concerns regarding the employee’s ability to perform his/her 
duties due to the serious health condition, Trindel can request reauthorization 
and/or schedule an interactive process meeting 

• If the employee has taken intermittent leave for this medical reason prior to formal 
FMLA, CFRA, and /or PDL designation, Trindel may designate some of the leave 
retroactively (when allowed by law) 

• Employee must adhere to usual time off request procedures 
• Employee may be required to schedule planned treatments in a manner that does 

not unduly disrupt Trindel operations 
• Employee may be reassigned to an alternative position for which he/she is qualified 

that has equivalent pay and benefits, and that better accommodates the employee’s 
intermittent leave or reduced schedule 

• Unscheduled, sporadic absences that do not follow the terms of the medical 
authorization may not be protected under FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL and may be 
subject to disciplinary action 

• Employees will be charged for the actual amount of leave taken, in 15-minute 
intervals 
 
Employees on an approved leave of absence under FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL may be 
eligible for State disability insurance (SDI).  At the employee’s option, accrued 
vacation, sick leave, or any other accrued time off can be used before taking the 
remainder of the leave as unpaid.  Accrued sick leave may not be used under CFRA 
to care or bond with a newborn child.  The substitution of any paid leave will not 
extend the duration of the protected leave.  Employees on an approved leave of 
absence under FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL may have impacts to certain benefits.  The 
fund will continue to contribute to the employee’s cafeteria plan in accordance with 
Trindel Resolution 23-02, and 23-03 during the period of protected leave.  For more 
information regarding eligibility for leave, impacts of leave on benefits, and the 



 

Fund’s policy for other disabilities, employees should contact their direct supervisor 
or their designee.  
 
Lactation Breaks for Nursing Mothers: Trindel supports the practice of breastfeeding 
by providing a location and a reasonable amount of time to accommodate 
employees who are nursing mothers, pursuant to State law.  The California Labor 
Code requires employers to reasonably accommodate an employee’s request to 
privately express breast milk, including providing a reasonable amount of time (in 
addition to scheduled/provided break time) and a private location that is not a toilet 
stall/restroom and that is adequate for this purpose. 
 
Procedure 
 
Responsibilities for implementation, application, and enforcement of this rule are 
listed below. 
 
Employee: 
 
To take FMLA, CFRA and / or PDL the employee must: 

• Make notification to their immediate supervisor or designee 
• Complete a Leave of Absence Request Form 
• Submit a completed Certification of Health Care Provider. The form must be 

completed in its entirety by the employee’s physician or qualifying family member’s 
physician within 15 calendar days of the request for leave. Incomplete certifications 
will be returned to the employee for follow up with the physician.   

• If the leave is due to placement of a child for adoption or foster care, the employee 
will be required to provide a copy of the signed Adoption Order or placement 
authorization form in lieu of the Certification of Health Care Provider form 

• Complete a Coordination of Benefits Form 
• Prior to returning to work, the employee will be required to submit a Return-to-Work 

Form completed by a health care provider.  This is not applicable if the leave is for 
bonding or leave to care for a qualifying family member.   
 
The employee is responsible for completing these forms in a timely manner.  Failure 
to provide sufficient information needed to determine eligibility for protected leave 
may delay and/or cause the request for protected leave to be denied.  An employee’s 
failure to notify the Fund of their ability to return to work or continued absence from 
work beyond the maximum time allowed, may be deemed to have a voluntary 
termination of employment. 
 
Supervisor: 



 

 
Upon receiving a Leave of Absence Request Form, the Executive Director or designee 
shall confirm the employee’s eligibility for FMLA, CFRA, and / or PDL. Once eligibility 
has been confirmed, the Executive Director or designee shall immediately prepare a 
Preliminary Designation Letter and provide the employee with the following 
documents and forms for completion: 
 

• Certification of Health Care Provider for the Serious Health Condition of the 
Employee or the Employee’s Family Member 

• Leave of Absence Request Form 
• Return to Work Form with attached job description 
• Department of Fair Employment and Housing – CFRA Brochure 
• United States Department of Labor – FMLA Fact Sheet 
• Employment Development Department – SDI Brochure 
• Employment Development Department – PFL Brochure 

 
Once the Certification of Health Care Provider has been submitted, the supervisor or 
designee shall complete a Leave of Absence Designation Notice and provide a copy 
to the employee within five calendar days of the commencement of the employee’s 
leave.  Copies of completed forms shall be retained in the employee’s medical file. 
 
Eligible employees are entitled on return from leave to be reinstated to their former 
position or an equivalent position with equivalent employment benefits, pay and 
other terms and conditions of employment. Exceptions to this provision may apply if 
business circumstances have changed (e.g., if your position is no longer available due 
to a job elimination). Exceptions may also apply for certain highly compensated 
employees under certain conditions. In addition, employees on a leave extension are 
not guaranteed reinstatement. 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 13. 
 

SUBJECT: Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action item for the Board to consider the Trindel 
Disability and Reasonable Accommodation Policy 

BACKGROUND:  At the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, the Board gave 
direction to the Executive Director to work with an Ad Hoc Committee to create all 
new HR policies for Trindel. The Committee is comprised of Judi Behlke, Alternate for 
Sierra, Coral Ferrin, Alternate Tehama, and Henie Ring, Alternate for San Benito. The 
committee created and reviewed this policy for the Board consideration. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Trindel Disability and Reasonable Accommodation 
Policy 

  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 

Disability and Reasonable Accommoda�on Policy 
 
 

POLICY STATEMENT  
 

Trindel Insurance Fund (Trindel) is commited to providing equal employment access to all 
qualified applicants and employees, and a workplace free of discrimina�on on the basis of 
medical condi�on, physical disability or mental disability.  

 
The Americans with Disabili�es Act (ADA) and the California Fair Employment and Housing 
Act (FEHA) prohibit employment discrimina�on based on a person’s disability, perceived 
disability, or history of disability. The FEHA is a California state law enforced by the 
Department of Fair Employment and Housing (DFEH). The ADA is a federal law enforced by 
the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. In some cases, the FEHA is more 
protec�ve than the ADA.  
 
The ADA and FEHA require employers to provide reasonable accommoda�on to individuals 
who have a known medical condi�on, physical disability, or mental disability where 
accommoda�on is needed to (1) enable an individual to be considered for a job, (2) enable 
an individual to perform the essen�al func�ons of his or her job, or (3) enable an individual 
to enjoy equal benefits and privileges of employment. The FEHA also requires employers to 
engage in a �mely, good faith interac�ve process with an employee or applicant who 
requests reasonable accommoda�on.  
 
This Disability and Reasonable Accommoda�on Policy (Policy) iden�fies Trindel’s plan to 
meet the requirements of the ADA and FEHA, and any other related state or federal laws. 
This policy provides a framework to discuss disability-related concerns and provides for an 
interac�ve process to discuss accommoda�on.  
 
This Policy is administered under the direc�on of the Execu�ve Director. This Policy applies 
to all employment prac�ces such as: recruitment, firing, hiring, training, job assignments, 
promo�ons, pay, benefits, layoff, leave, and all other employment- related ac�vi�es.  
 
 
 
INDIVIDUALS COVERED BY FEHA 
 
A person covered under FEHA is someone who:  



 

1.Has an actual physical or mental disability or medical condi�on; 
2.Has been perceived to have a disability; 
3.Has had a record or history of a disability; 
4.Is being regarded or treated as having or having had a disability.  
 

DEFINITIONS  
 
The following defini�ons are provided solely as a guide to assist in the interpreta�on and 
applica�on of this Policy. Further detail is available through the American’s With Disabili�es 
Act Program Coordinator (EEO Manager) and is also set forth in the American with 
Disabili�es Act (www.eeoc.gov), the California Fair Employment and Housing Act 
(www.dfeh.ca.gov), California Government Code sec�on 12926, related federal and state 
laws and regula�ons, and cases interpre�ng those acts and regula�ons. The following 
defini�ons may be subject to change due to a change in applicable law.  
 
Mental disability includes, but is not limited to, the following:  

 
Having any mental or psychological disorder or condi�on, such as mental 
retarda�on, organic brain syndrome, emo�onal or mental illness, or specific learning 
disabili�es, that limits a major life ac�vity.  
 
"Mental disability" does not include sexual behavior disorders, compulsive gambling, 
kleptomania, pyromania, or psychoac�ve substance use disorders resul�ng from the 
current unlawful use of controlled substances or other drugs.  

 
Physical disability includes, but is not limited to, the following:  
 

Having any physiological disease, disorder, condi�on, cosme�c disfigurement, or 
anatomical loss that affects one or more of the following body systems: 
neurological, immunological, musculoskeletal, special sense organs, respiratory, 
including speech organs, cardiovascular, reproduc�ve, diges�ve, genitourinary, 
hemic, and lympha�c, skin, and endocrine, which limits a major life ac�vity.  
  
A physiological disease, disorder, condi�on, cosme�c disfigurement, or anatomical 
loss limits a major life ac�vity if it makes the achievement of the major life ac�vity 
difficult.  
"Physical disability" does not include sexual behavior disorders, compulsive 
gambling, kleptomania, pyromania, or psychoac�ve substance use disorders 
resul�ng from the current unlawful use of controlled substances or other drugs.  
 

Medical condi�on means either of the following:  
 

(1) Any health impairment related to or associated with a diagnosis of cancer or a 
record or history of cancer; or  



 

 
(2) Gene�c characteris�cs. For purposes of this sec�on, "gene�c characteris�cs" 

means either of the following:  
 

 
(A) Any scien�fically or medically iden�fiable gene or chromosome, or 
combina�on or altera�on thereof, that is known to be a cause of a disease or 
disorder in a person or his or her offspring, or that is determined to be 
associated with a sta�s�cally increased risk of development of a disease or 
disorder, and that is presently not associated with any symptoms of any 
disease or disorder. (B) Inherited characteris�cs that may derive from the 
individual or family member, that are known to be a cause of a disease or 
disorder in a person or his or her offspring, or that are determined to be 
associated with a sta�s�cally increased risk of development of a disease or 
disorder, and that are presently not associated with any symptoms of any 
disease or disorder.  

 
Limits A Major Life Ac�vity:  
 

"Limits" shall be determined without regard to mi�ga�ng measures, such as 
medica�ons, assis�ve devices, or reasonable accommoda�ons, unless the mi�ga�ng 
measure itself limits a major life ac�vity. A mental, psychological, or physiological 
disorder or condi�on limits a major life ac�vity if it makes the achievement of the 
major life ac�vity difficult. "Major life ac�vi�es" shall be broadly construed and shall 
include physical, mental, and social ac�vi�es and working.  
  

Qualified Individual with a Disability:  
 

A person who (1) sa�sfies the job-related requirements for the posi�on; and (2) is 
able to perform the essen�al func�ons of the posi�on with or without reasonable 
accommoda�on.  
 

Essen�al Func�ons:  
 

Essen�al func�ons are the job du�es so fundamental to the posi�on that the 
individual cannot do the job without performing them. Factors to consider in 
determining if a job func�on is essen�al include:  
 
1. Whether the reason the posi�on exists is to perform that func�on  
2. The number of other employees available to perform the func�on or among 

whom the performance of the func�on can be distributed  



 

3. The degree of exper�se or skill required to perform the func�on, and whether 
the func�on is specialized, and the individual is hired based on his/her ability to 
perform it.  

 
Evidence of whether a par�cular func�on is essen�al includes, but is not limited to, the 
following:  

 
1. The Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee judgment as to which func�ons 
are essen�al.  
2. Writen job descrip�ons prepared before adver�sing or interviewing applicants 
for the job.  
3. The amount of �me spent on the job performing the func�on.  
4. The consequences of not requiring the incumbent to perform the func�on.   
5. The work experiences of past incumbents in the job.  
6. The current work experience of incumbents in similar jobs.  
 
Trindel uses an Essen�al Func�ons Worksheet (EFW) to iden�fy essen�al job 
func�ons. The EFW describes the typical job du�es/tasks and the 
physical/environmental factors of the job. Generally, there is one EFW for each Job 
Class in a Department; however, if the requirements of a posi�on vary significantly 
from those of other posi�ons in the class, there may be more than one EFW for a 
par�cular job class.  

 
 

Reasonable Accommoda�on:  
 
Trindel is required to provide reasonable accommoda�on for the known disabili�es 
of a qualified employee or applicant to (1) enable to individual to be considered for a 
job; (2) enable the individual to perform the essen�al func�ons of his or her job; or 
(3) enable the individual to enjoy equal benefits and privileges of employment. 
Trindel is not required to provide accommoda�on that would be an undue hardship 
or that would present a direct threat to the employee/applicant or others.  
 

A reasonable accommoda�on may include, but is not limited to, the following:  
 

1. Making exis�ng facili�es used by employees readily accessible to, and usable by, 
individuals with disabili�es.  

 
2. Job restructuring, part-�me or modified work schedules, reassignment to a vacant 
posi�on (does not apply to applicants), acquisi�on or modifica�on of equipment or 
devices, adjustments or modifica�ons of examina�ons, training materials or policies, 
the provision of qualified readers or interpreters, and other similar accommoda�ons 
for individuals with disabili�es.  

 



 

If a qualified individual with a disability or medical condi�on can perform the essen�al 
func�ons of a posi�on, with or without accommoda�on, Trindel is required to provide a 
reasonable accommoda�on unless the accommoda�on would represent an undue hardship 
to Trindel’s opera�on or would present a direct threat to the employee or to others.  
 
Undue Hardship:  

 
Accommoda�on poses an undue hardship when it requires significant difficulty or 
expense. Significant difficulty or expense is determined by evalua�ng several factors 
including, but not limited to: the nature and cost of the accommoda�on; the overall 
financial resources of Trindel and impact on Trindel’s opera�ons; the overall size and 
financial resources of the Trindel; and the nature of Trindel’s opera�ons.  
 

 Direct Threat:  
 

An individual who, because of a disability, poses a direct threat to the health or 
safety of the individual or other persons, even with a reasonable accommoda�on, is 
not a qualified individual with a disability. A direct threat is a significant risk of 
substan�al and imminent harm, which cannot be eliminated or reduced to an 
acceptable level by reasonable accommoda�ons. A threat that is remote or 
theore�cal is not sufficient to conclude that a person in not a qualified a person with 
a disability. The assessment of whether or not a person poses a direct threat must 
be made on a case-by-case basis considering the following factors: dura�on of the 
risk; nature and severity of the poten�al harm; the likelihood that the poten�al 
harm will occur; and the imminence of the poten�al harm.  
 

NOTICE OF A DISABILITY  
  

The employee/applicant is responsible for no�fying the supervisor or interviewer that 
he/she has a disability or medical condi�on which requires reasonable accommoda�on. 
No�ce of a disability may come in the form of (1) the employee/applicant’s direct statement 
to a supervisor/interviewer that he/she is unable to perform a duty that is part of the job 
because of a disability; (2) the employee/applicant’s direct request for an accommoda�on 
to the supervisor/interviewer or (3) the supervisor’s/interviewer’s receipt of informa�on 
regarding an employee/applicant’s disability or need for accommoda�on. 
  
REQUESTING AN ACCOMMODATION DURING RECRUITMENT  

 
Trindel will include a statement on all applica�ons and recruitment packages indica�ng the 
availability of reasonable accommoda�on in the applica�on process with instruc�ons to 
applicants on the method for reques�ng reasonable accommoda�on.  
 
When a qualified disabled applicant requests an accommoda�on, the Execu�ve Director 
and/or his or her designee, will confer with the applicant on the type of accommoda�on(s) 



 

he/she needs. When the applicant’s disability is not obvious or known; or when addi�onal 
medical clarifica�on is needed; appropriate documenta�on of the disability, limita�ons and 
the needed accommoda�on will be sought from the applicant. Given the �me sensi�vity of 
the recruitment process, the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee, will move as 
quickly as possible to make a decision, and if appropriate, provide an accommoda�on.  

 
REQUESTING AN ACCOMMODATION DURING EMPLOYMENT  

 
Generally, to comply with privacy laws, Trindel is subject to strict limita�ons with regard to 
making inquiries about the physical, mental, or medical condi�on of an employee. 
Employees are therefore responsible for making their disability known and reques�ng 
accommoda�on when needed.  
 
An accommoda�on may be requested verbally or in wri�ng to the employee’s supervisor or 
manager, Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee. Generally, unless the need for 
accommoda�on is obvious, documenta�on from an appropriate medical provider will be 
required which iden�fies: (1) the physical or mental limita�ons imposed by the disability or 
medical condi�on; and (2) for each limita�on, the expected dura�on and whether it is 
permanent or temporary.  
 
If the need for accommoda�on is temporary, Trindel will consider whether temporary 
transi�onal duty is appropriate a�er consulta�on by the employees’ supervisor, the 
Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee. If the need for accommoda�on is permanent, 
the par�es will discuss permanent accommoda�on.  
 
THE INTERACTIVE PROCESS  

 
When a request for accommoda�on is made, the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her 
designee, and the individual reques�ng an accommoda�on must engage in a good faith 
interac�ve process to determine what, if any accommoda�on shall be provided.  
 
Employees have a right to a representa�ve of their choice involved during the interac�ve 
process. Employees/applicants and Trindel Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee, 
must communicate with each other about the request, the process for determining whether 
an accommoda�on will be provided, and the poten�al accommoda�ons. Trindel encourages 
verbal dialogue between the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee, and the 
individual reques�ng accommoda�on, as well as writen communica�ons. During the 
interac�ve process the employee/applicant and the Execu�ve Director and/or his or hers 
designee, may discuss a variety of possible accommoda�ons. Two-way communica�on is 
essen�al to this process. Applicants, employees, managers, and supervisors are encouraged 
to contact the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee, at any �me during this process 
to request assistance or advice.  
 



 

While each request for accommoda�on is unique and individual cases vary, steps to be 
taken in the Interac�ve Process may include, but are not limited to the following:  
 
Obtain informa�on from the individual and the individual’s medical provider regarding the 
limita�ons caused by the disability or medical condi�on and the need for accommoda�on. 
Trindel provides its EFW for the posi�on to the employee/applicant for their medical 
provider to iden�fy restric�ons and whether they are temporary, or permanent. If the 
report of the employee’s/applicant’s medical provider is inadequate, incomplete or conflicts 
with other informa�on obtained, the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee, may ask 
the employee/applicant to obtain further informa�on from the medical provider or may 
refer the employee to a physician of Trindel’s choice, at the Trindel’s expense.  

 
In consulta�on with the employee/applicant, iden�fy all possible accommoda�on(s) which 
would enable the applicant/employee to be considered for the posi�on at issue, perform 
the essen�al func�ons of the posi�on at issue, or otherwise enjoy equal benefits and 
privileges of employment.  

 
In consulta�on with the employee/applicant, assess the reasonableness of each 
accommoda�on in terms of effec�veness and equal opportunity for the 
employee/applicant.  
 
Implement the accommoda�on most appropriate for both employee/applicant and Trindel. 
It should be understood that Trindel does not have to provide the accommoda�on 
preferred by the employee/applicant or his/her medical provider. The Trindel Execu�ve 
Director has the ul�mate discre�on to choose amongst the accommoda�ons, so long as the 
chosen accommoda�on is reasonable and effec�ve. If one accommoda�on costs more or is 
more burdensome than the other, the Execu�ve Director may choose the less expensive or 
less burdensome accommoda�on, or one that is easier to provide.  
 
Current Employees Only:  

 
If a qualified employee with a disability or medical condi�on cannot perform the essen�al 
func�ons of their current posi�on, with or without accommoda�on, but may be qualified to 
perform the essen�al func�ons of a different posi�on, the Execu�ve Director will explore 
reassignment to a vacant posi�on. Reassignment to another posi�on is only made to 
vacant, funded posi�ons. Efforts will be made to find a vacant posi�on within the 
employee’s current Department. If a suitable posi�on does not exist within the employee’s 
current Department, the Execu�ve Director may conduct a company-wide job search. 
Promo�ons, the crea�on of new posi�ons, or displacement of other employees are not a 
required part of the accommoda�on process.  

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
 



 

Trindel shall maintain all medical informa�on obtained in the disability accommoda�on 
process in a locked file that is stored separate from the employee’s personnel file and 
labeled CONFIDENTIAL MEDICAL INFORMATION. All par�es will make every reasonable 
effort to limit the review of confiden�al medical informa�on to a “need to know” basis.  

 
 

RESPONSIBILITIES  
 

Applicants: Must advise the Execu�ve Director or the HR Consultant if they wish to request 
an accommoda�on during the recruitment, tes�ng or selec�on process. Once an applicant 
has been referred to a department for a hiring interview, the applicant must no�fy the 
hiring manager if they believe they need accommoda�on to par�cipate in the selec�on 
interview, and may elect to discuss whether they are a qualified individual with a disability 
and need an accommoda�on in order to perform the essen�al func�ons of the posi�on.  

 
Employees: An employee may ini�ate a request for reasonable accommoda�on orally or in 
wri�ng to their supervisor or the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee. The 
accommoda�on request must adequately communicate that an adjustment or change at 
work is needed because of a disability or medical condi�on, and whether the restric�on is 
temporary or permanent, and must usually provide medical documenta�on to support the 
request.  

 
Managers/Supervisors: Managers and Supervisors are responsible for being familiar with 
and understanding this policy. They are responsible for consul�ng with the Execu�ve 
Director and/or his or her designee on accommoda�on issues and the interac�ve process.  
 
COMPLAINT RESOLUTION  
 
If the employee/applicant is not sa�sfied with the outcome of the interac�ve process, they 
have several op�ons available to them:  
 

• Contact Trindel’s the Execu�ve Director and/or his or her designee to discuss the 
accommoda�on request. If an acceptable resolu�on is not reached, the 
employee may make an informal complaint or file a formal complaint with any 
member of the Trindel Execu�ve Commitee.    

 
• Contact the Department of Fair Employment and Housing by calling 1-800-884-

1684 or by visi�ng their website at www.dfeh.ca.gov.  
 

• Contact the federal Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, by calling 1-
800-669-4000 or by visiting their website at www.eeoc.gov. 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 14. 
 

SUBJECT: Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action item for the Board to consider the Trindel 
Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy 

BACKGROUND:  At the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting, the Board gave 
direction to the Executive Director to work with an Ad Hoc Committee to create all 
new HR policies for Trindel. The Committee is comprised of Judi Behlke, Alternate for 
Sierra, Coral Ferrin, Alternate Tehama, and Henie Ring, Alternate for San Benito. The 
committee created and reviewed this policy for the Board consideration. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the Trindel Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy  



 
 
 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy 
 

It is the intention of this policy to eliminate substance abuse and its effects in the workplace.  Trindel is 
concerned about employees being impaired for the performance of duty or under the influence of alcohol, 
drugs and/or controlled substances at work, and the use of such substances in the work environment.  The 
company’s position is that any measurable amount of drugs or alcohol in an employee’s system while on 
company time is counter-productive to the goals and mission of the company.  Trindel strictly prohibits the 
possession, distribution, purchase, or sale of illegal drugs and controlled substances in the workplace. 

These activities may adversely affect work performance, efficiency, safety, and health.  In addition, they 
constitute a potential risk to the welfare and safety of others, risks of injury to other persons, property loss 
or damage, or negative image for the company. 

Trindel is committed to promoting a drug-free workplace and to comply with applicable state and federal 
laws.  In recognition of the responsibilities entrusted to Trindel employees, and because drug and alcohol 
usage can hinder a person’s ability to perform duties safely and effectively, the following Policy on drug and 
alcohol testing are hereby adopted by Trindel. 

Policy Purpose 

This Policy establishes the rules and procedures regarding the use of drugs and/or alcohol as it pertains to 
employment, and the procedures to be used to test for drug and/or alcohol use as it pertains to reasonable 
suspicion or post-accident testing of employees.   

Trindel will provide reasonable accommodations as required by law to those employees whose drug or 
alcohol problem classifies them as disabled.  Trindel will be supportive of those who seek help voluntarily. 
Trindel will also be equally firm in identifying and disciplining those whose continued substance abuse, even 
if enrolled in counseling or rehabilitation programs, resulting in performance deficiencies, danger to the 
health and safety of others and themselves, and/or violations of federal/state laws as well as Trindel policy. 

 

Violation of Policy 

All persons covered by this Policy should be aware that violations of the Policy may result in discipline, up to 
and including termination. 

 



Individuals Covered 

This Policy applies to all employees. A copy of this policy will be given to all employees. 

Confidentiality 

Any information about an employee’s use of prescription or non-prescription medication, the results of 
reasonable suspicion drug and/or alcohol testing, and/or an employee’s past or present participation in 
rehabilitation or treatment for substance abuse shall be considered Confidential Medical Information (CMI).  
The information received in enforcing this policy shall be disclosed only as necessary for: disciplinary actions 
and appeals; interactive process meetings and reasonable accommodation efforts or resolving legal issues.  
Any reports or test results generated pursuant to this policy shall be stored in a confidential file, accessible 
only by those authorized to receive the information, and separate and distinct from the employee’s 
personnel file. Laboratory reports, rehabilitation documents and/or test results shall not be released to law 
enforcement agencies without express written approval of the employee or pursuant to lawful process. Such 
information shall be disclosed to other individuals only on a substantiated need-to-know basis and to the 
employee upon request. Such disclosure shall be documented. The employee may receive a copy of the 
report and may review the log upon request. In the event a test does not indicate the presence of alcohol 
or controlled substance, an employee, upon request, shall be given a letter indicating confirmation of such 
results. 

Restrictions on the Use of Alcohol 

Employees may not use, be under the influence, or possess alcohol under any of the following circumstances: 
while on company property, while performing their duties (whether on company property or not), during off-
site lunch/break periods, or at any time when use of alcohol would impair, to any extent, the employee’s 
ability to perform their duties or to operate any company equipment. 

Prohibition Against the Use of Drugs 

No employee shall possess, use, sell, transfer, manufacture, purchase, or transport drugs or attempt to do so 
or report to work with illicit drugs in their system. No employee shall possess, use, sell, transfer, manufacture, 
purchase, or transport prescription drugs, or attempt to do so, or report to work with prescription drugs in 
his or her system, unless the prescription drug has been lawfully prescribed to the employee. 

Employees may not use, be under the influence, or possess cannabis while on company property, while 
performing their duties (whether on company property or not), during off-site lunch/break periods, or at any 
time when use of cannabis would impair, to any extent, the employee’s ability to perform their duties or to 
operate any company equipment. 

Medication Reporting Requirements 

The appropriate use of legally prescribed drugs and non-prescription medications is not prohibited.  Employees 
shall, in the case of prescription drugs, ask the prescribing physician and/or, in the case of medication available 
over the counter, review product packaging, to determine whether the use of a prescription drug or over-the-
counter medication may impair their ability to perform their normal job duties or to safely operate company 
equipment. Any employee taking any over-the-counter medication or prescription drug marked “do not 
drive,” or similarly labeled, shall inform the appropriate Supervisor of the use of the medication or drug prior 
to reporting for duty if applicable. 

In the case of prescription drugs, the Supervisor shall determine whether the employee may work, full duty 
or modified duty, based on the written opinion of the employee’s medical provider that the use of the 



medication may impair the employee’s ability to perform specific duties.  The Supervisor may, upon 
determination that the employee is unable to safely perform their normal duties, or that a modified work 
assignment is not available, direct the employee not to work and to return home.  The employee will be 
placed on paid leave for the remainder of the day.  If the employee’s personal medical provider provides a 
written opinion that the use of the drug or medication will not impair the employee’s ability to perform 
his/her normal duties, the Supervisor will allow the employee to perform those duties. Notices or 
communications required by this Section shall be confidential and disclosed only to the Supervisor specifically 
authorized to receive information pursuant to this policy.  The notifications and other written opinions will be 
maintained in the employee’s confidential medical file.  

Required Testing 

Reasonable Suspicion: 

1. Employees are subject to testing when a trained Supervisor has reasonable suspicion to 
believe, based upon specific and documented facts and observations that the employee may 
be under the influence of drugs and/or alcohol.  See Exhibit A. 

2. When a trained Supervisor has reasonable suspicion to believe, based upon specific and 
documented facts and observations, that the employee either possesses, uses, sells, 
transfers, manufactures, purchases, or illegally transports alcohol, drugs and/or drug 
related paraphernalia or attempts to do so. See Exhibit A. 
 

Under no circumstances will the employee be allowed to drive himself or herself to the testing facility. A member 
of management must escort the employee; the Executive Director or employee’s Supervisor will arrange for the 
employee to be transported home. 

 

Post Accident: 

Employees are subject to testing when an on-duty employee is contacted by a police officer who has reasonable 
suspicion to believe the employee is under the influence of alcohol or drugs or the employee has been involved 
in an on-duty vehicle-related incident and the officer suspects the employee is under the influence of drugs 
and/or alcohol. 

Under no circumstances will the employee be allowed to drive himself or herself to the testing facility. Law 
enforcement or a member of management must escort the employee; the Executive Director or employee’s 
supervisor will arrange for the employee to be transported home. 

 

Employees who have tested positive, or otherwise violated this policy, are subject to discipline, up to and 
including termination. Depending on the circumstances and the employee’s work history/record, Trindel may 
offer an employee who violates this policy or tests positive the opportunity to return to work on a last-chance 
basis pursuant to mutually agreeable terms, which could include follow-up drug testing at times and frequencies 
determined by the Executive Director or Designee, for a minimum of one year but not more than two years as 
well as a waiver of the right to contest any termination resulting from a subsequent positive test. If the employee 
either does not complete the rehabilitation program or tests positive after completing the rehabilitation 
program, the employee will be subject to immediate discharge from employment. 



 

Procedures 

 
1. Reporting 

 
All individuals, including managers and supervisors, who report potential violations of this 
policy, have the right to be free from retaliation.  The Executive Director and/or Supervisor 
should take whatever immediate action is deemed prudent to ensure the safety of the public 
and employees. Should the Executive Director and/or Supervisor have reasonable suspicion to 
believe, based upon specific and documented facts and observations, that the employee may 
be under the influence of drugs and/or alcohol, the employee should be immediately removed 
from the workplace and placed upon administrative leave with pay until such time as testing 
results confirm or refute the presence of drugs and/or alcohol.  The Executive Director and/or 
Supervisor shall use the Reasonable Suspicion Evaluation Form (Exhibit A) to assist in making 
this determination.  The Executive Director will review the Reasonable Suspicion Evaluation 
Form to ensure it meets the requirements for further action. 

 
2. Acknowledgement   

 
Refusal of any employee to submit to testing, or attempt to adulterate or evade the testing 
process, will be viewed as a positive test, and will subject the person to disqualification from 
employment or disciplinary action, up to and including, discharge.  Trindel will pay the cost 
of all drug and/or alcohol tests required by this Policy. 
 
 

3. Collection, Integrity, and Identification 
 

A. After the employee has been advised about the reason for the test by the Executive 
Director and/or Supervisor, the Collection Site personnel will explain the mechanics of the 
collection process. 

B. Procedures for specimen collection will allow for individual privacy unless there is reason 
to believe the individual may alter or substitute the specimen to be provided.  Samples 
will be tested for temperature and subject to other validation procedures as appropriate. 

 
C. Supervisors shall not physically search the person of employees, nor shall they search the 

personal possessions of employees. 
 

 

4. Testing Methods   
 
All tests will be screened using an immunoassay technique and for alcohol an Evidential Breath 
Testing (EBT) device. All presumptive positive drug tests will be confirmed using gas 
chromatography/mass spectrometry (GC/MS) and all presumptive positive alcohol tests will be 
confirmed with a second EBT performed within 15 –30 minutes after the first EBT test is 
completed.  Trindel will test for psychoactive cannabis metabolites (marijuana), cocaine, 
amphetamines, opiates, barbiturates, benzodiazepines, and phencyclidine (PCP) as well as 
alcohol.  Tests will seek only information about the presence of drugs and/or alcohol in an 



individual’s system and will not test for any medical condition. 
 
 

5. Notification 

The laboratory shall transmit all positive drug test results to a medical review officer (MRO) 
retained by Trindel Insurance Fund, who shall offer persons with positive results a reasonable 
opportunity to rebut or explain the results. Individuals with positive test results may also ask 
the MRO to have their split specimen sent to another federally certified laboratory to be tested 
at the applicant’s or employee’s own expense. Such requests must be made within 72 hours of 
notice of test results. If the second facility fails to find any evidence of drug use in the split 
specimen, the employee will be treated as passing the test. In no event should a positive test 
result be communicated to the Trindel until such time that the MRO has confirmed the test to 
be positive.       

 

  Rehabilitation 

 
A. Voluntary Disclosure  

Any employee with a drug and/or alcohol problem may voluntarily disclose the problem to the 
Executive Director or their Supervisor who shall refer the employee to the Employee Assistance 
Program (EAP).  An employee requesting this assistance may, at the Executive Director and/or 
Supervisor’s discretion, be transferred, given work restrictions, or placed on leave while receiving 
treatment and until the employee is drug and/or alcohol free.  An employee’s voluntary disclosure 
of a substance or alcohol abuse problem will not terminate any investigation, criminal or 
administrative, initiated prior to the disclosure. 

 
Each employee is responsible for seeking assistance before the employee’s drug and/or alcohol 
problem leads to a violation of this Policy, or before the employee is asked to submit to a reasonable 
suspicion drug and/or alcohol test. 

 
B. Leave Time  

Employees must use available sick time, vacation accrual, admin leave, if applicable, or request 
personal leave of absence without pay if time off from work is necessary for any treatment or 
rehabilitation program.  The costs of long-term rehabilitation or treatment services, whether 
covered by the employee's medical plan or not, are the ultimate responsibility of the employee. 
 

 

Preventing Discrimination Based on Off-Duty Cannabis Use (AB 2188) 

Effective January 1, 2024, it is unlawful to discriminate against an employee or applicant for employment based 
upon the persons use of cannabis off the job and away from the workplace, or the results of an employer-
required drug screening test that confirmed the presence of non-psychoactive cannabis metabolites. (Gov. Code 
§ 12954(a)) 



This law does not prohibit Trindel from taking adverse employment action against employees who possess, use, 
or are impaired by cannabis or from maintaining policies and practices consistent with a drug-free workplace. 

To the extent that there is conflict between AB 2188 and state or federal laws requiring drug testing for 
employees or applicants for employment as a condition of employment, receiving federal funding or federal 
licensing related benefits, entering into a federal contract, or laws regulating the manner of testing, those laws 
will take precedence.  (Gov. Code § 12954(e)) 

 

Enforcement 

The Executive Director or designee is responsible for policy interpretation, administration, and enforcement. 

 

Definitions 

“Trindel premises” includes all buildings, offices, facilities, grounds, parking lots, lockers, places, and vehicles 
owned, leased, or managed by the Fund or on any site on which the Fund is conducting business. 

“Illegal drug” means a substance whose use or possession is controlled by federal law but that is not being used 
or possessed under the supervision of a licensed health care professional. (Controlled substances are listed in 
Schedules I-V of 21 C.F.R. Part 1308.) 

“Refuse to cooperate” means to obstruct the collection or testing process; to submit an altered, adulterated or 
substitute sample; to fail to show up for a scheduled test; to refuse to complete the requested drug testing 
forms; or to fail to promptly provide specimen(s) for testing when directed to do so, without a valid medical 
basis for the failure. Employees who leave the scene of an accident without justifiable explanation prior to 
submission to drug and alcohol testing will also be considered to have refused to cooperate and will 
automatically be subject to discharge. 

“Under the influence of alcohol” means an alcohol concentration equal to or greater than .04, or actions, 
appearance, speech, or bodily odors that reasonably cause a supervisor to conclude that an employee is 
impaired because of alcohol use. 

“Under the influence of drugs” means a confirmed positive test result for illegal drug use per this policy. In 
addition, it means the misuse of legal drugs (prescription and possibly OTC) when there is not a valid prescription 
from a physician for the lawful use of a drug in the course of medical treatment (containers must include the 
patient’s name, the name of the substance, quantity/amount to be taken and the period of authorization). 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Trindel Insurance Fund ~ DOT Reasonable Suspicion Training 1 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 

 
 
US Department of Transportation 
https://www.transportation.gov/ 

§382.307   Reasonable suspicion testing. 

(a) An employer shall require a driver to submit to an alcohol test when the employer has 
reasonable suspicion to believe that the driver has violated the prohibitions of subpart B of this 
part concerning alcohol. The employer's determination that reasonable suspicion exists to 
require the driver to undergo an alcohol test must be based on specific, contemporaneous, 
articulable observations concerning the appearance, behavior, speech or body odors of the 
driver. 

(b) An employer shall require a driver to submit to a controlled substances test when the 
employer has reasonable suspicion to believe that the driver has violated the prohibitions of 
subpart B of this part concerning controlled substances. The employer's determination that 
reasonable suspicion exists to require the driver to undergo a controlled substances test must 
be based on specific, contemporaneous, articulable observations concerning the appearance, 
behavior, speech or body odors of the driver. The observations may include indications of the 
chronic and withdrawal effects of controlled substances. 

(c) The required observations for alcohol and/or controlled substances reasonable 
suspicion testing shall be made by a supervisor or company official who is trained in accordance 
with §382.603. The person who makes the determination that reasonable suspicion exists to 
conduct an alcohol test shall not conduct the alcohol test of the driver. 

(d) Alcohol testing is authorized by this section only if the observations required by 
paragraph (a) of this section are made during, just preceding, or just after the period of the 
work day that the driver is required to be in compliance with this part. A driver may be directed 
by the employer to only undergo reasonable suspicion testing while the driver is performing 
safety-sensitive functions, just before the driver is to perform safety-sensitive functions, or just 
after the driver has ceased performing such functions. 

(e)(1) If an alcohol test required by this section is not administered within two hours 
following the determination under paragraph (a) of this section, the employer shall prepare and 
maintain on file a record stating the reasons the alcohol test was not promptly administered. If 
an alcohol test required by this section is not administered within eight hours following the 
determination under paragraph (a) of this section, the employer shall cease attempts to 
administer an alcohol test and shall state in the record the reasons for not administering the 
test. 

https://www.transportation.gov/


Trindel Insurance Fund ~ DOT Reasonable Suspicion Training 2 
 

(2) Notwithstanding the absence of a reasonable suspicion alcohol test under this section, 
no driver shall report for duty or remain on duty requiring the performance of safety-sensitive 
functions while the driver is under the influence of or impaired by alcohol, as shown by the 
behavioral, speech, and performance indicators of alcohol misuse, nor shall an employer permit 
the driver to perform or continue to perform safety-sensitive functions, until: 

(i) An alcohol test is administered and the driver's alcohol concentration measures less 
than 0.02; or 

(ii) Twenty four hours have elapsed following the determination under paragraph (a) of 
this section that there is reasonable suspicion to believe that the driver has violated the 
prohibitions in this part concerning the use of alcohol. 

(3) Except as provided in paragraph (e)(2) of this section, no employer shall take any action 
under this part against a driver based solely on the driver's behavior and appearance, with 
respect to alcohol use, in the absence of an alcohol test. This does not prohibit an employer 
with independent authority of this part from taking any action otherwise consistent with law. 

(f) A written record shall be made of the observations leading to an alcohol or controlled 
substances reasonable suspicion test, and signed by the supervisor or company official who 
made the observations, within 24 hours of the observed behavior or before the results of the 
alcohol or controlled substances tests are released, whichever is earlier. 

 
Source:  Electronic Code of Federal Regulations 

· Title 49: Transportation 
· PART 382—CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND ALCOHOL USE AND TESTING 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-
bin/retrieveECFR?gp=1&ty=HTML&h=L&mc=true&=PART&n=pt49.5.382#se49.5.382_1307  
 
 

https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi


 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 15. 
 

SUBJECT: Municipal Resources Group (MRG) Contract 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action item for the Board to consider a contract with 
MRG for HR Consulting.  

BACKGROUND:  Historically Trindel’s HR functions have been performed solely by 
the Executive Director who received consultation from various sources but was 
largely left responsible to carry out all HR duties on their own while obtaining 
guidance from Patty Eyres. Trindel continues to grow in its operations but is not at 
the point where it would be cost effective to hire an employee as a dedicated HR 
Specialist as there just simply would not be enough work for that individual.  

 

Contracting for HR consultation services will help streamline internal HR policies with 
new hire process, recruitments, performance appraisals, staff development plans, 
employee engagement, job classifications, and other HR functions in a uniform 
fashion. The additional benefit of contracting with MRG is that we will have a 
dedicated HR consultant, Rumi Portillo, who has a level of experience that we simply 
would not be able to afford to hire as an employee.  

 

The employees of Trindel would have full access to Rumi, and she will assist Trindel’s 
leadership team with any HR issues. We plan on having her come up monthly for our 
monthly staff meetings. We think her positive approach to people management 
would be a welcome addition to an already excellent Trindel team.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Maximum $10,800 for fiscal year 23-24and likely adjusted for less 
after initial month based on usage. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve contract with MRG effective March 1, 2024. 



 

Elk Grove, California 95624        866-774-3222        www.Solutions-MRG.com 

December 19, 2023 
 
Andrew Fischer 
Executive Director 
Trindel Insurance Fund 
P.O. Box 2069 
Weaverville, CA 96093 

 
Subject:  Proposal for Human Resources On-Demand Services 

Dear Mr. Fischer:  

Municipal Resource Group, LLC (“MRG”) is pleased to submit this proposal to the Trindel 
Insurance Fund (“Agency”) to provide a review of Human Resources Support Services to 
streamline the departments processes.  

We can support a variety of human resources or training requests. We have built our practice 
around helping clients rethink historic or bureaucratic practices and create new processes that 
align with their vision, and values, and are forward-thinking. We consider these engagements 
an opportunity to work with staff, to help them grow and develop. We are “no surprises” 
consultants and work with the leadership and other key stakeholders to define a path for 
desired outcomes, recommending programs and processes that reflect the Agency’s mission, 
vision, and values. 

Our team has provided similar ongoing services to client agencies including the cities of 
Calabasas, Calistoga, Davis, Mountain House, Napa, Novato, Merced, Manteca, Palo Alto, San 
Rafael, Walnut Creek, and West Hollywood, as well as Altadena Library District, Cambria CSD, 
Cameron Park CSD, Contra Costa Housing Authority, El Dorado CSD, Marin Housing Authority, 
Oakland Housing Authority, Santa Clara Valley Water District, Solano County, SolTrans, 
University Medical Partners, and Yuba Water Agency. With more than 70 affiliated experts in 
every operational and organizational area, we can contribute to the success of your projects. 
MRG is a true full-service firm focused on your success. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Mary Egan, CEO 
MRG, LLC 
egan@solutions-mrg.com  
916-261-7547  
 

mailto:egan@solutions-mrg.com


 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    1 

 
 

Table of Contents 
MRG INFORMATION ....................................................................................................................... 2 

MRG TEAM ...................................................................................................................................... 3 

EXPERIENCE ..................................................................................................................................... 4 

SCOPE OF WORK ............................................................................................................................. 5 

FEES ................................................................................................................................................. 6 

TIMELINE ......................................................................................................................................... 7 

 

 

 

Attachment A MRG Consultant Biographies 

Attachment B MRG Brochure  



 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    2 

MRG INFORMATION 

The MRG team is a centralized resource for all Human Resources, staff development and 
organizational excellence needs. We can assess and improve HR functions including, but not 
limited to, professional development, training, succession planning, workplace investigations, 
organizational assessments and implementation plans, employee relations, mentoring and 
coaching, project management, recruitment, and selection. MRG team members have led 
successful transformational efforts in our client agencies and fully understand the real-world 
challenges they face in making meaningful and long-term changes.  

Firm Name:     Municipal Resource Group, LLC (“MRG”) 

Physical Address:  8788 Elk Grove Blvd., Suite L, Elk Grove, CA 95624 

Mailing Address  PO Box 561, Wilton CA 95693 

Website:     www.Solutions-MRG.com  

Main Telephone Number: (866) 774-3222 

Project Manager:    Rumi Portillo 

E-Mail:    rumiportillo@gmail.com   

Telephone Number:  (408) 966-8734 

 

MRG’s Consulting Philosophy 

As a consulting firm, MRG brings talented consultants to assignments to meet clients’ needs. 
MRG differentiates its work based on the following principles. 

 
Trusted Advisors 
MRG prides itself on building long-term relationships with 
clients who turn to MRG for guidance and expertise. We 
work as “trusted advisors,” working directly with the 
leadership of organizations to help them manage their 
complex organizations and to adjust to change that is 
constantly knocking on the door. 

Commitment to Public Service 
We have also chosen to focus our work on local, 
regional & state agencies that are delivering 
public service to communities. We understand 
that our client’s work is important and impactful 
– and our goal is to help organizations do that 
work with more grace and better 
effectiveness and efficiency. 

Partnership for Impact 
As seasoned executive leaders ourselves, we have no interest in writing reports that sit on 

Trusted Advisor

Commitment to Public Service

Partnership for Impact

Management Practitioners + 
Leadership Coach

Strategic Organizational 
Development

http://www.solutions-mrg.com/
mailto:rumiportillo@gmail.com


 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    3 

shelves or are not reality-based for action. MRG needs to work in a consultative partnership 
directly with management for organizational impact to occur. We see our role as true partners 
with the leadership team to work productively to help you find solutions for actionable impact 
in your organization.  

Team of Management Practitioners + Executive Leadership Coach 
Today’s organizations require a robust understanding of people and teams, plus talented 
management, and leadership. The key to an organization’s success is the integration of control, 
which creates value (efficiency, effectiveness, empowerment), and leadership which inspires 
change and a collective vision. By bringing a consultant team with management plus leadership 
coaching expertise, MRG can deliver tools, perspectives, and paradigms for the continued 
growth and support of an organization’s leadership team. 

Strategic Organizational Development 
Organizations are complex, multi-faceted organisms that take time and strategy to develop and 
shape. While employees are focused on delivering services, there is “care and feeding” of the 
organization, structure, and systems that need to be done to support the workforce, mold 
culture, and deliver services/mission. MRG brings the deep organizational development and 
human resources experience to transform and help organizations continue to invest in their 
operations' strategic, and hands-on development. 

MRG TEAM 

Mary Egan is the CEO of MRG who oversees our practice and provides high-level leadership for 
all our projects, as she would for this engagement with the Trindel Insurance Fund. Our 
affiliated lead consultant who would primarily support the Agency’s needs is Rumi Portillo.  

Mary Egan (CEO) - Mary collaborates with organizations and their executive leadership, and in 
some cases appointed or elected Boards to achieve their full potential. Mary’s specialties are 
facilitating performance evaluations and organizational analysis as well as coaching employers 
to address deficiencies and maximize their impact. She is a certified professional executive 
coach and uses these skills to help clients increase their level of performance and identify 
potential limiting blind spots. She also advises clients regarding investigations, employment-
related risk mitigation, strategic planning, and interest-based problem resolution. Mary is a 
Certified Professional with the Society for Human Resources Management (SHRM) and is a 
founding member of the Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI). 

Rumi Portillo (Lead Consultant and Project Manager) - Rumi is a human resources professional, 
consultant and coach, with more than thirty years in public service. Rumi has worked 
extensively with industrial psychologists, attorneys, and medical professionals on complex and 
sensitive employment-related matters. Most recently, Rumi served as the Chief People Officer 
(CPO) for the City of Palo Alto, a fast-paced and high-demand municipal government employer 
in the epicenter of Silicon Valley. As CPO, Rumi oversaw recruitment, labor relations, benefits, 
compensation, training and organizational development, risk management, and health and 
safety. Prior to Palo Alto, Rumi served in human resources management for the cities of Los 
Gatos, Sunnyvale, and San Jose. Through her work with these agencies, Rumi is well established 



 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    4 

as a regional expert in the management of public safety personnel, including Police, Fire and 
911 Emergency Dispatch.  

Our partners and consultants have over three hundred years of combined experience working 
as executives and consultants, providing essential services and support to local, regional, and 
state government agencies. MRG prides itself in providing consulting services based on our 
hands-on experience in managing local, regional, and state governments as well as our 
experience in delivering products that meet and exceed our clients’ expectations.  

EXPERIENCE 

Client name  Oakland Housing Authority 
Type of Entity  Housing Authority 
Project name  Human Resources Professional Consulting Services 
Point of contact Name  Patricia Wells   

   Title  Executive Director 
   Phone  (510) 874-1512 
   Email  pwells@oakha.org  

Dates of service   3/29/2020 – 03/18/2022 

Scope of services: Assist the Authority with Human Resources consulting, on an as-needed 
basis. Services included executive coaching, conflict resolution, risk mitigation, strategic 
planning, performance evaluations, organizational analysis, staff retreats, team-based 
problem solving, recruitment, professional development and training, and investigative 
services. 

Results: MRG has successfully completed two executive recruitments, leadership training is 
complete with additional focused training requests underway, executive support and 
leadership coaching has assisted the ED in resolving management issues, and 
implementation of legislative workflow software is being evaluated. 

Client name    City of Novato 
Type of Entity   City 
Project name    Organizational Assessment in HR Department 
Point of contact Name   Jessica Deakyne 
   Title   Assistant City Manager 
   Phone   415-899-8903 
   Email  jdeakyne@novato.org  
Dates of service    02/04/2021-07/04/2021 

Scope of services: MRG conducted a high-level assessment of the HR department’s functions 
and organizational structure; identify processes needing improvement, restructuring, or 
adjustment; ascertain missing processes; and provide service delivery recommendations. The 
assessment focuses on recognizing the strengths within the HR Department as well as 
identifying areas where improvement could be made based on best practices and a desired 
culture of continuous improvement and HR excellence. 

mailto:pwells@oakha.org
mailto:jdeakyne@novato.org


 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    5 

Results: HR consultants completed the HR assessment on time and assisted in the hiring of 
the new HR Manager. MRG provided Risk support and is currently developing the City’s 
budget, the budget calendar, submission guidelines and providing reports for Council 
consideration. 

Client name    City of Palo Alto 
Type of Entity  City  
Project name   Organizational Development Services 
Point of contact Name   Ed Shikada 
   Title   City Manager 
   Phone   650-329-2280 
   Email  ed.shikada@cityofpaloalto.org   
Dates of service   03/04/2019-Current 

Scope of services: The City-wide work plan is available for current functional analysis and 
recommending the effectiveness of City structures, operational efficiencies, and 
performance measures to ensure departments are operating at a high level of efficiency and 
effectiveness. MRG is contracted for Organizational Effectiveness Assessments and 
Implementation, Performance Management Development, Leadership Development, 
Succession Planning and Knowledge Transfer and Individual and Team Accountability, 
Rewards and Recognition. 

Results: MRG has facilitated the Appointed Official’s evaluations for over 7 years in time for 
compensation adjustments. The transportation support resulted in leadership advancement 
and readiness as well as project completion. Several investigations were completed timely. 
Executive support resulted in improved CMO communications. MRG has completed 
compensation and classification studies as needed for specific departmental needs.  

SCOPE OF WORK 

MRG proposes to work with Agency Staff and other key stakeholders to review and assist with 
the organizational strategies of current Human Resource processes and provide streamlining 
recommendations. We can assist with virtually any Human Resources issue including policy 
review and updates, compensation and classification studies, workplace investigations, staff 
development programs, training, and coaching. MRG team members have led successful 
Human Resources efforts and fully understand the real-world challenges agencies face.  

We are flexible. If our project’s core team does not include the technical experience of a 
department, we will augment the team as needed. We can easily zero-in on a particular service 
or function.  

We have a strong bias toward creating a sustainable organization versus one supported by 
consultants. Toward this end, we would promote consultants working with staff and not 
exclusively working for staff. 

Serving as a trusted advisor to HR and executive leadership, MRG Consultant Rumi Portillo 
provides guidance from simple to more complex HR issues on a regular basis. With further 

mailto:ed.shikada@cityofpaloalto.org


 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    6 

review and research, Rumi assists organizations in determining which concerns are escalated 
for legal review.  

Human Resource Support Services (Monthly) 

MRG will provide Human Resources support and services as needed for the Agency. The 
following list illustrates the types of services to be included in the monthly retainer 
arrangement: 

• Organizational Strategy 
• Review and develop effective workforce and succession strategies. 
• Provide recommendations and strategies on best practices for development of 

revised and/or new processes, programs, and practices on HR matters. 
• Conduct review and implement organizational change initiatives. 
• Develop programs for effective employee engagement strategies. 
• Review existing employee performance management processes and offer 

recommendations. 

• Recruitment, Testing and Selection 
• Conduct job and needs analysis, identify and document essential job functions 

and duties for each job classification, analyzing data and develop new, compliant 
job descriptions and related application materials, if necessary. 

• Executive Search for key positions that merit this focus. 
• Review current testing processes, recommend new developments and 

administration. 

• Training and Development 
• Develop training programs.  MRG would work with Agency Staff to determine the 

training or trainings that would best suit the needs of the Agency. 
• Coach individual employees or groups.  
• Develop programs for effective Leadership strategies. 

• Technology and Systems Implementation 
• Provide guidance and recommendations to Agency Staff on HR Module of ERP, as 

needed.  
• Conduct review of current Digitization processes and offer recommendations to 

revise or implement new processes. 

FEES  

MRG uses a variety of processes to ensure effective project communications and project 
management. If preferred by the client, MRG will conduct regular project meetings, in person 
or via conference/video call, and/or distribute a regular project report. We work cooperatively 
with the leadership and other stakeholders to incorporate the values, vision, and mission of the 
greater organization. 

The HR On Demand Services will be invoiced on a monthly basis for the tiered retainer amount. 
MRG will invoice at the rate of $225 an hour for HR Services as described below.  



 

Trindel Insurance Fund  
MRG, LLC    7 

Retainer fees and hours may be reviewed and adjusted accordingly after 90 days following 
contract initiation. 

 
Hours Per Month Retainer Fee 

12 $2,700 

16 $3,600 

20 $4,500 

30 $6,750 

40 $9,000 

 

MRG may incur minor costs and expenses in performing consulting services. Reimbursable 
expenses include but are not limited to; mileage reimbursement at the current IRS rate per 
mile, postage, document production costs, transcripts, parking, tolls, and travel 
accommodations (such as hotel and airfare) as needed, and electronic files (zip drive) as 
needed. All costs and expenses will be charged at MRG’s cost. The invoice for this matter will 
include all costs and expenses incurred, in addition to the hourly fee. 

TIMELINE 

MRG will be available within 24 hours of a request. Timelines are dependent on projects and 
will be determined at the time of scoping. 

 
At all times during this project engagement, MRG will be an independent contractor. Both 
agencies confirm the specialized services are distinct from tasks customarily performed by the 
Agency. The services of consultant specifically do not include hiring, firing, or supervising of any 
Agency personnel. Also, Consultant shall not have contracted or signing authority or act in the 
position of a Director or represent a management position at commission, Board or Council 
meetings. 

www.Solutions-MRG.com 
 



   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       Attachment A 



 

 

Main Office 
P. O. Box 561 
Wilton, CA 95693 
 
(866) 774-3222       
 
Visit us at:  www.Solutions-MRG.com 

Sacramento Area 

Bay Area 

Los Angeles Area 

 

Mary Egan – Chief Executive Officer 
MUNICIPAL RESOURCE GROUP, LLC   
Telephone: (916) 261-7547 
egan@solutions-mrg.com  

Mary is highly skilled at Executive Coaching, Workplace Investigation, and Conflict Resolution and 
often uses those skills, along with her considerable experience, when advising her clients 
regarding employment-related risk mitigation, strategic planning, and interest-based problem 
resolution. Mary’s specialties are assisting governing boards and government leaders with 
executive-level performance evaluations, organizational problem analysis, and skillful resolution, 
as well as coaching key employers to address deficiencies and maximize organizational impact. 

As a Private Investigator licensed by the State of California, Mary has handled hundreds of workplace 
investigations for both private sector and public employers on all types of employment matters over the last several 
years, including claims of discrimination, harassment, retaliation, whistleblowing, substance abuse, threats of violence, 
assault, theft, fraud, violations of company policies, wage and hour violations, and other forms of alleged misconduct. 
Mary is experienced in testifying during administrative and judicial proceedings regarding completed investigations and 
provides expert testimony on the adequacy of workplace investigations, human resource practices, and public sector 
employment standards and expectations. She is also qualified as an expert in State Court on the adequacy of 
investigations. 

Mary’s commitment to and passion for improving the quality of workplace investigations nationwide is demonstrated by 
her role with the Association of Workplace Investigators (AWI, formerly, California Association of Workplace 
Investigators). She is a founding member of AWI, formed in October 2009, and spent four years developing the AWI’s 
published standards for workplace investigations and serving as a faculty member at the Workplace Investigation 
Institute. 

In addition to investigations and expert testimony, Mary facilitates staff retreats, team-based problem-solving, and labor 
management committees, works with elected boards to define the performance expectations of their key managers, and 
serves as a neutral factfinder in the resolution of employer/employee issues. 

Prior to joining MRG, Mary held key positions with both the City of Sacramento and the City of San Jose, where she was 
the Employee Relations Officer and Chief Negotiator. While with Shannon Associates, Mary managed recruitments for 
high-level appointed executives, as well as complex HR assessments for large and complex clients. She continued her 
consulting services with high-profile clients after starting her own firm in 2001 and maintains long-term relationships 
with cities and counties in California. Mary is a recognized expert in municipal government interest arbitration.   

In addition to her significant field experience with major clients, Mary earned a Bachelor of Science degree in Applied 
Behavioral Sciences from the University of California, Davis, where she was named “Outstanding Female Graduate,” and 
a Master of Public Administration (MPA) degree from San Francisco State University. Mary is a founding member of the 
California Association of Workplace Investigators (CAOWI), participating as Chairperson of the Legislation Committee 
and member of the Best Practices Committee. 

Mary is a frequent presenter at conferences, seminars, and meetings of several professional organizations, including the 
League of California Cities, the International Public Management Association (IPMA), the California Public Employers 
Labor Relations Association (CALPELRA), the Municipal Management Assistants of Northern California (MMANC), and the 
California State Association of Counties (CSAC). She serves as an external advisor to the California Democratic Party working 
group on sexual and racial harassment and misconduct. In 2018, Mary was recognized by the Sacramento Business Journal as 
a recipient of the Women Who Mean Business award. 

mailto:egan@solutions-mrg.com


 

 

 

Main Office 
P. O. Box 561 
Wilton, CA 95693 
 
(866) 774-3222      
 
Visit us at:  www.Solutions-MRG.com 

Sacramento Area 

Bay Area 

Los Angeles Area 

 

Rumi Portillo – Human Resources and Coaching 
MUNICIPAL RESOURCE GROUP, LLC   
Telephone: (408) 966-8734 
rumiportillo@gmail.com 

  

Rumi Portillo is a human resources professional, consultant, and executive coach, 
with more than thirty years in public service. Rumi has worked extensively with 
industrial psychologists, attorneys, and medical professionals on complex and 
sensitive employment-related matters. Prior to becoming an independent 
consultant, Rumi served as the Chief People Officer (CPO) for the City of Palo Alto, 
a fast-paced and high-demand municipal government employer in the epicenter of 
Silicon Valley. As CPO, Rumi oversaw recruitment, labor and employee relations, 
benefits, compensation, training, organizational development, risk management, and health and safety.  

Prior to her role in Palo Alto, Rumi served in human resources management for the cities of Los Gatos, 
Sunnyvale, and San Jose. Through her work with these agencies, Rumi became a regional expert in 
municipal employment matters, with a special focus on public safety, including Police, Fire, and 911 
Emergency Dispatch. Rumi is also a trained negotiator with many years of experience developing and 
executing labor strategies. 

Rumi is certified in Mindfulness, Compassion and Resiliency from the Stanford Compassion Institute 
and UC San Diego Center for Mindfulness. She is currently immersed in emerging studies related to 
recognizing and treating work trauma. Rumi has presented at numerous conferences, workshops and 
MBA/MPA programs, with a focus on employment best practices and workplace diversity, equity, 
inclusion and belonging (DEIB).  

  

  



   

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       Attachment B 



“ . . . [MRG provides] a comprehensive 
approach and innovative solutions 
to resolve workplace disputes. 
Employers–both public and 
private–can benefit from MRG’s 
practical and skilled conflict 
resolution services.”

 – Deborah Maddux  
  Van Dermyden Maddux Law Corp.

“ Your steady, results-oriented 
approach brought us to a resolution 
in a year of unprecedented change 
for our organization.”

 – Curt Aikens  
  General Manager,  
  Yuba County Water Agency

“ Good meeting yesterday. It could 
have been crazy, but with YOUR 
leadership, it was nothing. I would 
like to thank you again for the calm 
and productive meeting.” 

 – Trustee Davis 
  Fresno Unified School District

• Workplace Investigations

• Human Resources Services

• CEO Evaluations

• Training & Coaching

• Board Governance

• Financial Management

• Project Management

• Economic Development

• Parks & Recreation

• Public Safety

• Health & Human Services

• Organizational Audits

• Strategic Solutions

• Community Development  
 and Planning

 focus services results

MRG  partners with 

300+ clients, a broad 

range of public and 

private sector entities, to 

provide innovative and 

transformational solutions 

to leadership, governance, 

human resources, financial 

management and other 

complex organizational 

challenges.

Solutions-MRG.com •  866  -774  - 3222 •  Bay Area •  Sacramento •  Los Angeles

MRG



300 + clients

Ask how MRG can become your Workplace Solution Partner.

Public Agencies + Private Sector clients depend on MRG for innovative, practical solutions.

Solutions-MRG.com •  866 -774 -3222 •  Bay Area •  Sacramento •  Los Angeles

PUBLIC AGENCIES:

Municipalities of all sizes

Counties

Governmental Associations

Water Districts

Reclamation Districts

School Districts

Fire Protection Districts

Transit Agencies

Human Resource  
 Departments

Public Safety Departments

Library Networks

Chambers of Commerce

County & Municipal Courts

Community Resource  
 Projects

College Districts

LAFCOs

Infrastructure Agencies

Utility Districts

Construction Authorities

Parks Departments

Professional Teacher  
 Organizations

Universities & Colleges

Community Services  
 Districts

Development Agencies

Wastewater/Sewer  
 Departments

County Coalitions

Resource Agencies

Communications  
 Authorities

Irrigation Districts

Healthcare Agencies

Housing Authorities

Fire Professional  
 Organizations

County Fair Bureaus

Vector Control Districts

Pension Programs

Risk Management  
 Authorities

Food & Agriculture  
 Departments

Conservation Districts &  
 Habitat Conservancies

PRIVATE SECTOR CLIENTS:

Law Firms

Non-Profit Organizations

Development Companies

Communications Corporations

Engineering Firms

Risk Service Groups

Property Management  
 Corporations

Medical Centers

Preservation Groups

Family Resource Organizations

Health Care Networks

Farm Credit Bureaus

Car Dealerships

Insurance Providers

Fortune 500 Corporations

Finance Firms

Labor Unions



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 16. 
 

SUBJECT: Position Allocations for 2023-2024 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action item for the Board to consider approving the 
revised position allocation for fiscal year 23-24 to add an allocation for a Senior 
Workers’ Compensation Examiner. 

BACKGROUND:  We have a workers’ compensation claims examiner who has worked 
with Trindel for eleven years, worked her way up to handle indemnity claims, 
obtained the Self Insurance Administrator Certification, the WCCA, and Certified 
Professional in Fraud Investigations designations. She has demonstrated a high 
degree of skill in handling workers’ compensation claims, and is working on the goals 
and objectives set before her to attain the position of Senior Workers’ Compensation 
Claims Examiner. 

 

Her engagement with her co-workers has created a very cohesive team, and has 
been a tremendous help to me while Katie has been out of the office since February 
27, 2023. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Promotion would be in line with the budget without adjustment. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve position allocations,  



 

   
10 Admin  Low High
 1 Executive Director 160,000 200,000

0 Senior Financial Analyst 85,000 115,000
1 Financial Analyst  65,000         97,000         

 1 Administrative Technician 45,000         65,000         

20 Risk Control Services
 1 Dir of Risk Control  95,000         135,000       
 1 Senior Risk Control Analyst 85,000         115,000       
 1 Risk Control Analyst 65,000         97,000         
 0 Risk Control Coordinator & IT 45,000         65,000         

25 P/L Claims Handling
1 Dir of Property and Liability 95,000         135,000       
0 Senior P/L Adjuster 85,000         115,000       
1 P/L Claims Adjuster 65,000         97,000         
1 P/L Claims Technician 45,000         65,000         

30 WC Claims Handling
 1 Dir of Workers' Comp Program 95,000         135,000       

1 Senior Claims Examiner 85,000         115,000       
 2 Claims Examiner 65,000         97,000         
 2 Claims  Technician 45,000         65,000         

Revised and adopted by the Board as of 6/23/23
 

California Code of Regulation CCR570.5

Trindel Salary Schedule 
2023/2024

Annual Salary 
Range



 

  
   
  
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 17. 
 

SUBJECT: Committee Reports. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational only.  

BACKGROUND:  Since the October 4, 2023 Board of Directors meeting the Executive 
Committee met one time on November 4, 2023 to discuss investments with Kevin 
Webb, and no action was taken.  

 

The Human Resources Ad-Hoc Committee, HR Task Force, met three times, and 
created the Trindel Family Medical Leave Policy, Trindel Disability and Reasonable 
Accommodation Policy, and Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy. The committee 
will bring 3 or 4 HR policies to every Board of Directors meeting as an action item. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 18. 
 

SUBJECT: Department Reports. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational only.  

BACKGROUND:  Reports on Department Activities from Risk Control, Workers’ 
Compensation, Liability and Property, and Administration. (Rachael Hartman, 
Andrew Fischer, Sean Houghtby, Andrew Fischer) 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Department Introduction & Description:  

The Risk Control Department consists of three employees. A Director of Risk Control, one Senior 
Risk Control Analyst and one Risk Control Analyst. Risk control is a plan-based business strategy 
that aims to identify, assess, and prepare for any dangers, hazards, and other potentials for 
disaster both physical and figurative that may interfere with an organization's operations 
and objectives. Objectives can be reached by ensuring new and ongoing risks are continually 
identified, assessed, managed, and monitored. Controlling the risk is a crucial part of the 
enterprise risk management process for your member county. We are here to assist you in 
evaluating potential losses, and to take action to reduce or eliminate those risks. 
 
Team Member Activities: 

Virtual Webinars Conducted: 25 

Total Attendees on Virtual Trainings: 1329 

In-Person Trainings or Inspections Conducted: 27 

Total Attendees at in-person trainings: 753 

Health Faires attended: Colusa, Del Norte, Sutter, Mono, Tehama, Trinity 

Members Visited: 1 x Alpine, 5 x Colusa, 2 x Del Norte, 0 x Lassen, 0 x Modoc, 1 x Mono, 4 x 

Plumas, 0 x San Benito, 1 x Sierra, 2 x Sutter, 4 x Tehama, 5 x Trinity 

Training Topics: 
 
AB1825  Sexual Harassment for Supervisors 
SB1343  Sexual Harassment for Non-Supervisors 
How to Be a Defensive Driver 
CPR First Aid/Stop the Bleed 

February 15th & 16th, 2024 
Trindel Board of Directors Meeting 

Risk Control Services Department Report 
Summary of Activities from September through December 2023 

 



 
 
De-Escalating Difficult People 
Conflict Resolution 
DSR Spotlight ~ De-Escalation Basics 
Civility in the Work Place ~ Creating Respectful Habits that Enhance Productivity 
Introduction to the IAP Process 
First Amendment Auditor 
DSR Spotlight ~ The Use of Narcan 
Risk Control & The Role of the Supervisor 
Employee Recognition 
The Power of Showing Up 
Forklift and Aerial Lift  
 
 
Legislative/Legal Update: 

COVID-19  

Although many new employment laws went into effect on January 1, 2024, several COVID-19-
related regulations and requirements expire this year.   
  
COVID-19 Notice Requirements. The Labor Code provision requiring California employers to 
post or send notices of workplace COVID-19 exposures expired on December 31, 2023. 
However, Cal- -emergency regulation remains in effect until February 2025, which 
requires employers to n
in the workplace. Also, if an employer excludes an employee from the workplace for COVID-19-

about COVID-19-related benefits to which they may be entitled. 
 

 Compensation Presumption. -

expired on January 1, 2024. 
 
Local Ordinances. As of January 1, 2024, there are no local COVID-19 ordinances in effect in 
California. However, general local ordinances may still apply to employees with COVID-19, such 
as local paid sick leave ordinances. 
 
Masking Guidance. Masking is no longer required after an employee is exposed to COVID-19 or 

 Guidance recommends 
employees wear masks if they have COVID-19 symptoms or test positive, or have been in close 
contact with someone with COVID-19 symptoms or who tests positive.  
 
 



Reproductive Loss Leave   

Employers - w/ 5+ employees.  

Employees  worked 30+ days prior to leave.  

Up to 5 days of unpaid leave per reproductive loss event.  

Up to 20 days in 12-month period if employee experiences more than one reproductive loss event. 12-
month period measured from date of first reproductive loss leave. 

 -day event, the final day of a failed 
adoption, failed surrogacy, miscarriage, stillbirth, or an unsuccessful assisted reproduction.  

Off-Duty Cannabis Use   

AB 2188, effective 1/1/2024, prohibits discrimination in the hiring, termination, or terms and conditions 
-work hours, or (ii) the results of an 

employer-required drug screening that has detected non-psychoactive cannabis metabolites.   

Excludes building and construction trades; federal background/security clearance; or receipt of federal 
 

SB 700, effective 1/1/2024, amends Government Code section 12954 to also make it unlawful for an 

unless otherwise required by state or federal law.  Employer cannot discriminate against an employee 
or applicant based on information regarding prior use of cannabis that is learned from a 

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan (SB 553)  

As of 7/1/24, employers required to establish, implement, and maintain an effective Workplace Violence 
Prevention Plan (WVPP).  Exempts i) worksites w/ < 10 employees & not accessible to public; & ii) 
healthcare facilities.  

 

Employers must provide employees with initial training when the WVPP is first established and continue 
to conduct annual trainings thereafter.  

Summary of Elements of a WVPP   

Employees should be involved in the development and implementation of the WVPP.  

Identifies and evaluates workplace violence hazards; including those unique to particular 
industry/worksite, etc.  



Communicates to employees about: (1) how to report violent incidents, threats, or workplace violence 
concerns to employer or law enforcement; and (2) how concerns will be investigated and results 
communicated.  

Addresses how Employer will respond to actual and potential workplace violence emergencies.  

Discusses post-
employees. 

Ensures employees comply with the WVPP.  

Review effectiveness of WVPP annually, when deficiency is apparent, or after a workplace violence 
incident. 

Other Information: 

LPS/HR Conference: September 26th, 27th, 28th, 2023, Chico. 22 HR/RM in attendance. 

Roads Commissioners Meeting/Equipment Olympics ~ November 8th & 9th 2023 Tehama 
County. 96 attendees. 

Risk Control Future Planning: 

PARMA Conference: February 20th, 22nd, 23rd, 2024 in Palm Springs.  

LPS/HR Conference: March 5th, 6th, 7th, 2024, in Redding. 

DSR Conference: How Sweet it is to be a DSR. April 16 & 17, 2024, in Redding. 

 

 

























 
 
 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

Workers’ Compensation Department Report 
Board of Directors Meeting February 2024 

 
 

   The Trindel Workers’ Compensation team is comprised of a Director of 
Workers’ Compensation, Katie Twitchell, and three Claims Examiners; Anita 
Cooper, who handles Plumas, Lassen, and San Benito Counties; Jennifer Loomis-
Martens who handles Colusa, Mono, and Sutter Counties; and Jordan Wardrip who 
handles Trinity, Del Norte, Modoc, Sierra, and Alpine Counties. We also employ 
two Claims Technician’s, and those positions are in the process of being filled.  

 
• Katie Twitchell has been out of the office since February 27, 2023, and I 

have been acting as the Director of Workers’ Compensation with the help of 
Tim Vincent from Praxis Claims Consulting.  

 
• Completed the DWC PAR Audit and DWC Utilization Review Investigation. 

 
• Hired Laurie Davis, and Kayla Harris as claims technicians. 

 
• The claims examiners are a tight knit unit, and are a great team. They 

continue to perform at a very high level. 
 

• The Workers’ Comp team continued to expand their professional network by 
arranging, and attending, various meetings with attorneys, investigators, 
nurse case managers, and County medical facilities. 

 
• Attended Health Fairs in Tehama, and Trinity. 

 
• Conducted claims reviews with Plumas, Alpine, Colusa, Trinity x 2, Sutter x 

2. 
 

Team Activities Past and Future: 
 



• Continue scheduling in-person claims reviews in all of our Counties, with 
special focus on Counties who have new people in the Risk/HR functions, or 
a significant amount of claims. 

 
• Anita continues to work on obtaining her WCCP designation, and Jordan and 

Jennifer are also going to start working on obtaining a professional 
designation in Workers’ Comp. 

 
• Continue implementing a peer-review system on claims that meet certain 

threshold as an additional level of review which will increase experience, and 
accountability to their peers.  

 
• Work with Risk Control and Counties on return-to-work efforts to reduce the 

amount of indemnity spend, and lost time from work.  
 
• WC Team will be presenting at the March Risk Control meeting. 

 
 

Workers’ Compensation Trends 
 

• Increased frequency in IDR/DR’s. 
• More lost time claims. 
• Larger settlements.  
• Increased benefit rates. 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Annual Medical Treatment Spend in Fiscal Year
Sum of Transaction Amount Column Labels
Row Labels 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 Grand Total
Alpine County 57,392$                  40,778$        22,070$        25,605$        11,754$        44,835$        98,591$        5,323$      306,350$        
Colusa County 15,239                     40,130          28,383          34,622          41,418          22,680          70,465          74,673      327,609          
Del Norte County 260,863                  322,376        212,620        100,289        48,999          130,525        79,628          38,758      1,194,058       
Lassen County 392,044                  241,174        254,095        232,889        79,139          118,096        267,326        36,035      1,620,799       
Modoc County 63,563                     42,144          53,432          147,829        46,925          31,237          44,904          15,815      445,849          
Mono County 184,168                  171,115        120,605        94,442          129,794        168,451        84,847          187,434    1,140,856       
Plumas County 216,073                  269,965        226,797        134,408        148,808        156,387        130,507        44,879      1,327,825       
San Benito County 269,911                  213,411        129,016        189,188        161,715        225,870        274,441        121,919    1,585,470       
Sierra County 29,425                     101,180        37,450          148,994        98,312          183,363        61,060          20,291      680,075          
Sutter County 172,798                  334,761        219,989        340,257        176,995        305,252        254,559        206,984    2,011,595       
Tehama County 100,327        55,629      155,956          
Trinity County 66,223                     324,467        110,758        112,497        82,858          102,882        327,406        186,389    1,313,480       
Grand Total 1,727,700$             2,101,502$  1,415,215$  1,561,020$  1,026,717$  1,489,578$  1,794,062$  994,129$  12,109,923$  

0

500000

1000000

1500000

2000000

2500000

3000000

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Total

Total

Fiscal Year

Sum of Transaction Amount



Lost Time Paid in Fiscal Year
Sum of Transaction Amount Column Labels
Row Labels 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 Grand Total
Alpine County 563$                        27,732$        59,287$    307$          189,010$  5,831$      1,982$      284,711$     
Colusa County 3,157                       9,754            16,871      41,371      1,301         7,559         47,168      42,048      169,229        
Del Norte County 55,636                    109,426        134,582    76,932      8,088         12,026      157,321    60,663      614,674        
Lassen County 148,514                  220,529        45,387      37,594      56,682      95,526      71,082      28,219      703,532        
Modoc County 80,851                    69,167          22,180      43,304      50,811      59,913      47,654      37,684      411,566        
Mono County 61,070                    39,843          52,426      67,428      13,807      133,932    10,340      80,010      458,856        
Plumas County 48,081                    32,565          117,990    41,769      45,432      18,517      100,945    34,675      439,974        
San Benito County 267,449                  243,268        129,321    90,388      66,324      94,326      142,895    130,367    1,164,339    
Sierra County 97,687                    127,722        25,780      48,247      57,535      127,533    56,256      64,931      605,692        
Sutter County 152,484                  304,632        55,652      154,921    118,920    142,109    53,916      49,292      1,031,926    
Tehama County 63,831      25,873      89,704          
Trinity County 42,420                    38,209          39,634      44,129      65,651      34,105      156,473    97,590      518,210        
Grand Total 957,911$                1,222,847$  699,109$  646,389$  484,552$  914,556$  913,714$  653,332$  6,492,411$  

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

Lost Time Paid Annually 

Total

Fiscal Year

Sum of Transaction Amount



Sum of Transaction Amount Column Labels
Row Labels 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024 Grand Total
Alpine County 103,432$                50,933$              85,566$              12,004$              12,730$              15,080$          132,412$        412,157$            
Colusa County 68,978                     34,747                21,737                24,056                6,705                  18,995            175,218              
Del Norte County 215,893                   334,857              106,557              259,081              27,481                49,315            30,375            1,023,558          
Lassen County 168,277                   246,006              170,251              116,934              99,479                112,234          59,801            52,307            1,025,288          
Modoc County 57,893                     137,835              206,686              20,000                11,720                23,853            6,090              464,075              
Mono County 128,519                   167,040              145,550              151,528              72,591                64,095            84,945            48,333            862,600              
Plumas County 220,108                   158,521              108,701              71,406                141,076              18,899            35,327            9,646              763,685              
San Benito County 111,228                   292,579              316,735              214,334              206,597              72,771            114,871          163,846          1,492,960          
Sierra County 27,129                     49,863                116,169              74,079                2,485                  45,961            31,718            277,269          624,672              
Sutter County 11,973                     217,933              162,726              225,639              197,236              107,765          258,965          43,300            1,225,536          
Trinity County 99,730                     59,354                33,449                100,139              277,912              15,080            96,050            7,403              689,117              
Grand Total 1,213,158$             1,749,665$        1,474,126$        1,269,201$        1,056,012$        525,051$        869,549$        602,104$        8,758,866$        

0

200000

400000

600000

800000

1000000

1200000

1400000

1600000

1800000

2000000

2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015 2015-2016 2016-2017 2017-2018 2018-2019 2019-2020 2020-2021 2021-2022 2022-2023 2023-2024

PD/Settlements Paid

Total

Fiscal Year

Sum of Transaction Amount





















 
 
 
 
 
 

P.O. Box 2069 Weaverville, Calif. 96093 Phone: (530) 623-2322 

A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

Administration Department Report 
Board of Directors Meeting February 2024 

 
 

• Per direction from strategic planning session to provide orientations, and 
special focus to members critical positions, we visited Colusa County to 
welcome Todd’s replacement, Ignacio Prado, and we also had him to our 
office along with Michelle from Alpine, as well as Josh from Plumas. 
 

• Awarded Certification from the GFOA for Excellence in Financial Reporting 
for the 2022 ACFR. 
 

• Completed financial audit. 
 

• Completed actuarial studies and funding options. 
 

• Executive Committee met once.  
 

• HR Task force met 3x and created 3 HR policies. 
 

• Jack completed the claims liability adjustment from the actuarial studies. 
 

• Completed reinsurance market analysis with Guy Carpenter. 
 

• Added Aflac as a cafeteria plan option at no additional cost to Trindel. 
 

• Worked with investment advisor to revise investment policy.  
 

• Attended an MRG staff meeting, and met with them multiple times. 
 

• Hired Mary Evans as Administrative Technician. 
 

• Collected 1st half of premiums for 23-24. 



 
• Jack and myself attended various PRISM committee meetings. 

 
 

Team Activities Future: 
 

• Continue to schedule orientations at Counties to educate key personnel on the 
values of Trindel. 

 
• Focus teams efforts on engaging return to work efforts at the County.  

 
• Develop member satisfaction survey to be completed by key personnel in the 

next few months, and then again in two years.  
 
• Continue performing due diligence regarding investing with Kevin Webb 

from RW Baird that will be presented to the board. 
 
• Develop options for funding allocation methodologies with actuaries to 

present to the Board at the June meeting and fall meeting.  
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 19. 
 

SUBJECT: Treasurers Report 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Informational. 

BACKGROUND:  Update as of 12/31/2023 investment earnings and holdings.  

 

We will also be joined by Carlos Oblites of Chandler Asset Management who will 
provide an update on Chandler’s activities for fiscal year 22-23. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A 

  



General Workers' Comp Prop Liab Money Mrk Local Agency Chandler California Asset
Date Account 1010 Account Account Account Investment Asset Management Total

Tri Counties Tri Counties Tri Counties Tri Counties Fund Management Program
7/31/2023 $11,349.84 $114,323.00 $129,994.18 255,667.02
8/31/2023 $2,684.05 $114,854.00 $109,454.24 226,992.29
9/30/2023 $1,098.42 $738.72 $120,858.00 $101,060.75 223,755.89

First Qtr. Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $15,132.31 $738.72 $350,035.00 $340,509.17 706,415.20

9/30/2023 Cash Bal 1,634,771.39 258,904.96 114,722.91 341,816.01 84,261.27 52,261,162.00 22,013,954.45 76,709,592.99

10/31/2023 $1,138.88 $124,526.00 $97,040.20 222,705.08
11/30/2023 $1,105.82 $126,364.00 $87,657.23 215,127.05
12/31/2023 $33,390.15 $846.52 $136,121.00 $90,531.32 260,888.99

Second Qtr. Earnings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,634.85 $846.52 $387,011.00 $275,228.75 698,721.12

12/31/2023 Cash Bal 7,061,970.01 364,884.18 130,430.50 12,377,450.86 85,107.79 53,491,689.31 19,289,183.20 92,800,715.85

1/31/2024 0.00
2/28/2024 0.00
3/31/2024 0.00

Third Qtr. Earnings 0.00

3/31/2024 Cash Bal 0.00

4/30/2024 0.00
5/31/2024 0.00
6/30/2024 0.00

Fourth Qtr. Earnings 0.00

6/30/2024 Cash Bal 0.00
General Workers' Comp Prop/Liab Tri Counties LAIF Chandler CAMP

Simple Annualized
Earnings FYTD Rate

Tri Counties 50,767.16$ 0.80%
LAIF $1,585.24 1.87%
Chandler $737,046.00 1.39%
CAMP $615,737.92 2.98%
Total FY Int. 1,405,136.32$ 3.32%

Chandler fee
         First $25 mil 0.10 of 1% = 10 basis points

Second $25 mil 0.08 of 1% = 8 basis points 23,349.11$ 0.04%

NET Gain/Loss 1,381,787.21$ 1.49%

FYTD change in fair Market value 921,017.00$ 1.98%

Trindel Insurance Fund
Treasurers Report

This Treasurers Report is submitted in accordance with the investment policy adopted on October 4, 2023 and all investments are in compliance.
Per California Government Code 53646, sufficient liquidity is available to meet all anticipated obligations during the next six months.

Andrew Fischer

General
8%

Workers' Comp
0% Prop/Liab

0%

Tri Counties
13%

LAIF
0%

Chandler
58%

CAMP
21%

Pooled Account Composition

General Workers' Comp Prop/Liab Tri Counties LAIF Chandler CAMP













































Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Re

pu
rc

ha
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

RP
EG

2B
V9

7
 5

.3
20

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

,7
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

BA
NK

 O
F 

NY
 M

EL
LO

N 
(F

IC
C)

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

,7
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EK

26
HL

8
 5

.3
40

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 3

86
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BN

P 
PA

RI
BA

S
01

/1
1/

20
24

 3
86

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EK

2B
V9

8
 5

.3
40

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BN

P 
PA

RI
BA

S 
SE

CS
 C

OR
P

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
RP

EG
20

RI
6

 5
.3

90
%

01
/0

8/
20

24
01

/0
8/

20
24

 1
37

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

BN
P 

PA
RI

BA
S 

SE
CS

 C
OR

P
02

/2
6/

20
24

 1
37

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EG

27
DU

9
 5

.3
10

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 3

29
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BN

P 
PA

RI
BA

S 
SE

CS
 C

OR
P

05
/0

1/
20

24
 3

29
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
RP

EG
2B

VV
8

 5
.3

20
%

01
/0

2/
20

24
01

/0
2/

20
24

 5
03

,4
00

,0
00

.0
0

BO
FA

 S
EC

UR
IT

IE
S 

IN
C

01
/0

2/
20

24
 5

03
,4

00
,0

00
.0

0
RP

EI
2A

QZ
3

 5
.3

40
%

01
/0

2/
20

24
01

/0
2/

20
24

 2
,3

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
NO

RT
HE

RN
 T

RU
ST

01
/0

2/
20

24
 2

,3
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

 5
,4

75
,4

00
,0

00
.0

0
 5

,4
75

,4
00

,0
00

.0
0

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
D

eb
t

91
27

97
HX

8
 5

.3
12

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 7

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

UN
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
01

/0
2/

20
24

 6
9,

98
9,

71
3.

89
91

28
28

B2
5

 5
.5

58
%

01
/1

5/
20

24
01

/1
5/

20
24

 6
72

,4
96

,2
00

.0
0

UN
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
TR

EA
SU

RY
01

/1
5/

20
24

 6
70

,5
87

,6
35

.0
5

91
27

97
HZ

3
 5

.3
22

%
01

/1
6/

20
24

01
/1

6/
20

24
 1

03
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
UN

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

SU
RY

01
/1

6/
20

24
 1

02
,7

73
,4

62
.5

0
91

27
97

JA
6

 5
.2

80
%

01
/2

3/
20

24
01

/2
3/

20
24

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
UN

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

TR
EA

SU
RY

01
/2

3/
20

24
 1

9,
93

5,
71

1.
11

 8
65

,4
96

,2
00

.0
0

 8
63

,2
86

,5
22

.5
5

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

U
.S

. G
ov

er
nm

en
t A

ge
nc

y 
Re

pu
rc

ha
se

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t

RP
EG

20
RK

1
 5

.4
00

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

BN
P 

PA
RI

BA
S

02
/2

6/
20

24
 7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

RP
EI

26
A1

4
 5

.3
20

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 5

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

BN
P 

PA
RI

BA
S

05
/0

1/
20

24
 5

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

RP
EK

1R
QZ

2
 5

.4
00

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

47
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
01

/0
2/

20
24

 1
47

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EG

1Y
QG

8
 5

.3
30

%
01

/0
3/

20
24

01
/0

3/
20

24
 1

48
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
01

/0
3/

20
24

 1
48

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EG

1L
OQ

6
 5

.4
60

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 1

80
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
01

/1
7/

20
24

 1
80

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EI

29
IU

6
 5

.3
00

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

27
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
GO

LD
M

AN
 S

AC
HS

 &
 C

O
01

/0
2/

20
24

 1
27

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

RP
EG

2B
VA

4
 5

.3
50

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

92
,7

00
,0

00
.0

0
TD

 S
EC

UR
IT

IE
S 

(U
SA

) L
LC

01
/0

2/
20

24
 1

92
,7

00
,0

00
.0

0

 9
22

,7
00

,0
00

.0
0

 9
22

,7
00

,0
00

.0
0

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

O
th

er
 I

ns
tr

um
en

t -
 C

or
po

ra
te

 N
ot

e
21

68
8A

AR
3

 5
.6

90
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
01

/1
2/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
CO

OP
ER

AT
IE

VE
 R

AB
OB

AN
K 

U.
A.

01
/1

2/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
15

4.
21

71
34

48
FU

7
 5

.7
90

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

11
/1

2/
20

24
 2

7,
27

5,
00

0.
00

(5
)

PE
PS

IC
O 

IN
C

11
/1

2/
20

24
 2

7,
27

5,
00

0.
00

Pa
ge

 1



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

O
th

er
 I

ns
tr

um
en

t -
 C

or
po

ra
te

 N
ot

e
89

23
6T

HV
0

 5
.7

20
%

01
/0

2/
20

24
01

/1
1/

20
24

 8
8,

23
4,

00
0.

00
(5

)
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
01

/1
1/

20
24

 8
8,

23
4,

45
8.

57
89

23
6T

KS
3

 5
.7

70
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
02

/2
2/

20
24

 2
2,

63
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
02

/2
2/

20
24

 2
2,

63
0,

65
3.

76
89

23
6T

JX
4

 5
.6

83
%

03
/2

2/
20

24
03

/2
2/

20
24

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
03

/2
2/

20
24

 1
9,

85
9,

80
7.

69
89

23
6T

KW
4

 6
.0

10
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
06

/1
3/

20
24

 3
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
06

/1
3/

20
24

 3
4,

03
2,

07
3.

30

 2
42

,1
39

,0
00

.0
0

 2
42

,0
32

,1
47

.5
3

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

N
on

-F
in

an
ci

al
 C

om
pa

ny
 C

om
m

er
ci

al
 P

ap
er

59
51

5M
FC

4
 5

.5
05

%
06

/1
2/

20
24

06
/1

2/
20

24
 8

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
IC

RO
SO

FT
 C

OR
P

06
/1

2/
20

24
 7

8,
06

2,
11

1.
11

71
70

8E
FA

8
 5

.5
40

%
06

/1
0/

20
24

06
/1

0/
20

24
 2

6,
86

7,
00

0.
00

PF
IZ

ER
 IN

C
06

/1
0/

20
24

 2
6,

21
9,

36
3.

50
71

70
8E

FL
4

 5
.5

42
%

06
/2

0/
20

24
06

/2
0/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
PF

IZ
ER

 IN
C

06
/2

0/
20

24
 2

4,
36

1,
12

5.
00

 1
31

,8
67

,0
00

.0
0

 1
28

,6
42

,5
99

.6
1

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

In
ve

st
m

en
t C

om
pa

ny
38

14
1W

27
3

 5
.2

51
%

01
/0

7/
20

24
01

/0
7/

20
24

 1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
GO

LD
M

AN
 S

AC
HS

 G
OV

 O
BL

I M
M

F
01

/0
7/

20
24

 1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0

 1
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
 1

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
om

pa
ny

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
00

08
4B

B2
9

 5
.7

91
%

02
/0

2/
20

24
02

/0
2/

20
24

 4
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
AB

N 
AM

RO
 F

UN
DI

NG
 U

SA
 L

LC
02

/0
2/

20
24

 4
7,

75
9,

78
6.

67
00

08
4B

D1
9

 5
.7

98
%

04
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
1/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

AB
N 

AM
RO

 F
UN

DI
NG

 U
SA

 L
LC

04
/0

1/
20

24
 9

8,
57

6,
86

1.
11

00
08

4B
D5

0
 5

.9
54

%
04

/0
5/

20
24

04
/0

5/
20

24
 3

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

AB
N 

AM
RO

 F
UN

DI
NG

 U
SA

 L
LC

04
/0

5/
20

24
 3

1,
51

8,
66

6.
67

00
08

4B
EU

4
 5

.7
00

%
05

/2
8/

20
24

05
/2

8/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

AB
N 

AM
RO

 F
UN

DI
NG

 U
SA

 L
LC

05
/2

8/
20

24
 3

9,
08

8,
97

7.
78

00
08

4B
F3

3
 5

.6
94

%
06

/0
3/

20
24

06
/0

3/
20

24
 5

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

AB
N 

AM
RO

 F
UN

DI
NG

 U
SA

 L
LC

06
/0

3/
20

24
 5

3,
69

8,
91

3.
89

06
74

3U
D2

5
 5

.5
23

%
04

/0
2/

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
 1

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BA

RC
LA

YS
 C

AP
IT

AL
 IN

C
04

/0
2/

20
24

 1
10

,4
42

,3
88

.8
9

06
74

3U
D3

3
 5

.5
21

%
04

/0
3/

20
24

04
/0

3/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

BA
RC

LA
YS

 C
AP

IT
AL

 IN
C

04
/0

3/
20

24
 7

3,
94

6,
00

0.
00

09
65

9B
EL

0
 5

.8
89

%
05

/2
0/

20
24

05
/2

0/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

BN
P 

PA
RI

BA
S 

NY
 B

RA
NC

H
05

/2
0/

20
24

 4
8,

89
3,

61
1.

11
06

05
4N

C7
4

 5
.8

18
%

03
/0

7/
20

24
03

/0
7/

20
24

 8
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
03

/0
7/

20
24

 8
3,

12
9,

90
0.

00
06

05
4N

E7
2

 5
.9

11
%

05
/0

7/
20

24
05

/0
7/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
05

/0
7/

20
24

 4
9,

00
1,

63
8.

89
06

05
4N

FA
4

 5
.6

57
%

06
/1

0/
20

24
06

/1
0/

20
24

 8
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
BO

FA
 S

EC
UR

IT
IE

S 
IN

C
06

/1
0/

20
24

 7
9,

98
6,

69
5.

00
17

30
QP

AX
5

 5
.8

40
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
01

/0
5/

20
24

 1
05

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

(5
)

CI
TI

GR
OU

P 
GL

OB
AL

 M
AR

KE
TS

01
/0

5/
20

24
 1

05
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0

Pa
ge

 2



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
om

pa
ny

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
17

32
7A

FA
0

 5
.6

09
%

06
/1

0/
20

24
06

/1
0/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CI

TI
GR

OU
P 

GL
OB

AL
 M

AR
KE

TS
06

/1
0/

20
24

 2
4,

39
0,

65
9.

72
21

68
7A

C8
4

 5
.7

68
%

03
/0

8/
20

24
03

/0
8/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CO

OP
ER

AT
IE

VE
 R

AB
OB

AN
K 

U.
A.

03
/0

8/
20

24
 4

9,
48

0,
75

0.
00

22
53

3T
C4

6
 5

.8
00

%
03

/0
4/

20
24

03
/0

4/
20

24
 5

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

CR
ED

IT
 A

GR
IC

OL
E 

CI
B 

NY
03

/0
4/

20
24

 5
6,

43
8,

40
7.

50
22

53
6L

D5
6

 5
.8

05
%

04
/0

5/
20

24
04

/0
5/

20
24

 6
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CR

ED
IT

 IN
DU

ST
 E

T 
CO

M
M

 N
Y

04
/0

5/
20

24
 5

9,
11

0,
95

8.
33

22
53

6L
E2

2
 5

.8
58

%
05

/0
2/

20
24

05
/0

2/
20

24
 6

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

CR
ED

IT
 IN

DU
ST

 E
T 

CO
M

M
 N

Y
05

/0
2/

20
24

 6
5,

71
1,

45
9.

72
45

68
5Q

BG
3

 5
.7

54
%

02
/1

6/
20

24
02

/1
6/

20
24

 1
22

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

IN
G 

(U
S)

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

02
/1

6/
20

24
 1

21
,1

28
,5

81
.1

1
44

97
W

0C
55

 5
.7

89
%

03
/0

5/
20

24
03

/0
5/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

IN
G 

(U
S)

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

03
/0

5/
20

24
 9

9,
00

0,
88

8.
89

44
97

W
0D

13
 5

.8
26

%
04

/0
1/

20
24

04
/0

1/
20

24
 3

6,
20

0,
00

0.
00

IN
G 

(U
S)

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

04
/0

1/
20

24
 3

5,
68

4,
82

3.
72

45
68

5Q
E1

3
 5

.8
17

%
05

/0
1/

20
24

05
/0

1/
20

24
 5

8,
00

0,
00

0.
00

IN
G 

(U
S)

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

05
/0

1/
20

24
 5

6,
89

8,
56

3.
89

46
65

1V
EN

2
 5

.8
60

%
08

/0
6/

20
24

08
/0

6/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

JP
 M

OR
GA

N 
SE

CU
RI

TI
ES

 L
LC

08
/0

6/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

46
65

1V
EQ

5
 5

.7
80

%
08

/1
6/

20
24

08
/1

6/
20

24
 1

05
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
JP

 M
OR

GA
N 

SE
CU

RI
TI

ES
 L

LC
08

/1
6/

20
24

 1
05

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

59
15

7T
FS

7
 5

.6
49

%
06

/2
6/

20
24

06
/2

6/
20

24
 4

1,
91

6,
00

0.
00

M
ET

LI
FE

 S
HO

RT
 T

ER
M

 F
UN

DI
NG

06
/2

6/
20

24
 4

0,
78

8,
70

4.
11

60
68

9F
AV

0
 5

.7
92

%
01

/2
9/

20
24

01
/2

9/
20

24
 5

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
IZ

UH
O 

BA
NK

 L
TD

/N
Y

01
/2

9/
20

24
 5

4,
75

9,
37

5.
00

62
47

9L
A4

7
 5

.7
68

%
01

/0
4/

20
24

01
/0

4/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
01

/0
4/

20
24

 4
9,

97
6,

54
1.

67
62

47
9L

A8
8

 5
.7

82
%

01
/0

8/
20

24
01

/0
8/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
01

/0
8/

20
24

 9
9,

89
0,

72
2.

22
62

47
9L

AX
3

 5
.7

33
%

01
/3

1/
20

24
01

/3
1/

20
24

 1
04

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
01

/3
1/

20
24

 1
03

,5
10

,3
33

.3
3

62
47

9L
BC

8
 5

.7
65

%
02

/1
2/

20
24

02
/1

2/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
02

/1
2/

20
24

 7
4,

50
3,

87
5.

00
62

47
9L

CM
5

 5
.8

48
%

03
/2

1/
20

24
03

/2
1/

20
24

 9
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
M

UF
G 

BA
NK

 L
TD

/N
Y

03
/2

1/
20

24
 8

8,
86

4,
00

0.
00

62
47

9L
EE

1
 5

.7
74

%
05

/1
4/

20
24

05
/1

4/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
05

/1
4/

20
24

 4
8,

95
5,

91
6.

67
62

47
9L

HG
3

 5
.4

67
%

08
/1

6/
20

24
08

/1
6/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
M

UF
G 

BA
NK

 L
TD

/N
Y

08
/1

6/
20

24
 7

2,
49

6,
75

0.
00

63
87

3J
A8

3
 5

.7
91

%
01

/0
8/

20
24

01
/0

8/
20

24
 1

50
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
NA

TI
XI

S 
NY

 B
RA

NC
H

01
/0

8/
20

24
 1

49
,8

36
,3

75
.0

0
63

87
3J

BD
1

 5
.8

26
%

02
/1

3/
20

24
02

/1
3/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

NA
TI

XI
S 

NY
 B

RA
NC

H
02

/1
3/

20
24

 9
9,

32
7,

52
7.

78
63

87
3J

C4
0

 5
.8

46
%

03
/0

4/
20

24
03

/0
4/

20
24

 6
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
NA

TI
XI

S 
NY

 B
RA

NC
H

03
/0

4/
20

24
 5

9,
40

6,
75

0.
00

63
87

3J
D2

3
 5

.8
59

%
04

/0
2/

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

NA
TI

XI
S 

NY
 B

RA
NC

H
04

/0
2/

20
24

 7
3,

91
5,

16
6.

67
63

87
3J

EL
0

 5
.7

79
%

05
/2

0/
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

 4
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
NA

TI
XI

S 
NY

 B
RA

NC
H

05
/2

0/
20

24
 4

6,
95

2,
80

0.
00

63
87

3J
G8

7
 5

.4
77

%
07

/0
8/

20
24

07
/0

8/
20

24
 6

7,
97

5,
00

0.
00

NA
TI

XI
S 

NY
 B

RA
NC

H
07

/0
8/

20
24

 6
6,

08
0,

02
6.

94
63

87
3J

GF
1

 5
.7

66
%

07
/1

5/
20

24
07

/1
5/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

NA
TI

XI
S 

NY
 B

RA
NC

H
07

/1
5/

20
24

 9
6,

97
8,

33
3.

33
69

44
8W

BC
7

 5
.5

02
%

02
/1

2/
20

24
02

/1
2/

20
24

 4
8,

50
0,

00
0.

00
PA

CI
FI

C 
LI

FE
 S

HO
RT

 T
ER

M
02

/1
2/

20
24

 4
8,

19
1,

62
0.

83
78

01
5M

B3
3

 5
.8

60
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
08

/0
2/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

(5
)

RO
YA

L 
BA

NK
 O

F 
CA

NA
DA

 N
Y

08
/0

2/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
86

56
3G

B7
6

 5
.7

22
%

02
/0

7/
20

24
02

/0
7/

20
24

 1
25

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

SU
M

IT
OM

O 
M

IT
SU

I T
RU

ST
 N

Y
02

/0
7/

20
24

 1
24

,2
76

,7
01

.3
9

Pa
ge

 3



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

Fi
na

nc
ia

l C
om

pa
ny

 C
om

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
86

56
3G

B8
4

 5
.7

23
%

02
/0

8/
20

24
02

/0
8/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
SU

M
IT

OM
O 

M
IT

SU
I T

RU
ST

 N
Y

02
/0

8/
20

24
 4

9,
70

2,
86

1.
11

86
56

3G
C1

8
 5

.7
59

%
03

/0
1/

20
24

03
/0

1/
20

24
 7

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

SU
M

IT
OM

O 
M

IT
SU

I T
RU

ST
 N

Y
03

/0
1/

20
24

 7
2,

31
2,

58
3.

33
86

56
3G

CJ
9

 5
.6

16
%

03
/1

8/
20

24
03

/1
8/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
SU

M
IT

OM
O 

M
IT

SU
I T

RU
ST

 N
Y

03
/1

8/
20

24
 2

4,
70

4,
83

3.
33

89
11

6E
DN

0
 5

.4
86

%
04

/2
2/

20
24

04
/2

2/
20

24
 1

50
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
TO

RO
NT

O 
DO

M
IN

IO
N 

HO
LD

IN
G 

US
A

04
/2

2/
20

24
 1

47
,4

89
,3

33
.7

7
89

23
3G

A5
5

 5
.6

56
%

01
/0

5/
20

24
01

/0
5/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
01

/0
5/

20
24

 4
9,

96
9,

50
0.

00
89

23
3G

AG
1

 5
.7

31
%

01
/1

6/
20

24
01

/1
6/

20
24

 8
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
01

/1
6/

20
24

 8
4,

80
2,

72
9.

17
89

23
3G

DS
2

 5
.9

43
%

04
/2

6/
20

24
04

/2
6/

20
24

 6
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
04

/2
6/

20
24

 6
5,

77
1,

59
2.

22
89

23
3G

FM
3

 5
.8

89
%

06
/2

1/
20

24
06

/2
1/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

YO
TA

 M
OT

OR
 C

RE
DI

T 
CO

RP
06

/2
1/

20
24

 2
4,

32
6,

33
3.

33

 3
,6

03
,5

91
,0

00
.0

0
 3

,5
61

,6
79

,8
19

.0
9

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 o

f D
ep

os
it

06
05

2T
3W

8
 5

.8
00

%
01

/0
9/

20
24

01
/0

9/
20

24
 3

6,
20

0,
00

0.
00

BA
NK

 O
F 

AM
ER

IC
A 

NA
01

/0
9/

20
24

 3
6,

19
9,

17
1.

73
06

05
1W

CJ
1

 5
.8

00
%

02
/1

5/
20

24
02

/1
5/

20
24

 9
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
BA

NK
 O

F 
AM

ER
IC

A 
NA

02
/1

5/
20

24
 9

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
05

2T
6E

5
 5

.9
00

%
04

/1
7/

20
24

04
/1

7/
20

24
 1

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BA

NK
 O

F 
AM

ER
IC

A 
NA

04
/1

7/
20

24
 1

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
06

36
7D

FC
4

 5
.5

90
%

09
/0

3/
20

24
09

/0
3/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
BA

NK
 O

F 
M

ON
TR

EA
L 

CH
IC

AG
O

09
/0

3/
20

24
 7

4,
97

1,
57

6.
56

06
41

7M
R5

6
 6

.0
00

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

01
/0

5/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

BA
NK

 O
F 

NO
VA

 S
CO

TI
A 

HO
US

TO
N

01
/0

5/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
41

7M
T6

2
 5

.7
80

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

02
/1

5/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

BA
NK

 O
F 

NO
VA

 S
CO

TI
A 

HO
US

TO
N

02
/1

5/
20

24
 5

0,
00

1,
00

9.
56

06
41

7M
3F

0
 5

.9
20

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

03
/2

7/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

BA
NK

 O
F 

NO
VA

 S
CO

TI
A 

HO
US

TO
N

03
/2

7/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

06
41

7M
6M

2
 5

.7
80

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

09
/1

1/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
BA

NK
 O

F 
NO

VA
 S

CO
TI

A 
HO

US
TO

N
09

/1
1/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

05
58

6F
B5

5
 5

.9
30

%
04

/0
5/

20
24

04
/0

5/
20

24
 1

10
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
BN

P 
PA

RI
BA

S 
NY

 B
RA

NC
H

04
/0

5/
20

24
 1

10
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
13

60
6K

ZE
9

 5
.9

30
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
5/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
CA

NA
DI

AN
 IM

P 
BK

 C
OM

M
 N

Y
04

/0
5/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
17

33
0Q

GG
6

 5
.7

40
%

08
/1

6/
20

24
08

/1
6/

20
24

 1
05

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

CI
TI

BA
NK

 N
A

08
/1

6/
20

24
 1

05
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
20

27
1E

F6
1

 5
.9

10
%

11
/0

1/
20

24
11

/0
1/

20
24

 6
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CO

M
M

ON
W

EA
LT

H 
BA

NK
 O

F 
AU

ST
RA

LI
A 

NY
11

/0
1/

20
24

 6
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
22

53
6D

DD
7

 5
.7

40
%

02
/0

2/
20

24
02

/0
2/

20
24

 7
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CR

ED
IT

 A
GR

IC
OL

E 
CI

B 
NY

02
/0

2/
20

24
 7

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

22
53

6D
DE

5
 5

.7
40

%
02

/0
2/

20
24

02
/0

2/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

CR
ED

IT
 A

GR
IC

OL
E 

CI
B 

NY
02

/0
2/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
22

53
6D

EB
0

 5
.7

40
%

02
/0

8/
20

24
02

/0
8/

20
24

 1
8,

15
0,

00
0.

00
CR

ED
IT

 A
GR

IC
OL

E 
CI

B 
NY

02
/0

8/
20

24
 1

8,
14

9,
91

3.
68

23
34

4J
7K

5
 5

.6
80

%
05

/2
8/

20
24

05
/2

8/
20

24
 7

9,
00

0,
00

0.
00

DZ
 B

AN
K 

NY
05

/2
8/

20
24

 7
9,

00
0,

00
0.

00
23

34
4J

7F
6

 5
.7

50
%

06
/1

4/
20

24
06

/1
4/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
DZ

 B
AN

K 
NY

06
/1

4/
20

24
 5

0,
00

2,
21

6.
60

40
43

5R
RM

5
 5

.9
60

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

04
/1

2/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
HS

BC
 B

AN
K 

US
A 

NA
04

/1
2/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

40
43

5R
RP

8
 5

.9
20

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

05
/0

2/
20

24
 9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

HS
BC

 B
AN

K 
US

A 
NA

05
/0

2/
20

24
 9

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Pa
ge

 4



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 o

f D
ep

os
it

40
43

5R
SD

4
 5

.8
10

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

05
/1

0/
20

24
 1

35
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
HS

BC
 B

AN
K 

US
A 

NA
05

/1
0/

20
24

 1
35

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

40
43

5R
SN

2
 5

.8
90

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

08
/0

8/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

HS
BC

 B
AN

K 
US

A 
NA

08
/0

8/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

40
43

5R
SQ

5
 5

.7
50

%
08

/1
5/

20
24

08
/1

5/
20

24
 8

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

HS
BC

 B
AN

K 
US

A 
NA

08
/1

5/
20

24
 8

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

60
71

0T
JM

4
 5

.7
20

%
02

/0
2/

20
24

02
/0

2/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
IZ

UH
O 

BA
NK

 L
TD

/N
Y

02
/0

2/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

60
71

0T
JZ

5
 5

.7
20

%
02

/0
9/

20
24

02
/0

9/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
M

IZ
UH

O 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
02

/0
9/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

60
71

0T
HG

9
 5

.8
00

%
02

/2
9/

20
24

02
/2

9/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
M

IZ
UH

O 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
02

/2
9/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

60
71

0T
JV

4
 5

.8
50

%
04

/2
6/

20
24

04
/2

6/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
IZ

UH
O 

BA
NK

 L
TD

/N
Y

04
/2

6/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

60
71

0T
KB

6
 5

.8
50

%
05

/0
2/

20
24

05
/0

2/
20

24
 1

20
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
M

IZ
UH

O 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
05

/0
2/

20
24

 1
20

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

55
38

0U
PD

3
 5

.8
20

%
05

/0
6/

20
24

05
/0

6/
20

24
 3

7,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
UF

G 
BA

NK
 L

TD
/N

Y
05

/0
6/

20
24

 3
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
63

25
3T

4T
2

 5
.7

20
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
03

/1
1/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
NA

TI
ON

AL
 A

US
TR

AL
IA

 B
K/

NY
03

/1
1/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
63

25
3T

4S
4

 5
.7

00
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
1/

20
24

 2
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

(5
)

NA
TI

ON
AL

 A
US

TR
AL

IA
 B

K/
NY

04
/0

1/
20

24
 2

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
63

25
3T

4N
5

 5
.8

90
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
8/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

(5
)

NA
TI

ON
AL

 A
US

TR
AL

IA
 B

K/
NY

04
/0

8/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
65

55
8U

2U
5

 5
.7

70
%

03
/0

1/
20

24
03

/0
1/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

NO
RD

EA
 B

AN
K 

AB
P 

NE
W

 Y
OR

K
03

/0
1/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

83
05

0P
R4

3
 5

.8
10

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

01
/2

9/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SK
AN

DI
NA

VI
SK

A 
EN

SK
IL

DA
 B

AN
KE

N 
AB

01
/2

9/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

86
56

5F
Z2

1
 5

.8
20

%
04

/1
2/

20
24

04
/1

2/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
SU

M
IT

OM
O 

M
IT

SU
I B

AN
K 

NY
04

/1
2/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

86
56

5F
3Q

3
 5

.6
60

%
05

/3
1/

20
24

05
/3

1/
20

24
 9

4,
90

0,
00

0.
00

SU
M

IT
OM

O 
M

IT
SU

I B
AN

K 
NY

05
/3

1/
20

24
 9

4,
90

3,
52

3.
21

86
95

9R
T3

4
 5

.8
10

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

01
/2

4/
20

24
 3

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

01
/2

4/
20

24
 3

1,
10

1,
14

7.
07

86
95

9R
U5

7
 5

.7
90

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

02
/1

3/
20

24
 2

2,
35

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

02
/1

3/
20

24
 2

2,
35

0,
49

6.
13

86
95

9R
3Y

4
 5

.9
00

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

03
/2

6/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

03
/2

6/
20

24
 6

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

86
95

9R
4C

1
 5

.9
10

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

04
/0

2/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

04
/0

2/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

86
95

9R
6L

9
 5

.7
70

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

06
/0

3/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

06
/0

3/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

86
95

9R
5U

0
 5

.9
00

%
07

/1
2/

20
24

07
/1

2/
20

24
 5

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

SV
EN

SK
A 

HA
ND

EL
SB

AN
KE

N 
NY

07
/1

2/
20

24
 5

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

87
01

9W
M

Y8
 5

.9
50

%
04

/0
1/

20
24

04
/0

1/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

SW
ED

BA
NK

 N
Y

04
/0

1/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

87
01

9W
RC

1
 5

.8
10

%
04

/0
3/

20
24

04
/0

3/
20

24
 1

27
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
SW

ED
BA

NK
 N

Y
04

/0
3/

20
24

 1
27

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

87
01

9W
QK

4
 5

.9
00

%
06

/1
4/

20
24

06
/1

4/
20

24
 7

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

SW
ED

BA
NK

 N
Y

06
/1

4/
20

24
 7

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

89
11

5B
S4

3
 5

.8
80

%
04

/1
7/

20
24

04
/1

7/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

TO
RO

NT
O 

DO
M

IN
IO

N 
BA

NK
 N

Y
04

/1
7/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
89

11
5B

GM
6

 5
.9

00
%

07
/1

9/
20

24
07

/1
9/

20
24

 7
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
TO

RO
NT

O 
DO

M
IN

IO
N 

BA
NK

 N
Y

07
/1

9/
20

24
 7

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

89
11

5B
3Z

1
 6

.0
00

%
09

/0
5/

20
24

09
/0

5/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

TO
RO

NT
O 

DO
M

IN
IO

N 
BA

NK
 N

Y
09

/0
5/

20
24

 4
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
95

00
1K

LU
6

 5
.8

90
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
02

/1
2/

20
24

 6
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
W

EL
LS

 F
AR

GO
 B

AN
K 

NA
02

/1
2/

20
24

 6
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
95

00
1K

NT
7

 5
.7

80
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
03

/2
2/

20
24

 4
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
W

EL
LS

 F
AR

GO
 B

AN
K 

NA
03

/2
2/

20
24

 4
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00

Pa
ge

 5



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
 o

f D
ep

os
it

95
00

1K
JS

4
 6

.0
30

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

04
/0

5/
20

24
 2

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

W
EL

LS
 F

AR
GO

 B
AN

K 
NA

04
/0

5/
20

24
 2

0,
00

5,
15

1.
72

95
00

1K
NQ

3
 5

.9
20

%
01

/0
3/

20
24

06
/0

3/
20

24
 1

30
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
W

EL
LS

 F
AR

GO
 B

AN
K 

NA
06

/0
3/

20
24

 1
30

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

95
00

1K
M

Q4
 6

.0
40

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

07
/0

8/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

W
EL

LS
 F

AR
GO

 B
AN

K 
NA

07
/0

8/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

95
00

1K
NE

0
 5

.9
90

%
01

/0
2/

20
24

08
/0

2/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

W
EL

LS
 F

AR
GO

 B
AN

K 
NA

08
/0

2/
20

24
 4

0,
04

6,
53

1.
13

95
00

1K
RG

1
 6

.0
00

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

11
/1

2/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
W

EL
LS

 F
AR

GO
 B

AN
K 

NA
11

/1
2/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

95
00

1K
SD

7
 5

.2
30

%
12

/1
3/

20
24

12
/1

3/
20

24
 3

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

W
EL

LS
 F

AR
GO

 B
AN

K 
NA

12
/1

3/
20

24
 3

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 4
,0

42
,7

00
,0

00
.0

0
 4

,0
42

,7
30

,7
37

.3
9

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

As
se

t B
ac

ke
d 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
04

82
1P

DP
5

 5
.8

00
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
01

/0
5/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
AT

LA
NT

IC
 A

SS
ET

 S
EC

 L
LC

01
/0

5/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

04
82

1P
DN

0
 5

.8
00

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

01
/1

1/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
SS

ET
 S

EC
 L

LC
01

/1
1/

20
24

 5
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
04

82
1P

DQ
3

 5
.7

60
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
02

/0
2/

20
24

 8
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
(5

)
AT

LA
NT

IC
 A

SS
ET

 S
EC

 L
LC

02
/0

2/
20

24
 8

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

04
82

1T
D8

5
 5

.8
00

%
04

/0
8/

20
24

04
/0

8/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
SS

ET
 S

EC
 L

LC
04

/0
8/

20
24

 3
9,

38
6,

95
5.

55
04

82
1T

ED
3

 5
.5

67
%

05
/1

3/
20

24
05

/1
3/

20
24

 6
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
AT

LA
NT

IC
 A

SS
ET

 S
EC

 L
LC

05
/1

3/
20

24
 6

6,
63

3,
35

1.
11

04
82

1T
F3

4
 5

.6
04

%
06

/0
3/

20
24

06
/0

3/
20

24
 3

3,
37

5,
00

0.
00

AT
LA

NT
IC

 A
SS

ET
 S

EC
 L

LC
06

/0
3/

20
24

 3
2,

59
6,

89
8.

96
12

47
P2

D2
7

 5
.5

97
%

04
/0

2/
20

24
04

/0
2/

20
24

 8
6,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CA

FC
O 

LL
C

04
/0

2/
20

24
 8

4,
79

3,
42

0.
00

12
47

P2
DW

1
 5

.4
91

%
04

/3
0/

20
24

04
/3

0/
20

24
 4

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

CA
FC

O 
LL

C
04

/3
0/

20
24

 3
9,

28
1,

33
3.

34
16

11
5V

D4
8

 5
.5

50
%

04
/0

4/
20

24
04

/0
4/

20
24

 6
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CH

AR
TA

 L
LC

04
/0

4/
20

24
 6

7,
03

2,
32

2.
22

16
11

5V
F3

8
 5

.5
83

%
06

/0
3/

20
24

06
/0

3/
20

24
 3

6,
00

0,
00

0.
00

CH
AR

TA
 L

LC
06

/0
3/

20
24

 3
5,

16
3,

78
0.

00
19

42
1M

FT
4

 6
.0

50
%

07
/1

2/
20

24
07

/1
2/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
CO

LL
AT

 C
OM

M
 P

AP
ER

 F
LE

X 
CO

07
/1

2/
20

24
 7

5,
00

0,
00

0.
00

19
42

1M
GS

5
 5

.8
00

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

07
/1

5/
20

24
 1

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
(5

)
CO

LL
AT

 C
OM

M
 P

AP
ER

 F
LE

X 
CO

07
/1

5/
20

24
 1

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
19

42
3R

CD
9

 5
.7

90
%

07
/0

1/
20

24
07

/0
1/

20
24

 1
31

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

CO
LL

AT
 C

OM
M

 P
AP

ER
 V

 C
O

07
/0

1/
20

24
 1

31
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
30

60
1V

A8
4

 5
.7

55
%

01
/0

8/
20

24
01

/0
8/

20
24

 6
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
FA

IR
W

AY
 F

IN
AN

CE
 C

OM
PA

NY
 L

LC
01

/0
8/

20
24

 5
9,

93
4,

78
3.

33
30

60
1V

AB
7

 5
.7

41
%

01
/1

1/
20

24
01

/1
1/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
FA

IR
W

AY
 F

IN
AN

CE
 C

OM
PA

NY
 L

LC
01

/1
1/

20
24

 2
4,

96
1,

25
0.

00
30

60
1V

F3
0

 5
.6

94
%

06
/0

3/
20

24
06

/0
3/

20
24

 1
37

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

FA
IR

W
AY

 F
IN

AN
CE

 C
OM

PA
NY

 L
LC

06
/0

3/
20

24
 1

33
,7

59
,1

12
.7

8
53

12
7T

C7
6

 5
.5

33
%

03
/0

7/
20

24
03

/0
7/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
LI

BE
RT

Y 
ST

RE
ET

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

03
/0

7/
20

24
 2

4,
74

9,
75

0.
00

53
12

7T
D1

8
 5

.4
99

%
04

/0
1/

20
24

04
/0

1/
20

24
 3

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

LI
BE

RT
Y 

ST
RE

ET
 F

UN
DI

NG
 L

LC
04

/0
1/

20
24

 2
9,

58
8,

98
3.

33
53

12
7T

E7
4

 5
.8

24
%

05
/0

7/
20

24
05

/0
7/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
LI

BE
RT

Y 
ST

RE
ET

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

05
/0

7/
20

24
 7

3,
50

5,
10

4.
17

56
27

4L
CB

8
 5

.7
83

%
03

/1
1/

20
24

03
/1

1/
20

24
 9

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

M
AN

HA
TT

AN
 A

SS
ET

 F
UN

DI
NG

 C
O

03
/1

1/
20

24
 9

0,
99

4,
64

4.
45

56
27

4L
CC

6
 5

.5
56

%
03

/1
2/

20
24

03
/1

2/
20

24
 4

6,
45

0,
00

0.
00

M
AN

HA
TT

AN
 A

SS
ET

 F
UN

DI
NG

 C
O

03
/1

2/
20

24
 4

5,
94

7,
97

8.
72

Pa
ge

 6



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Yi
el

d 
to

D
at

e 
fo

r
D

at
e 

fo
r

(1
)

(2
)

M
at

ur
ity

M
at

ur
ity

D
at

e
W

AL
W

AM
M

at
ur

ity
CU

SI
P

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t /

 I
ss

ue
r

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
Va

lu
e

(3
)

M
at

ur
ity

Fi
na

l
(4

)

As
se

t B
ac

ke
d 

Co
m

m
er

ci
al

 P
ap

er
56

27
4L

DS
0

 5
.4

79
%

04
/2

6/
20

24
04

/2
6/

20
24

 2
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
M

AN
HA

TT
AN

 A
SS

ET
 F

UN
DI

NG
 C

O
04

/2
6/

20
24

 2
4,

56
6,

61
1.

12
67

98
3T

A4
8

 5
.7

06
%

01
/0

4/
20

24
01

/0
4/

20
24

 4
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
OL

D 
LI

NE
 F

UN
DI

NG
 L

LC
01

/0
4/

20
24

 4
0,

98
1,

14
0.

00
67

98
5E

GY
7

 5
.8

04
%

04
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
1/

20
24

 3
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
OL

D 
LI

NE
 F

UN
DI

NG
 L

LC
04

/0
1/

20
24

 3
4,

50
1,

90
1.

39
67

98
4R

NN
5

 5
.7

60
%

01
/0

1/
20

24
05

/1
3/

20
24

 1
00

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

(5
)

OL
D 

LI
NE

 F
UN

DI
NG

 L
LC

05
/1

3/
20

24
 1

00
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
76

58
2J

B6
0

 5
.7

74
%

02
/0

6/
20

24
02

/0
6/

20
24

 7
7,

00
0,

00
0.

00
RI

DG
EF

IE
LD

 F
UN

DN
G 

CO
 L

LC
02

/0
6/

20
24

 7
6,

56
8,

03
0.

00
76

58
2J

B9
4

 5
.7

81
%

02
/0

9/
20

24
02

/0
9/

20
24

 2
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
RI

DG
EF

IE
LD

 F
UN

DN
G 

CO
 L

LC
02

/0
9/

20
24

 2
2,

85
9,

96
8.

33
76

58
2J

CR
3

 5
.8

04
%

03
/2

5/
20

24
03

/2
5/

20
24

 4
6,

79
3,

00
0.

00
RI

DG
EF

IE
LD

 F
UN

DN
G 

CO
 L

LC
03

/2
5/

20
24

 4
6,

17
7,

20
4.

12
76

58
2J

EL
4

 5
.5

84
%

05
/2

0/
20

24
05

/2
0/

20
24

 1
4,

32
5,

00
0.

00
RI

DG
EF

IE
LD

 F
UN

DN
G 

CO
 L

LC
05

/2
0/

20
24

 1
4,

02
1,

38
9.

58
76

58
2J

FL
3

 5
.6

13
%

06
/2

0/
20

24
06

/2
0/

20
24

 2
0,

00
0,

00
0.

00
RI

DG
EF

IE
LD

 F
UN

DN
G 

CO
 L

LC
06

/2
0/

20
24

 1
9,

48
2,

25
0.

00
82

12
4L

C8
3

 5
.5

85
%

03
/0

8/
20

24
03

/0
8/

20
24

 1
53

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

SH
EF

FI
EL

D 
RE

CE
IV

AB
LE

S
03

/0
8/

20
24

 1
51

,4
33

,8
75

.0
0

82
12

4L
CN

0
 5

.5
34

%
03

/2
2/

20
24

03
/2

2/
20

24
 1

15
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
SH

EF
FI

EL
D 

RE
CE

IV
AB

LE
S

03
/2

2/
20

24
 1

13
,5

89
,8

12
.5

0
85

52
0L

D1
0

 5
.8

14
%

04
/0

1/
20

24
04

/0
1/

20
24

 8
3,

00
0,

00
0.

00
ST

AR
BI

RD
 F

UN
DI

NG
 C

OR
P

04
/0

1/
20

24
 8

1,
81

4,
59

8.
61

85
52

0L
FA

8
 5

.6
04

%
06

/1
0/

20
24

06
/1

0/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

ST
AR

BI
RD

 F
UN

DI
NG

 C
OR

P
06

/1
0/

20
24

 4
8,

78
1,

31
9.

44
85

52
0L

G1
7

 5
.5

19
%

07
/0

1/
20

24
07

/0
1/

20
24

 7
5,

00
0,

00
0.

00
ST

AR
BI

RD
 F

UN
DI

NG
 C

OR
P

07
/0

1/
20

24
 7

2,
96

7,
66

6.
67

88
60

3A
GQ

0
 5

.9
10

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

03
/2

2/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

TH
UN

DE
R 

BA
Y 

FU
ND

IN
G 

LL
C

03
/2

2/
20

24
 5

0,
00

0,
00

0.
00

88
60

4G
CH

0
 5

.8
20

%
01

/0
1/

20
24

05
/2

8/
20

24
 8

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

(5
)

TH
UN

DE
R 

BA
Y 

FU
ND

IN
G 

LL
C

05
/2

8/
20

24
 8

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

 2
,3

54
,9

43
,0

00
.0

0
 2

,3
31

,0
75

,4
34

.7
2

 C
at

eg
or

y 
of

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t S

ub
-T

ot
al

 1
7,

63
9,

83
6,

20
0.

00
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 T
ot

al
s

 1
7,

56
8,

54
7,

26
0.

89

Pa
ge

 7



Sc
he

du
le

 o
f I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Fo
r t

he
 M

on
th

 E
nd

in
g 

 C
as

h 
Re

se
rv

e 
Po

rt
fo

lio
  

{C
AM

PP
O

O
L_

20
23

-1
2-

31
}

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 A

ss
et

 M
an

ag
em

en
t T

ru
st

  

Th
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 w

ei
gh

te
d-

av
er

ag
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 (W
AM

) u
nd

er
 G

AS
B 

79
. T

hi
s 

ta
ke

s 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 s

ho
rte

ni
ng

 p
ro

vis
io

ns
 o

f G
AS

B 
79

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

de
m

an
d 

fe
at

ur
es

 a
nd

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

.

Ad
ju

st
ab

le
 ra

te
 in

st
ru

m
en

t. 
Ra

te
 s

ho
w

n 
is 

th
at

 w
hi

ch
 is

 in
 e

ffe
ct

 a
s 

of
 re

po
rti

ng
 d

at
e.

(5
)

Th
e 

va
lu

e 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 G
AS

B 
79

.  
Un

le
ss

 o
th

er
w

ise
 n

ot
ed

, t
he

 fu
nd

 u
til

ize
s 

th
e 

am
or

tiz
ed

 c
os

t m
et

ho
d 

to
 v

al
ue

 p
or

tfo
lio

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
.

(4
)

Th
e 

ul
tim

at
e 

le
ga

l m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e 
on

 w
hi

ch
, i

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 th
e 

te
rm

s 
of

 th
e 

se
cu

rit
y,

 a
nd

 w
ith

ou
t r

ef
er

en
ce

 to
 th

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 s

ho
rte

ni
ng

 p
ro

vis
io

ns
 o

f G
AS

B 
79

, t
he

 
pr

in
cip

al
 a

m
ou

nt
 m

us
t u

nc
on

di
tio

na
lly

 b
e 

pa
id

.
(3

)

Th
e 

m
at

ur
ity

 d
at

e 
us

ed
 to

 c
al

cu
la

te
 w

ei
gh

te
d-

av
er

ag
e 

lif
e 

(W
AL

) u
nd

er
 G

AS
B 

79
. T

hi
s 

ta
ke

s 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 s

ho
rte

ni
ng

 p
ro

vis
io

ns
 o

f G
AS

B 
79

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
de

m
an

d 
fe

at
ur

es
 w

ith
ou

t r
ef

er
en

ce
 to

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

.
(2

)

(1
)

Th
e 

Fu
nd

's 
W

ei
gh

te
d 

Av
er

ag
e 

M
at

ur
ity

 a
nd

 W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

er
ag

e 
Li

fe
 M

at
ur

ity
 a

s 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rti
ng

 d
at

e 
ar

e 
48

 a
nd

 6
6 

da
ys

, r
es

pe
ct

iv
el

y.

Pa
ge

 8



December 3.929
November 3.843

October 3.670
September 3.534

August 3.434
July 3.305**

PMIA Average Life(1): 230

 LAIF Fair Value Factor(1): 0.993543131
PMIA Daily(1): 3.96

PMIA Quarter to Date(1): 3.81

LAIF Apportionment Rate(2): 4.00
 LAIF Earnings Ratio(2): 0.00010932476863589

 LAIF Administrative Cost(1)*: 0.29

Treasuries
61.22%

Agencies
21.44%

Certificates of 
Deposit/Bank Notes

7.72%

Time 
Deposits

3.34%

Commercial
Paper
5.71%

Corporate 
Bonds
0.36%

Loans
0.21%

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest earned on the CalPERS Supplemental Pension Payment pursuant to Government Code 20825 
(c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public Utility Code 3288 (a). 

*The percentage of administrative cost equals the total administrative cost divided by the quarterly interest earnings. The law provides that 
administrative costs are not to exceed 5% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund. However, if the 13-week Daily Treasury Bill Rate on the last day of 
the fiscal year is below 1%, then administrative costs shall not exceed 8% of quarterly EARNINGS of the fund for the subsequent fiscal year. 

** Revised

Source:
(1) State of California, Office of the Treasurer
(2) State of Calfiornia, Office of the Controller

PMIA Average Monthly 
Effective Yields(1)

PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
as of 1/17/24

Daily rates are now available here.  View PMIA Daily Rates

Quarterly Performance
Quarter Ended 12/31/23

Chart does not include $2,164,000.00 in mortgages, which equates to 0.001%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition (1)

12/31/23
$158.0 billion



TYPE OF SECURITY AMOUNT ($)
*PERCENT OF 

PORTFOLIO

*DIFFERENCE IN 
PERCENT OF 

PORTFOLIO FROM 
PRIOR MONTH

Government
Bills 26,992,679 17.08 +0.68
Bonds 0 0.00 0
Notes 69,743,761 44.14 -0.04
Strips 0 0.00 0

Total Government 96,736,440 61.22 +0.64

Agency Debentures 12,276,914 7.78 -0.25
Certificates of Deposit 12,200,000 7.72 -0.37
Bank Notes 0 0.00 0
Repurchases 0 0.00 0
Agency Discount Notes 21,584,983 13.66 -0.35
Time Deposits 5,284,000 3.34 +0.06
GNMAs 0 0.00 0
Commercial Paper 9,014,595 5.71 +0.24
Remics 2,164 0.00 0
Corporate Bonds 566,930 0.36 +0.02
PMIA Loans 325,717 0.21 +0.01
GF Loans 0 0.00 0
Other 0 0.00 0
Reversed Repurchases 0 0.00 0
Total (All Types) 157,991,743 100.00
*Percentages may be off due to rounding.

INVESTMENT ACTIVITY December 2023 November 2023

NUMBER AMOUNT ($) NUMBER AMOUNT ($)
Pooled Money 673 33,424,689 698 34,620,441
Time Deposits 38 1,401,000 76 2,495,000
Other 32 2,373,312 14 1,053,094
Total 743 37,199,001 788 38,168,535

PMIA Monthly Average Effective Yield (%) 3.929 3.843

Year to Date Yield Last Day of Month (%) 3.610 3.550

      POOLED MONEY INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

Selected Investment Data
Analysis of the Pooled Money Investment Account Portfolio

(Dollars In Thousands)

December 31, 2023



C
HA

N
D

LE
R 

A
SS

ET
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
. |

 8
00

.3
17

.4
74

7 
| 

w
w

w
.c

ha
nd

le
ra

ss
et

.c
om

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T R

EP
O

RT

Pe
rio

d 
En

di
ng

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
un

d



SE
CT

IO
N 

1
Ec

on
om

ic 
Up

da
te

SE
CT

IO
N 

2
Ac

co
un

t P
ro

fil
e

SE
CT

IO
N 

3
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
di

ng
s

SE
CT

IO
N 

4
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

Ta
bl

e 
of

 C
on

te
nt

s
As

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

1



SE
CT

IO
N

|
Se

ct
io

n 
1 

|
Ec

on
om

ic 
Up

da
te

2



Ec
on

om
ic 

Up
da

te

3



Em
pl

oy
m

en
t

MOM Change In Thousands (000's)

Rate (%)

So
ur

ce
: U

S D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or
So

ur
ce

: U
S D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f L

ab
or

4



Jo
b 

Op
en

in
gs

 &
 La

bo
r T

ur
no

ve
r S

ur
ve

y
In Thousands (000's)

So
ur

ce
: U

S D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or

5



In
fla

tio
n

YOY (%) Change

YOY (%) Change

So
ur

ce
: U

S D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f L
ab

or
So

ur
ce

: U
S D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f C

om
m

er
ce

6



Co
ns

um
er

YOY (%) Change

Index Level

So
ur

ce
: U

S D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
So

ur
ce

: T
he

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Bo
ar

d 
Al

l t
im

e 
hi

gh
 is

 1
44

.7
0 

(1
/3

1/
00

); 
Al

l t
im

e 
lo

w
 is

 2
5.

30
 (2

/2
8/

09
)

7



Le
ad

in
g 

In
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f E
co

no
m

ic 
Ac

tiv
ity

YOY(%) Change

3 Month Average

So
ur

ce
: T

he
 C

on
fe

re
nc

e 
Bo

ar
d

So
ur

ce
: F

ed
er

al
 R

es
er

ve
 B

an
k 

of
 C

hi
ca

go

8



Ho
us

in
g

In Thousands of Units

So
ur

ce
: U

S D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f C
om

m
er

ce
So

ur
ce

: S
&

P

YOY (%) Change

9



Su
rv

ey
 B

as
ed

 M
ea

su
re

s

So
ur

ce
: I

ns
tit

ut
e 

fo
r S

up
pl

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t

10



Gr
os

s D
om

es
tic

 P
ro

du
ct

 (G
DP

)

So
ur

ce
:  

US
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f C

om
m

er
ce

So
ur

ce
:  

US
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f C

om
m

er
ce

11



Fe
de

ra
l R

es
er

ve

So
ur

ce
: F

ed
er

al
 R

es
er

ve
So

ur
ce

: B
lo

om
be

rg

In$ millions

Yield (%)

12



Bo
nd

 Y
ie

ld
s

So
ur

ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg

So
ur

ce
: B

lo
om

be
rg

Yield (%)

Yield (%)

13



Se
ct

io
n 

2|
SE

CT
IO

N
|

Se
ct

io
n 

2 
|

Ac
co

un
t P

ro
fil

e

14



Ob
je

ct
iv

es

Ch
an

dl
er

 A
ss

et
 M

an
ag

em
en

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e
Th

e 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 o
bj

ec
tiv

e 
of

 th
e 

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
un

d 
is 

to
 e

ar
n 

a 
re

tu
rn

 th
at

 e
qu

al
s o

r e
xc

ee
ds

 th
e 

IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-3

 Ye
ar

 Tr
ea

su
ry

 In
de

x.

In
ve

st
m

en
t O

bj
ec

tiv
es

Th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 o
f t

he
 T

rin
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 F

un
d 

ar
e 

fir
st

, t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

sa
fe

ty
 o

f p
rin

cip
al

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
of

 c
ap

ita
l i

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
or

tfo
lio

; 
se

co
nd

, 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
de

qu
at

e 
liq

ui
di

ty
 t

o 
m

ee
t

al
l 

op
er

at
in

g 
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 th

at
 m

ay
 b

e 
re

as
on

ab
ly

 a
nt

ici
pa

te
d;

 a
nd

 th
ird

, t
o 

ea
rn

 a
 c

om
m

en
su

ra
te

 ra
te

 o
f 

re
tu

rn
, t

ak
in

g 
in

to
 a

cc
ou

nt
 th

e 
in

ve
st

m
en

t r
isk

 co
ns

tr
ai

nt
s f

or
 sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee

ds

St
ra

te
gy In
 o

rd
er

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 th

es
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
, t

he
 p

or
tfo

lio
 in

ve
st

s i
n 

hi
gh

 q
ua

lit
y 

fix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

se
cu

rit
ie

s c
on

sis
te

nt
 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

ol
icy

 a
nd

 C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t C
od

e.
 

 

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

15



Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

16



Co
m

pl
ia

nc
e

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

17



Po
rt

fo
lio

 C
ha

ra
ct

er
ist

ics
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd

12
/3

1/
23

09
/3

0/
23

 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k*

Po
rt

fo
lio

Po
rt

fo
lio

Av
er

ag
e 

M
at

ur
ity

 (y
rs

)
3.

93
4.

09
3.

94

Av
er

ag
e 

M
od

ifi
ed

 D
ur

at
io

n
3.

59
3.

50
3.

34

Av
er

ag
e 

Pu
rc

ha
se

 Y
ie

ld
n/

a
2.

99
%

2.
72

%

Av
er

ag
e 

M
ar

ke
t Y

ie
ld

4.
11

%
4.

46
%

5.
15

%
 

Av
er

ag
e 

Qu
al

ity
**

AA
+

AA
/A

a1
AA

+/
Aa

1

To
ta

l M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

54
,0

23
,6

41
51

,9
67

,9
99

*I
CE

 B
of

A 
1-

10
 Y

r U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 &
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x 

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

18



Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

Se
ct

or
 D

ist
rib

ut
io

n

AB
S

3.
5%

Ag
en

cy
5.

6%

CM
O

15
.6

%

Co
rp

or
at

e
19

.8
%

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t 
Fu

nd
0.

5%
Su

pr
an

at
io

na
l

2.
8%

US
 T

re
as

ur
y

52
.3

%

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

AB
S

4.
3%

Ag
en

cy
10

.6
%

CM
O

15
.4

%

Co
rp

or
at

e
15

.1
%

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t 
Fu

nd
0.

3%
Su

pr
an

at
io

na
l

3.
5%

US
 T

re
as

ur
y

50
.8

%

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

19



Du
ra

tio
n 

Al
lo

ca
tio

n
As

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

0 
-0

.5
0.

5 
-1

1 
-2

2 
-3

3 
-5

5 
-7

7 
-1

0
10

+

12
/3

1/
23

14
.0

%
10

.4
%

13
.0

%
5.

8%
22

.1
%

21
.1

%
13

.5
%

0.
0%

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

40
%

0 
- 0

.2
5 

Ye
ar

s
0.

25
 - 

0.
5 

Ye
ar

s
0.

5 
- 1

 Y
ea

rs
1 

- 2
 Y

ea
rs

2 
- 3

 Y
ea

rs
3 

- 4
 Y

ea
rs

4 
- 5

 Y
ea

rs
5+

 Y
ea

rs

AB
S

Ag
en

cy
CM

O
Co

rp
or

at
e

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d
Su

pr
an

at
io

na
l

US
 T

re
as

ur
y

20



Po
rt

fo
lio

 A
llo

ca
tio

n 
&

 D
ur

at
io

n 
Ch

an
ge

s
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

Be
nc

hm
ar

k:
 IC

E 
Bo

fA
 1

-1
0 

Yr
 U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 &

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
de

x

97
.3

%
93

.7
%

83
.1

%

72
.0

%

45
.0

%
45

.0
%

48
.1

%
47

.1
%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

60
.0

%

70
.0

%

80
.0

%

90
.0

%

10
0.

0%

11
0.

0%

12
/3

1/
23

09
/3

0/
23

06
/3

0/
23

03
/3

1/
23

12
/3

1/
22

09
/3

0/
22

06
/3

0/
22

03
/3

1/
22

Du
ra

tio
n 

as
 a

 %
 o

f t
he

 B
en

ch
m

ar
k

Po
rt

fo
lio

 w
as

 b
ei

ng
 m

an
ag

ed
 to

 a
 sh

or
te

r t
ar

ge
t

0.
3%

3.
5%4.

3%

10
.6

%

15
.4

%

15
.1

%

50
.8

%

0.
5%

2.
8%3.

5%

5.
6%

15
.6

%

19
.8

%

52
.3

%

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t
Fu

nd

Su
pr

an
at

io
na

l

AB
S

Ag
en

cy

CM
O

Co
rp

or
at

e

US
 T

re
as

ur
y

Po
rt

fo
lio

 A
llo

ca
tio

n

12
/3

1/
23

09
/3

0/
23

21



Iss
ue

 N
am

e
In

ve
st

m
en

t T
yp

e
%

 P
or

tfo
lio

Go
ve

rn
m

en
t o

f U
ni

te
d 

St
at

es
US

 T
re

as
ur

y
52

.2
9%

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
or

tg
ag

e 
Co

rp
CM

O
15

.6
2%

Fe
de

ra
l F

ar
m

 C
re

di
t B

an
k

Ag
en

cy
1.

71
%

Fe
de

ra
l H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
or

tg
ag

e 
Co

rp
Ag

en
cy

1.
64

%
Am

az
on

.c
om

 In
c

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

54
%

Na
tio

na
l R

ur
al

 U
til

iti
es

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

49
%

To
yo

ta
 M

ot
or

 C
or

p
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
48

%
Pr

ol
og

is 
Tr

us
t

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

45
%

W
al

-M
ar

t S
to

re
s

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

40
%

De
er

e 
&

 C
om

pa
ny

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

35
%

Fl
or

id
a 

Po
w

er
 a

nd
 Li

gh
t

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

21
%

In
te

r-A
m

er
ica

n 
De

v 
Ba

nk
Su

pr
an

at
io

na
l

1.
21

%
Pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
 E

l &
 G

as
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
17

%
Du

ke
 E

ne
rg

y 
Fi

el
d 

Se
rv

ice
s

Co
rp

or
at

e
1.

14
%

Fe
de

ra
l N

at
io

na
l M

or
tg

ag
e 

As
so

cia
tio

n
Ag

en
cy

1.
13

%
Fe

de
ra

l H
om

e 
Lo

an
 B

an
k

Ag
en

cy
1.

10
%

Un
ite

d 
He

al
th

 G
ro

up
 In

c
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
09

%
Ch

ar
le

s S
ch

w
ab

 C
or

p/
Th

e
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
08

%
Ba

nk
 o

f A
m

er
ica

 C
or

p
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
04

%
Pa

cc
ar

 Fi
na

nc
ia

l
Co

rp
or

at
e

1.
00

%
Ca

te
rp

ill
ar

 In
c

Co
rp

or
at

e
0.

87
%

In
tl 

Ba
nk

 R
ec

on
 a

nd
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

Su
pr

an
at

io
na

l
0.

83
%

Ho
nd

a 
AB

S
AB

S
0.

76
%

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l F
in

an
ce

 C
or

p
Su

pr
an

at
io

na
l

0.
72

%
Ba

nk
 o

f N
ew

 Y
or

k
Co

rp
or

at
e

0.
70

%
Am

er
ica

n 
Ex

pr
es

s A
BS

AB
S

0.
70

%
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 A
BS

AB
S

0.
69

%
M

as
te

rC
ar

d 
In

c
Co

rp
or

at
e

0.
64

%
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
 F

un
d

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d
0.

47
%

GM
 F

in
an

cia
l S

ec
ur

iti
ze

d 
Te

rm
 A

ut
o 

Tr
us

t
AB

S
0.

38
%

US
 B

an
co

rp
Co

rp
or

at
e

0.
37

%
GM

 Fi
na

nc
ia

l A
ut

om
ob

ile
 L

ea
sin

g 
Tr

us
t

AB
S

0.
36

%
M

er
ce

de
s-

Be
nz

AB
S

0.
27

%
St

at
e 

St
re

et
 B

an
k

Co
rp

or
at

e
0.

26
%

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y

Co
rp

or
at

e
0.

22
%

Sa
le

sf
or

ce
.c

om
 In

c
Co

rp
or

at
e

0.
15

%
Ho

m
e 

De
po

t
Co

rp
or

at
e

0.
13

%
Hy

un
da

i A
ut

o 
Re

ce
iv

ab
le

s
AB

S
0.

12
%

Iss
ue

rs
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd
 

Ac
co

un
t #

10
21

0

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

22



Iss
ue

 N
am

e
In

ve
st

m
en

t T
yp

e
%

 P
or

tfo
lio

To
yo

ta
 A

BS
AB

S
0.

09
%

BM
W

 V
eh

icl
e 

Le
as

e 
Tr

us
t

AB
S

0.
07

%
M

er
ce

de
s-

Be
nz

 A
ut

o 
Le

as
e 

Tr
us

t
AB

S
0.

03
%

TO
TA

L
10

0.
00

%

Iss
ue

rs
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd
 

Ac
co

un
t #

10
21

0

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

23



AA
A

AA
A

<A
NR

12
/3

1/
23

7.
3%

62
.5

%
16

.9
%

0.
0%

13
.3

%

09
/3

0/
23

8.
2%

66
.1

%
12

.1
%

0.
0%

13
.5

%

So
ur

ce
: S

&
P 

Ra
tin

gs

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3 
vs

. S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

0.
0%

10
.0

%

20
.0

%

30
.0

%

40
.0

%

50
.0

%

60
.0

%

70
.0

%

AA
A

AA
A

<A
NR

12
/3

1/
23

09
/3

0/
23

Q
ua

lit
y 

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

24



0.
0%

5.
0%

10
.0

%

15
.0

%

20
.0

%

25
.0

%

30
.0

%

35
.0

%

0 
- 0

.5
0.

5 
- 1

1 
- 2

2 
- 3

3 
- 5

5 
- 7

7 
- 1

0
10

+

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
un

d
IC

E 
Bo

fA
 1

-1
0 

Yr
 U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 &

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
de

x

Po
rt

fo
lio

 C
om

pa
re

d 
to

 th
e 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k

0 
-0

.5
0.

5 
-1

1 
-2

2 
-3

3 
-5

5 
-7

7 
-1

0
10

+

Po
rt

fo
lio

14
.0

%
 

10
.4

%
 

13
.0

%
 

5.
8%

 
22

.1
%

 
21

.1
%

 
13

.5
%

 
0.

0%
 

Be
nc

hm
ar

k*
0.

1%
 

1.
1%

 
25

.1
%

 
18

.9
%

 
30

.9
%

 
13

.7
%

 
10

.3
%

 
0.

0%
 

*IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-1

0 
Yr

 U
S T

re
as

ur
y 

&
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x

Du
ra

tio
n 

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

25



0.
0%

5.
0%

10
.0

%

15
.0

%

20
.0

%

25
.0

%

30
.0

%

0 
- 0

.5
0.

5 
- 1

1 
- 2

2 
- 3

3 
- 5

5 
- 7

7 
- 1

0
10

+

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3
Se

pt
em

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

De
ce

m
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3 
vs

. S
ep

te
m

be
r 3

0,
 2

02
3

0 
-0

.5
0.

5 
-1

1 
-2

2 
-3

3 
-5

5 
-7

7 
-1

0
10

+

12
/3

1/
23

14
.0

%
10

.4
%

13
.0

%
5.

8%
22

.1
%

21
.1

%
13

.5
%

0.
0%

09
/3

0/
23

15
.3

%
10

.7
%

14
.2

%
10

.1
%

14
.2

%
24

.1
%

11
.5

%
0.

0%

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

Du
ra

tio
n 

Di
st

rib
ut

io
n

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

26



-3
.0

0%

-2
.0

0%

-1
.0

0%

0.
00

%

1.
00

%

2.
00

%

3.
00

%

4.
00

%

5.
00

%

6.
00

%

12
 m

on
th

s
2 

ye
ar

s
3 

ye
ar

s
5 

ye
ar

s
10

 y
ea

rs
Si

nc
e 

In
ce

pt
io

n

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
un

d
IC

E 
Bo

fA
 1

-1
0 

Yr
 U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 &

 A
ge

nc
y 

In
de

x

To
ta

l R
at

e 
of

 R
et

ur
n 

An
nu

al
ize

d 
Si

nc
e 

In
ce

pt
io

n 
M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
01

4

An
nu

al
ize

d

TO
TA

L 
RA

TE
 O

F 
RE

TU
RN

3 
m

on
th

s
12

 m
on

th
s

2 
ye

ar
s

3 
ye

ar
s

5 
ye

ar
s

10
 y

ea
rs

Si
nc

e 
In

ce
pt

io
n

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 F
un

d
3.

96
%

4.
78

%
0.

85
%

0.
38

%
1.

65
%

N/
A

1.
36

%

IC
E 

Bo
fA

 1
-1

0 
Yr

 U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 &
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x

3.
87

%
4.

21
%

-1
.8

6%
-1

.7
9%

1.
02

%
N/

A
1.

23
%

To
ta

l r
at

e 
of

 re
tu

rn
: A

 m
ea

su
re

 o
f a

 
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

ve
r t

im
e.

 It
 is

 th
e 

in
te

rn
al

 ra
te

 o
f r

et
ur

n,
 w

hi
ch

 e
qu

at
es

 th
e 

be
gi

nn
in

g 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
po

rt
fo

lio
 w

ith
 th

e 
en

di
ng

 v
al

ue
; i

t i
nc

lu
de

s i
nt

er
es

t e
ar

ni
ng

s, 
re

al
ize

d 
an

d 
un

re
al

ize
d 

ga
in

s a
nd

 lo
ss

es
 in

 th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

In
ve

st
m

en
t P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

27



Pu
rc

ha
se

 Y
ie

ld
 a

s o
f 1

2/
31

/2
3 

= 
2.

99
%

0.
00

0.
50

1.
00

1.
50

2.
00

2.
50

3.
00

3.
50

Percent (%)

Hi
st

or
ica

l A
ve

ra
ge

 P
ur

ch
as

e 
Yi

el
d

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

28



SE
CT

IO
N

|
Se

ct
io

n 
3 

|
Po

rt
fo

lio
 H

ol
di

ng
s

29



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

AB
S

43
81

3K
AC

6  
    

Ho
nd

a 
Au

to
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
 T

ru
st

 2
02

0-
3 A

3
0.

37
0%

    
Du

e 
10

/1
8/

20
24

5,
16

0.
17

09
/2

2/
20

20
0.

38
%

5,
15

9.
41

5,
16

0.
17

99
.7

3 
7.

04
%

5,
14

6.
10

 
0.

69
0.

01
%

 
(1

4.
07

)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
0.

80
0.

04
58

76
9K

AD
6 

    
 

M
er

ce
de

s-
Be

nz
 A

ut
o 

Le
as

e 
Tr

us
t 2

02
1-

B 
A3

0.
40

0%
    

Du
e 

11
/1

5/
20

24
18

,9
30

.4
1

06
/2

2/
20

21
0.

40
%

18
,9

28
.9

8
18

,9
30

.3
9

99
.8

1 
6.

17
%

18
,8

94
.5

9 
3.

37
0.

03
%

 
(3

5.
80

)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
0.

88
0.

03
05

60
1X

AC
3  

    
BM

W
 V

eh
icl

e 
Le

as
e 

Tr
us

t 2
02

2-
1 A

3
1.

10
0%

    
Du

e 
03

/2
5/

20
25

36
,4

00
.4

4
01

/1
1/

20
22

1.
11

%
36

,3
95

.0
0

36
,3

99
.8

7
99

.4
3 

6.
24

%
36

,1
93

.8
7 

6.
67

0.
07

%
 

(2
06

.0
0)

NR
 / 

AA
A

AA
A

1.
23

0.
11

43
81

3G
AC

5 
    

 
Ho

nd
a 

Au
to

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 T
ru

st
 2

02
1-

1 A
3

0.
27

0%
    

Du
e 

04
/2

1/
20

25
23

,2
83

.4
5

02
/1

7/
20

21
0.

27
%

23
,2

83
.0

2
23

,2
83

.4
2

98
.7

9 
6.

20
%

23
,0

00
.7

4 
1.

75
0.

04
%

 
(2

82
.6

8)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
AA

A
1.

31
0.

20
89

24
0B

AC
2 

    
 

To
yo

ta
 A

ut
o 

Re
ce

iva
bl

es
 O

w
ne

rs
 2

02
1-

A 
A3

0.
26

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

25
51

,4
94

.8
6

02
/0

2/
20

21
0.

27
%

51
,4

85
.3

0
51

,4
94

.2
3

98
.8

9 
6.

00
%

50
,9

24
.8

6 
5.

95
0.

09
%

 
(5

69
.3

7)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
AA

A
1.

37
0.

19
36

26
6F

AC
3  

    
GM

 F
in

an
cia

l A
ut

o 
Le

as
e 

Tr
us

t 2
02

2-
2 

A3
3.

42
0%

    
Du

e 
06

/2
0/

20
25

19
2,

91
5.

07
05

/0
3/

20
22

3.
45

%
19

2,
89

4.
95

19
2,

91
0.

02
99

.3
8 

5.
86

%
19

1,
72

4.
21

 
20

1.
60

0.
36

%
 

(1
,1

85
.8

1)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
1.

47
0.

25
47

78
8U

AC
6  

    
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 O
w

ne
r T

ru
st

 2
02

1-
A 

A3
0.

36
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
5/

20
25

38
,4

60
.5

5
03

/0
2/

20
21

0.
37

%
38

,4
53

.1
5

38
,4

58
.9

3
98

.2
2 

5.
62

%
37

,7
77

.6
1 

6.
15

0.
07

%
 

(6
81

.3
2)

Aa
a 

/ N
R

AA
A

1.
71

0.
34

43
81

5G
AC

3 
    

 
Ho

nd
a 

Au
to

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 T
ru

st
 2

02
1-

4 A
3

0.
88

0%
    

Du
e 

01
/2

1/
20

26
97

,5
17

.3
2

11
/1

6/
20

21
0.

89
%

97
,4

96
.7

6
97

,5
10

.0
8

97
.0

4 
5.

75
%

94
,6

26
.3

2 
23

.8
4

0.
18

%
 

(2
,8

83
.7

6)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
AA

A
2.

06
0.

61
47

78
9Q

AC
4  

    
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 O
w

ne
r T

ru
st

 2
02

1-
B 

A3
0.

52
0%

    
Du

e 
03

/1
6/

20
26

10
6,

62
8.

50
07

/1
3/

20
21

0.
52

%
10

6,
61

8.
99

10
6,

62
5.

37
97

.2
9 

5.
63

%
10

3,
74

0.
68

 
24

.6
4

0.
19

%
 

(2
,8

84
.6

9)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
AA

A
2.

21
0.

53
44

93
5F

AD
6  

    
Hy

un
da

i A
ut

o 
Re

ce
iva

bl
es

 T
ru

st
 2

02
1-

C 
A3

0.
74

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

26
69

,0
51

.4
1

11
/0

9/
20

21
0.

75
%

69
,0

35
.9

9
69

,0
46

.3
4

97
.2

8 
5.

70
%

67
,1

76
.5

3 
22

.7
1

0.
12

%
 

(1
,8

69
.8

1)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
2.

37
0.

55
43

81
5B

AC
4  

    
Ho

nd
a 

Au
to

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 T
ru

st
 2

02
2-

1 A
3

1.
88

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

26
22

4,
45

7.
84

02
/1

5/
20

22
1.

89
%

22
4,

42
4.

08
22

4,
44

3.
50

97
.3

3 
5.

61
%

21
8,

46
9.

53
 

18
7.

55
0.

40
%

 
(5

,9
73

.9
7)

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

NR
2.

37
0.

71
43

81
5P

AC
3  

    
Ho

nd
a 

Au
to

 R
ec

ei
va

bl
es

 2
02

2-
2 A

3
3.

73
0%

    
Du

e 
07

/2
0/

20
26

70
,0

00
.0

0
08

/1
5/

20
22

3.
76

%
69

,9
95

.8
3

69
,9

97
.6

7
98

.4
6 

5.
28

%
68

,9
21

.1
0 

94
.2

9
0.

13
%

 
(1

,0
76

.5
7)

NR
 / 

AA
A

AA
A

2.
55

1.
02

36
25

54
AC

1  
    

GM
 F

in
an

cia
l S

ec
ur

iti
ze

d 
Te

rm
 2

02
1-

4 
A3

0.
68

0%
    

Du
e 

09
/1

6/
20

26
75

,6
45

.6
7

10
/1

3/
20

21
0.

68
%

75
,6

43
.7

4
75

,6
44

.9
9

96
.6

5 
5.

81
%

73
,1

09
.8

8 
21

.4
3

0.
14

%
 

(2
,5

35
.1

1)
Aa

a 
/ A

AA
NR

2.
71

0.
65

47
78

7J
AC

2 
    

 
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 O
w

ne
r T

ru
st

 2
02

2-
A 

A3
2.

32
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
6/

20
26

14
7,

88
2.

28
03

/1
0/

20
22

2.
34

%
14

7,
84

9.
57

14
7,

86
6.

35
97

.7
7 

5.
39

%
14

4,
57

9.
18

 
15

2.
48

0.
27

%
 

(3
,2

87
.1

7)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
AA

A
2.

71
0.

73
38

01
46

AC
4  

    
GM

 F
in

an
cia

l A
ut

o 
Re

ce
iva

bl
es

 2
02

2-
1 A

3
1.

26
0%

    
Du

e 
11

/1
6/

20
26

75
,0

55
.7

5
01

/1
1/

20
22

1.
27

%
75

,0
49

.2
2

75
,0

53
.0

5
97

.0
7 

5.
49

%
72

,8
57

.2
9 

39
.4

0
0.

13
%

 
(2

,1
95

.7
6)

NR
 / 

AA
A

AA
A

2.
88

0.
69

47
80

0A
AC

4 
    

 
Jo

hn
 D

ee
re

 O
w

ne
r T

ru
st

 2
02

2-
B 

A3
3.

74
0%

    
Du

e 
02

/1
6/

20
27

90
,0

00
.0

0
07

/1
2/

20
22

3.
77

%
89

,9
91

.4
1

89
,9

94
.9

0
98

.3
8 

5.
27

%
88

,5
44

.2
5 

14
9.

60
0.

16
%

 
(1

,4
50

.6
5)

Aa
a 

/ N
R

AA
A

3.
13

1.
08

36
26

5W
AD

5  
    

GM
 F

in
an

cia
l S

ec
ur

iti
ze

d 
Au

to
 2

02
2-

3 A
3

3.
64

0%
    

Du
e 

04
/1

6/
20

27
60

,0
00

.0
0

07
/0

6/
20

22
3.

67
%

59
,9

99
.5

9
59

,9
99

.7
8

98
.3

8 
5.

18
%

59
,0

30
.7

6 
91

.0
0

0.
11

%
 

(9
69

.0
2)

Aa
a 

/ N
R

AA
A

3.
29

1.
07

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

30



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

02
58

2J
JT

8  
    

Am
er

ica
n 

Ex
pr

es
s C

re
di

t T
ru

st
 2

02
2-

2 A
3.

39
0%

    
Du

e 
05

/1
7/

20
27

38
5,

00
0.

00
05

/1
7/

20
22

3.
42

%
38

4,
91

4.
84

38
4,

96
0.

83
97

.9
5 

4.
99

%
37

7,
12

2.
52

 
58

0.
07

0.
70

%
 

(7
,8

38
.3

1)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
3.

38
1.

30
58

77
0A

AC
7 

    
 

M
er

ce
de

s-
Be

nz
 A

ut
o 

Re
ce

iva
bl

e 
20

23
-1

 A
3

4.
51

0%
    

Du
e 

11
/1

5/
20

27
14

5,
00

0.
00

01
/1

8/
20

23
4.

56
%

14
4,

98
2.

60
14

4,
98

7.
28

99
.3

6 
5.

02
%

14
4,

07
3.

31
 

29
0.

64
0.

27
%

 
(9

13
.9

7)
NR

 / 
AA

A
AA

A
3.

88
1.

38

TO
TA

L A
BS

1,
91

2,
88

3.
72

    
   

2.
44

%
1,

91
2,

60
2.

43
1,

91
2,

76
7.

17
5.

46
%

1,
87

5,
91

3.
33

1,
90

3.
83

3.
48

%
(3

6,
85

3.
84

)
Aa

a 
/ A

AA
AA

A
2.

61
0.

80

Ag
en

cy
31

33
EM

RZ
7 

    
 

FF
CB

 N
ot

e
0.

25
0%

    
Du

e 
02

/2
6/

20
24

61
5,

00
0.

00
02

/2
2/

20
21

0.
26

%
61

4,
77

8.
60

61
4,

98
8.

68
99

.2
3 

5.
34

%
61

0,
24

9.
74

 
53

3.
85

1.
13

%
 

(4
,7

38
.9

4)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
0.

16
0.

15
31

30
A1

XJ
2 

    
 

FH
LB

 N
ot

e
2.

87
5%

    
Du

e 
06

/1
4/

20
24

60
0,

00
0.

00
Va

rio
us

1.
96

%
62

5,
87

2.
00

60
2,

34
1.

68
98

.9
3 

5.
29

%
59

3,
57

3.
40

 
81

4.
58

1.
10

%
 

(8
,7

68
.2

8)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
NR

0.
45

0.
44

31
33

EN
KS

8  
    

FF
CB

 N
ot

e
1.

12
5%

    
Du

e 
01

/0
6/

20
25

32
0,

00
0.

00
01

/0
6/

20
22

1.
20

%
31

9,
28

0.
00

31
9,

75
5.

16
96

.6
4 

4.
55

%
30

9,
26

2.
08

 
1,

75
0.

00
0.

58
%

 
(1

0,
49

3.
08

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
1.

02
0.

98
31

35
G0

X2
4  

    
FN

M
A 

No
te

1.
62

5%
    

Du
e 

01
/0

7/
20

25
62

5,
00

0.
00

01
/1

6/
20

20
1.

69
%

62
3,

05
0.

00
62

4,
60

0.
77

96
.9

0 
4.

78
%

60
5,

63
1.

25
 

4,
90

8.
85

1.
13

%
 

(1
8,

96
9.

52
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

1.
02

0.
98

31
37

EA
EP

0  
    

FH
LM

C 
No

te
1.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
02

/1
2/

20
25

62
5,

00
0.

00
06

/0
4/

20
20

0.
55

%
65

2,
44

3.
75

63
1,

53
6.

51
96

.5
4 

4.
72

%
60

3,
38

0.
62

 
3,

61
9.

79
1.

12
%

 
(2

8,
15

5.
89

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
1.

12
1.

08
31

37
EA

EX
3  

    
FH

LM
C 

No
te

0.
37

5%
    

Du
e 

09
/2

3/
20

25
30

0,
00

0.
00

09
/2

4/
20

20
0.

43
%

29
9,

23
8.

00
29

9,
73

6.
39

93
.3

3 
4.

43
%

27
9,

99
8.

40
 

30
6.

25
0.

52
%

 
(1

9,
73

7.
99

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
1.

73
1.

68

TO
TA

L A
ge

nc
y

3,
08

5,
00

0.
00

    
   

1.
05

%
3,

13
4,

66
2.

35
3,

09
2,

95
9.

19
4.

93
%

3,
00

2,
09

5.
49

11
,9

33
.3

2
5.

58
%

(9
0,

86
3.

70
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

0.
82

0.
79

CM
O

31
37

FL
YV

0 
    

 
FH

LM
C 

K0
92

 A
2

3.
29

8%
    

Du
e 

04
/2

5/
20

29
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/1
4/

20
23

4.
31

%
94

6,
56

2.
50

95
4,

08
4.

91
95

.0
9 

4.
34

%
95

0,
89

6.
00

 
2,

74
8.

33
1.

77
%

 
(3

,1
88

.9
1)

NR
 / 

NR
AA

A
5.

32
4.

71
31

37
FM

CR
1 

    
 

FH
LM

C 
K0

93
 A

2
2.

98
2%

    
Du

e 
05

/2
5/

20
29

75
0,

00
0.

00
03

/2
7/

20
23

4.
91

%
70

7,
22

6.
56

71
2,

49
7.

13
93

.6
1 

4.
35

%
70

2,
08

8.
50

 
1,

86
3.

75
1.

30
%

 
(1

0,
40

8.
63

)
NR

 / 
NR

AA
A

5.
40

4.
71

31
37

FN
AE

0 
    

 
FH

LM
C 

K0
95

 A
2

2.
78

5%
    

Du
e 

06
/2

5/
20

29
81

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

68
%

73
1,

95
9.

37
74

2,
02

4.
56

92
.5

1 
4.

35
%

74
9,

29
3.

74
 

1,
87

9.
88

1.
39

%
 

7,
26

9.
18

NR
 / 

NR
AA

A
5.

49
4.

87
31

37
FN

B8
2  

    
FH

LM
C 

K0
96

 A
2

2.
51

9%
    

Du
e 

07
/2

5/
20

29
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/2
8/

20
23

4.
60

%
88

8,
71

0.
94

90
3,

19
3.

76
91

.0
5 

4.
37

%
91

0,
52

0.
00

 
2,

09
9.

17
1.

69
%

 
7,

32
6.

24
NR

 / 
AA

A
NR

5.
57

4.
99

31
37

HA
4B

9  
    

FH
LM

C 
K7

51
 A

2
4.

41
2%

    
Du

e 
03

/2
5/

20
30

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

05
/0

3/
20

23
4.

15
%

1,
01

3,
73

6.
00

1,
01

2,
44

9.
96

99
.9

8 
4.

40
%

99
9,

82
4.

00
 

3,
67

6.
67

1.
86

%
 

(1
2,

62
5.

96
)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

6.
24

5.
08

31
37

FJ
Y6

0  
    

FH
LM

C 
K1

58
 A

2
3.

90
0%

    
Du

e 
12

/2
5/

20
30

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

4/
20

23
4.

30
%

97
3,

59
3.

75
97

6,
52

1.
64

95
.9

5 
4.

60
%

95
9,

48
9.

00
 

3,
25

0.
00

1.
78

%
 

(1
7,

03
2.

64
)

NR
 / 

NR
NR

6.
99

5.
81

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

31



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

31
37

H8
U9

0  
    

FH
LM

C 
K1

48
 A

2
3.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
07

/2
5/

20
32

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/1

0/
20

23
4.

23
%

94
4,

92
1.

88
95

0,
03

3.
54

93
.3

4 
4.

45
%

93
3,

40
0.

00
 

2,
91

6.
67

1.
73

%
 

(1
6,

63
3.

54
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
A

8.
57

7.
17

31
37

H9
JG

5  
    

FH
LM

C 
K1

51
 A

2
3.

80
0%

    
Du

e 
10

/2
5/

20
32

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/2

1/
20

23
4.

45
%

95
0,

89
8.

44
95

5,
22

3.
16

95
.3

3 
4.

45
%

95
3,

25
9.

00
 

3,
16

6.
67

1.
77

%
 

(1
,9

64
.1

6)
Aa

a 
/ N

R
NR

8.
82

7.
30

31
37

H9
M

89
    

  
FH

LM
C 

K1
52

 A
2

3.
78

0%
    

Du
e 

11
/2

5/
20

32
80

0,
00

0.
00

05
/1

8/
20

23
4.

36
%

76
5,

18
7.

50
76

7,
42

2.
15

95
.1

8 
4.

45
%

76
1,

41
2.

00
 

2,
52

0.
00

1.
41

%
 

(6
,0

10
.1

5)
NR

 / 
NR

AA
A

8.
91

7.
32

31
37

HA
AG

1 
    

 
FH

LM
C 

K-
15

7 
A2

4.
20

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/2

5/
20

33
50

0,
00

0.
00

07
/1

9/
20

23
4.

39
%

49
2,

69
5.

31
49

3,
02

2.
63

98
.0

8 
4.

46
%

49
0,

38
6.

00
 

1,
75

0.
00

0.
91

%
 

(2
,6

36
.6

3)
NR

 / 
NR

AA
A

9.
41

7.
52

TO
TA

L C
M

O
8,

86
0,

00
0.

00
    

   
4.

42
%

8,
41

5,
49

2.
25

8,
46

6,
47

3.
44

4.
42

%
8,

41
0,

56
8.

24
25

,8
71

.1
4

15
.6

2%
(5

5,
90

5.
20

)
Aa

a 
/ A

AA
AA

A
6.

99
5.

89

Co
rp

or
at

e
24

42
2E

UR
8 

    
 

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 C

ap
ita

l C
or

p 
No

te
3.

45
0%

    
Du

e 
01

/1
0/

20
24

40
0,

00
0.

00
03

/1
4/

20
19

2.
95

%
40

8,
86

0.
00

40
0,

04
5.

33
99

.9
5 

5.
28

%
39

9,
80

8.
80

 
6,

55
5.

00
0.

75
%

 
(2

36
.5

3)
A2

 / 
A

A+
0.

03
0.

02
24

42
2E

VN
6 

    
 

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 C

ap
ita

l C
or

p 
No

te
0.

45
0%

    
Du

e 
01

/1
7/

20
24

32
5,

00
0.

00
03

/0
1/

20
21

0.
47

%
32

4,
76

9.
25

32
4,

99
6.

48
99

.7
9 

5.
10

%
32

4,
32

7.
90

 
66

6.
25

0.
60

%
 

(6
68

.5
8)

A2
 / 

A
A+

0.
05

0.
04

80
85

13
BN

4 
    

 
Ch

ar
le

s S
ch

w
ab

 C
or

p 
Ca

lla
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 2

/1
8/

20
24

0.
75

0%
    

Du
e 

03
/1

8/
20

24
59

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
0.

58
%

59
2,

75
3.

75
59

0,
13

0.
20

98
.9

7 
5.

60
%

58
3,

94
0.

12
 

1,
26

6.
04

1.
08

%
 

(6
,1

90
.0

8)
A2

 / 
A-

A
0.

21
0.

21
02

31
35

BW
5 

    
 

Am
az

on
.co

m
 In

c N
ot

e
0.

45
0%

    
Du

e 
05

/1
2/

20
24

30
0,

00
0.

00
05

/1
0/

20
21

0.
50

%
29

9,
56

2.
00

29
9,

94
7.

25
98

.2
3 

5.
40

%
29

4,
69

8.
40

 
18

3.
75

0.
55

%
 

(5
,2

48
.8

5)
A1

 / 
AA

AA
-

0.
36

0.
36

14
91

3R
2L

0 
    

 
Ca

te
rp

ill
ar

 F
in

an
cia

l S
er

vic
e 

No
te

0.
45

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

7/
20

24
48

0,
00

0.
00

05
/1

0/
20

21
0.

50
%

47
9,

35
6.

80
47

9,
91

9.
60

98
.1

6 
5.

41
%

47
1,

17
8.

08
 

26
4.

00
0.

87
%

 
(8

,7
41

.5
2)

A2
 / 

A
A+

0.
38

0.
37

89
23

6T
JH

9 
    

 
To

yo
ta

 M
ot

or
 C

re
di

t C
or

p 
No

te
0.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
06

/1
8/

20
24

55
0,

00
0.

00
06

/2
1/

20
21

0.
63

%
54

7,
85

5.
00

54
9,

66
7.

73
97

.6
8 

5.
62

%
53

7,
25

4.
30

 
99

.3
1

0.
99

%
 

(1
2,

41
3.

43
)

A1
 / 

A+
A+

0.
47

0.
45

79
46

6L
AG

9  
    

Sa
le

sf
or

ce
.co

m
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 7

/1
5/

20
22

0.
62

5%
    

Du
e 

07
/1

5/
20

24
85

,0
00

.0
0

06
/2

9/
20

21
0.

64
%

84
,9

56
.6

5
84

,9
92

.2
7

97
.4

8 
5.

43
%

82
,8

57
.3

2 
24

4.
97

0.
15

%
 

(2
,1

34
.9

5)
A2

 / 
A+

NR
0.

54
0.

52
91

15
9H

HX
1  

    
US

 B
an

co
rp

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 6

/2
8/

20
24

2.
40

0%
    

Du
e 

07
/3

0/
20

24
20

0,
00

0.
00

03
/2

5/
20

21
0.

65
%

21
1,

23
4.

00
20

1,
69

4.
09

98
.2

7 
5.

45
%

19
6,

54
2.

60
 

2,
01

3.
33

0.
37

%
 

(5
,1

51
.4

9)
A3

 / 
A

A
0.

58
0.

56
69

37
1R

R4
0  

    
Pa

cc
ar

 F
in

an
cia

l C
or

p 
No

te
0.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
08

/0
9/

20
24

21
0,

00
0.

00
08

/0
3/

20
21

0.
52

%
20

9,
88

6.
60

20
9,

97
7.

13
97

.0
6 

5.
50

%
20

3,
82

9.
15

 
41

4.
17

0.
38

%
 

(6
,1

47
.9

8)
A1

 / 
A+

NR
0.

61
0.

59
69

37
1R

R5
7  

    
Pa

cc
ar

 F
in

an
cia

l C
or

p 
No

te
0.

90
0%

    
Du

e 
11

/0
8/

20
24

35
0,

00
0.

00
11

/0
2/

20
21

0.
90

%
34

9,
97

9.
00

34
9,

99
4.

02
96

.3
7 

5.
31

%
33

7,
30

2.
70

 
46

3.
75

0.
63

%
 

(1
2,

69
1.

32
)

A1
 / 

A+
NR

0.
86

0.
83

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

32



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

06
40

6R
BC

0  
    

Ba
nk

 o
f N

Y 
M

el
lo

n 
Co

rp
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 3
/2

5/
20

25
3.

35
0%

    
Du

e 
04

/2
5/

20
25

38
5,

00
0.

00
04

/1
9/

20
22

3.
35

%
38

4,
94

6.
10

38
4,

97
6.

37
97

.6
8 

5.
19

%
37

6,
05

8.
38

 
2,

36
4.

54
0.

70
%

 
(8

,9
17

.9
9)

A1
 / 

A
AA

-
1.

32
1.

26
63

74
3H

FE
7  

    
Na

tio
na

l R
ur

al
 U

til
iti

es
 N

ot
e

3.
45

0%
    

Du
e 

06
/1

5/
20

25
13

0,
00

0.
00

04
/2

7/
20

22
3.

46
%

12
9,

96
4.

90
12

9,
98

3.
62

97
.9

2 
4.

95
%

12
7,

28
9.

89
 

19
9.

33
0.

24
%

 
(2

,6
93

.7
3)

A2
 / 

A-
A

1.
46

1.
40

93
11

42
EW

9  
    

W
al

-M
ar

t S
to

re
s N

ot
e

3.
90

0%
    

Du
e 

09
/0

9/
20

25
55

,0
00

.0
0

09
/0

6/
20

22
3.

92
%

54
,9

61
.5

0
54

,9
78

.3
3

99
.0

1 
4.

51
%

54
,4

53
.4

1 
66

7.
33

0.
10

%
 

(5
24

.9
2)

Aa
2 

/ A
A

AA
1.

69
1.

60
43

70
76

CR
1 

    
 

Ho
m

e 
De

po
t C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 8
/1

5/
20

25
4.

00
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
5/

20
25

70
,0

00
.0

0
09

/1
2/

20
22

4.
01

%
69

,9
74

.8
0

69
,9

85
.6

2
99

.0
7 

4.
57

%
69

,3
51

.6
6 

82
4.

44
0.

13
%

 
(6

33
.9

6)
A2

 / 
A

A
1.

71
1.

61
02

31
35

CN
4 

    
 

Am
az

on
.co

m
 In

c N
ot

e
4.

60
0%

    
Du

e 
12

/0
1/

20
25

53
5,

00
0.

00
11

/2
9/

20
22

4.
60

%
53

4,
96

7.
90

53
4,

97
9.

50
10

0.
26

 
4.

45
%

53
6,

39
4.

75
 

2,
05

0.
83

1.
00

%
 

1,
41

5.
25

A1
 / 

AA
AA

-
1.

92
1.

81
85

74
77

BR
3 

    
 

St
at

e 
St

re
et

 B
an

k 
Ca

lla
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 2

/6
/2

02
5

1.
74

6%
    

Du
e 

02
/0

6/
20

26
14

5,
00

0.
00

02
/0

2/
20

22
1.

75
%

14
5,

00
0.

00
14

5,
00

0.
00

96
.0

9 
5.

45
%

13
9,

33
2.

24
 

1,
01

9.
71

0.
26

%
 

(5
,6

67
.7

6)
A1

 / 
A

AA
-

2.
10

1.
06

61
74

7Y
ET

8  
    

M
or

ga
n 

St
an

le
y 

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 7
/1

7/
20

25
4.

67
9%

    
Du

e 
07

/1
7/

20
26

11
5,

00
0.

00
07

/1
8/

20
22

4.
68

%
11

5,
00

0.
00

11
5,

00
0.

00
99

.0
4 

5.
32

%
11

3,
89

6.
35

 
2,

45
1.

28
0.

22
%

 
(1

,1
03

.6
5)

A1
 / 

A-
A+

2.
55

1.
44

93
11

42
ER

0 
    

 
W

al
-M

ar
t S

to
re

s C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 0

8/
17

/2
02

6
1.

05
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
7/

20
26

11
0,

00
0.

00
09

/0
8/

20
21

1.
09

%
10

9,
79

2.
10

10
9,

88
7.

28
91

.8
8 

4.
25

%
10

1,
06

8.
66

 
33

3.
67

0.
19

%
 

(8
,8

18
.6

2)
Aa

2 
/ A

A
AA

2.
72

2.
61

06
05

1G
LE

7  
    

Ba
nk

 o
f A

m
er

ica
 C

or
p 

Ca
lla

bl
e 

No
te

 2
X 

1/
20

/2
02

6
5.

08
0%

    
Du

e 
01

/2
0/

20
27

55
0,

00
0.

00
01

/2
6/

20
23

4.
98

%
55

1,
44

6.
50

55
0,

99
8.

96
99

.7
8 

5.
19

%
54

8,
78

8.
35

 
12

,4
95

.3
9

1.
04

%
 

(2
,2

10
.6

1)
A1

 / 
A-

AA
-

3.
06

1.
89

91
32

4P
EG

3  
    

Un
ite

d 
He

al
th

 G
ro

up
 In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 4

/1
5/

20
27

3.
70

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

27
60

0,
00

0.
00

10
/0

5/
20

22
4.

72
%

57
5,

02
8.

00
58

1,
72

7.
80

97
.9

3 
4.

37
%

58
7,

56
2.

60
 

2,
83

6.
67

1.
09

%
 

5,
83

4.
80

A2
 / 

A+
A

3.
37

3.
12

93
11

42
EX

7  
    

W
al

-M
ar

t S
to

re
s C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 0
9/

09
/2

02
7

3.
95

0%
    

Du
e 

09
/0

9/
20

27
20

0,
00

0.
00

09
/2

7/
20

22
4.

70
%

19
3,

41
2.

00
19

5,
08

6.
36

99
.4

4 
4.

11
%

19
8,

88
7.

20
 

2,
45

7.
78

0.
37

%
 

3,
80

0.
84

Aa
2 

/ A
A

AA
3.

69
3.

36
57

63
6Q

AW
4  

    
M

as
te

rC
ar

d 
In

c C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 2

/9
/2

8
4.

87
5%

    
Du

e 
03

/0
9/

20
28

33
0,

00
0.

00
03

/0
6/

20
23

4.
90

%
32

9,
67

9.
90

32
9,

73
2.

11
10

3.
07

 
4.

05
%

34
0,

13
9.

25
 

5,
00

5.
00

0.
64

%
 

10
,4

07
.1

4
Aa

3 
/ A

+
NR

4.
19

3.
65

93
11

42
FB

4 
    

 
W

al
-M

ar
t S

to
re

s C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 3

/1
5/

28
3.

90
0%

    
Du

e 
04

/1
5/

20
28

40
0,

00
0.

00
06

/1
3/

20
23

4.
39

%
39

1,
56

4.
00

39
2,

51
9.

38
98

.9
2 

4.
18

%
39

5,
68

0.
00

 
3,

29
3.

33
0.

74
%

 
3,

16
0.

62
Aa

2 
/ A

A
AA

4.
29

3.
88

34
10

81
GN

1 
    

 
Fl

or
id

a 
Po

w
er

 a
nd

 Li
gh

t C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 3

/1
5/

20
28

4.
40

0%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

28
65

0,
00

0.
00

06
/1

5/
20

23
4.

68
%

64
2,

08
9.

50
64

2,
95

0.
78

10
0.

16
 

4.
35

%
65

1,
03

9.
35

 
3,

65
4.

44
1.

21
%

 
8,

08
8.

57
Aa

2 
/ A

+
AA

-
4.

38
3.

78
74

34
0X

CG
4 

    
 

Pr
ol

og
is 

LP
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 5
/1

5/
20

28
4.

87
5%

    
Du

e 
06

/1
5/

20
28

28
5,

00
0.

00
06

/2
6/

20
23

5.
00

%
28

3,
46

7.
45

28
3,

62
5.

44
10

1.
27

 
4.

55
%

28
8,

62
7.

77
 

61
7.

50
0.

54
%

 
5,

00
2.

33
A3

 / 
A

NR
4.

46
3.

90

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

33



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

74
45

6Q
BX

3 
    

 
Pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
 E

l &
 G

as
 C

Al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 6
/1

/2
02

8
3.

65
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/0
1/

20
28

65
0,

00
0.

00
11

/2
1/

20
23

5.
16

%
60

8,
99

1.
50

60
9,

81
6.

38
96

.4
0 

4.
51

%
62

6,
59

4.
15

 
7,

90
8.

33
1.

17
%

 
16

,7
77

.7
7

A1
 / 

A
NR

4.
67

4.
18

89
23

6T
LB

9 
    

 
To

yo
ta

 M
ot

or
 C

re
di

t C
or

p 
No

te
5.

25
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
1/

20
28

25
0,

00
0.

00
11

/2
8/

20
23

5.
08

%
25

1,
75

0.
00

25
1,

72
1.

89
10

3.
55

 
4.

40
%

25
8,

86
4.

25
 

4,
01

0.
42

0.
49

%
 

7,
14

2.
36

A1
 / 

A+
A+

4.
70

4.
08

74
34

0X
BX

8  
    

Pr
ol

og
is 

LP
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 6
/1

5/
28

4.
00

0%
    

Du
e 

09
/1

5/
20

28
50

0,
00

0.
00

11
/2

8/
20

23
5.

29
%

47
2,

95
5.

00
47

3,
38

8.
46

97
.5

2 
4.

59
%

48
7,

62
3.

00
 

5,
88

8.
89

0.
91

%
 

14
,2

34
.5

4
A3

 / 
A

NR
4.

71
4.

18
63

74
3H

FJ
6  

    
Na

tio
na

l R
ur

al
 U

til
iti

es
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 8
/1

5/
20

28
5.

05
0%

    
Du

e 
09

/1
5/

20
28

65
0,

00
0.

00
12

/0
7/

20
23

4.
81

%
65

6,
57

1.
50

65
6,

49
0.

75
10

2.
59

 
4.

42
%

66
6,

86
6.

85
 

9,
66

5.
14

1.
25

%
 

10
,3

76
.1

0
A2

 / 
A-

A
4.

71
4.

04
26

44
2C

AX
2  

    
Du

ke
 E

ne
rg

y C
ar

ol
in

as
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 8
/1

5/
20

28
3.

95
0%

    
Du

e 
11

/1
5/

20
28

62
5,

00
0.

00
11

/2
1/

20
23

5.
19

%
59

1,
38

7.
50

59
2,

03
5.

67
98

.4
3 

4.
31

%
61

5,
17

6.
25

 
3,

15
4.

51
1.

14
%

 
23

,1
40

.5
8

Aa
3 

/ A
NR

4.
88

4.
36

TO
TA

L C
or

po
ra

te
10

,7
25

,0
00

.0
0  

    
 

3.
39

%
10

,6
02

,1
63

.2
0

10
,5

96
,2

48
.8

0
4.

82
%

10
,6

15
,4

33
.7

3
83

,0
69

.1
0

19
.8

0%
19

,1
84

.9
3

A1
 / 

A+
A+

2.
67

2.
32

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d
31

84
6V

20
3  

    
Fi

rs
t A

m
er

ica
n 

Go
vt

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n 

Fu
nd

 C
la

ss
 Y

25
1,

42
5.

92
Va

rio
us

4.
98

%
25

1,
42

5.
92

25
1,

42
5.

92
1.

00
 

4.
98

%
25

1,
42

5.
92

 
0.

00
0.

47
%

 
0.

00
Aa

a 
/ A

AA
AA

A
0.

00
0.

00

TO
TA

L M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t F
un

d
25

1,
42

5.
92

    
   

4.
98

%
25

1,
42

5.
92

25
1,

42
5.

92
4.

98
%

25
1,

42
5.

92
0.

00
0.

47
%

0.
00

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

AA
A

0.
00

0.
00

Su
pr

an
at

io
na

l
45

90
58

GQ
0  

    
In

tl.
 B

an
k 

Re
co

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
ot

e
2.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
03

/1
9/

20
24

45
0,

00
0.

00
01

/2
6/

20
21

0.
26

%
48

1,
47

3.
00

45
2,

14
2.

14
99

.3
8 

5.
34

%
44

7,
23

0.
25

 
3,

18
7.

50
0.

83
%

 
(4

,9
11

.8
9)

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

AA
A

0.
22

0.
21

45
81

X0
DZ

8  
    

In
te

r-A
m

er
ica

n 
De

v 
Ba

nk
 N

ot
e

0.
50

0%
    

Du
e 

09
/2

3/
20

24
67

5,
00

0.
00

09
/1

5/
20

21
0.

52
%

67
4,

50
0.

50
67

4,
87

8.
77

96
.7

9 
5.

05
%

65
3,

31
3.

60
 

91
8.

75
1.

21
%

 
(2

1,
56

5.
17

)
Aa

a 
/ A

AA
NR

0.
73

0.
71

45
95

0K
CR

9 
    

 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l F

in
an

ce
 C

or
p 

No
te

1.
37

5%
    

Du
e 

10
/1

6/
20

24
40

0,
00

0.
00

07
/1

2/
20

21
0.

54
%

41
0,

76
0.

00
40

2,
61

3.
14

97
.2

0 
5.

02
%

38
8,

80
4.

40
 

1,
14

5.
83

0.
72

%
 

(1
3,

80
8.

74
)

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

NR
0.

79
0.

77

TO
TA

L S
up

ra
na

tio
na

l
1,

52
5,

00
0.

00
    

   
0.

45
%

1,
56

6,
73

3.
50

1,
52

9,
63

4.
05

5.
13

%
1,

48
9,

34
8.

25
5,

25
2.

08
2.

77
%

(4
0,

28
5.

80
)

Aa
a 

/ A
AA

AA
A

0.
59

0.
58

US
 T

re
as

ur
y

91
28

2C
BE

0  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

0.
12

5%
    

Du
e 

01
/1

5/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
Va

rio
us

0.
22

%
99

7,
21

7.
77

99
9,

96
2.

68
99

.8
2 

4.
64

%
99

8,
16

1.
01

 
57

7.
45

1.
85

%
 

(1
,8

01
.6

7)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
0.

04
0.

04

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

34



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

91
28

28
W

71
    

  
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
2.

12
5%

    
Du

e 
03

/3
1/

20
24

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
1.

08
%

1,
03

5,
83

4.
97

1,
00

2,
53

1.
71

99
.2

0 
5.

34
%

99
2,

03
1.

01
 

5,
39

9.
59

1.
85

%
 

(1
0,

50
0.

70
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

0.
25

0.
25

91
28

2C
BV

2  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

0.
37

5%
    

Du
e 

04
/1

5/
20

24
70

0,
00

0.
00

09
/2

3/
20

21
0.

41
%

69
9,

28
9.

06
69

9,
92

0.
08

98
.6

3 
5.

19
%

69
0,

37
5.

00
 

55
9.

43
1.

28
%

 
(9

,5
45

.0
8)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

0.
29

0.
29

91
28

28
YE

4  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

1.
25

0%
    

Du
e 

08
/3

1/
20

24
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/1
8/

20
21

0.
29

%
1,

03
3,

59
3.

75
1,

00
6,

33
3.

03
97

.5
5 

5.
04

%
97

5,
50

8.
00

 
4,

22
3.

90
1.

81
%

 
(3

0,
82

5.
03

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
0.

67
0.

65
91

28
28

YV
6  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
1.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
11

/3
0/

20
24

1,
12

5,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
1.

20
%

1,
13

4,
32

1.
29

1,
12

8,
01

4.
57

96
.9

9 
4.

90
%

1,
09

1,
16

2.
25

 
1,

47
5.

41
2.

02
%

 
(3

6,
85

2.
32

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
0.

92
0.

89
91

28
28

ZT
0  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
0.

25
0%

    
Du

e 
05

/3
1/

20
25

1,
25

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
0.

64
%

1,
23

0,
41

9.
92

1,
24

3,
27

2.
81

94
.1

8 
4.

55
%

1,
17

7,
19

7.
50

 
27

3.
22

2.
18

%
 

(6
6,

07
5.

31
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

1.
42

1.
38

91
28

28
4Z

0 
    

 
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
2.

75
0%

    
Du

e 
08

/3
1/

20
25

1,
10

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
0.

71
%

1,
19

2,
50

7.
81

1,
13

6,
67

5.
97

97
.3

5 
4.

42
%

1,
07

0,
82

4.
70

 
10

,2
21

.8
4

2.
00

%
 

(6
5,

85
1.

27
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

1.
67

1.
59

91
28

28
M

56
    

  
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
2.

25
0%

    
Du

e 
11

/1
5/

20
25

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
2.

41
%

1,
19

5,
37

5.
00

1,
19

6,
48

4.
09

96
.3

1 
4.

32
%

1,
15

5,
75

0.
00

 
3,

48
6.

27
2.

15
%

 
(4

0,
73

4.
09

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
1.

88
1.

80
91

28
28

R3
6  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
1.

62
5%

    
Du

e 
05

/1
5/

20
26

1,
20

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
2.

07
%

1,
18

4,
23

2.
42

1,
18

7,
64

6.
70

94
.3

5 
4.

15
%

1,
13

2,
21

9.
20

 
2,

51
7.

86
2.

10
%

 
(5

5,
42

7.
50

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
2.

37
2.

28
91

28
28

YG
9  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
1.

62
5%

    
Du

e 
09

/3
0/

20
26

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

12
/2

8/
20

21
1.

24
%

1,
01

7,
65

6.
25

1,
01

0,
20

1.
16

93
.7

6 
4.

05
%

93
7,

57
8.

00
 

4,
12

9.
10

1.
74

%
 

(7
2,

62
3.

16
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

2.
75

2.
63

91
28

28
U2

4  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

2.
00

0%
    

Du
e 

11
/1

5/
20

26
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
Va

rio
us

2.
55

%
97

6,
25

0.
00

98
5,

26
2.

57
94

.5
4 

4.
03

%
94

5,
39

1.
00

 
2,

58
2.

42
1.

75
%

 
(3

9,
87

1.
57

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
2.

88
2.

74
91

28
2C

EF
4  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
2.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
03

/3
1/

20
27

1,
02

5,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
2.

89
%

1,
00

7,
13

8.
67

1,
01

2,
97

1.
47

95
.5

7 
3.

96
%

97
9,

63
5.

55
 

6,
51

1.
27

1.
83

%
 

(3
3,

33
5.

92
)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

3.
25

3.
06

91
28

28
X8

8  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

2.
37

5%
    

Du
e 

05
/1

5/
20

27
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
06

/0
9/

20
22

3.
09

%
96

7,
61

7.
19

97
7,

87
1.

75
94

.9
8 

3.
98

%
94

9,
80

5.
00

 
3,

06
6.

62
1.

76
%

 
(2

8,
06

6.
75

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
3.

37
3.

19
91

28
2C

FM
8  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
4.

12
5%

    
Du

e 
09

/3
0/

20
27

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

07
%

1,
00

2,
32

9.
10

1,
00

1,
80

8.
67

10
0.

63
 

3.
94

%
1,

00
6,

32
8.

00
 

10
,4

81
.5

5
1.

88
%

 
4,

51
9.

33
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
3.

75
3.

41
91

28
2C

FU
0  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
4.

12
5%

    
Du

e 
10

/3
1/

20
27

50
0,

00
0.

00
11

/2
1/

20
22

3.
99

%
50

2,
91

0.
16

50
2,

25
6.

83
10

0.
63

 
3.

95
%

50
3,

14
4.

50
 

3,
51

3.
05

0.
94

%
 

88
7.

67
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
3.

84
3.

49
91

28
2C

FJ
5  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

12
5%

    
Du

e 
08

/3
1/

20
29

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
3.

54
%

97
6,

13
2.

81
97

9,
01

9.
05

96
.0

4 
3.

91
%

96
0,

43
0.

00
 

10
,5

59
.7

6
1.

80
%

 
(1

8,
58

9.
05

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
5.

67
5.

07
91

28
2C

FT
3  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
4.

00
0%

    
Du

e 
10

/3
1/

20
29

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

02
/2

1/
20

23
4.

08
%

99
5,

03
9.

06
99

5,
67

4.
66

10
0.

46
 

3.
91

%
1,

00
4,

64
8.

00
 

6,
81

3.
19

1.
87

%
 

8,
97

3.
34

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

5.
84

5.
13

91
28

2C
GJ

4  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

3.
50

0%
    

Du
e 

01
/3

1/
20

30
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
02

/1
0/

20
23

3.
85

%
97

8,
98

4.
38

98
1,

64
4.

38
97

.8
0 

3.
91

%
97

8,
00

8.
00

 
14

,6
46

.7
4

1.
84

%
 

(3
,6

36
.3

8)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
6.

09
5.

34
91

28
2C

GQ
8  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
4.

00
0%

    
Du

e 
02

/2
8/

20
30

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
3.

95
%

1,
00

2,
91

0.
15

1,
00

2,
59

0.
97

10
0.

47
 

3.
91

%
1,

00
4,

72
7.

00
 

13
,5

16
.4

8
1.

88
%

 
2,

13
6.

03
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
6.

17
5.

35

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

35



Ho
ld

in
gs

 R
ep

or
t

Tr
in

de
l I

ns
ur

an
ce

 Fu
nd

 -
Ac

co
un

t #
10

21
0

CU
SI

P
Se

cu
rit

y
De

sc
rip

tio
n

Pa
r V

al
ue

/U
ni

ts
Pu

rc
ha

se
 D

at
e 

Bo
ok

 Y
ie

ld
Co

st
 V

al
ue

Bo
ok

 V
al

ue
M

kt
 P

ric
e 

M
kt

 Y
TM

M
ar

ke
tV

al
ue

 
Ac

cr
ue

d 
In

t.
%

 o
f P

or
t.

Ga
in

/L
os

s
M

oo
dy

/S
&

P 
Fit

ch
M

at
ur

ity
 

Du
ra

tio
n

91
28

2C
GS

4  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

3.
62

5%
    

Du
e 

03
/3

1/
20

30
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
04

/1
4/

20
23

3.
54

%
1,

00
5,

42
9.

69
1,

00
4,

87
6.

03
98

.4
5 

3.
91

%
98

4,
49

2.
00

 
9,

21
1.

07
1.

84
%

 
(2

0,
38

4.
03

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
6.

25
5.

48
91

28
2C

GZ
8  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
04

/3
0/

20
30

80
0,

00
0.

00
05

/0
5/

20
23

3.
42

%
80

3,
90

6.
25

80
3,

54
1.

52
97

.7
4 

3.
91

%
78

1,
90

6.
40

 
4,

76
9.

23
1.

46
%

 
(2

1,
63

5.
12

)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
6.

33
5.

58
91

28
2C

HF
1  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

75
0%

    
Du

e 
05

/3
1/

20
30

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
3.

81
%

99
6,

36
7.

19
99

6,
65

3.
02

99
.1

1 
3.

91
%

99
1,

13
3.

00
 

3,
27

8.
68

1.
84

%
 

(5
,5

20
.0

2)
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
6.

42
5.

63
91

28
2C

HJ
3  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

75
0%

    
Du

e 
06

/3
0/

20
30

65
0,

00
0.

00
07

/0
5/

20
23

4.
07

%
63

7,
33

0.
08

63
8,

20
0.

61
99

.1
0 

3.
91

%
64

4,
16

0.
40

 
66

.9
6

1.
19

%
 

5,
95

9.
79

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

6.
50

5.
71

91
28

2C
HR

5 
    

 
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
4.

00
0%

    
Du

e 
07

/3
1/

20
30

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

22
%

1,
97

3,
86

7.
19

1,
97

5,
25

3.
61

10
0.

55
 

3.
90

%
2,

01
0,

93
8.

00
 

33
,4

78
.2

6
3.

78
%

 
35

,6
84

.3
9

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

6.
59

5.
65

91
28

2C
FV

8  
    

US
 T

re
as

ur
y N

ot
e

4.
12

5%
    

Du
e 

11
/1

5/
20

32
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
Va

rio
us

4.
42

%
97

7,
75

3.
91

97
7,

91
4.

73
10

1.
65

 
3.

90
%

1,
01

6,
48

4.
00

 
5,

32
6.

24
1.

89
%

 
38

,5
69

.2
7

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

8.
88

7.
35

91
28

2C
GM

7 
    

 
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

50
0%

    
Du

e 
02

/1
5/

20
33

1,
43

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

06
%

1,
36

6,
39

6.
49

1,
36

9,
05

6.
51

96
.9

7 
3.

90
%

1,
38

6,
70

9.
61

 
18

,9
04

.7
6

2.
60

%
 

17
,6

53
.1

0
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
9.

13
7.

61
91

28
2C

HT
1  

    
US

 T
re

as
ur

y N
ot

e
3.

87
5%

    
Du

e 
08

/1
5/

20
33

1,
68

0,
00

0.
00

Va
rio

us
4.

28
%

1,
62

5,
17

0.
70

1,
62

6,
86

2.
28

99
.8

8 
3.

89
%

1,
67

7,
90

0.
00

 
24

,5
89

.4
1

3.
15

%
 

51
,0

37
.7

2
Aa

a 
/ A

A+
AA

+
9.

63
7.

85

TO
TA

L U
S T

re
as

ur
y

28
,6

60
,0

00
.0

0  
    

 
2.

78
%

28
,5

15
,9

81
.2

6
28

,4
42

,5
01

.4
6

4.
18

%
28

,0
46

,6
47

.1
3

20
4,

17
9.

76
52

.2
9%

(3
95

,8
54

.3
3)

Aa
a 

/ A
A+

AA
+

4.
43

3.
88

TO
TA

L P
OR

TF
OL

IO
55

,0
19

,3
09

.6
4

2.
99

%
54

,3
99

,0
60

.9
1

54
,2

92
,0

10
.0

3
4.

46
%

53
,6

91
,4

32
.0

9
33

2,
20

9.
23

10
0.

00
%

(6
00

,5
77

.9
4)

Aa
1 

/ A
A

AA
+

4.
09

3.
50

TO
TA

L M
AR

KE
T 

VA
LU

E
PL

US
 A

CC
RU

AL
S

54
,0

23
,6

41
.3

2

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

36



SE
CT

IO
N

|
Se

ct
io

n 
4 

|
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns

37



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
   

 
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd
 -

Ac
co

un
t #

10
21

0

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

Ty
pe

Se
ttl

em
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Qu
an

tit
y

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

AC
QU

IS
IT

IO
NS

Pu
rc

ha
se

10
/2

4/
20

23
91

28
2C

FV
8 

    
 

50
0,

00
0.

00
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
 

4.
12

5%
 D

ue
: 1

1/
15

/2
03

2
94

.6
21

4.
87

%
47

3,
10

5.
47

9,
07

9.
48

48
2,

18
4.

95
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

10
/2

4/
20

23
91

28
2C

GM
7 

    
 

43
0,

00
0.

00
US

 T
re

as
ur

y 
No

te
 

3.
5%

 D
ue

: 0
2/

15
/2

03
3

89
.9

41
4.

86
%

38
6,

74
8.

05
2,

86
2.

77
38

9,
61

0.
82

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

11
/2

7/
20

23
26

44
2C

AX
2 

    
 

62
5,

00
0.

00
Du

ke
 E

ne
rg

y 
Ca

ro
lin

as
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 
8/

15
/2

02
8 

3.
95

%
 D

ue
: 1

1/
15

/2
02

8

94
.6

22
5.

19
%

59
1,

38
7.

50
82

2.
92

59
2,

21
0.

42
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

11
/2

7/
20

23
74

45
6Q

BX
3 

    
 

65
0,

00
0.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Se
rv

ice
 E

l &
 G

as
 C

Al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 
6/

1/
20

28
 

3.
65

%
 D

ue
: 0

9/
01

/2
02

8

93
.6

91
5.

16
%

60
8,

99
1.

50
5,

66
7.

64
61

4,
65

9.
14

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

12
/0

4/
20

23
74

34
0X

BX
8 

    
 

50
0,

00
0.

00
Pr

ol
og

is 
LP

 C
al

la
bl

e 
No

te
 C

on
t 6

/1
5/

28
 

4%
 D

ue
: 0

9/
15

/2
02

8
94

.5
91

5.
29

%
47

2,
95

5.
00

4,
38

8.
89

47
7,

34
3.

89
0.

00

Pu
rc

ha
se

12
/0

4/
20

23
89

23
6T

LB
9 

    
 

25
0,

00
0.

00
To

yo
ta

 M
ot

or
 C

re
di

t C
or

p 
No

te
 

5.
25

%
 D

ue
: 0

9/
11

/2
02

8
10

0.
70

0
5.

08
%

25
1,

75
0.

00
3,

02
6.

04
25

4,
77

6.
04

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

12
/1

1/
20

23
63

74
3H

FJ
6 

    
 

65
0,

00
0.

00
Na

tio
na

l R
ur

al
 U

til
iti

es
 C

al
la

bl
e 

No
te

 C
on

t 
8/

15
/2

02
8

5.
05

%
 D

ue
: 0

9/
15

/2
02

8

10
1.

01
1

4.
81

%
65

6,
57

1.
50

7,
84

1.
53

66
4,

41
3.

03
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

3,
60

5,
00

0.
00

 
3,

44
1,

50
9.

02
33

,6
89

.2
7

3,
47

5,
19

8.
29

0.
00

TO
TA

L A
CQ

UI
SI

TI
ON

S
3,

60
5,

00
0.

00
3,

44
1,

50
9.

02
33

,6
89

.2
7

3,
47

5,
19

8.
29

0.
00

DI
SP

OS
IT

IO
NS

M
at

ur
ity

10
/1

6/
20

23
31

37
EA

EY
1 

    
 

64
5,

00
0.

00
FH

LM
C 

No
te

 
0.

12
5%

 D
ue

: 1
0/

16
/2

02
3

10
0.

00
0

64
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
64

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

M
at

ur
ity

11
/2

4/
20

23
45

90
58

JM
6 

    
 

33
0,

00
0.

00
In

tl.
 B

an
k 

Re
co

n 
&

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t N
ot

e 
0.

25
%

 D
ue

: 1
1/

24
/2

02
3

10
0.

00
0

33
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
33

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

M
at

ur
ity

11
/2

7/
20

23
31

35
G0

6H
1 

    
 

59
5,

00
0.

00
FN

M
A 

No
te

 
0.

25
%

 D
ue

: 1
1/

27
/2

02
3

10
0.

00
0

59
5,

00
0.

00
0.

00
59

5,
00

0.
00

0.
00

M
at

ur
ity

12
/0

4/
20

23
31

37
EA

FA
2 

    
 

70
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LM
C 

No
te

 
0.

25
%

 D
ue

: 1
2/

04
/2

02
3

10
0.

00
0

70
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
70

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

3 
th

ro
ug

h 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

38



Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n 

Le
dg

er
   

 
Tr

in
de

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 Fu

nd
 -

Ac
co

un
t #

10
21

0

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
n

Ty
pe

Se
ttl

em
en

t 
Da

te
CU

SI
P

Qu
an

tit
y

Se
cu

rit
y 

De
sc

rip
tio

n
Pr

ice
Ac

q/
Di

sp
Yi

el
d

Am
ou

nt
In

te
re

st
Pu

r/
So

ld
To

ta
l A

m
ou

nt
Ga

in
/L

os
s

M
at

ur
ity

12
/0

8/
20

23
31

30
A0

F7
0 

    
 

60
0,

00
0.

00
FH

LB
 N

ot
e

3.
37

5%
 D

ue
: 1

2/
08

/2
02

3
10

0.
00

0
60

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

60
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00

Su
bt

ot
al

2,
87

0,
00

0.
00

 
2,

87
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

87
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00

TO
TA

L D
IS

PO
SI

TI
ON

S
2,

87
0,

00
0.

00
2,

87
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

87
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00

Se
pt

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

3 
th

ro
ug

h 
De

ce
m

be
r 3

1,
 2

02
3

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

39



Im
po

rt
an

t D
isc

lo
su

re
s

20
23

Ch
an

dl
er

As
se

tM
an

ag
em

en
t,

In
c,

An
In

de
pe

nd
en

tR
eg

ist
er

ed
In

ve
st

m
en

tA
dv

ise
r.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
nt

ai
ne

d
he

re
in

is
co

nf
id

en
tia

l.
Pr

ice
sa

re
pr

ov
id

ed
by

IC
E

Da
ta

Se
rv

ice
s

In
c

an
in

de
pe

nd
en

tp
ric

in
g

so
ur

ce
.I

n
th

e
ev

en
tI

DS
do

es
no

tp
ro

vi
de

a
pr

ice
or

if
th

e
pr

ice
pr

ov
id

ed
is

no
t

re
fle

ct
iv

e
of

fa
ir

m
ar

ke
t

va
lu

e,
Ch

an
dl

er
w

ill
ob

ta
in

pr
ici

ng
fro

m
an

al
te

rn
at

iv
e

ap
pr

ov
ed

th
ird

pa
rt

y
pr

ici
ng

so
ur

ce
in

ac
co

rd
an

ce
w

ith
ou

r
w

rit
te

n
va

lu
at

io
n

po
lic

y
an

d
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

.O
ur

va
lu

at
io

n
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

ar
e

al
so

di
sc

lo
se

d
in

Ite
m

5
of

ou
rF

or
m

AD
V

Pa
rt

2A
.

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
re

su
lts

ar
e

pr
es

en
te

d
gr

os
s-

of
-a

dv
iso

ry
fe

es
an

d
re

pr
es

en
tt

he
To

ta
lR

et
ur

n.
Th

e
de

du
ct

io
n

of
ad

vi
so

ry
fe

es
lo

w
er

s
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

re
su

lts
.T

he
se

re
su

lts
in

clu
de

th
e

re
in

ve
st

m
en

to
f

di
vi

de
nd

sa
nd

ot
he

re
ar

ni
ng

s.
Pa

st
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

m
ay

no
tb

e
in

di
ca

tiv
e

of
fu

tu
re

re
su

lts
.T

he
re

fo
re

,c
lie

nt
ss

ho
ul

d
no

ta
ss

um
e

th
at

fu
tu

re
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

of
an

y
sp

ec
ifi

c
in

ve
st

m
en

to
ri

nv
es

tm
en

ts
tr

at
eg

y
w

ill
be

pr
of

ita
bl

e
or

eq
ua

l
to

pa
st

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
le

ve
ls.

Al
li

nv
es

tm
en

t
st

ra
te

gi
es

ha
ve

th
e

po
te

nt
ia

lf
or

pr
of

it
or

lo
ss

.
Ec

on
om

ic
fa

ct
or

s,
m

ar
ke

t
co

nd
iti

on
s

or
ch

an
ge

s
in

in
ve

st
m

en
t

st
ra

te
gi

es
,

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

or
w

ith
dr

aw
al

sm
ay

m
at

er
ia

lly
al

te
rt

he
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

an
d

re
su

lts
of

yo
ur

po
rt

fo
lio

.

In
de

x
re

tu
rn

s
as

su
m

e
re

in
ve

st
m

en
t

of
al

ld
ist

rib
ut

io
ns

.H
ist

or
ica

lp
er

fo
rm

an
ce

re
su

lts
fo

r
in

ve
st

m
en

t
in

de
xe

s
ge

ne
ra

lly
do

no
t

re
fle

ct
th

e
de

du
ct

io
n

of
tr

an
sa

ct
io

n
an

d/
or

cu
st

od
ia

lc
ha

rg
es

or
th

e
de

du
ct

io
n

of
an

in
ve

st
m

en
tm

an
ag

em
en

tf
ee

,t
he

in
cu

rr
en

ce
of

w
hi

ch
w

ou
ld

ha
ve

th
e

ef
fe

ct
of

de
cr

ea
sin

g
hi

st
or

ica
lp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
re

su
lts

.I
ti

sn
ot

po
ss

ib
le

to
in

ve
st

di
re

ct
ly

in
an

in
de

x.

So
ur

ce
IC

E
Da

ta
In

di
ce

s,
LL

C
("

IC
E"

),
us

ed
w

ith
pe

rm
iss

io
n.

IC
E

pe
rm

its
us

e
of

th
e

IC
E

in
di

ce
sa

nd
re

la
te

d
da

ta
on

an
"a

si
s"

ba
sis

;I
CE

,i
ts

af
fil

ia
te

sa
nd

th
ei

rr
es

pe
ct

iv
e

th
ird

pa
rt

y
su

pp
lie

rs
di

sc
la

im
an

y
an

d
al

lw
ar

ra
nt

ie
sa

nd
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

,e
xp

re
ss

an
d/

or
im

pl
ie

d,
in

clu
di

ng
an

y
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

so
fm

er
ch

an
ta

bi
lit

y
or

fit
ne

ss
fo

ra
pa

rt
icu

la
rp

ur
po

se
or

us
e,

in
clu

di
ng

th
e

in
di

ce
s,

in
de

x
da

ta
an

d
an

y
da

ta
in

clu
de

d
in

,r
el

at
ed

to
,o

rd
er

iv
ed

th
er

ef
ro

m
.N

ei
th

er
IC

E
da

ta
,i

ts
af

fil
ia

te
s

or
th

ei
rr

es
pe

ct
ive

th
ird

pa
rt

y
pr

ov
id

er
s

gu
ar

an
te

e
th

e
qu

al
ity

,a
de

qu
ac

y,
ac

cu
ra

cy
,t

im
el

in
es

s
or

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s
of

th
e

in
di

ce
s

or
th

e
in

de
xd

at
a

or
an

yc
om

po
ne

nt
th

er
eo

f,
an

d
th

e
in

di
ce

sa
nd

in
de

xd
at

a
an

d
al

lc
om

po
ne

nt
st

he
re

of
ar

e
pr

ov
id

ed
on

an
"a

si
s"

ba
sis

an
d

lic
en

se
e'

su
se

it
at

lic
en

se
e'

so
w

n
ris

k.
IC

E
da

ta
,i

ts
af

fil
ia

te
sa

nd
th

ei
r

re
sp

ec
tiv

e
th

ird
pa

rt
y

do
no

ts
po

ns
or

,e
nd

or
se

,o
rr

ec
om

m
en

d
ch

an
dl

er
as

se
tm

an
ag

em
en

t,
or

an
yo

fi
ts

pr
od

uc
ts

or
se

rv
ice

s.

Th
is

re
po

rt
is

pr
ov

id
ed

fo
ri

nf
or

m
at

io
na

lp
ur

po
se

so
nl

y
an

d
sh

ou
ld

no
tb

e
co

ns
tr

ue
d

as
a

sp
ec

ifi
c

in
ve

st
m

en
to

rl
eg

al
ad

vi
ce

.T
he

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

co
nt

ai
ne

d
he

re
in

w
as

ob
ta

in
ed

fro
m

so
ur

ce
sb

el
ie

ve
d

to
be

re
lia

bl
e

as
of

th
e

da
te

of
pu

bl
ica

tio
n,

bu
tm

ay
be

co
m

e
ou

td
at

ed
or

su
pe

rs
ed

ed
at

an
y

tim
e

w
ith

ou
tn

ot
ice

.A
ny

op
in

io
ns

or
vi

ew
s

ex
pr

es
se

d
ar

e
ba

se
d

on
cu

rr
en

tm
ar

ke
tc

on
di

tio
ns

an
d

ar
e

su
bj

ec
tt

o
ch

an
ge

.T
hi

sr
ep

or
tm

ay
co

nt
ai

n
fo

re
ca

st
sa

nd
fo

rw
ar

d-
lo

ok
in

g
st

at
em

en
ts

w
hi

ch
ar

e
in

he
re

nt
ly

lim
ite

d
an

d
sh

ou
ld

no
tb

e
re

lie
d

up
on

as
in

di
ca

to
ro

ff
ut

ur
e

re
su

lts
.P

as
tp

er
fo

rm
an

ce
is

no
ti

nd
ica

tiv
e

of
fu

tu
re

re
su

lts
.T

hi
s

re
po

rt
is

no
ti

nt
en

de
d

to
co

ns
tit

ut
e

an
of

fe
r,

so
lic

ita
tio

n,
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

n
or

ad
vi

ce
re

ga
rd

in
g

an
y

se
cu

rit
ie

s
or

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

tr
at

eg
y

an
d

sh
ou

ld
no

tb
e

re
ga

rd
ed

by
re

cip
ie

nt
s

as
a

su
bs

tit
ut

e
fo

rt
he

ex
er

cis
e

of
th

ei
ro

w
n

ju
dg

m
en

t.

Fi
xe

d
in

co
m

e
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
ar

e
su

bj
ec

tt
o

in
te

re
st

,c
re

di
ta

nd
m

ar
ke

tr
isk

.I
nt

er
es

tr
at

e
ris

k:
th

e
va

lu
e

of
fix

ed
in

co
m

e
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
w

ill
de

cli
ne

as
in

te
re

st
ra

te
s

ris
e.

Cr
ed

it
ris

k:
th

e
po

ss
ib

ili
ty

th
at

th
e

bo
rr

ow
er

m
ay

no
tb

e
ab

le
to

re
pa

y
in

te
re

st
an

d
pr

in
cip

al
.L

ow
ra

te
d

bo
nd

sg
en

er
al

ly
ha

ve
to

pa
y

hi
gh

er
in

te
re

st
ra

te
st

o
at

tr
ac

ti
nv

es
to

rs
w

ill
in

g
to

ta
ke

on
gr

ea
te

rr
isk

.M
ar

ke
tr

isk
:t

he
bo

nd
m

ar
ke

ti
n

ge
ne

ra
lc

ou
ld

de
cli

ne
du

e
to

ec
on

om
ic

co
nd

iti
on

s,
es

pe
cia

lly
du

rin
g

pe
rio

ds
of

ris
in

g
in

te
re

st
ra

te
s.

Ra
tin

gs
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
ha

ve
be

en
pr

ov
id

ed
by

S&
P

an
d

Fi
tc

h
th

ro
ug

h
da

ta
fe

ed
sw

e
be

lie
ve

to
be

re
lia

bl
e

as
of

th
e

da
te

of
th

is
st

at
em

en
t,

ho
w

ev
er

w
e

ca
nn

ot
gu

ar
an

te
e

its
ac

cu
ra

cy
.

Se
cu

rit
y

le
ve

lr
at

in
gs

fo
rU

.S
.A

ge
nc

y
iss

ue
d

m
or

tg
ag

e-
ba

ck
ed

se
cu

rit
ie

s
re

fle
ct

th
e

iss
ue

rr
at

in
g

be
ca

us
e

th
e

se
cu

rit
ie

st
he

m
se

lv
es

ar
e

no
tr

at
ed

.T
he

iss
ui

ng
U.

S.
Ag

en
cy

gu
ar

an
te

es
th

e
fu

ll
an

d
tim

el
y

pa
ym

en
to

fb
ot

h
pr

in
cip

al
an

d
in

te
re

st
an

d
ca

rr
ie

sa
AA

+/
Aa

a/
AA

A
by

S&
P,

an
d

Fi
tc

h
re

sp
ec

tiv
el

y.

Yo
ur

qu
al

ifi
ed

cu
st

od
ia

n
ba

nk
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

co
nt

ro
lo

fa
ll

as
se

ts
re

fle
ct

ed
in

th
is

st
at

em
en

ta
nd

w
e

ur
ge

yo
u

to
co

m
pa

re
th

is
st

at
em

en
tt

o
th

e
on

e
yo

u
re

ce
iv

e
fro

m
yo

ur
qu

al
ifi

ed
cu

st
od

ia
n.

Ch
an

dl
er

do
es

no
th

av
e

an
ya

ut
ho

rit
y

to
w

ith
dr

aw
or

de
po

sit
fu

nd
sf

ro
m

/t
o

th
e

cu
st

od
ia

n
ac

co
un

t.

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

40



Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Di

sc
lo

su
re

s

IC
E B

of
A 

1-
10

 Y
r U

S T
re

as
ur

y &
 A

ge
nc

y 
In

de
x

Th
e

IC
E

Bo
fA

1-
10

Ye
ar

US
Tr

ea
su

ry
&

Ag
en

cy
In

de
x

tr
ac

ks
th

e
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

of
US

do
lla

r
de

no
m

in
at

ed
US

Tr
ea

su
ry

an
d

no
ns

ub
or

di
na

te
d

US
ag

en
cy

de
bt

iss
ue

d
in

th
e

US
do

m
es

tic
m

ar
ke

t.
Q

ua
lif

yi
ng

se
cu

rit
ie

s
m

us
th

av
e

an
in

ve
st

m
en

tg
ra

de
ra

tin
g

(b
as

ed
on

an
av

er
ag

e
of

S&
P

an
d

Fi
tc

h)
.Q

ua
lif

yi
ng

se
cu

rit
ie

s
m

us
th

av
e

at
le

as
to

ne
ye

ar
re

m
ai

ni
ng

te
rm

to
fin

al
m

at
ur

ity
an

d
le

ss
th

an
te

n
ye

ar
sr

em
ai

ni
ng

te
rm

to
fin

al
m

at
ur

ity
,a

tl
ea

st
18

m
on

th
st

o
m

at
ur

ity
at

tim
e

of
iss

ua
nc

e,
a

fix
ed

co
up

on
sc

he
du

le
,a

nd
a

m
in

im
um

am
ou

nt
ou

ts
ta

nd
in

g
of

$1
bi

lli
on

fo
rs

ov
er

ei
gn

sa
nd

$2
50

m
ill

io
n

fo
r

ag
en

cie
s.

As
 o

f D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
02

3

41



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 20. 
 

SUBJECT: County Reports. 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Information and discussion only.  

BACKGROUND:  Historically, Trindel has given the Board an opportunity to have a 
chance to talk about what is happening in their Counties to brainstorm ways we can  
help each other out, and per request from a Board member, we are bringing back 
this item for discussion. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 21. 
 

SUBJECT: Future Meetings 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Action vote of the majority.  

BACKGROUND:  The next meeting is scheduled for June 13-14, 2024 in Plumas 
County. We can discuss the October meeting, and whether we would like to team up 
with PRISM again. 

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 22. 
 

SUBJECT: Closed Session 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION: Executive Directors Evaluation CA Gov. Code Section 
54957.6  

BACKGROUND:  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  



 
A Joint Powers Authority Established in 1980 

 
 
 
TRINDEL BOARD MEETING       GENERAL BUSINESS  
February 2024       AGENDA ITEM 23. 
 

SUBJECT: Adjournment 

Time: 

ACTION FOR CONSIDERATION:  

BACKGROUND:  

 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: N/A 

RECOMMENDATION: N/A  


	9. Pool Calc 2024-2025 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS 2million WC,  2million Liability.pdf
	9. 2024-2025 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS 2million WC,  2million Liability_1.pdf
	0. Agenda-Full Package.pdf
	4.a Minutes - October 4, 2023- Draft.pdf
	0. Agenda-Full Package.pdf
	Agenda February 15-16, 2024
	2. Agenda Cover Item Roll Call
	3. Agenda Cover Item Public Comment
	4.  Agenda Cover Item CONSENT CALENDAR
	Check Register Master 7.1.23-12.31.23
	5. Agenda Cover Robert Marshburn Presentation
	6. Agenda Cover ACFR and Financial Audit 2023
	6. Trindel ACFR 2023 Final Executed compressed
	7. Agenda Cover Actuarial Reports
	7. Trindel WC Rpt 2023-24 FINAL 2023-11-16
	7. Trindel GL Rpt 2023-24 FINAL 2023-11-17
	7. Trindel PR Rpt 2023-24 FINAL 2023-11-16
	7. Trindel MM Rpt 2023-24 FINAL 2023-12-19
	8. Agenda Cover Benchmark Comparison
	8. a Trindel_AllMembers_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Alpine_Jan2024 (002)
	8. Trindel_Colusa_Jan2024 (002)
	8. Trindel_DelNorte_Jan2024 (002)
	8. Trindel_Lassen_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Modoc_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Mono_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Plumas_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_SanBenito_Jan2024 (002)
	8. Trindel_Sierra_Jan2024 (002)
	8. Trindel_Sutter_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Tehama_Jan2024
	8. Trindel_Trinity_Jan2024
	9. Agenda Cover 24-25 Premiums
	9. PRISM GL1 Balance Sheet
	9. A Agenda 2024-2025 PREMIUM Package
	9.  Hand out 2023-2024 PREMIUM WORKSHEETS tehama
	10. Agenda Cover Review of Budget and Financial Statements 123123
	10. Member BSs
	10. Member SREs
	10. Budget Summaries
	10. Budgets
	10. Trindel Balance Sheet 11 backup
	10. Trindel Income Statement
	11. Agenda Cover Budget Adjustment Fiscal Year 23-24
	11. Budget Adjustment
	12. Agenda Cover FMLA
	12. Family Medical Leave Policy
	13. Agenda Cover Disability and Resonable Accomodation Policy
	13. Disability and Reasonable Accomodation Policy
	14. Agenda Cover Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace Policy
	14. Trindel Insurance Fund Drug and Alcohol Free Work Place Policy
	15. Agenda Cover MRG Contract
	15. Trindel HR On-Demand_MRG Proposal (003)
	MRG INFORMATION
	MRG TEAM
	EXPERIENCE
	SCOPE OF WORK
	FEES
	Retainer Fee
	Hours Per Month
	TIMELINE

	16. Agenda Cover Position Allocations
	16. Salary schedule
	Schedule 2023-24 (Revised) (2)

	17. Agenda Cover Committee Reports
	18. Agenda Cover Department Reports
	18. Risk Control Board Report February 2024
	18. WC Report
	18. WC Medical Aggregate FY Analysis by County (42)
	18. WC Lost Time Aggregate FY Analysis by County (43)
	18. WC PD Aggregate FY Analysis by County (44)
	18. Feb 2024 Staff Report GL Prop (002)
	18. Admin report
	19. Agenda Item Cover Treasuurers Report
	19. Treasurer Package
	20. Agenda Cover County Reports
	21. Agenda Cover Future meetings
	22. Agenda Cover Closed Session
	23. Agenda Cover Adjournment





